STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1941

PART 2

COMPILED FROM CORPORATION INCOME AND DECLARED VALUE EXCESS-PROFITS TAX RETURNS, CORPORATION EXCESS PROFITS TAX RETURNS, AND PERSONAL HOLDING COMPANY RETURNS

UNITED STATES TREASURY DEPARTMENT BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE - WASHINGTON, D. C.

U. S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1941

PART 2

COMPILED FROM CORPORATION INCOME AND DECLARED VALUE EXCESS-PROFITS TAX RETURNS, CORPORATION EXCESS PROFITS TAX RETURNS, AND PERSONAL HOLDING COMPANY RETURNS

PREPARED UNDER DIRECTION OF THE
COMMISSIONER OF INTERNAL REVENUE
BY THE
STATISTICAL SECTION, INCOME TAX UNIT



UNITED STATES

GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

WASHINGTON: 1945

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

TREASURY DEPARTMENT,
OFFICE OF COMMISSIONER OF INTERNAL REVENUE,
Washington, D. C., January 24, 1945.

Sir: In accordance with the provisions of section 63 of the Internal Revenue Code, requiring the publication annually of statistics with respect to the operation of the Federal income, war-profits, and excess profits tax laws, I have the honor to transmit herewith a report entitled "Statistics of Income for 1941, Part 2," presenting data relative to income, deductions, assets, liabilities, exemptions, credits, tax liability, and dividends paid, as reported on corporation income and declared value excess-profits tax returns, corporation excess profits tax returns, and personal holding company returns for 1941 filed during 1942. There is also included a historical presentation of the income and of the tax liability reported by corporations for the years 1909 through 1941, and a synopsis of corporation income and profits tax credits, rates, and other provisions of the Federal tax laws affecting the comparability of historical data in this report.

Respectfully,

Joseph D. Nunan, Jr., Commissioner of Internal Revenue.

Hon. Henry Morgenthau, Jr., Secretary of the Treasury.

II

CONTENTS

	Page
Introduction	1
CORPORATION INCOME AND DECLARED VALUE EXCESS-PROFITS TAX RETURNS (FORMS 1120 AND 1120L)	
Summary data	1-2
Comparison with 1940	$\overline{2}$
Returns included	2
Changes in law affecting corporation returns (Form 1120)	2-3
Classifications, text tables, and description of basic tables	3–18
Active and inactive corporations	3-4
Returns with net income and returns with no net income	4
States and Territories	4-5
Industrial divisions and groups	5-8
Returns with balance sheets and returns with no balance sheets	8-10
Total assets classes Type of tax liability	10-12
Net income and deficit classes	19_13
Consolidated returns.	14-16
Fiscal year returns	16-17
Part year returns	18
Data tabulated	18-19
Data tabulated	
United States Tax liability and collections, factors affecting comparability	19-20
Tax liability and collections, factors affecting comparability	20
CORPORATION EXCESS PROFITS TAX RETURNS (FORM 1121)	
Summary data	23
Returns included	23-24
Changes in law affecting excess profits tax returns (Form 1121)	
Distribution of taxable returns and tax	25
Comparison of taxable and nontaxable returns	25
Method of credit computation	26
Exaces profits and tax returns snowing excess profits tax deduction	20-28
Excess profits credit carry-overConsolidated returns	29
Returns filed under 1940 law	29-30
	20 00
PERSONAL HOLDING COMPANY RETURNS (FORM 1120H)	
Summary data	32
General explanations	32-35
Tables	35-36
HISTORICAL DATA—CORPORATION IN COME AND PROFITS TAX RETURNS	
Description of tables	37-38
Comparability of historical data	
Returns included	38
Contents of items	
Geographic distribution	39
Industrial classification	
Source Book of Statistics of Income	40-41

BASIC TABLES

CORPORATION INCOME AND DECL ARED VALUE EXCESS-PROFITS ${\tt TAX\ RET\ URNS}$

All retui			Page
1.	States and Territories, general surmary	4	4-45
$\frac{2}{2}$.	Major and minor industrial groups, general summary	4	6-59
3.	Major industrial groups (Receipts and deductions)	- 60	-101
Returns	with balance sheets:		•
4.	Major industrial groups (Assets and habilities, receipts and dedi	1C-	
٠ -	Major industrial groups (Assets and liabilities, receipts and deductions) Total assets classes (Assets and liab ilities, receipts and deductions)	102	-135
5.	Total assets classes (Assets and hab littles, receipts and deductions)	130	-141
о.	Total assets classes and major in dustrial groups (Selected asse	ts,	~~=
4 11 /	liabilities, and receipts)	142	-227
All retu		000	001
ί.	Net income and deficit classes and type of tax liability	228	-231
٥.	Net income and deficit classes (Dividends received and interesting of Covernment obligations)	es,u	020
0	received on Government obligations) Net income and deficit classes (Dividends paid)		232
9.	Net income and denote classes (D Ividends paid)		233
	CORPORATION EXCESS PROFITS TAX RETURNS		
All retur	rns:		
10.	Adjusted excess profits net income and deficit classes as	ha	
	method of credit computation	238-	-239
11.	Adjusted excess profits net income and deficit classes, as method of credit computation. Normal-tax net income classes and method of credit computation.	240-	-243
Consolic	lated returns:		
12.	Adjusted excess profits net income and deficit classes, as	ad	
	method of credit computation	244-	-245
13.	Normal-tax net income classes and method of credit comput	a-	
	tion	246-	-247
$\mathbf{Returns}$	with effective excess profits credit carry-over:		
14.	Adjusted excess profits net income and deficit classes, and method	od	
	of credit computationental data from income tax returns of corporations reporting	248 -	-249
\mathbf{S} upplem	ental data from income tax returns of corporations reporting	$_{ m ng}$	
excess	profits tax liability:		
15.	Major industrial groups (Assets and liabilities, receipts ar	nd	
10	Major industrial groups (Assets and liabilities, receipts and deductions)	250-	-263
16.	Total assets classes (Assets and liabilities, receipts and dedu	.C-	00=
	tions)	204-	-205
	TOMODICAL DAMA. CODDODAMION INCOME AND DDOMMS MAY DEMYS		
	ISTORICAL DATA—CORPORATION IN COME AND PROFITS TAX RETURN		
17.	General summary, 1909–1941		270
18.	Net income and deficit classes, 1938–1941		$\overline{271}$
19.	Receipts and deductions, 1926–1941	272-	273
20.	Assets and liabilities, 1926–1941	274 -	-275
21.	Industrial groups, 1932–1941	276-	-281
22.	Industrial groups, 1932–1941 States and Territories, 1932–1941	282-	-292
23.	Consolidated returns, 1928–1941	- -	293
I	NDUSTRIAL GROUPS IN WHICH CHANGES OCCUR BETWEEN 1941 AND 19	40	
Major ii	ndustrial groups		300
Minor i	ndustrial groups	301-	
1111101 12	iddouxing oupon	001	000
S	YNOPSIS OF FEDERAL TAX LAWS AFFECTING THE COMPARABILITY (F	
	HISTORICAL DATA IN STATISTICS OF INCOME		
A Corn	oration income and profits tax credits, rates, and other prov	·i_	
A. Curp	ons of the Federal tax laws for the income years 1909 through 1941_{-}	306-	.216
B Cons	colidated income and profits tax returns—provisions for filing		OTO
an	d tax rates under the Federal tax laws for the income years 191	7	
	rough 1941		321
OII.		J	-
	RETURN FORMS		
Faccimil	les of Forms 1120, 1120L, 1121, and 1120H for 1941	323-	352
Index		353-	371

STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1941—PART 2

CORPORATION INCOME AND DECLARED VALUE EXCESS-PROFITS TAX RETURNS, CORPORATION EXCESS PROFITS TAX RETURNS, AND PERSONAL HOLDING COMPANY RETURNS

INTRODUCTION

This report, presenting data for 1941 tabulated from corporation income and declared value excess-profits tax returns, Form 1120; insurance company income returns, Form 1120L; corporation excess profits tax returns, Form 1121; and personal holding company returns, Form 1120H, is prepared in accordance with section 63 of the Internal Revenue Code, which provides for the publication annually of statistics with respect to the operation of the income, war-profits, and excess profits tax laws.

The amounts reported as income, deductions, assets, liabilities, exemptions, credits, Federal tax liability, and dividends paid are shown in aggregate and for various classifications of corporations and of income. Facsimiles of the return forms from which the data are tabulated and to which references are made throughout this volume

are also shown.

Historical data pertaining to income and profits tax returns for 1909 through 1941 are presented, with a résumé of the information available for 1926-40 in the Source Book, a volume of data supplementary to the published reports, Statistics of Income. There is also a synopsis of corporation income and profits tax credits, rates, and other provisions of the Federal tax laws affecting the comparability of historical data in this report.

Certain of the more significant data for 1941 contained herein were made public previously in a preliminary report issued as of August 31, 1943, and in a series of press releases dated August 5, 1943, February

25 and 28, 1944, and March 1 and 3, 1944.

CORPORATION INCOME AND DECLARED VALUE EXCESS-PROFITS TAX RETURNS (FORMS 1120 AND 1120L)

SUMM ARY DATA

The number of corporation income and declared value excess-profits tax returns for 1941 is 509,066, of which 264,628 show net income of \$18,111,094,621, while 204,278 show deficit of \$1,778,552,590 and 40,160 have no income data (inactive corporations). The normal tax is \$2,947,568,227, the surtax is \$796,999,658, the declared value excess-profits tax is \$64,148,618, and the excess profits tax is \$3,359,-185,514. Thus, the total tax is \$7,167,902,017, an increase of 181 percent over the total tax liability for the preceding year.

The increase or decrease, 1941 over 1940, in the number of returns, net income, deficit, and tax follows:

Corporation returns, 1941 and 1940: Number of returns, net income, deficit, and tax
[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	10/1	1940	Increase or decrease ()		
	1941		Number or amount	Percent	
Total number of returns	509, 066	516, 783	-7, 717	-1	
Returns with net income: Number of returns Net income Tax liability: Income tax Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax 1.	264, 628 18, 111, 095 3, 744, 568 64, 149 3, 359, 186	220, 977 11, 203, 224 2, 144, 292 30, 744 373, 511	43, 651 6, 907, 871 1, 600, 276 33, 405 2, 985, 675	20 6: 7: 109 799	
Total	7, 167, 902	2, 548, 546	4, 619, 356	18	
Returns with no net income: Number of returns Deficit	204, 278 1, 778, 553	252, 065 2, 283, 795	-47, 787 -505, 243	-19 -2	
Number of returns of inactive corporations	40, 160	43, 741	-3, 581	_	

For footnotes, see pp. 21-22.

RETURNS IN CLUDED

The data presented in this section are from returns for the calendar year ending December 31, 1941, a fiscal year ending within the period July 1941 through June 1942, and a part year with the greater portion

of the accounting period in 1941.

Data are tabulated from (1) corporation income and declared value excess-profits tax returns, Form 1120, filed by domestic corporations and resident foreign corporations other than those which are exempt from tax under section 101, Internal Revenue Code as amended, and (2) insurance company income tax returns, Form 1120L, filed by domestic life insurance companies and by foreign life insurance companies carrying on insurance business within the United States or holding reserve funds upon business transacted within the United States. The statistics are compiled from the returns as filed, prior to revisions that may be made as a result of audit by the Bureau of Internal Revenue.

There are excluded from this report data pertaining to amended returns, tentative returns, and the returns of nonresident foreign corporations (those not engaged in trade or business within the United States and not having an office or place of business therein, who file on Form 1120NB).

CHANGES IN LAW AFFECTING CORPORATION RETURNS (FORM 1120)

The comparability of the figures tabulated from the 1941 returns and those from the 1940 returns is affected by certain changes in law introduced by the Revenue Act of 1941. The changes of particular importance in this respect are described below:

(1) Provision is made for the deduction of the excess profits tax for the taxable year in computing normal-tax net income and surtax net

income, whereas for 1940 the income tax was allowed as a deduction in

computing excess profits net income.

(2) A surtax equal to 6 percent of surtax net income not in excess of \$25,000 plus 7 percent of the amount in excess of \$25,000 is imposed on all corporations, except nonresident foreign corporations. Surtax net income, in general, equals normal-tax net income plus interest on partially tax-exempt securities.

(3) The normal-tax rates provided by the Revenue Act of 1941, which are, in general, an integration of the immediately prior income tax rates and defense tax rates, apply to taxable years beginning after

December 31, 1940. The rates thus provided are as follows:

Size of normal-tax net income	Rate
Not in excess of \$5,000 Over \$5,000, not over \$20,000 Over \$20,000, not over \$25,000 Over \$25,000, not over \$38,461.54 \$38,461.54 or more	\$750 plus 17% of excess over \$5,000. \$3,300 plus 19% of excess over \$20,000. \$4,250 plus 37% of excess over \$25,000.

Foreign corporations engaged in business within the United States are subject to a flat 24 percent tax, computed on normal-tax net income. Mutual investment companies are also subject to a flat 24 percent tax, based, however, on the adjusted net income (computed without net operating loss deduction) less the basic surtax credit.

The 1941 Act also integrates the defense tax rates with the declared value excess-profits tax rates, effective with respect to taxable years

ending after June 30, 1941.

The rates of tax for prior years are shown in the synopsis of Federal tax laws for the income years 1909-41, pages 306-321.

CLASSIFICATIONS, TEXT TABLES, AND DESCRIPTION OF BASIC TABLES

Data are shown for the 509,066 corporation returns in aggregate, and segregated by one or more of the following classifications: Active and inactive corporations; returns with net income and returns with no net income; States and Territories; industrial divisions and groups; returns with balance sheets and returns with no balance sheets; total assets classes; type of tax liability; net income and deficit classes. There are also separate tabulations for consolidated returns, fiscal year returns, and part year returns, all of which are included in the tabulations pertaining to Form 1120 throughout this report.

The classifications are described in the following paragraphs, which also enumerate the items tabulated for returns in each classification:

Active and inactive corporations.—Returns for active corporations show income data; those for inactive corporations show no data. The returns for inactive corporations are filed in accordance with the regulation that a corporation having an existence during any portion of a taxable year is required to make a return. Even though a corporation has surrendered its charter, it is deemed to continue in existence until its dissolution is authorized by the State in which it was created.

The data presented in this report are tabulated from the 468,906 returns of active corporations, except as indicated in the following

paragraph pertaining to the num ber of returns.

The 40,160 returns of inactive corporations for 1941 are segregated by the nine industrial divisions in the text table on page 6, which shows also the percent of inactive corporations to the total. The returns of inactive corporations are also included in the total number of returns, segregated by States and Territories, in basic table 1, pages 44–45; in the total number, by major and minor industrial groups in basic table 2, pages 46–59; and in the total number of returns with no net income in basic table 7, pages 228–231. The total number of fiscal year returns in the first text table on page 17 includes 3,976 fiscal year returns of inactive corporations.

For the number of returns of imactive corporations for prior years,

see note 2, page 293.

Returns with net income and returns with no net income.—This classification is based on the existence or nonexistence of an amount of net income for the current year. Net income, as reported for declared value excess-profits tax computation, is adjusted by excluding the net operating loss deduction. Returns with total deductions (exclusive of net operating loss deduction) equal to or exceeding total income are included in returns with no net income.

The returns of active corporations for 1941 are segregated by returns with net income and returns with no net income for all tabulations in this report except those on pages 8 and 272–275. Of the 468,906 returns of active corporations, 264,628 are returns with net

income, and 204,278 are returns with no net income.

States and Territories.—This geographic distribution covers the 48 States, the District of Columbia, and the Territories of Alaska and Hawaii.

The data, although tabulated by States and Territories in which the returns are filed, do not represent what may be called the geographic distribution of income. Returns filed in a State may not be a complete coverage of all corporations whose principal place of business is located therein. Conversely, a tabulation for a given State may include data from returns of corporations having their principal place of business in another State. A corporation may file an income tax return either in the collection district in which it has its principal place of business or in the collection district in which it has its principal office or agency. There is no way of ascertaining from income tax returns the amount of income originating in a specific State or the amount of tax paid thereon.

The 509,066 returns of active and inactive corporations are segregated geographically in basic table 1, pages 44-45. This table presents, for the 264,628 returns with net income and the 204,278 returns with no net income, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock.

There are also shown, for returns with net income, total tax, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax. The number of returns of inactive corporations filed in any State or Territory may be obtained by deducting the sum of the returns with net income and the returns with no net income from the total number of returns.

A description of the items will be found in the footnotes as indicated on table 1. The comparability of data distributed geographically is discussed on page 39, and historical data so distributed are pre-

sented on pages 282–292.

Industrial divisions and groups.—The industrial classification consists of 9 divisions, 74 major groups, and 228 minor groups, based on the Standard Industrial Classification, issued by the Division of Statistical Standards, Bureau of the Budget, Executive Office of the President. Since the Standard Industrial Classification is designed on an establishment basis, it was necessary to reduce greatly the number of groups and to make changes in the contents of the groups in order to adapt the Standard Classification to the corporation income tax returns which are filed on an ownership basis.

The industrial classification is based on the business activity reported on the return. When multiple businesses are reported on a return, the classification is determined by the business activity which accounts for the largest percentage of total receipts. Therefore, the

industrial groups do not reflect pure industry classifications.

The principal changes in the industrial classification for 1941 as compared with 1940 are those in the textile manufacturing groups. "Cotton manufactures," shown as a separate major group for 1941, was previously shown as a minor group within the major group "Textile-mill products." The minor group "Rayon and silk manufactures" is a combination of the two minor groups shown for 1940 as "Silk manufactures" and "Rayon and other synthetic textile-mill manufactures." Other changes in the contents of the industrial groups for 1941, involving the transfer of certain industrial activities from one group to another, are shown in the charts on pages 299–303.

In the following table, the 509,066 returns are classified by the nine industrial divisions, as are also the 264,628 returns with net income, the 204,278 returns with no net income, and the 40,160 returns of inactive corporations. The number of returns is shown for each division. For returns with net income, there are shown the number of returns, percent of division total, total compiled receipts, net income, total tax, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax; for returns with no net income, the number, percent of division total, total compiled receipts, and deficit; and for inactive corporations, the number and percent of division total.

The items are described in footnotes as indicated on the table.

Corporation returns, 1941, by industrial divisions, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, percentages, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit; and, for returns with net income: Total tax, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax; also, for inactive corporations: Number of returns and percentages

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

		• Returns with net income 1								
Industrial divisions ⁸	Total							Taxe	es	
	number of returns	Number	Percent of division total	Total compiled receipts ⁶	Net income 1	Total tax	Normal tax ⁷	Surtax 8	Declared value excess- profits tax ³	Excess profits tax 4
All industrial divisions:	509, 066	264, 628	51. 98	175, 181, 820	18, 111, 095	7, 167, 902	2, 947, 568	797, 000	64, 149	3, 359, 186
Mining and quarrying Manufacturing Public utilities Trade Service Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real	12, 175 87, 166 23, 437 141, 620 44, 046	4, 388 58, 042 12, 985 89, 475 19, 111	36. 04 66. 59 55. 40 63. 18 43. 39	3, 110, 359 90, 335, 521 14, 175, 762 53, 252, 745 3, 107, 176	450, 123 10, 601, 366 2, 081, 267 2, 222, 556 259, 487	144, 232 4, 945, 848 705, 183 863, 238 75, 595	81, 842 1, 755, 334 416, 504 394, 115 46, 883	23, 173 444, 862 120, 172 106, 122 11, 161	368 42, 695 1, 073 15, 058 763	38, 849 2, 702, 957 167, 434 347, 943 16, 788
property Construction Agriculture, forestry, and fishery Nature of business not allocable.	153, 668 16, 012 8, 413 22, 529	66, 304 8, 203 3, 944 2, 176	43. 15 51. 23 46. 88 9. 66	7, 325, 262 3, 089, 455 630, 777 154, 763	2, 196, 636 199, 564 81, 747 18, 349	323, 653 82, 067 22, 945 5, 140	203, 601 31, 923 14, 536 2, 830	77, 928 8, 695 4, 088 799	1, 274 2, 213 590 115	40, 850 39, 236 3, 732 1, 396

	R	eturns with	no net incom	e ⁱ		of inactive rations
Industrial divisions 5	Number	Percent of division total	Total compiled receipts ⁶	Deficit i	Number	Percent of division total
All industrial divisions	204, 278	40. 13	15, 250, 197	1, 778, 553	40. 160	7. 89
Mining and quarrying Manufacturing Public utilities	5, 279 26, 389	43. 36 30. 27	789, 146 3, 106, 549	71, 272 171, 951	2, 508 2, 735	20. 60
Public utilities. Trade.	8, 936 49, 228	38. 13 34. 76	1, 772, 816	154, 062	1, 516	3. 14 6. 47
Service	กาำกว	48. 55 50. 23	4, 523, 671 1, 076, 398 3, 380, 651	142, 336 76, 356 1, 083, 952	2, 917 3, 552 10, 174	2. 06 8. 06 6. 62
Construction	6 703	42, 42 47, 03	440, 479 121, 840	21, 683 18, 624	1, 016 . 512	6. 35 6. 09
Agriculture, forestry, and fishery Nature of business not allocable.	5, 123	22. 74	38, 647	38, 317	15, 230	67. 60

For footnotes, see pp. 21-22.

The 468,906 returns of active corporations are further segregated by major industrial groups in basic table 3, which shows, in Part I for all returns, in Part II for returns with net income, and in Part III for returns with no net income, itemized receipts and deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, dividends paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock, and dividends paid in corporation's own stock. There are also shown, for returns in Parts I and II, the net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and

compiled net profit less total tax. Basic table 4 presents returns with balance sheets by major industrial groups and shows for the 246,195 returns with net income and the 160,858 returns with no net income the number of returns, items of assets and liabilities as of December 31, 1941, or close of fiscal year nearest thereto, itemized receipts and deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, dividends paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock, and dividends paid in the corporation's own stock. There are also shown, for returns with net income, the net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax. In analyzing the data compiled from returns classified under the major group "Insurance carriers, agents, etc.," it should be noted that life insurance companies are required to include only interest, dividends, and rents in gross income. For 1941, as in prior tax years, such companies are allowed to report as deductions the earnings needed to maintain reserve funds required by law and reserve for dividends. (See sections 202–203, Internal Revenue Code.) For returns of all active corporations, in basic table 3, these deductions are \$47,234,125 for returns with net income and \$965,969,542 for returns with no net income; in basic table 4, for returns with balance sheets, these deductions are \$46,633,901 for returns with net income and \$96 1,912,040 for returns with no net income. It should be noted also that the deduction item "compensation of officers," in basic tables 3 and 4, excludes the amounts paid to officers of life insurance companies which file on Form 1120L. There is no provision on Form 1120L for reporting this item, and it is not possible to ascertain it from the annual statement submitted with the return.

Basic table 6 presents returns with balance sheets, by total assets classes, in aggregate, and by major industrial groups, and shows for the 246,195 returns with net income and the 160,858 returns with no net income the number of returns, selected items of assets, liabilities, and receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than corporation's own stock. For returns with net income, the total tax is also shown.

The only table showing the returns segregated by minor industrial groups is basic table 2, which presents all returns by both major and minor industrial groups, and shows, for the 264,628 returns with net income and the 204,278 returns of active corporations with no net income, the number of returns, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock. There are also shown, for returns with net income, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax. The total number of returns includes those of inactive

corporations, which number may be obtained by deducting from the total number of returns the sum of the returns with net income and the returns with no net income.

The items are described in footn tes as indicated on each table. Historical data by industrial groups are shown on pages 276-281, and the comparability of those data is discussed on pages 39-40.

Returns with balance sheets and returns with no balance sheets.—Returns with balance sheets include only those with apparently complete balance sheet data; returns with no balance sheets include those on which the balance sheet data are entirely lacking and those with fragmentary data.

In the following table there are shown, for the 468,906 returns of active corporations in aggregate, and for the 407,053 returns with balance sheets, and the 61,853 returns with no balance sheets, items of receipts and deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, compiled net profit less total tax, dividends paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock, and dividends paid in the corporation's own stock.

The items are described in footnotes as indicated on the table.

Corporation returns, 1941, in aggregate, and for returns with balance sheets and returns with no balance sheets: Number of returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, compiled net profit less total tax, and dividends paid by type of dividend

[Money figures in tho usands of dollars]

	(Money figures in the Lisand	s or donars			
		Aggregate	Returns with balance sheets	Returns with no balance sheets	
1	Number of returns 9	468, 906	407, 053	61, 853	1
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁰ Gross receipts from operations ¹¹ Interest on Government obligations:	151, 325, 357 29, 379, 468	148, 274, 895 28, 442, 327	3, 050, 462 937, 141	2 3
4 5	Wholly taxable ¹² Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surfax. ¹³	38, 340 467, 221	37, 860 460, 491	480 6, 730	4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Subject to surtax only 14 Wholly tax-exempt 15 Other interest Rents and royalties 16 Net capital gain 17 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 18 Dividends, domestic corporations 19 Dividends, foreign corporations 20 Other receipts 21	2, 564, 861 2, 158, 507 162, 684 184, 380 2, 234, 965 182, 831	62, 481 275, 543 2, 522, 629 2, 045, 256 150, 010 165, 174 2, 168, 266 181, 781 1, 350, 532	629 3, 526 42, 232 113, 250 12, 674 19, 206 66, 699 1, 113	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
15	Total compiled receipts		186, 137, 183	40, 692	14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²² Cost of operations ²² Compensation of officers ²³ Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁴ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁵ Contributions or gifts ²⁶ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ²⁷ Net long-term capital loss ¹⁷ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ¹⁸ Other deductions ²⁸ Total compiled deductions	113, 317, 092 15, 140, 749 3, 471, 811 2, 081, 953 1, 597, 898 735, 583 2, 624, 315 5, 024, 635 5, 024, 657 58, 498 3, 765, 339 543, 748 113, 810 1, 005, 889 296, 710 23, 979, 245	110, 978, 236 14, 759, 175 3, 364, 464 2, 019, 936 1, 560, 432 702, 799 2, 554, 368 4, 920, 640 57, 584 3, 664, 181 502, 789 112, 527 935, 805 219, 460 23, 193, 155	2, 338, 856 381, 574 107, 346 62, 017 37, 466 32, 784 69, 946 104, 018 914 101, 158 40, 959 1, 283 70, 083 77, 250 786, 090	16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
F	or footnotes, see pp. 21-22.				
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				

Corporation returns, 1941, in aggregate, and for returns with balance sheets and returns with no balance sheets: Number of returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, compiled net profit less total tax, and dividends paid by type of dividend—Continued

[Mone	Эy	figures	in	thousands	of	dollars]
	_					

		Aggregate	Returns with balance sheets	Returns with no balance sheets	
32	Compiled net profit or net loss (-) (15 less 31)	16, 674, 722	16, 591, 631	83, 091	32
33	Net income or deficit (-) ¹ [32 less (6+7)]	16, 332, 542	16, 253, 606	78, 936	33
34	Net operating loss deduction ²⁹	330, 030	321, 706	8, 324	34
35	Normal tax ⁷ Surtax ⁸ Declared value excess-profits tax ³ Excess profits tax ⁴	2, 947, 568	2, 895, 600	51, 968	35
36		797, 000	782, 521	14, 479	36
37		64, 149	62, 769	1, 380	37
38		3, 359, 186	3, 322, 793	36, 393	38
39	Total tax	7, 167, 902	7, 063, 683	104, 219	39,
40	Compiled net profit less total tax (32 less 39) Dividends paid:	9, 506, 819	9, 527, 948	30-21, 129	40/
41	Cash and assets other than own stock	6, 700, 787	6, 556, 439	144, 348	41
42		178, 940	165, 722	13, 218	42

For footnotes, see pp. 21-22.

The preceding tabulation is one of three in this report in which the data are not shown separately for returns with net income and for returns with no net income. However, this separation is made in the presentation of receipts and deductions for the 407,053 returns of corporations reporting balance sheet data, by major industrial groups in basic table 4, pages 102–135, and by total assets classes in basic table 5, pages 136–141.

The total number of returns, and the number and percent with balance sheets, for returns with met income and with no net income, are shown by net income and deficit classes in the following table:

Corporation returns, 1941, with net income and with no net income, by net income or deficit classes: Number of returns, number of balance sheets, and percent of returns with balance sheets

•	Retu	ırns with net	income 1	Returns	Returns with no net income 1			
Net income and deficit classes 1 (Thousands of dollars)	Number of returns 9	Number of balance sheets	Percent of returns with bal- ance sheets	Number of returns of	Number of balance sheets	Percent of returns with bal- ance sheets		
Under 1 1 under 2 2 under 3 3 under 4 4 under 5 5 under 10 10 under 15 15 under 20 20 under 25 25 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 50 500 under 50 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 and over	30, 556 19, 711 14, 472 12, 927 31, 766 15, 777 9, 776 7, 297 16, 166 10, 445 8, 581 3, 564 2, 061 1, 853	68, 329 28, 239 18, 485 13, 820 12, 388 30, 668 15, 384 7, 109 15, 798 10, 222 8, 392 3, 499 2, 026 1, 828 222 246, 195	86. 27 92. 42 93. 78 95. 49 95. 83 96. 54 97. 51 97. 67 97. 42 97. 72 97. 80 98. 18 98. 30 98. 65 96. 75 97. 80	124, 929 25, 451 12, 678 7, 655 5, 263 12, 309 4, 792 2, 622 1, 568 3, 375 1, 784 1, 122 367 187 146 14 16	94, 588 20, 795 10, 567 6, 453 4, 458 10, 560 4, 105 2, 228 1, 315 2, 843 1, 435 913 291 156 122 13 16	75. 71 81. 71 83. 35 84. 30 84. 70 85. 79 85. 66 84. 97 83. 86 84. 24 80. 44 81. 37 79. 29 83. 42 83. 56 92. 86 100. 00		

For footnotes, see pp. 21-22.

For the 407,053 returns with bala nce sheets, in aggregate, and for the 246,195 returns with net income and the 160,858 returns with no net income, there are presented in the following table the items of assets and liabilities as of December 31, 1941, or the close of the fiscal year nearest thereto.

The items are described in footnotes as indicated on the table.

Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, in aggregate, and for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Aggregate	Returns with net income 1	Returns with no net income ¹
Number of returns with balance sheets 31	407, 053	246, 195	160, 858
Assets:			
	41, 628, 921	36, 164, 542	5, 464, 379
Cash 32 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve)	49, 254, 636	43, 474, 932	5, 779, 704
		23, 829, 287	1, 228, 385
Inventories. Investments, Government obligations 33	36, 547, 632	24, 397, 544	12, 150, 088
Other investments.	80, 353, 836	48, 907, 474	31, 446, 362
Gross capital assets 34 (except land)	133, 500, 140	112, 697, 040	20, 803, 099
Less reserves		36, 905, 846	5, 506, 238
Land		6, 210, 102	3, 399, 928
Other assets 35	6, 911, 468	4, 746, 550	2, 164, 918
Total assets 36	340, 452, 250	263, 521, 625	76, 930, 625
Liabilities:			
Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	16, 350, 151	13, 579, 639	2, 770, 511
Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:			
Maturity less than I year.	9, 241, 967	7, 417, 482	1, 824, 485
Maturity 1 year or more	49, 542, 320	35, 984, 076	13, 558, 244
Other liabilities 37	122, 727, 713	78, 865, 771	43, 861, 942
Capital stock, preferred		13, 514, 707	2, 699, 560
Capital stock, common		60, 485, 440	11, 091, 143
Surplus reserves	10, 064, 808	8, 560, 275	1, 504, 533
Surplus and undivided profits 38 Less deficit 39	56, 592, 608	48, 721, 843	7, 870, 764
·	I	3, 607, 608	8, 250, 558
Total liabilities 36	340, 452, 250	263, 521, 625	76, 930, 625

For footnotes, see pp. 21-22.

The returns with balance sheets are further classified by major industrial groups in basic table 4, pages 102–135, which shows, in addition to items of assets and liabilities, the number of returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, compiled net profit less total tax, dividends paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock, and dividends paid in the corporation's own stock, for returns with net income and for returns with no net income, where applicable.

The items are described in footnotes as indicated on each table.

Total assets classes.—The returns with balance sheets are segregated into 10 classes by size of total assets as of December 31, 1941, or close of fiscal year nearest thereto. The total assets classes are based on the net amount of total assets, after reserves for depreciation, depletion, amortization, and bad debts.

The 407,053 returns with balance sheets are presented by total assets classes in the following table, which shows, in aggregate, and for the 246.195 returns with net income and the 160,858 returns with

no net income, the total assets, total compiled receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, and net income or deficit.

The items are described in footnotes as indicated on the table.

Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, in aggregate, and for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total assets, total compiled receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, and net income or deficit

[Total assets classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

		ruonsaúas ot a	J. 101				
Number of returns 31	Total assets— total liabil- ities ³⁶	Total com- piled receipts	Compiled net profit or net loss (-)	Net income or deficit			
		Aggregate					
213, 086 61, 525 60, 386 28, 751 18, 424 18, 832 2, 812 2, 411 400 426	4, 013, 174 4, 384, 697 9, 546, 741 10, 122, 198 12, 914, 713 39, 213, 716 19, 571, 343 49, 185, 866 27, 878, 869 163, 620, 932	10, 009, 945 8, 211, 078 15, 070, 884 13, 052, 640 13, 538, 135 31, 306, 903 12, 605, 379 29, 131, 611 11, 683, 353 41, 527, 253	43, 587 200, 182 560, 955 690, 838 891, 571 2, 654, 894 1, 368, 609 3, 070, 831 1, 576, 543 5, 533, 622	43, 253 199, 785 559, 315 686, 140 880, 368 2, 610, 907 1, 347, 669 3, 022, 336 1, 550, 048 5, 353, 785			
407, 053	340, 452, 250	186, 137, 183	16, 591, 631	16, 253, 606			
	Retu	ırns with net ir	icome 1				
105, 053 41, 412 43, 884 22, 042 14, 278 14, 655 2, 251 1, 936 335 349	2, 297, 019 2, 964, 672 6, 978, 330 7, 770, 883 10, 018, 713 30, 480, 805 15, 696, 795 39, 794, 529 23, 349, 049 1 24, 170, 830	6, 728, 652 6, 926, 086 13, 484, 229 12, 098, 560 12, 695, 424 29, 550, 231 12, 062, 030 28, 004, 398 11, 037, 461 39, 460, 569	232, 571 277, 806 682, 640 776, 513 998, 850 2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051	232, 331 277, 502 681, 380 772, 921 990, 980 2, 871, 890 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260			
246, 195	263, 521, 625	172, 047, 639	17, 999, 428	17, 796, 797			
Returns with no net income 1							
108, 033 20, 113 16, 502 6, 709 4, 146 4, 177 561 475 65 77	1, 716, 155 1, 420, 026 2, 568, 411 2, 351, 316 2, 896, 000 8, 732, 911 3, 874, 548 9, 891, 337 4, 529, 820 39, 450, 102	3, 281, 293 1, 284, 992 1, 586, 655 954, 081 842, 711 1, 756, 672 543, 349 1, 127, 213 645, 892 2, 066, 684	-188, 984 -77, 625 -121, 685 -85, 675 -107, 279 -247, 191 -99, 207 -269, 063 -107, 659 -103, 429	-189, 078 -77, 717 -122, 065 -86, 781 -110, 611 -260, 983 -106, (64 -287, 419 -116, 9! 9 -185, 475			
	0f returns 31 213, 086 61, 525 60, 386 61, 525 60, 386 28, 751 18, 424 18, 832 2, 812 2, 411 400 426 407, 053 105, 053 41, 412 43, 884 42, 042 14, 278 335 349 246, 195 108, 033 20, 113 16, 502 6, 709 4, 146 4, 177 561 475 65	of returns 31 to tal liabilities 36 213, 086	of returns 31 total liabilities 36 Piled receipts 6 213, 086	Total composition			

For footnotes, see pp. 21-22.

The returns with balance sheets are segregated by total assets classes in basic table 5, pages 136—141, which shows, in Part I for all returns, in Part II for returns with net income, and in Part III for returns with no net income, the number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, diviclends paid in cash and assets other

than the corporation's own stock, and in the corporation's own stock; also for returns in Parts I and II there are shown the net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax.

Basic table 6 shows, for returns with balance sheets, by total assets classes, in aggregate, and by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and for returns with no net income where applicable, the number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, total tax, and dividends paid, excluding dividends paid in the corporation's own stock and liquidating dividends.

The items are described in footnotes as indicated on each table.

Type of tax liability.—The taxable returns are classified according to the various combinations of income and excess profits taxes for which a liability exists. Returns for the calendar year 1941 and fiscal years ending in the period January through June 1942, which are filed under the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code applicable to 1941, are segregated according to whether the corporation reports (1) normal tax and surtax (or surtax only), (2) normal tax, surtax, and declared value excess-profits tax, (3) normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax, or (5) excess profits tax only. The taxable returns for fiscal years ending in the period July through November 1941, which are filed under the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code applicable to 1940, do not show whether an excess profits tax liability exists and are segregated according to whether the corporation reports (1) only income tax or (2) both income tax and declared value excess-profits tax.

The data obtained by means of this classification are shown in basic table 7, pages 228–231, Part I of which deals with returns filed under the 1941 law and Part II with returns filed under the 1940 law. For all returns with net income and for taxable returns, there are shown, by type of tax liability and by net income classes, the number of returns, net income, and each tax applicable; for nontaxable returns with net income, this table shows, by net income classes, the number of returns and net income; and for returns with no net income, by deficit classes, the number of returns and deficit. The total number of returns with no net income (in both Parts I and II) includes the returns of inactive corporations.

The items are described in footnotes as indicated on the table.

Net income and deficit classes.—The returns are segregated into 17 classes by size of the net income or deficit for the current year, based on the amount reported for declared value excess-profits tax computation,

adjusted by excluding the net operating loss deduction.

The following table presents data by net income and deficit classes for returns with net income and for returns with no net income. For returns with net income, there are shown the number of returns, net income, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax. For returns with no net income, there are shown the number of returns and amount of deficit.

Corporation returns, 1941, by net income and deficit classes, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax

[Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

		Re		Returns with no net income 1				
Net income and deficit classes ¹	Num- ber of returns	Net income ¹	Normal tax 7	Sur- tax 8	Declared value excess- profits tax 3	Excess profits tax 4	Num- ber of returns	Deficit ¹
Under 1 1 under 2 2 under 3 3 under 4 4 under 5 5 under 10 10 under 15 15 under 20 29 under 25 25 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 250 250 under 500 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 and over Surtax on returns with no net income 8	30, 556 19, 711 14, 472 12, 927 31, 766 15, 777 9, 776 7, 297 16, 166 10, 445 8, 581 3, 564 2, 061 1, 853 246 227	30, 008 44, 383 48, 646 50, 370 58, 227 227, 782 169, 790 163, 599 568, 522 736, 059 1, 333, 121 1, 250, 372 1, 438, 504 3, 845, 024 1, 701, 016 6, 252, 298	3, 416 5, 224 5, 887 6, 237 7, 450 29, 899 26, 370 23, 209 22, 912 96, 822 138, 346 243, 541 222, 197 251, 782 051, 556 269, 395 943, 327	1, 299 1, 985 2, 220 2, 342 2, 779 10, 834 9, 191 7, 546 26, 295 34, 505 61, 660 56, 702 64, 376 167, 568 74, 494 265, 249	140 235 310 334 410 1, 544 1, 381 1, 121 1, 065 3, 759 4, 871 8, 552 7, 136 6, 629 14, 161 5, 423 7, 077	30 70 36 72 1, 651 4, 828 6, 940 8, 691 45, 738 83, 314 193, 567 218, 469 260, 602 774, 491 376, 731 1, 383, 926	124, 929 25, 451 12, 678 7, 655 5, 263 12, 309 4, 792 2, 622 1, 568 3, 375 1, 784 1, 122 367 146 14 16	35, 275 36, 378 31, 098 26, 539 23, 572 86, 444 58, 502 45, 308 34, 983 118, 215 124, 124 170, 599 128, 296 133, 223 301, 601 95, 789 328, 607
Total		18, 111, 095	2, 947, 568	797, 000	64, 149	3, 359, 186	40, 160	1, 778, 553

For footnotes, see pp. 21-22.

The text table on page 9 shows, by net income and deficit classes, the number of returns, number of balance sheets, and percent of returns with balance sheets, for returns with net income and for returns with no net income.

Fiscal year returns of corporations, by net income and deficit

classes, are shown in the second text table on page 17.

The data in basic tables 7, 8, and 9 also are segregated by size of net income or deficit. Table 7, pages 228-231, shows number of returns, net income, and taxes by type of tax liability; table 8, page 232, shows the total number of returns of active corporations with net income, and with no net income, the number of returns with dividends received, and amount of dividends from domestic corporations and from foreign corporations; also the total amount of interest received on Government obligations, the amount wholly taxable, the amount subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax, the amount subject to surtax only, and the amount wholly tax-exempt; table 9, page 233, shows the total number of returns of active corporations with net income and with no net income, the number of returns with dividends paid, and amount, by type of dividend, i. e., cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock, and the corporation's own stock.

Historical data by net income and deficit classes are shown on page 271.

Consolidated returns.—A consolidated return is filed for a group of affiliated corporations and is based on the principle of levying the tax on the combined net income of two or more integrated concerns.

The privilege of filing a consolidated return for income tax purposes (Form 1120) is limited in 1941 (as in 1940) to affiliated groups of common carriers by railroad and their related holding or leasing companies

and to Pan-American trade corporations.

An affiliated group of railroad corporations which may file a consolidated return for income tax purpos es is defined by section 141(d) of the Internal Revenue Code as "on e or more chains of corporations connected through stock ownership with a common parent corporation if (1) at least 95 percent of the stock of each of the corporations (except the common parent corporation) is owned directly by one or more of the other corporations; and (2) the common parent corporation owns directly at least 95 percent of the stock of at least one of the other corporations; and (3) each of the corporations is either (A) a corporation whose principal business is that of a common carrier by railroad, or (B) a corporation the assets of which consist principally of stock in such corporations and which does not itself operate a business other than that of a common carrier by railroad."

When a common carrier by railroad leases its railroad properties, and these properties are operated as such by another common carrier by railroad, the business of receiving rents for such railroad properties is considered to be the business of a common carrier by railroad. term "common carrier by railroad" includes steam and electric railroads, street, suburban, and interurban electric railways, street and suburban trackless trolley systems of transportation, and street or suburban bus systems of transportation operated as a part of street or suburban electric railway or trackless trolley systems, but does not

include express, refrigerator, or sleeping car companies.

Pan-American trade corporations are domestic corporations engaged solely in the active conduct of a trade or business in Central or South In 1941 (as in 1940) consolidated returns may be filed by such corporations, including the parent corporation, if the following conditions are satisfied: (1) At least 80 percent of the gross income for the taxable year of the parent corporation is derived from sources other than royalties, rents, dividends, interest, annuities, and gains from the sale or exchange of stock or securities; and (2) at least 90 percent of the gross income for the taxable year of each of the Pan-American trade corporations is derived from sources other than royalties, rents, dividends, interest, annuities, and gains from the sale or exchange of stock or securities; and (3) no part of the gross income for the taxable year of any of the Pan-American trade corporations is derived from sources within the United States.

For 1941 there are 107 consolidated returns for income tax purposes (Form 1120). Of these, 2 are for Pan-American trade corporations and 105 are for common carriers by railroad and their related holding or leasing companies. Each of the returns of Pan-American trade corporations shows net income, the aggregate for the two returns amounting to \$27,291,707, with normal tax of \$3,503,223 and surtax of \$1,022,997. There is no declared value excess-profits tax reported for 1941 by the affiliated companies of this group. Data from the consolidated returns of railroad corporations are shown in detail in

the two following tables.

There are 104 consolidated returns for the calendar year, 1 for a fiscal year, and 2 for a part year. The consolidated returns are included in the tabulations pertaining to Form 1120 throughout this report.

A synopsis of the Federal tax laws under which consolidated returns are filed for the years 1917 through 1941 appears on pages 317–321, and data from consolidated returns for 1928 through 1941 are shown on page 293.

Consolidated returns of railroad corporations, 1941, in aggregate, and for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, compiled net profit less total tax, and dividends paid by type of dividend

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

- 1		1	1		
		Aggregate	Returns with net income ¹	Returns with no net in- come ¹	
1	Number of returns	105	63	42	1
	Receipts:				
2	Gross sales 10				2
3	Gross sales ¹⁰ Gross receipts from operations ¹¹	4, 845, 334	4, 128, 514	716, 820	3
	Interest on Government obligations:	18	4	14	4
4 5	Wholly taxable ¹² Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and	758	728	30	5
5	SHTLAX 13		120		. •
6	Subject to surtax only ¹⁴ . Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁵ .	8	. 8	<u></u> -	6
7	Wholly tax-exempt 15	329	272	57	7
8	Other interest	40, 515 168, 236	37, 609 153, 329	2, 906 14, 908	8 9
9	Net capital gain 17	357	199	158	10
11	Net capital gain ¹⁷ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ¹⁸	454	427	27	11
12	Dividends, domestic corporations 19	59, 459	57, 967	1, 492	12
13	Dividends, domestic corporations ¹⁹ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁰ Other receipts ²¹	425	425		13
14	Other receipts 21	14, 039	12, 303	1, 736	14
15	Total compiled receipts	5, 129, 934	4, 391, 786	738, 147	15
	Deductions:				ĺ
16	Cost of goods sold 22		[16
17	Cost of operations 22	3, 227, 827	2, 724, 815	503, 012	17
18	Compensation of officers 23	3, 566	2, 684	882	18
19	Rent paid on business property		298, 566	47, 625	19 20
$\frac{20}{21}$	Repairs 34		628	215	21
22	Interest paid	501, 461	395, 337	106, 124	22
23	Taxes paid 25	350, 116	297, 313	52, 803	23
24	Taxes paid ²⁵ Contributions or gifts ²⁶	162	162		24
25	Depreciation	. 122, 879	104, 539	18, 340	25 26
26	Depletion	2, 681 11, 096	2, 678 10, 323	3 773	27
27 28	A mortization ²⁷ . Net long-term capital loss ¹⁷ .	95, 443	91, 892	3, 551	28
29	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 18	.1 . 2,607	2, 572	35	29
30	Other deductions 28	241, 429	194, 250	47, 178	30
31	Total compiled deductions	4, 906, 303	4, 125, 763	780, 540	31
32	Compiled net profit or net loss (-) (15 less 31)	223, 630	266, 023	-42, 393	32
33	Net income or deficit (-) 1 [32 less (6+7)] Net operating loss deduction 29.	223, 293	265, 744	-42,451	33
34		1	40, 341		34
35	Normal tax 7	43, 316	43, 316		35
36	Surtax *	_1 -12, 649	12, 649		36
37 38	Declared value excess-profits tax ³ Excess profits tax ⁴	12, 968	12, 968		37
39	Total tax.		68, 938		39
40	Compiled net profit less total tax (32 less 39)	==		30-42, 393	40
10			=======================================	=======================================	
41	Dividends paid: Cash and assets other than own stock	61, 421	61, 354	68	41
42	Corporation's own stock		.		42
		1	1	1	<u> </u>

Consolidated returns of railroad corporations submitting balance sheets, 1941, in aggregate, and for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets, and liabilities

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

		Aggregate	Returns with net income 1	Returns with no net income 1	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 31	102	. 62	40	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Assets: Cash 32 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories Investments, Government obligations 33 Other investments Capital assets 34 (less reserves) Other assets 35 Total assets 36	407, 930 1, 510 3, 361, 189 19, 120, 622 632, 357	541, 620 255, 753 350, 805 605 2, 940, 839 15, 723, 176 497, 382	132, 659 50, 586 57, 125 905 420, 350 3, 397, 446 134, 975 4, 194, 045	2 3 4 5 6 7 8
10 11 12 13	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 37	61, 610 11, 417, 471 2, 630, 726	416, 444 12, 505 9, 089, 877 1, 700, 299	137, 453 49, 105 2, 327, 593 939, 427	10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18	Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 38 Less deficit 39	6, 434, 725 196, 379 3, 625, 346	470, 483 5, 451, 828 165, 915 3, 484, 006 481, 174	351, 231 982, 898 30, 464 141, 339 765, 466	14 15 16 17 18
19	Total liabilities 36	24, 504, 227	20, 310, 182	4, 194, 045	19

For footnotes, see pp. 21-22.

Fiscal year returns.—Fiscal year returns are filed by corporations with income year other than the calendar year. For 1941 there are 100,435 returns of corporations with fiscal years ending in the period July 1941 through June 1942. These returns, for which data are presented separately in the tables following, are included in the tabulations pertaining to Form 1120 throughout this report.

The first following table shows data for all fiscal year returns, by month in which fiscal year ended. The total number of fiscal year returns, 100,435, includes 3,976 returns of inactive corporations. For the 59,317 fiscal year returns with net income, there are shown the amounts of net income, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax. For the 37,142 fiscal year returns of active corporations with no net income, the amount of deficit is shown.

The second following table presents data by net income and deficit classes, for the fiscal year returns filed by 96,459 active corporations. For the 59,317 returns with net income, there are shown the net income, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax. For the 37,142 fiscal year returns of active corporations with no net income, the amount of deficit is shown.

Fiscal year returns of corporations, 1941, by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit; and, for returns with net income: Normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	(Doda)	Returns with net income 1							ns with ncome 1
Fiscal year ending-	Total number of re- turns 40	Num- ber	Net income 1	Normal tax 7	Sur- tax 8	Declared value excess- profits tax ³	Excess profits tax 4	Num- ber	Deficit 1
July 1941	7, 883 9, 435 8, 522 7, 661 9, 431 6, 597	3, 774 4, 227 5, 024 4, 721 4, 892 6, 517 3, 748 5, 274 5, 023 5, 023 11, 094	153, 713 216, 697 303, 777 380, 245 329, 804 451, 754 185, 871 206, 817 245, 572 199, 919 631, 079	31, 938 46, 678 67, 475 85, 193 72, 764 78, 204 29, 686 34, 899 36, 234 32, 565 101, 932	22, 992 8, 770 10, 330 10, 731 9, 652 29, 979	40 100 298 676 1, 038 1, 261 1, 565 1, 943 3, 303 3, 223 14, 546	9, 814 16, 810 40, 026 30, 750 36, 914 88, 576 24, 286 37, 927 72, 981 44, 767 146, 408	3, 117 3, 323 4, 031 3, 419 2, 470 2, 564 2, 545 3, 761 3, 363 2, 893 5, 656	17, 815 17, 681 24, 083 19, 699 19, 980 21, 898 14, 748 18, 084 20, 914 12, 157 27, 290
Total	100, 435	59, 317	3, 305, 249	617, 568	92, 454	27, 992	549, 258	37, 142	214, 350

For footnotes, see pp. 21-22.

Fiscal year returns of corporations, 1941, by net income and deficit classes, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax

[Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

		Reti	urns with	net inco	me 1		Returns with no net income 1			
Net income and deficit classes 1	Num- ber of returns	Net income ¹	Normal tax 7	Sur- tax ⁶	Declared value excess- profits tax 3	Excess profits tax 4	Num- ber of returns	Defi- cit ¹		
Under 1	6, 621 4, 529 3, 346 3, 033 7, 427 3, 739 2, 424 1, 876 4, 208 2, 681 2, 324 882 543 424 32 23	6, 070 9, 627 11, 189 11, 643 13, 653 53, 319 45, 816 42, 155 42, 130 148, 307 188, 263 360, 409 309, 253 379, 132 838, 180 216, 513 629, 591	696 1,148 1,390 1,469 1,793 7,162 6,354 5,924 6,100 26,876 37,955 71,200 60,697 73,555 163,533 42,047 109,670	169 283 352 359 450 1, 692 1, 458 1, 278 1, 297 4, 754 5, 885 11, 393 8, 777 10, 642 20, 921 5, 624 17, 121	18 42 56 63 85 336 339 298 307 1, 131 1, 594 3, 657 3, 100 3, 086 7, 829 3, 412 2, 639	4 3 4 297 1, 065 1, 483 1, 820 11, 067 19, 350 48, 183 48, 504 65, 684 150, 442 47, 436 153, 891	20, 668 4, 959 2, 589 1, 612 1, 137 2, 770 1, 126 604 321 744 346 185 49 21 10	6, 263 7, 123 6, 373 5, 607 5, 098 19, 431 13, 782 10, 387 7, 147 25, 902 23, 487 28, 037 16, 879 14, 885 17, 138 6, 812		
No income data (inactive corporations)			01 2,000		21, 392	010, 200	3, 976			

For footnotes, see pp. 21-22.

Part year returns.—Part year re turns of corporations are those filed for a period of less than 12 mon ths, and represent reorganizations, newly organized businesses, liquiclations, and changes from calendar year to fiscal year basis, or vice versa. The 24,961 part year returns for which data are shown in the following table are for corporations with the greater part of the income period in 1941. These returns are included in the tabulations pertaining to Form 1120 throughout this report, except in the tables for fiscal year returns on page 17.

Part year returns of corporations, 1941

Total number of returns 9Returns with net income: 1	24, 961
	9, 079
Number of returnsNet income 1	\$406, 240, 862
Tax liability:	
Normal tax 7	\$63, 684, 180
Surtax 8	\$18, 296, 418
Declared value excess-profits tax 3	\$1, 297, 321
Excess profits tax 4	\$113, 110, 402
Total taxReturns with no net income: 1	\$196, 388, 321
Number of returns	15, 882
Deficit 1	
For footnotes, see pp. 21–22.	

DATA T ABULATED

The data presented in the tabulations of this report pertain to the number of returns and the amounts of receipts, deductions, net income, deficit, Federal tax liability, dividends paid, assets, and liabilities. The tabulated items are described in footnotes as indicated on each table.

Receipts and deductions, itemized and total, are shown in the text tables on pages 8 and 15 and in basic tables 3, 4, and 5, pages 60-141. The total amount of compiled receipts is shown in text tables on pages 6 and 11, in basic tables 1 and 2, pages 44-59, and in basic table 6, pages 142-227.

Dividends received and interest received on Government obligations, in addition to being included in the text tables on pages 8 and 15, and in basic tables 3, 4, and 5, pages 60-141, are presented separately in basic table 8, page 232.

Compiled net profit or net loss (which includes wholly tax-exempt interest on Government obligations) is shown in text tables on pages 9, 11, and 15, and in basic tables 3 through 6, pages 60-227.

Net income or deficit appears in text tables on pages 2, 6, 9, 11, 13,

15, 17, and 18, and in basic tables 1 through 7, pages 44-231.

Net operating loss deduction (due to net operating loss for the two preceding taxable years) is shown in the text tables on pages 9 and 15, and in basic tables 3, 4, and 5, pages 60-141.

Normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax are each shown separately in the text tables on pages 6, 9, 13, 15, 17, and 18, and in basic tables 1 through 5, pages 44-141, and basic table 7, pages 228-231.

Total tax is shown in text tables on pages 2, 6, 9, and 15, and in basic tables 1 through 7, pages 44-231. The total income tax (normal tax plus surtax) tabulated includes the total amount of income tax before deduction of tax credit claimed for income and profits taxes paid to foreign countries or possessions of the United States. The amount of this credit is shown below.

Compiled net profit less total tax is shown in the text tables on pages

9 and 15, and in basic tables 3, 4, and 5, pages 60-141.

Dividends paid, in addition to being included in the text tables on pages 9 and 15, and in basic tables 1 through 6, pages 44-227, are presented separately in basic table 9, page 233.

Assets and liabilities, itemized and total, are presented in the text tables on pages 10 and 16, and in basic tables 4, 5, and 6, pages 102-

227; total assets appear in the text table on page 11.

Items similar to those enumerated above, for prior years, are shown on pages 270-293.

INCOME AND PROFITS TAXES PAID TO FOREIGN COUNTRIES OR POSSESSIONS OF THE UNITED STATES

That portion of the income and profits taxes paid or accrued to foreign countries or possessions of the United States, which is claimed as a tax credit under provisions hereinafter described, is \$62,524,644 for returns with net income. Of this amount, \$62,277,117 is reported on returns with balance sheets and \$247,527 on returns with no balance sheets. Such credit is claimed only where a tax liability exists and therefore is inapplicable to returns with no net income. The amount of foreign taxes which are included in deductions from gross income, by corporations not claiming the tax credit, is not tabulated separately.

The Internal Revenue Code provides the following methods for reporting income and profits taxes paid or accrued to foreign countries

or possessions of the United States:

- (1) Under section 131 of the Code such tax may be claimed as a credit against income tax payable to the United States. When so reported, the amount of the credit in respect of the tax paid to any country cannot exceed the same proportion of the tax against which such credit is taken, which the corporation's net income from sources within such country bears to its entire normal-tax net income for the same taxable year; and the total amount of the credit cannot exceed the same proportion of the tax against which such credit is taken, which the corporation's net income from sources without the United States bears to its entire normal-tax net income. This method is denied to a foreign corporation, a corporation organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, and to a domestic corporation which is entitled to the benefits of section 251 by reason of receiving a large percentage of its gross income from sources within a possession of the United States.
- (2) Under section 23(c) of the Code, corporations which do not elect to have the benefits of section 131 and corporations which are denied such benefits may include the total amount of such taxes in deductions from gross income.

The amount of credit claimed for income and profits taxes paid or accrued to foreign countries or possessions of the United States for each of the years 1925 through 1935 appears on page 8 of the 1935 volume, Statistics of Income, Part 2; and beginning with 1939, is shown in Statistics of Income, Part 2, for each year.

TAX LIABILITY AND COLLECTIONS, FA. CTORS AFFECTING COMPARABILITY

The tax liability shown in this report (the total amount reported on the corporation returns as filed) is not strictly comparable with the amount of tax collected for any given period, because of certain factors, among which are the following:

1. Audit of the returns may change the amount of tax liability.

2. The credit claimed for income and profits taxes paid by domestic corporations to foreign countries or possessions of the United States is not deducted from the amount of income tax liability shown in this report. (For amount of this credit, see page 19.)

3. Income tax paid at source on tax-free covenant bonds is included in the corporation income tax collections, but does not appear in these

tabulations.

- 4. For those fiscal year returns on which the tax is paid in four equal installments, the total tax liability may not be collected during the calendar year in which the returns are filed. Fiscal year returns are required to be filed on or before the 15th day of the third month after the end of the fiscal year, and payment, as in the case of calendar year returns, is required at the time the return is filed, or in four quarterly The first of the quarterly installments is due when the installments. Thus, during the calendar year 1942, collections were return in filed. made of part or all of the taxes reported on returns for a fiscal year ending in the period January 31, 1941, through September 30, 1942, the last quarterly installment payment on returns with fiscal year ending January 31, 1941, being due on January 15, 1942, and the first quarterly installment payment on returns with fiscal year ending September 30, 1942, being due on December 15, 1942; whereas there are excluded from the statistics in this report, as previously indicated, the returns for a fiscal year ending prior to July 1941 and subsequent to June 1942.
- 5. The amount collected in the current year includes "back taxes" as well as the interest and penalties thereon. Back taxes are tax payments which are delayed due to delinquency in filing, financial embarrassment, liquidation of business, or any other cause, and are not collected until after the close of the year in which they are due.

6. The amount tabulated in Statistics of Income is the entire tax liability reported on the returns, whereas a relatively small portion of

such liability may be uncollectible.

7. Tabulations in this report exclude data reported on nonresident foreign corporation income tax returns, Form 1120NB, whereas collections in the current year include taxes on these returns. Foreign corporations not engaged in trade or business within the United States and not having an office or place of business therein are required to report, on Form 1120NB, income derived from sources within the United States, unless the full amount of the tax has been withheld at the source.

Footnotes for text tables, pages 2-18

(Facsimiles of return forms, to which references are made, appear on pp. 323-352)

- 1 "Net income" or "Deficit" for 1941 (as in 1940) is the amount reported for declared value excess-profits tax computation, adjusted by excluding net operating loss deduction (items 30 and 26, respectively, page 1, Form 1120).
- ² Amount shown as "Income tax" for taxable years beginning in 1940 includes income defense tax; for taxable years beginning after 1940, such amount consists of normal tax and surtax, the defense tax being incorporated in the normal tax. (See also notes 7 and 8.)
- ³ Amount shown as "Declared value excess-profit tax" for taxable years ending between July 1, 1940, and June 30, 1941, includes declared value excess-profits defense tax; for taxable years ending after June 30, 1941, such amount consists of declared value excess-profits tax only, the defense tax being incorp orated therein. Amount shown for affiliated railroad corporations, p. 15, is reported in separate declared value excess-profits tax returns, the filing of conso lidated returns not being permitted for this purpose.
- ⁴ The excess profits tax shown is that imposed by section 710 of the Internal Revenue Code as amended and should not be confused with the declared value excess-profits tax. For returns with taxable year beginning in 1940, the amount tabulated is the excess profits tax liability reported on corporation excess profits tax returns (item 32, page 1, Form 1121). For returns with taxable year beginning in 1941, the amount tabulated is the excess profits tax deduction (item 35, page 1, Form 1120) allowed in the computation of normal-tax net income.
- ⁶ The industrial classification is based on the business activity reported on the return. When multiple businesses are reported on a return, the classification is determined by the business activity which accounts for the largest percentage of total receipts. Therefore, the industrial groups do not reflect pure industry classifications. The industrial groups are based on the Standard Industrial Classification, issued by the Division of Statistical Standards, Bureau of the Budget, Executive Office of the President. Charts showing the major industrial groups and minor industrial groups in which changes occur between 1941 and 1940 are shown on pp. 300-303.
- 6 "Total compiled receipts" consists of gross sales (less returns and allowances), gross receipts from operations (where inventories are not an incomedetermining factor), all interest received on Government obligations, other interest, rents and royalties, net short-term capital gain, net long-term capital gain, net gain from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets, dividends, and other receipts required to be included in gross income, described in note 21: "Total compiled receipts" excludes non-taxable income other than tax-exempt interest received on certain Government obligations.
- 7 "Normal tax" includes income and income defense taxes reported on returns for a fiscal year endiring in period July through November 1941 and on returns for a part year beginning in 1940 and ending in 1941, the greater part of the accounting period falling in 1941.
- 8 The surtax levied under section 15 of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended by the Revenue Act of 1941, applies to taxable years beginning after December 31, 1940. Tabulated with the surtax for returns with net income is a small amount of surtax reported on returns with no net income, where receipts for the taxable year include interest on obligations of certain instrumentalities of the United States, described in note 14, such interest being added to the net income for declared value excess-profits tax computation in the process of computing the surtax net income.
- Number of returns shown excludes returns of inactive corporations.
- 10 "Gross sales" consists of amounts received for of a character goods, less returns and allowances, in transactions depreciation.

- where inventories are an income-determining factor. For "Cost of goods sold," see "Deductions."
- 11 "Gross receipts from operations" consists of amounts received from transactions in which inventories are not an income-determining factor. For "Cost of operations." see "Deductions."
- 12 "Interest received on Government obligations, wholly taxable" consists of interest on Treasury notes of the National Defense Series and obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof, reported as item 8(b), page 1, Form 1120.
- 13 "Interest received on Government obligations, subject to declared value excess-profits tax and strtax" consists of interest on United States savings boulds and Treasury bonds owned in principal amount of over \$5,000 issued prior to March 1, 1941, reported as item 8(a), page 1, Form 1120.
- "Interest received on Government obligations, subject to surtax only" consists of interest on obligations of instrumentalities of the United States (other than obligations issued under the Federal Farm Loan Act, or under such Act as amended) issued prior to March 1, 1941, reported as item 31, page 1, Form 1120.
- 15 "Interest received on Government obligations, wholly tax-exempt" consists of interest on obligations of States, Territories, or political subdivisions thereof, the District of Columbia, and United States possessions; obligations of the United States issued on or before September 1, 1917; Treasury notes issued prior to December 1, 1940; Treasury bills, and Treasury certificates of indebtedness issued prior to March 1, 1941; obligations issued prior to March 1, 1941; obligations issued prior to March 1, 1941, under the Federal Farm Loan Act, or under such Act as amended; and United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds owned in principal amount of \$5,000 or less issued prior to March 1, 1941. Interest from such sources is reported under item 15(a) of schedule M, page 4, Form 1120.
- 16 Amount shown as "Rents and royalties" consists of gross amounts received. The amounts of depreciation, repairs, interest, taxes, and other expenses, which are deductible from the gross amount received for rents, and the amount of depletion, which is deductible from the gross amount of royalties received, are included in the respective deduction items.
- "Net capital gain or loss" is the net amount of gain or loss arising from the sale or exchange of capital assets. The term "Capital assets" means property held by the taxpayer (whether or not connected with trade or business) but excludes (1) stock in trade or other property which would properly be included in inventory if on hand at the close of the taxable year, (2) property held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of trade or business. (3) property used in trade or business, of a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation, and (4) Government obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, on a discount basis and payable without interest at a fixed maturity date not exceeding one year from the date of issue. Capital gains and losses are classified as "short-term" if the assets were held 18 months or less, "long-term" if the assets were held for more than 18 months. In computing net income for the current year, a net short-term capital gain and a net long-term capital gain or loss are included but a net short-term capital loss is excluded. However, a net short-term capital loss (in an amount not in excess of the net income for the year in which the loss was sustained) may be carried forward and applied against any short-term capital gain of the succeeding taxable year not already offset by capital losses of such succeeding year. This carry-over is restricted to one year.
- is "Net gain or loss, sales other than capital assets" is the net amount of gain or loss arising from the sale or exchange of property used in trade or business, of a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation.

(Footnotes continued on p. 22)

Footnotes for text tables, pages 2-18—Continued

(Facsimiles of return forms, to which references are made, appear on pp. 323-352)

- 19 "Dividends, domestic corporations" is the amount reported in column 2, schedule E, page 3, Form 1120. This amount consists of dividends received from domestic corporations subject to income taxation under chapter 1 of the Internal Revenue Code and is the amount used for computation of the dividends received credit. There is excluded from this amount dividends from corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, and corporations entitled to the benefits of section 251 of the Internal Revenue Code (corporations receiving a large portion of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States) such dividends being included in "Other receipts."
- 20 "Dividends, foreign corporations" is the amount reported in column 3, schedule E, page 3, Form 1120, and is not used for the computation of dividends received credit.
- 21 "Other receipts" includes dividends from corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, and corporations entitled to the benefits of section 251 of the Internal Revenue Code (corporations receiving a large portion of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States), and amounts not elsewhere reported on the return such as: Profit from sales of commodities other than the principal commodity in which the corporation deals; income from minor operations; bad debts recovered; cash discount; conditional payments from United States Department of Agriculture; Federal income tax paid by lessee; income from claims, license rights, judgments and joint ventures; net amount under operating agreements; net profit from commissaries; profit on dealing in futures; profit on prior years' collections (installment basis); profit on purchase of corporation's own bonds; recoveries of bonds, stocks, and other securities; refunds for cancellation of contracts, for insurance, management expenses, and processing taxes; and income from sales of scrap, salvage, or waste.
- ²² Where the amount reported as "Cost of goods sold" or "Cost of operations" includes items of deductions such as depreciation, taxes, etc., these items ordinarily are not transferred to their specific headings. However, an exception is made with respect to amortization of emergency facilities reported in costs, such amount being transferred to "Amortization". tion.
- 23 Amount shown as "Compensation of officers" excludes compensation of officers of life insurance companies which file Form 1120L. Data not avail-
- ²⁴ Amount shown as "Repairs" is the cost of incidental repairs, including labor and supplies, which do not add materially to the value of the property or appreciably prolong its life.
- 25 The item "Taxes paid" excludes (1) Federal income tax and Federal excess profits taxes, (2) estate. inheritance, legacy, succession, and gift taxes, (3) income taxes paid to a foreign country or possession of the United States if any portion is claimed as a tax credit, (4) taxes assessed against local benefits, (5) Federal taxes paid on tax-free covenant bonds, and (6) taxes reported in "Cost of goods sold" and "Cost of operations.'
- 26 The deduction claimed for "Contributions or is limited to 5 percent of net income as computed without the benefit of this deduction.
- 27 Amount shown as "Amortization" is the deduction provided by the Second Revenue Act of 1940 which allows for the amortization of the cost of emergency facilities necessary for national defense.
- 28 Included in "Other deductions" are (1) negative amounts reported under income, (2) losses by abandonment, fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, and theft, (3) salaries and wages not deducted elsewhere on the return, and (4) amounts not otherwise reported as: Administrative, general, and office expenses; advertising costs; bonuses and commissions; delivery charges; freight and shipping expenses; payments in connection with lawsuits; research expenses, sales discount; selling costs; travel expenses; and unre slized profits on installment sales; also special deturns of inactive corporations,

- du ctions of life insurance companies relating to reserve for dividends and reserve funds required by law, which deductions are \$1,008,545,941 for returns with balance sheets and \$4,657,726 for returns with no ba lance sheets.
- 29 The "Net operating loss deduction" is the net operating loss carry-over reduced by certain adjust-ments. In general, the net operating loss carry-over is the sum of the net operating losses, if any, for the two preceding taxable years. If there is net income in the first preceding taxable year, the net operating loss for the second preceding taxable year is reduced to the extent such loss has been absorbed by such net in Come.
 - 30 Compiled net loss after total tax payment.
- 31 "Number of returns with balance sheets" excludes returns of inactive corporations and returns with fragmentary balance sheet data.
- 32 Amount shown as "Cash" includes bank deposits.
- 33 Amount shown as "Investments, Government ob ligations" consists of obligations of the United States or agency or instrumentality thereof as well as obligations of States, Territories, and political subdi visions thereof, the District of Columbia, and United States possessions.
- 34 Amount shown as "Capital assets" consists of (1) depreciable tangible assets such as buildings, fixed mechanical equipment, manufacturing faciliin the discontinuous description of the second of the seco
- 35 Amount shown as "Other assets" consists of assets not elsewhere reported on return, such as: Sinking funds; other funds; deferred charges; organization expenses; prepaid and suspense items; interest, discount, coupons, and dividends receivable; guaranty deposits, and deposits on contracts and meters; and cash value of life insurance. "Other assets" of life insurance companies includes market value of real estate and bonds and stocks in excess of book value; interest, rents, and premiums due; and agents' balances.
- 36 Assets and liabilities are tabulated as of December 31, 1941, or close of fiscal year nearest thereto. Total assets classes are based on the net amount of total assets after reserves for depreciation, depletion, amortization, and bad debts. Adjustments are made in tabulating the data as follows: (1) Reserves, when shown under liabilities, are used to reduce corresponding asset accounts, and "Total assets" and "Total liabilities" are decreased by the amount of "Total habilities" are decreased by the amount of such reserves, and (2) a deficit in surplus, shown under assets, is transferred to liabilities, and "Total assets" and "Total liabilities" are decreased by the amount of the deficit.
- 37 Amount shown as "Other liabilities" consists of liabilities not elsewhere reported on return, such as: Deferred and suspense items; accrued expenses; dividends payable; funds held in trust; borrowed securities; outstanding coupons and certificates; and overdrafts. "Other liabilities" of life insurance companies includes the net value of outstanding policies and annuities, and borrowed money. "Other liabilities" of banks includes deposits (time, savings, demand, etc.) and bank notes in circulation. "Other liabilities" of building and loan associations includes certificates of deposit.
- Amount shown as "Surplus and undivided profits" consists of paid-in or capital surplus and earned surplus and undivided profits. See note 39.
- 39 Amount shown as "Deficit" consists of negative amounts of earned surplus and undivided profits.
- 40 Total number of fiscal year returns includes re-

CORPORATION EXCESS PROFITS TAX RETURNS (FORM 1121)

SUMMARY DATA

The number of excess profits tax returns tabulated is 91,649, of which 42,412 returns with adjusted excess profits net income of \$6,334,864,471 show excess profits tax amounting to \$3,362,533,908 and 49,237 returns with \$3,880,222,598 adjusted excess profits deficit show no excess profits tax. As compared with returns for 1940, there is an increase of 216 percent in the number of taxable returns and an increase of 800 percent in the amount of tax reported. The following table shows the changes between 1940 and 1941 in each of the principal items:

Corporation excess profits tax returns, 1941 and 1940: Number of returns, excess profits net income and credits, adjusted excess profits net income or deficit, and tax

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

		1940 ¹	Increase or decrease (-)		
	1941	1940 1	Number or amount	Percent	
Total number of returns Returns with adjusted excess profits net income: 2 Number of returns Excess profits net income 3 Excess profits credit 4 Excess profits credit carry-over 5 Adjusted excess profits net income 2 Excess profits tax 6 Returns with no adjusted excess profits net income: 2 Number of returns Excess profits net income 3 Excess profits credit 4 Excess profits credit carry-over 5 Adjusted excess profits deficit 2	290, 679 6, 334, 864 3, 362, 534	57, 932 13, 440 2, 997, 937 2, 019, 109 911, 603 373, 511 44, 492 3, 507, 329 6, 792, 265 3, 557, 921		58 216 303 161 595 800 11225	

For footnotes, see p. 31.

RETURNS INCLUDED

The excess profits data in this report are tabulated from returns for the calendar year 1941, a fiscal year ending within the period July 1941 through June 1942, and a part year with the greater portion of the accounting period in 1941. It should be noted, however, that for tabulation purposes these returns are divided into two groups as follows:

(1) Returns filed under 1941 law.—This class includes returns for the calendar year 1941, for a fiscal year ending in the period January through June 1942, and for a part year beginning in 1941 with the

greater part of the accounting period in 1941.

(2) Returns filed under 1940 law.—This class consists of returns for a fiscal year ending in the period July through November 1941, and for a part year beginning in 1 940 with the greater part of the

accounting period in 1941.

With the exception of the immediately preceding text table, the tabulations of excess profits data are limited in each instance to one or the other of the foregoing groups. The text tables on pages 24-28 and basic tables 10-14, inclusive, are devoted to the returns in the first group, while the text tables on pages 29-30 provide information with respect to the second group.

The data are tabulated from the returns as filed prior to revisions that may be made as a result of audit by the Bureau of Internal Revenue. Data from tentative and amended returns are not included. Approximately 20,000 non taxable returns with excess profits net income (computed under the invested capital method) of not more than \$5,000 are not included in this report since their incomes are below the filing requirement.

For both taxable and nontaxable excess profits tax returns filed under the 1940 law and for the taxable returns filed under the 1941 law, the data shown in this report are tabulated from each return. In the case of nontaxable returns filed under the 1941 law, the data represent a combination of (1) completely tabulated data from returns showing normal tax net income of \$100,000 or more, or excess profits credit of \$250,000 or more, and from consolidated returns regardless of the size of these items, and (2) estimated data based on a 20 percent sample of returns which show normal tax net income and excess profits credit below the sizes specified and which are not filed on a consolidated basis.

CHANGES IN LAW AFFECTING EXCESS PROFITS TAX RETURNS (FORM 1121)

The excess profits tax structure for 1941 is basically the same as for 1940, described in Statistics of Income for 1940, Part 2, pages 21-25. However, the comparability of excess profits data for the two years is affected by certain provisions of the Revenue Act of 1941, applicable to tax years beginning in 1941. The principal changes thereby introduced are described below:

(1) Increase in rates.—The excess profits tax rate in each adjusted excess profits net income bracket is increased by 10 percentage points as follows:

	Adjusted excess profits net income?	1941 rates	1940 rates
e de la composition de la composition La composition de la	(Thousands of dollars)	(percent)	(percent)
Under 20		35	2
.20 under 50		40 45	3
750 under 100 100 under 250		50	4
250 under 500 Over 500		55 60	4 5

For footnote, see p. 31.

(2) Reversal of the deductions for income and excess profits taxes.— Under the excess profits tax law, the income tax was heretofore allowed as a deduction in computing excess profits net income. The 1941 Act provides instead that the excess profits tax is to be allowed as a deduction for income tax purposes. The increase in excess profits tax liability resulting from this reversal is partially offset by a reduction in the normal tax and surtax.

(3) Reduction in invested capital credit.—In the case of corporations using the invested capital method, the excess profits credit is reduced from a flat 8 percent of invested capital to 8 percent of invested capital not in excess of \$5,000,000 plus 7 percent of the invested capital in excess of that amount.

(4) New capital.—To encourage the investment of new capital in corporate enterprise, a more liberal allowance is provided for new capital in computing the excess profits credit under the invested capital method. New capital in the form of money or property paid

in for stock during taxable years beginning after December 31, 1940, and of taxable stock dividends made during the same period is counted at 125 percent of its value in computing equity invested capital. Earnings and profits retained in the business are not considered new capital.

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXABLE RETURNS AND TAX

For all taxable returns filed under the 1941 law, the effective excess profits tax rate, i. e., the total excess profits tax divided by the adjusted excess profits net income, is 53.8 percent. Only 1,543 returns show income subject to the top rate of 60 percent. This group of returns, while representing only 4 percent of the total number of returns with adjusted excess profits net income, shows excess profits tax of \$2,535,633,072, or 79 percent of the total. At the lower end of the rate scale, 21,710 returns, or 57 percent of the total, show income subject only to the 35 percent rate and account for less than 2 percent of the tax. The number of taxable returns and excess profits tax by highest rate applicable are as follows:

Highest rate applicable (percent)	Number of	Excess profits	Percentage	distribution
Englice rate applicable (percent)		(thousands of dollars)	Returns	Tax
35. 40. 45. 50. 55. 60.	21, 710 6, 650 3, 812 3, 196 1, 351 1, 543	50, 218 78, 764 107, 069 221, 690 228, 247 2, 535, 633	56. 74 17. 38 9. 96 8. 36 3. 53 4. 03	1. 56 2. 44 3. 32 6. 88 7. 09 78. 71
Total	38, 262	3, 221, 621	100.00	100.00

For footnote, see p. 31.

COMPARISON OF TAXABLE AIND NONTAXABLE RETURNS

While less than one-half of the returns filed under the 1941 law show adjusted excess profits net income and excess profits tax, four-fifths of the normal-tax net income is reported on returns with adjusted excess profits net income. The proportion of returns with adjusted excess profits net income is highest in the \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 normal-tax net income class and lowest in the under \$20,000 class.

The number of returns and normal-tax net income are shown below by normal-tax net income classes for returns with adjusted excess profits net income and returns with no adjusted excess profits net income:

[Normal-tax net income classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

			,garee 11	· Modelins of	uona.sj		
Normal-tax net income classes 7	All	All returns		Returns with adjusted excess profits net income ²		Returns with no adjusted excess profits net income ²	
(after excess profits tax)	Number of returns	Normal-tax net income 7 (before excess profits tax)	Number of returns	Normal-tax net income ⁷ (before excess profits tax)	Number of returns	Normal-tax net income?	
Under 20_20 under 50_50 under 100_100 under 250_250 under 500_500 under 5,000_1,000 under 5,000_5,000 and over_Deficit \$	45, 209 17, 768 7, 972 5, 898 2, 239 1, 205 1, 047 280 1, 739	481, 401 625, 425 669, 831 1, 158, 172 1, 019, 277 1, 132, 765 2, 894, 725 5, 960, 766 9 115, 482	13, 491 10, 960 5, 605 4, 475 1, 729 932 787 211 72	189, 665 422, 587 507, 113 939, 389 842, 150 941, 153 2, 346, 462 4, 910, 918 1, 722	31, 718 6, 808 2, 367 1, 423 510 273 260 69 1, 667	291, 736 202, 838 162, 718 218, 784 177, 127 191, 612 548, 263 1, 049, 848 9 1 7, 204	
Total	83, 357	10 13, 926, 8831	38, 262	11, 101, 159	45, 095	¹⁶ 2, 725, 72 2	

For footnotes, see p. 31.

METHOD OF CRELDIT COMPUTATION

Throughout basic tables 10-14, the returns filed under 1941 law provisions are segregated according to the method of credit computation employed. This classification discloses that although the returns with excess profits credit based on income represent slightly less than one-half of the returns with adjusted excess profits net income, they account for approximately two-thirds of the excess profits net income, excess profits credit, adjusted excess profits net income, and excess profits tax. Among the returns with no adjusted excess profits net income, those with excess profits credit based on income are in the minority both as to number of returns and amount of excess profits net income. A summary of the results obtained from this classification follows:

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

Method of credit computation (Number of returns	Excess profits net income 3	Excess profits credit 4	Excess profits credit carry-over ⁵		Excess profits tax 6
		Retu r ns w	ith adjusted	excess profit	s net income 2	
Invested capital method Income method General average Increased earnings Total	19, 493 18, 769 9, 224 9, 545 38, 262	3, 760 - 067 7, 537 - 917 4, 483 - 141 3, 054 - 776 11, 297 - 985	1, 466, 663 3, 387, 540 1, 931, 657 1, 455, 883 4, 854, 203	209, 056 81, 623 40, 249 41, 375 290, 679	1, 997, 301 3, 990, 693 2, 474, 835 1, 515, 858	1, 049, 779 2, 171, 841 1, 367, 625 804, 217 3, 221, 621
		Returns witl	n no adjusted	d excess profit	ts net income	2
Invested capital method	28, 306 16, 789 7, 366 9, 423 45, 095	2, 324, 410 908, 072 405, 910 502, 161 3, 232, 481	3, 694, 481 1, 089, 417 483, 104 606, 312 4, 783, 898	1, 722, 961 256, 118 120, 331 135, 787 1, 979, 079		

For footnotes, see p. 31.

DATA FROM INCOME TAX RETURNS SHOWING EXCESS PROFITS TAX DEDUCTION

To supplement the information obtained from corporation excess profits tax returns, Form 1121, there are presented, in tables 15 and 16, compilations of the basic tax data reported on income and declared value excess-profits tax returns, Form 1120, by corporations with excess profits tax liability. The returns used for this purpose were selected from those filed for the calendar year 1941 and fiscal years ending in the period January through June 1942, and were identified by means of the excess profits tax deduction allowed in the computation of normal tax net income.

For returns with balance sheets, a classification by major industrial groups is provided in table 15 and a classification by size of total assets is shown in table 16. In both instances the data tabulated include the number of returns, items of assets and liabilities as of the close of the taxable year, itemized receipts and deductions, compiled

net profit, net income, each type of income and profits tax, and

dividends paid.

The industrial classification discloses that 43.6 percent of the returns and 80.4 percent of the excess profits tax are accounted for by the manufacturing industry. Corporations engaged in trade rank next highest with 35.5 percent of the returns and 10.4 percent of the tax. The distribution by industrial divisions is as follows:

Industry ¹¹	Number of	Excess profits tax	Percentage distribution		
	returns (thousands of dollars)		Returns	Тах	
Mining and quarrying. Manufacturing. Public utilities. Trade. Service. Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property. Construction. Agriculture, forestry, and fishery.	745 16, 533 1, 914 13, 486 1, 472 2, 042 1, 395 364	36, 981 2, 562, 507 161, 161 333, 065 14, 953 39, 013 37, 306 3, 647	2. 0 43. 6 5. 0 35. 5 3. 9 5. 4 3. 7 1. 0	1. 2 80. 4 5. 1 10. 4 . 5 1. 2 1. 2	
Total classified	37, 951 947	3, 188, 633 35, 247	100. 0	100.0	
Grand total	38, 898	3, 223, 880			

For footnote, see p. 31.

Returns with total assets of \$1,000,000 and over, while representing only 16.8 percent of the total number of returns with balance sheets, account for 88.8 percent of the excess profits tax. The distribution by total assets classes is shown below:

Total assets classes 12 (Thousands of dollars)		Excess profits tax (thousands of dollars)	Percentage distribution	
			Returns	Tax
Under 50	5, 902 10, 577 6, 738 4, 615 4, 773 757 662	5, 289 16, 545 67, 627 106, 201 162, 225 531, 294 322, 071 695, 596 324, 577 958, 293	10. 0 15. 5 27. 8 17. 7 12. 1 12. 5 2. 0 1. 7 . 3 . 3	0. 2 . 5 2. 1 3. 3 5. 1 16. 7 10. 1 21. 8 10. 2 30. 0
Total classified	38, 054 844	3, 189, 719 34, 160	100. 0	100.0
Grand total	38, 898	3, 223, 880		

For footnote, see p. 31.

The net income reported on returns showing an excess profits tax deduction amounts to \$11,631,663,121, while the combined normal tax and surtax is \$2,424,093,459, the declared value excess-profits tax is \$54,795,056, and the excess profits tax reported as a deduction is \$3,223,879,943. Thus the aggregate amount of income and excess profits taxes is \$5,702,768,458, or approximately one-half of the net income.

The portion of net income absorb ed by income and excess profits taxes varies from a low of 33.1 per cent for corporations with total assets under \$50,000 to a high of 53.3 percent for corporations with total assets between \$5,000,000 and \$10,000,000. The net income, income tax, and excess profits taxes, by total assets classes, are as follows:

[Money figures and assets classes in thousands of dollars]

Total assets classes 12	Net income	Income tax	Declared value ex- cess-profits tax	Excess profits tax	Total income and excess profits taxes	
					Amount	Percent of net income
Under 50	42, 897 109, 775 367, 352 484, 104 653, 189 1, 898, 716 990, 758 2, 239, 204 1, 103, 414 3, 607, 753 134, 501	8, 16 9 21, 23 4 78, 15 3 109, 58 4 146, 31 8 408, 15 7 200, 20 0 460, 96 0 227, 72 1 736, 58 2 27, 01 4	740 1, 660 4, 439 5, 191 6, 431 13, 762 5, 626 10, 177 2, 088 3, 665 1, 016	5, 289 16, 545 67, 627 106, 201 162, 225 531, 294 322, 071 695, 596 324, 577 958, 293 34, 160	14, 197 39, 438 150, 220 220, 977 314, 974 953, 214 527, 898 1, 166, 732 554, 387 1, 698, 540 62, 191 5, 702, 768	33. 1 35. 9 40. 9 45. 6 48. 2 50. 2 53. 3 52. 1 50. 2 47. 1 46. 2

For footnote, see p. 31.

EXCESS PROFITS CRE DIT CARRY-OVER

The excess profits tax returns for taxable years beginning in 1941 are the first returns in which the excess profits credit carry-over is effective as a credit against excess profits net income in the computation of excess profits tax. The carry-over which becomes available for 1941 consists of the unused excess profits credit for the taxable year beginning in 1940, i. e., the excess of the excess profits credit over the excess profits net income for such taxable year, computed under the law

applicable to taxable years beginning in 1941.

Among returns with adjusted excess profits net income there are 10,200 returns showing excess profits credit carry-over in aggregate amount of \$290,679,407. Among the returns with no adjusted excess profits net income there are 6,291 returns on which the excess profits credit carry-over is effective in eliminating the income subject to tax. The latter group of returns shows credit carry-over totaling \$309,109,875, of which \$120,570,805 is applied against excess profits net income to make the returns nontaxable. Basic table 14, pages 248-249, contains additional data tabulated from the taxable and nontaxable returns on which the credit carry-over is effective and shows the distribution of such returns by adjusted excess profits net income or deficit classes and by method of credit computation.

The total excess profits credit carry-over reported on returns with no adjusted excess profits net income is \$1,979,079,200. It should be noted, however, that this figure understates the total amount available, by reason of the fact that the credit carry-over is frequently omitted from returns in which the specific exemption and excess profits credit together equal or exceed the excess profits net income.

CONSOLIDATED RETURNS

A total of 697 affiliated groups of corporations filed consolidated excess profits tax returns for the calendar year 1941 and fiscal years ending in the period January through June 1942. Of this number, 243 returns, representing 1,831 parent and subsidiary concerns, show an excess profits tax of \$491,636,017 and 454 returns, representing 4,137 parent and subsidiary concerns, show no excess profits tax.

Of the 243 returns with adjusted excess profits net income, 148 show excess profits credit computed on the basis of invested capital and 95 on the basis of income. Of the 454 returns with no adjusted excess profits net income, 366 show excess profits credit based on invested capital and 88 based on income. Data from the consolidated returns are included in all the tabulations pertaining to Form 1121 throughout this report and are presented separately in basic tables 12 and 13, pages 244–247.

RETURNS FILED UNDER 1940 LAW

The excess profits tax returns for fiscal years ending in the period July through November 1941 are filed under the law provisions in effect for 1940. For this reason these returns are excluded from basic tables 10–14, inclusive, and from the preceding text tables with the exception of the summary table on page 23. This group of returns numbers 8,292, of which 4,150 are taxable returns showing excess profits net income of \$774,531,665, adjusted excess profits net income of \$346,870,450, and excess profits tax of \$140,913,129. On the 4,142 nontaxable returns, there is reported excess profits net income of \$205,387,602 and adjusted excess profits deficit of \$124,251,455. The following table shows the distribution of the taxable returns according to highest rate applicable:

Highest rate applicable (percent)	Number of returns	Excess profits tax 6 (thousands of dollars)	Percentage distribution		
			Returns	Tax	
25	2, 588 650 332 337 128 115	4, 211 5, 561 7, 227 18, 121 17, 307 88, 486	62. 36 15. 66 8. 00 8. 12 3. 09 2. 77	2, 99 3, 95 5, 13 12, 86 12, 28 62, 79	
Total	4, 150	140, 913	100.00	100.00	

For footnote, see p. 31.

The number of returns and normal-tax net income are shown below by normal-tax net income classes for returns with adjusted excess profits net income and with no adjusted excess profits net income:

[Normal-tax net income classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

Normal-tax net income classes 7	All returns		Returns with adjusted excess profits net income ²			
	Number of returns	Normal-tax netimecome ⁷				Normal-tax net income ⁷
Under 20 20 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 500 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 and over	3, 796 1, 914 908 788 348 209 188 25 116	40,894 59,602 64,218 1 23,467 1 23,255 1 46,592 3 67,615 3 41,038 4,985	1,078 1,143 671 617 290 173 152 21	14, 413 36, 348 48, 046 97, 973 102, 240 121, 622 298, 533 291, 016 9 155	2,718 771 237 171 58 36 36 4 111	26, 481 23, 255 16, 172 25, 494 21, 015 24, 970 69, 081 50, 022
Total	8, 292	¹⁰ 1, 2€1, 696	4, 150	10 1, 010, 037	4, 142	10 251, 659

For footnotes, see p. 31.

In the following table the returns filed under the 1940 law are classified according to the method of credit computation, for returns with adjusted excess profits net income and returns with no adjusted excess profits net income, and there are shown the number of returns, excess profits net income, excess profits credit, adjusted excess profits net income or deficit, and excess profits tax.

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

Method of credit computation 4	Number of returns	Excess profits net income ³	Excess profits credit 4	Adjusted excess profits net income or deficit?(-)	Excess profits tax 6		
	Returns with adjusted excess profits net income 2						
Invested capital method Income method General average Increased earnings Total	1, 964 2, 186 634 1, 552 4, 150	330, 316 444, 216 122, 173 322, 043 774, 532	177, 428 230, 168 62, 619 167, 549 407, 596	143, 808 203, 062 56, 151 146, 911 346, 870	58, 283 82, 630 22, 747 59, 883		
	Returns with no adjusted excess profits net income 2						
Invested capital method Income method General average Increased earnings Total	1, 822	110, 992 94, 395 28, 320 66, 075 205, 388	181, 583 127, 346 33, 503 93, 843 308, 929	-82, 191 -42, 060 -8, 312 -33, 748			

For footnotes, see p. 31.

Footnotes for text tables, pages 23-30

[Facsimiles of return forms to which references are made appear on pp. 323-352]

- ¹ No excess profits tax returns were filed for fiscal years ending in period July through November 1940, since the excess profits tax provisions are applicable only to taxable years beginning after December 31, 1939.
- ¹ The adjusted excess profits net income or deficit for returns with taxable year beginning in 1940 is the excess profits net income less the sum of the specific exemption and excess profits credit. For returns with taxable year beginning in 1941, there is allowed, in addition, a carry-over of the unused excess profits credit from the preceding taxable year (see note 5). In a part year return, the excess profits net income is placed on an annual basis before making this computation; accordingly, the adjusted excess profits net income shown for such a case is on an annual basis. For returns with no adjusted excess profits net income, filed under the 1941 law, the data are based in part on an estimate as explained in text on page 24.
- 3 The excess profits net income or deficit for returns with taxable year beginning in 1940 is obtained from the normal-tax net income by making certain adjustments, consisting principally of the deduction of income and income defense taxes for the taxable year, and the exclusion of (1) dividends received from domestic corporations (this adjustment refers to that portion of dividends not deducted as dividends received credit in computing normal-tax net income), and (2) gains or losses from the sale or exchange of capital assets (depreciable or nondepreciable) held for more than 18 months. For detailed description of the adjustments, see note 36, page 315. For returns with taxable years beginning in 1941, the income tax is not deducted in arriving at excess profits net income, instead, the excess profits tax is allowed as a deduction in the computation of normaltax net income. (The starting point in the computa-tion of excess profits net income for 1941 remains the normal-tax net income computed without deduction of excess profits tax.)
- ⁴ The excess profits credit is a deduction from the excess profits net income and is computed by one or the other of the following methods:
- (a) Under section 713 of the Code the credit is based on income (schedule A, Form 1121), and for domestic corporations is 95 percent of the average base period net income plus 8 percent of net capital additions or minus 6 percent of net capital reductions; for foreign corporations this credit is 95 percent of the average base period net income. The method based on income permits the base period net income to be determined on either a general average basis or on increased earnings in the last half of the base period. The base period, in general, begins after December 31, 1935, and ends with the close of the last taxable year beginning before January 1, 1940.
- (b) Under section 714 the credit is based on invested capital (schedule B, Form 1121), and for returns with taxable year beginning in 1940 is 8 percent of invested capital for the taxable year. For returns with taxable year beginning in 1941, if the invested capital method is used, the excess profits credit is reduced to 8 percent of invested capital not in excess of \$5,000,000 plus 7 percent of the invested capital in excess of that amount.

- The excess profits credit carry-over, which is reported for the first time on returns for taxable years beginning in 1941, consists of the unused excess profits credit, i. e., the excess of the excess profits credit over the excess profits net income, for the preceding taxable year, computed under law provisions applicable to tax years beginning in 1941. The credit carry-over shown is the total amount reported; however, the amount shown for returns with no adjusted excess profits net income understates the total amount available by reason of the fact that the credit carry-over is frequently omitted from returns in which the specific exemption and excess profits ret income. For a tabulation of returns on which the credit carry-over is effective, see basic table 14, pages 248-249.
- 6 "Excess profits tax" is the amount reported as item 33, page 1, of Form 1121 for 1941 (item 32 for 1940). This is the amount after adjustment in case of position inconsistent with prior income tax liability, but before any credit claimed for income tax paid to a foreign country or United States possession.
- 7 The classification by normal tax net income classes is based on normal-tax net income as reported on page 1, Form 1120, which is equal to total income less the sum of (1) total deductions. (2) declared value excess-profits tax, (3) partially tax-exempt interest, to the extent such interest is included in total income; (4) dividends received credit, and (5) for taxable years beginning in 1941; excess profits tax. The amount tabulated as "Normal tax net income" is obtained from item 1, Form 1121, and corresponds to the amount described above except that, for taxable years beginning in 1941, the excess profits tax has not been deducted.
- ⁸ Included in "Deficit" class are returns with deductions equal to income.
 - 9 Deficit.
- 10 Net income less deficit.
- 11 The industrial classification is based on the business activity reported on the return. When multiple businesses are reported on a return, the classification is determined by the business activity which accounts for the largest percentage of total receipts. Therefore, the industrial groups do not reflect pure industry classifications. The industrial groups are based on the Standard Industrial Classification, issued by the Division of Statistical Standards, Bureau of the Budget, Executive Office of the President.
- 12 Assets and liabilities are tabulated as of December 31, 1941, or close of fiscal year nearest thereto. Total assets classes are based on the net amount of fotal assets after reserves for depreciation, depletion, amortization, and bad debts. Adjustments are made in tabulating the data, as follows: (1) Reserves, when shown under liabilities, are used to reduce corresponding asset accounts, and "Total assets" and "Total liabilities" are decreased by the amount of such reserves, and (2) a deficit in surplus, shown under assets, is transferred to liabilities, and "Total assets" and "Total liabilities" are decreased by the amount of the deficit.

PERSONAL HOLDING COMPANY RETURNS (FORM 1120H)

The total number of personal holding company returns, Form 1120H, for 1941 filed during the calendar year 1942 is 5,501. A surtax liability of \$1,001,707 is reported on 314 returns showing undistributed subchapter A net income of \$1,143,054, while 5,187 returns show no undistributed subchapter A net income and are therefore nontaxable. These figures compare with the data for 1940 as follows:

Personal holding compary returns, 1941 and 1940

			Increase or	decrease
	1941	1940	Number or amount	Percent
Total number of returns. Returns with undistributed subchapter A net income: Number Undistributed subchapter A net income Surtax liability Returns with no undistributed subchapter A net income.	5, 501 314 \$1, 143, 054 \$1, 001, 707 5, 187	5, 730 300 \$1, 476, 834 \$1, 198, 476 5, 430	229 14\$333, 780\$196, 769243	-4.00 4.67 -22.60 -16.42 -4.48

The data in this section are tabulated from personal holding company returns, Form 1120H, for the calendar year 1941, a fiscal year ending in the period July 1941 through June 1942, and a part year with the greater part of the accounting period in 1941. Data from corporation income and declared value excess-profits tax returns, Form 1120, filed by personal holding companies are not included in this section but are included in all tabulations pertaining to Form 1120 throughout this report. Annual information returns, Form 958, required to be filed by each officer and director of foreign personal holding companies defined in section 331 of the Internal Revenue Code, are not included in this report.

Personal holding company returns, Form 1120H, are filed under the provisions of subchapter A, chapter 2 of the Internal Revenue Code, which levies a surtax at graduated rates on the undistributed subchapter A net income of corporations classified as personal holding companies. The surtax thereby imposed is in addition to the corporation income and declared value excess-profits taxes reported on Form 1120. Personal holding companies are exempt from the surtax levied by section 102 of the Code on corporations improperly accumulating surplus and are likewise exempt from the corporation excess profits tax imposed under section 710 of the Code.

The personal holding company surtax rates for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1940, are 71½ percent of the undistributed subchapter A net income not in excess of \$2,000, and 82½ percent of the amount thereof in excess of \$2,000. These rates are equivalent to the combined surtax and surtax defense tax rates in effect for 1940, the rates for 1941 having been changed only to the extent of incorporating the defense tax in the surtax. A comparison of prior year rates is shown in note 39, page 315.

In section 501 of the Code, a personal holding company is defined, in general, as any corporation if (1) at least 80 percent of its gross income for the taxable year is personal holding company income; but if the corporation is a personal holding company for any taxable year beginning after December 31, 1936, then, for each subsequent taxable year, the minimum percentage is 70 percent in lieu of 80 percent, until a taxable year during the whole of the last half of which the stock ownership required in (2) does not exist, or until the expiration of three consecutive taxable years in each of which less than 70 percent of the gross income is personal holding company income; and (2) at any time during the last half of the taxable year more than 50 percent in value of its outstanding stock is owned, directly or indirectly, by or for not more than five individuals.

The term "personal holding company" does not include a corporation exempt from taxation under section 101; a domestic bank or trust company, a substantial part of the business of which consists of receiving deposits and making loans and discounts or exercising fiduciary powers; a life insurance company; a surety company; a foreign personal holding company (as defined in section 331); a licensed personal finance company under State supervision, at least 80 percent of the gross income of which is lawful interest received from individuals each of whose indebtedness to such company did not at any time during the taxable year exceed \$300 in principal amount, if such interest is not payable in advance or compounded and is computed only on unpaid balances; and a foreign corporation if (a) its gross income from sources within the United States for the three previous consecutive years has been less than 50 percent of its total gross income from all sources and (b) all of its stock outstanding during the last half of the taxable year is owned by nonresident alien individuals, whether directly or indirectly through other foreign corporations.

Personal holding company income, which enters into the foregoing classification, is defined in section 502 of the Code as the portion of gross income which consists of: (α) Dividends, interest (other than interest constituting rent under (g)), royalties (other than mineral, oil, or gas royalties), and annuities; (b) gains from stock and security transactions, except in the case of regular dealers; (c) gains from commodities transactions; (d) income from estates and trusts: (e) income from personal service contracts; (f) amounts received as compensation for a shareholder's use of corporation property; (g) rents, unless constituting 50 percent or more of the gross income; and (h) mineral, oil, or gas royalties, unless such royalties constitute 50 percent or more of the gross income, and unless the deductions allowable for expenses under section 23(a) (other than compensation for personal services rendered by shareholders) constitute 15 percent or more of the gross For further explanation of and exceptions pertaining to the above items, see instruction (A) for Form 1120H, facsimile on page 351.

The subchapter A net income, computed as the first step in the determination of personal holding company surtax liability, includes personal holding company income and other income as well. It is obtained from the net income for income tax computation (item 36,

page 1, Form 1120) by making the following adjustments, described here in the order of computation on the face of Form 1120H:

A. Capital gain and loss adjustments—

In place of the net long-term capital gain or loss and the net short-term capital gain used in computing chapter 1 net income, there is substituted the net capital gain or loss computed without regard to length of time for which the assets were held but with losses allowed only to the extent of \$2,000 plus the gains.

B. Deductions not allowed—

(1) Expenses and depreciation which are allocable to the operation and maintenance of property owned or operated by the personal holding company, and which are allowed as deductions under chapter 1 of the Code, are disallowed for purposes of chapter 2, subchapter A, to the extent that they exceed the rent or other compensation received for the use of the property. For exceptions to this provision, see instruction 7, Form 1120H, facsimile on page 352.

(2) The net operating loss deduction (allowed in the computation of chapter 1 net income) is not allowed in computing sub-

chapter A net income.

C. Additional deductions—

(1) Federal income, war-profits, and excess-profits taxes, as well as income and profits taxes paid to a foreign country or United States possession, are deductible to the extent not allowed in computing chapter 1 net income. This provision does not apply to surtax on corporations improperly accumulating

surplus or to surtax on personal holding companies.

(2) In lieu of contributions or gifts deducted in computing chapter 1 net income, there is substituted a deduction for contributions or gifts made within the taxable year in an amount not in excess of 15 percent of the taxpayer's net income, such net income being computed under the provisions of chapter 1 without a deduction for contributions or gifts and adjusted to the extent described in A and B(1), above.

(3) Amounts paid in liquidation of liability of the corporation based on liability of a decedent to make contributions or gifts are also deducted in arriving at the subchapter A net income.

Undistributed subchapter A net income is derived from the subchapter A net income by deducting (a) the amount of dividends paid credit provided in section 27(a) (1) and (2), computed without the benefit of the credit for interest on certain Government obligations, (b) amounts used or irrevocably set aside to pay or to retire indebtedness of any kind incurred prior to January 1, 1934, if such amounts are reasonable with reference to the size and terms of such indebtedness, and (c) dividends paid after the close of the taxable year and before the 15th of the third month following the close of the taxable year. Amounts deductible under (a) and (c) are computed as provided in section 504 (a) and (c). See instruction (I), Form 1120H, facsimile on page 351.

The two tables which follow are based on returns as filed, prior to revisions that may be made as a result of audit by the Bureau of Internal Revenue. The first table shows the number of returns with subchapter A net income, classified by size of subchapter A net income, while the second table shows the principal items reported for the computation of the surtax.

Personal holding company returns, 1941, with subchapter A net income, by subchapter A net income classes and by returns with undistributed subchapter A net income and returns with no undistributed subchapter A net income: Number of returns

		returns with A net income	
Subchapter A net income classes (Thousands of dollars)	Total	With un- distribu- ted sub- chapter A net income	With no undistrib- uted sub- chapter A net income
Under 5 5 under 10 10 under 25 25 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 500 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 and over	1, 255 434 589 396 325 317 30 20	183 30 37 20 14 26 4	1, 072 404 552 376 311 291 26 20
Total	3, 368	314	3,054

Personal holding company returns, 1941, in aggregate and for returns with chapter 1 net income and with no chapter 1 net income, by returns with subchapter A net income and with no subchapter A net income, and by returns with undistributed subchapter A net income and with no undistributed subchapter A net income: Number of returns, chapter 1 net income or deficit, subchapter A net income or deficit, deductions, undistributed subchapter A net income or deficit, and surtax

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

		All re	eturns	Returns wi					n no chapter 1 net	
		With	With no		napter A net ome	ŀ		napter A net ome		
		chanter 1	chanter 1	With undis- tributed subchapter A net income	With no un- distributed subchapter A net income	income	tributed	With no un- distributed subchapter A net income	incomo	
	. (1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	_
1	Number of returns	3, 175	2 2, 326	280	2, 844	51	34	210	2 2, 082	1
2 3	Chapter 1 net income or deficit 1	203, 171 194, 545	³ 48, 942 ³ 21, 369	11, 627 11, 160	191, 431 183, 561	113 8 175	³ 713 88	³ 7, 070 3, 740	³ 41, 159 ³ 25, 197	
4 5	Deductions: Dividends paid credit. Amounts paid or irrevocably set aside to pay or retire indebtedness of any kind incurred prior to January 1, 1934.	225, 704 13, 615	19, 261 3, 960	8, 849 1, 117	216, 804 12, 498	50	24 27	. 14, 760 3, 530	4, 477 403	4 5
6	Dividends paid after close of taxable year Total deductions	816 240, 135	23, 226	10, 054	230, 031	50	51	18, 296	4, 880	6
8 9	Undistributed subchapter A net income or deficit Surtax	4 1, 106 973	4 37 29	1, 106 973	³ 46, 471	3 225	37 29	³ 14, 551	3 30, 077	8 9

¹ Net income for income tax computation reported as item 36, page 1, Form 1120.

² Includes 398 returns with no data.

³ Deficit.

^{*} Amount on which surtax is based (reported only on returns with undistributed subchapter A net income).

HISTORICAL DATA

CORPORATION INCOME AND PROFITS TAX RETURNS

Section 21 of the Revenue Act of 1916 provided for the preparation and publication annually of statistics with respect to the operation of the Federal income tax law. Classifications of taxpayers and of income, amounts allowed as deductions and exemptions, and any other facts deemed pertinent and valuable are required. The information for 1916 and subsequent years in this report is from "Statistics of Income," published annually in accordance with section 21 of the 1916 Act and similar provisions in subsequent Federal tax laws. The information for 1909 through 1915 is from the reports of the Commissioner of Internal Revenue.

Summaries of data from corporation income and profits tax returns for the years 1909-41, showing the number of returns and amount of gross income, net income, deficit, tax, items of receipts, deductions, assets, liabilities, and dividends paid, are presented in aggregate, and by (1) States and Territories, (2) net income and deficit classes, and (3) industrial groups, for returns with net income and for returns with no net income, where applicable. Some items are not shown for all years or for all classifications. The paragraphs below summarize the years, the classifications, and the items covered by each historical table. Descriptions of the classifications and of the items will be found in footnotes as indicated on each table. There is included a summary of the returns of corporations which filed on a consolidated basis for income tax purposes, for the years 1928-41. The factors affecting the comparability of historical data are discussed on pages 38-40, and a synopsis of corporation income and profits tax rates, credits, and other provisions of the Federal tax laws affecting the historical data in this report appears on pages 306-321.

Table 17, page 270, presents, for 1909-41, the number of returns and amount of gross income, net income or deficit, income tax, excess profits taxes, total tax, and for 1922-41, dividends paid segregated as to those paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock, and those paid in the corporation's own stock. These items are shown for returns with net income and for returns with no net income, where applicable. The total number of returns includes the returns of inactive corporations. For 1909-26 the number of returns of inactive corporations is not available, being included in the number of returns with no net income; for 1927-41 the number of returns of inactive corporations may be determined by deducting the sum of the returns with net income and the returns with no net income from the total number of returns.

Table 18, page 271, shows, for the years 1938-41, by net income and deficit classes, the number of returns and the amount of net income or deficit.

In table 19, pages 272-273, composite data for returns with net income and with no net income are shown for each of the years 1926-41. The items tabulated consist of the number of returns, detailed receipts and deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, net operating loss deduction, and dividends paid segregated as to those paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock, and those paid in the corporation's own stock.

It should be noted that the figures in this table are in millions of dollars; also that the number of returns for 1926 includes the returns

of inactive corporations.

In table 20, pages 274-275, the data are from returns with balance sheets and, as in table 19, are presented in composite form for returns with net income and returns with no net income. For each of the years 1926-41, itemized assets and liabilities are shown, and, for 1931-41, itemized receipts and deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and net operating loss deduction. It should be noted that the figures in this table are in millions of dollars; also that the number of returns for 1926 includes returns of inactive

corporations reporting complete balance sheet information.

Table 21 shows by industrial groups, and table 22 by States and Territories, for 1932-41, for returns with net income and for returns with no net income, the number of returns, and amount of gross income, net income or deficit, and, where applicable, income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax. In both tables the number of returns of inactive corporations may be determined by deducting the sum of the number of returns with net income and the number of returns with no net income from the total number of returns. In table 21 the industrial groups for 1938-41 have been adjusted to correspond, in so far as possible, to the major groups in Statistics of Income for 1931 through 1937, by the method described in note 53, page 298. The factors affecting the comparability, over a period of years, of data classified industrially, are discussed on pages 39-40, and charts showing the industrial groups in which changes occur between 1941 and 1940 appear on pages 300-303. A discussion of the comparability of data distributed geographically appears on page

Table 23, page 293, presents a summary of the consolidated corporation returns for 1928–41, filed for income tax purposes. This table shows the number of consolidated returns and the number of subsidiaries. For returns with net income there are shown the number of returns, total compiled receipts, net income, net operating loss deduction, and income tax; for returns with no net income there are shown the number of returns, total compiled receipts, and deficit. A synopsis of the requirements for filing consolidated returns and the tax rates applicable to such returns for the years 1917–41 appears on pages 317–321.

COMPARABILITY OF HISTORICAL DATA

Returns included.—The data in each volume of Statistics of Income, beginning with the first, which was compiled from returns for 1916, are from returns for the calendar year indicated, for fiscal years ending within the period July of the calendar year through June of the succeeding year, and for part years with the greater number of months of the accounting period falling within the calendar year.

While the returns included in each report are those filed for comparable periods of time, there are factors which interfere with the precise comparability of the data over a period of years, among

which are the following:

Contents of items.—Changes in provisions of the Federal tax laws frequently affect the contents of items on the returns and, in conse-

quence, the classifications based on such items, thereby resulting in a certain nonhomogeneity of the data over the period of years. For example: Under provisions of the Revenue Act of 1936, "Net income" for 1936 and subsequent years includes dividends from domestic corporations and excludes "Contributions." These changes affect gross income, deductions, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit, deficit, and tax liability, as well as the number of returns classified "With net income" and "With no net income." Therefore, in comparing the data for 1936 and subsequent years with that tabulated for prior years, consideration should be given to these developments. Changes in the contents of the items also result from shifts in the industrial classification which are described below. The basic variations are explained in footnotes indicated on the tabulations which are affected.

The items in general, for 1934 and subsequent years, are not precisely comparable with those for 1917-33, by reason of the discontinuance, under the Revenue Act of 1934, of the privilege of filing consolidated income tax returns (except by railroad corporations and their related holding and leasing companies and, for 1940 and 1941, Pan-American trade corporations) and the consequent appearance, in the separate returns filed by corporations formerly included in an affiliated group, of items which, owing to "intercompany elimina-

tions," did not appear on the consolidated return.

Geographic distribution.—The distribution by States and Territories is not strictly comparable from year to year by reason of the variation in corporate capital structure. Through transfer of ownership, separate returns may be filed for each concern of an affiliated group of companies which formerly filed on a consolidated basis. Since the law requires a corporation return to be filed in the collection district in which is located the principal place of business or principal office of the corporation making the return, the separate returns of the formerly affiliated companies may or may not be filed in the same State as that in which the consolidated return was filed. Vice versa, companies which have been filing separate returns may lose their identity through having been merged into the corporate structure of a parent company as branches or departments, and therefore discontinue filing separate returns.

Industrial classification.—A corporation is classified industrially according to the business reported on the return. When diversified activities are reported, the classification is determined by the industry which accounts for the largest percentage of receipts. Therefore, industrial groups may contain data for activities other than those on which the classifications are based. The data by industrial classification for 1934 and subsequent years are not strictly comparable with such data for prior years, due to the general discontinuance, under the Revenue Act of 1934, of the privilege of filing consolidated returns for income tax purposes. Prior to 1934, a consolidated return was classified on the predominant activity of the group of affiliated concerns, whereas, for 1934 and subsequent years, the separate return filed by each concern which was formerly a part of an affiliated group is classified on its predominant industry. Consolidated returns were permitted to be filed for 1934 and subsequent years by groups of affiliated common carriers by railroad and their

related holding or leasing companies (including electric railways after 1935, and trackless trolley and bus systems after 1937) and, for 1940

and 1941, by Pan-American trade corporations.

As a result of the initial application of the Standard Industrial Classification to the corporation returns for 1938, the number of industrial groups, for purposes of Statistics of Income for 1938, was increased over the number of groups for 1937, and certain changes were made in the contents of the groups in order to adapt the Standard Classification, which is designed on an establishment basis, to corporation returns which are filed on an ownership basis. A comparison of the 1938 and 1937 industrial groups appears in Statistics of Income for 1938, Part 2, pages 243–273. The classification for 1939 is the same as that for 1938. Charts showing the changes in industrial classification between 1940 and 1939 are shown on pages 310–314 of the 1940 report, and the changes between 1941 and 1940 are shown in this report on pages 300–303.

SOURCE BOOK OF STAT ISTICS OF INCOME

The Source Book is a series of unpublished volumes containing detailed tables of financial information from income tax returns, supplementing the published reports, Statistics of Income. The Source Book volumes are maintained in the Statistical Section, Income Tax Unit, Bureau of Internal Revenue, and are available for research purposes to officials of the Federal and State Governments and to qualified representatives of accredited organizations upon the presentation of a written request addressed to the Commissioner of Internal Revenue.

The corporation data in the Source Book are from the returns for 1926-40. It is planned to transcribe into the Source Book the information tabulated from the returns for 1941. The data are tabulated for (1) all returns and (2) returns with balance sheets. For the years 1932-34, tabulations of data from consolidated returns are also shown.

For all returns, with and without balance sheets (excluding returns of inactive corporations), the data pertain to the number of returns, items of receipts and deductions, to tal compiled receipts, total compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, net loss for prior year, 1926-32; net operating loss deduction, 1940; each type of income and profits tax in effect, total tax, compiled net profit less total tax, cash dividends paid, and stock dividends paid. These items are shown in aggregate for the United States, for returns with net income and for returns with no net income, classified by (1) major and minor industrial groups, and (2) minor industrial groups cross-classified by States and Territories, 1926-37, and major industrial groups so classified, 1938-40. For all returns, there is an additional series of tabulations in which the major industrial groups are cross-classified by net income and deficit classes, showing the number of returns, net income or deficit, each type of income and profits tax in effect, and total tax.

For returns with balance sheets (excluding returns of inactive corporations), the information in the Source Book pertains to the number of returns, items of assets and liabilities, total assets, and total liabilities, in aggregate for the United States, for returns with net income,

and for returns with no net income, by major industrial groups for 1926-29, and by major and minor industrial groups for 1930-40. Within each minor industrial group for 1931-37, and each major industrial group for 1938-40, the data are cross-classified by States and Territories. For each major industrial group, 1931-40, a further classification by size of total assets is also included, showing, in addition to the balance sheet data, the same items of receipts, deductions, etc., for returns with balance sheets as are listed at the beginning of the preceding paragraph describing data available for all returns.

A considerable number of corporations filing consolidated returns for 1932 and 1933 were denied this privilege for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1933, by section 141 of the Revenue Act of 1934, which limited the filing of consolidated returns to common carriers by railroad and their related holding and leasing companies. the effect of this provision on the comparability of data from returns for 1934 with corresponding items from returns for prior years, there are included in the Source Book, four tabulations of data from returns of active corporations (with and without balance sheets) for 1932, 1933, and 1934, as follows: (1) Consolidated returns for 1932 and 1933, tabulated separately, (2) returns not consolidated for 1933, (3) returns for 1934 of corporations for which consolidated returns were filed for 1933, and (4) returns for 1934 of corporations for which consolidated returns were not filed for 1933. The returns in each of the four tabulations are classified by minor industrial groups, within each of which a segregation is made as to returns with net income and returns with no net income. The items shown for each tabulation are those listed for all returns; for the returns with balance sheets, there are shown the items listed for returns with balance sheets in the preceding paragraph. An additional compilation prepared from the 1934 returns of corporations filing consolidated returns for 1933 (No. 3 of the four tabulations) shows the same classifications and items as for the four tabulations described above except that the industrial classification for each 1934 return is based on the predominant industrial activity shown on the corresponding 1933 consolidated return.

CORPORATION INCOME

AND

DECLARED VALUE EXCESS-PROFITS TAX RETURNS

BASIC TABLES

All returns

- 1. States and Territories, general summary.
- 2. Major and minor industrial groups, general summary.
- 3. Major industrial groups (Receipts and deductions).

Returns with balance sheets

- 4. Major industrial groups (Assets and liabilities, receipts and deductions).
- 5. Total assets classes (Assets and liabilities, receipts and deductions).
- 6. Total assets classes and major industrial groups (Selected assets, liabilities, and receipts).

All returns

- 7. Net income and deficit classes and type of tax liability.
- 8. Net income and deficit classes (Dividends received and interest received on Government obligations).
- 9. Net income and deficit classes (Dividends paid).

Table 1.—Corporation returns, 1941, by States and Territories, for returns with receipts, net income or deficit, and divicents paid in cash and assets other than value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax

_	1	1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			ey ngures 1
				Returns	with net inco	ome 3	
	States and Territories ¹	Total number of returns ²	Number of returns	Total compiled receipts 4	Net income 3	Total tax	Normal tax 6
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 9 30 31 32 33 34 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44	Alabama Alaska Arizona Arkansas Colifornia Colorado Connecticut Delaware District of Columbia Florida Georgia Hawaii Idaho Illinois Indiana Iowa Kansas Kentucky Louisiana Maine Maryland Massachusetts Michigan Minnesota Mississippi Missouri Montana Nebraska Nevada New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio Oklahoma Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina South Caroli	9, 335 3, 110 2, 667 9, 381 5, 425 799 1, 820 34, 298 12, 038 6, 979 4, 116 4, 654 5, 901 3, 570 6, 032 23, 973 15, 035 9, 664 2, 425 14, 020 2, 374 4, 052 29, 086 935 123, 801 6, 238 1, 986 24, 267 4, 909 4, 547 23, 987 2, 063 4, 706 14, 951 2, 486 1, 199 4, 650 14, 451 1, 119 9, 979 4, 650 14, 451 1, 111	2, 084 1269 1,5346 2,1615 1,5368 1,5368 1,5368 1,5368 1,5368 1,7665 1,6688 1,7797 1,3577 2,899 3,2639 3,2639 1,7797 1,1678 8692 1,7816 1,1632 1,1	885, 189 16, 518 170, 081 385, 392 8, 181, 474 668, 175 3, 519, 083 2, 202, 915 917, 830 915, 716 1, 476, 310 390, 544 174, 506 19, 053, 243 2, 838, 513 1, 367, 793 997, 934 1, 398, 155 1, 208, 443 614, 416 1, 979, 769 7, 473, 173 12, 287, 498 2, 807, 086 4, 694, 820 217, 262 660, 991 3333, 190 302, 842 5, 251, 092 81, 780 44, 061, 392 2, 192, 231 125, 764 12, 491, 490 1, 402, 406 1803, 654 14, 679, 595 1, 167, 114 128, 154 1, 350, 093 4, 090, 311 375, 252 212, 066 1, 729, 780 1, 617, 294 1, 930, 591 3, 172, 472 63, 119	90, 943 2, 329 11, 623 31, 676 849, 312 73, 769 491, 587 604, 452 92, 615 72, 711 129, 944 54, 796 18, 340 1, 479, 489 292, 884 83, 447 88, 769 132, 979 115, 735 59, 313 208, 602 675, 476 1, 325, 949 204, 527 24, 632 417, 057 18, 667 49, 740 12, 754 25, 766 620, 782 5, 908 4, 909, 081 220, 594 5, 436 1, 332, 522 116, 695 68, 642 1, 530, 575 125, 137 86, 123 6, 228 109, 271 369, 480 30, 695 217, 055 183, 320 89, 026 312, 230 7, 352	39, 263 764 3, 716 10, 857 338, 870 25, 239 254, 411 204, 822 27, 721 22, 767 47, 937 18, 636 6, 247 605, 257 124, 937 226, 747 28, 996 49, 214 38, 445 20, 116 70, 312 266, 266 629, 998 70, 829 8, 350 155, 509 5, 670 17, 415 3, 609 10, 147 244, 830 1, 651 1, 749, 169 81, 423 1, 473 624, 494 36, 610 27, 846 660, 219 54, 298 39, 173 1, 693 41, 561 110, 658 9, 760 11, 190 84, 487 76, 856 33, 113 142, 433 1, 899 7, 167, 902	16, 790 410 2, 138 6, 123 146, 674 13, 892 70, 917 74, 664 17, 405 12, 765 24, 981 9, 142 3, 537 252, 836 53, 527 15, 486 17, 786 25, 209 20, 617 11, 159 33, 861 112, 772 215, 405 37, 572 4, 531 75, 015 3, 635 9, 241 2, 132 4, 557 92, 551 1, 024 746, 703 42, 424 746, 703 42, 424 746, 703 42, 424 746, 703 42, 424 746, 703 7, 572 211, 497 223, 362 11, 047 20, 296 69, 704 5, 667 1, 047 20, 296 69, 704 5, 667 1, 047 20, 296 69, 704 5, 667 1, 047 20, 296 69, 704 5, 667 1, 047 20, 296 69, 704 5, 506 53, 145 1, 185
	Total	509,066	264, 628	175, 181, 820	18, 111, 095	7, 167, 902	2, 947, 568

net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled own stock; also, for returns with net income: Total tax, normal tax, surtax, declared

thousands of dollars]

Return	is with net in	cóme ³—Coi	ntinued	Ret	urns with no	net income	3
Ta:	Declared value excess-profits tax	Excess profits tax 7	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁸	Number of returns	Total compiled receipts 4	Deficit ³	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 8
3, 559 122 611 1, 629 38, 161 3, 992 19, 843 21, 369 5, 009 3, 520 5, 866 2, 702 950 63, 460 11, 496 3, 794 4, 929 7, 212 5, 231 2, 790 9, 596 30, 023 57, 922 9, 838 1, 013 19, 294 1, 092 2, 706 652 1, 202 24, 815 321 214, 389 10, 257 284 55, 690 6, 611 3, 261 69, 747 5, 486 2, 884 5, 313 19, 204 1, 569 1, 202 24, 815 321 214, 389 10, 257 5, 486 2, 884 5, 313 19, 204 1, 569 1, 774 7, 914 4, 505 12, 685 377	515 18 62 256 2,835 216 2,292 283 259 377 637 163 77 5,920 1,236 377 253 440 489 267 808 3,566 5,131 744 1784 1,579 61 299 36 74 1,840 26 14,462 675 81 4,450 201 434 6,136 586 293 48 607 1,067 90 118 724 679 348 1,811 28	18, 399	19, 525	1, 045 107 483 687 9, 081 2, 016 3, 455 1, 016 827 4, 237 1, 710 172 536 12, 298 3, 710 2, 163 1, 350 1, 478 2, 178 1, 459 2, 056 9, 434 4, 834 3, 364 4, 954 942 1, 426 63, 829 1, 733 14, 522 326 63, 829 1, 733 678 7, 339 2, 056 1, 675 8, 805 1, 278 1, 150 794 1, 424 5, 499 1, 3346 1, 502 5, 162 5, 162 5, 162 5, 162 5, 162	46, 174 2, 677 35, 138 30, 793 770, 795 138, 040 453, 822 67, 243 71, 329 179, 968 95, 744 49, 690 18, 019 1, 157, 336 191, 561 136, 902 76, 410 80, 727 104, 903 77, 374 146, 704 831, 368 391, 564 259, 515 34, 052 365, 593 30, 371 88, 862 10, 970 37, 601 940, 340 12, 403 5, 017, 224 86, 491 21, 653 601, 155 129, 364 77, 372 985, 203 73, 106 44, 898 18, 766 100, 458 377, 969 49, 458 28, 506 186, 513 126, 833 82, 262 296, 395 12, 581	3, 542 413 2, 201 2, 202 99, 810 15, 575 20, 742 32, 098 5, 240 20, 159 6, 380 1, 278 1, 520 138, 125 21, 736 16, 048 5, 561 6, 365 9, 499 8, 961 22, 223 133, 767 52, 891 27, 183 3, 538 30, 207 3, 515 15, 516 1, 704 2, 517 89, 514 1, 134 570, 089 5, 679 1, 447 124, 084 18, 267 7, 806 110, 110 5, 345 2, 455 9, 900 3, 467 3, 237 17, 478 15, 583 7, 399 34, 563 1, 034	654 158 167 403 19, 463 1, 946 5, 383 3, 815 603 979 190 358 7, 096 911 1, 646 1, 129 951 1, 778 5, 596 1, 147 3, 556 3, 807 454 335 122 882 16, 042 68 45, 088 45, 088 7, 471 3, 264 1, 454 15, 902 924 925 11, 179 6, 163 110 1, 179 6, 163 1, 179 6, 163 1, 181 1, 192 1, 192 1, 193 1, 193

Table 2.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups and minor in of returns, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax

		 -				[Mone	y figures in
				Return	s with net i	ncome 3	
ıber	Major industrial groups and minor	Total num-				Та	ixes .
Serial number	industrial groups ⁹	ber of returns?	Number of returns	Total compiled receipts 4	Net income 3	Total tax	Normal tax 5
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	All industrial groups Mining and quarrying Metal mining Iron Copper Lead and zinc Gold and silver Other metal mining Metal mining not allocable Anthracite mining Bituminous coal, lignite, peat,	509, 066 12, 175 2, 351 114 97 259 1, 226 198 457 158 1, 890	264, 628 4, 388 335 31 21 55 139 51 38 72 859	175, 181, 820 3, 110, 359 1, 067, 920 244, 197 465, 479 154, 792 98, 338 59, 803 45, 310 166, 564 871, 404	18, 111, 095 450, 123 214, 210 14, 046 130, 297 23, 316 22, 239 17, 353 6, 959 9, 437 56, 831	7, 167, 902 144, 232 69, 942 41, 692 9, 559 6, 749 5, 721 1, 891 2, 133 19, 065	2, 947, 568 81, 842 37, 234 1, 965 20, 729 4, 155 4, 943 3, 991 1, 451 1, 333 10, 199
	etc. Crude petroleum and natural gas	5, 114	2, 134	674, 382	117, 375	32, 870	23, 500
9	production. Crude petroleum, natural gas, and natural gasoline production.	4, 469	1,885	579, 904	106, 730	29, 401	21, 308
10	Field service operations Nonmetallic mining and quarry- ing.	645 1, 718	249 960	94, 478 326, 269	10, 644 51, 915	3, 470 20, 130	2, 192 9, 511
11 12	Stone, sand, and gravel Other nonmetallic mining and quarrying.	1, 365 330	790 160	225, 189 98, 707	32, 201 19, 481	12, 589 7, 485	5, 734 3, 746
13	Nonmetallic mining and quarrying not allocable.	23	10	2, 373	234	57	31
14	Mining and quarrying not allocable.	944	28	3, 819	355	91	66
15 16 17	Manufacturing Food and kindred products Bakery products Confectionery Canning fruits, vegetables, and sea foods.	10,082	58, 042 6, 220 918 376 1, 031	90, 335, 521 12, 851, 221 915, 018 459, 196 1, 264, 147	10, 601, 366 660, 150 51, 989 48, 368 134, 226	4, 945, 848 232, 546 17, 460 19, 568 54, 349	1, 755, 334 129, 288 10, 900 9, 379 24, 284
18 19	Meat products	982 1, 103	678 769	5, 370, 261 1, 261, 614	67, 398 50, 511	16, 358 17, 486	13, 452 10, 378
20 21 22 23	Cereal preparations Dairy products Sugar Other food, including ice and flavoring syrups.		1, 036 132 1, 058	126, 227 1, 443, 574 813, 597 865, 773	16, 442 61, 137 65, 752 128, 112	4, 860 20, 178 20, 093 49, 837	3, 894 12, 752 13, 083 23, 998
24	Food and kindred products not allocable.	337	196	331,815	36, 215	12, 359	7, 169
25 26	Beverages	564 327	152	2, 109, 982 954, 356 659, 791	204, 161 88, 510 44, 062	71, 618 30, 947 15, 074	42, 397 18, 945 8, 980
27 28 29 30 31	Wine Nonalcoholic beverages Beverages not allocable Tobacco manufactures Cotton manufactures Textile-mill products, except	43 264	1, 352 21 137 717	47, 287 433, 571 14, 977 1, 564, 765 1, 946, 400 3, 945, 494	4, 051 66, 520 1, 017 166, 640 214, 618 356, 163	1, 693 23, 535 369 62, 722 91, 913 153, 444	724 13, 585 163 34, 606 40, 760 63, 556
32	cotton. Woolen and worsted manufactures, including dyeing	502	420	1, 104, 644	96, 460	44, 488	17, 157
33	and finishing. Rayon and silk manufactures.	463		519, 784	51,039	22, 258	9, 156
34 35	Knit goods Hats, except cloth and millinery.	1, 292 335		814, 002 136, 155	62, 574 7, 290	23, 472 2, 393	11,030 1,537
36	Carpets and other floor coverings.	119	86	306, 558	39, 409	19, 504	6, 478
37	Dyeing and finishing tex- tiles, except woolen and worsted.	534	398	344, 667	33,041	13, 951	6,037
38 39	Other textile-mill products Textile-mill products, except cotton, not allocable.			367, 672 352, 012	37, 525 28, 825	15, 685 11, 693	6, 905 5, 256

dustrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income: Total tax,

thousands of dollars]

Retur	ns with net i	ncome 3—Co	ntinued	Re	eturns with r	o net incom	е 3	
Ta	Declared value excess-profits tax	Excess profits tax 7	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 8	Number of returns	Total compiled receipts 4	Deficit ³	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 8	Serial number
797, 000 23, 173 10, 791 548 6, 045 1, 206 1, 411 1, 160 421 393 2, 804	64, 149 368 45 4 (14) 4 37 (14) 5 103	3, 359, 186 38, 849 21, 873 1, 813 14, 918 4, 199 391 533 19 402 5, 959	6, 518, 177 308, 208 145, 484 6, 829 81, 006 16, 544 18, 119 14, 635 8, 350 4, 030 17, 955	204, 278 5, 279 955 45 34 79 531 84 182 73 863	15, 250, 197 789, 146 80, 799 39, 934 5, 686 4, 232 17, 578 6, 113 7, 255 97, 550 336, 343	1, 778, 553 71, 272 12, 212 209 1, 361 1, 466 5, 154 2, 238 1, 783 3, 562 14, 180	. 182, 610 13, 612 2, 134 501 5 329 154 1, 137 8 155 2, 716	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
6, 509	36	2, 825	117, 415	2, 548	232, 841	36, 350	8, 452	
6, 040	12	2, 041	115, 607	2, 224	185, 684	32, 653	7, 993	9
470 2, 656	24 179	784 7, 784	1,807 23,275	324 645	47, 157 34, 550	3, 698 3, 971	458 153	10
1,598 1,049	162 16	5, 094 2, 675	8, 184 15, 017	510 129	30, 765 3, 234	3, 094 863	125 28	11 12
9	1	15	74	6	551	. 14		13
. 19	(14)	7	49	195	7,064	996	2	14
444, 862 31, 281 3, 131 2, 566 5, 356	42, 695 2, 046 29 146 958	2, 702, 957 69, 932 3, 400 7, 477 23, 751	2, 815, 318 271, 483 29, 229 20, 630 35, 256	26, 389 3, 546 788 209 382	3, 106, 549 665, 700 134, 198 23, 005 38, 752	171, 951 21, 239 4, 406 1, 162 2, 238	20, 189 2, 017 124 23 208	15 16 17
1, 326 2, 790	93 461	1, 487 3, 857	30, 610 15, 886	274 300	179, 584 66, 983	3, 161 1, 538	26 530	18 19
830 3, 697 3, 377 6, 314	131 83	134 3, 597 3, 551 19, 428	10, 267 21, 522 30, 528 60, 635	33 679 29 728	3, 317 127, 215 8, 312 63, 229	123 2, 261 1, 631 4, 109	152	20 21 22 23
1,894	45	3, 251	16, 919	124	21, 105	610	320	24
9, 332 4, 715 1, 452	31	19, 577 7, 257 4, 547	69, 385 32, 255 11, 874	984 218 69	156, 228 93, 591 22, 304	10, 954 6, 714 843	214 104 54	25 26
178 2, 940 47 10, 105 6, 323 14, 993	133 12 8 673	748 6, 877 148 18, 003 44, 157 72, 153	606 24, 560 90 94, 639 41, 112 67, 613	64 614 19 117 67 972	32, 524 2, 775 19, 193 19, 961	526 2, 709 163 1, 187 2, 065 9, 067	36 15 5 158 485 2, 218	27 28 29 30 31
4, 073	555	22, 702	14, 551	73	20, 385	1, 512	(14)	32
2, 218	360	10, 524	10, 515	134	40, 577	1, 685	. 82	33
2, 805 170	702 15	8, 935 672	10, 473 1, 510	353 123	52, 962 11, 341	3, 264 266		_ 34 35
1,828		10, 797	8,371	27	ĺ	82	1	36
1, 411	261	6, 242	5, 557	130	20, 331	1, 526	1, 473	37
1, 282 1, 205	226 222	7, 272 5, 009	10, 318 6, 319	60	5, 479 2 8, 493	420 312		

Table 2.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups and minor in of returns, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax—

<u> </u>				Return	s with net i	noomo š	
Į.		Total		T.ecuin	s with net i		
mbe	Major industrial groups and minor industrial groups 9	num- ber of	Term	Moto!		18 	xes
Serial number	inqustrai givups	returns ²	Num- ber of returns	Total compiled receipts 4	Net income ³	Total tax	Normal tax b
	Manufacturing—Continued. Apparel and products made from fabrics.	8, 866	5, 791	3, 064, 042	134, 024	49, 311	24, 210
40 41	Men's clothing Women's clothing	1, 796 3, 731	1, 365 2, 417	1, 137, 675 1, 122, 243	60, 683 32, 816	22, 702 10, 929	11, 239
42	Fur garments and accessories	757	382	84, 541	1, 285	286	5, 708 187
43 44	MillineryOther apparel and products	411 1, 727	192 1,154	40, 407 557, 272	684 33, 215	117 13, 398	79 5, 983
45	made from fabrics. Apparel and products made from fabrics not allocable.	444	281	121, 905	5, 341	1, 878	1, 014
46	Leather and products Leather, tanned, curried, and finished.	2, 103 330	1, 562 273	1, 653, 345 494, 098	94, 632 37, 209	32, 195 15, 252	18, 720 7, 039
47	Footwear, except rubber Other leather products	995 751	698	944, 690	46, 384	13, 041	9, 848
48 49	Leather and products not allocable.	27	570 21	201, 229 13, 329	9, 621 1, 418	3, 229 672	1, 600 233
50	Rubber products Tires and inner tubes	548 52	419 43	1, 678, 794 1, 306, 676	153, 378 111, 684	64, 640 46, 216	28, 397 20, 889
51	Other rubber products, in- cluding rubberized fabrics	496	376	372, 118	41, 695	18, 425	7, 508
	and clothing. Lumber and timber basic prod-	2, 751	1,924	1, 445, 143	167,320	71, 166	29, 157
52	ucts. Logging camps and sawmills_	1,937	1,316	1, 086, 261	135, 385	56, 668	23, 929
53	Planing mills Furniture and finished lumber products.	814 4, 323	3, 003	358, 882 1, 704, 135	31, 936 142, 863	14, 498 58, 244	5, 227 25, 427
54 55	Furniture (wood and metal) Partitions and fixtures	1, 931	1,457 234	877, 900 66, 105	75, 389 4, 594	31, 695 1, 633	13, 358 833
56	Wooden containers Matches	520 19	383 12	216, 676	16, 586	6, 246	2, 953
57 58	Other finished lumber prod- ucts, including cork prod-	1, 320	846	59, 369 416, 780	4, 838 35, 264	1, 730 13, 786	1, 014 6, 380
59	ucts. Furniture and finished lumber products not allocable.	113	71	67, 304	6, 192	3, 154	890
60	Paper and allied products Pulp, paper, and paperboard	2, 229 437	1,892 384	2, 755, 348 1, 383, 383	355, 895 204, 859	169, 809 98, 430	59, 933 34, 260
61	Pulp goods and converted paper products.	1,767	1,494	1, 350, 345	149, 969	70, 758	25, 517
62	Paper and allied products not allocable.	25	14	21,620	1,068	621	156
	Printing and publishing industries.	11, 448	6, 201	2, 225, 476	214, 593	69, 597	40, 818
63 64	Newspapers Periodicals	2, 584 960	1,443 481	802, 771 302, 606	99, 650 29, 899	30, 697 11, 039	19, 185 5, 599
65 66	Books and music Commercial printing	799 3, 369	383 2,038	175, 287 568, 902	15, 169 42, 906	4, 329 14, 947	3, 086
67	Other printing and publishing.	1, 737	996	218, 964	17, 869	5, 886	7, 941 3, 248
68	Printing and publishing industries not allocable.	1, 999	860	156, 947	9, 100	2, 700	1,758
69	Chemicals and allied products Paints, varnishes, and colors.	6,872 928	4, 227 706	6, 384, 061 834, 955	1, 027, 932 68, 126	465, 109 26, 138	170, 565 13, 447
70 71	Soap and glycerin Drugs, toilet preparations,	203 2, 507	121 1, 235	609, 022 778, 588	51, 176 142, 551	15, 322 57, 819	11, 398 26, 781
72	etc. Rayon (raw material) and allied products.	6	6	141, 557	29, 093	13, 697	5, 264
73 74	Fertilizers	300 272	218 188	203, 368 510, 514	18, 670 32, 261	6, 362 13, 284	3, 673 6, 145
75	ing oils. Plastic materials	93	66	118, 129	21, 954	12, 066	3, 327
76	Industrial chemicals	663	519	2, 249, 478	516, 251	246,316	77,040
77 78	Other chemical products Chemicals and allied prod- ucts not allocable.	1, 179 721	740 428	457, 947 480, 503	68, 279 79, 571	34, 044 40, 061	11, 032 12, 458

dustrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income: Total tax, Continued

Retu	rns with net i	ncome 3—Co	ontinued	R	eturns with r	o net incom	e 3
Te Surtax 6	Declared value excess-profits tax	Excess profits tax 7	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 8	Number of returns	Total compiled receipts 4	Deficit ³	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 8
5, 148	1,090	18, 862	24, 095	2, 980	305, 157	8, 146	272
2, 205 1, 341 68 22 1, 345	451 245 5 2 343	8, 807 3, 635 26 15 5, 726	11, 909 4, 693 101 77 6, 844	417 1, 270 372 218 554	48, 836 157, 249 34, 477 17, 944 33, 670	1, 778 3, 844 782 388 991	26 57 (14) 8 180
167	45	652	472	149	12, 982	364	
2, 818 1, 478	799 462	9, 857 6, 273	27, 935 8, 086	523 54	124, 363 27, 253	5, 044 1, 559	647 580
826 447 66	105 85 147	2, 262 1, 097 225	17, 602 1, 877 370	286 177 6	83, 423 13, 368 319	3, 102 372 11	67
5, 560 3, 978 1, 581	397 172 224	30, 287 21, 177 9, 111	35, 862 28, 624 7, 238	119 8 111	16, 748 2, 388 14, 360	3, 055 137 2, 919	394 394
7, 732	815	33, 462	51, 601	717	81,351	7, 482	3, 511
6, 326 1, 406 5, 994	638 178 1,243	25, 775 7, 688 25, 579	46, 098 5, 503 30, 418	526 191 1, 237	61, 021 20, 330 95, 665	6, 589 892 5, 646	3, 507 4 133
2, 924 211 691 298 1, 611	795 37 69 37 160	14, 619 552 2, 534 381 5, 635	13, 111 703 3, 234 2, 349 10, 270	443 180 123 5 445	39, 943 10, 640 13, 272 423 28, 742	2, 724 382 678 17 1, 722	89
259	145	1,860	752	41	2, 644	124	
15, 519 8, 789 6, 685	1,490 553 937	92, 866 54, 828 37, 618	91, 391 58, 052 33, 094	311 49 255	50, 315 22, 724 25, 874	3, 974 2, 634 1, 149	26 1 25
45	(14)	420	245	7	1,717	191	1
11, 475	375	16, 929	88, 503	4, 930	393, 470	23, 697	1, 201
5, 553 1, 605 717 2, 234 841	96 38 17 137 41	5, 862 3, 797 510 4, 634 1, 756	49, 554 13, 578 6, 173 11, 860 5, 084	1, 091 457 377 1, 296 716	130, 769 59, 409 35, 299 72, 594 38, 911	8, 968 4, 242 2, 038 2, 969 2, 379	371 22 528 52 52 87
525	46	370	2, 254	993	56, 488	3, 100	· 141
45, 548 2, 035 3, 318 7, 525	1, 985 283 11 267	247, 011 10, 372 595 23, 247	336, 940 19, 362 20, 140 58, 309	2, 361 195 71 1, 161	129, 343 10, 604 3, 821 40, 419	11, 642 805 413 3, 914	883 13 291
1,558		6, 875	10, 882				
$922 \\ 1,418$	212 145	1, 554 5, 575	5, 659 7, 507	73 80	6, 165 21, 324	497 831	26 58
942 21, 563 2, 979 3, 287	267 346 231 222	7, 530 - 147, 366 19, 802 24, 095	4, 201 177, 569 14, 552 18, 760	22 117 396 246	1, 360 13, 589 24, 535 7, 526	184 2, 314 1, 821 861	12 464 21

Table 2.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups and minor in of returns, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax—

				Return	s with net i	ncome 3	
nber	Major industrial groups and minor	Total num-	-			Та	xes
Serial number	industrial groups ⁹	ber of returns ²	Num- ber of returns	Total compiled receipts 4	Net income ³	Total tax	Normal tax 5
79 80	Manufacturing—Continued. Petroleum and coal products Petroleum refining Other petroleum and coal products.	665 452 211	412 279 131	6, 612, 904 6, 248, 644 362, 915	556, 282 522, 919 33, 334	137, 092 123, 197 13, 887	88, 387 82, 595 5, 787
81	Petroleum and coal products not allocable.	2	2	1, 344	29	7	5
82 83 84	Stone, clay, and glass products Cut-stone products Structural clay products Pottery and porcelain products.	3, 363 465 801 221	2, 155 204 515 164	2, 213, 815 28, 637 253, 688 147, 451	346, 059 1, 439 30, 204 14, 524	159, 380 395 12, 297 5, 896	59, 948 249 5, 442 2, 725
85 86 87	Glass and glass products Cement Concrete and gypsum prod- ucts, wallboard.	459 105 842	313 88 551	707, 939 277, 250 295, 421	101, 503 56, 812 39, 498	45, 584 21, 835 17, 439	17, 913 11, 521 7, 269
88	Abrasives and asbestos products.	394	285	489, 961	101, 027	55, 558	14, 630
89	Stone, clay, and glass prod- ucts, not allocable.	76	35	13, 469	1,052	377	199
90	Iron, steel, and products	6, 460 148	5, 254 128	11, 629, 673 5, 165, 592	1, 540, 734 607, 058	795, 457 304, 735	240, 328 95, 517
91	Structural steel, fabricated; ornamental metal work.	844	688	506, 907	61, 044	31, 906	9, 180
92 93	Tin cans and other tinware Hand tools, cutlery, and hardware.	84 782	68 606	520, 323 522, 259	53, 757 91, 738	25, 404 47, 429	9, 675 14, 333
94	Heating apparatus, except electrical, and plumbers' supplies.	1, 255	907	1, 260, 956	160, 135	80, 076	25, 872
95	Other iron, steel, and prod- ucts (not classified below).	3, 107	2, 665	3, 437, 123	540, 076	293, 33 5	81, 281
96	Iron, steel, and products not allocable.	240	192	216, 513	26, 927	12, 572	4, 470
97	Nonferrous metals and their products. Nonferrous metal basic	2, 669 276	1, 968 217	2, 834, 706 1, 199, 614	380, 769 142, 033	189, 775 71, 827	59, 997 22 , 765
98 99	products. Clocks and watches Jewelry (except costume),	93 619	69 443	140, 460 220, 871	18, 568 20, 405	8, 679 8, 818	3, 389 3, 630
100	silverware, plated ware. Other manufactures of non- ferrous metals and their al-	1,668	1, 228	1, 084, 152	176, 186	88, 870	26, 053
101	loys. Nonferrous metals and prod-	13	11	189, 610	23, 577	11, 581	4, 160
	ucts not allocable. Electrical machinery and equip-	1,750	1, 251	3, 720, 893	666, 424	367, 621	98, 356
102	ment. Electrical equipment for public utility, manufacturing, mining, transportation (except automotive), and		528	1, 684, 540	355, 590	194, 523	53, 189
103	construction use. Automotive electrical equip-	94	20	156 611	05 674	10.004	4 000
103	ment. Communication equipment	398	68	156, 611	25, 674	12, 984	4, 082
	and phonographs.		272	948, 865	141, 815	82, 190	19,009
105 106	Electrical appliances Other electrical machinery and equipment.	171 312	102 184	182, 009 204, 992	24, 879 23, 836	12, 086 11, 174	4, 329 4, 068
107	Electrical machinery and equipment not allocable.	140	97	543, 877	94, 629	54, 666	13, 679

dustrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income: Total tax, Continued

	1e ³	no net incom	eturns with	R	ontinued	income 3—Co	rns with net	Retu
l minh	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 8	Deficit ³	Total compiled receipts 4	Number of returns	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 8	Excess profits tax 7	Declared value excess-profits tax	Ta
	4, 826 4, 826	6, 154 5, 196 958	282, 737 270, 509 12, 228	207 145 62	288, 639 277, 034 11, 605	22, 976 16, 547 6, 430	288 92 196	25, 440 23, 963 1, 475
8 8 8	645 468 14 .27	8, 568 2, 024 2, 670 343	87, 447 14, 898 25, 920 3, 642	1,123 249 266 50	107, 784 824 8, 800 3, 391	82, 429 58 5, 357 2, 402	654 14 59 66	16, 349 74 1, 439 702
8	1 50 15	551 700 1,088	10, 145 6, 030 12, 728	136 15 271	38, 647 23, 326 11, 443	22, 554 6, 953 8, 505	112 56 60	5,005 3,304 1,605
8	71	905	11,423	99	21, 153	36, 472	285	4, 172
. 8		288	2, 660	37	200	128	2	47
١	1, 425 580	8, 293 414	122, 896 679	1,066 15	275, 064 106, 737	479, 903 179, 805	9, 826 1, 893	65, 400 27, 521
ç	8	546	7,042	147	6, 104	19, 518	676	2, 533
ç	491	24 1, 745	484 36, 924	13 154	19,807 20,920	12, 922 28, 238	10 1,050	2,796 3,808
6	26	2, 725	30, 052	313	32, 753	46, 412	906	6, 885
٩	320	2, 658	44, 223	386	84, 681	186, 247	5, 009	20, 799
9	(14)	181	3, 492	38	4,063	6, 762	282	1,058
	40	3, 748	58, 786	637	83, 721	112, 021	1,075	16, 682
٤		356	26, 978	44	36, 808	42, 392	179	6, 491
g	13	62 341	854 10, 832	$\begin{array}{c} 22 \\ 170 \end{array}$	5, 045 5, 782	4, 281 3, 950	65 204	944 1,034
10	28	2, 987	20, 037	400	31,574	55, 251	568	6, 999
10		(14)	86	1	4, 511	6, 148	60	1, 214
	20	3, 593	32, 807	443	145, 991	239, 918	1,756	27, 591
10	. 8	515	7, 276	99	77, 288	124, 983	. 959	15, 391
10		352	3,108	21	7, 900	. 7, 798	28	1,076
10	2	1, 171	9, 981	108	25, 878	57, 560	323	5, 298
10 10	9	881 550	6, 234 5, 132	64 116	8, 117 6, 483	6, 357 5, 776	184 143	1, 215 1, 188
10	1	124	1,076	35	20, 325	37, 444	119	3, 423

Table 2.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups and minor in of returns, total compiled receipts, net Income or deficit, and dividends paid in normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax—

1		•				[Mone	y figures i
				Return	ıs with net i	ncome 3	
Serial number	Major industrial groups and minor industrial groups o	Total num- ber of returns?	Num- ber of returns	Total compiled receipts 4	Net income 3	Total tax	Normal tax 5
<u></u>							<u></u>
	Manufacturing—Continued. Machinery, except transportation equipment and electrical.	5,972	4 , 622	7, 187, 568	1, 323, 063	699, 038	210, 819
108 109 110	Special industry machinery. General industry machinery. Metal-working machinery, including machine tools.	1, 175 1, 647 1, 146	881 1,278 1,012	724, 472 1, 529, 453 1, 493, 600	109, 988 275, 321 418, 436	45, 952 151, 697 258, 937	19, 998 41, 150 56, 297
111 112	Engines and turbines Construction and mining machinery.	99 458	73 356	322, 147 756, 978	61, 137 127, 587	33, 447 65, 840	9, 859 21, 034
113 114 115	Agricultural machinery Office and store machines Household and service-in- dustry machines.	326 247 392	214 158 250	996, 961 467, 591 418, 141	132, 100 80. 506 43, 464	49, 311 38, 633 16, 099	28, 335 14, 149 8, 636
116	Machinery, except transpor- tation equipment and elec- trical, not allocable.	482	400	478, 225	74. 525	39, 121	11,360
	Automobiles and equipment, except electrical.	773	546	6, 542, 757	864, 547	439,780	133, 366
117	Automobiles and trucks (in- cluding bodies and indus- trial trailers) and military vehicles.	334	234	5, 408. 862	674, 724	333, 617	104, 989
118	Automobile accessories, parts (except electrical), and passenger trailers.	423	302	1, 122, 677	187, 725	104, 757	28, 142
119	Automobiles and equip- ment, except electrical, not allocable.	16	. 10	11, 219	2, 099	1,406	236
	Transportation equipment, except automobiles.	927	573	3, 885, 433	726, 834	424, 548	106, 496
120	Railroad and railway equip- ment.	112	81	796, 262	134, 572	73, 798	20, 049
121 122 123 124	Aircraft and parts Ship and boat building Motorcycles and bicycles Other transportation equipment, except automobiles.	282 478 25 28	162 292 18 19	2,007,489 1,024,844 51,149 5,397	481, 358 104, 646 5, 555 685	294, 145 53, 868 2, 429 305	67, 702 17, 471 1, 156 115
125	Transportation equipment, except automobiles, not al- locable.	2	1	292	18	3	3
126 127 128	Other manufacturing Manufacturing not allocable Public utilities Transportation Railroad, switching, terminal	4, 283 2, 887 23, 437 15, 449 753	2, 669 1, 599 12, 985 8, 587 410	1, 557, 331 822, 234 14, 175, 762 8, 405, 941 5, 262, 079	215, 254 89, 028 2, 081, 267 912, 859 464, 579	100, 688 40, 156 705, 183 308, 561 140, 609	35, 263 14, 539 416, 504 171, 259 84, 408
129 130-	nal, and passenger car service companies. Railway express companies. Railways, street, suburban, and interurban, including	5 198	1 77	203 199, 690	24 11,644	2, 906	2, 126
131 132	bus lines operated in con- junction therewith. Taxicab companies	672 1,775	324 1, 029	70, 295 306, 279	4, 158 50, 022	1, 220 17, 364	766 9, 717
133	transportation. Highway freight transporta- tion, warehousing, and	7, 824	4, 478	846, 964	55, 766	17, 095	10, 180
134	storage. Air transportation and allied services.	744	279	164, 609	23, 567	8, 553	5, 024
135 136 137	Pipe line transportation Water transportation Services incidental to trans-	217 1,639 1,415	153 1, 022 727	293, 928 1, 005, 310 232, 380	87, 415 172, 060 41, 692	29, 986 74, 091 16, 140	19, 666 30, 841 8, 212
138	portation. Transportation not allocable.	207	87	24, 203	1,933	589	316

dustrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income: Total tax, Continued

Retu	rns with net i	income ³—Co	ontinued	R	eturns with r	no net incom	1e 3	
T:	Declared value excess-profits tax	Excess profits tax 7	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 8	Number of returns	Total compiled receipts 4	Deficit 3	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁸	Serial number
47, 748	6, 865	433, 606	255, 420	1, 177	85, 702	6, 718	503	
4, 521 11, 216 14, 427	859 1, 523 2, 417	20, 575 97, 808 185, 796	31, 982 53, 896 49, 648	274 329 117	25, 944 17, 430 8, 332	2, 172 1, 267 467	330 19 (¹⁴)	10 10 11
2, 070 5, 256	661 570	20, 856 38, 979	5, 620 24, 173	15 90	1,839 7,476	110 361	140	1! 1!
2, 291 3, 644 1, 642	120 102 146	18, 565 20, 738 5, 676	38, 411 25, 060 17, 312	89 71 117	3, 834 4, 096 11, 668	387 643 841	7 (14)	11 11 11
2, 681	468	24, 612	9, 317	75	5, 083	471		13
36, 502	3, 195	266, 717	257, 076	193	45, 071	3, 494	7	
29, 990	775	197, 863	223, 066	91	36, 470	2, 733	7	1
6, 443	2, 420	67, 753	33, 912	98	8, 355	745	(14)	1
69	(14)	1, 102	97	4	246	16		1
23, 752	2, 521	291, 778	94, 177	277	44, 856	6, 166	48	
5, 808	1, 282	46, 658	22, 973	25	9, 966	583		1
13, 116 4, 628 168 33	736 481 16 6	212, 591 31, 289 1, 090 151	56, 824 12, 748 1, 464 168	87 151 6 7	19, 326 14, 803 189 171	4, 264 1, 197 47 52	9	1 1 1 1
	(14)			• 1	400	22		1
9, 633 3, 940 120, 172 48, 880	1, 205 1, 332 1, 073 960	54, 587 20, 345 167, 434 87, 462	59, 476 16, 991 1, 076, 225 344, 541	1, 509 893 8, 936 5, 934 250	76, 575 50, 713 1, 772, 816 1, 560, 557	7, 232 4, 790 154, 062 122, 415	122 393 10, 407 4, 848	1 1
24, 660 1 618	41	31, 500 4 161	148, 269 20 4, 208	250 3 80	762, 576 135, 682 245, 156	49, 540 2 36, 032	1,840	
197	15	242	1, 145	301	20, 909	941	1	1
2, 778	73	4, 795	17, 647	692	35, 840	3, 742	323	1
2, 920	216	3, 780	14, 079	3, 028	176, 500	9, 770	198	
1, 395	136	1, 998	2, 728	361	28, 455	1, 836	3	
5, 698 8, 186 2, 341	2 254 216	4, 620 34, 810 5, 371	76, 170 59, 457 20, 498	48 483 619	26, 434 79, 448 46, 234	9, 574 6, 980 3, 596	1, 830 47 452	
86	5	183	320	69	3, 324	402		

Table 2.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups and minor in of returns, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax—

				Return	s with net i		y ngures n
ıbe r	Major industrial groups and minor	Total num-		,		Та	xes
Serial number	industrial groups 9	ber of returns	Number of returns	Total compiled receipts 4	Net income 3	Total tax	Normal tax ⁵
139 140	Public utilities—Continued. Communication Telephone (wire and radio) Telegraph (wire and radio) and cable.	3, 935 3, 168 78	1, 951 1, 502 21	1, 668, 830 1, 347, 754 145, 970	318, 366 271, 697 12, 671	115, 249 97, 147 4, 428	65, 445 56, 512 2, 440
141	Radio broadcasting and tele- vision.	688	428	175, 106	33, 998	13, 674	6, 493
142 143 144	Other communication Other public utilities Electric light and power Gas, distribution and manufacture.	4, 053 1, 174 773	2, 447 780 487	4, 100, 991 3, 148, 435 845, 137	850, 042 686, 017 140, 075	281, 373 227, 859 46, 362	179, 800 145, 875 28, 997
145 146	Water Public utilities not elsewhere classified.	1,756 213	1,007 114	85, 159 11, 250	20, 603 1, 384	6, 172 413	4, 236 275
147	Other public utilities not allocable.	137	59	11,010	1, 963	566	417
148 149	Trade	5,603	89, 475 27, 491 3, 577 23, 914 4, 421	53, 252, 745 25, 917, 726 1, 196, 086 24, 721, 640 5, 053, 733	2, 222, 556 964, 185 79, 066 885, 119 115, 976	863, 238 388, 950 31, 713 357, 237 40, 710	394, 115 167, 518 12, 100 155, 418 21, 500
150 151 152	milk dealers. Alcoholic beverages Apparel and dry goods Chemicals, paints, and drugs.	1, 373 3, 023 1, 583	908 2, 329 1, 054	1, 131, 003 1, 728, 240 1, 258, 863	28, 852 82, 572 51, 396	8, 888 34, 375 20, 002	5, 875 13, 791 10, 036
153	Hardware, electrical goods, plumbing and heating equipment.	2,822	2, 321	2, 236, 883	117, 799	55, 443	19, 419
154 155	Lumber and millwork Wholesalers, not else- where classified.	1, 150 13, 959	923 10, 365	620, 509 11, 227, 523	24, 428 410, 309	9, 220 169, 618	4, 082 71, 400
156	Wholesalers, not allocable.	2, 256	1, 593	1, 464, 886	53, 787	18, 981	9, 315
157	Retail	86, 120 6, 559 5, 940	51, 444 4, 469 4, 127	23, 283, 283 6, 915, 029 5, 641, 967	1, 061, 870 509, 767 402, 487	405, 876 221, 253 176, 0 81	189, 905 93, 042 71, 823
158	Limited-price variety stores.	372	222	1, 116, 037	98, 907	42, 144	19, 497
159 160	Mail-order houses Food stores, including mar- ket milk dealers.	7,116	3, 088	157, 025 4, 388, 080	8, 373´ 87, 244	3, 029 29, 779	1, 7 22 17, 245
161 162 163 164	Package liquor stores Drug stores Apparel and accessories Furniture and house furnishings.	5.368	900 2, 605 7, 298 3, 885	75, 121 585, 989 2, 130, 731 977, 145	1, 539 23, 789 104, 641 57, 673	321 6, 819 36, 797 19, 019	211 4, 402 18, 369 10, 378
165 166	Eating and drinking places Automotive dealers Automobiles and trucks	10, 588	3, 853 7, 658 7, 012	567, 478 4, 176, 290 3, 853, 442	22, 568 100, 447	6, 117 37, 074	4, 027 16, 119
167 168 169 170	Accessories, parts, etc Filling stations Hardware Building materials, fuel, and	982 2,685	1, 409 1, 828 5, 646	322, 848 318, 164 206, 257 1, 233, 428	78, 986 21, 461 14, 905 9, 722 52, 882	26, 964 10, 110 5, 196 2, 964 15, 232	12, 549 3, 570 2, 814 1, 504 9, 160
171 172 173 174 175	ice. Other retail trade	5, 151 17, 082 44, 046 5, 210	5, 240 3, 565 10, 540 19, 111 2, 212 4, 525 2, 827	1, 017, 855 691, 717 4, 051, 736 3, 107, 176 396, 497 545, 324 435, 444	55, 171 21, 524 196, 501 259, 487 27, 197 29, 348 22, 993	19, 499 5, 806 68, 411 75, 595 7, 371 7, 825 6, 275	9, 156 3, 479 36, 692 46, 883 4, 662 4, 946 3, 936
176 177 178	dyers. Photographic studios Other personal service Personal service not allocable	. 3,745	238 1, 456 4	24, 076 84, 317 1, 487	1, 169 5, 107 79	304 1, 218 29	193 802 14

dustrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income: Total tax, Continued

_	ie 3	o net incom	eturns with r	Re	ontinued	ncome 3—Co	ns with net i	Retur
ts in	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock	Deficit ³	Total compiled receipts 4	Number of returns	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁸	Excess profits tax 7	Declared value excess-profits tax	Ta Surtax ⁶
)4	406 304 100	7, 048 1, 886 4, 135	50, 116 15, 903 26, 330	1, 767 1, 525 47	201, 445 181, 962 5, 134	30, 770 24, 122 1, 277	34 15 1	19, 000 16, 498 711
2	2	1,027	7, 884	. 195	14, 348	5, 371	18	1, 792
35	5, 152 2, 365 911	24, 599 13, 183 7, 169	162, 143 71, 512 60, 511	1, 235 281 259	530, 240 429, 250 86, 244	49, 202 39, 460 8, 991	79 40 20	52, 292 42, 484 8, 355
	1,861 16	2, 687 1, 265	14, 888 14, 269	559 93	12, 929 638	676 51	10 6	1, 251 81
1	1	295	963	43	1, 178	24	3	122
36 00 36	9, 615 7, 086 400 6, 686 1, 709	142, 336 60, 663 3, 890 56, 772 6, 922	4, 523, 671 1, 726, 122 161, 338 1, 564, 784 579, 869	49, 228 10, 141 1, 909 8, 232 2, 087	577, 490 216, 599 21, 634 194, 965 31, 493	347, 943 169, 811 16, 072 153, 740 12, 600	15, 058 9, 500 380 9, 120 945	106, 122 42, 120 3, 161 38, 959 5, 664
2	46 52 32	1, 647 2, 176 1, 566	85, 896 52, 096 38, 621	417 652 489	4, 337 12, 249 14, 663	2, 102 14, 202 7, 257	85 3, 317 299	826 3, 065 2, 411
26	3, 426	28, 844	78, 056	455	20, 235	29, 317	1, 325	5, 382
7	7 1, 400	449 12, 924	19, 367 584, 582	202 3, 341	4, 697 90, 782	3, 954 77, 569	158 2, 574	1, 026 18, 075
4	14	2, 244	126, 298	589	16, 511	6, 738	417	2, 510
)4	2, 011 294 294	65, 678 5, 533 4, 776	2, 308, 236 103, 419 95, 775	33, 101 1, 971 1, 709	296, 192 158, 157 113, 183	158, 173 100, 427 82, 965	4, 147 1, 187 826	53, 652 26, 597 20, 466
		235	4, 204	139	42, 200	16, 639	341	5, 667
8	258	522 11, 042	3, 440 506, 952	123 3, 822	2, 774 38, 099	823 7, 480	20 114	464 4, 941
6	(14) 53 56 43	916 2, 813 6, 911 3, 524	38, 252 113, 199 184, 241 76, 431	882 2, 652 3, 946 1, 595	114 7, 995 21, 787 8, 990	25 1, 519 12, 976 5, 301	18 91 443 389	68 808 5, 009 2, 951
9 4 6 4	70 169 164 6 34 21 699	11, 033 5, 103 4, 468 635 1, 312 1, 058 6, 763	340, 169 414, 583 398, 237 16, 345 61, 036 25, 144 211, 249	6, 301 2, 728 2, 398 330 1, 211 843 2, 738	7, 221 18, 923 14, 355 4, 568 4, 947 2, 514 14, 590	966 15, 728 10, 282 5, 446 1, 522 869 3, 037	91 514 445 69 36 129 420	1, 033 4, 713 3, 688 1, 025 824 462 2, 615
8 1 3 8	253 61 518 2,031 993 268 228	6, 976 2, 694 15, 995 76, 356 28, 195 9, 309 6, 473	138, 748 94, 812 489, 313 1, 076, 398 322, 794 185, 760 134, 578	2, 925 1, 487 5, 986 21, 383 2, 829 4, 490 1, 981	8, 703 4, 153 64, 699 96, 563 6, 794 7, 574 5, 582	7, 263 1, 060 19, 959 16, 788 1, 425 1, 362 1, 196	512 205 1,410 763 64 127 74	2, 568 1, 062 10, 350 11, 161 1, 221 1, 391 1, 069
	1 39	544 2, 282 9	9, 238 41, 796 149	$\begin{bmatrix} 321 \\ 2, 181 \\ 7 \end{bmatrix}$	337 1,650 4	30 125 11	23 30	57 261 4

Table 2.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups and minor in of returns, total compiled receipts, net Income or deficit, and dividends paid in normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax—

		,		Returns	with net in	ncome 3	
ber	Major industrial groups and minor	Total num-				Та	xes
Serial number	industrial groups 9	ber of returns 3	Number of returns	Total compiled receipts 4	Net income 3	Total tax	Normal tax 5
	a min dinama						
179 180	Service—Continued. Business service Advertising Other business service	7, 757 2, 044 5, 691	3, 569 1, 050 2, 510	696, 259 374, 400 319, 995	54, 919 19, 838 34, 373	17, 188 6, 004 10, 994	10, 446 3, 989 6, 371
181	Business service not allo- cable.	22	9	1, 863	708	191	86
182	Automotive repair services and garages.	3,657	1,533	108, 213	5, 254	1, 619 `	749
183	Miscellaneous repair services, hand trades.	1,656	937	84, 731	6, 852	2, 561	1, 074
184	Motion pictures Motion-picture production	4, 552 596	2, 561 198	892, 317 385, 050	94, 496 38, 543	24, 545 9, 164	17, 678 7, 009
185 186	Motion-picture theaters Amusement, except motion pictures.	3, 956 5, 533	2, 363 2, 032	507, 267 209, 858	55, 953 25, 153	15, 381 8, 897	10, 669 4, 510
187 188	Other service, including schools. Service not allocable Finance, insurance, real estate, and	6, 120 219 153, 668	1, 659 83 66, 304	166, 350 7, 628 7, 325, 262	15, 787 481 2, 196, 636	5, 460 129 323, 653	2, 737 82 203, 601
189 190	lessors of real property. Finance Banks and trust companies Long-term credit agencies, mortgage companies, ex-	39, 741 16, 819 3, 474	22, 926 11, 672 1, 247	4, 044, 916 1, 698, 642 27, 229	1, 726, 436 346, 111 5, 648	210, 419 51, 595 1, 340	126, 846 24, 639 988
	cept banks. Short-term credit agencies,	5, 448	3,436	442, 512	142, 910 -	47, 257	27, 963
191	except banks. Sales finance and indus-	2, 296	1, 391	280, 982	96, 147	33, 299	18, 763
192 193	trial credit. Personal credit. Other short-term credit	2, 248 295	1, 557 153	146, 000 3, 271	43, 361 916	13, 135 215	8, 578 158
194	agencies. Short-term credit agencies, except banks, not	609	335	12, 259	2, 486	608	464
, *	allocable. Investment trusts and investment companies. 10	3, 991	2, 322	218, 482	150, 819	7, 402	5, 687
195 196 197	Management type Fixed or semifixed type Installment investment plans and guaranteed	624 178 52	372 115 25	94, 108 21, 980 2, 124	51, 701 20, 855 698	1, 922 994 66	1, 489 748 49
198	cates.	153	87	2, 132	1, 098	315	226 ·
199	alty companies. Investment trusts and investment companies	2, 984		98, 138	76, 467	4, 106	3, 173
**	not allocable. Other investment companies, including holding com-	2, 411	1, 488	1, 418, 946	1, 020, 881	89, 395	58, 399
200 201	panies. Holding companies ¹¹ Operating-holding com-	1, 274 1, 137	.764 724	900, 200 518, 746	706, 212 314, 670	48, 506 40, 889	35, 777 22, 623
202		1,847	824	139, 946	12, 646	2, 604	1, 837
203 204	change brokers and dealers. Other finance companies Finance not allocable	2,083 3,668	1, 280	66, 692 32, 467	36, 528 10, 892	8, 341 2, 486	5, 439 1, 893
205	Insurance carriers, 13 agents, etc. Insurance carriers 13 Life insurance com-	. 2, 116	821	1, 974, 048 1, 778, 591 72, 607	183, 646 146, 687 6, 755	36, 561 25, 360 1, 190	23, 873 17, 111 848
206	panies. Mutual insurance, ex- cept.life.	357	63	20, 987	1, 416	156	103
207 208	Other insurance carriers Insurance agents, brokers, etc.			1, 684, 997 195, 457	138, 516 36, 959	24, 014 11, 202	16, 160 6, 762

dustrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income: Total tax, Continued

Retu	rns with net	income 3—Co	ontinued	Re	eturns with r	o net incom	е 3	
Ta	Declared value excess-profits tax	Excess profits tax 7	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 8	Number of returns	Total compiled receipts 4	Deficit ³	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁸	Serial number
2,860 1,061 1,774 25	93 21 73	3, 788 933 2, 776 79	24, 548 9, 812 14, 487 250	3, 643 855 2, 775 13	150, 357 59, 194 91, 046 117	8, 842 2, 346 6, 486 10	167 104 63	179 180 181
237	26	607	739	2,020	63, 183	2, 365	21	182
319	120	1, 049	952	685	13, 776	576	1	183
3, 112 743 2, 369 1, 128	146 79 67 78	3, 609 1, 332 2, 277 3, 181	44, 160 16, 419 27, 741 7, 904	1,789 320 1,469 2,911	173, 498 73, 448 100, 050 67, 925	9, 610 4, 362 5, 247 8, 966	303 205 99 118	184 185 186
869 26 77, 928	103 5 1, 274	1,751 16 40,850	3, 714 177 1, 575, 419	2, 906 110 77, 190	96, 783 2, 323 3, 380, 651	8, 329 164 1, 083, 952	148 12 114, 036	187 188
53, 978 25, 232 . 304	658 293 12	28, 938 1, 430 35	1, 301, 829 220, 076 2, 894	14, 057 3, 965 1, 985	630, 406 331, 815 25, 544	431, 582 68, 833 21, 433	81, 999 21, 267 631	189 190
7, 573	67	11, 653	75, 771	1,669	21, 542	5, 176	659	
5, 135	41	9, 360	51,756	758	12,099	2, 222	306	191
2, 283 50	19 2	2, 255 5	22, 227 614	589 109	6, 460 767	1, 992 523	195 122	192 193
105	5	. 34	1, 174	213	2, 215	439	36	194
1, 662	12	42	145, 892	1, 568	60, 047	68, 458	21,620	
430 230 16	(14) (14)	16	54, 333 18, 617 225	235 52 26	25, 264 8, 889 14, 713	25, 766 6, 713 973	14, 118 2, 276 567	195 196 197
68	(14)	20	1,041	55	319	196	113	198
917	10	6	71, 675	1, 200	10, 861	34, 810	4, 546	199
16, 709	179	14, 108	820, 578	863	90, 341	207, 324	29, 338	
10, 149 6, 560	109 70	2, 472 11, 636	547, 685 272, 893	452 411	60, 018 30, 323	188, 505 18, 819	19, 786 9, 552	200 201
465	19	283	8, 140	936	73, 470	10, 042	4, 194	202
1, 492 540 8, 274 6, 271 342	64 12 100 14 (14)	1, 345 41 4, 314 1, 964	17, 454 11, 024 107, 116 89, 501 4, 951	1, 108 1, 963 3, 728 1, 132 541	14, 660 12, 987 1, 756, 679 1, 718, 978 1, 195, 640	33, 020 17, 297 354, 461 352, 276 119, 621	2,762 1,528 16,658 16,422 9,922	203 204 205
52	(14)		357	258	242, 561	158, 733	534	206
5, 876 2, 004	13 87	1, 964 2, 349	84, 193 17, 615	333 2, 596	280, 776 37, 701	73, 923 2, 185	5, 966 235	207 208

Table 2.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups and minor in of returns, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax—

				Returns	s with net in	ncome 3	
ber	Major industrial groups and minor	Total num-		٠		Та	xes
Serial number	industrial groups ⁹	ber of returns?	Num- ber of returns	Total compiled receipts 4	Net income ³	Total tax	Normal tax 5
	Finance, insurance, etc.—Con. Real estate, including lessors of buildings.	97, 291	35,861	1, 085, 116	171,661	39, 973	28, 126
209	Owner operators and lessors of buildings.	73,954	29,009	824, 913	141,493	33, 266	23, 742
210 211 212 213	Lessee operators of buildings. Owners for improvement Trading for own account Real estate agents, brokers,	2, 208 5, 773 2, 833 3, 207	825 1,605 823 1,464	33, 769 91, 487 12, 711 51, 990	2, 869 7, 237 2, 988 4, 945	635 1,729 630 1,167	451 1,071 394 781
214 215	etc. Title abstract companies Real estate, including lessors of buildings, not allocable.	1,378 7,938	703 1,432	25, 478 44, 769	3, 648 8, 481	928 1,618	592 1,094
	Lessors of real property, except buildings.	8,046	3,027	221, 182	114,893	36, 699	24, 757
21 6	Agricultural, forest, etc., properties.	1,420	487	7,004	2,648	647	458
217 218 219 220	Mining, oil, etc., properties Railroad properties Public utility properties Other real property, except buildings.	3, 174 339 235 2, 534	1, 569 204 112 541	90, 580 87, 588 25, 584 4, 813	45, 578 52, 090 10, 279 2, 037	14, 819 16, 937 3, 195 511	9, 534 11, 683 2, 336 361
221	Lessors of real property, except buildings, not allocable.	344	114	5, 614	2, 261	591	*386
222 223 224 225 226 227 228	Construction General contractors Special trade contractors Construction not allocable Agriculture, forestry, and fishery Agriculture and services Forestry Fishery Nature of business not allocable	6, 888 8, 571 553 8, 413 7, 527 549	8, 203 3, 567 4, 514 122 3, 944 3, 593 202 149 2, 176	3, 089, 455 2, 111, 997 947, 338 30, 120 630, 777 586, 997 14, 466 29, 314 154, 763	199, 564 144, 830 52, 983 1, 751 81, 747 76, 775 2, 807 2, 165 18, 349	82,067 60,069 21,329 669 22,945 21,478 719 749 5,140	31, 923 23, 554 8, 145 224 14, 536 13, 685 480 371 2, 830

dustrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income: Total tax, Continued

Retu	rns with net i	income ³—C	ontinued	Ro	eturns with r	no net incom	е з	
Та	axes—Continu	ued	Dividends paid in				Dividends	per
Surtax 6	Declared value excess- profits tax	Excess profits tax 7	cash and assets other than own stock.	Number of returns	Total compiled receipts 4	Deficit ³	paid in cash and assets other than own stock 8	Serial number
8, 478	461	2, 969	73, 102	55, 243	959, 156	267, 760	13, 534	
7, 130	283	2, 112	61, 599	43, 590	774, 375	200, 664	10, 278	209
131 308 126 251	8 44 25 27	45 305 84 108	1, 189 1, 619 1, 449 1, 254	1, 337 3, 455 1, 689 1, 529	34, 356 79, 374 12, 698 19, 197	4, 311 15, 979 11, 300 1, 424	63 617 1, 687 10	210 211 212 213
198 333	12 62	126 129	2, 234 3, 758	600 3, 043	4, 157 35, 000	203 33, 879	16 863	214 215
7, 198	55	4, 690	93, 372	4, 162	34, 411	30, 149	1, 846	
141	20	27	1,053	857	3, 205	5, 617	143	216
2, 741 3, 403 683 114	18 7 (14). 5	2, 526 1, 844 176 31	47, 219 36, 944 5, 398 1, 066	1, 425 101 106 1, 498	12, 384 14, 454 1, 930 1, 724	9, 364 5, 294 2, 865 6, 548	1, 250 293 132 19	217 218 219 220
115	4	86	1, 693	175	713	460	8	221
8, 695 6, 264 2, 361 70 4, 088 3, 845 137 106 799	2, 213 1, 309 882 23 590 517 13 59 115	39, 236 28, 943 9, 941 352 3, 732 3, 430 88 213 1, 396	31, 981 25, 363 6, 544 74 30, 855 28, 805 1, 621 429 6, 119	6, 793 2, 770 3, 803 220 3, 957 3, 505 294 158 5, 123	440, 479 269, 783 162, 560 8, 135 121, 840 110, 934 5, 755 5, 151 38, 647	21, 683 13, 782 7, 440 461 18, 624 13, 491 4, 473 660 38, 317	1, 247 1, 027 215 5 1, 371 481 890 (14)	222 223 224 225 226 227 228

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART I. ALL [Money figures in

						ey ngures m
			Major in	dustrial gro	ups 9	
ļ				Mining and	quarrying	<u>. </u>
		All ind ustrial groups	Total mining and quar- rying	Metal mining	Anthra- cite mining	Bitumi- nous coal, lignite, peat, etc.
1	Number of returns 15	468, 906	9, 667	1, 290	145	1, 722
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ Interest on Government obligations:	151, 3 25, 357 29, 3 79, 468	3, 414, 770 307, 747	1, 072, 513 20, 093	240, 97 <i>l</i> 13, 655	1, 078, 561 84, 771
5	Wholly taxable ¹⁸ Subject to declared value excess- profits tax and surtax. ¹⁹	38, 340 467, 221	149 1, 338	104 497	10 199	$\begin{array}{c} 22 \\ 222 \end{array}$
6 7 8 9 10 11	Subject to surtax only ²⁰	63, 110 279, 069 2, 564, 861 2, 158, 507 162, 684 184, 380	51 . 1, 416 8, 343 52, 035 9, 474 10, 792	24 420 2, 210 6, 434 1, 063 903	(14) 7 218 4, 721 2 238	16 600 2, 267 25, 774 447 990
12 13 14	Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ . Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	2, 234, 965 182, 831 1, 391, 224	55, 415 2, 633 35, 341	39, 762 661 4, 034	198 (14) 3, 890	4, 242 170 9, 664
15	Total compiled receipts 4	190, 432, 017	3, 899, 506	1, 148, 719	264, 114	1, 207, 747
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets. ²⁴	15, 140, 749 35 3, 471, 811 2, 081, 953 1, 597, 898 735, 583 2, 624, 315 5, 024, 657 58, 498 3, 765, 339 543, 740 113, 810 1, 005, 889 296, 710	2, 167, 191 195, 400 54, 585 17, 680 70, 841 9, 008 48, 265 164, 299 880 179, 906 271, 207 1, 292 19, 275 5, 843	654, 697 12, 782 6, 185 1, 064 17, 417 781 5, 585 56, 454 355 41, 558 96, 340 981 4, 551 788	191, 555 10, 436 2, 079 607 5, 712 822 6, 801 11, 540 29 6, 260 7, 050 2, 307 17	837, 778 62, 155 12, 463 4, 741 26, 553 2, 599 11, 160 44, 882 109 40, 395 27, 321 185 4, 948 1, 739
30	Other deductions 33	28 23, 979, 245	313, 518	46, 740	1 3, 015	87, 452
31	Total compiled deductions	³⁷ 173, 757, 295	3, 519, 187	946, 277	258, 232	1, 164, 480
32 33 34	Compiled net profit or net loss (15 less 31). Net income or deficit 3 [32 less (6+7)] Net operating loss deduction 34	16, 674, 722 16, 332, 542 330, 030	380, 318 378, 851 19, 255	202, 442 201, 998 2, 690	5, 882 5, 875 3, 195	43, 267 42, 651 4, 562
35 36 37 38	Normal tax ⁵	797, 000 64, 149	81, 842 23, 173 368 38, 849	37, 234 10, 791 45 21, 873	1, 333 393 5 402	10, 199 2, 804 103 5, 959
39	Total tax	7, 167, 902	144, 232	69, 942	2, 133	19, 065
40	Compiled net profit less total tax (32 less 39).	9, 506, 819	236, 086	132, 500	3, 749	24, 201
41	Dividends paid: 8 Cash and assets other than own stock.8	6, 700, 787	321, 820	147, 618	4, 186	20, 672
42	Corporation's own stock	178, 940	1, 767	40		273

returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, comdeficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax

RETURNS

		Major	industrial grou	ıps 9—Contir	nued			
Mining and	l quarrying-	-Continued		 Ма	nufacturing			
Crude pe- troleum and natural gas production	Nonmetal- lic mining and quar- rying	Mining and quarrying not alloca- ble	Total manu- facturing	Food and kindred products	Beverages	Tobacco manufac- tures	Cotton manufac- tures	
4, 682	1, 605	223	84, 431	9, 766	2, 892	254	784	1
685, 667 163, 097	327, 958 24, 580	9, 096 1, 550	89, 900, 981 2, 122, 377	13, 295, 917 81, 749	2, 233, 759 8, 580	1, 564, 366 1, 630	1, 935, 284 8, 188	3
8 337	5 82		1, 377 11, 031	44 745	$\begin{array}{c} 20 \\ 210 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 10 \\ 325 \end{array}$	12 170	4.5
335 3, 260 12, 435 7, 691 8, 023	4 54 385 2, 628 261 595	(14) (14) 3 43 10 43	1, 207 8, 650 106, 110 243, 887 17, 071 29, 768	75 796 10, 750 19, 471 1, 674 2, 339	8 197 2, 388 3, 952 290 912	46 112 2, 602 2, 610 221 67	3 213 1, 585 7, 062 253 553	6 7 8 9 10
9, 684 1, 799 14, 882	1, 512 3 2, 753	17	502, 094 81, 373 416, 145	36, 758 13, 112 53, 492	2, 889 141 12, 864	4, 520 753 6, 697	2,378 41 $10,618$	12 13 14
907, 223	360, 820	10, 883	93, 442, 070	13, 516, 921	2, 266, 210	1, 583, 959	1, 966, 361	13
285. 266 95, 410 21, 055 8, 478 8, 263 3, 091 21, 445 40, 416 222 75, 190 129, 871 12 5. 996 2, 759	190; 890 13, 571 12, 569 2, 749 12, 635 1, 684 3, 183 10, 519 165 15, 872 10, 182 114 1, 344 512	7. 005 1, 046 233 40 261 30 91 487 1 630 442	64, 904, 461 1, 339, 892 1, 341, 888 343, 327 1, 172, 608 190, 846 354, 541 2, 334, 660 28, 919 1, 632, 304 221, 415 88, 599 233, 752 75, 644	10, 887, 768 26, 248 110, 526 35, 574 100, 425 25, 468 37, 935 191, 034 2, 554 147, 210 355 537 33, 860 11, 093	1, 252, 874 2, 613 34, 389 6, 457 15, 128 5, 442 12, 617 353, 957 1, 074 41, 023 4 83 1, 950 3, 013	1, 159, 464 135 5, 982 1, 454 2, 169 652 6, 141 108, 299 265 7, 705 (¹⁴) 1, 171 409	1, 519, 135 3, 192 18, 026 1, 579 22, 673 1, 329 7, 194 40, 579 272 34, 254 11 216 2, 780 4, 449	16 17 18 19 20 21 22 24 26 26 27 28
128, 383	36, 826	1, 101	8, 739, 941	1, 266, 552	342, 174	124, 502	97, 904	30
825, 858	312, 816	11, 524	83, 002, 798	12, 877, 139	2, 072, 798	1, 418, 348	1,753,592	3.
81, 365 81, 024 7, 359	48, 003 47, 945 1, 428	³⁹ 641 ³⁸ 641 20	10, 439, 272 10, 429, 414 140, 712	639, 782 638, 912 11, 432	193, 413 193, 207 3, 473	165, 611 165, 453 108	212, 769 212, 553 9, 349	3: 3: 3:
23, 500 6, 509 36 2, 825	9, 511 2, 656 179 7, 784	66 19 (14) 7	1, 755, 334 444, 862 42, 695 2, 702, 957	129, 288 31, 281 2, 046 69, 932	42, 397 9, 332 313 19, 577	34, 606 10, 105 8 18, 003	40, 760 6, 323 673 44, 157	3: 3: 3: 3:
32, 870	20, 130	91	4, 945, 848	232, 546	71, 618	62,722	91, 913	3
48, 495	27, 873	39 732	5, 493, 424	407, 236	121, 794	102, 889	120, 853	4
125, 866	23, 427	51	2, 835, 506	273, 500	69, 600	94, 797	41, 597	4
1, 114	341		76, 088	2, 636	663		847	4

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by rajor industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART I. ALL [Money figures in

$\overline{}$			*	-:->	G	.
			Iajor industi	mai groups •	Continue	<u> </u>
			Manufac	turing—Co	ntinued	
		Textile- mill prod- ucts, ex- cep t cotton	Apparel and prod- ucts made from fabrics	Leather and products	Rubber	Lumber and timber basic products
1	Number of returns 15	3, 964	8, 771	2, 085	538	2, 641
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales 16 Gross receipts from operations 17 Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable 16	4,008, 016 59, 901 22	3, 286, 370 60, 731	1, 757, 140 5, 840	1, 670, 548 2, 759 8	1, 461, 555 29, 428
5	Subject to declared value excess- profits tax and surtax. ¹⁹	2 61	125	90	6 3	170
6 7 8 9 10 11	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest Rents and royalties ²² Net capital gain ²³ Not gain, sales other than capital	2, 964 5, 976	4 84 1, 150 5, 628 132 368	2 90 1, 824 1, 347 104 140	3 30 1,411 3,008 70 50	6 137 2, 020 7, 740 2, 854 5, 415
12 13 14	assets. ²⁴ Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	1, 452	1, 869 160 12, 571	1, 992 7 9, 131	6, 246 5, 921 5, 425	4, 079 173 12, 904
15	Total compiled receipts 4	4, 106, 959	3, 369, 199	1, 777, 709	1, 695, 542	1, 526, 494
16 17 18 19 20 21	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸	36, 971 75, 420 12, 044 41, 137 4, 458	2, 651, 982 44, 421 109, 646 27, 472 5, 997 5, 835 9, 363	1, 452, 850 3, 582 34, 332 7, 377 11, 820 2, 552 5, 577	1, 165, 573 454 12, 381 5, 582 23, 093 5, 299 7, 999	1, 034, 481 15, 644 30, 770 3, 793 12, 484 5, 439 8, 247
23 24 25 26 27 28 29	Interest paid Taxes paid 30 Contributions or gifts 31 Depreciation Depletion Amortization 32 Net long-term capital loss 23 Net loss, sales other than capital	1, 472 59, 015 49 237 6, 988	38, 976 1, 087 12, 934 34 100 1, 835 509	24, 696 474 12, 048 8 36 4, 646 1, 010	75, 690 352 29, 143 539 373 4, 126 915	31, 262 446 31, 975 31, 151 196 6, 915 3, 515
30	assets. ²⁴ Other deductions ³³	1	333, 044	127, 023	213, 666	150, 193
31	Total compiled deductions	3,759,620	3, 243, 234	1, 688, 029	1, 545, 186	1, 366, 511
32 33 34	Compiled net profit or net loss (15 less 31) Net income or deficit ³ [32 less (6+7)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴		125, 965 125, 878 5, 525	89, 680 89, 588 4, 000	150, 357 150, 323 1, 362	159, 983 159, 839 5, 990
35 36 37 38	Normal tax ⁶ Surtax ⁶ Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax ⁷	14, 993 2, 742	24, 210 5, 148 1, 090 18, 862	18, 720 2, 818 799 9, 857	28, 397 5, 560 397 30, 287	29, 157 7, 732 815 33, 462
3 9	Total tax	153, 444	49, 311	32, 195	64, 640	71, 166
4 0	Compiled net profit less total tax (32 less 39).	193, 895	76, 654	57, 485	85, 716	88, 816
41	Dividends paid: 8 Cash and assets other than own stock.8	69, 831	24, 367	28, 582	36, 256	55, 112
42	Corporation's own stock	4, 151	3, 164	1, 064	174	1, 489

returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, comdeficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

RETURNS-Continued

thousands o								
		Majo	r industrial g	groups 9—Co	ntinued			
		,	Manufacturi	ing—Continu	led			
Furniture and finished lumber products	Paper and allied prod- ucts	Printing and pub- lishing in- dustries	Chemicals and allied products	Petroleum and coal products	Stone, clay, and glass products	Iron, steel, and products	Nonferrous metals and their prod- ucts	
4, 240	2, 203	11, 131	6, 588	619	3, 278	6, 320	2, 605] ,
1, 770, 875 9, 264	2, 759, 732 5, 300	2, 366, 535 186, 235	6, 331, 900 44, 734	6, 270, 028 327, 235	2, 250, 266 10, 671	11, 591, 871 54, 042	2, 780, 286 74, 727	
41 197	42 579	117 1, 037	104 1, 301	51 757	82 529	112 1, 084	45 280	
18 259 1, 458 2, 493 525 813	34 188 5, 739 6, 823 973 1, 266	52 838 4, 295 12, 251 1, 205 1, 151	243 1,430 8,878 17,236 1,564 848	140 386 14, 901 55, 281 1, 238 3, 492	65 289 2, 137 6, 180 955 1, 482	69 607 9, 641 20, 253 726 2, 638	26 174 2, 406 2, 721 465 299	10
2, 491 310 11, 054	7, 611 1, 899 15, 476	18, 562 1, 268 25, 401	73, 570 7, 901 23, 694	189, 369 2, 795 29, 967	10, 067 5, 416 13, 123	28, 925 4, 068 38, 532	17, 405 6, 502 8, 156	12 13 14
1, 799, 799	2, 805, 663	2, 618, 946	6, 513, 404	6, 895, 641	2, 301, 262	11, 752, 569	2, 893, 492	13
1, 299, 334 5, 054 52, 401 9, 909 15, 624 5, 335 6, 759 32, 096 636 22, 344 987 150 2, 157 2, 352	1, 905, 308 1, 754 52, 472 10, 484 56, 574 5, 969 18, 053 55, 847 1, 358 70, 858 3, 519 799 19, 965 2, 793	1, 559, 246 92, 990 111, 693 31, 181 10, 861 12, 828 15, 615 52, 849 1, 724 45, 699 43 43 5, 896 1, 621	4, 047, 946 7, 222 93, 967 18, 152 76, 661 17, 154 19, 012 119, 917 2, 249 142, 900 5, 787 11, 148 13, 782 4, 123	4, 411, 334 175, 178 16, 311 63, 838 89, 301 18, 077 39, 426 235, 636 971 168, 496 899 36, 391 3, 495	1, 468, 608 5, 699 45, 582 6, 884 47, 276 5, 418 9, 169 49, 279 995 62, 812 2, 289 699 5, 332 2, 734	8, 368, 613 31, 120 163, 488 36, 969 289, 618 13, 714 80, 961 226, 800 3, 452 254, 408 3, 675 16, 910 19, 165 8, 719	2. 088. 959 39, 298 47, 487 7, 740 35 231 3, 514 7, 489 50, 158 1, 078 39, 451 3, 214 10, 186 4, 841 1, 151	16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
207, 167	247, 766	484, 869	915, 420	806, 029	250, 639	701, 838	176, 475	30
137, 494 137, 216 5, 249	2, 453, 519 352, 144 351, 922 5, 383	2, 427, 159 191, 787 190, 896 3, 564	5, 495, 441 1, 017, 963 1, 016, 290 4, 477	550, 654 550, 128 4, 244	1, 963, 416 337, 845 337, 491 2, 954	10, 219, 451 1, 533, 118 1, 532, 442 25, 898	2, 516, 270 377, 221 377, 021 2, 085	31 32 33 34
25, 427 5, 994 1, 243 25, 579	59, 933 15, 519 1, 490 92, 866	40, 818 11, 475 375 16, 929	170, 565 45, 548 1, 985 247, 011	88. 387 25, 440 288 22, 976	59. 948 16. 349 654 82, 429	240, 328 65, 400 9, 826 479, 903	59, 997 16, 682 1, 075 112, 021	35 36 37 38
58, 244	169, 809	69, 597	465, 1,09	137, 092	159, 380	795, 457	189, 775	39
79, 250	182, 335	122, 190	552, 855	413, 562	178, 465	737, 661	187, 446	40
30, 551	91,418	89. 704	337, 824	293, 464	108, 429	276, 490	83, 761	41
1.418	1,978	4, 224	14, 220	15. 791	1,824	5, 554	1, 276	42

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART I. ALL
[Money figures in

<u> </u>		<u> </u>			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ey ligures in
			Major industr	rial groups ⁹	Continue	i
			Manufac	eturing—Co	ntinued	
		Electrica1 machiner y and equip - ment	Machin- ery, except transporta- tion equip- ment and electrical	Automobiles and equipment, except electrical	Trans- portation equip- ment, ex- cept auto- mobiles	Other manufac- turing
1	Number of returns 15	1,694	5, 799	739	850	4. 178
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ . Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ Interest on Government obligations:	3, 703, 96 1 8, 04 1	7, 063, 355 91, 532	6, 491, 964 1, 957	2, 858, 983 1, 028, 260	1, 591, 702 17, 113
5	Wholly taxable ¹⁸ Subject to declared value excess- profits tax and surtax. ¹⁹	44 398	117 1, 806	417 517	22 154	37 105
6 7 8 9 10 11	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest Rents and royalties ²² Net capital gain ²³ Net gain, sales other than capital assets. ²⁴	3,33 8 6,97 <i>5</i>	130 1, 462 14, 678 36, 343 1, 432 3, 704	21 331 5, 606 8, 870 287 642	25 159 3, 123 5, 414 414 531	17 93 2, 242 4, 154 185 345
12 13 14	Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	3, 26.5 12, 08.5	12, 658 8, 574 37, 480	43, 401 14, 774 19, 041	10, 709 412 22, 083	6, 592 2, 017 9, 306
15	Total compiled receipts 4	3, 753, 70 O	7, 273, 271	6, 587, 829	3, 930, 289	1, 633, 906
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²³ Cost of operations ²⁵ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Lepletion Amortization ³² Net loss, sales other than capital assets. ²⁴	3,317 43,116 10,128 42,750 3,319 5,030 97,978 1,402 58,290 14 5,185 7,554 2,266	4, 436, 308 8, 904 148, 581 16, 687 110, 828 27, 122 17, 249 155, 836 3, 681 113, 147 414 15, 006 20, 613 5, 272	5, 028, 288 110 26, 313 4, 857 84, 607 2, 356 7, 336 199, 198 1, 710 94, 077 642 8, 308 11, 884 701	1, 995, 711 824, 478 24, 708 9, 115 55, 356 6, 612 7, 259 77, 604 524 39, 048 31 15, 174 5, 206 2, 890	1, 003, 243 9, 134 54, 341 11, 838 11, 647 10, 457 4, 825 35, 223 940 22, 688 12 1, 526 15, 223 2, 037
30	Other deductions 33		875, 686	256, 037	141, 712	242. 640
31 32 33 34	Total compiled deductions Compiled net profit or net loss (15 less 31) Net income or deficit ³ [32 less (6+7)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴	663, 506 662, 831	5, 955, 333 1, 317, 937 1, 316, 345 8, 941	5, 726, 424 861, 405 861, 053 5, 801	3, 209, 437 720, 852 720, 668 6, 210	208, 132 208, 023 3, 696
35 36 37 38	Normal tax ⁵ Surtax ⁶ Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax ⁷	98, 356 27, 591 1, 756	210, 819 47, 748 6, 865 433, 606	133, 366 36, 502 3, 195 266, 717	106, 496 23, 752 2, 521 291, 778	35, 263 9, 633 1, 265 54, 587
39	Total tax	ļ	699, 038	439, 780	424, 548	100, 688
40	Compiled net profit less total tax (32 less	295, \$85	618, 900	421, 625	296, 304	107, 444
$^{41}_{42}$			255, 923 6, 653	257, 083 542	94, 225 3, 011	59, 598 3, 622

returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, comdeficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

RETURNS—Continued

thousands of			. <u> </u>					
		Major	industrial gr	oups 9—Cont	inued			
Manufac- turing— Continued		Public	utilities		Trade			
						Wholesale		
Manufac- turing not allocable	Total public utilities	Transpor- tation	Communi- cation	Other public utilities	Total trade	Total wholesale	Com- mission merchants	
2, 492	21, 921	14, 521	3, 718	3, 682	138, 703	37, 632	5, 486	1
856, 566 4, 459	186, 758 15, 144, 565	121, 471 9, 404, 331	8, 596 1, 664, 392	56, 690 4, 075, 843	55, 783, 709 1, 134, 521	26, 704, 699 673, 419	984, 785 336, 656	$\frac{2}{3}$
8 129	315 3, 439	176 2, 523	13 45	125 871	338 1, 788	199 679	10 37	4 5
2 75 946 2, 101 74 372	367 1, 339 83, 643 278, 882 10, 930 30, 067	105 856 54, 084 227, 196 8, 226 22, 826	5 73 2, 885 25, 048 385 57	257 410 26, 674 26, 638 2, 318 7, 184	195 1, 775 81, 154 114, 358 6, 629 9, 827	$\begin{array}{r} 76 \\ 812 \\ 28, 818 \\ 25, 582 \\ 2, 737 \\ \cdot \ \ 4,040 \end{array}$	4 128 6, 237 2, 484 316 328	6 7 8 9 10 11
2, 562 412, 5, 242	138, 877 1, 836 67, 561	77, 222 763 46, 719	13, 773 29 3, 646	47, 882 1, 044 17, 196	60, 657, 33, 503, 547, 961	34, 148 8, 989 159, 649	7, 306 141 18, 993	12 13 14
872, 948	15, 948, 578	9, 966, 498	1, 718, 946	4, 263, 134	57, 776, 415	27, 643, 847	1, 357, 424	15
598. 417 2, 374 29, 955 4, 215 7, 347 2, 409 3, 817 14, 575 258 11, 619 139 790 1, 471 1, 434	132, 317 8, 448, 345 137, 530 550, 127 33, 790 26, 757 1, 032, 725 1, 148, 306 4, 988 1, 006, 214 15, 015 20, 698 175, 829 29, 030	82, 705 5, 992, 650 103, 109 475, 565 27, 803 11, 487 633, 752 584, 751 1, 287 362, 876 3, 570 18, 829 158, 741 16, 971	4, 240 781, 076 10, 392 32, 967 2, 555 5, 407 49, 830 147, 984 1, 063 195, 826 6 9 1, 859 1, 128	45, 371 1, 674, 620 24, 030 41, 594 3, 432 9, 863 349, 144 415, 570 2, 638 447, 513 11, 439 1, 860 15, 229 10, 930	44, 726, 939 533, 636 1, 083, 423 736, 020 123, 584 189, 574 149, 515 530, 748 13, 964 311, 045 1, 346 1, 387 48, 508 15, 073	23, 172, 491 275, 881 461, 503 101, 469 26, 861 72, 305 58, 309 157, 827 4, 973 75, 608 676 419 21, 882 4, 979	910, 733 73, 807 56, 393 11, 387 1, 339 6, 225 4, 663 9, 704 532 4, 368 47 31 4, 140 735	16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
109, 723	1, 257, 996	700, 997	173, 210	383, 789	7, 229, 465	2, 304, 255	198, 013	30
788, 632	14, 019, 667	9, 175, 093	1, 407, 551	3, 437, 023	55, 694, 225	26, 739, 437	1, 282, 117	31
84, 316 84, 239 2, 446	1, 928, 911 1, 927, 205 64, 793	791, 405 790, 444 55, 268	311, 395 311, 318 1, 247	826, 111 825, 443 8, 279	2, 082, 190 2, 080, 220 53, 406	904, 411 903, 522 21, 928	75, 307 75, 176 1, 953	32 33 34
14, 539 3, 940 1, 332 20, 345 ·	416, 504 120, 172 1, 073 167, 434	171, 259 48, 880 960 87, 462	65, 445 19, 000 34 30, 77O	179, 800 52, 292 79 49, 202	394, 115 106, 122 15, 058 347, 943	167, 518 42, 120 9, 500 169, 811	12, 100 3, 161 380 16, 072	35 36 37 38
40, 156	705, 183	308, 561	115, 249	281, 373	863, 238	388, 950	31, 713	39
44, 160	1, 223, 728	482, 844	196, 146	544, 738	1, 218, 952	515, 461	43, 594	40
17, 383 1, 108	1, 086, 632 4, 764	349, 389 2, 575	201, 851 56 9	535, 392 1, 619	587, 105 24, 315	223, 685 14, 764	22, 034 278	41 42

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by m ajor industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, s urtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART I. ALL [Money figures in

						y ngures in
	Major industrial groups e—Co					
		-	Trad	e—Continu	ed	
		Wholesale— Continued		Ret	ail	•
		Other wholesal ers	Total retail	General merchan- dise	Food stores, including market milk dealers	Package liquor stores
1	Number of returns 15	32,146	84, 545	6, 440	6, 910	1, 782
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ Interest on Government obligations:	25, 719, 9 1 5 336, 7 6 3	24, 720, 654 356, 695	6, 823, 670 27, 347	4, 828, 852 38, 100	110, 229 2, 755
5	Wholly taxable ¹⁸ Subject to declared value excess- profits tax and surtax. ¹⁹	$\begin{array}{c} 189 \\ 642 \end{array}$	118 947	$\begin{array}{c} 34 \\ 375 \end{array}$	7 108	
6 7 8 9 10 11	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest Rents and royalties ²² Net capital gain ²³ Net gain, sales other than capital assets. ²⁴	72 684 22,582 23,098 2,421 3,713	98 697 46, 098 77, 586 3, 216 4, 316	19 244 24, 182 36, 471 706 834	12 102 1, 751 4, 587 710 951	1 115 39 43
12 13 14	Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ _Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ _Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ _Dividends ²⁷ _Dividends ²⁷ _Dividends ²⁸	$26,841 \ 8,848 \ 140,656$	23, 958 6, 126 . 351, 010	10, 747 6, 097 87, 723	3, 803 7 16, 042	1 191
15	Total compiled receipts 4	26, 286, 423	25, 591, 520	7, 018, 448	4, 895, 032	113, 374
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ . Cost of operations ²⁵ . Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property. Repairs ²⁹ . Bad debts. Interest paid. Taxes paid ³⁰ . Contributions or gifts ³¹ . Depreciation. Depletion. Amortization ³² . Net long-term capital loss ²² . Net loss, sales other than capital	22, 261, 758 202, 075 405, 110 90, 082 25, 522 66, 080 53, 646 148, 123 4, 441 71, 241 628 388 17, 742 4, 244	18, 110, 103 211, 867 506, 624 590, 791 85, 747 92, 661 77, 095 322, 403 7, 943 203, 024 444 875 21, 080 8, 897	4, 489, 118 9, 196 64, 079 176, 022 30, 633 24, 490 25, 021 118, 111 3, 490 63, 537 117 644 6, 784 1, 604	3, 894, 507 26, 332 37, 342 63, 240 15, 730 4, 120 7, 933 44, 273 924 42, 625 12 15 7, 261 2, 599	87, 900 2, 257 5, 748 2, 955 150 62 268 2, 199 11 602 1
30	assets. ²⁴ Other deductions ³³	2, 106, 242	4, 354, 977	1, 501, 106	671, 803	10, 573
31	Total compiled deductions	25, 457, 3 20	24, 594, 533	6, 513, 952	4, 818, 717	112, 750
32 33 34	Compiled net profit or net loss (15 less 31). Net income or deficit 3 [32 less (6+7)] Net operating loss deduction 34	829, 1 03 828, 3 46 19, 9 75	996, 987 996, 192 26, 305	504, 496 504, 234 5, 330	76, 316 76, 201 1, 984	623 623 136
35 36 37 38	Normal tax 5	155, 418 38, 959 9, 1 20 153, 740	189, 905 53, 652 4, 147 158, 173	93, 042 26, 597 1, 187 100, 427	17, 245 4, 941 114 7, 480	211 68 18 25
39	Total tax	357, 237	405, 876	221, 253	29, 779	321
40	Compiled net profit less total tax (32 less 39).	471,866	591, 111	283, 243	46, 536	302
41 42	Dividends paid: ⁸ Cash and assets other than own stock ⁸ Corporation's own stock	201, 651 14, 4 .86	298, 203 7, 170	158, 451 1, 326	38, 357 556	114

returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, comdeficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

RETURNS—Continued

		Major	r industrial gr	oups 9—Cont	inued 	· 			
· 			Trade—C	ontinued					
	Retail—Continued								
Drug stores	Apparel and acces- sories	Furniture and house furnishings	Eating and drinking places	Automo- tive dealers	Filling stations	Hardware	Building materials, fuel, and ice		
5, 257	11, 244	5, 480	10, 154	10, 386	2, 620	2, 671	8, 384]	
682, 686 5, 827	2, 230, 749 23, 591	940, 224 14, 585	822, 155 73, 515	4, 440, 169 104, 125	365, 243 7, 736	225, 269 1, 749	1, 395, 221 23, 037		
2 9	12 105	3 34	22 34	6 50	(14) 86	1 2	16 57	1	
(14) 8 447 1,699 31 91	6 62 1,412 11,513 429 89	6 41 3, 033 2, 412 160 205	3 9 393 4, 645 141 248	1 12 6, 421 2, 288 137 407	36 48 152 3, 155 47 149	33 809 436 14 61	11 58 2, 825 5, 348 529 722	10	
1, 885 (¹⁴) 6, 502	2, 387 (14) 44, 617	525 92, 348	1, 110 (14) 5, 370	656 6 36, 595	240 3 2, 304	99	1, 263 3 15, 587	1: 1: 1:	
699, 188	2, 314, 973	1, 053, 576	907, 647	4, 590, 872	379, 199	231, 401	1, 444, 677	1	
476, 586 3, 447 18, 065 32, 141 2, 302 587 1, 141 9, 696 140 6, 974 12 (14)	1, 461, 680 11, 543 74, 706 133, 206 6, 198 10, 319 5, 012 27, 640 1, 009 16, 879 25 88 1, 116 688	541, 226 5, 642 43, 413 30, 317 2, 423 10, 641 5, 576 17, 262 666 5, 958 16 5, 958 16 5, 958	484, 164 47, 434 33, 993 52, 661 8, 297 782 2, 881 22, 101 181 19, 488 30 6 395 581	3, 778, 885 68, 511 95, 712 38, 312 6, 607 13, 162 13, 357 28, 386 571 11, 280 17 10 1, 571 1, 240	278, 741 4, 932 7, 605 6, 911 2, 121 1, 109 868 7, 315 52 5, 511 16	172, 085 1, 015 10, 775 3, 941 288 1, 598 1, 056 2, 817 60 1, 276 1	1, 068, 990 16, 477 49, 160 8, 203 6, 668 11, 632 7, 167 19, 730 365 15, 342 56 40 1, 847 1, 021	10 11 12 20 21 22 22 22 24 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22	
126, 594	467, 066	335, 060	223, 106	437, 894	49, 914	27, 689	191, 792	30	
678, 203	2, 217, 175	999, 380	896, 100	4, 495, 516	365, 522	222, 704	1, 398, 490	3	
20, 985 20, 977 825	97, 797 97, 730 4, 433	54, 196 54, 149 2, 555	11, 546 11, 534 1, 345	95, 357 95, 344 3, 379	13, 677 13, 593 302	8, 697 8, 664 428	46, 188 46, 119 1, 994	3:3:3:4	
4, 402 808 91 1, 519	18, 369 5, 009 443 12, 976	10, 378 2, 951 389 5, 301	4, 027 1, 033 91 966	16, 119 4, 713 514 15, 728	2, 814 824 36 1, 522	1, 504 462 129 869	9, 160 2, 615 420 3, 037	3 3 3 3	
6, 819	36, 797	19, 019	6, 117	37,074	5, 196	2, 964	15, 232	3	
14, 166	61, 001	35, 178	5, 429	58, 283	8, 481	5, 733	30, 956	4	
8,048 72	21, 842 1, 535	9, 032 1, 188	7, 291 36	19, 092. 691	4, 981 31	2, 534 84	15, 288 914	4 4	

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART I. ALL
[Money figures in

		Major industrial groups 9—Continued						
•					Service			
		Trade—Continued		Ser	vice			
	·	RetailContinued						
		Other retail trade	Retail trade not allocable	Trade not allocable	Total service	Hotels and other lodg- ing places		
1	Number of returns 15.	8, 165	5, 052	16, 526	40, 494	5, 041		
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ Interest on Government obligations:	1,096,830 27,079	759, 359 7, 248	4, 358, 356 104, 407	735, 817 3, 258, 933	221, 099 441, 468		
4 5	Wholly taxable ¹⁵ Subject to declared value excess- profits tax and surtax. ¹⁹	6 66	8 19	21 161	65 596	9 36		
6 7 8 9 10 11.	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ . Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ . Other interest. Rents and royalties ²² . Net capital gain ²³ . Net gain, sales other than capital assets. ²⁴	2 59 3, 369 3, 286 139 303	1 21 1, 303 1, 630 135 213	20 267 6, 237 11, 189 676 1, 471	28 599 7, 869 88, 898 2, 201 3, 045	2 59 876 43, 305 666 797		
12 13 14	Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	748 10 24, 707	496 (14) 16, 098	2, 551 18, 388 37, 303	25, 411 3, 166 56, 946	1, 407 13 9, 554		
15	Total compiled receipts 4	1, 1.56, 603	786, 530	4, 541, 048	4, 183, 574	719, 290		
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁵ Cost of operations ²⁵ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁶ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³	2, 534 9, 188 3, 967 15, 184 299 7, 829	612, 928 3, 814 18, 681 9, 622 1, 796 4, 971 2, 846 7, 690 175 5, 724 113 (14) 151 103 99, 064	3, 444, 346 45, 887 115, 295 43, 760 10, 976 24, 608 14, 111 50, 518 1, 048 32, 413 227 92 5, 546 1, 196 570, 233	409, 908 1, 721, 267 212, 642 202, 526 52, 543 17, 887 58, 720 130, 564 1, 707 145, 987 340 427 20, 270 4, 590 1, 020, 440	124, 970 182, 876 16, 156 42, 005 24, 712 2, 492 30, 387 43, 919 291 48, 673 66 178 2, 440 1, 770 199, 383		
31	Total compiled deductions	1, 1 08, 347	767, 678	4, 360, 256	3, 999, 817	720, 228		
32 33 34	Compiled net profit or net loss (15 less 31). Net income or deficit ³ [32 less (6+7)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴	48, 256 48, 194 2, 621	18, 851 18, 830 973	180, 792 180, 506 5, 173	183, 757 183, 130 9, 443	35 938 35 999 2, 265		
35 36 37 38	Normal tax ⁵ Surtax ⁶ Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax ⁷	2, 568 512	3, 479 1, 062 205 1, 060	36, 692 10, 350 1, 410 19, 959	46, 883 11, 161 763 16, 788	4, 662 1, 221 64 1, 425		
39	Total tax	19, 499	5, 806	68, 411	75, 595	7, 371		
40 41	Compiled net profit less total tax (32 less 39) Dividends paid: 5 Cash and assets other than own stock 5	28, 757	13, 045	112, 381	108, 162	³⁶ 8, 309		
42	Cash and assets other than own stock	S, 956 462	4, 214 278	65, 217 2, 381	98, 594 4, 673	7, 788 520		

RETURNS—Continued

,		Major	industrial gro	ups 9—Contir	nued	-7		
			Service—(Continued				
Personal service	Business service	Automotive repair serv- ices and garages	Miscella- neous repair services, hand trades	Motion pic- tures	Amuse- ment, ex- cept motion pictures	Other serv- ice, in- cluding schools	Service not allocable	
9, 015	7, 212	3, 553	1, 622	4, 350	4, 943	4, 565	193]
178, 460 544, 140	80, 511 740, 214	87, 171 75, 826	41, 456 56, 293	56, 601 945, 973	36, 861 228, 543	30, 568 219, 784	3, 090 6, 692	3
11 39	20 136	6 3	(14)	. 8 . 41	4 15	9 322	1	4
4 51 327 1,706 185 366	7 74 1, 803 10, 844 335 538	(14) 3 91 4,909 114 296	(14) 1 48 106 53 65	3 237 3, 022 20, 392 360 489	(14) 12 666 4, 667 364 360	10 162 1, 024 2, 876 122 128	(14) 11 94 2 7	10
590 3 5, 202	3, 091 304 8, 738	40 2, 938	11 5 467	18, 722 2, 762 17, 204	430 2 5, 858	1, 120 77 6, 931	(14) (14) 54	1 1 1
731, 084	846, 616	171, 397	98, 507	1, 065, 815	277, 782	263, 133	9, 951	1
92, 455 304, 150 50, 764 21, 226 9, 426 3. 883 4, 664 19, 692 329 25, 713 14 2, 563 477 175, 628	55, 105 402, 699 64, 732 18, 606 3, 440 2, 873 2, 424 14, 094 356 15, 115 152 2, 051 974 217, 825	58, 024 34, 472 10, 933 19, 623 1, 623 757 2, 020 4, 877 43 6, 323 4 134 149 29, 524	27, 737 35, 533 8, 391 1, 614 394 421 378 1, 931 25 1, 868 1 16 37 32 13, 850	11, 227 554, 796 21, 675 76, 748 6, 628 4, 362 13, 899 25, 808 324 28, 082 20 214 11, 139 373 225, 392	19, 866 109, 103 15, 136 13, 753 4, 247 739 3, 110 13, 987 319 12, 718 49 (14) 469 643 67, 442	18, 410 95, 609 23, 436 8, 591 2, 031 2, 309 1, 813 6, 067 105 7, 315 31 31 436 88, 177	2, 116 2, 028 1, 420 359 42 50 24 190 4 180 1	1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3
710, 989	800, 457	168, 505	92, 229	980, 688	261, 583	255, 502	9, 634	3
20, 094 20, 039 1, 619	46, 159 46, 077 1, 351	2, 892 2, 889 384	6, 277 6, 276 246	85, 127 84, 887 1, 561	16, 199 16, 187 1, 371	7, 630 7, 458 612	317 316 34	3 3 3
4, 946 1, 391 127 1, 362	10, 446 2, 860 93 3, 788	749 237 26 607	1, 074 319 120 1, 049	17, 678 3, 112 146 3, 609	1. 128 78	2, 737 869 103 1, 751	82 26 5 16	3 3 3
7, 825	17, 188	1, 619	2, 561	24, 545	8, 897	5, 460	129	3
12, 269	28, 971	1, 273	3, 716	60, 582	7, 302	2, 171	188	
$7,842 \\ 137$	24, 715 758	760 23	953 79	44, 463 947	8,022	3, 863 2, 207	189	- 4 4

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART I. ALL [Money figures in

	- 	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_		
	د	Major in	dustrial grou	ıps 9—Contir	nued
	•	Finance, insu		estate, and l	essors of real
				Finance	٠
		Total finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property	Total finance	Banks and trust com- panies	Long-term credit agen- cies, mort- gage com- panies, ex- cept banks
1	Number of returns 15	143, 494	36, 983	15, 637	3, 232
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales 16 Gross receipts from operations 17 Interest on Government obligations: Wholly toyable 18		30, 877 954, 864	308, 605	14, 915
5	Wholly taxable ¹⁸ Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax. ¹⁹	35, 896 447, 915	30, 929 279, 609	30, 216 275, 856	24 118
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest Rents and royalties ²² Net capital gain ²³ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	2, 269, 119 1, 348, 706 109, 393 89, 081	59, 210 157, 848 1, 388, 705 180, 027 89, 126 49, 527 1, 305, 622 55, 687 93, 289	57, 995 150, 318 975, 539 91, 452 63, 113 3, 833 24, 964 472 48, 095	10 1, 142 18, 479 11, 703 1, 017 860 249 (14) 4, 255
15	Total compiled receipts 4	10, 705, 913	4, 675, 322	2, 030, 457	52,773
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³	35 463, 659 199, 245 113, 804 286, 769 950, 696 650, 626 6, 904 415, 622 29, 645 775 484, 391	20, 899 180, 920 291, 649 80, 677 17, 424 259, 796 525, 214 175, 203 5, 264 89, 877 1, 966 134 363, 493 55, 781 1, 095, 111	500 200, 054 45, 063 13, 514 113, 115 215, 891 115, 031 3, 158 52, 096 166 25 103, 999 27, 242 655, 011	1, 329 5, 508 1, 128 969 3, 461 12, 528 4, 054 25 2, 254 6 4 2, 046 6, 273 27, 823
31	Total compiled deductions	37 9, 267, 772	3, 163, 410	1, 544, 865	67, 406
32 33 34	Compiled net profit or net loss (15 less 31) Net income or deficit 3 [32 less (6+7)] Net operating loss deduction 34	1, 112, 684	1, 511, 912 1, 294, 854 8, 099	485, 592 277, 279 2, 535	³⁸ 14, 633 ³⁸ 15, 786 388
35 36 37 38	Normal tax ⁵ Surtax ⁶ Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax ⁷	77, 928 1, 274	126, 846 53, 978 658 28, 938	24, 639 25, 232 293 1, 430	988 304 12 35
39	Total tax		210, 419	51, 595	1,340
40 41 42	Compiled net profit less total tax (32 less 39) Dividends paid: 8 Cash and assets other than own stock 8 Corporation's own stock	1, 689, 455	1, 301, 493 1, 383, 828 50, 073	433, 998 241, 343 15, 045	39 15, 973 3, 525 230

RETURNS—Continued

										d	nued	inued	ntinue	-Cont	9	ps	ou	al gr	ria	dust	ine	ajor	M							
	nued	nuec	tinu	ontin	Conti	Conti	-Cont	ty—Cont	ert	ope	l prop	al prop	real pro	of rea	ors	esso	l le	and	te,	esta	eal e	e, re	ance	ura	insu	nce,	nan	Fi		
anc	Ir]														 1	ıe c	tinu	on	C	ince	Fina	F							
e s,	Tot sur car agen	SI		lo-	allo-	allo-	allo-	Finance not allo- cable	no	s	ice	nce	Other nance npanies	fina	i	m- y- ige and	col lit; an	Secu ind inod exch exch dea	a. e	n- n- old-	cor s, in g ho mpa	her i ent anies ding cor ies 1	me pa clud ing	ts -	rusts vest- com-	Invesent tr d investent c	mei and mei	n-	age ccer	ort- edit s, e: ban
218			3	243	3, 243	3, 243	3, 243	3, 243		5	, 765	1, 765	1, 765)	760	1, '			351	2, 3)	, 890	3,		5	5, 10	
438	2, 2	<u>-</u> 2,	<u>-</u>	369	3, 369	6, 369	16, 369	16, 369				6, 650 7, 053			-	341	ž,	15			16, (79, 5			1	, 664	6,			7, 61 9, 36	
767 108	1			60 256	$\begin{array}{c} 60 \\ 256 \end{array}$						2 47					80 4 34				330 735	1, 7				175 , 119	1,		2 5		
875 776 500 219 982 304 245 662 851	1		330	638 248 550 654 372 14	1, 319 3, 638 4, 248 2, 550 1, 654 2, 372	1, 319 3, 638 4, 248 2, 550 1, 654 2, 372	1, 319 13, 638 4, 248 2, 550 1, 654 2, 372	1, 319 13, 638 4, 248 2, 550 1, 654 2, 372		5 1 0 1 3 2 6	, 120 241 , 103 , 622 156	25 4, 331 46, 120 241 1, 103 13, 622	25 4, 331 46, 120 241 1, 103 13, 622 156	1	27	904 839 852 497 305 66	2, (3, (4		352 774 358 367 316 385	1, 2 81, 3 20, 7 11, 3	1, 03		1 2 1 1	139 , 614 , 559 , 502 , 549 311 , 841 , 337	30, 3, 8, 215, 6,		7 4 7 6 1 3 6	10 10 1, 90 1, 38 44 60 9, 35	9
727	13 3, 7	13 3,	1 13	454	5, 454	5, 454	45, 454	45, 454		2 =	, 352	31, 352	81, 352	8	3	416	3,	21		287	09, 2	1, 50		}	, 529	278,		4	l, 05	464
159 138 263 864 172 155 802 670 180		3	4 3 3 2 3 3 0 9	664 166 258 322 523 160 19	4, 664 1, 166 258 3, 322 5, 523 2, 160 19 708	6, 322 6, 523 2, 160 19 708	4, 664 1, 166 258 6, 322 6, 523 2, 160 19 708	4, 664 1, 166 258 6, 322 6, 523 2, 160 19 708		0 4 9 1 7 0 0 7 4	1, 020 1, 154 779 411 1, 747 1, 110 2, 550 27	411 11, 747 4, 110 2, 550 27 6, 164	1, 020 4, 154 779 411 11, 747 4, 110 2, 550 27 6, 164	1	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	780 459 133 292 014	2, 3, 4 ,	2		155 277 598 282 455 155 930	77, 4 99, 1 27, 9 23, 4	19		7 8 8 8 8 1 1 3	254 , 977 788 128 , 408 , 088 , 151 528 847 450	14, 30,		7 5 7 0 6 1 0 4	1, 88 2, 74 3, 23 9, 69 73 0, 99 3, 90 2, 90 48 3, 62	286 9 30 53 12
783 581 114	86 3, 3	86 3 ,	1	431	2. 431	2. 431	7, 314 2, 431 17, 680			6 4	3, 324	8, 686 8, 324	8, 686		4	934	1) 1, 18,)93	42, 9 5, 0 00, 0)	, 667 , 979 , 1 4 9	3,		6	1, 98 50 7, 50	
	37 3, 7		-1-		$\overline{}$			50, 504		0	7, 810	77, 810	77, 810	7	3	623	8,	20		584	93, 8	69		5	, 415	194,		$\frac{1}{3}$	3, 20	326
164 815 631	38 38]	38	5	405	5, 050 3, 405 493	6, 405	³⁸ 6, 405	³⁶ 5, 050 ³⁸ 6, 405 493		9		3, 541 3, 509 477	3, 509		4	793 604 930	4, 2,			557	15, 3 13, 3 2, 0			1	, 114 , 361 349	84, 82,		5	7, 85 7, 73 85	137 137
873 274 100 314			2		540 12	540 12	12	540 12		2 4	l, 492 64	5, 439 1, 492 64 1, 345	1, 492 64		5	837 465 19 283			•	709 179	58, 3 16, 3	1	-	2	, 687 , 662 12 42			3 7	7, 96 7, 57 6 1, 65	7
561			6	486	2, 486	2, 486	2, 486	2, 486		1	3, 341	8, 341	8, 341		4	604	2,			395	89, 3			2	, 402	7,		7	, 25	47
726	39]	39	= = 6	536	7, 536	7, 536	³⁹ 7, 536	³⁹ 7, 536		9	1, 799	4, 799	³⁹ 4, 799	39	0	190	2,			808	26, 3	72		= = 	, 711	76,		5	, 59	90
774 430]		9	552 339	2, 552 339	.2, 552 339	12, 552 339	. 12, 552 339	,	6), 216 37	20, 216 37	20, 216 37	2	3	333 240	2,	1			49, 9 22, 9			2	, 512 , 824	167, 10,			43 41	76

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART I. ALL
[Money figures in

		Major indu	strial groups 9-	-Continued
		Finance, ir	isurance, etc.—	Continued
	·	Insurance carriers, etc.—Con.	Real estate, including	Lessors of real prop-
	<u> </u>	Insurance agents, brokers, etc.	lessors of buildings	erty, except buildings
1	Number of returns 15	6, 265	91, 104	7, 189
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ .		88, 304	5, 928
4	Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable 18	217, 213 10	1, 035, 686 163	7, 713 36
5	Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax. 19	26	919	279
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest. Rents and royalties ²² Net capital gain ²³ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	4 22 1, 242 1, 694 619 113 3, 538 217 8, 459	127 1, 427 27, 722 780, 376 11, 364 37, 661 17, 792 162 42, 570	9 185 2, 191 197, 084 1, 921 1, 589 2, 914 35
15	Total compiled receipts 4	233, 158	2, 044, 272	35, 709 255, 593
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ . Cost of operations ²⁸ . Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property. Repairs ²⁹ . Bad debts. Interest paid. Taxes paid ³⁰ . Contributions or gifts ³¹ . Depreciation	29, 851 47, 901 7, 653 458 1, 573 1, 336 4, 997 214	68, 982 150, 320 106, 742 91, 881 91, 890 21, 099 317, 184 339, 010	4, 160 765 5, 130 3, 425 1, 625 1, 703 51, 143 22, 611 73
26 27 28 29 30	Depletion	1, 811 4 (14) 1, 011 184 101, 364	273, 475 596 617 56, 658 80, 965 538, 501	10, 090 27, 074 23 8, 457 4, 763 29, 613
31 32	Total compiled deductions Compiled net profit or net loss (15 less 31)	198, 357 34, 800	2, 138, 817	170, 654
33 34	Net income or deficit ³ [32 less (6+7)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴	34, 774 545	38 94, 545 38 96, 098 13, 190	\$4, 938 84, 744 1, 536
35 36 37 38	Normal tax ⁵	6, 762 2, 004 87 2, 349	28, 126 8, 478 461 2, 909	24, 757 7, 198 55 4, 690
39	Total tax	11, 202	39, 973	36, 699
40	Compiled net profit less total tax (32 less 39)Dividends paid: 8	23, 599	⁵⁹ 134, 518	48, 239
41 42	Cash and assets other than own stock s Corporation's own stock	17, 851 175	86, 636 3, 432	95, 218 455

RETURNS-Continued

·	Ma	jor industrial grou	ıps 9—Continued	l		
		Agriculture, forest	try, and fishery			
Construction	Total agricul- ture, forestry, and fishery	Agriculture and services	Forestry	Fishery	Nature of business not allocable	
14, 996	7, 901	7, O98	496	307	7, 299	
499, 311 2, 952, 761	575, 478 136, 425	537, 5 62 125, 1 11	11, 140 4, 568	26, 777 6, 745	103, 423 61, 438	
33 230	$\begin{bmatrix} 36 \\ 737 \end{bmatrix}$	$\frac{28}{727}$	8 10	(14) 1	130 148	
15 455 2, 469 12, 243 1, 117 7, 516 5, 768 198 47, 817	7 198 2, 345 11, 159 3, 619 2, 016 9, 453 526 10, 617	6 1 82 1. 996 10. 456 1. 523 1. 007 9, 298 516 9, 518	1 11 307 341 2,059 919 126 10 713	6 42 362 27 89 29 (14) 387	19 400 3, 808 8, 339 2, 251 2, 267 2, 718 52 8, 417	10 11 11 11 11 11 11
3, 529, 934	752, 617	697, 9:31	20, 221	34, 455	193, 410	1
391, 325 2, 467, 668 137, 112 12, 314 17, 023 7, 905 10, 520 40, 603 899 42, 215 392 581 7, 817	411, 565 50, 195 23, 144 17, 487 12, 053 3, 348 12, 978 18, 377 153 26, 613 3, 601 2 5, 292	380, 974 45, 263 21, 294 17, 249 11, 212 3, 013 11, 273 16, 5 26 1 39 25, 270 6 84 2 3, 9 89	8, 022 1, 570 761 79 60 234 1, 478 1, 394 11 499 2, 916	22, 569 3, 362 1, 089 190 781 101 227 457 4 844 1	79, 346 21, 181 17, 823 3, 226 1, 652 3, 489 6, 354 6, 474 84 5, 434 787 49	10 11 11 20 21 22 23 24 24 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25
2, 186 213, 023	2, 973 101, 506	2, 2 93 95, 3 07	664 2, 911	3, 288	13, 282 43, 016	29 30
3, 351, 582	689, 289	634, 4.58	21, 876	32, 955	212, 958	3
178, 352 177, 882 11, 532	63, 328 63, 123 4, 041	63, 4.73 63, 2.85 3, 4.86	³⁸ 1, 655 ³⁸ 1, 666 423	1, 510 1, 504 132	³⁸ 19, 548 ³⁸ 19, 958 1, 391	33
31, 923 8, 695 2, 213 39, 236	14, 536 4, 088 590 3, 732	13, 6.85 3, 8.45 . 5.17 3, 4:30	480 137 13 88	371 106 59 213	2, 830 799 115 1, 396	38 30 30 30
82, 067	22, 945	21, 478	719	· 749	5, 140	38
\$6, 284	40, 383	41,995	³⁹ 2, 374	761	35 24, 689	40
33, 228 2, 726	32, 226 1, 027	29, 2,56 1, 0,27	2, 510	429	16, 220 189	41 42

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART II. RETURNS

[Money figures in

			Major in	dustrial gro	ıps ⁹	
]	Mining and	quarrying	
		All industrial groups	Total mining and quarrying	Metal mining	Anthra- cite mining	Bitumi- nous coal, lignite, peat, etc.
1	Number of returns 15	264, 628	4, 388	335	72	859
2	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ Interest on Government obligations:	143, 000, 769 24, 885, 257	2, 766, 681 200, 687	1, 000, 066 13, 615	153, 021 8, 001	787, 098 53, 197
4 5	Wholly taxable ¹⁸	29, 5 9 2 297, 5 3 7	145 1, 207	103 495	9 157	21 183
6 7 8 9 10 11	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest	149, 44.1 1, 527, 528	50 1, 366 6, 824 36, 020 7, 969 8, 150	24 410 2, 150 5, 906 989 640	(14) 6 74 1,928 2 216	16 575 1, 549 17, 656 428 468
12 13 14	Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	2, 091, 625 171, 842 1, 220, 270	52, 677 2, 521 26, 059	39, 408 577 3, 539	39 (14) 3, 110	3, 166 170 6, 876
15	Total compiled receipts 4	. 175, 181, 820	3, 110, 359	1, 067, 920	166, 564	871, 404
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital	12, 845, 978 35 2, 993, 972 1, 723, 000 1, 455, 487 498, 844 1, 922, 699 4, 398, 335 57, 227 3, 248, 417 472, 290 1111, 404	1, 709, 059 114, 968 41, 499 12, 850 56, 692 5, 631 25, 643 128, 456 832 128, 564 216, 633 912 8, 571 1, 195	605, 967 8, 066 5, 245 806 15, 572 729 4, 685 51, 019 354 37, 435 88, 391 2, 488 121	119, 210 5, 209- 1, 569 239 3, 493 485 2, 284 7, 779 29 3, 883 3, 982	601, 620 35, 593 10, 208 3, 396 19, 140 1, 075 6, 684 30, 099 86 26, 889 17, 274 18 1, 602 429
30	assets. ²⁴ Other deductions ³³	38 19, 720, 577	207, 314	31, 620	8, 448	59, 871
31	Total compiled deductions	³⁷ 156, 865, 7 2 0	2, 658, 820	853, 276	157, 121	813, 983
32 33 34	Compiled net profit (15 less 31)	18, 111, 095	451, 539 450, 123 19, 255	214, 644 214, 210 2, 690	9, 443 9, 437 3, 195	57, 421 56, 831 4, 562
35 36 37 38	Normal tax ⁶	797, 000 64, 149	81, 842 23, 173 368 38, 849	37, 234 10, 791 45 21, 873	1, 333 393 5 402	10, 199 2, 804 103 5, 959
39	Total tax	7, 167, 902	144, 232	69, 942	2, 133	19, 065
40	Compiled net profit less total tax (32 less 39). Dividends paid:8	11, 148, 198	307, 307	144, 702	7, 310	38, 356
41 42	Cash and assets other than own stock. 8 Corporation's own stock	6, 518, 177	308, 208 1, 659	145, 484 40	4,030	17, 955 273

WITH NET INCOME 3

	•	•	Major	industrial gro	oups 9—Cont	inued	· 		
Min	ing and	quarrying—	Continued		M	anulacturing			
leur natu	e petro- n and ral gas uction	Nonmetal- lic mining and quarrying	Mining and quar- rying not allocable	Total man- ufacturing	Food and kindred products	Beverages	Tobacco manu- factures	Cotton manu- factures	
	2, 134	960	28	58, 042	6, 220	1,908	137	· 717	1
	524, 360 105, 375	299, 188 19, 746	2, 948 753	86, 989, 225 1, 972, 359	1 2, 651, 186 66, 365	2, 080, 835 7, 039	1, 545, 384 1, 607	1, 915, 639 8, 127	2 3
	8 290	. 5 81	1	1, 349 10, 841	41 719	20 209	10 325	$\begin{array}{c} 12 \\ 170 \end{array}$	4 5
. • • •	6 323 2,691 8,144 6,304 6,394	4 53 357 2, 383 237 391	(14) (14) 2 4 9 42	1, 204 8, 506 101, 421 232, 957 15, 847 26, 405	74 779 10, 354 17, 920 1, 405 2, 150	8 197 2, 281 3, 488 199 839	46 112 2, 553 2, 588 221 61	3 212 1, 545 6, 968 250 552	6 7 8 9 10 11
	8, 591 1, 771 10, 126	1, 457 3 2, 365	17 42	498, 578 81, 240 395, 590	36, 653 13, 104 50, 471	2, 830 140 11, 898	4, 483 753 6, 622	2, 369 41 10, 511	12 13 14
	674, 382	326, 269	3, 819	90, 335, 521	1 2, 851, 221	2, 109, 982	1, 564, 765	1, 946, 400	15
	210, 448 55, 243 13, 541 5, 906 6, 901 1, 892 9, 831 30, 038 211 46, 802 96, 889 4 3, 203 306	169, 777 10, 390 10, 787 2, 481 11, 569 1, 442 2, 119 9, 426 152 13, 416 9, 945 111 760 337	2, 036 467 150 24 18 8 40 96 1 138 152	62, 626, 181 1, 245, 514 1, 241, 867 311, 579 1, 150, 549 171, 630 324, 896 2, 249, 819 28, 755 1, 564, 914 213, 009 87, 783 199, 257 52, 651	10,358,153 15,856 98,077 31,445 95,333 23,430 33,802 182,197 2,528 133,359 318 535 31,942 7,831	1, 164, 974 1, 841 31, 020 5, 492 13, 900 4, 478 11, 012 323, 707 1, 066 35, 822 3 81 1, 395 951	1, 144, 368 135 5, 329 1, 298 2, 034 606 6, 062 107, 749 265 7, 556	1, 502, 063 3, 141 17, 782 1, 548 22, 514 1, 308 7, 025 40, 242 272 33, 789 11 214 1, 881 3, 317	16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
	75, 464	31, 586	324	8, 256, 042	1, 175, 411	309, 875	121, 922	96, 460	30
·············	556, 679	274, 297	3, 464	79, 724, 446	1. 2, 190, 218	1,905,616	1, 397, 967	1, 731, 567	31
	117, 704 117, 375 7, 359	51, 972 51, 915 1, 428	355 355 20	10, 611, 075 10, 601, 366 140, 712	661, 003 660, 150 11, 432	204, 367 204, 161 3, 473	166, 798 166, 640 108	214, 833 214, 618 9, 349	32 33 34
	23, 500 6, 509 36 2, 825	9, 511 2, 656 179 7, 784	66 19 (14) 7	1, 755, 334 444, 862 42, 695 2, 702, 957	129, 288 31, 281 2, 046 69, 932	42, 397 9, 332 313 19, 577	34, 606 10, 105 8 18, 003	40, 760 6, 323 673 44, 157	35 36 37 38
	32, 870	20, 130	91	4, 945, 848	232, 546	71, 618	62, 722	91, 913	39
-	84, 833	31, 842	264	5, 665, 227	428, 457	132, 748	104, 076	122, 920	40
:	117, 415	23, 275	49	2, 815, 318	271, 483	69, 385	94, 639	41, 112	41
	1,033	314		75, 769	2, 636	663		. 847	42

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART II. RETURNS WITH

		1	Major indus	trial grouns		ed
				acturing—(,
		Textile- mill products, except cotton	Apparel and products made from fabrics	Leather and products	Rubber products	Lumber and timber basic products
1	Number of returns 15	2, 992	5, 791	1, 562	419	1, 924
2 3 4	Receipts: Gross sales 16. Gross receipts from operations 17. Interest on Government obligations: Whelly toyable 15.	51, 119	3, 007, 625 35, 507	1, 635, 785 4, 717	1, 653, 983 2, 685	1, 385, 417 26, 314
5	Wholly taxable 15	22 250	122	90 90	8 63	11 170
6 7 8 9 10 11	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest. Rents and royalties ²² Net capital gain ²³ Net gain, sales other than capital assets. ²⁴	2, 784 5, 393 896 1, 186	4 81 1, 102 5, 419 107 261	2 90 937 1, 259 102 121	3 30 1,404 2,980 70 47	6 124 1,771 7,180 2,681 5,273
12 13 14	Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	1, 444	1,841 160 11,806	1, 755 7 8, 479	6, 221 5, 921 5, 379	3, 949 173 12, 075
15	Total compiled receipts 4	3, 945, 494	3, 064, 042	1, 653, 345	1, 678, 794	1, 445, 143
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁵ Cost of operations ²⁵ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁰ Contributions or gifts ²¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets. ²⁴	3, O10,771 30, 809 70, 823 10, 506 39, 932 3, 803 15, 807 64, 136 1, 467 55, 692 49 236 6, 409 6, 147	2, 421, 152 26, 453 95, 786 22, 315 5, 525 5, 076 8, 041 35, 042 1, 067 11, 639 32 100 1, 605 316	1, 345,787 2, 713 31, 542 6, 469 11, 377 2, 213 4, 918 23, 179 471 10, 893 8 36 1, 035 693	1,153,947 394 11,961 5,468 22,768 5,260 7,815 75,109 345 28,484 539 373 1,129 806	972,714 13, 288 28, 756 3, 097 11, 839 4, 807 7, 031 29, 386 430 29, 627 29, 856 196 5, 997 989
30	Other deductions 33	272, 509	295, 783	117, 289	210, 981	139, 679
31	Total compiled deductions		2, 929, 932	1, 558, 622	1, 525, 382	1, 277, 693
32 33 34	Compiled net profit (15 less 31) Net income ³ [32 less (6+7)]. Net operating loss deduction ³⁴ .	356, 399 356, 163 13, 524	134, 109 134, 024 5, 525	94, 723 94, 632 4, 000	153, 412 153, 378 1, 362	167, 451 167, 320 5, 990
35 36 37 38	Normal tax ⁵ Surtax ⁶ Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax ⁷	63, 556 14, 993 2, 742 72, 153	24, 210 5, 148 1, 090 18, 862	18, 720 2, 818 799 9, 857	28, 397 5, 560 397 30, 287	29, 157 7, 732 815 33, 462
39	Total tax	1 53, 444	49, 311	32, 195	64, 640	71, 166
40	Compiled net profit less total tax (32 less 39). Dividends paid: 8	202, 955	84, 798	62, 529	88, 772	96, 284
41 42	Cash and assets other than own stock s. Corporation's own stock	67, 613 4, 116	24. 095 3, 163	27, 935 1, 064	35, 862 174	51, 601 1, 488

NET INCOME 3—Continued

		Major in	dustrial grou	ps 9—Contin	ued			
		N	lanufacturi ng	 g—Continue	d			
Furniture and finished lumber products	Paper and allied products	Printing and publishing industries	Chemicals and allied products	Petroleum and coal products	Stone, clay, and glass products	Iron, steel, and products	Nonferrous metals and their products	
3,003	1, 892	6, 201	4, 227	412	2, 155	5, 254	1, 968	1
1, 678, 517 7, 109	2, 710, 729 4, 916	2, 042, 283 126, 396	6, 208, 003 42, 45 9	5, 997, 296 321, 479	2, 167, 136 8, 516	11, 471, 796 52, 727	2, 722, 396 74, 174	$\frac{2}{3}$
40 188	42 578	104 957	10O 1, 286	50 754	81 513	110 1,078	45 280	4 5
18 257 1, 346 2, 262 477 738	34 188 5, 529 6, 584 966 1, 253	52 796 3, 381 10, 323 1, 073 760	24 1 1, 41 5 8, 68 0 16, 57 3 1, 49 7 81 9	140 383 14, 625 53, 594 1, 116 2, 528	65 274 2, 057 5. 672 936 1, 328	67 596 9, 515 19, 943 690 2, 450	26 174 2, 380 2, 658 462 295	6 7 8 9 10
. 2, 469 . 310 10, 404	7, 585 1, 899 15, 046	17, 946 1, 234 20, 170	72,658 7,898 22,431	189, 231 2, 795 28, 913	9, 362 5, 415 12, 461	28, 882 4, 068 37, 749	17, 381 6, 502 7, 934	12 13 14
1, 704, 135	2, 755, 348	2, 225, 476	6, 384, 06 1	6, 612, 904	2, 213, 815	11, 629, 673	2, 834, 706	15
1, 224, 322 3, 738 48, 125 8, 746 15, 237 4, 695 5, 879 30, 324 631 21, 031 975 133 1, 634 1, 541	1, 864, 941 1, 415 51, 077 10, 012 56, 111 5, 692 16, 437 55, 092 1, 357 69, 450 3, 466 799 18, 411 2, 122	1, 327, 982 60, 043 90, 345 23, 704 9, 517 8, 301 11, 303 45, 107 1, 687 38, 582 38 38 3, 583 761	3, 962, 363 6, 117 88, 159 16, 801 75, 760 15, 102 17, 134 117, 517 2, 242 139, 768 5, 744 11, 114 12, 4136	4, 199, 530 171, 710 15, 390 62, 469 87, 282 17, 446 36, 470 229, 963 917 268, 556 161, 932 898 29, 185 2, 797	1, 407, 310 4, 354 41, 501 6, 178 45, 314 4, 915 7, 098 45, 882 988 59, 226 1, 920 696 4, 796 1, 477	8, 276, 783 30, 451 159, 718 36, 202 287, 675 11, 924 80, 056 223, 321 3, 449 251, 588 3, 671 16, 726 16, 215 8, 298	2, 038, 346 38, 945 45, 260 7, 187 35, 053 3, 302 7, 151 49, 028 1, 072 38, 266 3, 209 9, 933 4, 680 1, 051	16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
193, 986	242, 847	389, 043	882, 097	771, 553	235, 760	682, 198	171, 255	30
1, 560, 997	2, 399, 231	2, 010, 035	5, 354, 472	6, 056, 098	1, 867, 417	10, 088, 275	2, 453, 737	31
143, 138 142, 863 5, 249	356, 117 355, 895 5, 383	215, 441 214, 593 3, 564	1, 029, 589 1, 027, 932 4, 477	556, 805 556, 282 4, 244	346, 398 346, 059 2, 954	1, 541, 398 1, 540, 734 25, 898	380, 969 380, 769 2, 085	32 33 34
25, 427 5, 994 1, 243 25, 579	59, 933 15, 519 1, 490 92, 866	40, 818 11, 475 375 16, 929	170, 565 45, 548 1, 985 247, 011	88, 387 25, 440 288 22, 976	59, 948 16, 349 654 82, 429	240, 328 65, 400 9, 826 479, 903	59, 997 16, 682 1, 075 112, 021	35 36 37 38
58, 244	169, 809	69, 597	465, 1 O 9	137, 092	159, 380	795, 457	189, 775	38
84, 894	186, 309	145, 844	564, 4-80	419, 714	187, 018	745, 941	191, 194	40
30, 418 1, 418	91, 391 1, 978	88, 503 4, 223	336, 94 0 14, 20 5	288, 639 15, 791	107, 784 1, 649	275, 064 5, 554	83, 721 1, 252	41 42

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART II. RETURNS WITH

	, .	1	Major indus	trial groups 9	-Continued	
	,		Manuf	facturing—C	ontinued	
		Electrical machinery and equip- ment	Machinery, except transporta- tion equip- ment and electrical	Automo- biles and equipment, except electrical	Transportation equipment, except automobiles	Other manu- facturing
1	Number of returns 15	1, 251	4,622	546	573	2, 669
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ Interest on Government obligations:	3, 672, 166 7, 635	6, 983, 516 87, 839	6, 447, 972 1, 721	2, 825, 235 1, 017, 773	1, 520, 692 12, 852
4 5	Wholly taxable 18	44 398	117 1, 793	417 515	21 154	37 101
6 7 8 9 10 11	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest. Rents and royalties ²² Net capital gain ²³ Net gain, sales other than capital assets. ²⁴	206 469 3, 317 6, 874 473 859	130 1, 458 14, 491 35, 644 1, 332 3, 497	21 331 5, 540 8, 719 271 294	25 159 3, 039 5, 326 383 472	17 92 2, 152 3, 784 177 318
12 13 14	Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	13, 376 3, 264 11, 811	12, 474 8, 573 36, 704	43, 400 14, 774 18, 783	10, 704 412 21, 729	6, 510 1, 941 8, 658
15	Total compiled receipts 4	3, 720, 893	7, 187, 568	6, 542, 757	3, 885, 433	1, 557, 331
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁵ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital	41, 659 9, 649 42, 576 3, 209 4, 588 97, 165 1, 401 57, 524	4, 374, 906 6, 706 144, 363 15, 823 110, 138 26, 483 16, 067 153, 839 3, 677 111, 073 411 14, 975 19, 322 4, 238	4, 992, 297 37 25, 361 4, 590 83, 745 1, 986 7, 163 198, 366 1, 709 93, 036 642 8, 297 9, 233 683	1, 965, 407 816, 455 23, 147 8, 818 58, 622 5, 980 6, 809 76, 308 76, 308 30 15, 076 4, 869 2, 490	950, 395 6, 374 49, 201 10, 198 11, 215 9, 712 4, 179 33, 519 935 21, 258 5 1, 507 14, 744 916
30	assets. 24 Other deductions 33	372, 063	860, 898	250, 712	135, 837	227, 812
31	Total compiled deductions	3, 053, 794	5, 862, 918	5, 677, 859	3, 158, 416	1, 341, 969
32	Compiled net profit or net loss (15 less 31).	667, 099	1, 324, 651	864, 899	727, 017	215, 362
33 34	Net income or deficit [32 less (6+7)] Net operating loss deduction [34]	666, 424 5, 000	1, 323, 063 8, 941	864, 547 5, 801	726, 834 6, 210	215, 254 3, 696
35 36 37 38	Normal tax ⁵ Surtax ⁶ Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax ⁷	98, 356 27, 591 1, 756 239, 918	210, 819 47, 748 6, 865 433, 606	133, 366 36, 502 3, 195 266, 717	106, 496 23, 752 2, 521 291, 778	35, 263 9, 633 1, 205 54, 587
39	Total tax	367, 621	699, 038	439, 780	424, 548	100, 688
40	Compiled net profit less total tax (32 less 39). Dividends paid: 8	299, 478	625, 613	425, 119	302, 470	114, 674
41	Cash and assets other than own stock.	145, 991	255, 420	257, 076	94, 177	59, 476
42	Corporation's own stock	678	6, 653	527	3, 011	3, 569

NET INCOME 3—Continued

		Maj	or industrial a	grou r os 9—Co	ntinued			
Manufac- uring-Con.		Public u	ıtilities			Trade		
				· ·		Whole	esale	ļ
Manufac- turing not allocable	Total public utilities	Transpor- tation	Communi- cation	Other public utilities	Total trade	Total wholesale	Commission merchants	
1, 599	12, 985	8, 587	1, 951	2, 447	89, 475	27, 491	3, 577	1
808, 323 3, 284	162, 882 13, 453, 127	101, 635 7, 915, 301	7, 487 1, 616, 564	53, 760 3, 921, 262	51, 551, 123 911, 497	25, 099, 614 579, 471	864, 193 300, 538	2 3
8 129	289 3, 275	157 2, 368	13 45	119 862	302 1, 711	194 663	10 29	4 5
2 67 638 1,804 63 305	342 1, 207 72, 325 251, 883 10, 007 28, 393	102 731 44, 196 201, 570 7, 376 21, 185	5 73 2, 819 24, 594 384 55	234 403 25, 310 25, 720 2, 246 7, 153	169 1, 681 76, 849 100, 743 5, 739 8, 147	55 797 27, 029 22, 197 2, 425 3, 306	4 125 5, 916 2, 027 254 261	6 7 8 9 10 11
2, 538 412 4, 662	135, 812 1, 795 54, 425	74, 853 762 35, 703	13, 755 29 3, 008	47, 204 1, 004 15, 714	59, 241 31, 209 504, 336	33, 646 6, 712 141, 618	7, 229 133 15, 368	12 13 14
822, 234	14, 175, 762	8, 405, 941	1, 668, 830	4, 100, 991	53, 252, 745	25, 917, 726	1, 196, 086	15
561, 281 1, 478 27, 484 3, 566 7, 083 1, 901 3, 048 13, 641 253 10, 651 134 739 898 909	116, 763 7, 285, 772 116, 296 462, 631 24, 996 23, 423 852, 378 1, 035, 461 4, 897 918, 176 13, 968 19, 875 152, 320 9, 599	69, 913 4, 948, 742 84, 459 394, 447 20, 236 8, 925 475, 648 486, 443 1, 202 298, 016 3, 538 18, 038 141, 498 6, 824	3, 532 747, 743 9, 424 31, 710 1, 632 5, 032 47, 997 145, 525 1, 058 190, 256 4 9 1, 136 845	43, 317 1, 589, 287 22, 414 36, 474 3, 128 9, 466 328, 732 403, 493 2, 637 429, 903 10, 426 1, 827 9, 687 1, 930	41, 261, 132 377, 957 947, 125 642, 189 110, 261 165, 464 129, 514 481, 126 13, 623 271, 012 997 1, 308 37, 824 8, 388	21, 736, 157 213, 204 424, 639 90, 940 24, 680 62, 917 52, 241 147, 189 4, 902 68, 091 476 416 16, 418 3, 546	797, 316 55, 920 48, 406 9, 666 1, 193 5, 033 4, 233 8, 837 522 3, 712 16 31 3, 708 624	166 177 188 199 200 211 222 232 244 255 260 277 288 299
100, 071	1, 056, 394	534, 319	164, 485	357, 590	6, 580, 416	2, 106, 873	177, 674	30
733, 137	12, 092, 947	7, 492, 248	1, 350, 387	3, 250, 312	51, 028, 339	24, 952, 689	1, 116, 891	3
89, 097	2, 082, 815	913, 693	318, 443	850, 679	2, 224, 405	965, 036	79, 195	3
89, 028 2, 446	2, 081, 267 64, 793	912, 859 55, 268	318, 366 1, 247	850, 042 8, 279	2, 222, 556 53, 406	964, 185 21, 928	79, 066 1, 953	3
14, 539 3, 940 1, 332 20, 345	416, 504 120, 172 1, 073 167, 434	171, 259 48, 880 960 87, 462	65, 445 19, 000 34 30, 770	179, 800 52, 292 79 49, 202	394, 115 106, 122 15, 058 347, 943	167, 518 a 42, 120 9, 500 169, 811	12, 100 3, 161 380 16, 072	3333
40, 156	705, 183	308, 561	115, 249	281, 373	863, 238	388, 950	31, 713	3
48, 941	1, 377, 633	605, 132	203, 194	569, 366	1, 361, 168	576, 086	47, 482	4
16, 991	1, 076, 225	344, 541	201, 445	530, 240	577, 490	216, 599	21,634	4
1, 108	4, 262	2, 073	569	1, 619	24, 243	14, 761	278	4

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal zax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART II. RETURNS WITH

		<i>N</i>	Aajor industi	rial groups 9	-Continue	d			
			Trac	de—Contim	ied				
		Whole-sale—Con.		Re	Retail				
		Other whole- salers	Total retail	General merchan- dise	Food stores, including market milk dealers	Package liquor stores			
1	Number of returns 15	23, 914	51, 444	4, 469	3, 088	900			
3	Receipts: Gross sales 16 Gross receipts from operations 17 Interest on Government obligations:	24, 235, 420 278, 933	22, 556, 944 246, 781	6, 725, 265 25, 584	4, 344, 532 19, 306	73, 695 1, 157			
4 5	Wholly taxable ¹⁸ Subject to declared value excess- profits tax and surtax. ¹⁹	185 633	89 890	34 375	83				
6 7 8 9 10	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ . Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ . Other interest. Rents and royalties ²² . Net capital gain ²³ . Net gain, sales other than capital assets. ²⁴	672 21, 113	95 635 44, 053 68, 875 2, 792 3, 526	19 243 23, 987 35, 566 681 778	9 59 1, 645 3, 515 588 711	1 81 14 42			
12 13 14	Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	26, 417 6, 579 1 26, 250	23, 351 6, 114 329, 138	10, 721 6, 097 85, 681	3, 683 3 13, 939	(14)			
15	Total compiled receipts 4	24, 721, 640	23, 283, 283	6, 915, 029	4, 388, 080	75, 121			
16 17 18 19 20 22 22 23 24 25 26 27 28	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³² Net loss, sales other than capital assets. ²⁴	1 57, 284 3 76, 233 81, 274 23, 488 57, 885 48, 008 1 38, 351 4, 380 64, 379 460 385 12, 710 2, 922	16, 456, 703 133, 014 423, 590 514, 540 76, 172 80, 986 65, 547 289, 644 7, 715 175, 696 330 800 18, 710 4, 123	4, 413, 243 7, 872 60, 361 172, 802 30, 373 23, 339 24, 184 116, 446 3, 476 62, 613 90 644 6, 621 1, 022	3, 502, 497 11, 269 27, 176 54, 225 12, 839 2, 999 6, 061 38, 557 889 35, 077 3 15 7, 134 823	58, 683 982 3, 536 1, 692 95 45 166 1, 307 9 352			
0	Other deductions ³³ Total compiled deductions	1,929,199	3, 973, 112 22, 220, 683	1,481,912	601, 205	6, 708			
2 3 4	Compiled net profit (15 less 31)	885, 841 885, 119 19, 975	1, 062, 600 1, 061, 870 26, 305	510, 028 509, 767 5, 330	4, 300, 768 87, 312 87, 244 1, 984	73, 583 1, 539 1, 539 136			
5 6 7 8	Normal tax ⁵	1 55, 418 38, 959 9, 120 1 53, 740	189, 905 53, 652 4, 147 158, 173	93, 042 26, 597 1, 187 100, 427	17, 245 4, 941 114 7, 480	211 68 18 25			
9	Total tax	3 57, 237	405, 876	221, 253	29, 779	321			
0	Compiled net profit less total tax (32 less 39).	528,604	656, 724	288, 775	57, 533	. 1, 218			
1 2	Dividends paid: Cash and assets other than own stock Corporation's own stock	194, 965 14, 483	296, 192 7, 116	158, 157 1, 326	38, 099 547	114			

NET INCOME 3—Continued

	_	Major	industrial gr	oups 9—Cont	inued			
			Trade—C	on tinued				
			Retail—C	on tinued			•	
Drug stores	Apparel and acces- sories	Furniture and house furnishings	Eating and drink- ing places	Automo- tive dealers	Filling stations	Hard- ware	Building materials, fuel, and ice	
2, 605	7, 298	3, 885	3, 853	7, 658	1, 409	1, 828	5, 646]
573, 966 2, 522	2, 055, 546 17, 864	869, 351 12, 298	526, 402 33, 588	4 , 043, 603 90, 953	309, 018 3, 671	200, 801 1, 405	1, 197, 919 13, 007	3
2 9	12 105	3 33	$\begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 22 \end{array}$	6 50	(¹⁴) 86	$\frac{1}{2}$	13 44	,
(14) 8 433 1, 451 18 73	6 61 1, 380 10, 887 414 70	6 35 2, 747 2, 166 138 183	3 7 160 2, 501 107 157	1 12 5, 879 1, 901 126 319	36 48 138 2,771 37 117	(14) 33 769 359 11 53	11 51 2, 518 4, 124 444 589	8 9 10 11
1, 878	2, 370	490	1, 094 (14)	631 6	237 3	98	1,049 2	1:1:1:1:
5, 628	42, 016	89, 694	3, 436	32, 803	2,001	2,723	13, 657	14
585, 989	2, 130, 731	977, 145	567, 478	4, 176, 290	318, 164	206, 257	1, 233, 428	13
395, 376 1, 253 12, 435 26, 504 2, 010 453 833 7, 953 127 5, 740 (14) 225 111	1, 340, 868 8, 943 64, 257 119, 483 5, 852 9, 051 4, 241 25, 447 993 15, 375 17 83 995 323	493, 760 3, 998 38, 507 27, 044 2, 257 9, 531 4, 900 16, 163 659 5, 419 2 2 5 459 120	310, 138 20, 625 20, 379 30, 538 5, 430 486 1, 341 13, 060 140 11, 547 12 (14) 306 131	3, 431, 633 57, 576 86, 538 33, 814 5, 957 11, 045 11, 311 25, 807 535 10, 086 15 10 1, 144 959	233, 905 1, 974 5, 404 4, 789 1, 946 818 635 6, 251 45 4, 732 13	152, 837 769 9, 146 3, 187 245 1, 353 903 2, 451 55 1, 071 1	914, 222 8, 523 40, 826 6, 145 5, 425 9, 475 5, 596 16, 525 347 12, 360 54 40 1, 075 369	10 11 11 12 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22
109, 166	430, 097	316, 606	130, 767	399, 400	42, 400	24, 429	159, 500	3
562, 191	2, 026, 024	919, 431	544, 900	4, 075, 830	303, 174	196, 501	1, 180, 485	3
23, 798 23, 789 825	104, 707 104, 641 4, 433	57, 714 57, 673 2, 555	22, 577 22, 568 1, 345	100, 460 100, 447 3, 379	14, 990 14, 905 302	9, 755 9, 722 428	52, 943 52, 882 1, 994	3 3
4, 402 808 91 1, 519	18, 369 5, 009 443 12, 976	10, 378 2, 951 389 5, 301	4, 027 1, 033 91 966	16, 119 4, 713 514 15, 728	2, 814 824 36 1, 522	1, 504 462 129 869	9, 160 2, 615 420 3, 037	3 3 3
6, 819	36, 797	19, 019	6, 117	37, 074	5, 196	2, 964	15, 232	3
16, 979	67, 910	38, 695	16, 460	63, 386	9, 793	6, 792	37, 712	4
7, 995 62	21, 787 1, 535	8, 990 1, 188	7, 221 34	18, 923 686	4, 947 30	2, 514 84	14, 590 895	44

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART II. RETURNS WITH

		Ma	ajor indust	rial groups ⁹	Continue	d :
		Trac	dé∸Contir	nued	Ser	vice
		Retail—C	ontinued			Hotels
		Other retail trade	Retail trade not allocable	Trade not allocable	Total service	and other lodging places
1	Number of returns 15	5, 240	3, 565	10, 540	19, 111	2, 212
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ Interest on Government obligations:	968, 187 20, 184	668, 658 5, 242	3, 894, 565 85, 245	489, 157 2, 485, 470	121, 671 245, 517
4 5	Wholly taxable 18 Subject to declared value excess- profits tax and surtax. 19	4 66	7 15	19 158	54 262	6 27
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest. Rents and royalties ²² Net capital gain ²³ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ . Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	2 58 3, 188 2, 277 87 250 623 2 22, 927	1 21 1, 208 1, 279 125 184 475 (14) 14, 502	20 248 5, 767 9, 671 522 1, 314 2, 244 18, 382 33, 580	22 384 6, 089 54, 877 1, 452 2, 411 24, 102 2, 920 39, 978	2 10 468 20, 929 386 569 1, 224 2 5, 685
15	Total compiled receipts 4	1, 017, 855	691, 717	4, 051, 736	3, 107, 176	396, 497
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions	6, 718 39, 455 26, 209 2, 201 8, 280 3, 089 13, 091 274 6, 587 4 3 374	538, 648 2, 513 15, 571 8, 106 1, 542 4, 111 2, 287 6, 587 166 4, 737 113	3, 068, 272 31, 738 98, 896 36, 710 9, 409 21, 561 11, 726 44, 294 1, 007 27, 226 191 92 2, 696	265, 128 1, 353, 939 157, 420 137, 091 33, 324 11, 376 32, 573 87, 797 1, 464 94, 334 285 246 13, 412 812	69, 731 100, 876 10, 080 23, 851 12, 038 1, 169 11, 901 20, 270 137 22, 887 56 18 577 112
30 31	Other deductions 33 Total compiled deductions	185, 291 962, 624	85, 630 670, 172	500, 431 3, 854, 967	658, 082 2, 847, 283	95, 585 369, 288
32 33 34	Compiled net profit (15 less 31) Net income ³ [32 less (6+7)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴	===	21, 545 21, 524 973	196, 769 196, 501 5, 173	259, 893 259, 487 9, 443	27, 209 27, 197 2, 265
35 36 37 38	Normal tax ⁵ Surtax ⁶ Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax ⁷	9, 156 2, 568 512 7, 263	3, 479 1, 062 205 1, 060	36, 692 10, 350 1, 410 19, 959	46, 883 11, 161 763 16, 788	4, 662 1, 221 64 1, 425
39	Total tax	19, 499	5, 806	68, 411	75, 595	7, 371
40	Compiled net profit less total tax (32 less 39) Dividends paid: 8	35, 732	15, 739	128, 358	184, 297	19, 838
41 42	Cash and assets other than own stock 8 Corporation's own stock	8, 703 458	4, 153 272	64, 699 2, 367	96, 563 4, 589	6, 794 520

NET INCOME 3—Continued

		Maj	or industrial g	roups 9—Cor	itinued			
			Service—C	ontinued				
Personal service	Business service	Automotive repair serv- ices and garages	Miscellane- ous repair services, hand trades	Motion pictures	Amuse- ment, ex- cept motion pictures	Other service, including schools	Service not allocable	
4, 525	3, 569	1, 533	937	2, 561	2, 032	1, 659	83	
124, 172 414, 663	62, 532 612, 623	52, 751 50, 860	32, 69 4 51, 38 O	50, 727 784, 770	26, 617 174, 537	15, 581 146, 013	2, 411 5, 106	
9 37	17 89	6 3	(¹⁴) 2	. 8 41	3 11	5 52		
4 48 260 1, 197 105 291 474 3 4, 061	6 59 1, 651 9, 118 273 417 2, 997 294 6, 183	(14) 3 66 2, 042 80 283 26	(14) 44 80 50 58 10 5 407	228 2, 805 16, 924 187 439 18, 667 2, 542 14, 978	(14) 5 556 3, 554 295 270 375 2 3, 633	6 32 233 972 74 77 328 73 2, 903	5 61 1 6 (14) (14) 36	10 11 11 12 14
545, 324	696, 259	108, 213	84, 731	892, 317	209, 858	166, 350	7, 628	1
62, 905 229, 141 36, 804 13, 725 7, 009 2, 578 3, 129 14, 543 297 18, 650	43, 525 335, 962 51, 533 14, 160 3, 061 2, 002 1, 663 11, 612 337 11, 988 150	34, 947 23, 228 6, 478 10, 903 1, 197 477 907 2, 812 35 4, 554	22,019 32,410 6,740 1,166 342 315 301 1,628 24 1,610	7, 305 479, 519 17, 408 58, 586 5, 387 3, 134 12, 126 22, 229 251 22, 444 8	13, 582 81, 814 11, 195 9, 339 3, 001 488 1, 841 10, 730 307 8, 581 38	9, 473 69, 449 16, 087 5, 122 1, 258 1, 172 691 3, 829 72 3, 533 19	1, 641 1, 541 1, 093 239 31 41 15 144 3 86	16 17 18 19 20 21 22 24 24 26 27
231 155 126, 743	1, 301 98 163, 879	$\begin{array}{c} 20 \\ 28 \\ 17,371 \end{array}$	29 7 11, 269	10, 565 232 158, 194	282 153 43, 348	406 26 39, 385	1 (14) 2, 308	28 29 30
515, 924	641, 275	102, 956	77,878	797, 590	184, 700	150, 525	7, 147	31
29, 400 29, 348 1, 619	54, 984 54, 919 1, 351	5, 257 5, 254 384	6,85 4 6,85 2 24 6	94, 727 94, 496 1, 561	25, 157 25, 153 1, 371	15, 824 15, 787 612	481 481 34	32 33 34
4, 946 1, 391 127 1, 362	10, 446 2, 860 93 3, 788	749 237 26 607	1,07 4 31 9 12 0 1,04 9	17, 678 3, 112 146 3, 609	4, 510 1, 128 78 3, 181	2, 737 869 103 1, 751	82 26 5 16	38 37 38
7, 825	17,.188	1, 619	2, 56 1	24, 545	8, 897	5, 460	129	38
21, 574	37, 796	3, 639	4, 292	70, 182	16, 260	10, 365	352	4(
7, 574 137	24, 548 756	· 739 23	95 2 7 9	44, 160 887	7, 904 (¹⁴)	3, 714 2, 187	177	4:

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART II. RETURNS WITH

					mey ligures in
		Major	industrial gr	oups 9—Cont	inued
		Finance, i	nsurance, rea real pr	al estate, and operty	lessors of
				Finance	
		Total finance, in surance, real estate, and lessors of real property	Total finance	Banks and trust com- panies	Long-term credit agen- cies, mort- gage com- panies, ex- cept banks
1	Number of returns 15	66, 304	22, 926	11, 672	1, 247
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ Interest on Government obligations:	83, 253 3, 070, 400	28, 167 817, 983	255, 503	11, 316
4 5	Wholly taxable ¹⁸ Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax. ¹⁹	27, 263 279, 215	26, 479 254, 465	$\begin{array}{c} 25,878 \\ 251,345 \end{array}$	21 48
6 7 8 9 10 11	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest Rents and royalties ²² Net capital gain ²³ Net gain, sales other than capital	135, 544 1, 257, 359 766, 125	52, 096 122, 720 1, 162, 155 133, 758 73, 723 37, 002	50, 976 117, 811 813, 035 69, 422 52, 859 3, 222	5 77 11, 316 1, 097 869 562
12 13 14	assets. ²⁴ Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	51, 442	1, 215, 179 50, 167 71, 024	. 19, 799 . 431 38, 361	208 (14) 1, 709
15	Total compiled receipts 4	7, 325, 262	4, 044, 916	1, 698, 642	27, 229
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁵ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³	223, 352 35 345, 672 129, 461 53, 698 113, 164 539, 881 363, 517 6, 601 211, 860 25, 016 673 156, 952 21, 825	18, 705 136, 608 230, 929 65, 857 12, 874 106, 116 372, 278 142, 209 5, 170 70, 030 1, 608 107 105, 652 15, 826 859, 695	253 162, 096 36, 641 10, 602 70, 778 162, 652 94, 621 3, 100 40, 589 134 2 2 56, 173 12, 493 533, 607	571 3, 656 684 159 568 3, 773 1, 028 470 3
31	Total compiled deductions		2, 143, 664	1, 183, 743	21, 499
32 33 34	Compiled net profit or net loss (15 less 31) Net income or deficit ³ [32 less (6+7)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴	2, 196, 636	1, 901, 251 1, 726, 436 8, 099	514, 899 346, 111 2, 535	5, 730 5, 648 388
35 36 37 38	Normal tax 5	77, 928	126, 846 53, 978 658 28, 938	24, 639 25, 232 293 1, 430	988 304 12 35
39	Total tax		210, 419	51, 595	1, 340
40 41 42	Compiled net profit less total tax (32 less 39). Dividends paid: Cash and assets other than own stock Corporation's own stock	1, 575, 419	1, 690, 832 1, 301, 829 38, 859	463, 304 220, 076 13, 699	4, 390 2, 894 226

NET INCOME 3—Continued

		Major	industrial gr	oups —Con	tinued			
	Finance,	insurance, rea	l estate, and	lessors of real	property—C	Continued		
		Finance—C	ontinued			Insurance agents		
Short-term credit agencies, except banks	Invest- ment trusts and invest- ment com- panies 10	Other investment 'companies, including holding com- panies 11 12	Security and com- modity-ex- change brokers and dealers	Other finance companies	Finance not allocable	Total insurance carriers, agents, etc.	Insurance carriers	
3, 436	2, 322	1,488	824	657	1, 280	4, 490	821	
6, 300 257, 679	1, 167	16, 194 176, 511	96, 545	5, 673 5, 709	13, 554	1, 742, 447	1, 560, 365	
40 41	154 1, 010	304 1,667	27 144	$\begin{bmatrix} 2\\34 \end{bmatrix}$	53 176	628 23, 759	·619 23, 737	
$ \begin{array}{r} 10 \\ 91 \\ 154,035 \\ 1,159 \\ 385 \\ 509 \end{array} $	123 1, 061 18, 078 2, 540 7, 261 204	818 1, 053 154, 978 15, 927 9, 945 604	128 1, 396 2, 783 497 964 29, 770	$\begin{matrix} 6 \\ 12 \\ 684 \\ 39,379 \\ 163 \\ 880 \end{matrix}$	31 1, 218 7, 245 3, 735 1, 277 1, 251	1,531 11,580 77,857 21,202 3,656 149	1, 527 11, 559 76, 777 19, 860 3, 177 44	1 1
9, 289 56 12, 919	179, 337 5, 583 1, 963	987, 499 43, 904 9, 542	3, 937 23 3, 732	13, 076 156 918	2, 035 13 1, 880	76, 056 1, 155 14, 028	72, 569 938 7, 418	1 1 1
442, 512	· 218, 482	1, 418, 946	139, 946	66, 692	32, 467	13 1, 974, 048	13 1, 778, 591	1
3, 838 1, 479 22, 658 8, 912 654 26, 880 51, 157 12, 199 472 3, 410 2	33 5, 532 447 64 2, 664 16, 429 4, 158 522 540 307	10, 892 70, 711 13, 159 15, 177 1, 052 3, 264 133, 725 24, 522 906 21, 181 991 37 26, 298	62, 065 18, 304 2, 724 85 376 1, 822 3, 078 112 417 7	3, 974 780 2, 684 423 109 1, 135 619 1, 330 25 3, 038 153 68 8	715 2,840 849 148 452 2,100 1,272 12 384 11	21, 125 35 46, 425 18, 749 1, 335 2, 706 5, 128 56, 603 651 7, 284 9 (14) 43, 364	704 35 8, 549 12, 730 964 1, 584 4, 168 52, 315 452 5, 800 5	
362 166, 435	1, 306 13, 554	1, 067 73, 209	225 36, 244	89 15, 167	119 11, 163	1, 651 36 1, 572, 259	1, 569 26 1, 487, 302	3
299, 501	66, 479	396, 194	125, 777	30,146	20, 326	37 1, 777, 290.	37 1, 618, 817	= 3
143, 011 142, 910 . 852	152, 003 150, 819 349	1, 022, 752 1, 020, 881 2, 074	14, 169 12, 646 930	36, 546 36, 528 477	12, 141 10, 892 493	196, 758 183, 646 2, 631	159, 774 146, 687 2, 086	
27, 963 7, 573 67 11, 653	5, 687 1, 662 12 42	58. 399 16, 709 179 14, 108	1, 837 465 19 283	5, 439 1, 492 64 1, 345	1,893 540 12 41	23, 873 8, 274 100 4, 314	17, 111 6, 271 14 1, 964	200000
47, 257	7, 402	89, 395	2, 604	8, 341	2, 486	36, 561	25, 360	- -
95, 754	144, 601	933, 357	11, 565	28, 206	9, 654	160, 197	134, 414	-
75, 771 406	145, 892 1, 026	820, 578 22, 938	8, 140 240	17, 454 37	11, 024 287	107, 116 2, 143	89, 501 1, 977	

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART II. RETURNS WITH

[Money figures in

			[10.	loney figures in
		Major indu	strial groups 9	—Continued
	•	Finance, ir	surance, etc.	-Continued
		Insurance carriers, etc.— Continued	Real estate, including lessors of	Lessors of real property, except
		Insurance agents, brok- ers, etc.	buildings	buildings
1	Number of returns 15	3, 669	35, 861	3, 027
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable ¹⁸	1	49, 931 503, 721	5, 155 6, 250
4 5	Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax.10	23	125 732	31 259
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Subject to surtax only 20 Wholly tax-exempt 21 Other interest Rents and royalties 22 Net capital gain 23 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 24 Dividends, domestic corporations 25 Dividends, foreign corporations 20 Other receipts 27	1,080 1,341 479 104	108 1, 087 15, 654 443, 103 8, 177 28, 621 11, 104 88 22, 665	9 157 1,693 168,063 1,637 1,395 2,753 32 33,749
15	Total compiled receipts 4	195, 457	1, 085, 116	221, 182
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³	20, 421 37, 876 6, 019 371 1, 121	36, 301 65, 229 64, 788 42, 633 38, 267 4, 068 129, 235 148, 961 720 128, 709 414 557 7, 076 4, 220 241, 082	3, 701 389 3, 530 2, 222 1, 222 275 33, 239 15, 744 61 5, 837 22, 985 9 859 127 15, 923
31	Total compiled deductions	158, 473	912, 260	106, 123
32 33 34	Compiled net profit (15 less 31) Net income ³ [32 less (6+7)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴	36, 984 36, 959 545	172, 857 171, 661 13, 190	115, 059 114, 893 1, 536
35 36 37 38	Normal tax ⁶	6, 762 2, 004 87 2, 349	28, 126 8, 478 461 2, 909	24, 757 7, 198 55 4, 690
39	Total tax	11, 202	39, 973	36, 699
40	Compiled net profit less total tax (32 less 39) Dividends paid: 8	25, 782	132, 883	78, 360
41 42	Cash and assets other than own stock 8	17, 615 166	73, 102 2, 490	93, 372 20

NET INCOME 3—Continued

·	Maj	or industrial grou	ps —Continued		
	I	Agriculture, forest	ry, and fishery		
Construction	Total agricul- ture, forestry, and fishery	Agriculture and services	Forestry	Fishery	Nature of busi- ness not allo- cable
8, 203	3, 944	3, 593	202	149	2, 176
376, 444 2, 642, 077	492, 353 105, 500	460, 278 97, 786	8, 412 2, 861	23, 664 4, 853	89, 652 44, 140
28 192	34 708	27 704	8 4	(14)	127 125
15 399 2, 032 10, 025 940 6, 723 5, 391 191 44, 998	6 126 1, 818 8, 947 2, 622 1, 557 8, 504 513 8, 089	5 116 1, 547 8, 391 1, 172 795 8, 376 503 7, 297	1 3 231 235 1, 430 683 99 10 492	6 40 322 20 80 29 (14)	14 228 2, 812 6, 210 - 1, 950 1, 935 2, 229 11 - 5, 330
3, 089, 455	630, 777	586, 997	14, 466	29, 314	154,763
292, 644 2, 197, 233 113, 970 9, 260 14, 859 5, 070 8, 222 34, 173 858 35, 331 380 555 5, 295 496 171 132	346, 962 32, 417 17, 787 15, 946 9, 958 2, 048 7, 472 13, 905 121 20, 717 1, 673 2 1, 656 895 77, 340	320, 779 29, 179 16, 483 15, 777 9, 400 1, 803 7, 108 12, 939 110 19, 830 635 2 1, 623 774 73, 658	6, 229 1, 075 488 49 35 169 202 647 7 297 1, 038	19, 954 2, 163 816 120 522 76 163 320 4 590 1	68, 281 14, 827 12, 336 1, 992 1, 149 1, 038 2, 121 4, 080 76 3, 509 330 49 987 498 24, 899
2, 889, 477	548, 899	510, 100	11,655	27, 143	136, 172
199, 978 199, 564 11, 532	81, 879 81, 747 4, 041	76, 897 76, 775 3, 486	2, 811 2, 807 423	2, 171 2, 165 132	18, 591 18, 349 1, 391
31, 923 8, 695 2, 213 39, 236	14, 536 4, 088 590 3, 732	13, 685 3, 845 517 3, 430	480 137 13 88	371 106 59 213	2, 830 799 115 1, 396
82, 067	. 22, 945	21, 478	719	749	5, 140
117, 910	58, 933	55, 419	2, 092	1, 422	13, 451
31, 981 2, 661	30, 855 1, 020	28, 805 1, 020	1,621	429	6, 119 144

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, cornpiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART III. RETURNS WITH

[Money figures in

Ì		•	Major in	dustrial gr	oups 9	
			1	Mining and	d quarryin	g
		All industrial groups	Total mining and quarrying	Metal mining	Anthra- cite mining	Bitumi- nous coal, lig- nite, peat etc.
1	Number of returns 13	204, 278	5, 279	955	73	863
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ Interest on Government obligations:	8, 324, 588 4, 494, 211	648, C89 107, 060	72, 448 6, 478	87, 954 5, 655	291, 463 31, 574
4 5	Wholly taxable ¹⁸ Subject to declared value excess- profits tax and surtax. ¹⁹	8, 748 169, 684	4 131	1 3	1 42	1 38
6 7 8 9	Subject to surtax only ²⁶	7, 545 129, 629 1, 037, 333 690, 720	1 50 1, 520 16, 014	10 60 528	1 143 2,793	1 25 718 8, 117
10 11 12 13	Net capital gain ²³ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶	28, 965 33, 491 143, 340 10, 989	1, 505 2, 642 2, 738 112	75 263 353 84	(14) 22 159	18 522 1,077
14	Other receipts 27	170, 954	9, 282	495	780	2, 788
15	Total compiled receipts 4	15, 250, 197	789, 146	80, 799	97, 550	336, 343
16 17 18 19 20	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸	6, 572, 235 2, 294, 771 35 477, 839 358, 952 142, 411	458, 132 80, 432 13, 086 4, 830 14, 149	48, 729 4, 716 940 258 1, 845	72, 344 5, 227 511 368 2, 219	236, 158 26, 562 2, 255 1, 346 7, 413 1, 524
21 22 23 24 25	Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid 30 Contributions or gifts 31 Depreciation	236, 738 761, 616 626, 323 1, 271 516, 923 71, 458	3, 377 22, 622 35, 843 47 51, 341 54, 573	53 900 5, 435 (14) 4, 123 7, 949	336 4, 517 3, 762 (14) 2, 377 3, 068	1, 324 4, 476 14, 783 22 13, 506 10, 047
26 27 28 29 30	Depletion Amortization ²² Net long-term capital loss ²² Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³	2, 406 429, 614 200, 352 36 4, 258, 668	380 10, 703 4, 647 106, 204	201 2, 063 668 15, 120	1, 798 16 4, 567	167 3;347 1,311 27,581
31	Total compiled deductions	37 16, 891, 575	860, 367	93, 001	101, 111	350, 497
32 33	Compiled net loss (15 less 31) Deficit ³ [32 less (6+7)] Dividends paid: ⁶	1, 641, 379 1, 778, 553	71, 221 71, 272	12, 202 12, 212	3, 561 3, 562	14, 154 14, 180
34 35	Cash and assets other than own stock 8 Corporation's own stock	182, 610 21, 080	13, 612 109	2, 134	155	2, 716

NO NET INCOME 3

	,	Majo	or industrial g	roups 9—Cor	ntinued			
Mining and	quarrying-	-Continued			Manufactur	ing		
Crude pe- croleum and natural gas production	Non- metallic mining and quarrying	Mining and quarrying not allo- cable	Total manu- facturing	Food and kindred products	Beverages	Tobacco manu- factures	Cotton manu- factures	
2, 548	645	195	26, 389	3, 546	984	117	67	
161, 307 57, 722	28, 770 4, 834	6, 148 797	2, 911, 756 150, 017	644, 730 15, 384	152, 924 1, 542	18, 982 22	19, 645 61	
(14)	1		$\frac{28}{190}$	$\begin{array}{c} 4 \\ 26 \end{array}$	(14)	(14)	(14)	
(H) 12 569 4, 291 1, 387 1, 629 1, 093	(H) 1 28 245 24 204 55	(14) (14) (14) 39 1 1 (14)	4 144 4, 689 10, 930 1, 224 3, 362 3, 516	1 17 396 1, 551 269 189 105	(14) 107 464 91 73 59	49 21 (14) 6 37	2 40 93 2 1 9	1 1 1 1 1
$\frac{28}{4.756}$	387	76	133 20, 555	3, 021	966	75	108	1
232, 841	34, 550	7, 064	3, 106. 549	665, 700	156, 228	19, 193	19, 961	1
74, 818 40, 167.) 7, 514 2, 573 1, 362 1, 199 11, 614 10, 379 11 28, 387 32, 982 8	21, 114 3, 181 1, 783 268 1, 066 242 1, 664 1, 093 13 2, 456 237	4,969 579 83 17 243 23 52 391 (14) 492 290	2, 278, 279 94, 378 100, 021 31, 748 22, 059 19, 216 29, 645 84, 841 164 67, 390 8, 407 816	529, 615 10, 392 12, 448 4, 129 5, 092 2, 037 4, 133 8, 838 26 13, 852 36	87, 900 772 3, 369 965 1, 228 964 1, 606 30, 249 7 5, 201 1	15, 097 (14) 652 156 135 46 79 551 (14) (14)	17, 072 51 244 31 159 21 169 337 (14) 464 (14) 2	11 11 12 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 2
2, 793 2, 453 52, 920	584 176 5, 240	119 25 777	34, 495 22, 993 483, 899	1, 918 3, 262 91, 141	556 2, 062 32, 299	799 136 2, 580	898 1, 132 1, 443	4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
269, 179	38, 520	8. 060	3, 278, 352	686, 921	167, 182	20, 380	22, 025] ;
36, 338 36, 350	3, 969 3, 971	996 996	171, 803 171, 951	21, 221 21, 239	10, 954 10, 954	1, 187 1, 187	2, 064 2, 065	
8, 452 81	153 27	2	20. 189 319	2, 017	214	158	485	-

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART III. RETURNS WITH

		Ma	ajor indust	rial groups	9—Continu	1ed
			Manufac	eturing—C	ontinued	
		Textile- mill products, except cotton	Apparel and prod- ucts made from fabrics	Leather and products	Rubber products	Lumber and timber basic products
1	Number of returns 15	972	2, 980	523	119	717
2 3 4	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable ¹⁸	150, 705 8, 783	278, 745 25, 224	121, 355 1, 123	16, 565 74	76, 138 3, 114
5 6	Subject to declared value excess-profits	11	3			(14)
7 8 9 10	Subject to surfax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest Rents and royalties ²² Net capital gain ²³ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²⁴	180 584 32 171	2 49 208 25 107	(14) 887 88 2 19	7 27	14 249 560 173 142
12 13 14	Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	78 8 906	28 (14) 766	237 (14) 651	26 46	130 829
15	Total compiled receipts 4	161, 465	305, 157	124, 363	16, 748	81, 351
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³²	126, 789 6, 162 4, 598 1, 538 1, 206 656 1, 650 3, 034 5 3, 323 (14)	230, 830 17, 967 13, 860 5, 158 472 759 1, 322 3, 934 20 1, 295	107, 062 869 2, 790 908 443 340 659 1, 517 2 1, 154 (14)	11, 627 60 419 115 324 39 184 580 6 659	61, 767 2, 356 2, 015 696 645 631 1, 216 1, 876 16 2, 349 1, 295
28 29 30	Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³	579 2, 998 17, 986	230 192 37, 260	3, 611 317 9, 734	2, 997 109 2, 685	918 2, 526 10, 514
31	Total compiled deductions	170, 525	313, 301	129, 407	19, 804	88, 818
32 33	Compiled net loss (15 less 31)	9, 060 9, 067	8, 144 8, 146	5, 044 5, 044	3, 055 3, 055	7, 468 7, 482
34 35	Cash and assets other than own stock 8 Corporation's own stock	2, 218 34	272 1	647	394	3, 511 (14)

NO NET INCOME 3—Continued

		Major	industrial gro	oups 9—Conti	nued		
			[anufacturing	—Continued	,		
Furniture and finished lumber products	Paper and allied products	Printing and publishing industries	Chemicals and allied products	Petroleum and coal products	Stone, clay, and glass products	Iron, steel, and products	Nonferrous metals and their products
1, 237	311	4, 930	2, 361	207	1, 123	1,066	637
92, 358 2, 155	49, 003 384	324, 252 59, 839	123, 897 2, 275	272, 733 5, 756	83, 129 2, 155	120, 075 1, 315	57, 890 553
2 8	/ (14) 1	13 80	4 15	1 2	1 16	2 6	1.
2 . 113 232 48 75 22	(14) 210 238 7 13 -27	42 913 1,928 132 390 615	1 15 198 664 67 29 911	3 275 1,687 122 ,964 139	(14) 15 80 508 19 154 705	1 11 125 310 36 188 43	(14) 26 63 3 4 24
650	431	5, 231	1, 263	1,054	663	783	(14)
95, 665	50, 315	393, 470	129, 343	282, 737	87, 447	122, 896	58, 786
75, 012 1, 316 4, 276 1, 163 387 641 880 1, 772	40, 367 340 1, 395 472 463 277 1, 616 755	231, 264 32, 948 21, 348 7, 476 1, 343 4, 527 4, 312 7, 742	85, 583 1, 105 5, 809 1, 351 901 2, 051 1, 878 2, 400	211, 804 3, 468 921 1, 369 2, 019 631 2, 956 5, 674	61, 298 1, 345 4, 081 706 1, 962 503 2, 070 3, 398	91, 830 669 3, 770 767 1, 943 1, 790 904 3, 480	50, 613 353 2, 227 553 178 212 338 1, 130
1, 314 13 17 523 811	1, 407 54 (14) 1, 553 670	37 7, 117 4 6 2, 313 860	3, 132 43 35 1, 363 1, 987	(14) 11, 101 6, 564 1 7, 205 698	3, 586 369 3 536 1, 257	3 2, 820 4 183 2, 950 421	5 1,185 5 253 161 100
13, 181	4, 918	95, 826	33, 323	34, 476	14,879	19, 640	5, 220
5, 644	3, 973	23, 654	140, 968	288, 888	95, 999 8, 553	131, 176 8, 280	62, 533
5, 646 133	3, 974 26	23, 697 1, 201	11, 642 883	6, 154 4, 826	8, 568 645	8, 293 1, 425	3,748
	20	1, 201	16		175		24

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART III. RETURNS WITH

[Money figures in

		N	Iajor indust	rial groups	9—Continue	d
			Manufa	cturing—Co	ontinued	
		Electrical machin- ery and equip- ment	Machin- ery, except transpor- tation equip- ment and	Automo- biles and equip- ment, except	Transportation equipment, except automo-	Other manufac- turing
	Number of returns 15	443	electrical	electrical	biles	1 500
1		443	1, 177	199		1,509
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable ¹⁸	3 1,795 406	79, 839 3, 692	43, 993 236	33, 748 10, 487	71, 010 4, 261
5	Subject to declared value excess-	(14)	. 13	2		. 4
6 7 8 9 10 11	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest Rents and royalties ²² Net capital gain ²³ Net gain, sales other than capital	(14) 51 100 28 125	5 - 187 - 698 - 100 - 207	(14) 67 151 16 348	(14) 84 89 30 58	1 90 370 8 26
12 13 14	assets. ²⁴ Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	25 1 274	184 (14)	258	5 354	82 75 648
15	Total compiled receipts 4	32, 807	85, 702	45, 071	44, 856	76, 575
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion	255 1, 457 480 173 109 442 813 1	61, 402 2, 198 4, 218 864 691 638 1, 182 1, 998 2, 074	35, 991 73 952 267 862 369 173 832 1 1, 041	30, 304 8, 023 1, 561 297 735 632 460 1, 296 (14) 1, 005	52, 848 2, 760 5, 140 1, 640 433 745 646 1, 705 5 1, 430
27 23 29	Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital	103	31 1, 291 1, 035	2, 651 18	98 337 399	$ \begin{array}{c c} 19 \\ 480 \\ 1, 121 \end{array} $
30	assets. ²⁴ Other deductions ³³	6, 324	14, 788	5, 325	5, 875	14, 828
31	Total compiled deductions	36, 400	92, 415	48, 565	51,021	83, 805
32 33	Compiled net loss (15 less 31) Deficit ³ [32 less (6+7)] Dividends paid: ⁸	3, 593 3, 593	6, 713 6, 718	3, 494 3, 494	6, 165 6, 166	7, 231 7, 232
34 35	Cash and assets other than own stock S. Corporation's own stock	. 20	503	7 15	48	122 53

NO NET INCOME 3—Continued

		Majo	r industrial g	roups 9—Cor	ntinued			
Manufac- turing— Continued		Public	utilities			Trade		_
		,				Who	lesale	
Manufac- turing not allocable	Total public utilities	Transportation	Communi- cation	Other public utilities	Total trade	Total wholesale	Commission merchants	
893	8, 936	5, 934	1, 767	1, 235	49, 228	10, 141	1,909	-
48, 244 1, 175	23, 876 1, 691, 438	19,836 1,489,029	1, 109 47, 828	2, 931 154, 580	4, 232, 587 223, 024	1, 605, 086 93, 947	120, 591 36, 118	
(14)	25 164	19 155	(14) (14)	6 9	36 76	5 17	(14) 8	1
8 308 297 11 67	26 132 11, 318 26, 999 923 1, 674	2 125 9,889 25,626 850 1,641	66 454 1 1	23 . 8 1,363 919 72 31	26 94 4,305 13,615 890 1,680	22 15 1,790 3,385 312 734	3 321 457 62 67	10
$(^{14})$ 580	3,064 41 $13,136$	2,368 1 11,015	18 638	678 40 1, 483	1, 416 2, 295 43, 625	501 2, 277 18, 031	77 8 3,625	13 13 14
50, 713	1, 772, 816	1, 560, 557	50, 116	162, 143	4, 523, 671	1,726,122	161, 338	1
37, 136 896 2, 471 648 264 598 769 934 5 968 5	15, 554 1, 162, 574 21, 234 87, 495 8, 794 3, 334 180, 347 112, 845 91 88, 039 1, 047 824	12,792 1,043,908 18,650 81,119 7,567 2,562 158,104 98,308 85 64,860 32 791	708 33, 333 967 1, 257 923 376 1, 832 2, 459 4 5, 570 3	2, 054 85, 333 1, 616 5, 120 304 397 20, 412 12, 077 2 17, 610 1, 012	3, 465, 807 155, 679 136, 297 93, 830 13, 323 24, 109 20, 001 49, 622 341 40, 033 349 78	1, 436, 334 62, 677 36, 864 10, 529 2, 180 9, 388 6, 069 10, 638 71 7, 517 199	113, 417 17, 886 7, 987 1, 721 146 1, 193 430 867 10 656 31	16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
573 525	23, 509 19, 431	17, 243 10, 148	723 283	5, 543 9, 001	10, 684 6, 684	5, 464 1, 433	432 111	27 28 29
9,652	201,602	166, 677	8, 725	26, 200	649, 049	197, 382	20, 339	30
55, 495	1,926,720	1, 682, 845	57, 164	186, 711	4, 665, 886	1, 786, 747	165, 226	31
4,782 4,790	153, 904 154, 062	122, 288 122, 415	7, 048 7, 048	24, 568 24, 599	142, 216 142, 336	60, 626 60, 663	3, 888 3, 890	32 33
393	10, 407 502	4, 848 502	406	5, 152	9, 615 72	7,086 3	400	34 35

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART III. RETURNS WITH

[Money figures in

		Ma	ijor industri	al groups ⁹	-Continue	đ
			Tr	ade—Cont	inued	-
		Whole-sa.le—Con.		Re	tail	
-		Other Whole- salers	Total retail	General mer- chan- dise	Food stores, including market milk dealers	Package liquor stores
1	Number of returns 15	8, 232	33, 101	1,971	3, 822	882.
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ Interest on Government obligations:	1, 484, 494 57, 830	2, 163, 710 109, 914	98, 405 1, 764	484, 320 18, 794	36, 534 1, 598
4 5	Wholly taxable 18	4 9	30 57	(14)	1 25	
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	profits tax and surtax. ¹⁹ Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest Rents and royalties ²² Net capital gain ²³ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	2, 928 250 667 424 2, 269	4 61 2,045 8,711 424 790 607 12 21,872	1 195 905 25 57 25 2,042	3 43 106 1,072 122 240 120 3 2,103	(14) 34 24 1 (14)
15	Total compiled receipts 4		2, 308, 236	103, 419	506, 952	38, 252
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts. Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³²	28, 877 8, 808 2, 034 8, 195 5, 638 9, 772 61 6, 862 169	1, 653, 400 78, 853 83, 034 76, 251 9, 575 11, 675 11, 547 32, 759 228 27, 328 113 75	75, 875 1, 324 3, 718 3, 220 260 1, 150 837 1, 664 14 923 27	392, 010 15, 063 10, 166 9, 014 2, 890 1, 122 1, 873 5, 716 35 7, 548 9	29, 217 1, 275 2, 212 1, 263 55 18 102 893 2 250 1
28 29 30	Net long-term capital loss ²³	5, 032 1, 321	2, 370 4, 774 381, 865	162 582 19, 194	127 1, 776 70, 599	3 13 3, 864
31	Total compiled deductions	1,621,522	2, 373, 850	108, 951	517, 949	39, 168
32 33	Compiled net loss (15 less 31) Deficit ³ [32 less (6+7)] Dividends paid: ⁸	56, 738 56, 772	65, 613 65, 678	5, 532 5, 533	10, 997 11, 042	916 916
34 35	Cash and assets other than own stock 8	6, 686	2, 011 55	294	258 9	(14)

NO NET INCOME 3—Continued

		Major	industrial gr	oups •—Cont	inued			
			Trade—C	ontinued				
			Retail—C	ontinued				
Drug stores	Apparel and accessories	Furniture and house furnishings	Eating and drinking places	Automo- tive dealers	Filling stations	Hard- ware	Building materials, fuel, and ice	
2, 652	3, 946	1. 595	6, 301	2, 728	1, 211	843	2, 738	1
108, 720 3, 305	175, 202 5, 727	70, 872 2, 287	295, 753 39, 926	396, 566 13, 172	56, 225 4, 065	24, 468 344	197, 301 10, 030	2
(14)	(14)	(14)	21 12	(14)	(14)		4 13	4
(14) 14 247 13 18 . 7 (14) 874	1 31 627 14 20 17	6 286 246 22 22 22 34	1 2 233 2, 145 35 91 16	542 387 11 87 25	(14) 14 384 10 32 3	(14) 41 78 3 8 (14)	(14) 7 307 1, 225 84 133 213 (14) 1, 931	100
113, 199	184, 241	76, 431	340,169	3,791	61, 036	25, 144	211, 249	14
81, 210 2, 194 5, 630 5, 637 292 134 308 1, 743 13 1, 234 6	120, 813 2, 600 10, 449 13, 723 345 1, 268 771 2, 192 16 1, 504	47, 466 1, 644 4, 906 3, 273 166 1, 110 676 1, 099 7 539 14	174,026 26,809 13,613 22,124 2,867 296 1,539 9,041 41 7,941	347, 252 10, 936 9, 174 4, 499 650 2, 118 2, 046 2, 579 36 1, 194	44, 837 2, 958 2, 201 2, 122 176 291 233 1, 064 7	19, 249 246 1, 629 754 43 245 153 366 5	154, 768 7, 954 8, 334 2, 058 1, 243 2, 156 1, 571 3, 205 18 2, 981	16 17 18 19 20 21 22 24 24 24 26 26
(14) 113 71 17, 428	5 121 366 36, 969	321 273 18, 454	6 89 449 92, 340	(14) 428 281 38, 494	29 134 7, 514	36 12 3, 260	(14) 771 652 32, 292	27 28 29 30
116, 012	191, 151	79, 949	351, 200	419, 686	62, 348	26, 202	218, 005	31
2.813 2,813	6, 910 6, 911	3, 517 3, 524	11,031 11,033	5, 103 5, 103	1, 312 1, 312	1,058 1,058	6, 756 6, 763	32 33
53 10	56	43	70 2	169 5	(14) 34	21	699 19	34 35

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART III. RETURNS WITH

[Money figures in

		M	ajor industi	rial groups	-Continu	ed
		. Tra	de—Contin	ued	Se	rvice
		Retail—C	Continued	m 3.		Hotels
		Other retail trade	Retail trade not allocable	Trade not al- locable	Total service	and other lodging places
1	Number of returns 15	2, 925	1,487	5, 986	21, 383	2,829
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ Interest on Government obligations:	128, 643 6, 895	90, 700 2, 007	463, 791 19, 162	246, 661 773, 463	99, 428 195, 951
5	Wholly taxable ¹⁸ Subject to declared value excess- profits tax and surtax. ¹⁹	(1 4)	(14)	$\begin{array}{ccc} 2 \\ 3 \end{array}$	11 334	2 10
% 7 8 9 10	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest. Rents and royalties ²² Net capital gain ²³ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²⁴	(14) 1 181 1,009 51 53	(14) 95 351 9 28	(14) 18 470 1, 519 154 157	6 215 1,780 34,021 750 635	(14) 408 22, 376 279 228
12 13 14	Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	$125 \\ 7 \\ 1,780$	1, 596	308 6 3, 722	1, 310 245 16, 968	184 10 3,869
15	Total compiled receipts 4	138,748	94, 812	489, 313	1, 076, 398	322, 794
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³	7,892 7,050 334 908 878 2,093 24 1,242 24 64 137 106 28,025	. 74, 280 1, 301 3, 110 1, 516 255 859 559 1, 102 10 987 (14) (14) 32 59 13, 434	376, 074 14, 148 16, 399 7, 050 1, 568 3, 047 2, 385 6, 225 41 5, 187 36 (14) 2, 850 477 69, 802	144, 780 367, 328 55, 222 65, 435 19, 219 6, 511 26, 147 42, 767 243 51, 653 55 181 6, 858 3, 778 362, 357	55, 238 82, 000 6, 076 18, 154 12, 674 1, 323 18, 486 23, 649 64 25, 786 11 160 1, 862 1, 658 103, 798
31	Total compiled deductions	145, 723	97, 506	505, 289	1, 152, 534	350, 940
32 33	Compiled net loss (15 less 31) Deficit ³ [32 less (6+7)] Dividends paid: ⁸	6, 976	2, 694 2, 694	15, 977 15, 995	76, 135 76, 356	28, 147 28, 195
34 35	Cash and assets other than own stock 8 Corporation's own stock	253 4	61	518 14	2, 031 84	993

NO NET INCOME 3—Continued

		Major	industrial gro	ıps 9—Conti	nued			
			Service—C	ontinued				
Personal service	Business service	Automotive repair serv- ices and garages	Miscellane - ous repair services, hand trades	Motion pictures	Amuse- ment, ex- cept mo- tion pic- tures	Other service, in- cluding schools	Service not allocable	
4, 490	3, 643	2, 020	68.5	1, 789	2, 911	2, 906	110	
54, 289 129, 477	17, 979 127, 591	34, 419 24, 966	8, 76 2 4, 91 3	5, 873 161, 203	1 <u>0,</u> 244 54, 006	14, 987 73, 770	680 1, 585	1 64 69
$\begin{bmatrix} 1 \\ 2 \end{bmatrix}$	3 47	(14)		(14) (14)	1 4	4 269	1	4
3 67 509 80 75 116	$ \begin{array}{c} 1\\ 16\\ 152\\ 1,726\\ 62\\ 121\\ 94\\ 10 \end{array} $	(14) 25 2, 866 34 12	4 26 4 7	(14) 9 217 3, 469 173 50 55 221	7 110 1, 113 70 90 55	4 131 791 1, 904 47 52 792	(14) 6 32 1 (14) (14)	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
1, 141	2, 555 150, 357	63, 183	$\frac{60}{13,776}$	2, 226	67, 925	96, 783	2, 323	14
29, 550 75, 009 13, 959 7, 501 2, 417 1, 306 1, 535 5, 150 33 7, 063 3	11, 581 66, 738 13, 193 4, 446 378 871 761 2, 482 19 3, 127 2	23, 077 11, 244 4, 454 8, 720 427 280 1, 113 2, 065 8 1, 768 4	5,718 3,123 1,651 448 52 106 77 303 1 258	3, 921 75, 277 4, 267 18, 161 1, 241 1, 230 1, 773 3, 579 73 5, 638 12 12	6, 284 27, 290 3, 941 4, 414 1, 246 250 1, 269 3, 257 12 4, 138 11	8, 936 26, 160 7, 349 3, 470 773 1, 137 1, 123 2, 238 34 3, 782 11	474 487 327 120 11 9 9 45 (14)	16 13 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
2, 332 322 48, 885	750 · 876 53, 946	114 122 12, 153	8 25 2, 581	574 141 67, 197	187 490 24, 093	1, 030 143 48, 792	(14) 1 910	28 29 30
195, 065	159, 182	65, 548	14, 3.52	183, 098	76, 883	104, 977	2, 487	31
9, 305 9, 309	8, 825 8, 842	2, 365 2, 365	5 76 5 76	9, 600 9, 610	8, 959 8, 966	8, 194 8, 329	164 164	32 33
(14) 268	167	21	1	303 60	118 2	148 20	12	34 35

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART III. RETURNS WITH

				 _	——————
	·	Majo	or industrial	groups 9—Co	ontinued
		Finance, i		al estate, and operty	lessors of
	•			Finance	
		Total finance, in surance, real estate, and lessors of real property	Total finance	Banks and trust companies	Long-term credit agencies, mortgage companies, except banks
1	Number of returns 15	77, 190	14, 057	3, 965	1, 985
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales 16 Gross receipts from operations 17 Interest on Government obligations:	41, 856 1 , 190, 301	2, 710 136, 882	53, 102	3, 599
4 5	Wholly taxable 18 Subject to declared value excess- profits tax and surtax. 19	8, 633 168, 700	4, 451 25, 144	4, 338 24, 511	3 70
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Profits and and stata. Subject to surtax only 20 Wholly tax-exempt 21 Other interest Rents and royalties 22 Net capital gain 23 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 24 Dividends, domestic corporations 25 Dividends, foreign corporations 26 Other receipts 27	7, 477 128, 692 1, 011, 759 582, 581 22, 200 21, 914 129, 481 8, 103 58, 954	7, 114 35, 129 226, 550 46, 270 15, 403 12, 525 90, 443 5, 520 22, 265	7, 019 32, 507 162, 504 22, 030 10, 255 611 5, 165 41 9, 734	5 1, 065 7, 163 10, 606 148 298 41 (14) 2, 547
15	Total compiled receipts 4	3, 380, 651	630, 406	331, 815	25, 544
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸	69, 785 60, 106 173, 605 410, 815 287, 109 303 203, 762 4, 629 101 327, 440 126, 265 36 2, 371, 381	2, 194 44, 312 60, 720 14, 820 4, 551 153, 680 152, 936 32, 995 94 19, 847 358 27 257, 841 39, 955 235, 416	247 37, 958 8, 421 2, 911 42, 338 53, 238 20, 410 58 11, 507 32 23 47, 826 14, 748 121, 404	758 1, 851 444 810 2, 893 8, 754 3, 026 5 1, 784 3 4 1, 959 6, 109 17, 507
32	Compiled net loss (15 less 31)	947, 783	389, 339	29, 307	20, 363
33 34 35	Deficit § [32 less (6+7)]	1, 083, 952 114, 036	431, 582 81, 999 11, 214	68, 833 21, 267 1, 346	21, 433 631 4

NO NET INCOME 3—Continued

		Major i	ndustrial gro	u.ps •—Conti	nued							
	Finance,	insurance, real	estate, and l	essors of real	property—C	Continued						
		Finance—C	Continued		,	Insurance agent						
Short-term credit agencies, except banks	Invest- ment trusts and invest- ment com- panies 10	Other invest- ment companies including holding com- panies 11 12	Security and com- modity- exchange brokers and dealers	Other finance companies	Finance not allo- cable	Total insurance carriers, agents, etc.	Insurance carriers					
1,669	1, 568	863	936	1, 108	1,963	3, 728	1, 132					
1,315 11,684	5, 497	418 3,046	55, 795	977 1, 344	2, 815	519, 991	484, 859					
· 2	2 21 26 .53 (14) 8 4,139 4,138											
16 6, 869 228 61 93 64 (14) 1, 207	15 554 12, 480 962 1, 288 107 36, 504 754 1, 757	40 235 26, 374 4, 847 1, 412 63 46, 418 4, 681 2, 713	28 638 1, 120 342 888 10, 727 1, 368 42 2, 177	2 12 3, 647 6, 741 78 223 546 1 1, 075	5 101 6, 393 513 1, 273 403 338 1 1, 057	343 93, 195 772, 644 170, 017 3, 327 155 32, 189 2, 506 14, 823	343 93, 194 772, 482 169, 664 3, 186 147 32, 138 2, 506 12, 974	111111				
<u>21, 542</u>	60, 047	90, 341	73, 470	14,660	12, 987	13 1, 756, 679	13 1, 718, 978	= 1				
1, 048 1, 269 3, 577 785 76 4, 116 2, 744 701 12 218	221 2, 446 341 64 11, 744 13, 660 1, 993 6	373 444 3, 118 421 , 229 74, 190 65, 430 3, 408 2 2, 221	40, 607 8, 477 3, 735 49 1, 917 1, 191 1, 350 3	773 240 1, 470 356 301 10, 612 3, 491 1, 220 2 3, 126	527 1, 824 317 110 5, 870 4, 427 887 7 323	10, 034 35 13, 713 4, 514 1, 529 1, 466 52, 027 57, 199 19 34, 896	604 35 3, 687 2, 881 1, 442 1.014 51, 651 56, 489 4 34, 569	10 11 12 20 21 22 22 22 22 22 22				
(14)	143	104	1	72	2	(14)		2 2				
937 144 11, 073	73, 744 2, 672 20, 595	116, 609 4, 026 26, 815	1, 577 1, 709 21, 871	8, 134 8, 235 9, 634	7, 054 2, 312 6, 517	12, 418 4, 931 36 1, 824, 855	12,097 4,829 36 1,808,448	2 2 3				
26, 701	127, 936	297, 390	82, 846	47, 665	30, 178	37 2, 017, 601	37 1, 977, 717	3				
5, 159 5, 176	67, 889 68, 458	207, 049 207, 324	9, 376 10, 042	33, 005 33, 020	17, 191 17, 297	260, 922 354, 461	258, 739 352, 276	3				
659 13	21, 620 9, 798	29, 338 1	4, 194	2, 762	1, 528 51	16, 658 7, 287	16, 422 7, 278	3				

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1941, by major industrial groups, for all returns, piled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax,

PART III. RETURNS WITH

[Money figures in

		Ī <u>.</u>	<u> </u>	
		Major indu	strial groups 9- 	-Continued
		Finance, in	surance, real e Continued	state, etc.—
		Insurance carriers, etc.— Continued	Real estate,	Lessors of real property.
		Insurance agents, brokers, etc.	lessors of buildings	except buildings
1	Number of returns 15	2, 596	55, 243	4, 162
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ Interest on Government obligations:	35, 132	38, 373 531, 966	773 1, 463
5	Wholly taxable 18 Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax. 19	1 3	38 187	5 20
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Surtax. Subject to surtax only 20 Subject to surtax only 20 Wholly tax-exempt 21 Other interest Rents and royalties 22 Net capital gain 23 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 24 Dividends, domestic corporations 25 Dividends, foreign corporations 26 Other receipts 27	· (14) 51	19 340 12, 067 337, 274 3, 186 9, 040 6, 687 74	28 498 29, 021 284 194 • 161
15	Total compiled receipts 4	37, 701	19, 905 959, 156	1,960 34,411
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³ Total compiled deductions Compiled net loss (15 less 31)	9, 430 10, 025 1, 633 87 452 376 710 14	32, 681 85, 091 41, 954 49, 248 53, 623 17, 031 187, 949 190, 049 144, 766 182 60 49, 583 76, 744 297, 419	459 376 1, 601 1, 202 403 1, 428 17, 903 6, 867 13 4, 253 4, 089 15 7, 598 4, 635 13, 690 64, 531
33 34	Deficit ³ [32 less (6+7)]	2, 184 2, 185	267, 401 267, 760 13, 534	30, 121 30, 149 1, 846
35	Corporation's own stock	9	942	435

NO NET INCOME 3—Continued

	M	ajor industrial g	roups 9—Continue	ed		
		Agriculture, fore	stry, and fishery			-
Construction	Total agriculture, forestry, and fishery	Agriculture and services	Forestry	Fishery	Nature of business not allocable	
6, 793	. 3, 957	3, 505	294	158	5, 123	1
122, 867 310, 684	83, 125 30, 925	77, 284 27, 325	2, 728 1, 708	3, 113 1, 892	13, 771 17, 298	2 3
5 38	$\begin{array}{c} 2\\29 \end{array}$	2 23	(14) 6		3 23	4 5
(14) 56 438 2, 218 176 793 377 7 2, 819 440, 479	1 73 527 2, 212 997 459 949 13 2, 528	1 66 449 2, 065 351 213 921 13 2, 221	7 76 106 639 236 27 221 5,755	2 40 7 10 1 1 86	6 172 996 2, 129 301 332 489 41 3, 087	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
98, 681 270, 435 23, 141 3, 054 2, 164 2, 835 2, 299 6, 430 41 6, 884 12 25	64, 603 17, 778 5, 357 1, 541 2, 095 1, 300 5, 506 4, 472 32 5, 896 1, 929	60, 196 16, 084 4, 811 1, 442 1, 811 1, 210 4, 166 3, 587 28 5, 440 50	1, 792 495 273 30 25 65 1, 276 747 4 202 1, 878	2, 615 1, 199 273 70 259 26 64 138 (14) 254	11, 065 6, 355 5, 492 1, 234 503 2, 451 4, 233 2, 394 9 1, 925 457	16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
2, 521 1, 690 41, 891	3, 636 2, 079 24, 166	2, 366 1, 519 21, 649	1, 269 550 1, 614	(14) 10 904	9, 768 12, 784 18, 117	28 29 30
462, 105	140, 390	124, 358	10, 221	5, 811	76, 786	31
21, 626 21, 683	18, 550 18, 624	13, 424 13, 491	4, 466 4, 473	660 660	38, 139 38, 317	32 33
1, 247 65	1, 371	481 . 7	890	(14)	10, 101 45	34 35

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: 8

Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Major industrial groups ⁹									
							Mining an	d quarryin	g			
		All industr	ial groups .		ning and rying	Metal 1	nining	ining Anthraci		Bitumine lignite, p		
,		Net income	No net in- come	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	246, 195	160, 858	4,031	4, 196	312	722	71	67	785	652	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories Investments, Government obligations 42 Other investments Gross capital assets 43 (except land) Less reserves Land Other assets 44	36, 164, 542 43, 474, 932 23, 829, 287 24, 397, 544 48, 907, 474 112, 697, 040 36, 905, 846 6, 210, 102 4, 746, 550	5, 464, 379 5, 779, 704 1, 228, 385 12, 150, 088 31, 446, 362 20, 803, 099 5, 506, 238 3, 399, 928 2, 164, 918	423, 260 443, 595 280, 187 168, 605 1, 000, 972 5, 445, 323 2, 824, 843 81, 964 139, 612	59, 057 .124, 482 58, 573 10, 990 173, 669 2, 332, 273 959, 497 52, 734 53, 903	227, 898 88, 312 147, 108 105, 763 604, 047 1, 978, 231 1, 043, 228 20, 981 80, 835	10, 689 14, 551 7, 902 1, 123 31, 907 427, 231 177, 653 17, 587 14, 470	12, 463 14, 099 7, 005 5, 512 27, 383 295. 130 155, 529 2, 812 5, 393	8, 260 8, 385 6, 747 3, 363 14, 720 159, 150 49, 388 966 5, 530	55, 033 120, 834 37, 666 19, 439 146, 505 1, 021, 718 476, 692 21, 331 16, 153	12, 084 37, 851 14, 519 4, 125 50, 156 660, 199 234, 144 12, 217 10, 768	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
11	Total assets 45	263, 521, 625	76, 930, 625	5, 158, 675	1, 906, 184	2, 209, 947	347, 808	214, 267	157, 733	961, 986	567, 774	11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 47 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 48 Less deficit 49	7, 417, 482 35, 984, 076	2, 770, 511 1, 824, 485 13, 558, 244 43, 861, 942 2, 699, 560 11, 091, 143 1, 504, 533 7, 870, 764 8, 250, 558	297, 295 111, 511 453, 344 277, 879 138, 733 1, 958, 701 171, 866 1, 982, 701 233, 355	199, 221 104, 006 487, 718 110, 927 104, 942 806, 754 53, 849 460, 656 421, 890	110, 371 10, 287 63, 270 145, 885 27, 021 901, 902 61, 848 929, 018 39, 656	24, 430 11, 763 28, 239 13, 258 6, 963 213, 735 10, 495 110, 056 71, 131	14, 151 4, 264 57, 392 15, 769 1, 029 73, 522 8, 455 61, 637 21, 951	7, 073 1, 333 104, 218 22, 196 2, 831 35, 563 1, 789 6, 089 23, 359	64, 968 23, 672 119, 355 41, 595 56, 036 363, 873 25, 432 319, 291 52, 235	47, 034 18, 660 129, 532 30, 292 62, 504 191, 590 14, 367 182, 643 108, 849	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21	Total liabilities 45	263, 521, 625	76, 930, 625	5, 158, 675	1, 906, 184	2, 209, 947	347, 808	214, 267	157, 733	961, 986	567, 774	21

Gross sales #		Receipts:		ı .	1	, ,	į.					i	ì
Gress receipts from operations "	22		140 632 960	7 641 935	2 687 098	611 534	948 652	71 963	1.53 021	87, 925	781, 037	281, 231	22
Interest on Government obligations:								5, 828					
Subject to declared value excess-profits tax 22, 851 167, 910 1, 207 131 495 3 157 42 183 38 25 86 Surface of the content of the co		Interest on Government obligations:		_,,		,			,	· ·			
## And surfax. 19 ## Subject to surfax only 29 ## Subject to surfax only 20 ## Subject to surfax 10 #		Wholly taxable 18				-							
Stiblect to surtax only 10	25		292, 581	167, 910	1, 207	131	495	3	157	42	183	38	25
Wholly tax-exempt **1	00		FF 000				0.4		2145			- 1	- 02
28		Wholly to young 21	147 509					10	(14) A				
Rents and royalties 1, 417,015 628, 242 34,725 15,505 518 1,928 2,735 17,518 7,983 20 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 123,886 20,644 7,766 4,487 2,090 631 273 216 22 446 317 30 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 2,185,886 20,644 7,766 3,143 20 30 470 4,487 2,090 631 273 216 22 446 317 30 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 2,185,886 218,000 44,847 2,090 631 273 216 22 446 302 313 Dividends, domestic corporations 2,185,886 218,000 44,847 2,190 631 273 273 273 283 Dividends, domestic corporations 2,185,886 218,000 44,847 2,190 631 273 273 273 284 Other receipts 218 228 248		Other interest	1 506 608						_	1			
Net capital gain " 123, 386		Rents and royalties 22	1, 417, 015	628 242									
Net gain, sales other than capital assets 134, 704 30, 470 4, 487 2, 009 631 227 216 22 446 508 318 210 104		Net capital gain 23	123, 386	26, 624					2				
Dividends, foreign corporations **. 170, 955	31	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 24	134, 704			2, 099	631		216				
Total compiled receipts **. Total compiled r		Dividends, domestic corporations 25	2, 033, 264							159			
Total compiled receipts Total compiled r		Dividends, foreign corporations 20	170, 955								170	(11)	33
Deductions: Cost of goods spld ½	34	Other receipts 21	1, 197, 548	152, 984	25, 574	8,719	3, 504	470	3, 110	780	0,778	2, 130	34
Deductions: Cost of goods spld ½	35	Total compiled receipts 4	172 047 639	14 089 544	3 012 902	740 734	1 012 230	79, 594	166, 286	97, 418	863, 233	322, 734	35
Cost of coperations *** 104, 970, 861 106, 970, 861 110, 19	00	1 Out Compiled 10001pm	112, 017, 000	11,000,011	5, 012, 302	110, 101	1, 012, 200		=====				
Cost of operations **		Deductions:	ĺ										
Section Compensation of officers \$2 2932 118 \$3 423 236 63 33 703 11 979 4 873 875 1, 569 511 9, 999 1, 991 389 40 Reat paid on business property 1, 689, 293 330, 642 12, 458 4, 219 764 234 235 366 3, 376 1, 293 39 40 Repairs 12, 498 41, 498 41		Cost of goods sold 28	104, 970, 861						119, 210			227, 932	
Rent paid on business property		Cost of operations 28	12, 652, 691									24, 530	
Bad debts		Compensation of officers	85 2, 932, 118										
Bad debts		Rent paid on business property	1,089,293										
Interest paid		Repairs **	1,429,000							335		1,497	
Interest Dalle 1,007, 207 001,079 27,007 20,070 27,007 27,0				657 000		20, 230						4, 358	
Taxes paid 3, 14 (1) 28 (11) 85 (2) 44 (1) 10 (1) 28 (11) 85 (2) 44 (1) 10 (1)	42	Interest pald	1,007,200	001,099	24,007			• •					43
Depreciation		Taxes paid 30	4, 334, 435	586, 205	123, 687								
Depletion		Contributions or gifts 31	2 120 020									13, 138	
## Amortization *** Amortization *** Amortization *** Amortization *** Net long-term capital loss *** Net long-term capita		Depletion				48, 271	82, 695		3, 982		17, 203	9, 634	
Net long-term capital loss 23		A mortigation 32	110, 145				780						
Other deductions 33		Net long-term capital loss 23	559, 064			9, 440						3, 311	
Other deductions 33		Net loss, sales other than capital assets 24	93, 021	126, 439	1, 118						405	1,023	
Total compiled deductions 37 154, 048, 211 37 15, 497, 341 2, 580, 551 803, 402 809, 156 89, 050 156, 844 100, 956 806, 428 335, 672 51 17, 999, 428 181, 407, 797 181, 543, 191 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 543, 191 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 543, 191 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 543, 191 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 543, 191 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 543, 191 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 543, 191 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 543, 191 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 543, 191 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 543, 191 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 543, 191 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 543, 191 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 543, 191 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 543, 191 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 543, 191 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 430, 935 181, 407, 797 181, 430, 431 181, 432 181, 402 18	50	Other deductions 33	³⁶ 19, 210, 874	³⁶ 3, 982, 281	200, 392	97, 859	29, 531	13,800	8, 448	4, 539	00,000	20, 811	50
Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Total compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) Total tax Total compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) Total tax Total tax (52 less 59) Total tax (52 less		matal annualled deductions			0 500 551	. 603 403	200 156	89 050	156 844	100, 956	806, 428	335, 672	51
Net income or deficit \$ [52 less (26+27)]	51	Total complied deductions	134, 048, 211	15, 497, 541	2, 580, 551	803, 402	=======================================		=====		======		
Net income or deficit \$ [52 less (26+27)]	59	Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51)	17, 999, 428	88 1, 407, 797	432, 351	³⁸ 62, 668	203, 074	38 9, 455		³⁸ 3, 538		³⁸ 12, 938	
55 Normal tax 6		Net income or deficit ³ [52 less (26+27)]	17, 796, 797	³⁸ 1, 543, 191		³⁸ 62, 719	202,641	³⁸ 9, 466	9, 436		56, 215		
55 Normal tax 6		Net operating loss deduction 34	321,706		19, 018		2, 674		3, 195		4, 526 4		04
Note					70 400		25 260		1 333		10, 093		55
57 Declared value excess-profits tax		Normal tax	2, 895, 600		78, 403		10 245		393		2, 772		
58 Excess profits tax 7		Declared walne excess profits tax	62, 769				42		5		101		
Total tax		Excess profits tax 7	3, 322, 793				20,841		402		5, 886	~	58
60 Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) 10, 935, 745 \$8 1, 407, 797 294, 003 \$8 62, 668 136, 587 \$8 9, 455 7, 310 \$8 3, 538 37, 952 \$8 12, 938 60 Dividends paid: \$ 6, 408, 488 147, 951 300, 433 10, 398 145, 423 2, 047 4, 030 155 17, 724 2, 623 61	00								0.100		10.053		F0.
Object the profit less total tax (52 less 50) 11, 10, 500, 745 1, 10, 757 254, 600 62, 600 100, 600 10	59	Total tax	7, 063, 683		138, 348	à	66, 488		2, 133		18, 803		99
Object the profit less total tax (52 less 50) 11, 10, 500, 745 1, 10, 757 254, 600 62, 600 100, 600 10		Gring Had not profit loss total toy (59 loss 50)	10 025 745	88 1 407 707	204 003	88 62 668	136 587	88 Q 455	7, 310	38 3, 538	37, 952	³⁸ 12, 938	60
61 Cash and assets other than own stock 8 6.408, 488 147, 951 300, 433 10, 398 145, 423 2, 047 4, 030 155 17, 724 2, 023 01	60	Dividends paid: 8	10, 550, 740	1, 407, 197	204, 003	~ 02, 000	_ ,	. 2, 130	1 .,		,	· .	
62 Corporation's own stock 154, 909 10, 813 1, 264 37 22 273 62	R1	Cash and assets other than own stock 8	6, 408, 488	147, 951	300, 433	10, 398	145, 423	2,047	4,030	155		,	1 55
		Corporation's.own stock	154, 909				22				273		62
					·			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1	<u> </u>		<u></u>

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: 8

Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excessprofits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

				Major i	ndustrial g	roups 9—C	ontinued			
•		Mining	and quarry	ing—Cont	inued			Manufa	neturing	
		petroleum tural gas ion	Nonmetal and qu	llic mining arrying	Mining a ing not	nd quarry- allocable	Total man	ufacturing	Food and kindred products	
	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income
Number of returns with balance sheets 40.	1, 918	2, 088	922	543	23	124	56, 165	22, 480	5, 959	2, 942
Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories Investments, Government obligations 42 Other investments Gross capital assets 43 (except land) Less reserves Land Other assets 44	82, 115 172, 755 44, 374 25, 372 191, 249 1, 780, 268 979, 497 17, 988 23, 446	25, 477 55, 665 23, 832 2, 264 70, 755 966, 956 445, 392 16, 044 18, 694	45, 476 47, 406 43, 934 12, 488 31, 622 367, 394 169, 078 18, 727 13, 605	2, 345 6, 799 4, 800 110 4, 897 91, 874 37, 121 4, 793 3, 121	275 189 99 32 166 2, 582 819 125 181	1, 202 1, 230 775 5 1, 234 26, 864 15, 798 1, 126 1, 321	6, 013, 394 10, 489, 292 15, 716, 958 2, 517, 012 8, 023, 551 40, 926, 436 19, 286, 890 1, 866, 530 1, 262, 971	136, 000 368, 618 461, 013 17, 571 222, 956 1, 975, 208 884, 710 130, 908 113, 962	475, 161 883, 012 1, 554, 781 108, 439 776, 945 3, 476, 929 1, 544, 959 278, 919 120, 716	15, 527 41, 961 50, 572 2, 835 14, 703 332, 904 160, 143 40, 816 9, 793
1 Total assets 45	1, 358, 071	734, 294	411, 574	81,618	2, 829	16, 958	67, 529, 255	2, 541, 526	6, 129, 944	348, 967
Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 47 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 48 Less deficit 49 Less deficit 49	183, 531 52, 981	100, 035 66, 700 204, 415 38, 609 22, 156 325, 262 25, 728 142, 559 191, 169	31, 211 10, 824 29, 593 21, 549 25, 584 146, 321 20, 213 143, 699 17, 419	13, 292 5, 044 18, 941 4, 481 10, 251 32, 733 1, 330 16, 942 21, 398	224 100 203 99 1, 383 17 917 114	7, 358 505 2, 374 2, 090 237 7, 871 139 2, 368 5, 984	5, 972, 709 2, 523, 373 5, 243, 684 6, 642, 235 5, 291, 910 18, 891, 687 3, 963, 001 19, 715, 938 715, 282	409, 842 244, 822 457, 902 178, 656 242, 343 1, 050, 045 76, 976 515, 683 634, 743	473, 266 413, 194 492, 679 302, 364 662, 758 1, 860, 669 290, 294 1, 719, 411 84, 690	49, 966 36, 006 66, 178 17, 253 43, 887 151, 714 3, 515 53, 499 73, 050
'Total liabilities 45	1, 358, 071	734, 294	411, 574	81, 618	2, 829	16, 958	67, 529, 255	2, 541, 526	6, 129, 944	348, 967

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34	Receipts: Gross sales 16. Gross receipts from operations 17. Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable 15. Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax. 19 Subject to surtax only 20. Wholly tax-exempt 21. Other interest. Rents and royalties 22. Net capital gain 23. Net gain, sales other than capital assets 24. Dividends, domestic corporations 25. Dividends, foreign corporations 26. Other receipts 27.	8 290 6 323 2 607	136, 036 52, 610 (H) 46 (H) 12 520 3, 998 1, 332 1, 144 769 28 4, 332	295, 941 19, 118 4 80 4 53 351 2, 377 237 382 1, 427 3 2, 346	28, 290 4, 144 (14) 1 (14) 27 220 22 196 55 (14) 370	1, 343 668 1 (14) (14) 2 4 2 1 4	6, 089 679 	85, 483, 221 1, 869, 934 1, 345 10, 756 1, 202 8, 458 97, 831 223, 312 15, 445 24, 857 497, 358 81, 228 389, 385	2, 729, 027 131, 962 28 187 4 143 4, 059 10, 304 1, 112 3, 119 2, 745 133 19, 053	12, 536, 786 59, 562 41 718 74 776 10, 299 17, 821 1, 401 1, 974 36, 648 13, 095 50, 040	596, 620 12, 338 4 25 1, 367 1, 451 255 108 105 8 2, 770	22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34
35	Total compiled receipts 4	646, 790	200, 828	322, 324	33, 328	2, 039	6, 832	88, 704, 330	2, 901, 875	12, 729, 235	614, 128	35
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 24 Cost of operations 28. Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property Repairs 29. Bad debts. Illerest paid 30. Contributions or gifts 31. Depreciation. Depletion. Amortization 32. Net long-term capital loss 23. Net loss, sales other than capital assets 24. Other deductions 33.	12, 563	63, 051 36, 272 6, 826 2, 058 1, 191 1, 117 10, 064 8, 615 10 25, 054 27, 128 8 2, 269 1, 508 48, 155	167, 746 10, 093 10, 560 2, 456 11, 499 1, 438 2, 106 9, 350 146 13, 258 9, 935 110 723 330 31, 338	20, 752 2, 648 1, 708 251 1, 033 216 1, 038 1, 047 13 2, 388 223 4 524 89 4, 841	767 432 140 16 18 8 20 46 (14) 115 99	4, 882 491 68 14 240 21 51 376 348 289 119 14 713	61, 520, 555 1, 214, 898 1, 227, 606 296, 144 1, 131, 215 169, 716 316, 636 2, 223, 508 28, 507 1, 524, 053 190, 101 87, 157 189, 888 51, 896 8, 075, 150	2, 128, 608 81, 768 93, 616 29, 644 20, 627 17, 637 26, 260 80, 663 151 63, 603 7, 869 816 33, 526 13, 363 451, 203	10, 266, 855 14, 248 97, 244 30, 959 94, 457 23, 302 33, 540 181, 040 2, 515 132, 529 31, 822 7, 800 1, 164, 574	488, 340 7, 760 11, 486 3, 845 4, 846 1, 866 3, 744 8, 343 24 13, 191 36 2 1, 783 2, 763 83, 667	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50
51	Total compiled deductions	535, 197	233, 327	271,089	36, 773	1, 837	7, 624	78, 247, 029	3, 049, 353	12, 081, 735	631, 697	51
52 53 54	Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51). Net income or deficit ³ [52 less (26+27)]. Net operating loss deduction ³⁴ .	111, 593 111, 264 7, 202	38 32, 498 38 32, 511	51, 235 51, 178 1, 401	38 3, 446 38 3, 447	202 201 20	38 793 38 793	10, 457, 301 10, 447, 642 138, 400	38 147, 478 38 147, 624	647, 500 646, 650 11, 200	³⁸ 17, 570 ³⁸ 17, 587	52 53 54
55 56 57 58	Normal tax ⁵	32		9, 401 2, 625 178 7, 587		32 10 (14) 7		1, 725, 816 437, 240 41, 771 2, 676, 394		126, 211 30, 694 2, 034 69, 693		55 56 57 58
59	Total tax	31, 036		19, 790		48		4, 881, 221		228, 632		59
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59)	80, 557	38 32, 498	31, 444	³⁸ 3, 446	154	88 793	5, 576, 080	³⁸ 147, 478	418, 867	³⁸ 17, 570	60
61 62	Dividends paid: ⁸ Cash and assets other than own stock ⁸ Corporation's own stock	110, 042 656	5, 418 9	23, 164 314	153 27	49	2	2, 787, 156 75, 370	13, 108 319	269, 079 2, 630	1, 501	61 62

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income 2.1.1.2778 swith no net income: 3 Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or no 1933. net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal two, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

					Major i	ndustrial gr	oups 9—Co	ntinued				
					М	anufacturin	g—Contin	ned	· —· — ,,,. — ,			
		Beve	rages	Tobacco i		Cotton n		Textile-mil	l products, cotton	Apparel an made fro	d products m fabrics	3
		Net in-	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	1,848	854	131	104	706	56	2, 935	855	5, 610	2, 589	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories Investments, Government obligations 42 Other investments Gross capital assets 43 (except land) Less reserves Land Other assets 44 Total assets 44	24, 746 114, 127 744, 838 253, 004 56, 537 44, 556	4, 246 17, 852 23, 465 181 5, 518 106, 628 38, 196 8, 752 7, 178	67, 477 203, 090 673, 156 21, 535 93, 298 243, 679 93, 119 9, 693 9, 902	824 6, 409 6, 043 87 431 8, 354 3, 022 180 508	102, 644 193, 149 358, 847 22, 940 60, 122 1, 100, 116 587, 472 27, 779 16, 524	329 1, 434 2, 159 60 466 14, 062 6, 969 93	200, 461 394, 755 809, 327 34, 257 133, 818 1, 463, 482 730, 617 55, 576 49, 913	4, 812 17, 032 27, 335 674 8, 814 91, 267 44, 398 2, 637 4, 018	86, 993 333, 874 474, 021 13, 513 61, 303 264, 494 119, 925 15, 155 24, 044	6, 417 23, 508 26, 147 245 4, 809 21, 504 8, 528 716 2, 297	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
11	I io bilitias:	=====	135, 623	1, 228, 713	19,813	1, 294, 649	12, 235	2, 410, 971	· 112, 191	1, 153, 472	77, 115	11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 47 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 48 Less deficit 49	104, 680 180, 349	18, 036 18, 569 24, 172 8, 992 7, 535 58, 707 978 26, 757 28, 123	30, 412 118, 581 97, 059 136, 423 415, 479 21, 586 297, 083 693	1, 458 1, 485 845 356 2, 678 7, 025 80 8, 732 2, 847	83, 505 54, 422 86, 007 96, 096 426, 615 70, 826 433, 610 23, 023	764 1,623 1,070 4,362 4,231 5 6,050 7,472	193, 359 186, 348 140, 840 157, 994 263, 350 618, 015 128, 643 769, 052 46, 630	15, 822 12, 570 20, 205 5, 490 19, 870 47, 649 1, 989 26, 325 37, 728	227, 927 124, 194 49, 716 76, 222 89, 377 310, 134 26, 098 267, 415 17, 611	21, 281 14, 049 7, 706 4, 891 4, 692 36, 276 358 7, 464 19, 603	14 15 16 17 18 19
21	· Total lia bilities 45		135, 623	1, 228, 713	19, 813	1, 294, 649	12, 235	2, 410, 971	112, 191	1, 153, 472	77, 115	1

	1 Desciptor											
$\begin{array}{c} 22 \\ 23 \end{array}$	Receipts: Gross sales 16 Gross receipts from operations 17 Interest on Government obligations:	2, 063, 092 6, 654	146, 731 1, 294	1, 542, 463 1, 607	18, 716	1, 903, 187 8, 127	16, 491 61	3,841,790 50,865	144, 759 7, 935	2, 956, 264 33, 655	261, 606 21, 946	22 23
24 25 26	Wholly taxable 18 Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax 19	20 206 8	(14)	10 324 46	(i4)	12 ≠170 3	(14)	22 250 14	11	6 122 4	3	24 25 26
27 28 29	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest Rents and royalties ²²	2, 269 3, 476	(14) 104 454	108 2, 456 2, 587	47 21	212 1, 523 6, 937	2 26 87	221 2, 778 5, 390	7 168 577	81 1,093 5,398	1 42 200	27 28 29
30 31 32 33	Net capital gain ²³ . Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ . Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ . Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ .	635	88 67 59	204 61 4, 354 753	(14) 6 37	245 552 2, 367	2 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	896 1, 164 3, 960	32 148 78	92 256 1,833	14 88 15	30 31 32
34	Other receipts 27	11,833	914	6,612	74	10, 478	101	1, 444 20, 850	776	11, 623	700	33 34
35	Total compiled receipts 4	2, 091, 549	149, 714	1, 561, 585	18, 925	1, 933, 854	16, 780	3, 929, 645	154, 500	3, 010, 588	284, 616	35
36 37 38	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ . Cost of operations ²⁸ . Compensation of officers.	1 30 516	83, 196 617 3, 184	1, 142 133 134 5, 319	14, 886	1, 492, 452 3, 141 17, 632	14, 636 51 209	2, 997, 652 30, 687 70, 481	121, 359 5, 451 4, 379	2, 380, 403 25, 051 93, 833	215, 872 15, 446 12, 875	36 37 38
39 40 41 42	Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid	13, 840 4, 411	908 1, 182 882 1, 551	1, 296 2, 034 605 5, 933	153 134 46 79	1, 534 22, 206 1, 305 7, 004	30 141 17 165	10, 405 39, 839 3, 760 15, 751	1, 455 1, 172 561 1, 624	21, 952 5, 447 4, 974 7, 909	4,748 442 690 1,235	39 40 41 42
43 44 45	Contributions or gifts 31 Depreciation	322, 522 1, 060 35, 635	29, 968 7 5, 056	107, 733 265 7, 556	(14) (14) 147	39, 976 271 33, 573	310 (14) 427	64, 012 1, 466 55, 639	2, 919 5 3, 168	34, 575 1, 049 11, 503	3, 679 16 1, 224	43 44 45
46 47 48 49 50	Depletion. Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³	3 81 1,395 833 307,722	531 862 30, 792	372 268 121, 621	799 14 2, 549	11 214 1, 872 3, 316 95, 770	(14) 2 836 79 1, 186	49 236 6, 408 6, 147 271, 594	(14) 1 506 1,788 17,046	32 97 1, 569 307 289, 725	(14) 195 72 34, 810	46 47 48 49 50
51	Total compiled deductions		158, 738	1, 395, 268	19, 965	1, 720, 276	18, 089	3, 574, 125	161, 434	2, 878, 426	291, 307	51
52 53 54	Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Net income or deficit ³ [52 less (26+27)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴	203, 407 203, 201 3, 381	38 9, 024 38 9, 024	166, 317 166, 162 107	38 1, 040 38 1, 040	213, 578 213, 364 9, 286	38 1, 309 38 1, 311	355, 521 355, 285 13, 444	38 6, 934 38 6, 941	132, 162 132, 077 5, 456	³⁸ 6, 691 ³⁸ 6, 692	52 53 54
55 56 57 58	Normal tax ⁶ Surtax ⁶ Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax ⁷	42, 215 9, 298 308 19, 552		34, 516 10, 079 8 18, 003		40, 547 6, 262 669 43, 870		63, 385 14, 943 2, 740 72, 122		23, 851 5, 066 1, 085 18, 626		55 56 57 58
59	Total tax	71, 373		62,606		91, 349		153, 189		48, 629		59
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59)	132, 034	38 9, 024	103, 711	³⁸ 1, 040	122, 229	³⁸ 1, 309	202, 331	³⁸ 6, 934	83, 533	³⁸ 6, 691	 60
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock 8	68, 925 663	156	94, 143	42	39, 862 847	83	67, 474 4, 116	279 34	23, 631 3, 147	88	61 62
			<u></u>	<u>_</u>				 '				

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

-					······································							
	·				Majo	r industrial	groups 9—	Continued				
	·				1	Manufactur	ing—Conti	nued				
		Leather an	d products	Rubber j	products	Lumber a basic p	nd timber oducts	Furniture ished l prod	umber	Paper a	nd allied ucts	
		Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	1, 526	461	411	102	1, 832	568	2, 906	1,067	1,841	278	=
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories Investments, Government obligations 42 Other investments Gross capital assets 43 (except land) Less reserves Land Other assets 44	201, 222 326, 163 12, 454 38, 142 261, 854 142, 352	5, 510 12, 180 21, 553 295 14, 401 17, 512 7, 685 937 1, 975	78, 794 240, 212 299, 378 30, 983 229, 532 655, 267 324, 967 16, 351 13, 527	316 1, 966 3, 178 4 814 10, 083 3, 855 212 527	88, 492 164, 308 225, 172 37, 820 139, 954 921, 254 375, 192 59, 185 35, 297	4, 729 14, 433 14, 882 767 10, 648 85, 222 28, 908 10, 178 3, 230	72, 617 229, 571 320, 575 16, 465 77, 905 515, 262 255, 775 37, 626 24, 197	2, 459 13, 795 17, 746 608 3, 043 42, 415 20, 646 3, 422 1, 925	185, 647 290, 780 379, 556 85, 443 361, 423 1, 929, 892 892, 626 63, 357 56, 738	1, 150 4, 297 4, 501 136 3, 864 26, 391 12, 412 996 1, 375	
11	Total assets 45	795, 301	66, 678	1, 239, 077	13, 244	1, 296, 288	115, 181	1, 038, 442	64, 768	2, 460, 211	30, 298	1
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: - Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more. Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 47 Surplus reserves. Surplus and undivided profits 48 Less deficit 49	87, 245 69, 258 49, 619 45, 282 71, 605 242, 649 28, 267 233, 983 32, 607	13, 050 7, 126 6, 591 2, 096 13, 834 18, 340 9, 345 10, 102 13, 806	137, 319 24, 264 206, 997 93, 414 231, 021 238, 244 64, 867 248, 980 6, 029	1, 640 1, 026 5, 251 440 1, 550 2, 059 231 2, 451 1, 404	79, 085 39, 578 88, 613 98, 011 79, 901 466, 983 39, 335 469, 563 64, 781	11, 966 9, 524 29, 154 6, 085 7, 279 61, 725 4, 535 29, 058 44, 145	107, 070 60, 054 61, 155 75, 119 62, 810 341, 539 36, 132 323, 386 28, 824	12, 542 7, 008 10, 434 3, 756 5, 079 36, 410 556 10, 504 21, 521	122, 682 65, 652 269, 175 180, 017 392, 434 675, 784 121, 376 660, 366 27, 275	4, 097 4, 268 4, 649 2, 004 2, 543 12, 755 755 9, 561 9, 917	14 18 16 17 18 19
21	Total liabilities 45	795, 301	66, 678	1, 239, 077	13, 244	1, 296, 288	115, 181	1, 038, 442	64, 768	2, 460, 211	30, 298	2

	l montai €	ı			i	,	t	1				1
22 23	Receipts: Gross sales 16. Gross receipts from operations 17. Interest on Government obligations:	1, 622, 114 4, 664	. 118, 969 1, 094	1, 642, 230 2, 680	15, 805 74	1, 368, 513 25, 537	67, 516 2, 310	1, 664, 137 6, 962	86, 803 1, 417	2, 590, 415 4, 648	33, 314 382	22 23
5897S3-	Wholly taxable ¹⁸ Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax. ¹⁹	. 3 89	· 	8 63		10 121	(14)	40 188	2 8	42 574	1	24 25
S 26 27 28 28 29 30 31 32 33 34	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest Rents and royalties ²² Not capital gain ²³ Not gain, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	916 1, 233 92	(14) 884 87 1 16 237 (14) 606	3 30 1, 396 2, 974 70 47 6, 221 5, 918 5, 348	7 27 3 26	6 120 1, 747 7, 126 2, 556 5, 249 3, 945 173 11, 920	14 232 443 169 122 74	18 257 1, 344 2, 257 475 509 2, 469 310 10, 322	2 104 222 47 64 22 558	34 177 3, 225 6, 433 855 816 7, 415 1, 899 14, 455	(14) 20 159 7 12 27 (14) 249	26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34
35	Total compiled receipts 4	1, 639, 403	121, 896	1, 666, 988	15, 985	1, 427, 026	71, 578	1, 689, 288	89, 248	2, 630, 985	34, 172	35
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 28. Cost of operations 23. Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property. Repairs 29. Bad debts. Interest paid. Taxes paid 30. Contributions or gifts 31. Depreciation. Depletion. A mortization 32. Net long-term capital loss 23. Net loss, sales other than capital assets 24. Other deductions 33. Total compiled deductions.	2, 685 31, 350	104, 682 854 2, 670 866 440 327 646 1, 480 2 1, 131 (14) 3, 586 224 9, 457 126, 367	1, 146, 599 394 11, 930 5, 408 22, 523 5, 160 7, 806 74, 817 341 28, 320 539 373 1, 129 806 209, 151 1, 515, 298	11, 009 60 374 104 322 38 183 577 6 650 2, 997 104 2, 569 18, 993	960, 934 12, 724 28, 147 3, 058 11, 672 4, 787 6, 941 28, 999 426 29, 323 29, 661 196 5, 996 988 138, 309	54, 842 1, 695 1, 824 670 587 574 1, 064 1, 679 16 2, 132 1, 135 857 395 9, 523 76, 993	1, 213, 285 3, 640 47, 571 8, 624 15, 199 4, 659 5, 815 30, 094 626 20, 867 975 133 1, 621 1, 535 192, 367 1, 547, 011	70, 338 1, 001 4, 012 1, 079 352 600 833 1, 652 4 1, 212 13 17 505 537 11, 785	1, 785, 644 1, 346 50, 361 9, 628 54, 512 5, 380 13, 686 52, 388 1, 337 66, 084 3, 239 9, 827 2, 119 234, 396 2, 290, 747	26, 513 338 1, 334 442 307 246 445 573 1 1, 010 54 (¹⁴) 1, 527 37 4, 225 37, 052	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50
52 53 54	Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Net income or deficit ³ [52 less (26+27)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴	93, 855 93, 764 3, 614	³⁸ 4, 471 ³⁸ 4, 471	151, 690 151, 657 1, 361	38 3, 008 38 3, 008	164, 863 164, 737 5, 957	³⁸ 5, 415 ³⁸ 5, 429	142, 277 142, 003 5, 211	³⁸ 4, 693 ³⁸ 4, 695	340, 238 340, 028 5, 195	³³ 2, 880 ³³ 2, 880	52 53 54
55 56 57 58	Normal tax ⁵	18, 621 2, 789 797 9, 825		28, 139 5, 484 396 29, 803		28, 672 7, 589 787 33, 152		25, 269 5, 949 1, 238 25, 534		57, 910 14, 935 1, 478 85, 721		55 56 57 58
59	Total tax	32, 032		63, 822		70, 200		57, 990		160, 044		59
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59)	61, 822	³⁸ 4, 471	87, 868	³⁸ 3, 008	94, 663	³⁸ 5, 415	84, 288	³⁸ 4, 693	180, 194	· '	60
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock s	27, 898 1, 064	615	35, 213 174	394	50, 186 1, 488	493 (14)	30, 006 1, 418	133	82, 999 1, 978	26	61 62

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: 8

Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

				j	Major indu	ıstrial group	os %Conti	nued				
	· ·				N	Ianufacturi	ng—Conti	nued				
		Printing a	and pub- dustries	Chemicals prod		Petroleum prod		Stone, clay prod		Iron, ste prode		
		Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	5, 944	4, 127	4, 072	1, 970	399	175	2, 089	972	5, 133	923	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Assets: Cash ⁴¹ Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories Investments, Government obligations ⁴² Other investments Gross capital assets ⁴³ (except land) Less reserves Land Other assets ⁴⁴	1 347 ()Ih	14, 070 62, 885 30, 772 4, 523 57, 481 245, 769 98, 246 12, 064 24, 987	536, 489 805, 151 1, 152, 531 282, 714 900, 036 3, 334, 266 1, 372, 730 127, 611 97, 951	13, 177 22, 799 27, 217 2, 938 47, 865 96, 723 37, 062 6, 024 8, 935	510, 789 915, 575 970, 947 112, 764 1, 717, 526 8, 066, 517 4, 229, 858 309, 532 101, 336	27, 113 32, 648 52, 693 1, 789 13, 447 408, 890 214, 802 13, 081 8, 195	201, 385 247, 874 346, 003 121, 827 211, 057 1, 555, 078 731, 924 65, 437 37, 759	4, 482 11, 305 16, 255 725 6, 033 145, 863 69, 358 9, 856 4, 313	864, 908 1, 236, 559 1, 896, 625 332, 828 720, 505 6, 531, 495 3, 222, 128 269, 459 144, 528	8, 814 21, 128 30, 540 482 8, 774 79, 782 31, 775 4, 831 6, 753	2 9 4 5 6 7 8 9
11	Total assets 45	2, 166, 296	354, 306	5, 864, 019	188, 617	8, 475, 127	343, 054	2, 054, 496	129, 474	8, 774, 780	129, 328	11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than I year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 47 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 48 Less deficit 40	60, 446 183, 172	52, 386 40, 228 63, 789 27, 940 45, 454 119, 200 7, 331 97, 314 99, 337	499, 605 208, 602 249, 073 508, 998 578, 615 1, 635, 302 387, 002 1, 834, 674 37, 851	21, 616 18, 714 34, 233 8, 749 9, 571 60, 306 31, 167 38, 702 34, 441	549, 296 155, 265 1, 023, 117 291, 676 287, 033 3, 455, 419 406, 434 2, 360, 917 54, 031	79, 909 9, 886 54, 557 5, 873 3, 425 166, 339 4, 454 63, 430 44, 819	133, 315 33, 032 112, 643 176, 837 152, 274 736, 910 83, 999 659, 734 34, 250	9, 223 29, 590 13, 357 15, 962 60, 931 2, 516 30, 865 44, 902	1, 039, 259 207, 078 1, 092, 376 923, 368 625, 658 2, 279, 378 377, 795 2, 286, 818 56, 949	21, 578 11, 456 21, 679 19, 783 7, 257 52, 844 1, 946 21, 616 28, 831	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21	Total liabilities 45	2, 166, 296	354, 306	5, 864, 019	188, 617	8, 475, 127	343, 054	2, 054, 496	129, 474	8, 774, 780	129, 328	21

	STATISTICS OF
	INCOME
,	FOR
	1941, PART
	PART
	2

22 23	Receipts: Gross sales 16. Gross receipts from operations 17.	2, 017, 182 121, 812	307, 881 53, 335	6, 059, 214 41, 770	120, 097 2, 039	5, 366, 985 247, 157	262, 770 5, 649	2, 155, 572 8, 177	72, 278 1, 610	11, 421, 424 52, 322	116, 111 1, 214	22 23
24 25	Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable 18 Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and	100 934	13 78	100 1, 285	4 15	50 754	1 2	81 512	1 16	110 1, 076	2 5	24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34	surtax. 19 Subject to surtax only 20 Wholly tax-exempt 21 Other interest. Rents and royalties 22 Net capital gain 23 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 24 Dividends, domestic corporations 25 Dividends, foreign corporations 26 Other receipts 27	52 789 3, 347 10, 227 1, 070 673 17, 908 1, 234 19, 901	42 899 1,826 112 346 583 34 4,979	241 1, 414 8, 608 16, 496 1, 428 773 72, 620 7, 898 20, 712	1 14 195 658 66 29 911 3 1, 229	140 383 13, 835 44, 935 1, 116 2, 523 188, 461 2, 795 27, 798	3 274 1,675 120 959 131	65 258 2, 041 5, 602 919 1, 151 9, 351 5, 415 12, 236	14) 15 63 472 17 105 46 1 606	66 595 9, 494 19, 929 676 2, 401 28, 867 4, 068 37, 526	1 11 122 293 27 186 43 1 749	26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34
35	Total compiled receipts 4	2, 195, 230	370, 129	6, 232, 560	125, 262	5, 896, 931	272, 582	2, 201, 380	75, 230	11, 578, 556	118, 766	35
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 50	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts. Interest paid. Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or glits ³¹ Depreciation. Depletion. Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³ Total compiled deductions	89, 064 23, 266 9, 430 8, 153 11, 171 44, 474	219, 838 29, 159 19, 852 6, 967 1, 242 4, 358 4, 036 7, 270 33 6, 645 4 6 2, 261 628 89, 353 391, 651	3, 848, 772 5, 724 87, 238 16, 308 72, 871 14, 958 16, 640 115, 994 2, 233 137, 656 5, 494 10, 943 12, 404 2, 054 869, 346 5, 218, 635	82, 920 904 5, 496 1, 253 877 1, 993 1, 840 2, 316 6 3, 078 40 35 1, 303 1, 565 31, 792	3, 741, 282 156, 540 14, 761 51, 007 77, 582 17, 150 33, 322 217, 417 850 239, 637 139, 710 28, 790 2, 657 665, 263 5, 386, 721	203, 037 3, 267 893 1, 332 1, 985 622 2, 655 5, 486 (14) 10, 648 6, 463 1 7, 186 648 33, 852	1, 400, 450 4, 142 41, 008 6, 135 45, 180 4, 834 7, 065 45, 568 986 58, 835 1, 908 696 4, 779 1, 476 233, 804 1, 856, 867	55, 463 1, 046 3, 826 657 1, 766 485 1, 693 2, 236 7 3, 183 99 3 402 867 11, 018	8, 237, 790 30, 238 158, 332 35, 861 287, 045 11, 859 79, 943 222, 543 3, 440 251, 051 3, 671 16, 720 16, 152 8, 277 678, 299	88, 575 602 3, 594 723 1, 921 1, 739 887 3, 403 2, 723 4 183 2, 876 152 18, 903	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47
52 53 54	Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Net income or deficit ³ [52 less (26+27)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴	213, 176 212, 335 3, 456	38 21, 522 38 21, 565	1, 013, 925 1, 012, 269 4, 370	³⁸ 10, 154 ³⁸ 10, 170	510, 211 509, 687 4, 231	³⁸ 5, 495 ³⁸ 5, 498	344, 514 344, 190 2, 870	³⁸ 7, 522 ³⁸ 7, 537	1, 537, 337 1, 536, 675 25, 800	³⁸ 7, 522 ³⁸ 7, 535	52 53 54
55 56 57 58	Normal tax 5	40, 369 11, 341 370 16, 854		1, 971		284		59, 595 16, 249 649 82, 174		239, 638 65, 211 9, 803 479, 002		55 56 57 58
59	Total tax	68, 934		456, 847		122, 737	÷	158, 667		793, 654		59
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59)		³⁸ 21, 522	557, 078	³⁸ 10, 154	387, 474	38 5, 495	185, 846	38 7, 522	743, 682	38 7, 522	60
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock 8	87, 293 4, 223	1, 113 1	334, 842 14, 150	837 16	288, 515 15, 791	4, 826	107, 441 1, 557	645 175	274, 624 5, 343	1, 222	61 62

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: 3 Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

					Majo	r industrial	groups 9—6	Continued		**************************************		
				,		Manufactur	ing—Conti	inued				
		Nonferrou and th ucts	s metals eir prod-	Electrical ery an ment	machin- d equip-	Machinery transpo equipmo electrica	ortation ent and	Automob equipm cept ele	ent, ex-	equipn	ortation nent, ex- ntomobiles	
		Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	1, 913	552	1, 209	392	4, 498	1, 033	532	167	546	241	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories. Investments, Government obligations 42 Other investments Gross capital assets 43 (except land) Less reserves Land Other assets 44	310, 084 431, 559 85, 683 377, 935 1, 061, 842 462, 519 44, 269 36, 164	2. 221 7, 050 18, 044 86 1, 693 46, 530 24, 254 1, 792 1, 347	227, 009 502, 330 801, 217 141, 593 308, 887 967, 553 482, 432 44, 186 35, 965	1, 814 4, 883 9, 819 30 3, 892 15, 959 3, 880 374 2, 019	644, 910 1, 215, 688 1, 694, 086 389, 649 443, 515 2, 639, 462 1, 261, 491 119, 093 94, 028	5, 455 16, 620 23, 169 641 5, 123 69, 891 30, 979 4, 491 4, 271	573, 586 479, 800 896, 671 389, 370 503, 993 2, 122, 346 993, 339 59, 841 72, 819	2, 123 4, 739 14, 593 52 2, 513 25, 796 15, 308 1, 916 762	465, 780 764, 772 1, 045, 393 104, 165 167, 397 1, 056, 134 374, 571 69, 319 124, 599	5, 992 10, 013 14, 151 114 1, 693 23, 577 4, 400 2, 497 14, 347	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
1.1	Total assets 45	2, 016, 736	54, 511	2, 546, 307	34, 910	5, 978, 939	98, 682	4, 105, 088	37, 186	3, 422, 989	67, 984	11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 47 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 48 Less deficit 49		6, 862 3, 632 26, 065 1, 976 2, 703 18, 333 1, 707 4, 209 10, 976	254, 426 70, 571 77, 716 477, 710 73, 480 742, 786 170, 729 690, 942 12, 052	10, 636 5, 982 3, 774 1, 676 4, 671 12, 032 647 6, 069 10, 578	538, 670 160, 916 236, 986 822, 454 450, 497 1, 595, 866 493, 836 1, 750, 157 70, 443	16, 520 10, 601 15, 970 7, 135 13, 229 51, 303 2, 196 15, 417 33, 689	271, 853 127, 834 69, 081 326, 242 243, 099 732, 384 637, 922 1, 705, 802 9, 128	9, 737 4, 468 2, 683 1, 948 6, 477 11, 716 7, 521 8, 147	429, 953 145, 961 224, 252 1, 241, 778 120, 943 339, 341 271, 259 660, 344 10, 843	7, 858 6, 461 8, 972 29, 540 5, 689 12, 041 393 20, 024 22, 993	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21	·		54, 511	2, 546, 307	34, 910	5, 978, 939	98, 682	4, 105, 088	37, 186	3, 422, 989	67, 984	21

STATISTICS
$^{ m F}$
INCOME
FOR
1941,
PART
2

	Receipts:	•	ı	1		1		1	,		•	
$\begin{array}{c} 22 \\ 23 \end{array}$	Gross sales ¹⁶ . Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ .	2, 633, 571 74, 013	56, 512 421	3, 640, 084 7, 377	30, 898 341	6, 959, 535 87, 044	75, 941 3, 421	6, 386, 737 1, 718	42, 625 224	2, 808, 027 1, 008, 777	25, 153 10, 391	22 23
24 25	Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable 13	45		44		117	(14)	417		21	1	24
	surtax. 19	280	1	398	(14)	1, 793	13	515	2	154		25
26 27	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹	26 174	(14)	206 469	(14)	130 1, 457	5	21 331	(11)	25 159	(14)	$\frac{26}{27}$
$\frac{28}{29}$	Other interest	2, 369	25 63	3, 316 6, 861	1 49 98	14, 466 35, 580	180 625	5, 533 8, 557	66 148	3, 001 5, 294	20 75	28 29
30 31	Net capital gain ²³	462	1 3	473 852	28 125	1, 329 3, 445	86 204	266 291	16 348	382 472	13	30 31
32	Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶	17, 374	24	13, 374	25	12, 474	184	43, 400	1	10, 704	5	32
$\frac{33}{34}$	Other receipts 27	6, 502 7, 810	(14)	3, 264 11, 655	271	8, 573 36, 577	(14) 735	14, 774 18, 604	251	412 $21,542$	340	33 34
35	Total compiled receipts 4	2, 745, 544	57, 256	3, 688, 371	31, 836	7, 162, 521	81, 395	6, 481, 163	43, 681	3, 858, 971	36, 028	35
36	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸	1, 967, 544	49, 477	2, 384, 627	24, 244	4, 359, 340	EQ 200	4 050 007	94 051	1 052 006	00.005	0.0
37	Cost of operations 28.	38, 848	257	2, 996	211	6, 355	58, 300 - 2, 047	4, 950, 037	34, 851 63	1, 953, 026 808, 624	22, 865 7, 966	36 37
38 39	Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property	6, 748	2, 105 514	41, 173 9, 373	1, 412 459	143, 211 15, 738	3, 995 778	25, 122 4, 550	931 259	22, 852 8, 789	1, 353 284	38 39
40 41	Repairs 20 Bad debts	34, 961 3, 139	172 198	42, 348 3, 188	171 104	109, 916 26, 418	673 601	82, 375 1, 955	856 299	58, 145 5, 979	374 125	40 41
42 43	Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰	7, 071	326 1, 100	4, 579 96, 684	423 800	15, 997 153, 378	1, 138 1, 909	7, 143 197, 316	163 806	6, 758 75, 936	453 1, 146	$\frac{42}{43}$
70 44	Contributions or gifts 31	1,065	5	1, 396	1	3, 673	3	1, 697	1	521	[(14) [44
45	Depreciation Depletion Depletion	37, 528 3, 209	· 1, 169	57, 380 14	750	110, 734 411	1, 973 2	92, 445 642	1, 020	37, 563 30	760 1	45 46
47	Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴	9, 862 4, 669	253 123	5, 072 7, 503	103 52	14, 935 19, 303	$\frac{31}{1,202}$	8, 250 9, 216	10 2, 645	14, 949 4, 869	98 -336	47 48
48 49	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 24	806	72	1, 907	346	4, 233	871	676	5, 177	2, 430 134, 891	360 5, 503	49 50
50	Other deductions 33	167, 201	4, 949	369, 735	6, 194	858, 127	13, 913	248, 336				
51	Total compiled deductions	2, 375, 448	60, 724	3, 027, 977	35, 268	5, 841, 769	87, 437	5, 629, 801	47, 094	3, 135, 362	41, 622	51
52 53	Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51)	370, 096 369, 896	³⁸ 3, 468 ³⁸ 3, 468	660, 394 659, 719	³⁸ 3, 432 ³⁸ 3, 432	1, 320, 752 1, 319, 165	³⁸ 6, 042 ³⁸ 6, 047	851, 363 851, 011	³⁸ 3, 413 ³⁸ 3, 413	723, 609 723, 426	³⁸ 5, 594 ³⁸ 5, 594	52 53 .,
54	Net income or deficit ³ [52;less (26+27)]	2, 058		4,712		8, 881		5, 780		6, 010		54
55 56	Normal tax.5Surtax 6	57, 789 16, 042		96, 918 27, 542		210, 076 47, 531		131, 757 36, 034		105, 733 23, 727		55 56
57	Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax 7	1, 022		1, 737		6, 835 433, 096		2, 513 260, 610		2, 518 291, 529		57 58
58												59
59	Total tax	185, 336		364, 030		697, 537.		430, 914		423, 507		
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) Dividends paid: 8		³⁸ 3, 468	. 296, 364	³⁸ 3, 432	623, 215	³⁸ 6, 042	420, 448	³⁸ 3, 413	300, 103	88 5, 594	60
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock 8 Corporation's own stock	81, 986 1, 246	40 24	145, 613 678	20	255, 304 6, 648	318	254, 385 527	7 15	94, 177 3, 011	39	61 62

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: 3 Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excessprofits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

		'			Majo	or industrial	groups 9—C	ontinued				
	•	Ma	nufacturin	ıg—Contin	ued			Public ut	ilities			
		Other m turi		Manufa not all	cturing ocable	Total publ	ic utilities	Transpo	ortation	Commu	nication	
		Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No•net income	Net in- come	No net income	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	2, 582	1, 301	1, 543	751	11, 823	6, 582	7, 957	4, 681	1,608	932	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Assets: Cash ⁴¹ Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories. Investments, Government obligations ⁴² Other investments Gross capital assets ⁴³ (except land) Less reserves Land Other assets ⁴⁴	350, 734, 41, 920 125, 612 473, 332 219, 171- 21, 912 23, 436	2, 750 12, 010 16, 015 139 4, 472 33, 213 10, 895 2, 344 2, 753	45, 075 93, 142 141, 667 13, 361 51, 724 259, 704 122, 543 13, 871 12, 541	1, 672 7, 670 10, 164 151 2, 459 26, 872 8, 989 2, 202 2, 359	1, 762, 221 1, 444, 971 911, 620 180, 841 5, 446, 500 49, 224, 001 9, 300, 876 421, 630 1, 409, 081	262, 095 182, 893 101, 706 6, 736 545, 410 6, 593, 573 1, 035, 154 63, 114 251, 791	1, 095, 982 753, 341 504, 461 105, 030 3, 640, 566 25, 235, 287 4, 686, 105 205, 294 775, 824	237, 489 135, 789 86, 545 4, 521 496, 118 5, 697, 671 842, 014 49, 829 213, 194	89, 054 198, 874 87, 218 8, 861 294, 403 5, 708, 062 1, 636, 702 16, 092 56, 293	5, 479 7, 715 3, 190 21 5, 632 160, 069 49, 967 766 2, 800	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
11	Total assets 45	1, 181, 383	62, 801	508, 542	44, 559	51, 499, 990	6, 972, 162	27, 629, 679 ========	6,079,142	4,822,156	135, 706	11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 47 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 48 Less deficit 49	56, 834 48, 449	10, 632 6, 432 13, 787 5, 269 7, 375 26, 783 1, 196 12, 412 21, 084	53, 257 29, 414 42, 098 49, 111 48, 531 142, 656 15, 729 142, 889 15, 143	8, 718 5, 345 5, 993 2, 977 7, 219 21, 328 709 7, 602 15, 331	1, 196, 404 342, 213 19, 885, 109 3, 236, 530 3, 110, 683 16, 456, 799 681, 228 7, 325, 466 734, 441	345, 621 174, 615 3, 823, 714 1, 358, 435 545, 358 1, 813, 292 83, 441 375, 777 1, 548, 092	801, 781 146, 507 10, 934, 872 2, 233, 130 732, 989 7, 837, 296 389, 388 5, 220, 528 666, 811	284, 300 121, 879 3, 335, 772 1, 315, 011 465, 790 1, 551, 065 58, 631 286, 347 1, 339, 653	134, 746 7, 760 1, 173, 763 234, 744 146, 187 2, 785, 726 24, 424 343, 567 28, 762	8, 372 2, 366 121, 015 2, 927 7, 159 34, 034 9, 255 23, 333 72, 755	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21	Total liabilities 45	1, 181, 383	62, 801	508, 542	44, 559	51, 499, 990	6, 972, 162	27, 629, 679	6, 079, 142	4, 822, 156	135, 706	21

STICS
$\overline{10}$
INCOMIE
FOR
1941,
PART
2

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32	Receipts: Gross sales 16 Gross receipts from operations 17 Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable 18 Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax. 19 Subject to surtax only 20 Wholly tax-exempt 21 Other interest Rents and royalties 22 Net capital gain 23 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 24 Dividends, domestic corporations 25	37 101 17 92 2, 135 3, 763 177 307	66, 857 3, 652 4 1 89 353 5 24 82	804, 465 3, 105 8 129 2 67 638 1, 803 63 302 2, 538	(14) 792 (14) 8 77 289 2 63 22	155, 272 13, 347, 960 286 3, 265 342 1, 202 72, 152 251, 290 5, 150 22, 471 135, 348	21, 655 1, 618, 768 24 162 26 124 5, 669 25, 081 623 1, 471 2, 621	94, 359 7, 842, 394 157 2, 362 102 730 44, 039 201, 118 2, 524 16, 418 74, 453	17, 905 1, 451, 679 19 153 2 116 4, 260 23, 905 554 1, 441 1, 925	7, 280 1, 614, 555 11 44 5 69 2, 817 24, 515 384	1, 015 27, 945 (14) (14) (14) 	22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32
33 34	Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	1, 941 8, 581	75 637	412 4, 644	(14) 563	1, 795 53, 749	12, 659	762 35, 199	10, 669	13, 754 29 2, 941	540	33 34
35	Total compiled receipts 4	1, 534, 780	71,778	818, 175	46, 392	14, 050, 282	1,688,924	8, 314, 618	1, 512, 629	1, 666, 458	29, 890	35
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²³ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Tares paid Tares paid Tontibutions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³	10, 113 11, 198 9, 654 4, 138 33, 130 914 20, 838 1, 507 14, 743 900 224, 687	49, 472 2, 345 4, 825 1, 532 414 703 603 1, 619 4 1, 377 7 19 460 451 13, 926	558, 797 1, 368 27, 216 3, 532 7, 066 1, 888 3, 030 13, 571 252 10, 583 134 739 898 909 99, 379	33, 894 628 2, 341 587 251 565 475 881 4 926 2 2 51 557 512 9, 015	110, 473 7, 235, 457 113, 423 461, 164 23, 971 23, 068 848, 971 1, 029, 646 4, 846 910, 319 13, 935 19, 266 151, 815 8, 262 1, 041, 696	14, 256 1, 114, 996 19, 337 83, 117 8, 067 3, 105 168, 229 108, 731 67 82, 083 1, 038 824 21, 295 13, 260 186, 461	63, 785 4, 912, 731 81, 962 393, 478 19, 494 8, 635 475, 007 483, 551 1, 191 292, 736 3, 536 17, 430 141, 031 5, 489 522, 893	11, 685 1, 020, 370 17, 009 77, 449 7, 010 2, 492 147, 762. 96, 623 63 62, 528 32 791 15, 112 5, 400 157, 460	3, 453 747, 091 9, 326 31, 662 1, 544 5, 024 47, 948 145, 383 1, 058 190, 057 4 9 1, 136 844 163, 867	666 15, 763 847 1, 074 775 246 1, 606 1, 489 2 3, 521 2 717 195 7, 176	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50
51	Total compiled deductions	1, 323, 076	77, 759	729, 361	50, 689	11, 996, 302	1, 824, 865	7, 422, 947	1, 621, 786	1, 348, 406	34, 081	51
52 53 54	Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Net income or deficit ³ [52 less (26+27)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴	211, 703 211, 595 3, 607	38 5, 982 38 5, 983	88, 815 88, 746 2, 411	38 4, 296 38 4, 304	2, 053, 980 2, 052, 437 63, 952	38 135, 941 38 136, 090	891, 671 890, 838 54, 444	³⁸ 109, 156 ³⁸ 109, 275	318, 053 317, 978 1, 244	38 4, 191 38 4, 191	52 53 54
55 56 57 58	Normal tax ⁵ Surtax ⁶ Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax ⁷	34, 607 9, 441 1, 197 53, 863		14, 493 3, 927 1, 329 20, 332		118, 484 1, 043		936		65, 383 18, 980 31 30, 752		55 56 57 58
59	Total tax	99, 108		40, 082		694, 970		300, 736		115, 146		59
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59)	112, 595	38 5, 982	48, 733	38 4, 296	1, 359, 011	38 135, 941	590, 934	³⁸ 109, 156	202, 907	38 4, 191	60
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock s	56, 589 3, 560	103 53	16, 971 1, 108	126	1, 058, 484 4, 237	9, 090 502	334, 844 2, 049	4, 747 502	201, 279 569	406	61 62
	For footnotes see an 224 226						! <u></u> !	·			,	'

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: 3 Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

					Major i	ndustrial gro	ups 9—Cont	tinued	170			
		Public utili	ties—Con.				Trac	ie		,		
								Whol	esale			
		Other publi	Net No net N income income		trade	Total wi	ıolesale	Comm merch		Other wh	olesalers	
	·				No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	2, 258	969	84, 282	39, 157	26, 269	8, 596	3, 286	1, 548	22, 983	7, 048	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Assets: Cash 41. Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories. Investments, Government obligations 42. Other investments Gross capital assets 43 (except land) Less reserves. Land Other assets 44.	577, 185 492, 755 319, 941 66, 950 1, 511, 531 18, 280, 652 2, 978, 069 200, 244 576, 965	19, 127 39, 388 11, 971 2, 193 43, 660 735, 833 143, 173 12, 519 35, 796	1, 808, 162 6, 030, 366 6, 394, 528 289, 859 1, 827, 092 4, 952, 509 2, 166, 551 784, 932 453, 310	111, 554 423, 313 446, 574 7, 947 200, 263 685, 950 276, 200 87, 724 72, 588	835, 577 2, 856, 708 2, 749, 546 107, 749 937, 360 1, 223, 571 518, 986 168, 746 160, 305	49, 693 179, 794 125, 614 3, 027 118, 043 125, 143 47, 971 16, 461 34, 960	130, 313 340, 661 57, 566 13, 025 132, 772 65, 512 26, 778 8, 296 15, 548	7, 537 26, 668 3, 910 860 6, 032 11, 810 3, 685 1, 799 4, 157	705, 264 2, 516, 047 2, 691, 980 94, 725 804, 588 1, 158, 058 492, 209 160, 450 144, 757	42, 155 153, 126 121, 704 2, 167 112, 011 113, 333 44, 286 14, 662 30, 803	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
11	Total assets 45	19, 048, 154	757, 314	20, 374, 206	1, 759, 714	8, 520, 574	604, 764	736, 915	59, 089	7, 783, 659	545, 675	11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Liabilities: Accounts payable. Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 47 Surplus reserves. Surplus and undivided profits 48 Less deficit 46		52, 949 50, 369 366, 927 40, 497 72, 410 228, 193 15, 556 66, 097 135, 684	4, 132, 521 1, 585, 586 1, 414, 742 1, 346, 688 1, 117, 836 5, 551, 710 593, 689 5, 085, 201 453, 768	450, 745 186, 052 303, 167 115, 392 107, 992 722, 200 40, 041 259, 915 425, 790	2, 013, 003 893, 845 561, 443 511, 182 433, 522 2, 215, 574 234, 124 1, 817, 513 159, 633	173, 883 54, 080 94, 171 44, 432 40, 240 240, 716 12, 255 75, 042 130, 054	244, 312 58, 120 44, 036 39, 686 39, 505 160, 920 18, 486 153, 102 21, 252	25, 259 4, 721 7, 649 2, 482 4, 124 24, 002 2, 426 6, 132 17, 705	1, 768, 691 835, 725 517, 407 471, 496 394, 017 2, 054, 654 215, 638 1, 664, 411 138, 380	148, 624 49, 359 86, 522- 41, 950 36, 116 216, 714 9, 829 68, 910 112, 349	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21	Total liabilities 45	19, 048, 154	757, 314	20, 374, 206	1, 759, 714	8, 520, 574	604, 764	736, 915	59, 089	7, 783, 659	545, 675	21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34	Receipts: Gross sales 16 Gross receipts from operations 17. Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable 15. Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax, 19 Subject to surtax only 20. Wholly tax-exempt 21. Other interest. Rents and royalties 22. Net capital gain 23. Net gain, sales other than capital assets 24. Dividends, domestic corporations 25. Dividends, foreign corporations 26. Other receipts 27.	119 858 234 403 25, 295 25, 657 2, 242 5, 908	2, 735 139, 143 5 9 23 7 1, 345 870 70 30 678 40 1, 450	50, 820, 719 868, 488 299 1, 688 166 1, 675 76, 087 99, 581 5, 559 7, 676 55, 645 31, 203 497, 053	3, 816, 386 171, 826 32 67 26 82 4, 097 12, 529 743 1, 553 1, 382 2, 295 35, 552	24, 761, 544 562, 604 194 641 52 793 26, 701 21, 800 2, 372 3, 133 30, 104 6, 707 139, 571	1, 437, 636 82, 993 12 22 15 1, 677 2, 996 296 710 473 2, 277 11, 818	850, 153 293, 473 10 29 4 125 5, 879 1, 986 253 224 7, 218 133 15, 041	117, 820 32, 372 (14) 3 22 297 346 62 58 52 8 3, 166	23, 911, 391 269, 131 184 611 48 668 20, 822 19, 814 2, 120 2, 909 22, 887 6, 574 124, 530	1, 319, 815 50, 622 3 9 22 13 1, 380 2, 650 234 652 421 2, 269 8, 652	22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34
35	Total compiled receipts 4	4, 069, 206	146, 405	52, 465, 841	4, 046, 570	25, 556, 215	1, 540, 929	1, 174, 527	154, 188	24, 381, 689	1, 386, 742	35
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 40 44 45 46 47 48 49 50	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁵ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Theorem paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion A mortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³ Total compiled deductions	1, 575, 635 22, 136 36, 024 2, 933 9, 400 326, 016 400, 712 2, 597 427, 526 10, 396 1, 827 9, 649 1, 929 354, 936 3, 224, 949	1, 905 78, 862 1, 481 4, 594 281 366 18, 861 10, 619 2 16, 034 1, 005 33 5, 466 7, 664 21, 824 168, 998	40, 669, 628 352, 120 925, 691 632, 748 103, 895 162, 862 127, 850 472, 375 13, 451 267, 627 983 1, 299 37, 456 8, 120 6, 492, 330 50, 273, 435	3, 106, 187 118, 575 121, 448 83, 393 12, 112 22, 280 18, 806 44, 863 296 37, 018 322 78 9, 906 4, 103 588, 644 4, 168, 031	21, 448, 305 203, 722 416, 272 89, 537 24, 349 61, 842 51, 505 143, 476 4, 826 67, 027 468 408 16, 241 3, 499 2, 078, 413	1, 276, 457 56, 205 34, 036 9, 753 1, 960 8, 477 5, 758 9, 756 65 6, 941 187 3 4, 965 1, 162 180, 934 1, 596, 658	785, 449 53, 378 46, 757 9, 512 1, 170 4, 932 4, 173 8, 630 518 3, 637 13 3, 670 618 174, 810 1, 097, 797	110, 918 15, 987 7, 201 1, 504 113 892 400 786 8 581 27 402 105 18, 268 157, 191	20, 662, 856 149, 844 369, 516 80, 025 23, 180 56, 910 47, 333 134, 846 4, 309 63, 389 455 376 12, 571 2, 881 1, 903, 603	1, 165, 538 40, 218 26, 835 8, 249 1, 847 7, 585 5, 358 8, 970 6, 360 160 3 4, 563 1, 057 162, 666 1, 439, 466	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50
52 53 54	Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51)	844, 257 843, 620 8, 264	³⁸ 22, 594 ³⁸ 22, 624	2, 192, 405 2, 190, 565 51, 824	³⁸ 121, 460 ³⁸ 121, 568	946, 325 945, 480 21, 117	⁸⁸ 55, 729 ⁸⁸ 55, 765	76,729 $76,601$ $1,877$	38 3, 004 38 3, 006	869, 595 868, 879 19, 240	38 52, 725 38 52, 759	52 53 54
55 56 57 58	Normal tax ⁵	178, 417 51, 892 76 48, 703		388, 915 104, 626 14, 865 344, 614		164, 443 41, 283 9, 421 167, 685		11, 703 3, 057 371 15, 557		152, 740 38, 226 9, 051 152, 129		55 56 57 58
59	Total tax	279, 087		853, 020		382, 833		30, 688		352, 145		59
60 61 62	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) Dividends paid: Cash and assets other than own stock Corporation's own stock	565, 170 522, 361 1, 619	³⁸ 22, 594 3, 936	1, 339, 385 567, 904 23, 714	³⁸ 121, 460 7, 788 51	563, 492 211, 599 14, 306	³⁸ 55, 729 5, 565 3	46, 042 20, 841 278	³⁸ 3, 004 88	517, 450 190, 758 14, 028	38 52, 725 5, 477 3	60 61 62

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: 8
Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

					Major in	dustrial gro	ups 9—Cor	tinued				
	١					Trade—Co	ontinued					
						Re	etail					
		Total	retail ·	General m	erchandise	Food stores, including market milk dealers		Package liquor stores		Drug	stores	
		Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets. 40	48, 049	25, 751	4, 199	1, 453	2, 821	2, 861	829	689	2, 243	1, 938	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories Investments, Government obligations 42 Other investments Gross capital assets 43 (except land) Less reserves Land Other assets 44	842, 370 2, 679, 842 3, 087, 155 167, 254 665, 931 3, 247, 907 1, 418, 630 523, 022 257, 685	50, 530 186, 577 263, 006 4, 353 57, 266 455, 310 181, 078 56, 361 30, 740	319, 140 1, 278, 605 1, 177, 593 105, 698 326, 561 1, 473, 851 617, 272 278, 034 112, 736	3, 206 15, 254 20, 775 189 3, 332 21, 272 6, 167 3, 272 2, 502	150, 326 95, 228 354, 236 16, 564 109, 296 505, 002 218, 502 41, 273 32, 136	7, 668 23, 339 23, 440 2, 147 6, 463 123, 683 43, 908 8, 258 4, 246	2, 850 1, 802 13, 472 3 242 4, 555 1, 257 214 613	1, 365 484 6, 482 (14) 193 3, 217 802 72 425	23, 440 23, 331 91, 108 1, 428 9, 913 81, 929 36, 691 3, 417 5, 998	1, 908 3, 136 15, 603 60 810 17, 575 7, 951 557 1, 046	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
11	Total assets 45	10, 052, 536	923, 064	4, 454, 946	63, 635	1, 085, 560	155, 336	22, 494	11, 439	203, 872	32, 743	11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Liabilities: Accounts payable. Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year. Maturity 1 year or more. Other liabilities *6 Capital stock, preferred. Capital stock, common *7 Surplus reserves. Surplus and undivided profits *8 Less deficit *9.	560, 122 752, 928	216, 539 114, 025 167, 310 59, 127 52, 366 388, 534 22, 677 136, 155 233, 668	912, 572 96, 335 327, 220 285, 838 290, 858 1, 200, 625 181, 343 1, 192, 229 32, 075	13, 141 6, 306 12, 909 3, 974 3, 333 33, 822 842 12, 262 22, 954	187, 247 50, 714 89, 712 48, 653 69, 521 261, 646 23, 302 374, 059 19, 295	34, 365 10, 262 36, 076 7, 555 5, 539 55, 184 3, 604 27, 523 24, 771	8, 638 2, 325 2, 041 1, 327 200 5, 397 30 3, 185 651	4, 672 1, 444 2, 025 671 103 3, 726 5 567 1, 774	35, 688 6, 025 14, 593 12, 453 17, 261 63, 708 3, 515 56, 187 5, 559	10, 916 2, 872 5, 227 2, 107 1, 445 17, 297 73 2, 563 9, 756	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21	Total liabilities 45	10, 052, 536	923, 064	4, 454, 946	63, 635	1, 085, 560	155, 336	22, 494	11, 439	203, 872	32, 743	21

22	Receipts:	22, 227, 029	1, 951, 121	6, 681, 637	00.140	1 000 445	400.050	71 00%	04 800		, , , ,	١
$\overline{23}$	Gross sales 16 Gross receipts from operations 17 Interest on Government obligations:	224, 015	74, 085	24, 315	82, 148 1, 300	4, 303, 445 17, 134	432, 052 11, 538	71, 324 773	31, 736 662	556, 342 1, 553	90, 316 1, 806	22 23
24 25	Wholly taxable 18 Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax. 19	87 890	28 53	34 375	(14)	6 83	1 21			2 9	(14)	24 25
26 27 28 29	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest	95 635 43, 706	4 61 1, 967	19 243 23, 925	1 186	9 59 1, 637	3 43 100	 1	(14)	(14) 8 425	(¹⁴)	26 27 28
29 30 31 32	Rents and royalties ²²	68, 191 2, 690 3, 373 23, 304	8, 088 296 697 602	35, 420 680 775 10, 715	841 24 40 25	3, 475 537 692 3, 680	948 53 226 119	53 14 28	25 11 1 (14)	1, 394 18 73 1, 877	206 5 13	29 30 31 32
33 34	Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶	6, 114 324, 543	12 20, 246	6, 097 85, 166	1, 937	13, 860	1,792	124	47	5, 541	(14) 780	33 34
3,5	Total compiled receipts 4	22, 924, 671	2, 057, 259	6, 869, 400	86, 502	4, 344, 621	446, 899	72, 318	32, 483	567, 242	93, 145	35
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰	412, 438 507, 107 75, 286 79, 653 64 759	1, 483, 272 51, 475 72, 646 67, 325 8, 685 10, 932 10, 808 29, 302	4, 380, 370 7, 438 59, 417 172, 303 30, 232 23, 261 24, 089 115, 902	62, 653 949 3, 090 2, 711 225 1, 086 793 1, 377	3, 470, 882 9, 752 26, 544 53, 320 12, 771 2, 874 6, 025 37, 970	348, 076 8, 921 8, 727 7, 726 2, 750 1, 034 1, 764 5, 270	56, 849 644 3, 408 1, 631 89 42 159 1, 244	25, 316 501 1, 894 1, 081 41 13 87 753	382, 651 642 11, 599 25, 747 1, 952 429 803 7, 696	67, 208 1, 118 4, 570 4, 678 229 110 258 1, 415	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43
44 45	Taxes paid 30	7, 637 173, 747 330	25, 302 195 25, 201	3, 465 62, 396	796	34, 792	7,069	333	217	5, 582	1,415 10 1,071 6	44 45 46
46 47 48 49 50	Depletion Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³	330 800 18, 521 3, 909 3, 921, 825	75 2, 156 2, 567 345, 046	644 6, 474 867 1, 474, 685	124 335 16, 407	7, 132 807 594, 283	97 452 63, 173	(14) 7 6, 451	(14) 1 3, 289	(14) 224 111 106, 344	(14) 107 50 14, 445	47 48 49 50
51	Total compiled deductions	21, 872, 864	2, 109, 785	6, 361, 634	90, 584	4, 258, 056	455, 094	70, 864	33, 196	543, 908	95, 275	51
52 53 54	Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Net income or deficit ³ [52 less (26+27)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴	1, 051, 807 1, 051, 078 25, 686	³⁸ 52, 525 ³⁸ 52, 589	507, 766 507, 505 5, 299	³⁸ 4, 082 ³⁸ 4, 083	86, 565 86, 496 1, 939	³⁸ 8, 195 ³⁸ 8, 241	1, 454 1, 454 123	38 714 88 714	23, 334 23, 326 771	³⁸ 2, 130 ³⁸ 2, 130	52 53 54
55 56 57 58	Normal tax 6	188, 178 53, 115 4, 058 157, 240		92, 641 26, 476 1, 172 100, 040		108		200 63 16 25		4, 335 785 83 1, 513		55 56 57 58
59	Total tax	402, 590		220, 329		29, 585		305		6, 716		59
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59)	649, 217	³⁸ 52, 525	287, 437	, 38 4, 082	56, 980	⁸⁸ 8, 195	1, 149	38 714	16, 618	³⁸ 2, 130	60
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock 8	292, 265 7, 060	1, 711 34	157, 925 1, 326	2 30	37, 852 547	209 9	94	(14)	7, 976 52	22 10	.61 62
			· · · · · · ·									

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

					Major	industrial (groups 9—C	ontinued				
						Trade-	Continued					
						Retail—	Continued					
	,.		and acces- ries	Furniture furnis	and house hings	Eating an	d drinking ices	Automotiv	e dealers	Filling	stations	
		Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 49	6, 889	3, 093	3, 676	1, 301	3, 319	4, 612	7, 297	2, 267	1,301	959	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories Investments, Government obligations 42 Other investments Gross capital assets 43 (except land) Less reserves Land Other assets 44	88, 642 207, 943 331, 967 13, 994 62, 406 231, 426 108, 366 16, 969 23, 563	5, 519 18, 443 33, 761 180 2, 716 22, 330 9, 845 1, 021 2, 312	31, 393 361, 703 190, 306 4, 173 22, 771 93, 115 37, 009 16, 066 11, 751	1, 967 22, 403 16, 414 124 2, 429 8, 960 3, 442 2, 111 1, 711	23, 935 11, 650 21, 973 1, 437 23, 078 173, 737 78, 720 21, 955 8, 559	6, 705 4, 607 8, 143 579 9, 221 112, 095 47, 031 12, 911 4, 914	75, 774 161, 704 363, 457 8, 620 20, 220 157, 903 67, 531 29, 134 24, 781	4, 981 18, 753 35, 800 81 4, 429 19, 878 8, 002 2, 927 3, 248	14, 981 22, 908 24, 927 4, 369 6, 232 80, 125 39, 234 28, 152 2, 115	967 3, 908 2, 308 17 785 11, 961 4, 560 2, 165 603	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
11	Total assets 45	868, 545	76, 436	694, 269	52, 677	207, 604	112, 143	774, 063	82, 094	144, 575	18, 155	11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity l year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 47 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 48 Less deficit 49	159, 395 42, 967 54, 937 66, 601 74, 717 232, 112 19, 858 245, 395 27, 437	26, 277 8, 576 8, 234 5, 018 4, 946 37, 138 749 12, 731 27, 234	109, 974 60, 649 35, 336 112, 475 43, 792 176, 522 20, 781 157, 049 22, 310	12, 664 4, 956 7, 083 6, 098 4, 157 23, 612 1, 400 7, 750 15, 043	29, 862 9, 169 24, 987 14, 583 11, 933 65, 294 2, 142 60, 995 11, 362	28, 968 12, 958 33, 989 9, 351 10, 983 33, 738 7, 716 10, 475 36, 035	111, 962 163, 666 81, 180 63, 276 19, 154 187, 928 17, 785 166, 469 37, 357	14, 642 22, 781 13, 387 6, 613 2, 146 32, 494 722 7, 117 17, 807	25, 787 6, 546 10, 607 12, 413 3, 923 52, 046 2, 180 32, 897 1, 823	4, 743 1, 935 4, 113 1, 382 553 7, 436 63 2, 086 4, 156	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21	Total liabilities ⁴⁵	868, 545	76, 436	694, 269	52, 677	207, 604	112, 143	774, 063	82, 094	144, 575	18, 155	21

22	Receipts:	9 002 752	157, 724	857, 649	64, 642	506, 817	264, 023	3, 943, 456	366, 677	302, 732	50, 491	22
23	Gross sales ¹⁶ . Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ .	16 570	4, 424	11.359	1, 578	27, 012	24, 718	85, 625	11, 276	2, 737	1,893	23
-0	Interest on Government obligations:	1 1	1, 121	11,000	2,010	2.,012		00, 020	11, 210	_,	1,000	
24	Wholly taxable 18	12	(14)	3	(14)	1	21	5		(14)		24
25	Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax 19	104	1	33	1	22	12	50	(14)	86	(14)	25
26	Subject to surtax only 20.	60		6 35		3	1 9	1		36	/10	26
27 28	Wholly tax-exempt 21 Other interest	1, 365	$\frac{1}{26}$	2,737	$\begin{array}{c} 6 \\ 284 \end{array}$	159	$23\overset{2}{2}$	5, 776	516	$\frac{48}{137}$	(14)	$\frac{27}{28}$
29	Rents and royalties 22	10,760	589	2, 131	235	2,445	1.986	1,875	366	2,750	322	$\frac{20}{29}$
30	Net capital gain 23	407	6	130	22	7 88	23	124	6	36	6	30
31	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 24	66	16	180	21	132	76	304	83	116	29	31
32	Dividends, domestic corporations 25	2, 368	16	490	34	1,094	16	628	24	237	3	32
33 34	Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ . Other receipts ²⁷ .	(14) 40, 574	2, 404	88, 855	2, 545	(14) 3, 308	1,732	$\frac{6}{31,939}$	$\frac{(14)}{3,560}$	1,978	277	33 34
04	Other receipts	40, 574	2, 404	00, 000	2, 040	3, 300	1,752	31, 838	3, 500	1,975	211	34
35	Total compiled receipts 4	2, 096, 045	165, 206	963, 621	69, 368	541, 087	292, 842	4, 069, 801	382, 510	310, 896	53, 034	35
	Deductions:	====	=====			=====		=====	=====	=====	====	
36	Cost of gcods sold 28	[1, 319, 201]	107, 651	486, 053	42, 849	298, 029	152, 761	3, 345, 503	320, 515	228, 907	40, 104	36
37 38	Cost of operations ²⁸	8, 482 62, 594	1,668 9,145	3, 708 37, 780	1,135 4,389	16,268 $19,087$	16,250 $11,424$	54,584 $84,382$	9, 269 8, 479	1,351 5,181	1,127 $1,900$	37 38
39	Rent paid on business property		12, 347	26, 663	2,977	29, 218	19, 468	33, 041	4, 135	4, 606	1, 878	39
40	Repairs 29	5,805	304	2,200	145	5, 231	2, 504	5,812	595	1, 927	140	40
41	Bad debts	8,774	1,178	9, 409	1,066	474	274	10, 736	1,960	796	275	41
42 43	Interest paid	4, 163 25, 004	701 1, 986	4, 846 15, 986	646	1, 295 12, 417	1,446	$11,041 \\ 25,215$	$\frac{1,902}{2,371}$	616 6, 101	200 975	42 43
43	Taxes paid ²⁰	25,004	1,986	15, 980	1,015	12, 417	7, 798 33	25, 215 520	2, 371	0, 101 44	975	44
	Donrapiation	15, 177	1, 361	5, 332	499	11, 204	7, 271	9, 861	1, 104	4. 663	711	45
45	Depreciation	. , .	2,002	0,002	14	12	17	15	1	13	3	46
46	Depletion	83	4 5	$\frac{2}{5}$	14	(14)	5	10	(14)			47
47	Net long-term capital loss 23	988	112	459	300	306	68	1, 133	398	227	13	48
49	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 24	317	290	118	165	127	300	938	236	34	31	49
50	Other deductions 33	423, 343	34, 01,5	313, 343	17, 179	125, 373	81, 953	388, 848	35, 644	41, 568	6,674	50
	m . 1	1 000 010	170 700	00% 561	72, 387	519, 174	301, 573	3, 971, 640	386, 645	296, 033	54, 036	51
51	Total compiled deductions	1, 992, 819	170, 782	906, 561	12, 381	319, 174	301, 373	3, 371, 040	380, 040	=======================================		01
52	Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51)	103, 226	³⁸ 5, 576	57, 060	38 3, 019	21, 914	³⁸ S, 731	98, 161	38 4, 134	14,864	38 1,002	52
53	Net income or deficit $\sqrt[3]{52}$ less $(26+27)$]	103, 160	38 5, 576	57, 019	38 3, 025	21, 904	38 8, 733	98, 148	³⁸ 4, 134	14, 780	38 1, 002	53
54	Net operating loss deduction 34	4, 316		2, 506	-	1, 233		3, 309		279		54
		18, 127		10, 275		3, 946		15, 757		2,798		55
55 56	Normal tax ⁶	4, 939		2, 920		1.002		4, 599		819		56
57	Declared value excess-profits tax	432		381		77		507		35		57
58	Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax 1	12, 902		5,294		956		15, 476		1,522		58
	*	00.000		10.000		5.000		36, 339		5, 174		59
59	Total tax	36, 399		-18, 869		5, 980		ə0, əə9		0,174		03
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59)	66, 827	³⁸ 5, 576	38, 191	38 3, 019	15, 934	38 8, 731	61, 822	38 4, 134	9, 689	38 1, 002	60
30	Dividends paid: §		,	•	ĺ		,	•	,	,		
61	Cash and assets other than own stock 8	21,600	51	8, 937	42	7,159	58	17,933	143	4, 867	33	61
62	Corporation's own stock	1,521		1,188		28		682	5	30	(14)	62
!		·									·	<u>'</u>

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: 8

Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

				Major in	dustrial gro	oups •—Co	ntinued			
					Trade—C	ontinued		•		
				Retail—C	ontinued					
	Hard	lware	Building 1 fuel, a	naterials,	Other ret	ail trade	Retail t	rade not able	Trade not	allocable
	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income
Number of returns with balance sheets 10	1,716	635	5, 484	2, 412	4, 894	2, 322	3, 381	1, 209	9, 964	4, 810
Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories Investments, Government obligations 42 Other investments Gross capital assets 43 (except land) Less reserves Land Other assets 44		717 3, 654 7, 407 17 373 4, 027 1, 276 486 358	44, 540 226, 929 200, 665 4, 759 49, 082 225, 575 113, 898 58, 644 13, 634	5, 992 38, 145 24, 337 738 16, 781 66, 286 30, 013 16, 938 4, 803	39, 361 172, 482 177, 122 4, 577 21, 629 107, 348 49, 502 14, 778 14, 141	7, 099 20, 451 50, 454 65 7, 772 24, 518 9, 747 2, 097 3, 241	21, 236 84, 472 92, 427 1, 453 11, 110 94, 756 42, 978 11, 092 5, 675	2, 436 13, 999 18, 082 157 1, 963 19, 509 8, 333 3, 545 1, 332	130, 215 493, 816 557, 826 14, 855 223, 801 481, 031 228, 935 93, 165 35, 320	11, 331 56, 943 57, 954 567 24, 954 105, 497 47, 151 14, 902 6, 888
Total assets 45	105, 497	15, 762	709, 929	144, 006	501, 938	105, 950	279, 243	52, 689	1, 801, 096	231, 886
Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 47 Surplus reserves. Surplus and undivided profits 48 ! Less deficit 49	17, 208 10, 629 7, 323 4, 481 2, 404 42, 835 671 24, 197 4, 251	3, 496 1, 377 1, 603 602 707 10, 485 50 1, 902 4, 459	91, 175 51, 462 53, 952 25, 300 28, 788 288, 348 8, 085 187, 958 25, 140	28, 661 13, 747 24, 011 4, 496 7, 541 67, 862 1, 841 26, 543 30, 697	94, 674 39, 833 3,0, 765 58, 360 19, 981 146, 201 11, 413 123, 009 22, 298	22, 834 20, 446 12, 038 6, 979 8, 861 42, 777 5, 290 16, 680 29, 956	36, 754 19, 800 20, 275 22, 438 10, 685 97; 934 5, 157 75, 093 8, 894	11, 162 6, 365 6, 614 4, 282 2, 051 22, 963 323 7, 956 9, 026	298, 582 131, 619 100, 371 107, 306 91, 096 515, 539 63, 300 568, 966 75, 684	60, 322 17, 947 41, 687 11, 833 15, 386 92, 951 5, 109 48, 718 62, 067
Total liabilities 45	105, 497	15, 762	709, 929	144, 006	501, 938	105, 950	279, 243	52, 689	1, 801, 096	231, 886

	•					•						
22 23	Receipts: Gross sales 16 Gross receipts from operations 17 Interest on Government obligations:	191, 282 914	20, 890 98	1, 178, 725 12, 020	189, 907 8, 774	952, 718 19, 458	118, 443 4, 711	657, 150 4, 546	82, 073 1, 307	3, 832, 146 81, 869	427, 630 14, 748	22 23
24 25	Wholly taxable 18 Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax. 19	$\frac{1}{2}$		12 44	3 13	65	(14) 2	7 15	(14)	18 158	1 2	24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest Rents and royalties ²² Net capital gain ²³ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	715 316 6 53	(14) 39 60 3 7 (14)	11 51 2,507 4,049 439 542 1,023 2 13,521	(14) 7 304 1, 209 79 117 213 (14) 1, 840	2 58 3,170 2,256 85 228 623 2 22,804	1 163 973 51 42 123 7	1 21 1, 151- 1, 254 124 184 475 (14) 14, 232	(14) 92 328 7 26 21	20 247 5, 681 9, 590 496 1, 171 2, 236 18, 382 32, 939	(14) 7 453 1, 445 150 146 307 6 3, 487	26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34
35	Total compiled receipts 4	196, 059	21, 280	1, 212, 947	202, 467	1, 001, 474	126, 177	679, 159	85, 347	3, 984, 954	448, 382	35
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts. Interest paid Taxes paid Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³ Total compiled deductions		16, 228 49 1, 354 617 34 185 132 317 5 181 22 2, 840 21, 966	898, 578 7, 765 40, 360 6, 047 5, 344 9, 322 5, 556 16, 312 344 12, 224 40 1, 059 366 157, 039 1, 160, 412	148, 615 6, 897 7, 888 1, 940 1, 197 2, 085 1, 528 3, 088 17 2, 876 1 (14) 757 634 30, 999	660, 594 6, 236 38, 185 25, 640 2, 174 8, 195 3, 053 12, 885 267 6, 471 4 3 369 151 182, 772	84, 458 2, 877 6, 988 6, 431 293 832 829 1, 935 21 1, 134 21 64 126 44 25, 991	529, 219 1, 947 15, 149 7, 942 1, 510 4, 042 2, 249 6, 448 162 4, 671 113 118 42 84, 296 657, 910	66, 838 714 2, 797 1, 335 230 833 523 1, 000 8 910 (14) (14) (14) 32 25 12, 435	3, 019, 156 29, 245 96, 981 36, 105 9, 260 21, 367 11, 586 43, 366 988 26, 853 186 92 2, 694 712 492, 092 3, 790, 681	346, 458 10, 896 14, 766 6, 315 1, 467 2, 871 2, 240 5, 805 36 4, 877 35 (14) 2, 785 374 62, 664	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50
52 53 54	Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Net income or deficit ³ [52 less (26+27)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴	9, 205 9, 171 417	38 686 38 686	52, 535 52, 473 1, 962	³⁸ 6, 055 ³⁸ 6, 063	54, 476 54, 415 2, 581	38 5, 867 38 5, 868	21, 249 21, 227 950	³⁸ 2, 334 ³⁸ 2, 334	194, 273 194, 006 5, 021	38 13, 207 38 13, 214	52 53 54
55 56 57 58	Normal tax ⁵	1, 412 434 127 773		9, 102 2, 596 416 3, 014		9, 046 2, 534 506 7, 193		1, 049 199		36, 294 10, 228 1, 386 19, 689		55 56 57 58
59	Total tax	2, 745		15, 128		19, 279		5, 743		67, 597		59
60 61 62	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59)	6, 460 1, 184 84	³⁸ 686 5	37, 408 14, 073 895	³⁸ 6, 055 605	35, 197 8, 530 437	³⁸ 5, 867 251 4	15, 506 4, 134 270	88 2, 334 61 6	126, 676 64, 040 2, 348	³⁸ 13, 207 512 14	60 61 62
	l l	1		l.					•	•	,	ı

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: ³
Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

		Major industrial groups 9—Continued												
						Servi	ce		•			ĺ		
		Total s	service	Hotels a lodging		Persona	l service	Business	s service	Automot services a	ive repair ad garages			
		Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income			
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	17, 262	16, 034	2, 025	2, 284	4, 167	3, 484	3, 239	2,799	1,408	1,649	1		
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories Investments, Government obligations 42 Other investments Gross capital assets 43 (except land) Less reserves Land Other assets 44	246, 072 308, 209 209, 596 48, 384 461, 796 2, 015, 573 803, 952 367, 844 99, 648	66, 846 112, 233 54, 153 11, 762 89, 512 1, 246, 984 449, 427 233, 459 52, 406	29, 891 22, 985 12, 759 2, 546 35, 207 625, 638 224, 499 127, 873 17, 483	24, 080 17, 772 10, 339 2, 018 22, 520 765, 095 266, 984 155, 149 16, 760	22, 318 43, 141 29, 135 3, 171 21, 933 352, 900 100, 485 27, 435 13, 484	4, 439 15, 743 8, 335 329 9, 733 125, 399 64, 177 10, 432 5, 075	79, 702 110, 502 15, 832 10, 583 61, 602 201, 664 73, 497 12, 986 23, 422	15,770 31,685 5,126 3,378 12,331 59,386 18,859 1,789 9,052	4, 585 9, 772 5, 343 206 1, 747 51, 826 19, 796 10, 319 2, 313	1,715 5,238 2,568 50 1,802 38,381 12,929 16,747 1,836	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9		
11	Total assets 45	2, 948, 169	1,417,929	649, 885	746, 750	353, 033	115, 309	442, 805	119, 658	66, 316	55, 407	11		
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 47 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 48 Less deficit 46	176, 496 191, 176 779, 772	188, 035 94, 034 652, 156 147, 422 105, 677 388, 795 22, 678 232, 788 413, 656	33, 335 17, 802 270, 646 28, 511 51, 480 151, 618 7, 079 125, 924 36, 510	39, 454 39, 447 459, 023 87, 504 56, 106 139, 317 7, 594 122, 319 204, 014	37, 240 21, 893 44, 201 21, 110 28, 985 124, 150 2, 954 91, 808 19, 309	21, 352 9, 871 26, 605 8, 501 7, 898 55, 114 1, 688 18, 126 33, 847	72, 953 16, 383 34, 084 49, 455 29, 765 130, 534 13, 063 116, 672 20, 104	40, 509 7, 470 18, 109 12, 306 9, 372 42, 786 6, 109 23, 534 40, 537	9, 403 4, 465 16, 649 4, 245 4, 271 19, 429 758 12, 134 5, 038	10, 305 3, 488 28, 449 4, 640 3, 332 16, 925 443 5, 245 17, 421	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20		
21	Total liabilities 45		1, 417, 929	649, 885	746, 750	353, 033	115, 309	442, 805	119, 658	66, 316	55, 407	21		

						,			•			
22 23 55,24 25 26 27 27 28 28 29 30 31 32 32 33 34	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷ Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable ¹⁸ Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax ¹⁹ Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹ Other interest Rents and royalties ²² Net capital gain ²³ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	2, 431, 227 53 252 22 381 5, 339 53, 114 1, 397	231, 596 711, 409 11 91 6 213 1, 168 31, 817 703 579 1, 288 245 14, 829	119, 480 240, 090 6 27 2 8 422 20, 269 361 536 1, 197 2 5, 625	96, 893 186, 944 2 10 (14) 49 406 21, 218 278 219 182 10 3, 733	120, 219 405, 516 9 37 4 48 251 11, 175 105 274 473 3 3, 980	49, 736 118, 815 1 2 3 66 454 48 74 116 (14) 1, 072	60, 802 597, 850 17 89 6 58 964 8, 403 266 314 2, 931 261 5, 845	17, 310 119, 691 3 47 1 16 141 1, 622 61 117 89 10 2, 351	50, 740 49, 385 6 3 (14) 3 65 2, 028 80 280 20	31, 145 21, 606 (14) (14) 18 2, 639 31 8 14	22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34
35	Total compiled receipts 4	3, 035, 333	993, 956	388, 025	309, 943	532, 095	170, 387	677, 807	141, 458	104, 681	56, 249	35
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property. Repairs ²⁹ . Bad debts Interest paid. Taxes paid ³⁰ . Contributions or gifts ³¹ . Depreciation. Depletion. Amortization ³² . Net long-term capital loss ²³ . Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ . Other deductions ³³ .	257, 526 1, 330, 674 151, 132 133, 736 32, 631 11, 222 32, 069 85, 987 1, 430 92, 440 282 282 288 12, 810 793 637, 495	135, 926 335, 190 49, 090 60, 354 18, 185 6, 041 25, 153 40, 590 208 48, 993 53 181 6, 361 2, 363 331, 397	68, 499 98, 864 9, 662 23, 198 11, 838 1, 151 11, 744 19, 881 133 22, 476 54 18 566 101 93, 181	53, 643 77, 526 5, 617 17, 004 12, 367 1, 281 18, 008 23, 081 63 25, 026 11 160 1, 829 829 99, 426	61, 010 224, 643 35, 610 13, 193 6, 837 2, 522 3, 085 14, 240 287 18, 269 11 4 231 153 123, 187	27, 290 69, 344 12, 370 6, 583 2, 261 1, 194 1, 460 4, 812 28 6, 552 2 2, 321 236 44, 357	42, 312 330, 334 49, 531 13, 763 3, 000 1, 962 1, 573 11, 331 328 11, 741 150 3 1, 298 98 156, 841	11, 245 62, 606 12, 019 4, 162 346 811 725 2, 300 16 2, 936 2 8 574 643 50, 659	33, 588 22, 518 6, 182 10, 649 1, 167 463 889 2, 753 34 4, 485	20, 785 9, 628 3, 871 7, 950 374 261 1, 014 1, 896 7 1, 571 4 91 112 10, 706	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50
51	Total compiled deductions		1,060,085	361, 367	335, 871	503, 281	178, 812	624, 264	149, 052	99, 545	58, 269	51
52 53 54	Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Net income or deficit ³ [52 less (26+27)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴	254, 463 8, 925	³⁸ 66, 128 ³⁸ 66, 347	26, 659 26, 648 2, 133	38 25, 928 38 25, 977	28, 813 28, 762 1, 570	38 8, 425 38 8, 428	53, 542 53, 479 1, 207	38 7, 594 38 7, 611	5, 136 5, 132 362	38 2, 021 38 2, 021	52 53 54
55 56 57 58	Normal tax ⁵ Surtax ⁶ Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax ⁷	10, 950 724 16, 378		4,586 1,198 60 1,410		118		2, 790 89		231 24		55 56 57 58
59	Total tax	74, 206		7, 253		7, 695		16, 821		1, 597		59
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) Dividends paid: 8	,	³⁸ 66, 128	19, 406	38 25, 928	21, 119	38 8, 425	36, 722	⁸⁸ 7, 594	3, 539	88 2, 021	60
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock 8	94, 966	1,845	6, 675 520	861	7,339	253	23, 685	146	713	21	61

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: 8

Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

	÷		,		Majo	r industrial	groups 9	Continued				
						Service—(Continued					
		Miscellar pair servi trades	ieous re- ces, hand	Motion	pictures	Amuseme motion	ent, except pictures	Other se cluding	rvice, in- schools	Service to cabl		}
		Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	856	557	2, 427	1, 515	1, 667	1,848	1, 401	1,819	72	79	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories Investments, Government obligations 42 Other investments Gross capital assets 43 (except land) Less reserves Land Other assets 44	23, 131 9, 468 1, 369 802	491 1, 655 1, 296 3 124 5, 022 1, 678 260 304	63, 579 63, 802 132, 909 24, 010 305, 855 517, 075 224, 729 146, 147 31, 989	7, 584 17, 779 22, 499 157 12, 405 94, 007 35, 992 11, 743 8, 655	22, 703 18, 255 2, 262 3, 060 14, 977 155, 502 62, 804 34, 076 5, 351	4, 039 4, 393 1, 164 165 5, 830 77, 353 26, 785 27, 927 4, 039	17, 851 28, 008 4, 457 4, 466 19, 314 85, 653 33, 155 7, 529 4, 673	8, 537 16, 939 2, 694 5, 504 23, 871 80, 952 21, 385 9, 336 6, 600	633 921 247 13 157 2, 184 528 108 132	192 1, 029 133 157 897 1, 389 638 76 86	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
11	Total assets 45.	39, 448	7,476	1,060,636	138, 837	193, 381	98, 124	138, 797	133, 047	3,868	3, 321	11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 47 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 48 Less deficit 49	6, 188 1, 884 5, 589 3, 469 662 13, 999 701 9, 369 2, 413	1, 975 681 970 571 257 5, 279 16 1, 056 3, 330	86, 381 21, 868 240, 506 34, 541 60, 775 204, 265 82, 114 375, 116 44, 929	29, 686 15, 263 65, 620 10, 628 14, 582 31, 887 2, 713 16, 745 48, 287	15, 359 12, 447 31, 207 20, 664 9, 580 80, 168 3, 807 48, 076 27, 929	20, 289 11, 522 33, 113 7, 089 5, 190 35, 027 1, 599 22, 938 38, 644	11, 677 3, 506 11, 617 14, 115 5, 355 53, 593 5, 879 43, 178 10, 122	24, 087 5, 747 20, 024 16, 064 7, 706 61, 066 2, 461 22, 528 26, 635	688 110 206 385 301 2,017 53 776 666	378 545 245 119 1, 233 1, 393 55 296 942	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21	Total liabilities 45	39, 448	7, 476	1,060,636	138, 837	193, 381	98, 124	138, 797	133, 047	3, 868	3, 321	21

Receipts: Gross sales 16 Gross receipts from operations 17 Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable 18 Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax 19 Subject to surtax only 20 Wholly tax-exempt 21 Other interest Rents and royalties 22 Rents and royalties 22 Net capital gain 23 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 24 Dividends, domestic corporations 25 Dividends, foreign corporations 25 Other receipts 27 Total compiled receipts 4	(14) 2 (14) 1 44 79 50 58 10 5 385	8, 093 4, 280 	50, 207 775, 477 7 31 3 228 2, 804 16, 794 172 439 18, 488 2, 539 14, 792	5, 308 153, 571 (14) (14) (14) (14) 9 216 3, 387 173 49 55 221 2, 169	24, 685 168, 417 2 111 (14) 5 5555 3, 426 294 218 375 2 3, 494	8, 511 45, 557 1 4 6 107 812 61 75 55	15, 235 139, 999 5 52 6 32 2229 879 68 64 326 73 2, 708	13, 966 59, 592 4 27 4 130 205 1, 627 46 33 777 5 2, 803	2, 328 4, 942 5 61 1 6 (14) (14) 32	(14) (14) 5 32 (14) (14) (14) 18	222 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34
Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ H Bad debts Linterest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amerization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³	21, 612 31, 310 6, 519 1, 129 335 307 294 1, 575 23 1, 568 1 10 29 4 10, 970	12, 469 5, 297 2, 725 1, 459 389 46 95 72 275 1 244 (14) 8 24 2, 321	7, 028 475, 056 16, 758 57, 893 5, 309 3, 130 12, 035 21, 903 247 22, 155 8 201 9, 979 231 156, 328	3, 538 70, 629 3, 927 17, 523 1, 170 1, 223 1, 679 3, 332 72 5, 397 12 12 568 123 64, 905	201, 483 12, 580 79, 027 10, 540 8, 815 2, 885 480 1, 773 10, 456 305 8, 247 37 281 152 41, 229	57, 029 5, 367 22, 146 3, 292 3, 547 973 224 1, 152 2, 847 8, 596 11 174 292 20, 468	9, 275 67, 406 15, 311 4, 884 1, 230 1, 166 661 3, 708 69 3, 416 26 36, 759	8, 309 20, 249 6, 241 3, 088 637 945 1, 034 2, 006 12 3, 582 10 (14) 795 103 37, 739	7, 377 1, 623 1, 516 1, 020 212 30 41 15 140 3 83 -1 (14) 2, 230	2, 044 452 337 295 107 10 7 8 41 (14) 89	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50
Total compiled deductions Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Net income or deficit ³ [52 less (26+27)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴ Normal tax ⁵ Surtax ⁶ Declared value excess-profits tax	6, 525 6, 523 238 1, 026 304	12, 956 38 488 38 488	788, 260 93, 719 93, 489 1, 527 17, 573 3, 078	174, 112 38 8, 953 38 8, 963	24, 676 24, 671 1, 291 4, 451 1, 110	64, 098 38 7, 069 38 7, 075	854	84, 750 38 5, 532 38 5, 666	6, 916 461 461 34 79 25	2, 164 38 119 88 120	51 52 53 54 55 56
58 Excess profits tax 7 59 Total tax 60 Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) Dividends paid: 8 61 Cash and assets other than own stock 8 Corporation's own stock.	959 2, 407 4, 118	38 488	143 3,379 24,172 69,547 44,052	38 8, 953 292	3, 169 8, 799 15, 877 7, 878	38 7, 069 118 2	99 1, 729 5, 340 9, 996 3, 648 2, 167	38 5, 532 143	16 124 337 177	38 119 12	57 58 59 60

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: 3 Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

_					Major in	dustrial grou	ps 9—Contin	1ed				T
				Financ	e, insurance	, real estate,	and lessors of	real prope	rty			
		Motel And	maa inam				Financ	ee				
		ance, rea	ance, insur- l estate, and f real prop-	Total	finance		and trust panies		es, mort- ompanies,	Short-tern agencies banks		
		Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	59, 791	60, 856	21, 692	11, 922	11, 391	3, 575	1, 085	1, 634	3, 282	1, 410	1
2 3 4 5 6 7	Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories Investments, Government obligations 42 Other investments	58, 094 21, 124, 982 31, 713, 446	4, 782, 992 4, 368, 374 48, 983 12, 084, 109 30, 005, 499	27, 837 19, 863, 761 27, 889, 281	3, 636, 257 3, 897, 485 6, 189 3, 062, 792 8, 328, 652	19, 329, 736 6, 280, 173	3, 345, 837 3, 111, 132 2, 928, 099 1, 588, 249	17, 846 73, 007 3, 671 97, 059	30, 842 70, 425 7, 873 219, 032	276, 967 3, 226, 366 5, 371 7, 114 166, 890	10, 693 85, 568 1, 438 773 15, 925	2 3 4 5
8 9 10	Gross capital assets 43 (except land) Less reserves Land Other assets 44	2, 374, 661 1, 277, 811	7, 440, 038 1, 718, 808 2, 655, 315 1, 581, 894	1, 949, 854 439, 793 194, 258 646, 847	569, 945 112, 795 135, 691 223, 544	972, 278 112, 049 88, 841 387, 440	263, 604 30, 894 31, 390 89, 765	10, 615 2, 351 6, 301 7, 781	34, 104 2, 949 23, 108 13, 348	29, 635 11, 061 3, 215 20, 690	3, 505 743 677 4, 770	7 8 9 10
11	Total assets 45	113, 154, 217	61, 248, 395	98, 259, 109	19, 747, 760	69, 032, 384	11, 332, 183	213, 929	395, 784	3, 725, 187	122, 607	11
12	Liabilities: Accounts payable. Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	1, 243, 965	983, 486	749, 361	330, 671			19, 327	31, 889	346, 489	8, 314	12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities *6 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common *7 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits *5 Less deficit *6	3, 579, 162 15, 964, 426 2, 939, 519 13, 040, 251 1, 170, 243	913, 578 7, 614, 616 41, 842, 560 1, 515, 216 5, 673, 362 1, 205, 176 5, 767, 668 4, 267, 267	2, 222, 892 4, 413, 963 63, 119, 507 3, 259, 547 12, 503, 417 2, 797, 236 9, 875, 845 682, 660	448, 254 2, 417, 272 10, 629, 549 1, 106, 512 3, 020, 603 1, 021, 318 2, 792, 568 2, 018, 986	62, 348, 686 222, 942 2, 189, 853 676, 318 3, 602, 702 8, 117	1	33, 907 43, 399 34, 904 6, 839 55, 671 5, 666 29, 644 15, 429	29, 076 252, 099 43, 446 24, 675 105, 523 18, 084 30, 861 139, 869	1, 872, 714 330, 480 180, 893 168, 683 428, 438 105, 703 295, 570 3, 782	27, 170 22, 420 8, 869 11, 750 34, 206 9, 881 14, 461 14, 464	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21	Total liabilities 45	113, 154, 217	61, 248, 395	98, 259, 109	19, 747, 760	69, 032, 384	11, 332, 183	213, 929	395, 784	3, 725, 187	122, 607	21

	Receipts:		· •	:	ı 1	! د		1			· I	
22	Gross sales 16	79, 254	38, 183	28, 056	2, 574					6, 258	1, 238	22 23
23	Gross receipts from operations 17	2, 874, 040	1, 095, 442	809, 524	131, 273	252, 748	51, 292	10, 490	3, 380	256, 341	10, 920	23
	Interest on Government obligations:	, ,						٠.		40		
24	Wholly taxable 18	27, 029	8, 407	26, 306	4, 435	25, 711	4, 330	21	2	40	1	24
25	Subject to declared value excess-profits tax	274, 411	167, 185	253, 465	24, 596	250, 44 8	24, 052	25	11	37	4	25
	and surtax.19	FO 010	# 000	F1 000	- 076	EO 046	6 001		5	10		26
26	Subject to surtax only ²⁰ Wholly tax-exempt ²¹	53, 218	7,380	51, 962	$7,076 \\ 34,732$	50,846 $117,121$	6, 981 32, 225	75	$\begin{array}{c} 5\\1,062\end{array}$	90	16	20 27
27	w nony tax-exempt 21	133, 797 1, 242, 108	127,036 $997,729$	121,885 $1,151,322$	219, 250	807, 244	159, 723	10, 998	6, 863	152, 394	6, 415	28
28	Other interest Rents and royalties 22	730, 637	527, 003	131, 959	45, 068	68, 934	21, 617	1,064	10, 412	1, 144	208	29
29 30	Net capital gain ²³	82, 920	20, 664	70, 879	14, 471	52, 091	9, 767	828	10, 112	380	59	30
31	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 24.	63, 537	20, 406	35, 994	11, 880	3, 092	565	518	268	464	. 66	31
32	Dividends, domestic corporations 25	1, 255, 814	123, 005	1, 177, 026	85, 603	19, 272	4,974	193	40	9, 267	63	32
33	Dividends, foreign corporations 2 ^f	50, 608	7, 881	49, 336	5, 337	431	41	(14)	(14)	56	(14)	33
34	Other receipts 27	136, 371	55, 026	69, 521	20, 792	37, 528	9,257	1,614	2, 444	12, 680	1,067	34
35	Total compiled receipts 4	7, 003, 744	3, 195, 347	3, 977, 236	607, 085	1, 685, 467	324, 823	25, 832	24, 595	439, 161	20, 057	35
									=			
	Deductions:	EE 517	32, 221	10 005	2, 122					3, 820	1, 012	36
36	Cost of goods sold ²⁸	55, 517 217, 628	126, 463	18, 665 136, 301	42,111	241	216	569	678	1, 433	j, 110	37
37	Cost of operations 20	35 335, 585	35 107, 741	226, 574	57, 765	160, 243	36, 868	3, 470	1. 631	22,275	3, 290	38
38 39	Rent paid on business property	126, 470	65, 013	65, 325	14, 057	36, 384	7, 986	634	352	8, 819	722	39
40	Repairs 29	51, 490	54, 213	12, 777	4, 423	10, 547	2, 863	152	799	650	66	40
41	Bad debts	111, 860	152, 808	105, 091	134, 179	70, 390	39, 928	563	2, 477	26, 638	3, 587	41
	Internat noid	530, 246	387, 849	368, 841	145, 942	161, 252	51, 955	3, 688	8, 214	50, 852	2,569	42
42	Interest paid	349, 037	266, 405	140, 268	31, 402	93, 901	19, 993	967	2, 854	12, 099	639	43
43	Taxes paid ³⁰	6. 471	268	5, 080	91	3, 086	56	19	5	470	11	44
44	Depreciation	206, 015	191, 499	69, 567	19, 293	40, 313	11, 266	447	1,719	3, 389	206	45
45 46	Depletion	24, 470	4, 447	1, 597	345	133	32	3		2	(14)	46
47	A mortization 32	669	98	107	27 '	$_2$	23		4			47
48	Net long-term capital loss 23	151,852	286, 159	103, 955	233, 838	56, 081	45, 905	77	1,833	1,041	748	48
49	Not loss sales other than capital assets 24	20, 990	79, 110	15, 368	30, 051	12, 459	12, 112	160	3, 690	335	79	49
50	Other deductions 33	³⁶ 2, 499, 110	³⁶ 2, 258, 451	843, 907	225, 363	529, 467	117, 340	9, 681	16, 972	165, 173	10, 184	50
				0.110.404	0.41 000	1, 174, 499	346, 543	20, 431	41, 229	296, 995	24, 223	51
51	Total compiled deductions	⁸⁷ 4, 687, 409	³⁷ 4, 012, 744	2, 113, 424	941, 008	1, 1/4, 499	340, 343	20, 451	41, 225	200, 880	24, 220	
*0	Committed mat profit on not long (25 long 51)	2, 316, 334	38 817, 397	1, 863, 812	38 333, 923	510, 968	38 21, 720	5, 400	³⁸ 16, 633	142, 166	³⁸ 1, 166	52
52	Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51)		38 951, 814	1, 689, 965	38 375, 730	343, 001	as 60, 926	5, 320	38 17, 700	142, 065	³⁹ 4, 183	53
53 54	Net operating loss deduction \$4	23, 253		7, 490		2, 475		339		829		54
94												
55	Normal tax 5	197, 662		124,779		24, 233				27, 814		55
56	Surtax 6	75,847				25, 065						56
57	Declared value excess-profits tax	1, 184		620		285		10 35				57 58
58	Excess profits tax 7	39, 829		28, 082		1, 416				11,004		00
		214 500		206 912		50, 998		1, 271		47, 048		59
59	Total tax	314, 522		200, 813						17,010		00
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59)	2,001,812	38 817, 397	1,657,000	38 333, 923	459, 970	38 21, 720	4, 129	³⁸ 16, 633	95, 118	³⁸ 4, 166	60
ou	Dividends paid: 8	_, 551, 515	· ·	_,,	,	,		,	ŕ		, ,	
61	Cash and assets other than own stock 8	1, 532, 913	98,070	1, 263, 163	71, 115	219, 131	19, 283	2, 288	402	75, 243	502	61
62	Corporation's own stock	42, 279	9,752	37, 661	1,555	13, 665	1, 341	226	4	396	12	62
	·	1	1		l				l		<u> </u>	

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: 8

Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

	·											
					Major ind	ustrial gro	ups 9—Con	tinued				
				Finance, insu	rance, real	estate, and	lessors of r	eal propert	ty—Contin	ued		
					F	inance—C	ontinued					-
		and in	Investment trusts and investment companies 10		vestment es, includ- ling com-	modity	and com- r-exchange and deal-		finance panies		nce not ocable	
		Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	Net income	No net income	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	2, 041	1, 276	1, 411	771	786	789	578	925	1, 118	1, 542	_ :
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories Investments, Government obligations 42 Other investments Gross capital assets 43 (except land) Less reserves Land Other assets 44	91, 773 2, 763, 092 45, 306	67, 133 100, 810 29, 861 1, 701, 829 23, 328 6, 885 13, 160 20, 015	857, 491 922, 186 20, 371 293, 192 18, 213, 644 780, 861 264, 156 65, 696 166, 085	102, 624 318, 730 2, 212 11, 376 4, 420, 099 102, 823 36, 981 46, 880 53, 228	57, 893 92, 250 81, 246 166, 497 8, 375 3, 565 1, 127 30, 803	39, 313 28, 760 77, 556 106, 693 10, 254 3, 022 1, 100 18, 593	27, 939 32, 491 1, 519 2, 494 82, 916 83, 043 33, 628 2, 442 3, 474	21, 181 35, 481 922 1, 221 144, 230 106, 192 25, 529 6, 349 16, 437	63, 355 109, 288 575 54, 535 119, 011 19, 741 4, 618 14, 797 5, 775	18, 634 146, 579 1, 617 6, 034 132, 595 21, 135 5, 792 13, 027 7, 387	3 4 5 6 7
13.	Total assets 45	3, 212, 465	1, 949, 252	21, 055, 369	5, 020, 939	434, 626	279, 247	202, 689	306, 484	382, 459	341, 215	1
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 47 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 48 Less deficit 49	73, 937 40, 788 357, 152 47, 930 312, 073 1, 140, 534 159, 049 1, 403, 661 322, 659	60, 087 44, 816 513, 573 120, 597 312, 037 467, 720 188, 805 645, 139 403, 522	171, 522 178, 539 3, 615, 030 334, 261 2, 470, 761 8; 365, 550 1, 806, 814 4, 327, 051 214, 160	97, 253 248, 247 1, 286, 118 196, 008 513, 940 1, 498, 594 1, 319, 147 735, 803	108, 233 49, 898 26, 934 79, 815 33, 502 67, 998 6, 505 70, 458 8, 718	38, 846 69, 406 40, 553 29, 222 17, 297 58, 348 8, 515 93, 438 76, 378	10, 130 17, 805 8, 115 12, 191 18, 335 89, 480 17, 167 45, 528 16, 062	26, 033 8, 367 120, 815 54, 645 15, 748 79, 330 17, 948 106, 773 123, 175	19, 722 29, 240 32, 854 80, 827 26, 412 165, 894 20, 014 101, 231 93, 735	68, 250 21, 172 181, 695 50, 774 69, 571 240, 502 11, 898 73, 230 375, 877	14 15 16 17 18
21	Total liabilities 45	3, 212, 465	1, 949, 252	21, 055. 369	5, 020, 989	434, 626	279, 247	202, 689	306, 484	382, 459	341, 215	

22	Receipts:			16, 130	. 405		· . [5, 669	932		·	22
23	Gross sales 16 Gross receipts from operations 17 Interest on Government obligations:	1, 159	5, 489	176, 364	3, 026	93, 696	53, 462	5, 600	1, 199	13, 125	2, 505	23
24 25	Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable 18. Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax. 19	150 972	20 107	303 1, 663	24 63	27 144	53 289	2 34	(14)	52 143	5 56	24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34	Subject to surtax only 20 Wholly tax-exempt 21 Other interest Rents and royalties 22 Net capital gain 23 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 24 Dividends, domestic corporations 25 Dividends, foreign corporations 28 Other receipts 27	121 942 16, 729 2, 304 6, 514 173 165, 247 5, 423 1, 891	15 536 12, 056 538 1, 204 84 33, 703 747 1, 678	818 1, 051 153, 710 15, 608 8, 406 456 960, 725 43, 240 9, 425	40 210 23, 662 4, 770 1, 311 56 44, 967 4, 5)7 2, 584	128 1, 376 2, 649 492 934 29, 216 3, 450 19 3, 673	28 578 1, 075 334 838 10, 229 1, 100 40 2, 064	6 12 681 38, 721 159 833 12, 883 156 906	2 12 3, 408 6, 323 76 223 490 1 834	30 1, 217 6, 918 3, 692 1, 165 1, 243 1, 990 11 1, 804	5 92 6, 048 467 1, 108 387 267 1 864	26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34
35	Total compiled receipts 4	206, 024	56, 575	1, 387, 898	85, 624	135, 802	70, 090	65, 662	13, 514	31, 391	11, 806	35
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³ Total compiled deductions Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51) Net income or deficit ³ [52 less (26+27)]	33 5, 141 421 63 2, 657 15, 582 3, 895 478 522 302 20, 181 1, 006 12, 644	220 2, 238 328 64 11, 348 12, 441 1, 587 295 135 60, 106 2, 238 19, 258 110, 264	10, 876 70, 711 12, 932 15, 160 1, 032 3, 117 133, 104 23, 920 903 21, 113 988 37 25, 596 1, 039 65, 962 386, 520 1, 001, 378 995, 510	362 442 2, 941 408 226 64, 197 62, 094 3, 259 2, 141 104 111, 965 2, 178 26, 078 276, 397 38 190, 773 38 190, 773 38 191, 024	62, 059 17, 192 2, 659 79 192 1, 728 2, 958 88 405 5 (14) 198 166 34, 995 122, 724	38, 758 7, 906 3, 644 48 967 1, 126 1, 275 2 328 1 1, 250 1, 516 21, 009 77, 830	3, 959 778 2, 567 417 109 1, 108 583 1, 294 25 3, 005 153 68 543 86 14, 971 29, 679 35, 983 35, 965	748 223 1, 311 337 273 6, 210 3, 312 1, 138 2 3, 030 72 (14) 6, 712 6, 742 8, 843 38, 951	238 113 238 1145 424 2,052 1,234 11 374 11 238 113 10,985 19,650	462 1, 590 279 85 5, 466 4, 233 658 7 308 1 5, 317 1, 496 5, 679 25, £71	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53
54	Net operating loss deduction 34	294		1, 817		863		461		413	10,001	54
55 56 57 58	Normal tax ⁵ Surtax ⁶ Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax ⁷	5, 315 1, 555 10 40		, -, -, -				5, 363 1, 469 63 1, 323		1, 844 526 9 38		55 56 57 58
59	Total tax	6, 920		87, 535		2, 404		8, 217		2, 419		59
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) Dividends paid: 8	136, 179	³⁸ 53, 688	913, 843	³⁸ 190, 773	10, 674	⁸⁸ 7, 740	27, 766	88 25, 437	9, 322	³⁸ 13, 764	60
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock 8 Corporation's own stock	138, 047 293	19, 084 162	794, 739 22, 672	27, 764 1	6, 374 240	556	17, 209 37	2, 728	10, 133 133	798 35	61 62

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: 3 Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

					Major inc	lustrial gro	ups º—Cor	itinued				
			1	Finance, insu	rance, real es	tate, and l	essors of re	al property-	–Continued	l 		
	•		Inst	ırance carrie	rs, agents, et	c.		Destact	4 - 3 - 1 - 3	T	f1	
			urance car- ents, etc.	Insuran	ce carriers	Insuran broke	ge agents, ers, etc.	ing lessors	te, includ- of buildings		f real prop- pt buildings	
		Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net in- come	Net in- come	No net in- come	Net in- come	No net in- come	Net in- come	No net income	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	4, 041	2, 677	672	710	3, 369	1, 967	31, 589	43, 038	2, 469	3, 219	1
2 3 4	Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories	627, 081 155, 254	978, 881 25, 145	564, 933 1, 256	972, 513 754	62, 148 153, 998	6, 369 24, 391	204, 224 376, 972 25, 714	148, 223 400, 749 40, 338	46, 969 78, 795 4, 542	19, 631 44, 996 2, 456	
5 6 7 8 9 10	Investments, Government obligations 42 Other investments. Gross capital assets 43 (except land) Less reserves Land Other assets 44	1, 164, 675 2, 989, 766 151, 611	8, 997, 578 20, 891, 858 284, 945 5, 630 7, 586 1, 159, 751	1, 16), 937 2, 938, 611 101, 098 5, 973 8, 938 438, 093	8, 997, 297 20, 881, 546 272, 829 3, 590 6, 541 1, 155, 659	3, 738 51, 155 50, 513 6, 730 4, 002 16, 980	281 10, 313 12, 116 2, 040 1, 045 4, 092	76, 379 702, 047 4, 685, 151 1, 383, 955 2, 014, 396 120, 110	21, 793 713, 208 5, 641, 882 1, 450, 425 2, 358, 548 152, 283	20, 167 132, 352 2, 224, 149 185, 450 153, 067 55, 781	2, 430 1, 946 71, 781 943, 264 149, 959 153, 490 46, 316	5 6 7 8 9
11	Total assets 45		32, 340, 114	5, 207, 895	32, 283, 548	335, 802	56, 566	6, 821, 038	8, 026, 600	2, 530, 373	1, 133, 921	- 11
12 13	Liabilities: Accounts payable. Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more. Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred	159, 890	28, 369			159, 890	28, 369	300, 607	551, 383	34, 107	73, 063	12
14 15 16 17 18 19	Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more_ Other liabilities 40 Capital stock, preferred_ Capital stock, common 47 Surplus reserves_ Surplus and undivided profits 49 Less deficit 40	8, 825 8, 915 3, 449, 225 22, 102 532, 053 15, 076	243, 958 4, 924	3, 430, 079 6, 539 466, 610 4, 508	30, 585, 831 1, 154 226, 940 2, 358	8, 825 8, 915 19, 146 15, 562 65, 443 10, 568	4, 279 5, 548 2, 515 1, 311 17, 019 2, 566	282, 591 2, 832, 216 255, 228 193, 971 1, 877, 115 105, 726	413, 874 4, 669, 491 504, 292 358, 769 1, 963, 760 161, 812	28, 334 863, 995 71, 444 103, 542 1, 051, 840 21, 482	47, 171 522, 304 120, 374 47, 470 445, 041 17, 123	13 14 15 16 17 18
20	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1, 560, 124 97, 899	1, 302, 471 2, 312	1, 553, 384 86, 118	53, 632 6, 179	6, 740 11, 781	1, 328, 979 355, 396	1, 229, 321 1, 826, 102	479, 324 123, 696	185, 654 324, 280	19 20
21	Total liabilities 45	5, 543, 697	32, 340, 114	5, 207, 895	32, 283, 548	335, 802	56, 566	6, 821, 038	8, 026, 600	2, 530, 373	1, 133, 921	21

STATISTICS
\mathbf{H}
INCOME
FOR
1941,
PART
เง

1	Receipts:	1										
22 23	Gross sales ¹⁶ . Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷	1, 567, 949	457, 564	1, 389, 105	426, 553	178, 844	31,011	46, 082 490, 504	34, 871 505, 276	5, 115 6, 063	738 1,330	$\begin{array}{c} 22 \\ 23 \end{array}$
24 25	Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable 18	567 19, 972	3, 936 142, 419	558 19, 949	3, 935 142, 415	9 23	1 3	124 717	33 152	31 258	4 19	24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34	and surtax.19 Subject to surtax only 20. Wholly tax-exempt 21. Other interest. Rents and royalties 22. Net capital gain 23. Net gain, sales other than capital assets 24. Dividends, domestic corporations 23. Dividends, foreign corporations 20. Other receipts 27.	10, 677 74, 069 19, 417 3, 058 146	286 91, 959 766, 923 168, 198 3, 193 61 30, 780 2, 478 13, 972	1, 135 10, 656 72, 995 18, 103 2, 589 43 61, 744 937 5, 156	286 91, 958 766, 778 167, 872 3, 055 53 30, 730 2, 478 12, 379	4 21 1, 073 1, 314 469 103 3, 483 217 6, 381	(14) 1 145 326 138 8 50 (14) 1,593	107 1, 079 15, 079 416, 642 7, 434 26, 249 10, 931 87 21, 702	19 317 11, 091 286, 834 2, 738 8, 279 6, 463 62 18, 514	9 156 1, 639 162, 618 1, 550 1, 149 2, 630 32 33, 612	28 465 26, 903 261 187 159 3 1, 747	26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34
35	Total compiled receipts 4	13 1, 774, 911	¹³ 1, 681, 769	¹³ 1, 582, 969	13 1, 648, 493	191, 942	33, 276	1, 036, 736	874, 649	214, 861	31, 843	35
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 28. Cost of operations 28. Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property. Repairs 29. Bad debts. Interest paid TAXES PAID Contributions or gifts 31. Depreciation. Depletion. A mortization 32. Net long-term capital loss 23. Net loss, sales other than capital assets 24. Other deductions 33.	33 44, 914 17, 295 1, 262 2, 560 4, 843 50, 683 6, 788 9	8, 164 35 12, 106 3, 909 1, 513 1, 299 51, 808 55, 083 15 34, 503	35 8, 185 11, 375 900 1, 471 3, 905 46, 457 441 5, 326 5 39, 422 1, 346 36 1, 325, 050	284 35 3, 414 2, 462 1, 433 931 51, 473 54, 427 3 34, 205 9, 108 4, 374 36 1, 738, 896	19, 775 36, 729 5, 919 362 1, 090 938 4, 226 195 1, 462 4 687 82 83; 962	7, 880 8, 692 1, 447 80 367 335 656 11 298 298 95 14, 946	33, 193 60, 492 60, 762 41, 731 36, 281 3, 942 124, 222 142, 896 696 124, 166 400 553 6, 933 4, 073 230, 865	29, 686 75, 887 36, 486 45, 944 47, 970 16, 042 173, 196 173, 486 152 133, 679 167 57 36, 629 41, 679 268, 608	3, 659 362 3, 335 2, 120 1, 169 266 32, 340 15, 190 59 5, 493 22, 464 9 854 122 15, 326	413 302 1, 384 1, 103 308 1, 289 16, 902 6, 433 11 4, 025 3, 935 14 6, 287 2, 910 10, 637	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50
51	Total compiled deductions	³⁷ 1, 600, 012	³⁷ 1, 936, 117	³⁷ 1, 444, 580	37 1, 901, 010	155, 432	35, 106	871, 205	1, 079. 668	102, 768	55, 952	51
52 53 54	Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51)	163, 082	³⁸ 254, 347 ³⁸ 346, 592	138, 389 126, 598 1, 562	³⁸ 252, 517 ³⁸ 344, 761	36, 510 36, 485 529	³⁸ 1, 830 ³⁸ 1, 831	165, 530 164, 345 12, 314	³⁸ 205, 019 ³⁸ 205, 355	112, 093 111, 928 1, 358	³⁸ 24, 109 ³⁸ 24, 136	52 53 54
55 56 57 58	Normal tax ⁶	7, 388		5, 412 13		6, 673 -1, 975 82 2, 346		27, 062 8, 098 420 2, 833		24, 222 7, 030 49 4, 608		55 56 57 58
59	Total tax	33, 389		22, 312		11, 077		38, 412		35, 909		59
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59)	141, 510	⁸⁸ 254, 347	116, 077	³⁸ 252, 517	25, 433	³⁸ 1, 830	127, 118	38 205, 019	76, 185	³⁸ 24, 109	60
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock 8	106, 004 2, 142	16, 137 7, 287	88, 401 1, 977	15, 903 7, 278	17, 603 165	234 9	70, 852 2, 456	9, 036 910	92, 894 20	1, 782	61 62

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: 8

Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

					M	ajor industr	ial groups	0—Cont	inued	-				
	· · ·					Agricultur	e, forestry	, and fisl	nery			Natura	f business	
		Constru	ıction	Total agri forestry, ar		Agricultı servi		Fore	estry	Fis:	hery		locable	
		Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	Net in- come	No net income	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 40.	7, 631	5, 263	3, 408	2, 904	3, 104	2, 556	170	217	134	131	1,802	3, 386	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories Investments, Government obligations 42 Other investments Gross capital assets 43 (except land) Less reserves Land Other assets 44	174, 293 655, 137 118, 507 28, 964 140, 343 452, 540 228, 504 40, 421 72, 495	20, 989 113, 290 21, 194 4, 660 30, 579 95, 410 47, 160 11, 998 8, 765	60, 167 76, 272 122, 447 30, 549 210, 835 557, 731 222, 799 231, 601 20, 134	9, 262 27, 029 23, 449 970 64, 052 228, 792 63, 813 112, 907 12, 218	55, 376 67, 937 117, 285 29, 873 201, 692 513, 859 221, 889 220, 755 18, 530	7, 397 20, 220 21, 845 515 54, 109 160, 649 56, 416 103, 373 9, 560	3, 122 6, 148 2, 387 517 6, 781 32, 691 7, 303 9, 567 841	1, 413 4, 345 545 450 7, 752 62, 047 6. 013 9, 062 2, 090	1, 669 2, 187 2, 775 158 2, 362 11, 181 3, 607 1, 278 763	452 2, 465 1, 060 5 2, 191 6, 096 1, 384 472 568	25, 670 62, 035 17, 351 8, 348 82, 938 112, 163 44, 530 40, 520 11, 487	15, 584 59, 479 12, 739 5, 343 114, 422 204, 871 71, 468 51, 769 17, 393	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
11	Total assets 45	1, 454, 196	259, 727	1, 086, 937	414, 866	1, 013, 419	321, 252	54, 751	81, 690	18, 767	11, 924	315, 981	410, 124	11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more. Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 47 Surplus reserves. Surplus and undivided profits 48 Less deficit 49	295, 711 135, 418 74, 358 233, 348 46, 421 298, 054 41, 166 362, 683 32, 964	73, 486 27, 328 32, 223 40, 327 9, 580 89, 935 4, 158 41, 905 59, 215	131, 420 55, 198 104, 139 38, 122 22, 933 463, 835 48, 801 291, 956 69, 467	58, 212 35, 715 88, 233 31, 782 18, 997 210, 247 5, 942 105, 751 140, 013	126, 448 52, 760 98, 485 35, 437 20, 366 428, 064 48, 225 262, 973 59, 339	43, 088 32, 874 74, 306 21, 162 11, 898 170, 997 3, 855 67, 702 104, 630	3, 212 1, 229 4, 460 1, 582 821 30, 199 381 21, 732 8, 864	11, 185 2, 382 13, 009 10, 428 6, 717 35, 516 902 34, 327 32, 776	1, 759 1, 209 1, 195 1, 103 1, 745 5, 573 195 7, 252 1, 264	3, 939 459 918 192 381 3, 734 1, 185 3, 723 2, 608	36, 390 21, 182 34, 905 19, 069 15, 853 120, 457 4, 598 94, 595 31, 068	61, 864 44, 336 98, 513 36, 440 49, 455 336, 514 12, 271 110, 623 339, 891	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21	Total liabilities 45	1, 454, 196	259, 727	1, 086, 937	414, 866	1, 013, 419	321, 252	54, 751	81, 690	18, 767	11, 924	315, 981	410, 124	21

	Receipts:		1	r i		1	1		, ,				1	
22	Gross sales 16	365, 943	109, 238	479, 449	74, 334	447, 798	69, 046	8,062	2, 551	23, 589	2, 737	86, 281	9, 982	99
23	1 Offoss receipts from operations if	2, 582, 988	271, 819	100, 460	23, 990	93, 105	21, 173	2, 767	1, 313	4, 588	1, 504	39, 529	13, 344	23
	Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable 18								, ,	1	1		1 20,022	-0
24	Wholly taxable 18	28.	5	33	2	26	2	8	· (14)	(14)		126	2	24
25	Subject to declared value excess-profits tax	191	38	688	28	683	22	4	6	1		123	21	25
26	and surtax.10	14	40 -					.	1				ŀ	
27	Subject to surtax only 20 Wholly tax-exempt 21	14 399	(14) 56	6 100	$\frac{1}{72}$	5 91	1	1 1				14	6	_26
28	Other interest	1.988	398	1, 776	451	1, 507	64	3 229	7 72	6 40		221	171	27
28 29	Rents and royalties 22	9, 860	2.069	8,610	1.982	8, 078	1, 849	210	95	322	37	2,715	891	28
30	Net capital gain 23	926	137	2, 524	930	1. 109	317	1. 394	610	20	3	5, 886 1, 709	1; 905 . 271	29 30
31	Net gain, sales other than canital assets 24	6 547	727	1, 496	254	749	195	668	52	78	7	1, 445	262	
32	Dividends, domestic corporations 25	5, 380	360	8, 457	783	8, 331	755	97	27	29	l- i	2, 098	407	32
33	Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	191	7	513	13	503	13	- 10		(14)		11	38	33
34	• Other receipts 2/	44,003	2, 565	7, 628	2, 162	6, 903	1, 937	447	150	278	75	4,853	2, 420	34
35	Total compiled receipts 4	2 010 450	207 410	611 505	105,000	- Fac coc	05.750	10.000	4.000					
30	1 oral complied receipts	3, 018, 408	387, 418	611, 737	105, 000	568, 889	95, 752	13,899	4, 883	28, 949	4, 365	145, 012	29, 719	35
	Deductions:									,				1
36	Cost of goods sold 28	284, 712	87, 461	338, 486	57, 832	312, 580	53, 775	6,006	1, 687	19, 900	2, 371	65, 726	7, 892	36
37	Cost of operations 28	2, 149, 269	237, 736	29, 758	13, 720	26, 720	12, 428	1,033	372	2,006	919	12,674	4, 782	37
. 38	Cost of goods sold ²⁸	110, 543	20, 345	16,911	4, 337	15, 684	3, 879	458	238	769	220	11, 524	4, 453	38
39	Rent paid on business property	8, 972	2, 570	15, 803	1, 351	15, 639	1, 257	46	26	119	67	1,798	982	39
40	Bad debts	14,626	1,942	9, 692	1,815	9, 141	1,582	33	15	518	218	1, 118	369	-40 ·
41	Dad debts	4,976	2, 623	2, 024	1, 229	1, 783	1, 153	165	51	76	- 25	1,006	1,552	41
42	Interest paid	8,001	2,038	7, 137	4,874	6, 793	3,771	185	1, 040	158	62	2, 053	3, 073	42
43	Taxes paid 80	33, 394	5,715	12, 919	3,892	11, 982	3, 136	622	635	315	121.	3, 882	1,954	43
44	Contributions or gifts 31	837	34	116	13	106	13	7		4	(14)	73	6	44
45	Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion	34, 395 380	5, 989	20, 068	5, 233	19,224 622	4,851	274 1,006	160 1, 757	- 571	(14)	3, 316	1,551	45
46 47	A mortigation 83	554	. 11 5	1,629	1, 807	. 022	49	1,000	1, 707	. 1	(**)	325 49	131′	47
48	A mortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ Other deductions ³³	5, 230	2, 424	1, 575	2, 809	1, 542	1, 765	9	1,044	24	(14)	923	4, 821	48
49	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 24	492	565	871	1.449	750	1, 331	114	1111	6	7	479	9, 210	49
50	Other deductions 83	166, 072	35, 523	74, 988	19, 935	71, 432	17, 985	1, 217	1, 222	2, 339	727	23.641	12,808	50
				· 			ļ 							
51	Total compiled deductions	2, 822, 453	404, 982	531, 978	120, 295	493, 999	106, 975	11, 173	8, 359	26, 806	4, 961	128, 587	53, 584	51
	Compiled not profit or not loss (95 loss 51)	100.005	20 17 704		20 15 005	74.000	29 11 000	0.707	28 O 47C	0.140	20 500	10 (00	20.00.00	
52	Compiled net profit or net loss (35 less 51)	196, 005 195, 593	38 17, 554 38 17, 610	79,759	38 15, 295 38 15, 367	74,890	38 11, 223 38 11, 288	2, 727	³⁸ 3, 476 ³⁸ 3, 483	2, 143 2, 137	⁸⁸ 596 ⁸⁸ 596	16, 426 16, 191	88 23, 865 88 24, 042	52 53
53 54	Net income or deficit ³ [52 less (26+27)]	190, 095 11 901		79, 003 3, 898	10, 307		11, 400	412	9° 0, 400	131	000	10, 191	24, 042	54
0 4.				0,000		, 0, 000		112.		101		1, 200		UX .
55	Normal tax 8	31, 312		14, 184	1	13, 348		470		367		2, 481		55
56	Surtax 6	8 517		3, 978		3, 741		133		104		704	-	56
57	Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax ⁷	2, 154		568		497		12		59		102		57
58	Excess profits tax 7	38, 534		3, 712		3, 411		88		213		1, 150		58
	Total tax	00 517	- 1	00.449		00 000		700		740		4 40-		مة
59	TOTAL PAX	80, 517		22, 443		20, 996		703		743		4, 437		59
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59)	115 499	88 17 564	57 217	38 15, 295	52 20/	³⁸ 11, 223	5.053	³⁸ 3, 476	1, 400	88 596	11 090	⁸⁸ 23, 865	60
w	Dividends paid:		11,004	01, 011	10, 290	υυ, 084	11, 220	4,020	0, 110	1, 200	22 090	11, 709	;; 20, 000	00
61	Cosh and assets other than own stock &	31, 165	549	-30, 387	1, 182	28, 338	293	1,621	- 889	429	(14)	5, 080	5, 921	61
62	Corporation's own stock	2, 641~	65	729	"i	729	· i					125	25	62
							[• •			1				
				Familian Committee										

TABLE 5.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax

PART I. ALL RETURNS WITH BALANCE SHEETS

[Total	assets	s classes	and money	ngures in	thousands	of dollars
				• .		
-						

						Tot	tal assets cla	isses 45					
		Total	Under 50	50 under 100	100 under 250	250 under 500	500 under 1,000	1,000 under 5,000	5,000 un- der 10,000	10,000 under 50,000	50,000 under 100,000	100,000 and over	ı
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	407, 053	213, 086	61, 525	60, 386	28, 751	18, 424	18, 832	2,812	2, 411	400	426	_
2	Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve)	41, 628, 921 49, 254, 636	372, 172 884, 423	323, 555 941, 327	722, 234 2, 043, 407	974, 897 2, 270, 013	1, 598, 104 2, 956, 341	5, 313, 458 8, 154, 807	2, 694, 590 3, 577, 525	6, 615, 087 7, 684, 969	3, 431, 968 3, 328, 051	19, 582, 858 17, 413, 772	
1	Inventories Investments, Government obligations ⁴² Other investments	25, 057, 672 36, 547, 632 80, 353, 836 100, 698, 085 6, 911, 468	763, 104 13, 983 168, 623 1, 665, 519 145, 349	779, 746 22, 907 218, 760 1, 965, 740	1, 589, 021 107, 482 606, 358 4, 212, 092 266, 147	1, 492, 975 272, 817 878, 779 3, 985, 904	1, 696, 674 610, 340 1, 296, 271 4, 470, 144	4, 324, 407 3, 011, 184 5, 682, 332 11, 927, 141	5, 814, 621	4, 249, 105 4, 620, 342 10, 343, 403 14, 575, 841	2, 168, 928 2, 360, 978 6, 329, 913 9, 444, 128	6, 092, 256 23, 752, 335 51, 460, 599 42, 636, 956	
		340, 452, 250	4, 013, 174	132, 662 4, 384, 697	<u>.</u>	246, 812 10, 122, 198	286, 841 12, 914, 713	800, 387 39, 213, 716	447, 091 19, 571, 343	1, 097, 119	814, 904 27, 878, 869	2, 674, 156 163, 620, 932	-}
)	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	16, 350, 151	1, 041, 700	776, 531	1, 343, 535		1, 135, 979	2, 574, 683	1, 061, 911	2, 415, 111	1, 084, 946	3, 804, 616	=
2	Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 48	9, 241, 967 49, 542, 320 122, 727, 713 16, 214, 267	424, 946 767, 490 319, 138 167, 393	373, 847 918, 576 297, 270 157, 196	743, 081 2, 034, 507 827, 811 426, 518	719, 315 1, 859, 966 1, 569, 527 472, 992	771, 701 1, 925, 411 3, 077, 929 618, 644	1, 824, 550 5, 032, 317 11, 734, 786 2, 154, 545	758, 817 2, 275, 058 6, 143, 463 963, 143	1, 231, 277 6, 288, 059 15, 703, 430 3, 038, 797	410, 831 5, 344, 633 8, 739, 659 1, 979, 055	1, 983, 604 23, 096, 303 74, 314, 700	
	Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common ⁴⁷ Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits ⁴⁸ Less deficit ⁴⁹	71, 576, 583 10, 064, 808 56, 592, 608 11, 858, 166	2, 301, 016 27, 349 603, 240 1, 639, 098	1, 807, 298 35, 227 781, 631 762, 878	3, 303, 479 108, 341 1, 880, 111 1, 120, 642	2, 982, 490 164, 754 2, 130, 397 888, 380	3, 389, 936 255, 540 2, 777, 186 1, 037, 611	8, 743, 776 1, 023, 496 8, 622, 309 2, 496, 746	4, 053, 187 641, 664	9, 632, 419 1, 790, 970 10, 346, 000 1, 260, 197	5, 412, 200 1, 024, 011 4, 512, 597 629, 064	6, 235, 984 29, 950, 781 4, 993, 457 20, 463, 516 1, 222, 028	
1	Total liabilities 46	340, 452, 250	-4, 013, 174	4, 384, 697	9, 546, 741	10, 122, 198	12, 914, 713					163, 620, 932	_
0		148, 274, 895 28, 442, 327	7, 770, 961 1, 935, 228	6, 819, 640 1, 132, 558	12, 701, 808 1, 841, 369	11, 136, 325 1, 559, 146	11 506 527	26, 818, 378 3, 318, 494	10 011 700	do 500 msa	0 500 004	28, 504, 671 9, 058, 070	1

22 23 24 25 26 27	Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable 18. Subject to declared value excess- profits tax and surtax. 19 Subject to surtax only 20. Wholly tax-exempt 21. Other interest. Rents and royalties 22.	460, 491 62, 481 275, 543 2, 522, 629	120 164 22 313 13,624 161,486	52 196 29 367 14, 694 143, 492	194 1, 162 146 1, 494 42, 410 285, 647	206 2,789 401 4,297 66,102 117,250	497 5, 501 896 10, 303 104, 696 114, 637	2, 574 27, 787 5, 237 38, 750 331, 063 249, 125	1, 883 17, 684 3, 074 17, 865 145, 322 110, 932	5, 011 48, 640 8, 672 39, 822 314, 724 211, 572	2, 795 24, 941 4, 081 22, 413 156, 639 117, 343	24, 527 331, 626 39, 922 139, 915 1, 333, 356 533, 773	22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29	Net gain, sales other than capital assets. 24	150, 010 165, 174	5, 854 14, 945	3, 640 10, 454	7, 856 19, 820	7, 586 19, 932	9, 689 19, 018	29, 030 38, 102	12, 874 8, 805	28, 499 20, 580	8, 107 8, 263	36, 877 5, 254	28 29
30 31 32	Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁵ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁶ Other receipts ²⁷	181, 718 1, 350, 532	4, 585 238 102, 406	3, 704 64 82, 187	15, 538 541 152, 899	20, 947 950 116, 708	35, 123 746 119, 230	179, 249 7, 487 261, 627	103, 366 11, 896 107, 509	323, 866 27, 043 192, 178	209, 620 28, 948 72, 597	1, 272, 267 103, 804 143, 191	30 31 32
33	Total compiled receipts 4	186, 137, 183	10, 009, 945	8, 211, 078	15, 070, 884	13, 052, 640	13, 538, 135	31, 306, 903	12, 605, 379	29, 131, 611	11, 683, 353	41, 527, 253	33
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 28 Cost of operations 28 Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs 29 Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid 30 Contributions or gifts 31 Deplectation Depletion Amortization 32 Net long-term capital loss 23 Net loss, sales other than capital assets. 24	702, 799 2, 554, 368 4, 920, 640 57, 584 3, 664, 181 502, 789 112, 527 935, 805 219, 460	6, 008, 751 1, 091, 352 634, 277 281, 952 48, 006 44, 957 53, 580 160, 639 1, 967 120, 829 4, 131 143 18, 215 24, 145	5, 362, 296 671, 124 384, 989 133, 494 38, 335 36, 145 57, 702 133, 677 1, 748 109, 756 4, 651 133 11, 554 8, 111	9, 969, 369 1, 100, 793 583, 860 171, 051 73, 548 63, 419 121, 159 259, 502 3, 736 204, 168 11, 224 29, 164 20, 576	8, 637, 551 871, 138 410, 295 120, 426 70, 338 53, 066 114, 627 247, 035 3, 544 185, 173 13, 991 1, 351 28, 511 14, 446	8, 871, 222 845, 268 345, 803 110, 594 84, 192 50, 568 124, 124 279, 155 4, 387 202, 336 22, 089 2, 231 42, 605 20, 759	20, 120, 350 1, 740, 764 513, 358 236, 398 245, 947 128, 128 307, 392 745, 830 11, 803 509, 441 66, 326 11, 667 152, 225 43, 360	7, 667, 323 643, 724 131, 003 88, 627 125, 841 51, 036 134, 222 333, 055 5, 755 231, 699 44, 425 8, 866 59, 431 15, 142	17, 254, 783 1, 984, 422 196, 025 172, 615 321, 002 110, 297 318, 725 758, 242 10, 203 598, 552 104, 735 20, 156 188, 772 38, 622	6, 020, 439 943, 902 54, 665 108, 223 127, 647 27, 157 231, 109 478, 313 4, 430 324, 786 34, 685 17, 209 64, 678 13, 586	21, 066, 153 4, 866, 686 110, 188 606, 555 425, 577 138, 026 1, 091, 728 1, 525, 191 10, 010 1, 168, 442 197, 532 49, 988 340, 652 20, 713	34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47
48	Other deductions 33		1, 464, 414	1, 067, 181	1, 897, 579	1, 590; 310	1, 641, 234	3, 820, 019	1, 696, 620	3, 983, 629	1, 655, 982	4, 376, 189	48
49 50	Total compiled deductions				14, 509, 930		=====			26, 060, 780	10, 106, 811	35, 993, 631	49
51 52	Compiled net profit or net loss (33 less 49). Net income or deficit ³ [50 less (24+25)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴		43, 587 43, 253 28, 504	200, 182 199, 785 20, 222	560, 955 559, 315 35, 216	690, 838 686, 140 26, 881	891, 571 880, 368 29, 843	2, 654, 894 2, 610, 907 57, 112	1, 368, 609 1, 347, 669 23, 312	3, 070, 831 3, 022; 336 33, 947	1, 576, 543 1, 550, 048 8, 089	5, 533, 622 5, 353, 785 58, 580	50 51 52
53 54 55 56	Normal tax ⁶ Surtax ⁶ Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax ⁷		30, 331 10, 373 2, 454 5, 381	39, 415 12, 791 2, 607 17, 004	108, 332 31, 277 5, 649 70, 141	136, 892 35, 446 6, 108 110, 753	178, 446 44, 776 7, 238 170, 690	506, 589 125, 301 15, 496 566, 727	244, 232 61, 399 6, 283 339, 476	554, 853 145, 420 11, 102 728, 137	280, 517 75, 496 2, 125 338, 431	815, 992 240, 243 3, 707 976, 053	53 54 55 56
57	Total tax	7, 063, 683	48, 540	71,817	215, 399	289, 199	401, 150	1, 214, 113	651, 389	1, 439, 513	696, 569	2, 035, 994	57
58	Compiled net profit less total tax (50 less 57): Dividends paid: 8	9, 527, 948	³⁹ 4, 953	128, 365	345, 556	401,639	490, 421	1, 440, 781	717, 219	1,631,319	879, 974	3, 497, 628	58
59 60	Cash and assets other than own stock ⁸ - Corporation's own stock	6, 556, 439 165, 722	59, 255 2, 130	58, 349 3, 222	154, 812 9, 913	189, 015 14, 944	250, 684 17, 665	837, 590 33, 532	456, 738 10, 195	1, 252, 365 15, 687	689, 152 13, 751	2, 608, 480 44, 682	59 60

Table 5.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

PART II. RETURNS WITH NET INCOMES

[Total assets classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

		·				Tot	tal assets cla	usses 45					Í
		Total	Under 50	50 under 100	100 under 250	250 under 500	500 under 1,000	1,000 under 5,000	5,000 under 10,000	10,000 un- der 50,000	50,000 un- der 100,000	100,000 and over	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	246, 195	105, 053	41, 412	43, 884	22, 042	14, 278	14, 655	2, 251	1, 936	335	349	1
2 3	Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve).	36, 164, 542 43, 474, 932	258, 884 560, 619	264, 364 727, 795	615, 023 1, 714, 532	841, 509 1, 966, 582	1, 350, 792 2, 568, 923	4, 375, 757 6, 917, 823	2, 241, 668 3, 094, 381	5, 537, 627 6, 717, 046	2, 960, 710 2, 894, 702	17, 718, 207 16, 312, 529	2 3
4 5 6 7	Inventories Investments, Government obligations 42 Other investments Capital assets 43 (lass reserves)	82, 001, 296	519, 822 9, 015 83, 835 792, 538	648, 080 16, 740 123, 481 1, 102, 478	1, 421, 276 88, 006 388, 899 2, 566, 277	1, 397, 833 221, 796 585, 930 2, 573, 025	1, 608, 857 470, 960 875, 133 2, 932, 014	4, 126, 382 2, 236, 050 3, 961, 744 8, 249, 462	4, 474, 717	4, 128, 901 3, 377, 821 7, 028, 333 12, 205, 458	2, 137, 692 1, 829, 629 4, 704, 509 8, 211, 327	6, 009, 349 14, 820, 299 28, 780, 758 38, 894, 001	6 7
9	Other assets 44 Total assets 45	4, 746, 550 263, 521, 625	72, 307 2, 297, 019	81, 734 2, 964, 672	184, 316 6, 978, 330	184, 206 7, 770, 883	212, 035 10, 018, 713	613, 587	352, 855 15, 696, 795	799, 344 39, 794, 529	610, 480 23, 349, 049	1, 635, 687 124, 170, 830	9
10	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	13, 579, 639	510, 730	519, 068	1, 002, 908	876, 370	904, 390	2, 096, 720	900, 311	2, 184, 896	937, 327	3, 646, 919	10
11 12 13 14	Maturity less than 1 year	7, 417, 482 35, 984, 076 78, 865, 771 13, 514, 707	191, 910 273, 329 156, 014 56, 954	237, 666 413, 536 189, 299 87, 064	538, 570 1, 020, 018 615, 647 267, 774	551, 898 945, 937 1, 243, 984 343, 087	607, 450 959, 275 2, 397, 921 468, 120	1, 453, 917 2, 587, 593 8, 750, 230 1, 586, 549	609, 593 1, 352, 732 4, 610, 669 792, 800	1, 047, 203 4, 291, 707 11, 260, 610 2, 546, 399	354, 032 4, 347, 749 6, 426, 792 1, 722, 358	1, 825, 241 19, 792, 201 43, 214, 605 5, 643, 603	13 14
15 16 17 18	Capital stock, preferred	60, 485, 440 8, 560, 275 48, 721, 843 3, 607, 608	1, 107, 971 15, 674 403, 153 418, 716	1, 121, 038 23, 643 601, 255 227, 897	2, 302, 821 82, 551 1, 519, 371 371, 330	2, 199, 755 129, 060 1, 775, 829 295, 039	2, 528, 499 203, 334 2, 277, 336 327, 612	6, 718, 192 814, 651 7, 151, 411 678, 458	3, 314, 811 522, 630 3, 827, 585 234, 337	8, 468, 605 1, 450, 015 8, 887, 208 342, 113	4, 786, 133 824, 603 4, 092, 378 142, 322	27, 937, 614 4, 494, 113 18, 186, 318 569, 783	15 16 17 18
19	Total liabilities 45	263, 521, 625	2, 297, 019	2, 964, 672	6, 978, 330	7, 770, 883	10, 018, 713	30, 480, 805	15, 696, 795	39, 794, 529	23, 349, 049	124, 170, 830	19
20 21	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁶ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁷	140, 632, 960 24, 306, 553	5, 366, 107 1, 188, 807	5, 857, 689 894, 251	11, 597, 450 1, 512, 402	10, 497, 575 1, 301, 343	11, 051, 568 1, 291, 304	25, 765, 163 2, 805, 875	10, 398, 991 1, 207, 612	23, 139, 075 3, 862, 041	8, 587, 543 1, 892, 765	28, 371, 798 8, 350, 154	

	Interest on Government obligations:	ı	F	I	1	1	1)		1			
$\frac{22}{23}$	Wholly taxable 18 Subject to declared value excess-	29, 345 292, 581	99 104	47 146	158 994	171 2, 359	383 4, 519	1,756 22,066	1,342 14,041	3, 415 39, 782	2, 075 19, 631	19, 898 188, 940	22 23
	profits tax and surtax. 19	ĺ	104	140	994	,	ĺ	1	,	i '	· '	•	
24	Subject to surtax only 20	55, 033	20 220	24 281	126 1.134	334 3, 258	712 7, 158	3, 998 26, 198	2, 266 11, 816	6, 621 23, 518	3, 394 13, 761	37, 538 60, 253	24 25
25 26	Wholly tax-exempt 21. Other interest.	1 506 698	6, 964	10, 388	35, 132	56, 031	87, 600	265, 775	116, 724	226, 205	117,086	584, 792	26
27	Rents and royalties 22	1,417,015	79, 212	80, 812	168, 370	89, 980	88, 002	197, 313	85, 201	167, 125	93, 678	367, 321	27
28	Net capital gain 23	123, 386	4, 147	2,686	6, 220	6, 199	7, 942	23, 122 33, 479	10, 162 8, 185	21, 223 17, 006	6, 794 8, 173	34, 891 4, 286	28 29
29	Net gain, sales other than capital assets. 24	134, 704	9, 469	8,064	15, 649	15, 661	14, 731	33,419	0, 100			,	
30	Dividends, domestic corporations 25	2, 033, 264	3, 945	3,000	13, 649	18, 285	31, 428	162, 794	94, 171	293, 632	197, 454	1, 214, 907	30
$\begin{array}{c} 31 \\ 32 \end{array}$	Dividends, foreign corporations 26	170, 955	220	40	516	883 106, 480	658 109, 419	7, 042 235, 650	11, 429 100, 090	26, 114 178, 640	25, 687 69, 420	98, 367 127, 426	$\frac{31}{32}$
32	Other receipts 27	1, 197, 548	69, 337	68, 658	132, 429			255, 650					
33	Total compiled receipts 4	172, 047, 639	6, 728, 652	6, 926, 086	13, 484, 229	12,098,560	12, 695, 424	29, 550, 231	12, 062, 030	28, 004, 398	11, 037, 461	39, 460, 569	33
	Deductions:												
34	Cost of goods sold 28	104, 970, 861	4, 129, 446	4, 589, 521	9, 064, 899	8, 128, 188	8, 443, 229 751, 355	19, 287, 793 1, 577, 375	7, 498, 584 568, 208	16, 982, 265 1, 841, 820	5, 866, 959 720, 996	20, 979, 977 4, 389, 682	34 35
35 36	Cost of operations 28 Compensation of officers	2 932 118	637, 658	523, 340 330, 532	886, 884 531, 720	755, 372 383, 126	323, 932	478, 106	122, 064	179, 689	50, 286	103, 561	36
37	Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁶	1, 689, 293	158, 635	95, 568	144, 438	106, 987	96, 485	210, 712	75, 962	154,074	89, 564	556, 868	. 37
38	Repairs 20	1, 429, 888	26, 818	26, 787	56, 552	56, 515	70, 470 39, 173	220, 562 77, 774	119, 980 27, 906	304, 995 67, 529	123, 254 18, 121	423, 956 122, 284	38 39
39 40	Bad debts Interest paid	1 007 060	24, 208 24, 899	25, 994 33, 108	48, 152 75, 145	41, 143 75, 131	81, 048	199, 639	91, 399	234, 599	182, 043	900, 258	40
41	Taxes paid 30	4, 334, 435	95, 430	97,064	199, 881	198, 460	229, 565	642, 978	303, 003	699, 326	444, 368	1, 424, 360	41
42	Contributions or gifts 31	56, 496	1,493	1,560	3, 534	3, 451	4. 355	11, 765	5, 730	10, 186	4,412	10,010	42 43
43 44	Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ Depreciation Depletion	3, 180, 930	71, 958	75, 548	151, 570	145, 169	158, 413	420, 492	205, 137 34, 188	538, 116	302, 738 32, 723	1,111,788	44
45	I A HIATHYSTIAN 32	1 110 146	2,828	$3,340 \\ 112$	8, 590 71.7	10,875 1,261	17, 189 2, 143	49, 841 11, 073	8, 534	19, 872	17, 209	49, 136	45
46	Net long-term capital loss ²³	559, 064	863	1,434	6, 334	9, 561	15, 832	60, 595	31, 182	96, 627	47, 625	289, 011	46
47 48	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 24.	93, 021	948	992	2,328	3, 350	5, 302	20, 626	8, 613	21,678	9, 424	19, 761	47
	}	l	891, 709	843, 379	1,620,846	1,403,456	1, 458, 083	3, 378, 814	1, 493, 724	3, 423, 416	1, 443, 537	3, 253, 910	48
49	Total compiled deductions	154, 048, 211	6, 496, 081	6, 648, 279	12, 801, 589	11, 322, 047	11, 696, 574	26, 648, 146	10, 594, 214	24, 664, 504	9, 353, 259	33, 823, 518	49
50	Compiled net profit (33 less 49)	17, 999, 428	232, 571	277, 806	682, 640	776, 513	998, 850	2, 902, 085	1, 467, 816	3, 339, 894	1, 684, 202	5, 637, 051	50
51 52	Net income ³ [50 less (24+25)] Net operating loss deduction ³⁴	17, 796, 797	232, 331	277, 502	681, 380	772, 921	990, 980	2, 871, 890 57, 112	1, 453, 733 23, 312	3, 309, 755 33, 947	1, 667, 047 8, 089	5, 539, 260 58, 580	51 52
02	ivet operating loss deduction	321, 706	28, 504	20, 222	35, 216	26, 881	29, 843	37, 112		33, 947		38, 380	02
53	Normal tax 5	2, 895, 600	30, 331	39, 415	108, 332	136, 892	178, 446	506, 589	244, 232	554, 853	280, 517	815, 992	53
54 55			10, 373 2, 454	12, 791 2, 607	31, 277 5, 649	35, 446 6, 108	44,776 7,238	125, 301 15, 496	61, 399 6, 283	145, 420 11, 102	75, 496 2, 125	240, 243 3, 707	54 55
. 56	Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax 7	3, 322, 793	5, 381	17, 004	70, 141	110, 753	170, 690	566, 727	339, 476	728, 137	338, 431	976, 053	56
57		7, 063, 683	48, 540	71,817	215, 399	289, 199	401, 150	1, 214, 113	651, 389	1, 439, 513	696, 569	2, 035, 994	57
58	Compiled net profit less total tax (50 less 57).	10, 935, 745	184, 032	205, 989	467, 241	487, 314	597, 700	1,687,973	816, 426	1,900,381	987, 633	3,601,057	58
	Dividends paid: 8	' '	ĺ	ŕ	. ′	,		, ,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	' '	ĺ		
59 60	Cash and assets other than own stock 8.	6, 408, 488	52, 706	55, 954	150, 207	180; 712	242, 052	806, 487	447, 615	1, 221, 153	679, 624	2, 571, 977	59 60
UU	Corporation's own stock	154, 909	1,753	2, 953	9,816	14, 314	17, 517	32, 013	8, 511	14, 703	13, 018	40, 312	OU
												· <u>'</u>	

Table 5.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

PART III. RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 3

[Total assets classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

						Tota	l assets cla	sses 48				
		Total	Under 50	50 under 100	100 under 250	250 under 500	500 under 1,000	1,000 under 5,000	5,000 under 10,000	10,000 under 50,000	50,000 under 100,000	100,000 and over
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	160, 858	108, 033	20, 113	16, 502	6, 709	4, 146	4, 177	561	475	65	77
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Assets: Cash 41 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories Investments, Government obligations 42 Other investments Capital assets 43 (less reserves) Other assets 44	112 150 088	113, 287 323, 804 243, 283 4, 969 84, 789 872, 981 73, 043	59, 191 213, 532 131, 666 6, 167 95, 279 863, 262 50, 927	107, 211 328, 875 167, 745 19, 476 217, 458 1, 645, 815 81, 831	133, 388 303, 431 95, 142 51, 021 292, 849 1, 412, 879 62, 606	247, 311 387, 418 87, 817 139, 380 421, 138 1, 538, 130 74, 806	937, 701 1, 236, 984 198, 025 775, 135 1, 720, 588 3, 677, 679 186, 800	985, 945	967, 924 120, 204	471, 257 433, 349 31, 235 531, 349 1, 625, 405 1, 232, 801 204, 424	1, 864, 651 1, 101, 244 82, 907 8, 932, 036 22, 687, 841 3, 742, 955 1, 038, 469
9	Total assets 45	76, 930, 625	1, 716, 155	1, 420, 026	2, 568, 411	2, 351, 316	2, 896, 000	8, 732, 911	3, 874, 548	9, 391, 337	4, 529, 820	39, 450, 102
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 47 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 48 Less deficit 49	2, 770, 511 1, 824, 485 13, 558, 244 43, 861, 942 2, 699, 560 11, 091, 143 1, 504, 533 7, 870, 764 8, 250, 558	530, 970 233, 036 494, 161 163, 125 110, 439 1, 193, 045 11, 675 200, 087 1, 220, 382	257, 463 136, 180 505, 040 107, 971 70, 132 686, 260 11, 584 180, 376 534, 981	340, 627 204, 510 1, 014, 489 212, 164 158, 744 1, 000, 659 25, 789 360, 741 749, 312	234, 769 167, 416 914, 029 325, 542 129, 905 782, 735 35, 694 354, 568 593, 342	231, 588 164, 251 966, 136 680, 008 150, 524 861, 437 52, 205 499, 850 709, 999	477, 963 370, 633 2, 444, 723 2, 984, 556 567, 996 2, 025, 583 208, 846 1, 470, 898 1, 818, 288	161, 600 149, 223 922, 326 1, 532, 794 170, 344 738, 375 119, 034 648, 035 567, 183	230, 215 184, 074 1, 996, 352 4, 442, 819 492, 398 1, 163, 814 340, 955 1, 458, 793 918, 084	147, 619 56, 799 996, 884 2, 312, 867 256, 697 626, 068 199, 408 420, 219 486, 742	157, 697 158, 363 3, 304, 102 31, 100, 095 592, 381 2, 013, 166 499, 344 2, 277, 198 652, 245
9	Total liabilities 45			1, 420, 026	2, 568, 411	2, 351, 316	2, 896, 000	8, 732, 911	3, 874, 548	9, 391, 337	4, 529, 820	

20 21	Receipts: Gross sales 16. Gross receipts from operations 17. Interest on Government obligations:	7, 641, 935 4, 135, 774	2, 404, 854 746, 422	961, 951 238, 307	1, 104, 358 328, 967	638, 750 257, 804	544, 969 229, 956	1, 053, 214 512, 619	212, 795 244, 770	393, 681 516, 207	194, 491 352, 806	132, 873 707, 917	20 21
5897	Wholly taxable 18 Subject to declared value excess-profits tax	8, 515 167, 910	21 60	5 50	36 169	34 430	115 981	. 819 5, 721	542 3, 643	1, 595 8, 859	720 5, 310	4, 629 142, 687	22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32	Subject to surtax only 20 Wholly tax-exempt 21 Other interest Rents and royalties 22 Net capital gain 23 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 24 Dividends, domestic corporations 25 Dividends, foreign corporations 26 Other receipts 27	7, 449 127, 946 1, 015, 930 628, 242 26, 624 30, 470 135, 002 10, 763 152, 984	6, 660 82, 273 1, 707 5, 476 640 19 33, 069	5 87 4, 306 62, 679 954 2, 390 704 24 13, 530	20 360 7, 278 117, 277 1, 636 4, 171 1, 889 26 20, 470	68 1, 039 10, 071 27, 270 1, 387 4, 271 2, 662 67 10, 229	184 3, 148 17, 096 26, 635 1, 747 4, 287 3, 695 88 9, 810	1, 239 12, 552 65, 288 51, 812 5, 908 4, 624 16, 455 445 25, 977	808 6, 050 28, 598 25, 731 2, 712 620 9, 195 467 7, 419	2, 052 16, 304 88, 518 44, 447 7, 276 3, 574 30, 234 929 13, 537	687 8, 652 39, 552 23, 666 1, 313 90 12, 167 3, 261 3, 177	2, 385 79, 661 748, 564 166, 452 1, 986 969 57, 360 5, 437 15, 766	27 28 29
33	Total compiled receipts 4	14, 089, 544	3, 281, 293	1, 284, 992	1, 586, 655	954, 081	842, 711	1, 756, 672	543, 349	1, 127, 213	645, 892	2, 066, 684	33
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁸ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property. Repairs ²⁹ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ³⁰ Contributions or gifts ³¹ . Depreciation. Depletion. Amortization ³² Net long-term capital loss ²³ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²⁴ . Other deductions ³³ .	6,007, 374 2, 106, 483 432, 346 330, 642 130, 544 210, 514 657, 009 586, 205 1, 088 483, 251 63, 949 2, 382 376, 741 126, 439 3, 982, 281	1, 879, 305 453, 694 205, 175 123, 318 21, 188 20, 749 28, 681 65, 209 474 57, 872 1, 303 57, 873 17, 351 23, 198 572, 705	772, 775 147, 784 54, 458 27, 926 11, 548 10, 151 24, 594 36, 613 188 34, 208 1, 312 21 10, 119 7, 118 223, 802	904, 470 213, 909 52, 140 26, 613 16, 997 15, 267 46, 013 59, 622 202 52, 598 2, 634 2, 634 222, 830 18, 248 276, 732	509, 362 115, 766 27, 169 13, 439 13, 823 11, 923 39, 490 48, 575 93 40, 004 3, 115 90 18, 950 11, 096 186, 854	427, 992 93, 913 21, 871 14, 109 13, 722 11, 395 43, 076 49, 590 32 43, 922 4, 900 88 26, 772 15, 456 183, 150	832, 557 163, 389 35, 252 25, 686 25, 385 50, 354 107, 753 102, 853 39 88, 949 15, 484 91, 631 22, 734 441, 204	168, 739 75, 516 8, 940 12, 665 5, 861 23, 130 42, 823 30, 052 26, 562 10, 237 331 28, 249 6, 529 202, 896	272, 518 142, 602 16, 335 18, 540 16, 007 42, 768 84, 126 58, 916 17 60, 436 14, 425 284 92, 145 16, 944 560, 213	153, 480 222, 907 4, 379 18, 659 4, 393 9, 036 49, 066 33, 945 18 22, 047 1, 962 17, 052 4, 162 212, 446	86, 176 477, 004 6, 627 49, 687 1, 621 15, 741 191, 471 100, 831 56, 653 8, 577 853 51, 641 953 1, 122, 279	34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45
49	Total compiled deductions		3, 470, 278	1, 362, 617	1, 708, 340	1, 039, 755	949, 990	2, 003, 864	642, 556	1, 396, 276	753, 552	2, 170, 113	49
50 51	Compiled net loss (33 less 49) Deficit § [50 less (24+25)] Dividends paid: §	1, 407, 797 1, 543, 191	188, 984 189, 078	77, 625 77, 717	121, 685 122, 065	85, 675 86, 781	107, 279 110, 611	247, 191 260, 983	99, 207 106, 064	269, 063 287, 419	107, 659 116, 999	103, 429 185, 475	50 51
52 53	Cash and assets other than own stock 8	147, 951 10, 813	6, 549 377	2, 395 270	4, 605 97	8, 303 631	8, 632 148	31, 103 1, 519	9, 123 1, 684	31, 212 984	9, 527 733	36, 503 4, 370	52 53

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax

[Total	assets	classes	and	monev

Total assets classes ** Number of Cash 4 Cas							L		
1	Total assets classes 50	ber of re- turns with balance	Cash 41	accounts receivable (less re-			assets ⁴³ (less re-	assets total lia-	and notes
50. 41, 412 264, 364 727, 795 648, 880 140, 221 1, 102, 478 2, 946, 672 756, 734 100. 43, 884 615, 023 1, 174, 532 1, 1421, 276 476, 905 2, 666, 277 6, 978, 330 1, 541, 478 1200. 22, 042 841, 509 1, 966, 582 1, 397, 833 807, 726 2, 573, 025 7, 770, 883 1, 541, 478 1, 1000. 14, 555 4, 375, 787 6, 917, 523 4, 123, 382 6, 197, 794 8, 249, 462 30, 480, 305 13, 550, 637 10,000. 1, 936 5, 537, 627 6, 717, 044 4, 1287, 702, 801 10,000. 1, 936 5, 537, 627 6, 717, 044 4, 1287, 620 10,000. 335 2, 900, 710 2, 845, 200, 10,000. 340 17, 718, 207 16, 312, 529 6, 000, 349 17, 718, 207 16, 312, 529 6, 000, 349 17, 718, 207 16, 312, 529 6, 000, 349 17, 718, 207 16, 312, 529 6, 000, 349 17, 718, 207 16, 312, 529 6, 000, 349 17, 718, 207 16, 312, 529 6, 000, 349 17, 718, 207 16, 312, 529 6, 000, 349 18, 601, 657 18, 602, 602, 602, 602, 602, 602, 602, 602							ALL INDU	JSTRIAL C	ROUPS-
1,000	50	41, 412 43, 884	264, 364 615, 023	727, 795 1, 714, 532	648, 080 1, 421, 276	140, 221 476, 905	1, 102, 478 2, 566, 277	2, 964, 672 6, 978, 330	756, 734 1, 541, 478
Total 246, 195 36, 164, 542 43, 474, 932 23, 829, 287 73, 305, 018 82, 001, 296 263, 521, 625 20, 997, 121 ALL INDUSTRIAL GROUPS	5,000 5,000 10,000	14, 278 14, 655 2, 251 1, 936	1, 350, 792 4, 375, 757 2, 241, 668 5, 537, 627	2, 568, 923 6, 917, 823 3, 094, 381 6, 717, 046	1,608,857 4,126,382 1,831,095 4,128,901	1, 346, 093 6, 197, 794 3, 702, 080 10, 406, 154	2, 932, 014 8, 249, 462 4, 474, 717 12, 205, 458	10, 018, 713 30, 480, 805 15, 696, 795 39, 794, 529	1, 511, 841 3, 550, 637 1, 509, 904 3, 232, 099
ALL INDUSTRIAL GROUPS									5, 472, 160
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Total	246, 195	36, 164, 542	43, 474, 932	23, 829, 287	73, 305, 018	82, 001, 296	263, 521, 625	20, 997, 121
50 20, 113 59, 191 213, 532 131, 666 101, 446 863, 202 1, 420, 026 393, 643 100 16, 502 107, 211 328, 875 167, 745 236, 934 1, 645, 815 2, 568, 411 545, 137 250 6, 709 133, 388 303, 431 95, 142 343, 870 1, 412, 879 2, 351, 316 402, 185 500 4, 146 247, 311 387, 418 87, 817 560, 518 1, 538, 130 2, 896, 000 395, 839 5,000 4, 561 452, 922 483, 143 70, 362 1, 434, 877 23, 677, 679 8, 732, 911 848, 997 5,000 65 471, 257 463, 349 31, 235 2, 166, 759 2, 370, 883 9, 393, 37 414, 289 50,000 65 471, 257 433, 349 31, 235 2, 166, 759 2, 370, 883 9, 393, 37 414, 289 50,000 70 1, 864, 651 1, 101, 244 82, 907 31, 619, 877 3, 742, 955 39, 450, 102 316, 660 <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>ALL INDU</td><td>USTRIAL C</td><td>ROUPS-</td></th<>							ALL INDU	USTRIAL C	ROUPS-
10,000	50 100 250 500 1,000	20, 113 16, 502 6, 709 4, 146 4, 177	59, 191 107, 211 133, 388 247, 311 937, 701	213, 532 328, 875 303, 431 387, 418 1, 236, 984	131, 666 167, 745 95, 142 87, 817 198, 025	101, 446 236, 934 343, 870 560, 518 2, 495, 723	863, 262 1, 645, 815 1, 412, 879 1, 538, 130 3, 677, 679	1, 420, 026 2, 568, 411 2, 351, 316 2, 896, 000 8, 732, 911	393, 643 545, 137 402, 185 395, 839 848, 597
TOTAL MINING AND QUARRYING—— 1	10,000	475 65	1, 077, 460 471, 257	967, 924 433, 349	120, 204 31, 235	4, 557, 590 2, 156, 753	2, 370, 383 1, 232, 801	9, 391, 337 4, 529, 820	414, 289 204, 418
1 1, 309 3, 492 5, 511 934 1, 037 17, 831 29, 864 8, 125 50 638 4, 555 9, 047 1, 662 1, 923 26, 508 45, 620 11, 810 100 792 12, 828 23, 909 4, 865 7, 138 73, 034 127, 224 24, 091 250 459 14, 281 25, 138 7, 481 13, 802 99, 748 164, 965 31, 266 500 322 19, 944 32, 086 9, 746 17, 912 134, 427 221, 100 33, 227 1,000 358 60, 401 83, 738 34, 027 107, 763 446, 566 753, 012 77, 113 5,000 67 34, 949 51, 181 22, 854 86, 157 264, 607 469, 640 55, 988 10,000 73 123, 517 116, 497 90, 872 291, 489 774, 756 1, 418, 124 118, 924 50,000 6 40, 341 15, 089 32, 504 109, 854 </td <td>Total</td> <td>160, 858</td> <td>5, 464, 379</td> <td>5, 779, 704</td> <td>1, 228, 385</td> <td>43, 596, 450</td> <td>18, 696, 789</td> <td>76, 930, 625</td> <td>4, 594, 996</td>	Total	160, 858	5, 464, 379	5, 779, 704	1, 228, 385	43, 596, 450	18, 696, 789	76, 930, 625	4, 594, 996
50						TOTAL	MINING .	AND QUAI	RRYING
Total 4, 031 423, 260 . 443, 595 280, 187 1, 169, 577 2, 702, 444 5, 158, 675 408, 806 TOTAL MINING AND QUARRYING 1	50	638 792 459 322 358 67 73 6	4, 555 12, 828 14, 281 19, 944 60, 401 34, 949 123, 517 40, 341	9, 047 23, 909 25, 138 32, 086 83, 738 51, 181 116, 497 15, 089	1, 662 4, 865 7, 481 9, 746 34, 027 22, 854 90, 872 32, 504	1, 923 7, 138 13, 802 17, 912 107, 763 86, 157 291, 489 109, 854	26, 508 73, 034 99, 748 134, 427 446, 566 264, 607 774, 756 219, 945	45, 620 127, 224 164, 965 221, 100 753, 012 469, 640 1, 418, 124 425, 328	11, 810 24, 091 31, 266 33, 227 77, 113 55, 988 118, 924 6, 784
TOTAL MINING AND QUARRYING— 2, 102	_	<u> </u>		_	 	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·		<u> </u>
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		<u> </u>		1		TOTAL	MINING .	AND QUAI	RRYING—
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				1					
50,000 2 3, 388 13, 587 3, 586 28, 199 180, 863 229, 270 5, 444	100	651 670 307 202 214 25 20 3	1, 674 4, 107 3, 805 3, 904 10, 684 8, 428 12, 665 9, 336	11, 345 9, 412 13, 442 35, 143 7, 319 15, 611 8, 182	3, 017 2, 508 4, 041 13, 606 5, 073 17, 872 6, 476	6, 759 8, 357 13, 634 44, 190 16, 513 46, 835 15, 620	74, 533 78, 644 103, 192 331, 348 132, 907 277, 102 187, 350	104, 904 107, 910 143, 285 446, 412 178, 645 379, 644 230, 736	31, 123 30, 302 44, 188 71, 339 28, 491 46, 542 3, 792
Total 4, 196 59, 057 124, 482 58, 573 184, 659 1, 425, 510 1, 906, 184 303, 227	Total	4, 196	59, 057	124, 482	58, 573	184, 659	1, 425, 510	1, 906, 184	303, 227

figures in thousands of dollars]

mortgages payable 53	38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	277, 502 681, 380 772, 921 990, 980 2, 871, 890 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260 17, 796, 797 38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781 38 106, 061 38 260, 983 31 106, 611 38 287, 419 38 116, 999		8, 3 8, 6 31, 1 * 9, 1 31, 2 9, 5
Bonds and mortgages payable 53	232, 571 277, 806 682, 640 776, 513 998, 850 2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 28 188, 984 28 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	232, 331 277, 502 681, 380 772, 921 990, 980 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260 17, 796, 797 38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781. 38 110, 611 38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	48, 540 71, 817 215, 399 289, 199 401, 150 1, 214, 113 651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	dends paid \$ 52,7 55,9 150,2 180,7 242,0 806,4 447,6 2,571,9 6,408,4 6,5 2,3 4,6 8,3 8,3 8,3 8,3 8,3 8,5 8,3 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5
Bonds and mortgages payable 35	232, 571 277, 806 682, 640 776, 513 998, 850 2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 28 188, 984 28 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	232, 331 277, 502 681, 380 772, 921 990, 980 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260 17, 796, 797 38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781. 38 110, 611 38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	48, 540 71, 817 215, 399 289, 199 401, 150 1, 214, 113 651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	dends paid \$ 52,7 55,9 150,2 180,7 242,0 806,4 447,6 2,571,9 6,408,4 6,5 2,3 4,6 8,3 8,3 8,3 8,3 8,3 8,5 8,3 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5
Capital Capi	232, 571 277, 806 682, 640 776, 513 998, 850 2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 28 188, 984 28 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	232, 331 277, 502 681, 380 772, 921 990, 980 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260 17, 796, 797 38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781. 38 110, 611 38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	48, 540 71, 817 215, 399 289, 199 401, 150 1, 214, 113 651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	dends paid \$ 52,7 55,9 150,2 180,7 242,0 806,4 447,6 2,571,9 6,408,4 6,5 2,3 4,6 8,3 8,3 8,3 8,3 8,3 8,5 8,3 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5 8,5
Profits Prof	232, 571 277, 806 62, 640 776, 513 998, 850 2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 28 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781 38 106, 061 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	48, 540 71, 817 215, 399 289, 199 401, 150 1, 214, 113 651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	52, 7 55, 9 150, 2 180, 7 242, 0 806, 4 447, 6 1, 221, 1 67, 16 2, 571, 9 6, 408, 4 6, 5 2, 3 4, 6 31, 1 9, 1 31, 2
Payable Paya	232, 571 277, 806 682, 640 776, 513 998, 850 2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	232, 331 277, 502 681, 380 772, 921 990, 980 2, 871, 890 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260 17, 796, 797 38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781, 38 106, 661 38 260, 983 38 106, 661 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	48, 540 71, 817 215, 399 289, 199 401, 150 1, 214, 113 651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	52, 7 55, 9 150, 2 180, 7 242, 0 806, 4 447, 6 2, 571, 9 6, 408, 4 6, 5 2, 3 4, 6 31, 1 9, 1 31, 2 9, 5
ETURNS WITH NET INCOME. 1, 164, 925	232, 571 277, 806 682, 640 776, 513 998, 850 2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	232, 331 277, 502 681, 380 772, 921 990, 980 2, 871, 890 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260 17, 796, 797 38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781, 38 106, 661 38 260, 983 38 106, 661 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	71, 817 215, 399 289, 199 401, 150 1, 214, 113 651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	52, 7 55, 9 150, 2 180, 7 242, 0 806, 4 447, 6 2, 571, 9 6, 408, 4 6, 5 2, 3 4, 6 31, 1 9, 1 31, 2 9, 5
ETURNS WITH NET INCOME 273, 329	277, 806 682, 640 776, 513 998, 850 2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	277, 502 681, 380 772, 921 990, 980 2, 871, 890 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260 17, 796, 797 38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781 38 106, 061 38 260, 983 31 106, 611 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	71, 817 215, 399 289, 199 401, 150 1, 214, 113 651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	55, 9 150, 2 180, 7 242, 0 806, 4 447, 6 1, 221, 1 679, 6 2, 571, 9 6, 408, 4 6, 5 2, 3 4, 6 31, 1 9, 1 31, 2
ETURNS WITH NET INCOME 273,329	277, 806 682, 640 776, 513 998, 850 2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	277, 502 681, 380 772, 921 990, 980 2, 871, 890 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260 17, 796, 797 38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781 38 106, 061 38 260, 983 31 106, 611 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	71, 817 215, 399 289, 199 401, 150 1, 214, 113 651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	55, 9 150, 2 180, 7 242, 0 806, 4 447, 6 1, 221, 1 679, 6 2, 571, 9 6, 408, 4 6, 5 2, 3 4, 6 31, 1 9, 1 31, 2
273, 329	277, 806 682, 640 776, 513 998, 850 2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	277, 502 681, 380 772, 921 990, 980 2, 871, 890 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260 17, 796, 797 38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781 38 106, 061 38 260, 983 31 106, 611 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	71, 817 215, 399 289, 199 401, 150 1, 214, 113 651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	55, 9 150, 2 180, 7 242, 0 806, 4 447, 6 1, 221, 1 679, 6 2, 571, 9 6, 408, 4 6, 5 2, 3 4, 6 31, 1 9, 1 31, 2
273, 329	277, 806 682, 640 776, 513 998, 850 2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	277, 502 681, 380 772, 921 990, 980 2, 871, 890 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260 17, 796, 797 38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781 38 106, 061 38 260, 983 31 106, 611 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	71, 817 215, 399 289, 199 401, 150 1, 214, 113 651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	55, 9 150, 2 180, 7 242, 0 806, 4 447, 6 1, 221, 1 679, 6 2, 571, 9 6, 408, 4 6, 5 2, 3 4, 6 31, 1 9, 1 31, 2
413, 536	277, 806 682, 640 776, 513 998, 850 2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	277, 502 681, 380 772, 921 990, 980 2, 871, 890 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260 17, 796, 797 38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781 38 106, 061 38 260, 983 31 106, 611 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	71, 817 215, 399 289, 199 401, 150 1, 214, 113 651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	55, 9 150, 2 180, 7 242, 0 806, 4 447, 6 1, 221, 1 679, 6 2, 571, 9 6, 408, 4 6, 5 2, 3 4, 6 31, 1 9, 1 31, 2
413, 536	277, 806 682, 640 776, 513 998, 850 2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	277, 502 681, 380 772, 921 990, 980 2, 871, 890 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260 17, 796, 797 38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781 38 106, 061 38 260, 983 31 106, 611 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	71, 817 215, 399 289, 199 401, 150 1, 214, 113 651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	55, 9 150, 2 180, 7 242, 0 806, 4 447, 6 1, 221, 1 679, 6 2, 571, 9 6, 408, 4 6, 5 2, 3 4, 6 31, 1 9, 1 31, 2
1, 020, 018 2, 570, 595 1, 230, 592 13, 109, 852 13, 484, 229 945, 937 2, 542, 842 1, 609, 851 11, 798, 918 12, 098, 560 959, 275 2, 996, 619 2, 153, 058 12, 342, 872 12, 695, 424 2, 587, 593 8, 304; 741 7, 287, 604 28, 571, 039 29, 550, 231 1, 352, 732 4, 107, 611 4, 115, 878 11, 606, 603 12, 062, 030 4, 247, 749 6, 508, 491 4, 774, 658 10, 480, 308 11, 037, 461 9, 792, 201 33; 581, 218 22, 110, 647 36, 721, 951 39, 460, 569 25, 984, 076 74, 000, 147 53, 674, 510 164, 939, 513 172,047,639 ETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME ### Comparison of Comparison o	682, 640 776, 513 998, 850 2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38; 247, 191 38 99, 207 38; 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	681, 380 772, 921 990, 980 2, 871, 890 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260 17, 796, 797 38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781. 38 110, 611 38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	215, 399 289, 199 401, 150 1, 214, 113 651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	150, 2 180, 7 242, 0 806, 4 447, 6 1, 221, 1 679, 6 2, 571, 9 6, 408, 4 6, 5 2, 3 4, 6 8, 3 8, 6 31, 1 9, 1 31, 2 9, 5
945, 937 2, 542, 842 1, 609, 851 11, 798, 918 12, 098, 560 959, 275 2, 996, 619 2, 153, 058 12, 342, 872 12, 695, 424 13, 525, 732 4, 107, 611 4, 115, 878 11, 606, 603 12, 062, 030 4, 291, 707 11, 015, 004 9, 995, 110 27, 001, 116 28, 004, 398 4347, 749 6, 508, 491 4, 774, 658 10, 480, 308 11, 037, 461 9, 792, 201 33, 581, 218 22, 110, 647 36, 721, 951 39, 460, 569 15, 984, 076 74, 000, 147 53, 674, 510 164, 939, 513 172,047,639 172,047,639 1, 014, 489 1, 159, 402 57, 362, 782 1, 433, 325 1, 284, 992 14, 029 912, 640 57, 156, 393 1, 10, 1961 2, 444, 723 2, 593, 580 57, 203, 080 292, 326 908, 719 199, 886 457, 565 1, 996, 352 1, 656, 212 881, 664 909, 888 1, 766, 672 292, 326 908, 719 199, 886 457, 565 1, 233 304, 102 2, 605, 547 2, 124, 297 840, 790 2, 666, 684 13, 558, 244 13, 790, 703 1, 124, 740 11, 777, 709 14, 089, 544 12, 108, 286 134, 914 73, 526 33, 126 186, 019 173, 061 14, 914 73, 526 33, 126 186, 780 191, 855 18, 049 105, 286 47, 486 219, 862 225, 806	776, 513 998, 850 2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	772, 921 990, 980 2, 871, 890 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260 17, 796, 797 38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781, 38 110, 611 38 260, 983 31 106, 064 36 287, 419 38 116, 999	289, 199 401, 150 1, 214, 113 651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	180, 7 242, 70 806, 4 447, 6 1, 221, 1 679, 6 2, 571, 9 6, 408, 4 6, 5 2, 3 4, 6 8, 3 8, 3 8, 3 8, 3 8, 3 9, 5 9, 5
959, 275 2, 996, 619 2, 153, 058 12, 342, 872 12, 695, 424 2, 587, 593 4, 107, 611 4, 115, 878 11, 606, 603 12, 062, 030 4, 347, 749 6, 508, 491 4, 774, 658 10, 480, 308 11, 037, 461 9, 992, 100 33, 581, 218 22, 110, 647 36, 721, 951 39, 460, 569 15, 984, 076 74, 000, 147 53, 674, 510 164, 939, 513 172,047,639 172,	998, 850 2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	990, 980 2, 871, 890 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260 17, 796, 797 38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781. 38 110, 611 38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	1, 401, 150 1, 214, 113 651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	242,0 806,4 447,6 1,221,1 679,6 2,571,9 6,408,4 6,5 2,3 4,6 8,8 8,6 31,1 9,1
959, 275 2, 996, 619 2, 153, 058 12, 342, 872 12, 695, 424 25, 587, 593 8, 304, 741 7, 287, 604 28, 571, 039 29, 550, 231 1, 352, 732 4, 107, 611 4, 115, 878 11, 606, 603 12, 062, 030 4, 347, 749 6, 508, 491 4, 774, 658 10, 480, 308 11, 037, 461 9, 992, 100 27, 001, 116 28, 004, 398 4, 347, 749 6, 508, 491 4, 774, 658 10, 480, 308 11, 037, 461 9, 792, 201 33, 581, 218 22, 110, 647 36, 721, 951 39, 460, 569 5, 984, 076 74, 000, 147 53, 674, 510 164, 939, 513 172,047,639 ETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME ### Hand	2, 902, 085 1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	2, 871, 890 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260 17, 796, 797 38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781. 38 110, 611 38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	1, 214, 113 651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	806, 4 447, 6 1, 221, 1 679, 6 2, 571, 9 6, 408, 4 6, 4 8, 8 8, 8 8, 9, 3 1, 3 9, 3 9, 9,
2, 587, 593 8, 304; 741 7, 287, 604 28, 571, 039 29, 550, 231 1, 352, 732 4, 107, 611 4, 115, 878 11, 606, 603 12, 062, 030 4, 347, 749 6, 508, 491 4, 774, 658 10, 480, 308 11, 037, 461 39, 792, 201 33; 581, 218 22, 110, 647 36, 721, 951 39, 460, 569 5, 984, 076 74, 000, 147 53, 674, 510 164, 939, 513 172,047,639 ETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 494, 161 1, 303, 484 57 1, 008, 620 3, 151, 276 1, 200, 258 1, 258, 992, 912, 640 912, 640	1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38; 247, 191 38 99, 207 38; 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 189,078 38 189,078 38 189,078 38 189,078 38 17,717 38 122,065 38 86,781 38 106,064 38 287,419 38 116,999	651, 389 1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	447, 6 1, 221, 1 679, 6 2, 571, 9 6, 408, 4 6, 4 2, 3 4, 6 8, 6 31, 9, 3 9, 9, 9
1, 352, 732 4, 107, 611 4, 115, 878 11, 606, 603 12, 062, 030 4, 291, 707 11, 015, 004 9, 995, 110 27, 001, 116 28, 004, 398 4, 347, 749 6, 508, 491 4, 774, 658 10, 480, 308 11, 037, 461 39, 792, 201 33, 581, 218 22, 110, 647 36, 721, 951 39, 460, 569 5, 984, 076 74, 000, 147 53, 674, 510 164, 939, 513 172,047,639 ETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 494, 161	1, 467, 816 3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38; 247, 191 38 99, 207 38; 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 189,078 38 189,078 38 189,078 38 189,078 38 17,717 38 122,065 38 86,781 38 106,064 38 287,419 38 116,999	1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	1, 221, 1 679, 6 2, 571, 9 6, 408, 4 6, 4 2, 3 4, 6 8, 6 8, 6 31, 9, 1 9, 1
4, 291, 707 11, 015, 004 9, 995, 110 27, 001, 116 28, 004, 398 4, 347, 749 6, 508, 491 4, 774, 658 10, 480, 308 11, 037, 461 99, 792, 201 33, 581, 218 22, 110, 647 36, 721, 951 39, 460, 569 15, 984, 076 74, 000, 147 53, 674, 510 164, 939, 513 172,047,639 172,047,647,647,647,647,647,647,647,647,647,6	3, 339, 894 1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38, 188, 984 38, 77, 625 38, 121, 685 38, 85, 675 38, 107, 279 38, 247, 191 38, 99, 207 38, 269, 063 38, 107, 659 38, 103, 429	38 189,078 38 189,078 38 189,078 38 77,717 38 122,065 38 86,781 38 106,064 38 287,419 38 116,999	1, 439, 513 696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	1, 221, 1 679, 6 2, 571, 9 6, 408, 4 6, 5 2, 3 4, 6 8, 3 8, 6 31, 3 9, 5 9, 5
4, 347, 749 6, 508, 491 4, 774, 658 10, 480, 308 11, 037, 461 9, 792, 201 33, 581, 218 22, 110, 647 36, 721, 951 39, 460, 569 15, 984, 076 74, 000, 147 53, 674, 510 164, 939, 513 172,047,639 172,047,49 172,047,49 172,047,49 172,047,49 172,047,49 172,047,49 172,047,49	1, 684, 202 5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781 38 110, 611 38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	696, 569 2, 035, 994 7,063,683	679, 6 2, 571, 9 6, 408, 4 6, 5 2, 3 4, 6 8, 3 8, 6 31, 1 9, 5 9, 5
9, 792, 201 33, 581, 218 22, 110, 647 36, 721, 951 39, 460, 569	5, 637, 051 17, 999, 428 38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781. 38 110, 611 38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999	7,063,683	6, 408, 4 6, 408, 4 6, 5 2, 3 4, 6 8, 8 8, 8 31, 1 9, 5
Table Temporary Temporary Temporary Temporary Temporar	38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38; 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 189,078 38 77,717 38 122,065 38 86,781. 38 110,611. 38 260,983 38 106,064 38 287,419 38 116,999	7,063,683	6, 408, 4 6, 5 2, 3 4, 6 8, 8 8, 6 31, 1 9, 1 9, 1 9, 2
ETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 494, 161	38 188, 984 38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 189, 078 38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781. 38 110, 611 38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999		6, 5 2, 3 4, 6 8, 3 8, 6 31, 1 31, 5
494, 161	38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781 38 110, 611 38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999		2, 3 4, 6 8, 3 8, 6 31, 1 * 9, 1 31, 2 * 9, 8
494, 161	38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781 38 110, 611 38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999		2, 3 4, 6 8, 3 8, 6 31, 1 * 9, 1 31, 2 * 9, 8
505, 040 756, 393 57 343, 021 1, 200, 258 1, 284, 992 1, 014, 489 1, 159, 402 57 362, 782 1, 433, 325 1, 586, 655 914, 029 912, 640 57 203, 080 896, 554 954, 081 966, 136 1, 011, 961 57 157, 944 774, 924 842, 711 2, 444, 723 2, 593, 580 57 138, 545 1, 565, 833 1, 756, 672 922, 326 908, 719 199, 886 457, 565 543, 349 1, 996, 352 1, 656, 212 881, 664 909, 888 11, 127, 213 996, 884 882, 765 132, 886 547, 297 645, 892 3, 304, 102 2, 605, 547 2, 124, 297 840, 790 2, 066, 684 13, 558, 244 13, 790, 703 1, 124, 740 11, 777, 709 14, 089, 544 ETURNS WITH NET INCOME 2, 857 30, 969 57 15, 526 51, 233 53, 015 3, 770 27, 958 57 1, 534 69, 661 71, 757 12, 108 68, 483 10, 183 168, 019 173, 061 14, 914 73, 526 33, 126 186, 780 191, 855 18, 049 105, 286 47, 486 219, 862 225, 806	38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781 38 110, 611 38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999		2, 3 4, 6 8, 3 8, 6 31, 1 * 9, 1 31, 2 * 9, 5
505, 040	38 77, 625 38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 77, 717 38 122, 065 38 86, 781 38 110, 611 38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999		2, 3 4, 6 8, 3 8, 6 31, 1 * 9, 1 31, 2 * 9, 8
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	38 121, 685 38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 122, 065 38 86, 781 38 110, 611 38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999		4, 6 8, 3 31, 3 * 9, 3 31, 2 9, 4
914,029 912,640 57 203,080 896,554 954,081 966,136 1,011,961 57 157,944 774,924 842,711 2,444,723 2,593,580 57 138,545 1,565,833 1,756,672 543,349 1,996,352 1,656,212 881,664 909,888 1,127,213 996,884 882,765 132,886 547,297 645,892 2,605,547 2,124,297 840,790 2,066,684 3,558,244 13,790,703 1,124,740 11,777,709 14,089,544 5	38 85, 675 38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 86, 781, 38 110, 611 38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999		8, 3 8, 6 31, *9, 1 31, 2 9, 1
966, 136	38 107, 279 38 247, 191 38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 110, 611 38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999		8, 6 31, 1 * 9, 1 31, 2 9, 8
2, 444, 723 2, 593, 580 67 138, 545 1, 565, 833 1, 756, 672 922, 326 908, 719 199, 886 457, 565 543, 349 1, 996, 352 1, 656, 212 881, 664 909, 888 1, 127, 213 996, 884 882, 765 132, 886 547, 297 645, 892 3, 304, 102 2, 605, 547 2, 124, 297 840, 790 2, 066, 684 3, 558, 244 13, 790, 703 1, 124, 740 11, 777, 709 14, 089, 544 12, 123 12, 123 13, 770 14, 124, 134 14, 134 14, 14, 14, 14, 14, 14, 14, 14, 14, 14,	38,247, 191 38,99, 207 38,269, 063 38,107,659 38,103,429	38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999		31, 1 * 9, 1 31, 2 9, 8
2, 444, 723 2, 593, 580 67 138, 545 1, 565, 833 1, 756, 672 922, 326 908, 719 199, 886 457, 565 543, 349 1, 996, 352 1, 656, 212 881, 664 909, 888 1, 127, 213 996, 884 882, 765 132, 886 547, 297 645, 892 3, 304, 102 2, 605, 547 2, 124, 297 840, 790 2, 066, 684 13, 790, 703 1, 124, 740 11, 777, 709 14, 089, 544 13, 790, 703 1, 124, 740 11, 777, 709 14, 089, 544 13, 770 27, 958 67 1, 534 69, 661 71, 757 12, 108 68, 483 10, 183 168, 019 173, 061 14, 914 73, 526 33, 126 186, 780 191, 855 18, 049 105, 286 47, 486 219, 862 225, 806	38,247, 191 38,99, 207 38,269, 063 38,107,659 38,103,429	38 260, 983 38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999		* 9,.1 31, 2 9, 8
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	38 99, 207 38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 106, 064 38 287, 419 38 116, 999		* 9,.1 31, 2 9, 8
1, 996, 352 1, 656, 212 881, 664 909, 888 1, 127, 213 996, 884 882, 765 132, 886 547, 297 645, 892 3, 304, 102 2, 605, 547 2, 124, 297 840, 790 2, 066, 684 13, 558, 244 13, 790, 703 1, 124, 740 11, 777, 709 14, 089, 544 14, 089, 544 15, 100, 100, 100, 100, 100, 100, 100,	38 269, 063 38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 287, 419 38 116, 999		31, 2 9, 8
996, 884 882, 765 132, 886 547, 297 2, 645, 892 2, 605, 547 2, 124, 297 840, 790 2, 066, 684 3, 558, 244 13, 790, 703 1, 124, 740 11, 777, 709 14, 089, 544 3	38 107, 659 38 103, 429	38 116, 999		9,.
3, 304, 102 2, 605, 547 2, 124, 297 840, 790 2, 066, 684 13, 558, 244 13, 790, 703 1, 124, 740 11, 777, 709 14, 089, 544 3 ETURNS WITH NET INCOME 2, 857 30, 969 57 15, 526 51, 233 53, 015 71, 757 12, 108 68, 483 10, 183 168, 019 173, 061 14, 914 73, 526 33, 126 186, 780 191, 855 18, 049 105, 286 47, 486 219, 862 225, 806	³⁸ 103, 429		[
13, 558, 244 13, 790, 703 1, 124, 740 11, 777, 709 14, 089, 544 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5				
ETURNS WITH NET INCOME 2, 857	2014 405 505	38 185, 475	<u> </u>	36,
2, 857 30, 969 57 15, 526 51, 233 53, 015 3, 770 27, 958 57 1, 534 69, 661 71, 757 12, 108 68, 483 10, 183 168, 019 173, 061 14, 914 73, 526 33, 126 186, 780 191, 855 18, 049 105, 286 47, 486 219, 862 225, 806	38 1, 407, 797	38 1,543,191		147,9
2, 857 30, 969 57 15, 526 51, 233 53, 015 3, 770 27, 958 67 1, 534 69, 661 71, 757 12, 108 68, 483 10, 183 168, 019 173, 061 14, 914 73, 526 33, 126 186, 780 191, 855 18, 049 105, 286 47, 486 219, 862 225, 806	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , 	11		1,
3, 770 27, 958 67 1, 534 69, 661 71, 757 12, 108 68, 483 10, 183 168, 019 173, 061 14, 914 73, 526 33, 126 186, 780 191, 855 18, 049 105, 286 47, 486 219, 862 225, 806				<i>j</i>
3, 770 27, 958 67 1, 534 69, 661 71, 757 12, 108 68, 483 10, 183 168, 019 173, 061 14, 914 73, 526 33, 126 186, 780 191, 855 18, 049 105, 286 47, 486 219, 862 225, 806	4, 686	4, 685	981	2,
12, 108 68, 483 10, 183 168, 019 173, 061 14, 914 73, 526 33, 126 186, 780 191, 855 18, 049 105, 286 47, 486 219, 862 225, 806			1, 425	2,
14, 914 73, 526 33, 126 186, 780 191, 855 18, 049 105, 286 47, 486 219, 862 225, 806	5, 989			
18, 049 105, 286 47, 486 219, 862 225, 806	16, 578		5,063	6,
	19, 754			. 9,
	22, 910			9,
	61, 262	61, 100	21, 118	.33,
70, 229 163, 903 157, 029 295, 831 307, 191	29, 283		8, 765	15,
157, 267 557, 197 509, 018 733, 788 770, 477	99, 064		29, 805.	
51, 090 142, 625 210, 599 168, 510 175, 233	36, 563		13, 938	33,
55, 571 628, 873 700, 968 497, 838 536, 834	136, 260			
453, 344 2, 097, 434 1, 921, 212 2, 879, 024 3, 012, 902.	432, 351	_		-
200, 012 7, 001, 101 2, 012, 112 3, 010, 011 0, 012, 002.	102,001		1	1
ETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME				
F PTO	80	90 7 7-0	1	1.
7, 759 52, 005 57 50, 454 39, 870 41, 337	38 7, 776	6 38 7, 776		
15, 879 41, 398 57 33, 640 33, 313 34, 248	38 4, 979		·	-
20, 878 78, 851 57 33, 386 61, 019 64, 296	⁸⁸ 8, 147	7 35 8, 150	·	
24, 250 68, 276 67 21, 377 40, 739 42, 559	38 5, 966			. .
22, 231 74, 814 57 13, 791 59, 629 61, 774	38 6, 861			1
79, 750 215, 533 50, 541 157, 876 163, 983	38 14, 762			4,
	14. (02] · i,
33, 012 69, 719 37, 313 52, 529 57, 581		38 4, 403		
103, 886 138, 360 84, 375 130, 059 134, 851	38 4, 394	8 38 7, 206		_ 2,
140, 760 77, 741 57 10, 617 73, 086 75, 784	38 4, 394 88 7, 198			
39, 312 95, 000 83, 651 60, 628 64, 321	38 4, 394 38 7, 198 38 1, 318	8 38 1, 318		-
487, 718 911, 696 92, 615 708, 748 740, 734	38 4, 394 88 7, 198	8 38 1, 318		

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

r	771-4-1		-1		
L	TOTAL	assets	classes	and	money

<u></u>						[Total ass	sets classes	and money
Total assets , classes ⁵⁰	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Invera- tories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets 43 (less re- serves)	Total assets— total liabilities 46	Accounts and notes payable 52
				MINING	AND QUA	ARRYING	: METAL	MINING-
1	41 36 51 45 42 55 14 20 3	253 414 1, 867 2, 942 3, 522 13, 099 12, 041 66, 170 25, 869 101, 722	161 375 939 1, 237 2, 902 7, 408 15, 514 22, 782 9, 986 27, 008	77 58 670 1,556 2,002 8,537 7,293 44,742 12,736 69,438	30 21 509 1, 416 2, 637 17, 313 17, 766 71, 628 90, 288 508, 202	560 1, 509 4, 458 8, 554 16, 275 81, 095 45, 459 223, 095 93, 699 481, 280	1, 158 2, 520 8, 703 16, 119 29, 416 131, 016 101, 586 436, 215 238, 580 1, 244, 634	205 457 1, 198 1, 558 3, 718 6, 141 6, 858 58, 843 5, 226 36, 455
Total	312	227, 898	88, 312	147, 1 08	709, 810	955, 984	2, 209, 947	120, 658
					MININ	G AND Q	UARRYIN	G: METAL
1	5	200 107 390 837 529 3, 044 861 4, 722	353 415 742 1, 120 1, 301 7, 029 2, 438 1, 154	42 148 343 402 811 3, 652 1, 060 1, 443	240 383 1, 677 1, 638 4, 820 12, 660 4, 041 7, 571	3, 699 6, 412 18, 205 23, 483 28, 480 112, 085 23, 673 51, 129	4, 890 8, 345 22, 411 28, 354 37, 604 141, 719 32, 698 71, 787	3,151 1,856 4,755 3,983 4,862 13,170 1,679 2,737
100,000								
Total	722	10, 689	14, 551	7, 902	33, 030	267, 165	347, 808	36, 193
	·			MIN	ING AND	QUARRY	ING; ANT	HRACITE
1	22 13 9 4 2	73 42 370 379 954 224 1, 650 2, 237	57 91 913 - 1,141 1,952 768 3,271 2,333	32 42 313 414 682 538 1, 471 1, 389	14 7 101 350 770 3,746 1,170 6,093	114 319 1, 773 2, 207 2, 215 2, 295 7, 187 25, 188	293 515 3, 647 4, 657 6, 695 7, 641 15, 021 38, 621	175 170 1,369 3,468 1,528 1,003 7,488 1,677
50,000 100,000	1	6, 533	3, 572	2, 123	20, 643	101, 114	137, 178	1,538
Total	71	12, 463	14, 099	7, 005	32, 895	142, 412	214, 267	18, 415
	,			MIN	ING AND	QUARRY	ING: ANT	HRACITE
1	31 11 13 2 3 4 1	19 16 127 153 24 237 1,537	103 202 556 93 156 353 635	32 33 191 • 2 204 394 312	24 59 254 385 1,356 491	348 433 1, 233 221 1, 232 4, 427 3, 919	527 735 2, 255 793 2, 328 7; 048 8, 234	548 393 1, 171 138 1, 402 1, 308 299
100,000	67	8, 260	8, 385	6, 747	18, 083	110, 728	157, 733	8,406
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1 1	,	-,		

figures in thousands of dollars]

Bonds and mortgages payable 53 Capital stock 54 Surplus and undivided profits 55 (less defeat) 49 or	3, 241 5, 102 18, 127 19, 102 11, 127 11, 104 123, 902 76, 173	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
221 1,000 57 362 255 1,194 267 851 4,576 946 1,772 9,294 2,213 1,534 17,731 4,823 6,834 62,773 47,542	5, 102 13, 127 18, 104 23, 902 76, 173	5, 224 13, 481		316		
255 1, 194 267 851 4, 576 946 1, 772 9, 294 2, 213 1, 534 17, 731 4, 823 6, 834 62, 773 47, 542	5, 102 13, 127 18, 104 23, 902 76, 173	5, 224 13, 481		316	1	
10, 663 152, 017 167, 861 2 9, 794 68, 937 142, 812	67, 606 262, 252 107, 483 384, 613	18, 520 24, 723 77, 914 69, 636 266, 871 112, 895 419, 620	1, 969 2, 814 3, 529 11, 552 9, 093 47, 686 24, 998 100, 540	577 1, 969 2, 814 3, 511 11, 514 9, 056 47, 599 24, 912 100, 372	74 180 675 853 1, 076 4, 383 2, 771 15, 657 9, 290 31, 530	224 590 1, 411 2, 126 2, 023 10, 592 8, 650 36, 154 18, 827 64, 825
63, 270 928, 923 951, 211	961, 602	1, 012, 230	203, 074	202, 641	66, 488	145, 423
MINING-RETURNS WITH NO NI	ET INC	OME				
1, 422 8, 203 57 8, 320 2, 036 9, 913 57 6, 105 3, 948 18, 103 57 5, 440 6, 741 20, 727 57 4, 668 4, 025 23, 174 2, 833 8, 504 87, 243 26, 389 44 24, 615 6, 345 1, 519 28, 720 38, 384	2, 766 3, 059 5, 075 5, 518 8, 179 35, 625 4, 363 13, 207	2, 843 3, 125 5, 197 5, 642 8, 479 36, 534 4, 556 13, 218	38 1, 602 38 836 38 1, 470 38 1, 152 38 1, 358 38 2, 091 36 821 38 125	38 1, 602 38 836 38 1, 471 38 1, 152 38 1, 358 38 2, 101 38 821 38 125		9 15 3 11 1, 249 761
28, 239 220, 698 49, 420	77, 791	79, 594	³⁸ 9, 455	³⁸ 9, 466		2, 047
MINING—RETURNS WITH NET I	NCOM	E	·		'	
44 163 57 160 73 374 497 678 100 584 55 1,230 1,751 75 3,298 4,133 57 1,711 4,251 2,556 21,330 11,602 522	1, 980 1, 847 15, 240 17, 828 23, 423 10, 586 19, 186 27, 156	1, 994 1, 868 15, 304 17, 885 23, 567 11, 624 19, 478 30, 014	49 70 438 744 1,061 1,079 810 1,275	49 70 438 743 1,061 1,078 810 1,272	4 6 125 182 359 175 101	2 3 10 179 420 111 330
30, 939 51, 416 46, 052	43, 497	44, 552	3, 916	3, 916	1, 182	2, 976
57, 392 74, 551 48, 141	160, 743	166, 286	9, 442	9, 436	2, 133	4, 030
MINING-RETURNS WITH NO NI	ET INC	OME				
149 900 57 1, 162 57 497 791 266 57 442 57 442 57 442 57 442 57 442 57 442 57 442 57 1, 001 57 335 57 1, 000 57 335 57 883 57 000 1, 689 57 100, 549 26, 748 57 12, 850	2, 747 4, 224 9, 558 2, 137 4, 581 6, 824 5, 991	2, 780 4, 240 9, 645 2, 146 4, 625 6, 866 7, 046	38 119 38 106 38 211 38 22 38 122 38 295 38 1, 381	38 119 38 106 38 211 38 22 38 122 38 295 38 1, 382 38 1, 281		15 140
104, 218 38, 394 57 15, 481	93, 476	97,418	³⁸ 3, 538	³⁸ 3, 539	1	155

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

		I carre		
Total	.assets	classes	hrrs	money

								* **.*
, t. ,	i . I			. }				
<i>[</i>	Num-		. 1					
•	ber		Notes and	:				[]
			accounts	ļ		Capital	Total	A cocounts !
Total assets	of re-	Carba		Inven_	Invest-	assets 43	assets	Accounts
classes 50	turns	Cash 41	receivable	tories	ments 51	(less re-	total lia-	and notes
CIGODOD	with		(less re-			serves)	bilities 45	payable 52
	balance		serve)			501.05)	D1110100	
	sheets 40					i l		1
	[]					1	'.	ľ
. ————	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1		· · · · · ·		<u> </u>		
			M	INING A	ND QUAR	RYING: P	STTUMINO	US COAL.
					40111-0			0.00000
	1 1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					1
	170	638	1,200	241	100	0 100	4, 469	1,968
1	179				102	2, 109		
. 50		1, 078	2, 522	444	326	3, 530	8, 297	3, 133
` 100		2,618	6, 472	1, 331	1, 171	13, 590	25, 973	6, 942
250		2, 538	6, 949	1, 936	3, 013	19, 267	34, 619	5, 999
500	. 88	5, 495	10, 126	3, 1 56	5, 236	36, 426	61, 899	9, 293
1,000	99	12,662	28, 992	7, 4 64	34, 767	114, 012	202, 151	21, 999
5,000		7, 848	13, 191	5, 908	29,000	107, 693	166, 532	16,001
10,000		22, 157	51, 382	17, 1.85	92, 329	269, 731	458, 047	23, 305
50,000	• ~	,,	,	,	,		,	,
100,000	;							
/n_4_1	705	EE 000	190 994	37 660	165 044	566 957	061 006	99 690
Total	785	55, 033	1,20, 834	37, 666	165, 944	566, 357	961, 986	88, 639
		** .	<u> </u>	l		l <u>.</u>	<u> </u>	1
. 1			*****	TD 677 : -			TTO . C	T TO 2 TO 2
	•	M	INING AN	ID QUARI	RYING: B	ITUMINO	US COAL,	LIGNITE,
4. <u>************************************</u>							· ·	
***	3		1	1 '	:			· · · · · · ·
1	335	·398	1,120	219	219	3, 704	5.943	4, 555
50		503-	1, 159	285	221	4, 362	6,745	4, 214
100		837	2, 554	567	671	9, 959	15, 097	4, 108
	30		1, 438	295		8, 089	11, 679	3, 670
250	34	362			936			0,070
500	. 35	.930,	2,884	830	1,832	16, 725	23, 792	6,490
1,000	44		5, 607	3, 715	9, 672	73, 233	97, 924	19,464
5.000	7	1,459	1, 957	1, 202	3, 678	42, 552	55, 036	8,901
10,000	. 7	2,340	7, 546	3, 818	. 8,853	98, 783	122, 287	-8,846
50,000		l	1		_ 	l		1
100,000		2,488	13, 587	3, 586	28, 199	180, 863	229, 270	5, 444
100,000		2, 100	20,001	-, 000	20, 100	100,000		. 0, 2227
Total	652	12,084	37, 851	14, 519	54, 281	438, 271	567, 774	65, 694
TUIAL	- 002	12,001	51,001	. 11, 010	01, 201	300,211	001, 11 ± ,	00,001
·	4	l	<u>!</u>	!	<u> </u>	<u>' </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
*		•	NATATTÁTA	TO CITAL P	CA TO TO SZENIA	a. Opting	TACMET	CETAGA ANTIN
			TATTIATIA	J AND QU	ARRIIN	T: CRUDE	PETROL	EUM AND
· <u>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · </u>	_,			,			<u> </u>	 ,
			1					1 / 1
. 1	_ 778	1,665	2, 356	223	675	10,743	16, 283	3, 721
50	291	1,435	3, 275	367	1,098	13,846		4,723
100		4,036	8, 341	733	3, 151	33,794	53, 245	8, 538
250		4, 957	10, 564	1, 303	6, 130	49, 327	74, 254	15,076
500		6, 175	10, 407	1,966	6, 590	60, 631	88, 066	14,022
1,000	130	23, 006	33, 134	7, 844	32, 903	161, 629	265, 953	35, 632
			18, 250	7, 915		102, 233	174, 532	19, 425
5,000		11,617			31, 497			
10,000		25, 642	34, 036	17, 795	115, 100	224,840	420, 327	32, 908
50,000	_ 2	2, 885	1,572	2, 548	15, 817	99,090	122, 510	
100,000	1	696	50, 819	3,681	3, 658	62,628	121, 988	3, 486
	ļ 	·	-	- 	····			
Total	1,918	82, 115	172, 755	44, 374	216, 621	818,760	1, 358, 071	138, 735
	1 1			1	1	1	1	1
		·				·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
			MININ	G AND QU	ARRYING	3: CRUDE	PETROL	EUM AND
—	1	1	i ·	1	I	T.	1	1
4	1, 114	979	2, 293	259	1, 118	14,′292	19,804	11, 769
TO								
50	310	815	2, 782	317	1,683	15,711	22, 483	8,848
100	_ 319	2, 377	5, 870	1, 115	3, 298	35, 663	50, 500	18, 519
250	_ 154	2, 120	5,644	992	4, 243	39,095	55, 358	15, 163
500	_ 89	2, 078			4, 932	45, 498	63,865	28, 889
1,000	_ 83	4, 379	21,022		19, 862	124, 871	179,488	35, 743
5,000	_ 11	4, 503	2, 258	1,874	8, 301	58, 314	77, 170	12, 551
10,000	7	5, 038	6, 141	11,878	29, 476	115, 729	170, 702	34,608
50,000	\mathbf{i}	3, 188		898	105	88, 434	94, 923	645
	- '	0, 100	1 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	556	100		,	
100,000	-		<u> </u>					
en 1.29	0.000	07 455	EE COF	99 000	70.010	FOR COO.	704:004	166 701
Total	2,088	25, 477	55, 665	23,832	73, 019	537, 608	734, 294	166, 735
er i	.1		1	-	1	Ι ,	1	1 !

figures in thousands of dollars]

gares in ti	nousanus o	i donars)		-	,			
Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵³	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales ¹⁶ and gross receipts from opera- tions ¹⁷	T otal compiled receipts ⁴	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax ⁶⁶	Dividends
IGNITE,	PEAT, ET	C.—RETU	RNS WITH	NET INC	COME			
445 823 2, 631 2, 263 4, 600 21, 528 27, 415 59, 649	1, 834 3, 630 12, 259 15, 899 31, 726 82, 462 58, 294 213, 806	57 590 57 495 604 7, 210 10, 612 67, 801 57, 385 149, 961	18, 896 29, 449 63, 004 70, 598 96, 764 187, 863 100, 964 264, 859	19, 333 30, 198 64, 688 72, 050 98, 808 194, 019 1 04, 785 279, 352	714 1, 285 3, 884 4, 645 7, 427 13, 167 7, 011 18, 671	714 1, 285 3, 880 4, 637 7, 420 13, 136 6, 985 18, 158	154 324 1, 170 1, 735 2, 747 4, 208 2, 293 6, 223	108 168 709 1, 341 2, 523 5, 320 2, 278 5, 282
119, 355	419, 909	292, 488	832, 397	8 63, 233	56, 805	56, 215	18, 853	17, 724
EAT, ET	C.—RETU	RNS WITE	NO NET	INCOME		,		
1, 785 1, 906 3, 092	4, 799 4, 558 9, 944	57 6, 960 57 5, 121 57 4, 049	18, 844 14, 164 23, 405	19, 158 14, 481 24, 273	³⁸ 1, 172 ³⁸ 631 ³⁸ 1, 619	38 1, 173 38 631 38 1, 619		15 23
997	6, 706	57 597	11, 773	12, 162	38 766	³⁸ 767		1.
3,671 $28,625$	10, 442 45, 172	1, 195 57 2, 016	22, 209 64, 059	22, 812 66, 326	38 871 38 3, 371	³⁸ 880 ³⁸ 3, 372		8' 1, 66
20, 388 29, 756	21, 821 55, 653	⁶⁷ 2, 443 24, 500	22, 276 72, 274	24, 706 74, 495	38 878 38 2, 361	³⁸ 2, 368		81:
39, 312	95, 000	83, 651	60, 628	64, 321	³⁸ 1, 268	³⁸ 1, 274		
129, 532	254, 094	88, 161	309, 633	3 22, 734	³⁸ 12, 938	³⁵ 12, 964		2, 62
ATURAL	GAS PRO	DUCTION	-RETURI	NS WITH	NET INCO	ME		
1,512	23, 382	57 14, 135	12, 980	14, 040	2, 483	2, 482	462	1, 789
1, 441	16, 238	57 2, 684	13, 887	14, 736	2, 236	2, 236	437	1, 355 3, 395
4,876 7,514	33, 901 32, 457	2,008 14,178	31, 221 43, 949	33, 386 46, 014	5, 014 6, 899	5,014 6,897	1, 263 2, 061	4, 50
9, 021	41, 299	18, 526	37, 244	39, 335	5, 431	5, 428	1,653	3, 72
26, 993	81, 454	106, 637	113, 973	1.22,863	18, 578	18, 513	5, 505	11, 73
35, 103	61,613	51, 382	101,075	1.05, 985	11, 421	11,362	3, 353	4,72
55, 776	158, 906	162, 802 30, 643	148, 223	1.61,888	25, 017	24,818	5, 725 719	41, 47 5, 35
41, 296	47, 513 4, 000	112, 703	34, 931 69, 729	35, 882 72, 663	2, 711 31, 803	2, 711 31, 803	9, 859	32, 00
183, 531	500, 763	482, 060	607, 211	646, 790	111, 593	111, 264	31,036	110,04
ATURAL	GAS PRO	DUCTION	RETUR1	NS WITH	NO NET I	NCOME		
3, 253	32, 335	57 29,870	8, 705	9, 614	38 3, 886	38 3,886		26
9,817	19,632	⁵⁷ 17, 238	7, 678	8, 154	39 2, 677	38 2, 677		15
10,696	40, 108	57 21, 895	17, 632	19, 625	38 3, 994	38 3, 997		36
13, 958	33, 788	57 10, 259	17, 767	18,964	38 3, 459	38 3, 459		49 38
9, 990 34, 623	34, 602 71, 666	57 19, 204 23, 315	20, 277 45, 422	21, 368 48, 076	38 4, 028 38 8, 515	38 4, 028 38 8, 515		1,62
12, 580	18, 183	31, 722	14, 215	15, 550	38 1, 313	38 1, 322		44
69, 286	46, 111	18, 313	41, 278	43, 763	38 4, 589	³⁸ 4 , 589		1, 18
40, 211	50, 993	2, 233	15, 672	15, 714	38 37	38 37		50
					.			
204, 415	347, 418	57 22, 883	188, 646	200,828	38 32, 498	³⁸ 32, 511		5, 41
201, 110	031,310	22,000	100,040	<u>-</u>	32,498	02, 011		0, 41

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: ³ Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total	assets	classes	and	money	

					<u> </u>	[LOUGE WS	sets classes	and money
Total assets classes 30	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inv en- tor ies	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities ⁴⁵	Accounts and notes payable 52
		M	INING A	ND Q UAR	RYING: N	ONMETA	LLIC MIN	ING AND
1	101 52 70 2 4 1	857 1, 537 3, 786 3, 438 3, 757 11, 410 1, 793 7, 311 11, 586	1, 721 2, 750 7, 131 5, 246 6, 674 13, 435 956 5, 963 3, 531	357 735 1,772 2,273 1,906 9,644 266 9,761 17,220	191 441 2, 108 2, 893 2, 634 19, 033 6, 723 6, 340 3, 749	4, 201 7, 092 18, 468 20, 169 18, 485 87, 534 2, 034 31, 903 27, 156	7, 505 13, 004 34, 154 35, 061 34, 478 146, 250 11, 969 64, 915 64, 237	2, 008 3, 276 5, 892 5, 155 4, 604 12, 339 6, 214 2, 192 355
Total	922	45, 476	47, 406	43,934	44, 110	217, 043	411, 574	42, 035
		M	IINING A	ND QUAR	RYING: N	ONMETA	LLIC MIN	ING AND
1	77 30 18 13	327 211 353 287 343 259 564	959 807 1, 280 1, 080 772 1, 131	456 468 799 812 579 953	196 159 977 1, 172 929 639	3, 618 4, 838 7, 127 6, 055 9, 715 16, 732	5, 746 6, 791 11, 610 9, 660 12, 710 20, 233	3, 245 2, 453 2, 295 6, 760 1, 580 1, 653
100,000	<u> </u>	0.045	0.700	4 200				
Total	543	2, 345	6, 799	4,800	5, 007_	59, 546	81, 618	18, 336
				MINING	AND QUA	RRYING	NOT ALL	OCABLE—
1	1	6 48 150 28 42	. 14 33 113 1 27	33 33	25 30 97 46	104 213 951 225 395	155 372 1, 502 254 546	48 51 152 10 63
10,000								
100,000								
Total	23	275	189	99	197	1, 888	2, 829	324
				MINING A	ND QUAI	RRYING N	OT ALLO	CABLE—
1	62 30 20 7 4	43 21 24 46 1	88 163 343 37 568	22 113 1 6 9	162 146 77 115 736	633 1, 520 2, 347 1, 700 1, 543	1, 031 2, 336 3, 030 2, 067 2, 987	428 545 276 589 965
5,000	1	68	32	625	2	4, 449	5, 507	5, 060
-50,000 100,000								
Total	124	202	1, 230	775	1, 238	12, 192	16, 958	7, 863

figures in thousands of dollars]

nguies in th	ousanus vi	donais				•		
Bonds and mortgages payable 53	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales ¹⁶ and gross receipts from opera- tions ¹⁷	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
QUARRYIN	IG—RETU	JRNS WITI	A NET IN	COME				
610 1, 104 3, 267 3, 266 1, 665 8, 835 997 9, 850	4, 493 6, 643 16, 365 15, 243 12, 529 67, 791 1, 800 20, 867 26, 175	57 245 1, 173 5, 641 9, 278 13, 224 49, 592 2, 811 27, 874 37, 144	13, 953 18, 882 44, 471 36, 281 38, 172 98, 907 6, 999 31, 298 26, 097	14, 118 19, 235 45, 229 37, 363 39, 012 101, 252 7, 308 32, 352 26, 456	1, 116 1, 756 5, 193 4, 635 5, 429 16, 887 949 6, 416 8, 854	1, 116 1, 754 5, 190 4, 623 5, 418 16, 859 948 6, 415 8, 854	288 457 1, 816 1, 691 2, 314 6, 847 248 2, 201 3, 929	250 447 1, 289 1, 190 1, 257 5, 359 3, 771 9, 600
29, 593	171, 904	146, 493	315, 060	322, 324	.51, 235	51, 178	19, 790	23, 164
QUARRYIN	VG-RETU	JRNS WIT	H NO NET	INCOME	<u>'</u>	<u> </u>		
1, 047 1, 133 1, 744 1, 810 4, 290 5, 592	4, 500 4, 757 8, 020 5, 243 4, 147 8, 441	57 3, 350 67 2, 322 57 1, 057 67 4, 675 1, 365 3, 735	6, 420 3, 983 5, 156 3, 414 4, 214 5, 946	6, 550 4, 040 5, 357 3, 504 4, 320 6, 181	38 738 38 505 38 733 38 418 38 440 38 490	38 738 38 505 38 733 38 418 38 440 38 490		77 30 9 13 13
18, 941	42, 984	57 3, 125	32, 434	33, 328	38 3, 446	38 3, 447		153
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	E		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>		-
25 70 109	98 100 885 50 250	57 34 132 306 191 225	184 494 956 20 356	186 496 973 22 362	8 64 79 18 32	8 64 79 18 32	1 20 14 4 9	1 27 11 10
203	1, 383	820	2,010	2,039	202	201	48	49
RETURNS	WITH NO	O NET INC	COME					
103 730 606 715 219	1, 268 2, 114 2, 410 767 1, 449	67 792 67 2, 357 67 503 67177 353	388 205 193 129 169 5,683	391 208 199 142 169	38 258 38 224 38 119 38 149 38 42	38 258 38 224 38 119 38 149 38 42		1
2,374	8, 108	⁵⁷ 3, 477	6, 768	6,832	38 793	38 793		2

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: ³ Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

		·						•
Total assets classes ⁵⁰	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities ⁴⁵	Accounts and notes payable 52
						TOTAL N	MANUFAC'	TURING—
1	18, 353 9, 239 11, 365 6, 490 4, 430 4, 691 756 657 90 94	47, 717 65, 829 171, 748 202, 055 282, 284 944, 776 502, 287 1, 201, 156 637, 836 1, 957, 705	116, 934 172, 635 436, 005 505, 787 635, 233 1, 809, 542 893, 644 2, 022, 096 828, 698 3, 068, 719	104, 482 179, 099 513, 189 667, 842 905, 064 2, 690, 202 1, 324, 014 3, 098, 220 1, 729, 053 4, 515, 794	10, 537 20, 679 75, 973 122, 552 206, 357 883, 868 592, 037 1, 906, 193 994, 672 5, 727, 697	137, 149 211, 134 578, 511 739, 965 997, 206 3, 334, 200 1, 814, 895 4, 682, 639 1, 838, 235 9, 172, 083	429, 339 668, 540 1, 828, 293 2, 294, 168 3, 110, 303 9, 913, 177 5, 252, 817 13, 158, 445 6, 174, 930 24, 699, 244	134, 165 177, 676 422, 333 461, 282 545, 131 1, 454, 532 654, 673 1, 515, 839 683, 178 2, 447, 274
Total	56, 165	6, 013, 394	10, 489, 292	15, 716, 958	10, 540, 564	23, 506, 076	67, 529, 255	8, 496, 082
,						TOTAL N	MANUFAC	TURING
1	1, 926 685 384 270 25 19	16, 116 8, 570 13, 019 9, 050 12, 547 27, 285 8, 164 17, 824 2, 138 21, 287	56, 943 35, 427 50, 849 37, 674 35, 861 83, 139 14, 051 29, 941 14, 972 9, 761	53, 492 38, 282 60, 597 47, 002 47, 308 91, 863 32, 829 56, 134 9, 751 23, 754	7, 008 7, 921 15, 928 17, 003 23, 699 54, 390 26, 472 76, 171 5, 657 6, 276	110, 667 89, 637 139, 796 114, 092 138, 363 263, 662 81, 174 129, 373 25, 697 128, 946	257, 094 189, 766 294, 561 235, 644 267, 243 541, 519 179, 272 325, 950 58, 444 192, 033	121, 545 71, 097 88, 999 61, 791 55, 695 118, 430 33, 251 36, 796 57, 476 9, 583
Total	22, 480	136, 000	368, 618	461,013	240, 527	1, 221, 406	2, 541, 526	654, 664
<u> </u>	1	<u> </u>	1	MAN	UFACTU	RING: FO	OD AND E	INDRED
1	1, 029 1, 355 736 439 443	4, 087 5, 678 16, 890 17, 864 23, 971 73, 817 38, 348 116, 107 59, 909 118, 489	7, 946 13, 285 37, 148 46, 284 50, 720 142, 342 49, 032 177, 549 90, 508 268, 200	8, 939 16, 857 52, 246 62, 422 84, 127 256, 458 97, 007 369, 440 213, 146 394, 138 1, 554, 781	1, 184 2, 319 8, 646 13, 787 20, 194 78, 549 35, 288 229, 854 75, 012 420, 552	20, 257 34, 166 97, 227 112, 408 123, 211 353, 178 167, 113 564, 000 204, 924 534, 405	43, 533 74, 734 218, 537 261, 700 312, 237 931, 110 395, 273 1, 489, 950 652, 917 1, 749, 954	13, 090 18, 592 46, 937 50, 962 56, 621 171, 708 75, 541 176, 616 76, 666 199, 727
	,	!] [M A]	VIIE A COT	RING: FC	OD AND	KINDRED
	<u> </u>	 		MA	I	KING. FC	l AND	
1	1, 869 492 357 103 74 43 1 3	1, 825 1, 479 1, 749 1, 126 2, 238 4, 521 42 2, 547	5, 376 5, 027 7, 417 4, 897 6, 376 9, 532 461 2, 877	5, 500 5, 071 7, 598 6, 791 9, 459 11, 932 1, 549 2, 672	974 1, 242 2, 302 2, 144 3, 032 5, 611 411 1, 822	18, 872 20, 284 31, 677 19, 756 31, 306 50, 792 4, 051 36, 840	34, 000 34, 594 52, 871 36, 043 53, 708 83, 939 6, 663 47, 150	14, 989 13, 388 14, 701 10, 657 13, 090 13, 386 1, 185 4, 576
Total	2, 942	15, 527	41, 961	50, 572	17, 537	213, 577	348, 967	85, 973

figures in thousands of dollars]

J	Mousanus ('L dollaro'						
Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵³	Capital stock 34	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from operations 17	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Divi- dends paid ⁸
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	E					
38, 019 52, 114 128, 496 141, 007 184, 979 574, 985 291, 483 953, 742 487, 612 2, 391, 244	224, 663 291, 002 739, 379 859, 343 1, 116, 748 3, 421, 178 1, 720, 591 4, 634, 646 1, 915, 340 9, 260, 707	57 662 99, 947 395, 876 637, 327 965, 391 3, 482, 886 2, 003, 162 4, 719, 556 2, 109, 115 8, 551, 058	1, 363, 204 1, 764, 660 4, 241, 241 4, 782, 001 5, 947, 812 15, 567, 611 6, 957, 459 15, 503, 180 7, 008, 347 24, 217, 638	1, 372, 099 1, 777, 052 4, 274, 820 4, 824, 961 6, 004, 136 15, 742, 360 17, 039, 492 15, 726, 807 7, 101, 570 24, 841, 033	51, 438 85, 261 265, 900 372, 728 558, 656 1, 819, 202 975, 981 2, 145, 274 1, 045, 271 3, 137, 590	51, 393 85, 209 265, 628 372, 453 558, 055 1, 817, 166 974, 798 2, 143, 069 1, 044, 392 3, 135, 479	11, 145 23, 896 93, 306 152, 154 246, 261 849, 374 489, 116 1, 065, 414 519, 415 1, 431, 139	8, 056 13, 817 45, 749 69, 512 107, 505 392, 931 215, 280 551, 187 295, 433 1, 087, 687
5, 243, 684	24, 183, 597	22, 963, 656	87, 353, 154	88, 704, 330	10, 457, 301	10, 447, 642	4, 881, 221	2, 787, 15 6
RETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME	1				
48, 571 33, 010 49, 069 36, 524 51, 988 106, 025 56, 794 38, 438 3 37, 480	205, 145 127, 994 171, 766 135, 245 136, 404 237, 084 36, 767 103, 508 21, 819 116, 657	57 146, 082 57 57, 368 57 33, 766 57 14, 708 9, 051 46, 720 32, 393 116, 982 57 21, 096 25, 790	632, 784 304, 846 418, 532 295, 159 290, 699 475, 273 115, 723 159, 015 92, 509 76, 448	637, 519 308, 113 423, 666 299, 941 295, 546 483, 541 118, 350 163, 669 93, 715 77, 815	38 37, 404 38 17, 363 38 19, 708 38 15, 247 38 17, 175 38 23, 121 38 10, 802 38 6, 221 38 37 38 400	38 37, 425 38 17, 372 38 19, 719 38 15, 255 38 17, 209 38 23, 157 38 10, 822 38 6, 228 38 37 38 400		584 593 864 548 1, 285 2, 069 852 1, 645
457, 902	1, 292, 388	5742, 085	2, 860, 989	2, 901, 875	³⁸ 147, 478	³⁸ 147, 624		13, 108
PRODUCT	S-RETUI	RNS WITH	NET INC	OM E		1		
3, 918 7, 904 20, 467 18, 962 27, 354 74, 879 28, 876 118, 506 70, 447 121, 366	23, 210 34, 881 92, 922 101, 472 113, 246 347, 605 149, 025 602, 748 258, 472 799, 844	793 9, 485 45, 003 74, 271 97, 305 281, 729 123, 619 509, 064 208, 566 575, 180	176, 923 236, 718 641, 693 711, 548 925, 041 2, 059, 012 694, 031 2, 090, 044 1, 004, 935 4, 156, 403	<u> </u>	3, 961 6, 573 23, 379 29, 633 38, 379 110, 348 43, 272 164, 176 83, 139 144, 639	3, 958 6, 570 23, 358 29, 597 38, 316 110, 169 43, 145 164, 125 82, 830 144, 582	800 1, 513 6, 854 10, 372 14, 129 43, 039 16, 335 57, 010 27, 045 51, 535	1, 484 1, 201 4, 644 7, 174 9, 839 38, 437 12, 020 72, 660 34, 542 87, 077
492, 679	2, 523, 426	1, 925, 015		12, 729, 235	647, 500	646, 650	228, 632	269, 079
PRODUCT	S—RETUI	KNS WITH	NO NET	INCOME	i	1	1	· I
6, 138 6, 437 10, 030 7, 011 8, 172 21, 966 4, 653 1, 772	24, 689 21, 153 29, 148 17, 898 26, 563 39, 200 960 35, 991	57 16, 172 57 8, 173 57 4, 094 57 1, 548 4, 002 5, 890 57 305 4, 363	107, 827 81, 052 101, 241 71, 748 92, 794 139, 176 2, 369 12, 750	108, 425 81, 803 102, 017 72, 382 93, 362 140, 466 2, 732 12, 940	38 4, 225 38 2, 471 38 3, 162 38 1, 539 35 2, 601 38 3, 130 38 98 38 343	38 4, 226 38 2, 475 38 3, 163 38 1, 541 38 2, 604 38 3, 132 38 98 38 348		42 367 77 71 292 653
66, 178	195, 601	57 16, 037	608, 958	614, 128	38 17, 570	38 17, 587		1, 501

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

						-[IVWI WSS	ets classes	and money
Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	In ventories	Invest- ments ⁵¹	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities ⁴⁵	Accounts and notes payable ⁵²
					MAN	UFACTUR	ING: BEV	ERAGES-
1	186 23 21 2	1, 155 2, 269 5, 712 6, 392 8, 860 30, 980 15, 267 22, 176 2, 731	1, 564 2, 731 7, 030 8, 532 10, 742 55, 432 24, 232 49, 593 37, 826	2, 711 4, 490 10, 356 1.4, 624 20, 603 90, 516 46, 050 120, 327 52, 785	296 686 2, 091 2, 442 5, 988 25, 537 15, 824 45, 374 40, 634	8, 047 15, 665 32, 925 36, 111 46, 420 177, 938 57, 559 152, 891 20, 814	14, 438 27, 159 60, 448 71, 533 97, 455 395, 401 164, 649 400, 102 156, 300	3, 425 5, 332 11, 286 13, 875 18, 205 69, 118 30, 287 58, 025 26, 942
Total	1, 848	95, 542	197, 681	362, 461	138, 873	548, 372	1, 387, 485	236, 495
					MANU	UFACTUR	ING: BEV	ERAGES—
1	141 67 40 24	358 310 669 623 608 1,678	998 961 2, 544 2, 636 3, 262 7, 451	1, 719 1, 270 3, 662 2, 764 4, 799 9, 251	173 243 652 255 1, 530 2, 846	5, 626 5, 271 13, 683 15, 865 17, 456 19, 283	9, 500 8, 611 22, 830 23, 447 28, 700 42, 536	4, 356 3, 527 6, 245 5, 395 6, 805 10, 277
10,000 50,000 100,000								
Total	854	4, 246	17, 852	23, 465	5, 699	77, 184	135, 623	36, 605
	1		MA	ANU FACT	URING: 7	OBACCO	MANUFA	CTURES-
1	14 37 13 11 14 4 9	50 83 468 382 543 2, 164 1, 050 13, 936 12, 053 36, 749	155 315 1, 668 1, 177 1, 890 4, 836 4, 172 12, 435 17, 293 159, 149	171 327 2, 502 2, 096 3, 596 11, 863 18, 188 74, 920 1, 52, 641 406, 852	16 32 344 247 49 6, 409 56 46, 690 11, 316 49, 674	99 261 1, 144 964 1, 711 5, 661 5, 568 29, 236 12, 526 103, 084	49 1, 03 6, 27 5, 05 7, 97 31, 33 32, 19 179, 09 206, 76 758, 49	3 379 1,627 5 1,175 6 1,057 2,543 5 6,450 8 13,394 2 7,413
Total	131	67, 477	203, 090	. 6 73, 156	114, 834	160, 254	1, 228, 71	3 143, 195
			M.	ANUFACT	ับRING: ว	OBACCO	MANUFA	CTURES—
1	76 9 9 6	69 24 49 101 581	318 113 318 456 5, 204	315 210 598 657 	29 27 148 44 270	449 233 372 592 3. 866	1, 268 626 1, 502 1, 911 14, 506	729 158 312 502 1, 243
10,000 50,000								
100,000								
Total	104	824	6, 409	6, 043	518	5, 511	19, 813	2, 943

figures in thousands of dollars]

onds and nortgages ayable ⁶³	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from operations 17	T otal compiled receipts ⁴	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 3	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends paid §
ETURNS	WITH N	ET-INCOM	E					
1, 388 2, 457 4, 762 6, 265 6, 558 29, 740 10, 092 67, 438 51, 648	6, 615 10, 129 21, 116 23, 732 32, 276 103, 891 37, 022 83, 480 37, 580	1, 679 7, 060 17, 180 21, 311 31, 953 164, 188 74, 898 164, 329 35, 753	39, 233 57, 593 121, 018 131, 679 162, 593 648, 593 239, 375 544, 213 125, 449	39, 631 58, 075 122, 443 133, 115 164, 783 654, 912 241, 851 549, 761 126, 978	2, 928 5, 503 14, 053 13, 481 17, 730 62, 271 19, 678 55, 386 12, 377	2, 924 5, 502 14, 047 13, 478 17, 715 62, 172 19, 653 55, 333 12, 377	702 1, 576 4, 718 4, 820 6, 401 21, 895 6, 685 20, 953 3, 622	1, 346 2, 201 4, 668 4, 537 6, 267 21, 615 5, 091 18, 213 4, 987
180, 349	355, 843	518, 350	2, 069, 746	2, 091, 549	203, 407	203, 201	71, 373	68, 925
ETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME					
1, 968 1, 595 4, 838 4, 259 6, 006 5, 507	6, 932 6, 425 13, 072 12, 620 11, 913 15, 281	57 4, 471 57 3, 619 57 2, 635 57 1, 610 2, 456 9, 490	17, 400 11, 164 28, 083 25, 763 32, 708 32, 909	17,573 11,293 28,369 25,993 32,920 33,567	38 1, 383 38 1, 300 38 1, 662 38 1, 515 38 1, 884 38 1, 280	38 1, 383 38 1, 300 38 1, 662 38 1, 515 33 1, 884 38 1, 280		9 2 12 12 8 114
						,		
24, 172	66, 243	57 388	148, 026	149,714	³⁸ 9, 024	³⁸ 9, 024		156
ETURNS	WITH NI	ET INCOM	Е			·		
10 80 341 319 839 1, 315 1, 050 3, 138 59, 582 51, 907	301 623 2, 961 2, 341 3, 033 16, 224 8, 905 93, 954 56, 706 366, 855	9 57 75 1, 222 953 2, 700 10, 584 14, 618 61, 466 58, 294 168, 204	1, 997 2, 732 12, 366 7, 146 15, 491 33, 363 55, 154 140, 858 339, 669 935, 294	2, 017 2, 740 12, 458 7, 193 15, 598 33, 757 55, 433 146, 139 342, 579 943, 672	65 54 410 157 852 2, 224 2, 682 17, 267 24, 996 117, 610	65 54 407 157 852 2, 223 2, 682 17, 118 24, 996 117, 608	15 10 90 35 302 668 831 5, 452 9, 297 45, 906	33 5 171 42 319 1, 546 940 11, 493 17, 906 61, 687
118, 581	551, 902	317, 976	1, 544, 069	1, 561, 585	166, 317	166, 162	62, 606	94, 14 3
ETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME					
302 94 154 156	1, 245 546 1, 009 1, 838	57 1, 096 57 240 . 13 57 605	2, 464 666 1, 685 2, 763	2, 486 675 1, 691 2, 790	38 175 38 42 38 57 38 254 38 512	38 175 35 42 38 57 38 254		15 27
139								
139								
139								

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: ³ Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

						[Total as	sets classes	and money
Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities ⁴⁵	Accounts and notes payable 52
			M	IANU FAC	TURING:	COTTON	MANUFA	CTURES—
1	35 20 1	92 400 1, 622 4, 409 10, 762 37, 121 19, 738 26, 284 2, 216	323 791 3, 133 6, 606 13, 615 61, 557 31, 542 66, 091 9, 491	459 1,150 5,482 11,916 24,945 102,821 59,734 130,826 21,515	27 68 370 1, 630 4, 890 25, 056 23, 119 22, 167 5, 735	328 895 6, 308 17, 603 44, 541 189, 551 109, 093 153, 403 18, 700	1, 247 3, 338 17, 255 43, 196 100, 329 421, 736 246, 736 402, 953 57, 858	573 1, 217 4, 208 6, 930 11, 423 43, 347 20, 246 48, 345 13, 807
Total	706	102, 644	193, 149	358, 847	83, 061	540, 422	1, 294, 649	150, 096
			M	ANUFACI	URING:	COTTON	MANUFA	CTURES-
1	7 5 2			98 164 361 503 322 711	23 22 224 87 149 30	246 289 508. 1, 545 2, 788 2, 308	540 657 1, 471 2, 464 3, 702 3, 401	307 302 383 645 531 197
50,000 100,000								
Total	56	329	1, 434	2, 159	535	7, 685	12, 235	2, 366
			М	ANU FAC	ruring:	TEXTIL	E-MILL PR	ODUCTS,
1	706 415 608 407 363 353 50	1, 972 2, 765 7, 606 10, 398 19, 717 61, 851 24, 341 40, 240	4, 372 6, 619 21, 330 28, 532 49, 164 132, 005 52, 396 73, 616	4, 351 9, 149 30, 646 44, 924 88, 282 248, 660 126, 640 194, 673	394 782 2,539 6,687 11,456 41,184 29,762 67,629	5, 829 10, 014 31, 353 48, 511 81, 291 251, 699 110, 656 173, 325	17, 409 29, 966 95, 538 142, 073 256, 109 750, 794 352, 476 558, 873	6, 191 9, 690 26, 754 33, 156 50, 012 124, 885 45, 419 52, 253
50,000 100,000	2	31, 571	26, 721	62,002	7, 641	75, 763	207, 733	31, 345
Total	2, 935	200, 461	394, 755	809, 327	168, 074	788, 440	2, 410, 971	379, 707
		М	ANUFAC'	ruring:	TEXTIL	E-MILL P	RODUCTS,	EXCEPT
1	560 121 90 40 28 14 1 1	714 368 674 436 1,087 1,175 15 343	1, 903 1, 296 1, 964 1, 642 2, 498 3, 636 127 3, 967	1, 996 1, 806 3, 113 3, 666 4, 548 6, 964 3, 205 2, 037	241 345 653 566 2, 939 3, 523 112 1, 110	4, 690 4, 523 6, 790 6, 497 7, 365 11, 691 5, 269 2, 680	9, 814 8, 498 13, 785 13, 121 19, 319 28, 639 8, 747 10, 267	5, 107 3, 308 4, 457 3, 501 3, 028 5, 611 1, 044 2, 337
Total	855	4, 812	17, 032	27, 335	9, 488	49, 505	112, 191	28, 392

figures	in	thousands	of	dollars
TIE OIL	***	CILCUMDUILUD	~	~~~~~

Bonds and nortgages payable 53	Capital stock 54	Surplus and undivided profits 55 (less deficit)49	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from opera- tions 17	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 3	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
ETURNS	WITH NI	ET INCOM	E					
92 559 1, 249 2, 610 5, 914 23, 979 13, 488 6, 531	744 1, 833 7, 748 19, 827 46, 075 172, 839 77, 226 171, 419 25, 000	57 243 57 533 2, 450 8, 948 26, 781 149, 787 119, 813 157, 677 16, 732	3, 854 9, 893 43, 561 94, 926 176, 045 643, 483 317, 916 556, 295 65, 343	3, 868 10, 140 44, 132 96, 409 1 78, 755 651, 512 3 21, 509 5 61, 091 66, 440	112 675 3, 606 10, 173 21, 148 75, 335 41, 127 57, 604 3, 799	112 675 3, 606 10, 164 21, 126 75, 297 41, 078 57, 522 3, 784	18 144 1, 367 4, 543 9, 104 33, 534 18, 237 23, 316 1, 087	8 94 326 1, 286 2, 859 11, 890 5, 814 15, 610 1, 976
54, 422	522, 710	481, 413	1, 911, 314	1, 9 33, 854	213, 578	213, 364	91, 349	39, 862
ETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME					 ,
169 32 43 310 802 268	905 680 834 1, 667 727 3, 779	57 905 57 387 129 57 762 1,419 57 912	1, 367 1, 262 2, 186 3, 503 5, 176 3, 057	1, 376 1, 267 2, 213 3, 576 5, 238 3, 110	38 58 38 46 38 90 38 1, 011 38 70 38 35	38 58 38 46 38 91 38 1, 011 38 70 38 35		86
1, 623	8, 592	57 1, 417	16, 552	16,780	³⁸ 1, 309	38 1, 311		8
XCEPT (COTTON-	RETURNS	WITH NI	ET INCOL	ME		<u> </u>	<u> </u>
1, 992 2, 932 7, 777 9, 809 14, 220 33, 040 10, 574 32, 595	8, 609 11, 313 37, 138 56, 369 94, 431 286, 260 137, 367 176, 431	3, 600 16, 918 32, 582 79, 435 257, 606 132, 893	68, 936 92, 899 250, 968 317, 846 526, 079 1, 233, 355 525, 930 670, 160	69, 427 93, 458 252, 710 3 20, 731 5 30, 838 1, 245, 009 5 30, 865 6 78, 584	3, 382 11, 976 21, 186 40, 075 114, 085 51, 450	2, 365 3, 379 11, 966 21, 171 40, 046 114, 027 51, 400 75, 187	464 780 3, 647 8, 045 15, 914 48, 041 23, 805 34, 949	28 23 1, 17 2, 57 5, 96 19, 97 12, 48 15, 56
27, 900	73, 447	62, 251	206, 483	208,024	35, 744	35, 744	17, 545	9, 21
140, 840	881, 365	851, 065	3, 892, 656	3, 9 29, 645	355, 521	355, 285	153, 189	67, 47
OTTON-	-RETURN	IS WITH N	O NET IN	COMIE		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		·
2, 259 1, 299 2, 318 2, 986 2, 954 6, 652 1, 737	8, 746 5, 736 7, 880 6, 820 12, 535 21, 461 2,16 4, 125	57 2,698 57 1,692 57 1,177 78 57 5,952 5,594	30, 770 14, 447 22, 043 19, 810 22, 148 32, 038 7, 836 3, 602	30, 963 14, 597 22, 352 20, 040 22, 633 32, 306 7, 925 3, 684	38 801 2 38 1, 042 38 910 38 882 38 798 38 59	38 801 38 1, 042 38 912 38 884 38 801 38 59		13
	67, 519	67 9, 414	152, 695	1 -54, 500	38 6, 934	38 6, 941	-	2
20, 205		. a(U 4.14.	1 152 606	1.54.500				

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: ³ Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities ⁴⁵	Accounts and notes payable 62
			MANUFA	CTURING	: APPAR	EL AND	PRODUC	TS MADE
1	6	7, 548 9, 006 15, 425 11, 779 10, 262 18, 833 6, 147 7, 994	19, 570 32, 770 63, 136 50, 153 45, 738 78, 232 25, 044 19, 232	18, 262 32, 799 75, 419 75, 397 68, 563 117, 143 43, 703 42, 736	1, 244 1, 512 4, 065 4, 721 6, 306 23, 648 13, 561 19, 759	8, 778 8, 286 16, 908 16, 839 16, 660 45, 612 19, 237 27, 402	56, 493 85, 819 178, 223 162, 610 151, 176 291, 011 109, 182 118, 959	21, 240 34, 360 71, 247 61, 120 53, 245 74, 788 21, 781 14, 340
Total	5, 610	86, 993	333, 874	474, O 21	74, 816	159, 723	1, 153, 472	352, 121
	,		MANUF	ACTURIN	G: APPA	REL AND	PRODUC	TS MADE
1	4				919 773 429 797- 1, 071 1, 065	6, 192 1, 922 2, 225 1, 075 1, 385 892	30, 123 14, 728 13, 867 6, 471 4, 674 7, 251	14, 536 6, 811 6, 027 2, 483 1, 076 4, 398
50,000							,	
100,000								
Total	2, 589	6, 417	23, 508	26, 147	5, 054	13, 692	77, 115	35, 330
				IANUFAC'	TURING:	LEATHER	R AND PR	ODUCTS—
1	439 251 365 208 139 104 14 5 1	1, 129 1, 521 4, 710 4, 445 5, 860 20, 766 8, 259 7, 997 11, 538	3, 759 6, 172 18, 569 21, 722 26, 700 48, 429 24, 233 31, 509 20, 128	4, O35 6, 974 25, O07 32, 874 45, O03 100, O68 34, 268 44, 876 33, O56	173 406 1, 412 3, 172 4, 701 18, 261 11, 407 4, 790 6, 275	1, 663 2, 859 8, 910 10, 503 14, 056 37, 780 18, 457 21, 734 16, 841	10, 994 18, 325 59, 948 74, 771 99, 302 230, 033 100, 442 113, 243 88, 243	4, 178 6, 838 20, 939 23, 909 26, 478 45, 028 9, 379 15, 146 4, 608
	<u> </u>		<u> </u> 1v	IANUFAC'	THRING.	LEATHER	R AND PRO	ористя—
	614	000	1	1		· 		<u> </u>
1	311 52 61 21 6 9	330 181 517 604 216 695	1, 689 1, 129 2, 596 1, 893 960 2, 452	2, 030 1, 202 3, 787 3, 141 2, 043 6, 352	137 159 468 320 146 4, 391	1, 316 935 1, 664 1, 087 831 4, 784	5, 634 3, 737 9, 485 7, 266 4, 303 19, 541	3, 007 1, 459 3, 940 3, 608 1, 628 6, 212
10,000		2, 90 <i>1</i>	1, 462	2, 998	9, 075	149	16, 712	321
Total	461	5, 510	12, 180	21, 553	14, 696	10, 764	66, 678	20, 176
	<u> </u>	-, 0-3	<u> </u>		,	,	,	, -

figures in thousands of dollars]

		,						
		()	C					
	<u> </u>	Surplus	Gross sales 16					
Bonds and		and	and gross	Total	Compiled	NTat in	٠, ٠,	Divi-
mortgages	Capital	undivided	receipts	conapiled	net profit	Net in-	Total	dends
payable 53	stock 54	profits-55	from	receipts 4		come or	tax 56	
hayante	4	(less		receipts .	or net loss	deficit 3	•	paid 8
		deficit)49	opera- tions ¹⁷			•		•
			mons		}			
n á selitiu s	DDICG DI		TOTAL NEED	TATOLOGICA		•		
ROMEFAL	prics—ri	ETURNS W	TIH NET	INCOME				<u> </u>
3, 605	24, 394	2,724	286, 051	286, 748	5, 059	5,046	941	. 2
4, 338	31, 276	10, 458	347, 376	348, 320	7, 239	7, 235	1,694	50
9,514	59, 866	26, 848	610, 107	6 12, 034	15, 701	15,693	4, 444	1, 4
6, 998	54, 611	29, 016	472, 308	474,636	17, 162	17, 158	5, 857	1,9
5,620	44, 997	35,009	396, 731	3 99, 299	19,042	19,040	7, 428	2, 9
14, 132	98, 061	84, 038	557, 872	562,756	40, 573	40, 555	16, 965	7, 3
4, 774	48, 932	27, 908	166, 371	1 69, 273	11, 598	11, 597	4, 274 7, 027	2;.6
735	37, 375	59, 901	153, 103	1 57, 523	15, 788	15, 753	7, 027	6, 4
49, 716	399, 511	275, 902	2, 989, 919	3, 010, 588	132, 162	132, 077	48, 629	23, 6
ROM FAI	BRICS—SRI	ETURNS W	ITH NO N	ET INCO	ME			j
 ,		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	at.		1		<u>'</u>	
3, 489	18, 245	57 9, 113	163, 676	1 64, 100	38 4, 107	³⁸ 4, 107		
1. 527	7, 430	57 2, 001	50,645	50, 781	³⁸ 1, 135	³⁸ 1, 135		
1, 548	6, 183	57 514	40, 858	41,044	38 551	³⁸ 551		'
471	3, 101	269	12,856	12, 952	³⁸ 220	38 220		
173	3, 181	131	4,774	4, 920	38 213	38 213		1
497	2, 827	57 552	10, 742	10, 819	37 465	38 465		٠.
	2, 02.	002	10, 112	10,010	. 100	400		
			-,					
		01	200					
7,706	40, 968	⁶⁷ 11, 781	283, 552	284, 616	³⁸ 6, 691	³⁸ 6, 692		1
		- 1		•	l i			
ETURNS	WITH NI	ET INCOM	E .		I		9	
		<u> </u>		41.104	1 112		,	·
576-	5, 093	195	40, 943	41, 184	1,148	1, 146	217	
576 1, 135	5, 093 7, 021	195° 2,018	40, 943 64, 328	64,578	1,512	1,512	339	1
576- 1, 135 2, 769	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509	195 2,018 9,854	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234	64, 578 1.86, 507	1, 512 6, 147	1, 512 6, 108	339 1,697	1
576- 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777	195 2,018 9,854 17,587	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398	339 1,697 2,337	1, 2 1, 2
576- 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 39, 175	195 2,018 9,854 17,587 22,258	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874	1, 2 2, 2
576 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 39, 175 90, 205	195 2, 018 9, 854 17, 587 22, 258 54, 031	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995	339 1,697 2,337 3,874 10,888	1, 2 2, 2 7, 8
576- 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092 1, 999	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 30, 175 90, 205 32, 086	195 2, 018 9, 854 17, 587 22, 258 54, 031 50, 200	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277 162, 779	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092 163, 996	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023 12, 880	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995 12, 872	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874 10, 888 5, 333	1, 2 1, 2 2, 2 7, 8 4, 0
576- 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092 1, 999 6, 500	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 30, 175 90, 205 32, 086 43, 139	195 2,018 9,854 17,587 22,258 54,031 50,200 43,770	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277 162, 779 210, 143	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092 163, 996 211, 972	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023 12, 880 15, 029	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995 12, 872 15, 024	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874 10, 888 5, 333 5, 001	1, 2 2, 2 7, 8 4, 0 4, 7
576- 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092 1, 999	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 30, 175 90, 205 32, 086	195 2, 018 9, 854 17, 587 22, 258 54, 031 50, 200	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277 162, 779	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092 163, 996	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023 12, 880	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995 12, 872	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874 10, 888 5, 333	1, 2 2, 2 7, 8 4, 0
576- 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092 1, 999 6, 500	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 30, 175 90, 205 32, 086 43, 139	195 2,018 9,854 17,587 22,258 54,031 50,200 43,770	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277 162, 779 210, 143	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092 163, 996 211, 972	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023 12, 880 15, 029	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995 12, 872 15, 024	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874 10, 888 5, 333 5, 001	1, 2 2, 2 7, 8 4, 7 6, 6
576 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092 1, 999 6, 500 68	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 39, 175 90, 205 32, 086 43, 139 50, 250	195 2, 018 9, 854 17, 587 22, 258 54, 031 50, 200 43, 770 29, 729	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277 162, 779 210, 143 113, 914	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092 163, 996 211, 972 114, 324	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023 12, 880 15, 029 9, 613	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995 12, 872 15, 024 9, 613	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874 10, 888 5, 333 5, 001 2, 345	1, 2 2, 2 7, 8 4, 7 6, 6
576 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092 1, 999 6, 500 68 49, 619	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 39, 175 90, 205 32, 086 43, 139 50, 250 314, 254	195 2,018 9,854 17,587 22,258 54,031 50,200 43,770 29,729 229,643 D NET INC	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277 162, 779 210, 143 113, 914 1, 626, 778	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092 163, 996 211, 972 114, 324	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023 12, 880 15, 029 9, 613	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995 12, 872 15, 024 9, 613	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874 10, 888 5, 333 5, 001 2, 345	1, 2 2, 2 7, 8 4, 0 4, 7 6, 6
576 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092 1, 999 6, 500 68 49, 619 ETURNS	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 39, 175 90, 205 32, 086 43, 139 50, 250 314, 254 WITH NO	195 2,018 9,854 17,587 22,258 54,031 50,200 43,770 29,729 229,643 D NET INC	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277 162, 779 210, 143 113, 914 	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092 163, 996 211, 972 114, 324 1, 639, 403	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023 12, 880 15, 029 9, 613 	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995 12, 872 15, 024 9, 613 	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874 10, 888 5, 333 5, 001 2, 345	1 1, 2 2, 2 7, 8 4, 0 4, 7 6, 6
576 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092 1, 999 6, 500 68 49, 619 ETURNS	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 39, 175 90, 205 32, 086 43, 139 50, 250 314, 254 WITH NO 3, 781 2, 292	195 2, 018 9, 854 17, 587 22, 258 54, 031 50, 200 43, 770 29, 729 229, 643 D NET INC	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277 162, 779 210, 143 113, 914 	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092 163, 996 211, 972 114, 324 1, 639, 403	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023 12, 880 15, 029 9, 613 	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995 12, 872 15, 024 9, 613 	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874 10, 888 5, 333 5, 001 2, 345	1, 8 1, 2, 2, 2, 7, 8 4, 0 4, 7 6, 6
576 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092 1, 999 6, 500 68 	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 39, 175 90, 205 32, 086 43, 139 50, 250 314, 254 WITH NO 3, 781 2, 292 4, 785	195 2, 018 9, 854 17, 587 22, 258 54, 031 50, 200 43, 770 29, 729 229, 643 D NET INC 57 2, 360 57 635 57 674	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277 162, 779 210, 143 113, 914 	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092 163, 996 211, 972 114, 324 	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023 12, 880 15, 029 9, 613 93, 855	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995 12, 872 15, 024 9, 613 	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874 10, 888 5, 333 5, 001 2, 345	1, 8 1, 2, 2, 2, 7, 8 4, 0 4, 7 6, 6
576 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092 1, 999 6, 500 68 49, 610 ETURNS	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 39, 175 90, 205 32, 086 43, 139 50, 250 314, 254 WITH NO 3, 781 2, 292 4, 785 4, 154	195 2, 018 9, 854 17, 587 22, 258 54, 031 50, 200 43, 770 29, 729 229, 643 D NET INC 57 2, 360 57 635 57 674 57 1, 486	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277 162, 779 210, 143 113, 914 	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092 163, 996 211, 972 114, 324 	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023 12, 880 15, 029 9, 613 	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995 12, 872 15, 024 9, 613 93, 764	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874 10, 888 5, 333 5, 001 2, 345	27, 8
576 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092 1, 999 6, 500 68 	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 39, 175 90, 205 32, 086 43, 139 50, 250 314, 254 WITH NO 3, 781 2, 292 4, 785 4, 154 2, 092	195 2, 018 9, 854 17, 587 22, 258 54, 031 50, 200 43, 770 29, 729 229, 643 D NET INC 87 2, 360 87 635 87 674 87 1, 486 411	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277 162, 779 210, 143 113, 914 	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092 163, 996 211, 972 114, 324 	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023 12, 880 15, 029 9, 613 	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995 12, 872 15, 024 9, 613 93, 764	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874 10, 888 5, 333 5, 001 2, 345	27, 8
576 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092 1, 999 6, 500 68 49, 610 ETURNS	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 39, 175 90, 205 32, 086 43, 139 50, 250 314, 254 WITH NO 3, 781 2, 292 4, 785 4, 154 2, 092 7, 342	195 2, 018 9, 854 17, 587 22, 258 54, 031 50, 200 43, 770 29, 729 229, 643 D NET INC 57 2, 360 57 635 57 674 57 1, 486 411 1, 735	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277 162, 779 210, 143 113, 914 1, 626, 778 OME 17, 932 8, 153 27, 171 20, 808 11, 614 22, 086	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092 163, 996 211, 972 114, 324 1, 639, 403	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023 12, 880 15, 029 9, 613 93, 855 38 287 38 287 38 287 38 589 38 78 38 631	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995 12, 872 15, 024 9, 613 93, 764 38 743 37 287 38 945 38 589 38 78 38 631	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874 10, 888 5, 333 5, 001 2, 345	1, 8 1, 2, 2, 2, 7, 8 4, 0 4, 7 6, 6 27, 8
576 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092 1, 999 6, 500 68 	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 39, 175 90, 205 32, 086 43, 139 50, 250 314, 254 WITH NO 3, 781 2, 292 4, 785 4, 154 2, 092	195 2, 018 9, 854 17, 587 22, 258 54, 031 50, 200 43, 770 29, 729 229, 643 D NET INC 87 2, 360 87 635 87 674 87 1, 486 411	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277 162, 779 210, 143 113, 914 	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092 163, 996 211, 972 114, 324 	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023 12, 880 15, 029 9, 613 	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995 12, 872 15, 024 9, 613 93, 764	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874 10, 888 5, 333 5, 001 2, 345	27, 8
576- 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092 1, 999 6, 500 68 49, 610 ETURNS 755 444 896 661 48	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 39, 175 90, 205 32, 086 43, 139 50, 250 314, 254 WITH NO 3, 781 2, 292 4, 785 4, 154 2, 092 7, 342	195 2, 018 9, 854 17, 587 22, 258 54, 031 50, 200 43, 770 29, 729 229, 643 D NET INC 57 2, 360 57 635 57 674 57 1, 486 411 1, 735	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277 162, 779 210, 143 113, 914 1, 626, 778 OME 17, 932 8, 153 27, 171 20, 808 11, 614 22, 086	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092 163, 996 211, 972 114, 324 1, 639, 403	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023 12, 880 15, 029 9, 613 93, 855 38 287 38 287 38 287 38 589 38 78 38 631	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995 12, 872 15, 024 9, 613 93, 764 38 743 37 287 38 945 38 589 38 78 38 631	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874 10, 888 5, 333 5, 001 2, 345	27, 8
576- 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092 1, 999 6, 500 68 49, 610 ETURNS 755 444 896 661 48	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 39, 175 90, 205 32, 086 43, 139 50, 250 314, 254 WITH NO 3, 781 2, 292 4, 785 4, 154 2, 092 7, 342	195 2, 018 9, 854 17, 587 22, 258 54, 031 50, 200 43, 770 29, 729 229, 643 D NET INC 57 2, 360 57 635 57 674 57 1, 486 411 1, 735	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277 162, 779 210, 143 113, 914 1, 626, 778 OME 17, 932 8, 153 27, 171 20, 808 11, 614 22, 086	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092 163, 996 211, 972 114, 324 1, 639, 403	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023 12, 880 15, 029 9, 613 93, 855 38, 287 38, 287 38, 287 38, 589 38, 78 38, 631	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995 12, 872 15, 024 9, 613 93, 764 38 743 37 287 38 945 38 589 38 78 38 631	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874 10, 888 5, 333 5, 001 2, 345	27, 8
576- 1, 135 2, 769 3, 283 5, 197 28, 092 1, 999 6, 500 68 49, 610 ETURNS 755 444 896 661 48	5, 093 7, 021 22, 509 24, 777 39, 175 90, 205 32, 086 43, 139 50, 250 314, 254 WITH NO 3, 781 2, 292 4, 785 4, 154 2, 092 7, 342	195 2, 018 9, 854 17, 587 22, 258 54, 031 50, 200 43, 770 29, 729 229, 643 D NET INC 57 2, 360 57 635 57 674 57 1, 486 411 1, 735	40, 943 64, 328 185, 234 210, 967 231, 194 407, 277 162, 779 210, 143 113, 914 1, 626, 778 OME 17, 932 8, 153 27, 171 20, 808 11, 614 22, 086	64, 578 186, 507 212, 393 233, 358 411, 092 163, 996 211, 972 114, 324 1, 639, 403	1, 512 6, 147 7, 404 11, 099 29, 023 12, 880 15, 029 9, 613 93, 855 38, 287 38, 287 38, 287 38, 589 38, 78 38, 631	1, 512 6, 108 7, 398 11, 095 28, 995 12, 872 15, 024 9, 613 93, 764 38 743 37 287 38 945 38 589 38 78 38 631	339 1, 697 2, 337 3, 874 10, 888 5, 333 5, 001 2, 345	27, 8

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

50.			•						•	
1		ber of re- turns with balance		accounts receivable (less re-			assets ⁴³ (less re-	assets— total lia-	and notes	
100					MIAN	UFACTU	RING: RU	BBER PR	ODUCTS-	
100,000	250	37 83 48 39 62 8 7	260 1, 432 1, 290 2, 492 12, 687 3, 770	747 3, 405 3, 717 6, 516 26, 905 10, 347	895 4, 396 5, 084 8, 136 41, 114 14, 459	38 581 810 1, 160 11, 497 5, 541	723 4, 488 5, 433 9, 436 52, 453 18, 668	2, 711 14, 668 16, 717 28, 161 147, 076 55, 846	726 3, 264 3, 651 3, 931 21, 345 6, 762	
MANUFACTURING: RUBBER PRODUCTS 1			47, 573	153, 010	184, 991	236, 756	207, 814	835, 859	80, 059	
1	Total	411	78, 794	240, 212	299, 378	260, 515	346, 651	1, 239, 077	161, 583	
11					MAN	UFACTU.	RING: RU	BBER PR	DDUCTS-	
1	50 100	11 3	20	111	1 52	2	430	725	284	
Total	5,000 5,000	$\begin{bmatrix} & 1 \\ 2 \\ 1 \end{bmatrix}$	28 174	486 1,010	2, 535		1, 546 3, 199	2, 493	635	
Total										
1	_		316	1,966	3, 178	818	6, 440	13, 244	2, 666	
1, 953		<u> </u>		MA	NUFACTI	JRING: L	UMBER A	ND TIMB	ER BASIC	
Total 1,832 88,492 164,308 225,172 177,773 605,247 1,296,288 118,663 MANUFACTURING: LUMBER AND TIMBER BASIC	50	304 434 255 178 164 23 18	1, 953 6, 373 8, 164 10, 665 27, 223 11, 545	5, 443 17, 615 18, 820 22, 988 47, 370 14, 807 28, 010	6, O81 19, 172 24, 577 31, 269 71, 509 19, 727	611 2, 771 6, 961 12, 121 38, 944 23, 720 59, 707	7, 838 22, 003 28, 747 41, 198 153, 502 85, 590 166, 891	22, 486 69, 715 89, 618 122, 272 348, 058 158, 514 321, 475	5, 903 15, 814 16, 024 14, 235 40, 655 8, 520 11, 669	
MANUFACTURING: LUMBER AND TIMBER BASIC 1			6, 738	_		<u> </u>				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Total	1,832	88, 492	164, 308	225, 172	177, 773	605, 247	1, 296, 288	118, 663	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	MANUFACTURING: LUMBER AND TIMBER BASIC									
100,000	100	83 70 35 26 22	161 741 360 1, 134 1, 367	1, 306 2, 101 2, 200 1, 913 4, 944	1, 429 2, 083 2, 183 2, 806 3, 961	300 526 1,006 1,892 4,621	2, 506 4, 868 5, 630 9, 584 27, 054	5, 955 10, 651 12, 059 17, 867 42, 815	2, 544 4, 104 2, 515 3, 215 4, 511	
	•	568	4, 729	14, 433	14, 882	11, 416	66, 492	115, 181	21, 490	

figures in thousands of dollars]

200	figures in th	housands of	f dollars)						
329	mortgages		and undivided profits 55 (less	sales 16 and gross receipts from opera-	compiled	net profit	come or		dends
200	RETURNS	WITH NI	ET INCOM	E					
206, 997	200 749 800 2, 229 14, 444 4, 646	1, 008 5, 756 7, 154 7, 506 51, 191 18, 238	501 3, 730 3, 644 10, 907 48, 571 20, 104	8, 325 32, 317 35, 644 63, 844 259, 206 92, 006	8, 370 32, 484 35, 795 64, 303 261, 042 92, 396	429 2, 544 2, 659 6, 272 27, 010 6, 356	429 2, 543 2, 658 6, 271 26, 986 6, 356	119 939 1, 109 2, 833 12, 450 2, 303	28 59 377 479 837 4, 759 2, 056 2, 076
RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 278	165, 508	349, 552	181, 704	972, 791	990, 996	91, 902	91, 897	38, 354	24, 542
278 644	206, 997	469, 265	307, 818	1, 644, 910	1, 666, 988	151, 690	151, 657	63, 822	35, 213≎
175 660 57 416 1,297 1,307 38 145 38 20 38 20 38 20 1,059 1,237 1,232 57 121 2,052 2,061 38 144	RETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	ÇQME	<u>·</u>	<u>'</u>	<u></u>	` 	
2,925 812 2,544 9,289 9,332 38 2,419 38 2,419 38 2,419 39 3,419 39 3,419 3,419 39 3,	175	660	67 416	1,297	1,307	38 145	38 145		(14).
PRODUCTS—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 1, 381	737	1,232	57 121	2,052	2,061	38 144	38 144		
PRODUCTS—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 1, 381									
1,381	5, 251	3,609	1, 278	15, 879	15, 985	38 3,008	³⁸ 3, 008		394
2, 025	PRODUCT	S-RETUI	RNS WITH	NET INC	OME	<u> </u>		1	<u> </u>
88,613 546,884 444,117 1,394,050 1,427,026 164,863 164,737 70,200 50,186	2, 025 6, 728 5, 527 12, 762 33, 075 11, 769	9, 612 29, 246 37, 040 62, 040 157, 406 70, 624	2, 539 11, 937 22, 865 23, 424 88, 756 58, 008	55, 093 145, 880 165, 645 187, 479 390, 005 141, 291	55, 674 147, 992 168, 388 191, 329 399, 503 143, 726	3, 404 11, 576 15, 200 20, 563 50, 842 20, 681	3, 403 11, 561 15, 194 20, 511 50, 814 20, 662	1, 062 4, 269 6, 409 8, 746 21, 936 9, 498	502 591 2, 473 3, 256 4, 428 14, 581 6, 284 9, 072
PRODUCTS—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 1,121		12,500	126, 326	65,021	68,452	16,848	16,848	8, 138	9,000
1, 121 5, 903 57 4, 751 11, 886 1 2, 050 38 974 38 974 29 956 4, 148 57 2, 287 6, 582 6, 723 38 863 38 864 2 1, 726 8, 193 57 4, 307 10, 479 10, 649 38 669 38 669 20 1, 376 11, 184 57 4, 136 8, 082 8, 341 38 586 38 586 38 588 171 7, 081 10, 096 57 3, 030 12, 126 12, 354 38 588 38 859 17 10, 571 23, 980 1, 972 16, 506 17, 136 38 1, 284 38 1, 285 255 6, 323 5, 500 5, 988 4, 165 4, 324 38 180 38 189	88, 613	546, 884	444, 117	1,394,050	1,427,026	164, 863	164, 737	70, 200	50, 186
956	PRODUCT	S-RETUI	RNS WITH	NO NET	NCOME	·	·		
29, 154 69, 004 ⁵⁷ 10, 552 69, 825 71 , 578 ³⁸ 5, 415 ³⁸ 5, 429 493	956 1, 726 1, 376 7, 081 10, 571	4, 148 8, 193 11, 184 10, 096 23, 980	57 2, 287 57 4, 307 57 4, 136 57 3, 030 1, 972	6, 582 10, 479 8, 082 12, 126 16, 506	6,723 10,649 8,341 12,354 17,136	38 863 38 669 38 586 38 858 38 1, 284	38 864 38 669 38 588 38 859 38 1, 285		29 20 171 17 255
29, 154 69, 004 ⁵⁷ 10, 552 69, 825 71., 578 ³⁸ 5, 415 ³⁸ 5, 429									
	29, 154	69, 004	⁵⁷ 10, 552	69, 825	71.,578	³⁸ 5, 415	³⁸ 5, 429		493-

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

								•	
Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets 43 (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable 52	
	11			ANTITE A CO	DIDING	DIIDAIXMII	DE AND I		
				ANUFACT	ruring:	FURNITU	RE AND I	INISHED	
1	952 522 615 419 224 150 18 5	2, 016 2, 976 6, 290 9, 532 11, 242 18, 127 9, 215 9, 225 3, 994	7, 184 10, 926 25, 694 36, 593 34, 717 60, 007 26, 485 18, 200 9, 765	7, 574 13, 357 34, 442 48, 254 47, 882 85, 745 37, 388 28, 824 17, 108	378 834 3, 689 6, 648 9, 839 25, 339 12, 968 26, 920 7, 754	5, 707 9, 038 27, 480 41, 376 43, 675 78, 184 42, 391 22, 036 27, 228	23, 358 37, 863 100, 319 146, 272 151, 084 275, 466 130, 722 106, 314 67, 043	8, 210 10, 567 23, 511 28, 412 24, 542 50, 970 12, 773 4, 648 3, 492	
Total	2, 906	72, 617	229, 571	320, 575	94, 370	297, 113	1, 038, 442	167, 124	
	1		M	ANUFAC	ruring:	FURNITU	RE AND I	FINISHED	
1 50 100 250 500 1,000	110 29 16 3	708 397 567 288 355 144	3, 294 2, 355 3, 617 1, 965 1, 715 850	3, 869 2, 624 5, 269 2, 861 2, 106 1, 017	291 335 753 715 1, 430 126	4, 304 3, 645 6, 245 3, 202 3, 985 3, 810	12, 839 9, 736 16, 889 9, 415 9, 857 6, 032	6, 286 3, 420 5, 226 2, 218 1, 804	
5,000 10,000 50,000 100,000									
Total	1, 067	2, 459	13, 795	17, 746	3, 651	25, 192	64, 768	19, 549	
				MA	NUFACT	URING: P	APER ANI	O ALLIED	
1	258 395 253 183 251 45 42	1, 155 1, 664 5, 971 7, 880 12, 039 47, 122 29, 009 60, 707 5, 036 15, 063	2, 970 4, 938 15, 640 19, 747 24, 090 78, 579 35, 940 82, 201 7, 616 19, 059	2, 941 5, 094 17, 286 23, 890 32, 458 104, 783 50, 369 112, 527 8, 300 21, 909	263 661 2, 541 4, 440 9, 036 49, 654 40, 602 170, 770 4, 161 164, 739	2, 970 5, 811 21, 902 33, 027 47, 238 217, 441 153, 887 447, 861 38, 402 132, 084	10, 525 18, 667 65, 567 92, 176 127, 983 511, 173 317, 699 891, 686 66, 732 358, 094	2, 924 4, 658 13, 463 17, 906 18, 100 47, 649 15, 562 59, 353 998 7, 721	
Total	1, 841	185, 647	290, 780	379, 556	446, 866	1, 100, 623	2, 460, 211	188, 335	
	MANUFACTURING: PAPER AND ALLIED								
1	47 34 12 12 12 2	147 164 297 30 468 44	952 187 1, 399	635 1,094 363 1,030	70 160 165 237 1, 411 1, 958	1, 288 1, 607 2, 307 3, 327 3, 975 2, 471	3, 070 3, 318 5, 146 4, 182 8, 805 5, 777	1, 336 1, 301 1, 944 833 2, 127 824	
100,000	-		-	4				6 00=	
Total	278	1, 150	4, 297	4, 501	4,000	14, 975	30, 298	8, 365	

figures in thousands of dollars]

		donais						
Bonds and mortgages payable ⁸³	Capital stock 34	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales ¹⁶ and gross receipts from opera- tions ¹⁷	Total compiled receipts ⁴	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax 56	Dividends
LUMBER	PRODUCT	rs—retuf	RNS WITH	NET INC	OME		•	
2,040 2,879 9,707 10,052 10,003 11,730 4,646 10,099	11, 349 16, 126 41, 982 59, 616 58, 342 108, 165 52, 479 42, 869 13, 423	50 5, 984 18, 956 38, 354 46, 640 81, 216 51, 790 42, 060 45, 644	68, 161 90, 579 205, 078 268, 886 254, 725 412, 524 168, 165 128, 488 74, 492	68, 678 91, 242 206, 820 271, 524 257, 232 417, 032 170, 803 130, 929 75, 028	2, 116 3, 830 10, 833 18, 716 21, 941 43, 796 18, 651 15, 592 6, 803	2, 115 3, 829 10, 825 18, 692 21, 894 43, 727 18, 648 15, 483 6, 789	435 1, 014 3, 223 6, 497 9, 119 18, 947 8, 261 7, 198 3, 297	136 438 1, 388 3, 405 4, 186 7, 967 3, 352 5, 748 3, 386
61, 155	404, 350	330, 695	1, 671, 099	1, 689, 288	142, 277	142, 003	57, 990	30,006
LUMBER	PRODUCT	rs—retui	RNS WITH	NO NET	INCOME	<u> </u>		
2,090 1,985 1,813 1,504 2,389 652	8, 823 9, 355 8, 907 5, 563 5, 734 3, 107	57 5, 518 57 5, 718 57 13 57 249 57 411 1, 448	30,090 13,780 21,414 11,824 7,774 3,338	30, 309 13, 978 21, 585 11, 945 7, 932 3, 499	38 1, 746 38 788 38 1, 038 38 488 38 500 38 134	38 1, 746 38 789 38 1, 039 38 488 38 500 38 134		75 1 44 3 11
10, 434	41, 489	⁵⁷ 10, 461	88, 220	89, 248	38 4, 693	³⁸ 4, 695		133
PRODUCT	S-RETUI	 	<u> </u>	1	<u>'</u>	1		
946 1, 328 3, 658 6, 368 9, 227 44, 067 32, 872 97, 897 7, 225 65, 587	5, 667 8, 095 26, 080 32, 473 43, 824 190, 511 113, 288 419, 109 44, 943 184, 226	332 3, 323 17, 547 28, 564 46, 098 185, 092 129, 748 261, 516 10, 120 72, 127 754, 467	29, 160 45, 001 145, 866 184, 516 237, 027 713, 909 350, 492 749, 185 47, 184 92, 721 2, 595, 063	29, 349 45, 316 147, 248 186, 342 239, 249 722, 011 354, 159 762, 609 47, 543 97, 160	1, 370 2, 479 9, 862 14, 184 23, 294 85, 829 56, 399 114, 418 6, 693 25, 710	1, 368 2, 477 9, 857 14, 172 23, 280 85, 756 56, 363 114, 364 6, 688 25, 704	265 675 3, 397 5, 686 10, 287 39, 028 28, 344 57, 515 1, 901 12, 946	171 342 1, 782 2, 549 4, 978 17, 689 13, 053 29, 166 2, 559 10, 710
<u> </u>		RNS WITH	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1	1		
363	2,601	67 1, 561	6, 625	6, 681	38 419	38 419		(14)
491 604 948 1, 269	2, 163 2, 122 2, 236 4, 039	57 1, 159 288 57 179 939	4, 499 6, 496 3, 319 8, 737	4, 559 6, 560 3, 399 8, 932	38 269 38 229 38 314 38 1, 550	38 269 38 229 38 314 38 1, 550		1 2 23
974	2, 137	1, 654	4, 021	4, 042	38 99	38 99		
4, 649	15, 298	87 19	33, 696	34, 172	38 2, 880	³⁸ 2, 880		26

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: § Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

•						[1000]				
Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable ³²		
			MA	NUFACT	URING: P	RINTING	AND PUB	LISHING		
1	40	6, 833 7, 282 14, 226 12, 717 16, 954 42, 334 42, 527 31, 359 11, 009 2, 487	17, 872 16, 833 32, 066 27, 717 31, 446 91, 145 30, 602 52, 269 2, 009 45, 057	7, 182 9, 670 21, 377 21, 952 26, 583 69, 741 16, 803 26, 516 4, 304 1, 957	2, 516 4, 090 12, 048 15, 423 23, 534 75, 652 64, 885 92, 069 64, 701 146, 419	26, 425 29, 480 58, 843 65, 847 78, 226 217, 540 139, 520 173, 092 20, 490 66, 528	63, 521 70, 869 145, 982 150, 290 183, 852 515, 385 284, 989 384, 755 103, 721 262, 932	17, 705 13, 846 23, 995 20, 433 22, 239 48, 125 21, 952 21, 684 9, 011 53, 072		
Total	5, 944	167, 728	347, 016	206, 086	501, 338	875, 991	2, 166, 296	*252, 062		
	MANUFACTURING: PRINTING AND PUBLISHING									
1	81 49 29 7 4	2, 961 1, 292 1, 801 1, 041 1, 207 2, 990 1, 892 886	12, 551 5, 308 7, 271 5, 500 6, 924 11, 633 3, 128 10, 570	4, 899 3, 307 4, 768 3, 353 4, 044 5, 894 3, 664 843	1, 726 1, 254 2, 963 4, 294 2, 483 11, 863 18, 690 18, 732	24, 513 14, 056 15, 445 12, 442 17, 314 27, 909 12, 452 35, 456	49, 335 26, 924 34, 663 27, 806 33, 442 63, 660 49, 714 68, 762	22, 800 8, 429 9, 374 5, 984 7, 434 23, 239 6, 871 8, 482		
100,000		14, 070	62, 885	30, 772	62,005	159, 587	354, 306	92, 614		
	1, 121	11,010	02,000	00,112	02,000	100,007	001,000	82,014		
				MANUFA	ACTURIN	G: CHEM	ICALS AN	D ALLIED		
1	647 743 473 319 356 49 74	3, 002 4, 195 11, 669 16, 137 19, 911 77, 828 40, 847 149, 664 101, 737 111, 500	7, 082 10, 614 25, 049 34, 803 46, 787 141, 281 51, 973 193, 607 135, 102 158, 852	7, 827 12, 504 33, 230 47, 283 65, 686 203, 124 75, 226 293, 801 264, 584 149, 266	751 1, 930 7, 074 11, 940 19, 639 93, 007 44, 244 303, 826 154, 338 546, 001	8, 660 14, 941 37, 323 52, 186 66, 564 261, 743 125, 382 582, 597 377, 799 561, 950	28, 446 46, 131 119, 229 167, 662 224, 883 796, 402 347, 233 1, 552, 650 1, 046, 280 1, 535, 102	8, 486 10, 877 23, 352 28, 349 39, 947 129, 863 27, 685 163, 771 176, 406 99, 471		
Total	4, 072	536, 489	805, 151	1, 152, 531	1, 182, 751	2, 089, 146	5, 864, 019	708, 207		
MANUFACTURING: CHEMICALS AND ALLIED										
1	1,546 189 142 54 22 13 1	1, 045 556 887 989 1, 149 2, 727 370 5, 453	3, 061 1, 928 3, 170 2, 473 1, 259 6, 282 714 3, 912	4, 107 2, 468 3, 410 3, 531 2, 426 2, 969 960 7, 337	576 958 1, 755 980 2, 313 1, 184 597 42, 439	8, 245 6, 750 10, 761 9, 329 7, 213 9, 500 3, 485 10, 403	18. 774 13, 685 21, 131 18, 649 14, 857 23, 078 8, 305 70, 138	8, 766 3, 984 5, 271 4, 187 1, 437 5, 249 416 11, 020		
Total	1, 970	13, 177	22, 799	27, 217	50, 803	65, 685	188, 617	40, 329		
	1	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			l	','		

figures in thousands of dollars]

	-							
Bonds and mortgages payable 53	Capital stock 54	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from opera- tions 17	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 3	Total tax 55	Divi- dends paid ⁸
INDUSTRI	ES-RET	URNS WIT	H NET IN	COME			ı	
6, 720 5, 593 10, 891 11, 490 14, 188 46, 620 37, 499 21, 414 19, 708 9, 049	37, 078 33, 202 63, 571 61, 196 69, 616 165, 856 83, 731 125, 964 39, 306 126, 768	57 2, 600 13, 423 38, 307 47, 332 65, 995 216, 898 113, 139 172, 403 34, 301 71, 854	145, 930 129, 577 231, 148 199, 934 230, 782 562, 952 229, 910 332, 935 44, 238 31, 589	147, 655 131, 169 234, 893 204, 101 234, 921 576, 580 237, 140 347, 454 47, 597 33, 720	5, 970 6, 941 14, 820 15, 393 19, 639 60, 832 33, 436 46, 846 5, 296 4, 001	5, 960 6, 931 14, 793 15, 348 19, 560 60, 652 33, 184 46, 683 5, 224 4, 001	1, 142 1, 656 4, 088 4, 860 6, 758 21, 752 11, 953 15, 043 907 774	1, 106 1, 848 4, 828 5, 764 7, 211 23, 308 14, 834 23, 608 3, 041 1, 745
183, 172	806, 288	770, 154	2, 138, 995	2, 195, 230	213, 176	212, 335	68, 934	87, 293
INDUSTR	ES-RET	URNS WIT	H NO NET	INCOME	<u>'</u>	<u></u>		
11, 278 4, 688 6, 949 5, 232 4, 094 13, 671 3, 730 14, 147	38, 214 16, 161 20, 473 12, 848 15, 426 26, 695 11, 991 22, 845	57 29, 284 57 4, 968 57 4, 704 1, 565 3, 530 57 5, 600 22, 282 22, 487	94, 569 37, 007 45, 607 34, 703 33, 872 55, 519 31, 119 28, 819	95, 732 37, 516 46, 307 35, 755 34, 983 57, 720 32, 172 29, 944	38 6, 746 38 2, 334 38 2, 746 38 1, 375 38 3, 184 38 2, 089 39 1, 925 38 1, 124	38 6, 765 38 2, 335 38 2, 750 38 1, 375 38 3, 189 39 2, 092 38 1, 936 38 1, 124		51 67 61 54 126 294 460
63, 789	164, 655	5, 308	361, 216	370, 129	38 21, 522	³⁸ 21, 565		1, 113
PRODUCT	S-RETU	RNS WITH	NET INC	OME	•		•	
2, 901 3, 750 6, 515 8, 644 10, 577 36, 854 18, 703 94, 450 31, 452 35, 228	17, 479 21, 501 52, 240 66, 735 80, 969 283, 523 124, 708 608, 323 335, 389 623, 048 2, 213, 916	57 2, 027 7, 506 29, 447 52, 394 75, 106 288, 950 144, 987 581, 734 386, 478 619, 250	68, 738 93, 354 229, 004 305, 624 362, 632 1, 016, 841 391, 347 1, 361, 243 1, 096, 083 1, 176, 119 6, 100, 984	69, 214 94, 269 231, 226 308, 035 366, 486 1, 032, 909 396, 160 1, 386, 116 1, 108, 184 1, 239, 962 6, 232, 560	3, 965 5, 868 17, 752 27, 940 36, 803 136, 335 69, 078 229, 250 189, 044 297, 890	3, 964 5, 850 17, 697 27, 919 36, 734 136, 021 68, 970 228, 698 188, 914 297, 502	900 1, 504 6, 014 10, 498 14, 719 56, 813 30, 606 103, 538 95, 315 136, 940	825 1, 262 3, 582 7, 353 9, 426 43, 848 23, 268 76, 687 54, 370 114, 220
1	<u> </u>	<u> </u>] -,, -		1	<u> </u>
PRODUCTS—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME								
3, 778 2, 195 2, 644 2, 408 3, 138 3, 175 9, 197 7, 697	17, 744 9, 698 13, 520 12, 439 7, 517 6, 592 67 2, 300	57 12, 925 57 3, 143 57 1, 317 57 1, 378 2, 041 7, 038 57 1, 497 46, 609	23, 575 12, 606 20, 567 18, 561 9, 550 13, 792 4, 378 19, 109	23, 813 12, 868 20, 834 18, 851 9, 695 14, 227 4, 576 20, 397	38 3, 029 38 1, 072 38 1, 454 38 1, 240 38 1, 413 38 605 38 275 38 1, 066	38 3, 029 38 1, 073 38 1, 454 38 1, 240 38 1, 424 38 606 38 275 38 1, 068		26 7 47 81 111 115
					<u> </u>			
34, 233	69, 877	35, 428	122, 136	125, 262	38 10, 154	³⁸ 10, 170		837
•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			·	·		 	

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

i	[etoT]	accete	classes	hae	money	
	LEJULEI	assets	Classes	ana	monev	

						[zotar ass	ets Classes a		
Total assets classes 30	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵¹	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable 52	
				MAN UF.	ACTURIN	G: PETRO	OLEUM AN	ND COAL	
1	75 43 60 36 46 73 14 23 8 21	268 427 1, 039 1, 206 2, 834 14, 746 10, 432 29, 693 58, 491 391, 653	446 822 2,550 2,533 5,963 28,480 11,777 51,783 60,435 750,786	237 531 1, 327 2, 408 6, 389 34, 703 20, 892 68, 097 105, 084 731, 281	43 104 338 514 1, 984 10, 186 6, 050 31, 741 59, 621 1, 719, 709	741 1,335 3,926 5,855 13,708 70,589 52,710 261,284 323,121 3,412,920	1, 781 3, 315 9, 539 12, 882 31, 831 162, 666 105, 088 453, 751 614, 302 7, 079, 971	519 1, 124 2, 181 4, 054 9, 020 29, 133 15, 045 37, 912 47, 370 558, 203	
Total	399	510, 789	915, 575	970, 947	1,830,290	4, 146, 190	8, 475, 127	704, 561	
	MANUFACTURING: PETROLEUM AND COAL								
1	82 32 25 11 7 12 2 2	91 86 232 264 545 901 157 1,412 2,138 21,287	260 360 580 490 610 2, 449 1, 408 1, 759 14, 972 9, 761	146 219 515 463 467 3, 270 5, 933 8, 174 9, 751 23, 754	34 58 369 344 387 384 1, 060 667 5, 657 6, 276	655 1, 412 1, 984 2, 001 2, 142 15, 161 4, 474 24, 698 25, 697 128, 946	1, 237 2, 218 3, 857 3, 673 4, 346 26, 473 13, 382 37, 392 58, 444 192, 033	639 967 1, 292 1, 273 1, 248 6, 523 8, 666 2, 128 57, 476 9, 583	
Total	175	27, 113	32, 648	52, 693	15, 236	207, 169	343, 054	89, 795	
							<u> </u>		
				MANUFA	CTURING	STONE,	CLAY, AN	TD GLASS	
1	375 450 223 176 183 31	1, 537 2, 685 7, 182 7, 328 12, 419 37, 879 19, 694 76, 653 24, 718 11, 290	3, 867 6, 789 14, 849 14, 637 20, 536 49, 093 19, 023 63, 811 42, 489 12, 779	3, 385 5, 327 13, 476 16, 044 24, 950 63, 506 35, 034 113, 905 44, 920 25, 455	340 895 3, 681 3, 751 9, 801 37, 098 25, 575 104, 203 122, 480 25, 060	5, 726 11, 300 30, 988 34, 698 54, 184 178, 838 121, 724 293, 845 92, 189 65, 100	15, 222 27, 595 72, 109 78, 237 125, 663 377, 575 224, 506 660, 958 331, 242 141, 389	4, 037 5, 927 11, 118 10, 548 13, 855 29, 100 12, 806 59, 398 10, 483 9, 075	
Total	2, 089	201, 385	247, 874	346, 003	332, 885	888, 591	2, 054, 496	166, 347	
	MANUFACTURING: STONE, CLAY, AND GLASS								
1	601 157 130 45 17 20 2	570 426 731 459 519 1, 463 314	2, 330 1, 918 2, 383 1, 667 835 1, 846 326	2, 319 1, 643 2, 951 2, 637 1, 617 3, 995 1, 093	270 464 1, 210 1, 096 927 2, 662 129	5, 534 6, 161 11, 371 8, 098 8, 501 31, 876 14, 821	11, 454 10, 966 19, 351 14, 940 12, 791 42, 730 17, 243	5, 225 3, 918 4, 636 2, 213 1, 316 3, 171 675	
Total	972	4, 482	11, 305	16, 255	6, 758	86, 361	129, 474	21, 155	
1000111	1	-, -52		-5, 200	3, 100	00,001	120, 114	21, 100	

figures in thousands of dollars]

	1							
ĺ		Surplus	Gross sales 16			,	:	
Bonds and	Capital	and undivided	and gross	Total	Compiled	Net in-	Total	Divi-
mortgages payable 53	stock 54	profits 55	receipts from	receipts 4	net profit or net loss	come or deficit 3	tax 56	dends paid ⁸
payable		(less	opera-	receibts.	Of Her 1022	denem -		paru
ľ		deficit)49	tions 17		·		·	
<u> </u>							<u> </u>	
PRODUCT	S-RETUI	RNS WITH	NET INC	OME				
120	864	179	5, 438	5, 484	268	268	55	60
231	1, 258	414	9, 023	9, 092	354	354	77	71
1, 222 835	6, 553 3, 674	57 1, 277 3, 121	29, 496 33, 072	29, 745 33, 244	1, 446 1, 789	1, 445 1, 787	454 610	193 328
2,818	9, 188	8,304	74, 414	74, 930	4, 485	4, 483	1, 602	959
10, 035	60, 485	48, 860	318, 177	321, 201	25, 598	25, 590	10, 143	7, 691
9, 210	39, 330	36, 139	134, 141	135, 796	11, 021	11, 021	4, 193	3, 210
67, 237	227, 660	100, 638	494, 718	503, 249	41,674	41,666	16, 473	15,822
75, 314	273, 463	192, 359	644, 893	658, 191	70,466	70, 460	25, 578	32, 668
856, 094	3, 119, 979	2, 324, 584	3, 870, 771	4, 125, 998	353, 110	352, 613	63, 553	227, 514
1, 023, 117	3, 742, 453	2, 713, 321	5, 614, 142	5, 896, 931	510, 211	509, 687	122, 737	288, 515
PRODUC'	TS-RETU	RNS WITE	H NO NET	INCOME				
913	1,786	57 2, 371	2, 905	3, 050	38 1, 057	38 1, 057		
493	1, 995	57 1, 510	4, 207	4, 284	³⁸ 555	38 555		
511	1, 908	54	5, 034	5, 162	38 252	38 252		10
513	2, 994	57 1, 259	5, 541	5, 605	38 217	38 217		
476	1, 760	706	6, 362	6, 512	38 209	38 210		
11, 103 2, 820	9, 572 3, 278	57 1, 932 57 1, 661	27, 955 28, 924	28, 084 29, 281	38 2, 371 38 356	39 2, 372 38 356		
245	7, 995	26, 344	18, 534	19, 074	38 42	38 42		150
3	21, 819	57 21, 096	92, 509	93, 715	39 37	38 37		
37, 480	116, 657							
37, 400	110,001	25, 790	76, 448	77, 815	38 400	38 400		4, 666
54, 557	169, 764	23, 065	268, 419	272, 582	³⁸ 400 ³⁸ 5, 495	³⁸ 400 ³⁸ 5, 498		4,666
54, 557	169, 764	ļ 	268, 419	272, 582				<u> </u>
54, 557 PRODUCT	169,764 'S—RETUI	23, 065 RNS WITH	268, 419 NET INC	272, 582 OME	28 5, 495	38 5, 498		4,826
54, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254	169, 764 S—RETUI	23, 065 RNS WITH	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830	272, 582 OME 34, 114	28 5, 495 1, 561	38 5, 498 1, 559	308	4, 826
754, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019	169, 764 S-RETUH 9, 646 18, 011	23, 065 RNS WITH	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399	1, 561 3, 146	38 5, 498 1, 559 3, 145	830	4, 826 201 557
54, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019 5, 022	169, 764 S—RETUI 9, 646 18, 011 35, 620	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430	1, 561 3, 146 9, 556	38 5, 498 1, 559 3, 145 9, 551	830 3, 113	4, 826 201 557 2, 559
1, 254 2, 019 5, 022 5, 884	9, 646 18, 011 35, 620 34, 786	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181 21, 290	268, 419 NET INCO 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054 117, 600	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430 118, 688	1, 561 3, 146 9, 556 10, 675	1, 559 3, 145 9, 551 10, 660	830 3, 113 4, 171 8, 360	4, 826 201 557 2, 559 2, 570
54, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019 5, 022	169, 764 S—RETUI 9, 646 18, 011 35, 620	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430	1, 561 3, 146 9, 556	38 5, 498 1, 559 3, 145 9, 551	830 3, 113	201 557 2, 559 2, 570 5, 466 15, 509
54, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019 5, 022 5, 884 6, 005 22, 156 10, 174	169, 764 S—RETUH 9, 646 18, 011 35, 620 34, 786 56, 227 165, 351 119, 839	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181 21, 290 39, 804 134, 395 71, 802	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054 117, 600 180, 976 384, 351 164, 579	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430 118, 688 182, 915 390, 225 167, 633	1, 561 3, 146 9, 556 10, 675 19, 932 56, 446 21, 890	1, 559 3, 145 9, 551 10, 660 19, 910 56, 390 21, 840	830 3, 113 4, 171 8, 360 24, 008 7, 759	201 557 2, 559 2, 570 5, 466 15, 509 8, 575
54, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019 5, 022 5, 884 6, 005 22, 156 10, 174 50, 350	9, 646 18, 011 35, 620 34, 786 56, 227 165, 351 119, 839 271, 045	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181 21, 290 39, 804 134, 395 71, 802 218, 925	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054 117, 600 180, 976 384, 351 164, 579 604, 878	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430 118, 688 182, 915 390, 225 167, 633 614, 244	1, 561 3, 146 9, 556 10, 675 19, 932 56, 446 21, 890 116, 598	1, 559 3, 145 9, 551 10, 660 19, 910 56, 390 21, 840 116, 546	830 3, 113 4, 171 8, 360 24, 008 7, 759 57, 400	201 557 2, 559 2, 570 5, 466 15, 509 8, 575 33, 948
54, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019 5, 022 5, 884 6, 005 22, 156 10, 174	169, 764 S—RETUH 9, 646 18, 011 35, 620 34, 786 56, 227 165, 351 119, 839	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181 21, 290 39, 804 134, 395 71, 802	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054 117, 600 180, 976 384, 351 164, 579	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430 118, 688 182, 915 390, 225 167, 633 614, 244 333, 465	1, 561 3, 146 9, 556 10, 675 19, 932 56, 446 21, 890 116, 598 76, 923	1, 559 3, 145 9, 551 10, 660 19, 910 56, 390 21, 840 116, 546 76, 825	830 3, 113 4, 171 8, 360 24, 008 7, 759	4, 826 201 557 2, 559 2, 570 5, 466 15, 509 8, 575 33, 948 27, 096
54, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019 5, 022 5, 884 6, 005 22, 156 10, 174 50, 350	9, 646 18, 011 35, 620 34, 786 56, 227 165, 351 119, 839 271, 045 123, 694	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181 21, 290 39, 804 134, 395 71, 802 218, 925 145, 282	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054 117, 600 180, 976 384, 351 164, 579 604, 878 322, 486	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430 118, 688 182, 915 390, 225 167, 633 614, 244	1, 561 3, 146 9, 556 10, 675 19, 932 56, 446 21, 890 116, 598	1, 559 3, 145 9, 551 10, 660 19, 910 56, 390 21, 840 116, 546	830 3, 113 4, 171 8, 360 24, 008 7, 759 57, 400 39, 995	4, 826
54, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019 5, 022 5, 884 6, 005 22, 156 10, 174 50, 350 9, 779	169, 764 S—RETUH 9, 646 18, 011 35, 620 34, 786 56, 227 165, 351 119, 839 271, 045 123, 694 54, 964 889, 184	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181 21, 290 39, 804 134, 395 71, 802 218, 925 145, 282 63, 362 709, 484	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054 117, 600 180, 976 384, 351 164, 579 604, 878 322, 486 189, 241 2, 163, 750	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430 118, 688 182, 915 390, 225 167, 633 614, 244 333, 465 192, 266 2, 201, 380	1, 561 3, 146 9, 556 10, 675 19, 932 56, 446 21, 890 116, 598 76, 923 27, 786	1, 559 3, 145 9, 551 10, 660 19, 910 56, 390 21, 840 116, 546 76, 825 27, 763	830 3, 113 4, 171 8, 360 24, 008 7, 759 57, 400 39, 995 12, 723	4, 826 201 557 2, 559 2, 570 5, 466 15, 509 8, 575 33, 948 27, 096 10, 961
54, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019 5, 022 5, 884 6, 005 22, 156 10, 174 50, 350 9, 779	169, 764 S—RETUH 9, 646 18, 011 35, 620 34, 786 56, 227 165, 351 119, 839 271, 045 123, 694 54, 964 889, 184	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181 21, 290 39, 804 134, 395 71, 802 218, 925 145, 282 63, 362	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054 117, 600 180, 976 384, 351 164, 579 604, 878 322, 486 189, 241 2, 163, 750	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430 118, 688 182, 915 390, 225 167, 633 614, 244 333, 465 192, 266 2, 201, 380	1, 561 3, 146 9, 556 10, 675 19, 932 56, 446 21, 890 116, 598 76, 923 27, 786	1, 559 3, 145 9, 551 10, 660 19, 910 56, 390 21, 840 116, 546 76, 825 27, 763	830 3, 113 4, 171 8, 360 24, 008 7, 759 57, 400 39, 995 12, 723	201 557 2, 559 2, 570 5, 466 15, 509 8, 575 33, 948 27, 096 10, 961
54, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019 5, 022 5, 884 6, 005 22, 156 10, 174 50, 350 9, 779 112, 643 PRODUCT 1, 846	169, 764 S—RETUH 9, 646 18, 011 35, 620 34, 786 56, 227 165, 351 119, 839 271, 045 123, 694 54, 964 889, 184	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181 21, 290 39, 804 134, 395 71, 802 218, 925 145, 282 63, 362 709, 484 RNS WITH	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054 117, 600 180, 976 384, 351 164, 579 604, 878 322, 486 189, 241 2, 163, 750 NO NET 15, 418	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430 118, 688 182, 915 390, 225 167, 633 614, 244 333, 465 192, 266 2, 201, 380 IN COME	1, 561 3, 146 9, 556 10, 675 19, 932 56, 446 21, 890 116, 598 76, 923 27, 786 344, 514	1, 559 3, 145 9, 551 10, 660 19, 910 56, 390 21, 840 116, 546 76, 825 27, 763 344, 190	830 3, 113 4, 171 8, 360 24, 008 7, 759 57, 400 39, 995 12, 723	4,826 201 557 2,559 2,570 5,466 15,509 8,575 33,948 27,096 10,961 107,441
54, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019 5, 022 5, 884 6, 005 22, 156 10, 174 50, 350 9, 779	169, 764 S—RETUH 9, 646 18, 011 35, 620 34, 786 56, 227 165, 351 119, 839 271, 045 123, 694 54, 964 889, 184 S—RETUH 10, 132 7, 690	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181 21, 290 39, 804 134, 395 71, 802 218, 925 145, 282 63, 362 709, 484 RNS WITH 57 7, 043 57 3, 218	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054 117, 600 180, 976 384, 351 164, 579 604, 878 322, 486 189, 241 2, 163, 750 NO NET 15, 418 9, 615	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430 118, 688 182, 915 390, 225 167, 633 614, 244 333, 465 192, 266 2, 201, 380 IN COME 15, 609 9, 805	1, 561 3, 146 9, 556 10, 675 19, 932 56, 446 21, 890 116, 598 76, 923 27, 786 344, 514	1, 559 3, 145 9, 551 10, 660 19, 910 56, 390 21, 840 116, 546 76, 825 27, 763 344, 190	830 3, 113 4, 171 8, 360 24, 008 7, 759 57, 400 39, 995 12, 723	4,826 201 557 2,559 2,570 5,466 15,509 8,575 33,948 27,096 10,961 107,441
754, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019 5, 022 5, 884 6, 005 22, 156 10, 174 50, 350 9, 779 112, 643 PRODUCT 1, 846 1, 554 3, 974	9, 646 18, 011 35, 620 34, 786 56, 227 165, 351 119, 839 271, 045 123, 694 54, 964 889, 184 CS—RETUI 10, 132 7, 690 13, 372	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181 21, 290 39, 804 134, 395 71, 802 218, 925 145, 282 63, 362 709, 484 RNS WITH 57 7, 043 57 3, 218 57 4, 067	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054 117, 600 180, 976 384, 351 164, 579 604, 878 322, 486 189, 241 2, 163, 750 NO NET 15, 418 9, 615 14, 249	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430 118, 688 182, 915 390, 225 167, 633 614, 244 333, 465 192, 266 2, 201, 380 IN COME 15, 609 9, 805 14, 532	1, 561 3, 146 9, 556 10, 675 19, 932 56, 446 21, 890 116, 598 76, 923 27, 786 344, 514	1, 559 3, 145 9, 551 10, 660 19, 910 56, 390 21, 840 116, 546 76, 825 27, 763 344, 190	830 3, 113 4, 171 8, 360 24, 008 7, 759 57, 400 39, 995 12, 723	4, 826 201 557 2, 559 2, 570 5, 466 15, 509 8, 575 33, 948 27, 096 10, 961 107, 441
754, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019 5, 022 5, 884 6, 005 22, 156 10, 174 50, 350 9, 779 112, 643 PRODUCT 1, 846 1, 554 3, 974 2, 316	9, 646 18, 011 35, 620 34, 786 56, 227 165, 351 119, 839 271, 045 123, 694 54, 964 889, 184 CS—RETUI 10, 132 7, 690 13, 372 9, 598	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181 21, 290 39, 804 134, 395 71, 802 218, 925 145, 282 63, 362 709, 484 RNS WITH 57 7, 043 57 3, 218	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054 117, 600 180, 976 384, 351 164, 579 604, 878 322, 486 189, 241 2, 163, 750 NO NET 15, 418 9, 615 14, 249 9, 111	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430 118, 688 182, 915 390, 225 167, 633 614, 244 333, 465 192, 266 2, 201, 380 IN COME 15, 609 9, 805 14, 532 9, 292	1, 561 3, 146 9, 556 10, 675 19, 932 56, 446 21, 890 116, 598 76, 923 27, 786 344, 514	1, 559 3, 145 9, 551 10, 660 19, 910 56, 390 21, 840 116, 546 76, 825 27, 763 344, 190 28 1, 575 38 757 38 1, 257 38 668	830 3, 113 4, 171 8, 360 24, 008 7, 759 57, 400 39, 995 12, 723	4,826 201 557 2,559 2,570 5,466 15,509 8,575 33,948 27,096 10,961 107,441
754, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019 5, 022 5, 884 6, 005 22, 156 10, 174 50, 350 9, 779	169, 764 S—RETUH 9, 646 18, 011 35, 620 34, 786 56, 227 165, 351 119, 839 271, 045 123, 694 54, 964 889, 184 S—RETUH 10, 132 7, 690 13, 372 9, 598 5, 120 20, 988	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181 21, 290 39, 804 134, 395 71, 802 218, 925 145, 282 63, 362 709, 484 RNS WITH 57 7, 043 57 3, 218 57 4, 067 354 933 6, 435	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054 117, 600 180, 976 384, 351 164, 579 604, 878 322, 486 189, 241 2, 163, 750 NO NET 15, 418 9, 615 14, 249 9, 111 6, 748 16, 610	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430 118, 688 182, 915 390, 225 167, 633 614, 244 333, 465 192, 266 2, 201, 380 IN COME 15, 609 9, 805 14, 532	38 5, 495 1, 561 3, 146 9, 556 10, 675 19, 932 56, 446 21, 890 116, 598 76, 923 27, 786 344, 514 38 1, 575 38 756 38 1, 256 38 668 38 165 38 2, 022	38 5, 498 1, 559 3, 145 9, 551 10, 660 19, 910 56, 390 21, 840 116, 546 76, 825 27, 763 344, 190 28 1, 575 38 757 38 1, 257 38 668 38 169 38 2, 031	830 3, 113 4, 171 8, 360 24, 008 7, 759 57, 400 39, 995 12, 723	4,826 201 557 2,559 2,570 5,466 15,509 8,575 33,948 27,096 10,961 107,441
754, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019 5, 022 5, 884 6, 005 22, 156 10, 174 50, 350 9, 779 112, 643 PRODUCT 1, 846 1, 554 3, 974 2, 316 4, 832	169, 764 S—RETUH 9, 646 18, 011 35, 620 34, 786 56, 227 165, 351 119, 839 271, 045 123, 694 54, 964 889, 184 S—RETUH 10, 132 7, 690 13, 372 9, 598 5, 120	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181 21, 290 39, 804 134, 395 71, 802 218, 925 145, 282 63, 362 709, 484 RNS WITH 57 7, 043 57 3, 218 57 4, 067 354 933	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054 117, 600 180, 976 384, 351 164, 579 604, 878 322, 486 189, 241 2, 163, 750 NO NET 15, 418 9, 615 14, 249 9, 111 6, 748	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430 118, 688 182, 915 390, 225 167, 633 614, 244 333, 465 192, 266 2, 201, 380 IN COME 15, 609 9, 805 14, 532 9, 292 6, 862	38 5, 495 1, 561 3, 146 9, 556 10, 675 19, 932 56, 446 21, 890 116, 598 76, 923 27, 786 344, 514 38 1, 575 38 756 38 1, 256 38 1, 256 38 168 38 165	38 5, 498 1, 559 3, 145 9, 551 10, 660 19, 910 56, 390 21, 840 116, 546 76, 825 27, 763 344, 190 28 1, 575 38 757 38 1, 257 38 1, 257 38 1, 257 38 1, 257 38 1, 257	830 3, 113 4, 171 8, 360 24, 008 7, 759 57, 400 39, 995 12, 723	4,826 201 557 2,559 2,570 5,466 15,509 8,575 33,948 27,096 10,961 107,441
754, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019 5, 022 5, 884 6, 005 22, 156 10, 174 50, 350 9, 779	169, 764 S—RETUH 9, 646 18, 011 35, 620 34, 786 56, 227 165, 351 119, 839 271, 045 123, 694 54, 964 889, 184 S—RETUH 10, 132 7, 690 13, 372 9, 598 5, 120 20, 988	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181 21, 290 39, 804 134, 395 71, 802 218, 925 145, 282 63, 362 709, 484 RNS WITH 57 7, 043 57 3, 218 57 4, 067 354 933 6, 435	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054 117, 600 180, 976 384, 351 164, 579 604, 878 322, 486 189, 241 2, 163, 750 NO NET 15, 418 9, 615 14, 249 9, 111 6, 748 16, 610	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430 118, 688 182, 915 390, 225 167, 633 614, 244 333, 465 192, 266 2, 201, 380 IN COME 15, 609 9, 805 14, 532 9, 292 6, 862 16, 964	38 5, 495 1, 561 3, 146 9, 556 10, 675 19, 932 56, 446 21, 890 116, 598 76, 923 27, 786 344, 514 38 1, 575 38 756 38 1, 256 38 668 38 165 38 2, 022	38 5, 498 1, 559 3, 145 9, 551 10, 660 19, 910 56, 390 21, 840 116, 546 76, 825 27, 763 344, 190 28 1, 575 38 757 38 1, 257 38 668 38 169 38 2, 031	830 3, 113 4, 171 8, 360 24, 008 7, 759 57, 400 39, 995 12, 723	4, 826 201 557 2, 559 2, 570 5, 466 15, 509 8, 575 33, 948 27, 096 10, 961 107, 441 74 12 428 16
754, 557 PRODUCT 1, 254 2, 019 5, 022 5, 884 6, 005 22, 156 10, 174 50, 350 9, 779	169, 764 S—RETUH 9, 646 18, 011 35, 620 34, 786 56, 227 165, 351 119, 839 271, 045 123, 694 54, 964 889, 184 S—RETUH 10, 132 7, 690 13, 372 9, 598 5, 120 20, 988	23, 065 RNS WITH 57 646 88 15, 181 21, 290 39, 804 134, 395 71, 802 218, 925 145, 282 63, 362 709, 484 RNS WITH 57 7, 043 57 3, 218 57 4, 067 354 933 6, 435	268, 419 NET INC 33, 830 51, 754 114, 054 117, 600 180, 976 384, 351 164, 579 604, 878 322, 486 189, 241 2, 163, 750 NO NET 15, 418 9, 615 14, 249 9, 111 6, 748 16, 610	272, 582 OME 34, 114 52, 399 115, 430 118, 688 182, 915 390, 225 167, 633 614, 244 333, 465 192, 266 2, 201, 380 IN COME 15, 609 9, 805 14, 532 9, 292 6, 862 16, 964	38 5, 495 1, 561 3, 146 9, 556 10, 675 19, 932 56, 446 21, 890 116, 598 76, 923 27, 786 344, 514 38 1, 575 38 756 38 1, 256 38 668 38 165 38 2, 022	38 5, 498 1, 559 3, 145 9, 551 10, 660 19, 910 56, 390 21, 840 116, 546 76, 825 27, 763 344, 190 28 1, 575 38 757 38 1, 257 38 668 38 169 38 2, 031	830 3, 113 4, 171 8, 360 24, 008 7, 759 57, 400 39, 995 12, 723	4, 826 201 557 2, 559 2, 570 5, 466 15, 509 8, 575 33, 948 27, 096 10, 961

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: ³ Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes ⁵⁰	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable §2		
				Ŋ	MANUFAC	TURING:	IRON, ST	EEL, AND		
	1		1		1		1			
1	1, 163 771 1, 123 777 549 573 87 65 7 18	3, 682 6, 995 22, 629 30, 959 43, 362 142, 244 66, 054 143, 527 50, 831 354, 627	7,843 14,506 43,526 59,063 81,043 217,087 115,184 209,120 47,436 441,750	6,681 13,341 47,746 71,776 104,160 315,452 147,634 284,639 59,358 845,839	491 1, 834 7, 423 16, 359 25, 107 113, 753 71, 551 183, 825 100, 223 532, 768	9, 434 18, 350 59, 366 89, 509 122, 815 379, 179 173, 175 521, 590 98, 388 2, 107, 020	28, 766 56, 304 185, 087 274, 037 385, 551 1, 195, 246 583, 525 1, 359, 570 391, 899 4, 314, 825	8, 179 12, 433 31, 223 41, 568 57, 384 142, 130 65, 903 162, 722 26, 636 698, 160		
Total	5, 133	864, 908	1, 236, 559	1,896,625	1, 053, 333	3, 578, 825	8, 774, 780	1, 246, 337		
		<u> </u>		N	IANUFAC	TURING:	IRON, STI	EEL, AND		
<u> </u>										
1	664 113 79 31 16 16	639 318 462 371 332 2,048 3,117 1,525	1, 938 1, 267 1, 865 1, 788 1, 333 6, 605 1, 833 4, 501	2, 264 1, 727 2, 625 2, 026 2, 158 5, 304 3, 853 10, 583	129 265 788 973 1,525 4,785 344 446	4, 637 3, 812 5, 929 5, 161 5, 146 10, 268 10, 536 7, 348	10, 098 7, 980 12, 243 10, 735 11, 026 30, 712 22, 032 24, 502	4,500 2,756 3,377 3,130 2,148 7,991 5,250 3,882		
100,000										
Total	923	8,814	21, 128	30, 540	9, 256	52, 838	129, 328	33, 034		
	<u> </u>		MANUFA	CTURING	: NONFE	RROUS M	ETALS AN	D THEIR		
1	747 342 361 180 118 120 18 20 4 3	2, 085 3, 150 6, 853 6, 216 7, 546 27, 504 10, 375 34, 546 18, 440 15, 005	5, 866 7, 555 16, 280 18, 135 20, 259 46, 973 21, 358 67, 555 23, 314 82, 787	4, 703 6, 819 16, 467 18, 210 25, 672 75, 280 32, 655 100, 431 53, 956 97, 365	374 607 2, 205 2, 924 4, 195 23, 587 13, 890 66, 643 52, 688 296, 506	4, 131 5, 879 14, 981 15, 341 22, 533 68, 478 48, 314 141, 996 111, 820 210, 117	17, 543 24, 647 58, 288 62, 574 82, 264 247, 835 128, 955 417, 091 270, 239 707, 304	5, 686 6, 635 12, 835 12, 119 16, 247 32, 888 25, 103 50, 005 16, 731 55, 434		
Total	1,913	131, 720	310, 084	431, 559	463, 617	643, 591	2, 016, 736	233, 685		
<u> </u>	MANUFACTURING: NONFERROUS METALS AND THEIR									
1	460 47 32 2 4 5 1	452 183 188 100 105 554 537 103	1, 666 688 906 75 664 1, 751 1, 272 28	1, 911 1, 081 1, 540 126 676 395 1, 952 10, 363	213 181 372 220 134 654	2, 386 1, 146 1, 720 318 842 6, 676 4, 692 6, 290	6, 944 3, 417 4, 902 842 2, 572 10, 241 8, 712 16, 881	3, 330 1, 408 1, 764 206 770 376 1, 887 753		
Total	552	2, 221	7, 050	18, 044	1,780	24, 069	54, 511	10, 494		

figures in thousands of dollars]

690 369 57 428 622 646 38 488 38 488 38 488									
2, 317	mortgages		and undivided profits 55 (less	sales 16 and gross receipts from opera-	compiled	net profit	come or		dends
4, 135 23, 330 11, 701 136, \$47 137, 541 10, 614 10, 614 30, 512 3, 542 1, 208 10, 384 71, 511 52, 486 404, 173 406, 649 39, 259 39, 245 16, 140 5, 645 13, 843 99, 385 86, 659 552, 228 557, 138 63, 569 63, 538 29, 221 10, 420 17, 136 128, 377 132, 399 774, 903 750, 343 94, 410 94, 341 40, 832 15, 033 52, 187 384, 744 440, 563 1, 913, 345 1, 924, 455 290, 404 290, 150 152, 037 50, 412 24, 594 444, 407 413, 903 1, 843, 444 1, 853, 299 270, 330 270, 158 154, 632 50, 412 851, 442 1, 447, 407 1, 622, 881 4, 528, 615 4, 572, 515 586, 972 366, 945 257, 574 106, 531 1, 092, 376 2, 905, 035 2, 607, 604 11, 473, 746 11, 578, 556 1, 537, 337 1, 536, 675 793, 654 274, 624 PRODUCTS—RETURNS WITH NO NET IN COME 2, 015 9, 821 517, 236 14, 226 14, 246 14, 442 8607 28, 807 111 1, 233 12, 009 15, 164 13, 175 14, 276 14, 346 14, 348 18, 348	PRODUCT	S-RETUI	RNS WITH	NET INC	OME				
PRODUCTS—RETURNS WITH NO NET IN COME 2,015	4, 135 10, 384 13, 843 17, 136 52, 187 24, 394 95, 340 21, 197 851, 442	23, 330 71, 511 99, 385 128, 377 384, 744 152, 466 448, 473 134, 607 1, 447, 407	11, 701 52, 486 86, 659 132, 399 450, 593 247, 036 489, 015 113, 903 1, 022, 881	136, S47 404, 173 552, 728 744, 903 1, 913, 345 904, 904 1, 840, 345 368, 263 4, 528, 615	137, 541 406, 649 557, 138 750, 343 1, 929, 485 913, 260 1, 858, 299 373, 506 4, 572, 251	10, 614 39, 259 63, 569 94, 410 290, 404 163, 038 270, 351 64, 190 536, 972	10, 612 39, 245 63, 538 94, 341 290, 150 162, 973 270, 153 64, 188 536, 945	3, 542 16, 140 29, 221 46, 382 152, 037 95, 558 154, 192 37, 603 257, 874	1, 208 5, 645 10, 420 15. 033 50, 412 25, 329 50, 852 8, 854 106, 531
2,015 9,821 57,236 16,140 16,324 31,455 33,1455 17, 1565 6,074 57,3075 9,369 9,488 31,455 33,1455 11, 12, 12, 17, 12, 12, 17, 12, 12, 14, 181 14,341 37,03 34,033 12,099 57,770 7,183 7,382 36,18 36,1	1,092,370	2, 905, 055	2,007,004	11, 475, 740	11, 578, 556	1, 557, 557	1, 030, 075	195, 654	214,024
1,565 6,074 5° 3,075 9,369 9,488 38 657 38 658 11 2,217 7,249 5° 1,125 14,181 14,341 38 703 38 703 703 10 1,336 4,415 1,057 7,276 7,542 38 807 28 807 10 1,933 12,009 5° 5,770 7,183 7,382 38 618 38 619 588 5,387 7,057 5,935 20,921 21,199 38 1,542 38 1,542 39 7,225 1,310 5° 1,44 12,541 12,577 38 499 38 499 38 1,542 39 7,225 1,310 5° 1,689 29,714 29,913 35 1,250 38 1,250 487 21,679 60,101 5° 5,269 117,325 118,766 38 7,522 38 7,535 1,220 PRODUCTS—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 1,370 8,229 626 55,111 55,368 2,389 2,389 572 142 1,877 9,625 4,377 70,146 70,598 4,285 4,284 1,379 501 3,386 23,871 13,393 136,426 137,259 9,801 9,797 3,760 1,408 4,057 22,736 17,987 144,170 145,543 12,932 12,928 5,932 2,185 3,951 26,224 26,333 179,623 180,542 18,366 18,361 9,038 2,800 8,467 86,071 88,576 471,866 475,352 52,940 52,879 26,281 10,475 4,214 49,197 38,670 219,392 221,031 20,401 20,395 9,649 6,686 30,269 136,347 155,769 680,304 683,157 87,319 87,247 51,637 13,179 36,804 105,000 82,517 323,010 325,028 41,756 41,718 21,775 11,150 78,180 220,238 299,832 427,536 451,665 119,907 119,897 55,551 33,459 PRODUCTS—RETURNS WITH NO NET IN COME 1,341 5,861 5° 4,328 14,636 14,741 38 877 38 877 11,50 14,50 690 369 574,888 10,519 10,563 38 291 38 291 38 291 44 669 369 574,888 10,519 10,563 38 291 38 291 38 291 44 669 369 574,888 10,519 10,563 38 291 38 291 38 291 44 669 369 574,888 10,519 10,563 38 291	PRODUC'	rs-retu	RNS WITE	I NO NET	IN COME				
PRODUCTS—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 1, 370	1, 565 2, 217 1, 336 1, 933 5, 387	6,074 7,249 4,415 12,009 7,057 1,310	57 3, 075 57 1, 125 1, 057 57 5, 770 5, 935 57 144	9, 369 14, 181 7, 276 7, 183 20, 921 12, 541	9, 488 14, 341 7, 542 7, 382 21, 199 12, 577	38 657 38 703 38 807 38 618 38 1, 534 38 499	38 658 38 703 28 807 38 619 38 1, 542 38 499		11 71 10 588 39
PRODUCTS—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 1, 370				445 005					
1, 370	21, 679	60, 101	⁵⁷ 5, 269	117, 325	118, 766	38 7, 522	as 7, 535		1, 222
1, 877	PRODUCT	S-RETU	RNS WITH	NET INC	OME		·		
PRODUCTS—RETURNS WITH NO NET IN COME 1, 341	1, 877 3, 386 4, 057 3, 951 8, 467 4, 214 30, 269 36, 804 78, 180	9, 625 23, 871 22, 736 26, 224 86, 071 49, 197 136, 347 105, 000	4, 377 13, 393 17, 987 26, 333 88, 576 38, 670 155, 769 82, 517 299, 832	70, 146 136, 426 144, 170 179, 623 471, 866 219, 392 680, 304 323, 010	70, 598 137, 259 145, 543 180, 542 475, 352 221, 031 683, 157 325, 028 451, 665	4, 285 9, 801 12, 932 18, 366 52, 940 20, 401 87, 319 41, 756 119, 907	4, 284 9, 797 12, 928 18, 361 52, 879 20, 395 87, 247 41, 718 119, 897	1, 379 3, 760 5, 693 9, 038 26, 281 9, 649 51, 637 21, 775	501 1, 408 2, 185 2, 800 10, 475 6, 686 13, 179 11, 150 33, 459
$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	172, 576	687, 537	728, 080	2, 707, 584	2, 745, 544	370, 096	369, 896	185, 336	81, 986
678 2, 182 57 1, 172 4, 874 4, 895 38 336 38 336 38 336 38 336 38 336 38 336 38 336 38 336 38 336 38 3291 38 291	PRODUCT	S-RETU	RNS WITH	NO NET	IN COME	·· , ··	,		
26, 065 21, 036 ⁶⁷ 5, 060 56, 933 57, 256 ³⁸ 3, 468 ³⁸ 3, 468	678 701 690 45 1,450 6,586	2, 182 2, 971 369 2, 147 6, 905	57 1, 172 57 858 57 428 57 519 1, 393	4,874 10,519 622 765 3,850 1,140	4, 895 10, 563 646 815 3, 929 1, 140	38 336 38 291 38 488 38 201 38 99 38 1, 175	38 336 38 291 38 488 38 201 38 99 38 1, 175		11 4 2 24
26, 065 21, 036 57 5, 060 56, 933 57, 256 38 3, 468 38 3, 468 40									
	26, 065	21,036	⁵⁷ 5, 060	56, 933	57, 256	³⁸ 3, 468	³⁸ 3, 468		40

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balanc sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

·						[XOULL DO	sees classes	
Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets 43 (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable ⁵²
•			MANU	FACTUR	ING: ELE	CTRICAL	MACHINI	ERY AND
1	302 181 242 139 130 153 34 24 1	710 1, 533 4, 202 5, 167 9, 203 38, 545 20, 149 46, 472 3, 698 97, 329	1, 934 3, 550 10, 585 13, 142 21, 417 75, 958 51, 027 83, 288 15, 480 225, 949	2, 349 4, 560 12, 806 15, 628 32, 094 116, 297 79, 297 123, 587 28, 711 385, 508	155 278 1, 410 2, 265 3, 990 22, 970 24, 834 66, 956 7, 746 319, 876	1, 716 2, 719 9, 239 12, 703 23, 023 76, 625 58, 858 124, 108 16, 803 203, 513	7, 100 12, 900 39, 995 49, 938 91, 810 337, 792 238, 840 449, 583 73, 835 1, 245, 416	2, 451 3, 492 9, 882 11, 485 19, 875 57, 616 32, 193 40, 396 31, 272 116, 335
Total	1, 209	227, 009	502, 330	801, 217	450, 480	529, 306·	2, 546, 307	324, 997
	,		MANU	FACT UR	ING: ELE	CTRICAL	MACHIN	ERY AND
1	1		962 677 586 435 100 1,176 948	1, 307 936 1, 470 1, 173 584 3, 103 1, 245	174 89 311 377 1, 208 585 1, 176	1, 623 1, 299 1, 436 2, 000 2, 202 2, 732 1, 164	4,713 3,456 4,493 4,380 4,422 8,318 5,128	2, 173 1, 296 2, 110 1, 399 949 4, 736 3, 955
50,000								
Total	392	1,814	4,883	9, 819	3, 921	12, 454	34, 910	16, 618
	,	MANU	FACTURI	NG: MAC	HINERY,	EXCEPT	TRANSPO	RTATION
1	116 85 9 5	3, 363 5, 160 18, 060 24, 188 34, 193 130, 257 91, 295 180, 473 60, 135 97, 788	6, 790 11, 592 37, 803 50, 300 69, 835 244, 637 153, 058 322, 838 104, 875 213, 960	5, 951 11, 545 42, 818 61, 966 93, 953 342, 111 237, 041 498, 177 158, 906 241, 619	541 1, 302 7, 206 9, 555 20, 179 96, 941 81, 608 202, 590 91, 158 322, 083	9, 358 15, 913 50, 597 64, 758 84, 873 296, 910 205, 406 386, 644 176, 434 206, 170	26, 834 46, 745 160, 594 216, 089 309, 333 1, 135, 489 785, 309 1, 616, 197 5, 986, 352	7, 217 10, 102 30, 974 36, 515 47, 657 152, 632 94, 374 171, 970 51, 288 96, 857
Total	4, 498	644, 910	1, 215, 688	1, 694, 086	833, 164	1, 497, 064	5, 978, 939	699, 586
		MANU	FACTURI	NG: MAC	HINERY,	EXCEPT	TRANSPO	RTATION
1	689 147 121 43 18 15	805 524 1, 074 490 889 1, 672	2, 366 1, 666 3, 011 3, 044 2, 556 3, 979	2, 775 2, 485 4, 541 3, 189 2, 879 7, 299	192 396 765 832 595 2, 984	5, 531 4, 755 8, 902 6, 218 5, 436 12, 561	12, 201 10, 545 19, 218 14, 965 12, 601 29, 154	6, 852 4, 429 5, 516 3, 530 2, 123 4, 670
50,000								
Total	1, 033	5, 455	16, 620	23, 169	5, 764	43, 404	98, 682	27, 120

figures in thousands of dollars]

onds and nortgages payable 53	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus and undivided profits ³⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from opera- tions 17	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 3	Total tax 56	Divi- dends paid ⁸
QUIPME	NT—RETU	JRNS WIT	H NET IN	COME				
826 1, 002 2, 571 2, 839 4, 776 11, 056 5, 817 28, 734	3, 127 4, 752 12, 839 13, 974 28, 170 80, 674 54, 916 134, 598 100 483, 115	70 2, 345 9, 462 15, 163 25, 879 134, 657 105, 362 193, 034 42, 463 321, 185	18, 695 32, 982 93, 158 114, 683 184, 372 633, 926 370, 022 706, 927 92, 940 1, 399, 755	18, 822 33, 194 93, 952 115, 451 185, 997 639, 385 374, 491 714, 982 93, 641 1, 418, 455	1, 120 2, 203 7, 508 10, 779 21, 878 93, 736 66, 743 112, 857 12, 494 331, 076	1, 120 2, 202 7, 507 10, 775 21, 868 93, 677 66, 706 112, 625 12, 494 330, 746	263 708 2, 912 4, 953 10, 549 50, 377 37, 088 63, 166 7, 721 186, 293	108 142 906 1, 388 2, 593 15, 241 11, 394 31, 032
77, 716	816, 266	849, 619	3, 647, 461	3, 688, 371	660, 394	659, 719	364, 030	145, 613
QUIPME	NT-RETU	JRNS WIT	H NO NET	NCOME	E			
1, 487 608 350 404 711 214	3, 299 2, 050 2, 423 2, 099 2, 371 2, 962 1, 500	57 2, 806 57 646 57 635 34 288 260 57 357	6, 211 4, 301 4, 545 5, 435 2, 854 7, 065 827	6, 273 4, 355 4, 666 5, 494 3, 016 7, 154 878	38 699 38 455 38 464 38 275 38 280 38 964 38 295	38 699 38 455 38 464 38 275 38 280 38 964 38 295		1 3 7 9
3, 774	16, 704	57 3, 862	31, 238	31, 836	38 3, 432	38 3, 432		20
QUIPME	NT AND	ELECTRIC	AL—RETU	irns wit	H NET IN	COME		
2, 290 2, 757 9, 086 12, 867 14, 611 34, 782 28, 970 54, 383 52, 990 24, 250	15, 713 22, 110 63, 960 75, 691 99, 544 333, 426 237, 001 479, 853 185, 319 533, 746 2, 046, 363	57 1, 338 7, 208 39, 282 66, 204 104, 173 440, 254 284, 076 622, 778 224, 253 386, 659 2, 173, 550	60, 942 89, 661 292, 418 366, 390 511, 301 1, 601, 827 936, 176 1, 859, 869 643, 359 684, 635 7, 046, 579	61, 494 90, 699 295, 303 370, 491 516, 276 1, 622, 852 947, 872 1, 883, 975 650, 120 723, 439	4, 564 8, 561 34, 046 49, 000 77, 627 289, 958 195, 393 410, 637 142, 975 107, 990	4, 562 8, 560 34, 021 48, 972 77, 544 289, 590 195, 107 410, 500 142, 881 107, 428	1, 177 2, 822 14, 576 23, 269 39, 048 155, 237 106, 884 236, 499 79, 387 38, 639	438 1, 085 4, 295 6, 287 11, 258 44, 980 35, 089 71, 927 33, 452 46, 492 255, 304
QUIPME	NT AND	LECTRIC	AL—RETU	RNS WIT	H NO NET	r incomi	<u>'</u> E	
1, 840 1, 976 2, 316 1, 122 1, 882 6, 834	12, 043 7, 888 12, 248 12, 243 4, 776 15, 334	57 9, 962 57 4, 795 57 2, 178 57 3, 004 3, 263 600	17, 637 8, 756 13, 999 12, 404 8, 708 17, 859	17, 880 8, 929 14, 552 12, 699 9, 008 18, 327	38 1, 785 38 974 38 1, 090 38 658 38 289 36 1, 247	38 1, 785 38 974 38 1, 090 36 658 38 292 38 1, 247		4 5 34 26 4 245
15, 970	64, 532	57 16, 076	79, 362	81, 395	³⁸ 6, 042	³⁸ 6, 047		318

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance e sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable 52
			MANUF.	ACTUIRIN	IG: AUTO	MOBILES	AND EQU	IPMENT,
1	142 68 89 65 50 70 16 22 7	395 433 1, 140 2, 015 2, 943 17, 949 10, 400 62, 842 93, 274 382, 196	886 1, 246 3, 440 5, 965 7, 880 36, 712 28, 248 91, 703 58, 656 245, 065	1, O17 1, 635 4, 948 8, 397 11, 775 52, 521 33, 696 146, 638 119, 202 516, 841	65 83 333 627 924 7, 249 7, 520 63, 269 88, 378 724, 914	965 1, 207 4, 566 5, 642 10, 523 47, 884 23, 571 155, 004 97, 809 841, 676	3, 439 4, 764 14, 868 23, 098 35, 058 166, 431 105, 133 529, 305 482, 745 2, 740, 247	1, 292 1, 479 4, 194 6, 132 7, 553 29, 028 27, 647 73, 691 61, 052 187, 621
Total	532	573, 586	479, 800	896, 671	893, 364	1, 188, 848	4, 105, 088	399, 687
			MANUF	ACTURIN	G: AUTO	MOBILES	AND EQU	IPMENT,
1	107 27 11 11 6 3 1	140 35 49 215 927 73 305 378	389 241 288 660 816 342 1,616 387	405 401 3 90 1, 462 763 3, 347 2, 692 5, 133	47 132 70 5 50 552 1, 708	706 825 905 1, 285 1, 337 2, 933 1, 269 3, 143	1, 810 1, 833 1, 750 3, 723 3, 966 6, 708 6, 601 10, 795	769 1, 565 686 1, 771 767 6, 007 592 2, 048
50,000								
Total	167	2, 123	4, 739	14, 593	2, 565	12, 404	37, 186	14, 204
-		MANU	FACTURI	NG: TRA	NSPORTA	TION EQ	UIPMENT,	EXCEPT
1 50 250 500 1,000 5,000 10,000 100,000	91 67 43 93 30 36	314 576 1, 288 1, 941 2, 211 25, 174 29, 568 89, 948 104, 668 210, 093	688 1, 083 4, 362 6, 885 10, 353 63, 812 73, 143 237, 225 124, 826 242, 396	453 635 3, 436 5, 592 7, 296 64, 063 43, 720 155, 468 354, 805 409, 924	35 146 355 532 1, 457 8, 517 17, 368 54, 825 77, 113 111, 215	1, 161 1, 429 4, 948 7, 644 8, 501 56, 206 37, 856 184, 714 164, 455 283, 971	2, 748 3, 941 14, 873 23, 490 30, 360 224, 686 210, 970 750, 898 850, 599 1, 310, 423	727 729 4, 239 6, 765 8, 114 61, 061 61, 232 192, 126 109, 374 131, 546
Total	546	465, 780	764, 772	1, 045, 393	271, 562	750, 883	3, 422, 989	575, 914
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		MANU	JFACTUR	ING: TRA	NSPORTA	TION EQ	UIPMENT	, EXCEPT
1	130 42 28 18 10 11	186 203 150 484 199 2, 561	351 387 519 1, 328 598 6, 351	491 570 1, 452 1, 519 1, 247 2, 877 5, 993	57 40 159 451 379 553	1, 293 1, 585 2, 069 1, 989 3, 505 8, 864	2, 447 2, 922 4, 485 6, 130 6, 331 22, 319	1, 062 1, 041 1, 597 2, 690 1, 290 5, 388
50,000			-					
Total	_ 241	5, 992	10, 013	14, 151	1,807	21, 673	67, 984	14, 319

figures in thousands of dollars]

nguies in t	housands o	i dollars)						<u> </u>
Bonds and mortgages payable 53	Capital stock 54	Surplus and undivided profits 55 (less deficit)49	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from operations 17	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
	423				<u> </u>			<u> </u>
EXCEPT	ELECTRIC	CAL-RET	URNS WIT	H NET IN	COME	•		
358 504 1, 300 1, 329 2, 192 7, 536 6, 615 43, 289 5, 958	1, 645 1, 877 5; 393 7, 188 11, 165 40, 405 19, 911 120, 191 106, 151 661, 557	\$7 186 522 2, 619 6, 169 10, 409 67, 570 35, 265 215, 200 223, 030 1, 773, 999	10, 884 12, 595 38, 703 55, 293 80, 003 360, 448 180, 765 814, 989 890, 942 3, 943, 834	10, 946 12, 719 39, 036 55, 638 80, 631 363, 342 182, 571 821, 991 899, 901 4, 014, 388	389 626 2, 112 4, 033 7, 103 41, 828 25, 853 100, 596 119, 431 549, 392	389 626 2, 112 4, 033 7, 100 41, 813 25, 830 100, 502 119, 371 549, 235	80 157 717 1, 605 3, 163 19, 550 14, 614 52, 521 70, 742 267, 766	19: 53: 192: 670: 1, 118: 6, 221: 4, 609: 15, 353: 21, 352: 204, 799
69, 081	975, 482	2, 334, 596	6, 388, 455	6, 481, 163	851, 363	851, 011	430, 914	254, 385
EXCEPT	ELEC,TRIC	CAL—RETU	JRNS WIT	H NO NE	r income	_	• _	
408 1, 428 68 500 180	1,781° 1,008 843 1,900 1,752 1,055 465 9,390	67 1, 323 67 2, 631 11 57 654 1, 179 57 405 5; 139 67 1, 159	2, 846 1, 674 2, 252 5, 931 4, 337 8, 660 8, 311 8, 838	2, 885 1, 692 2, 289 5, 982 4, 703 8, 681 8, 510 8, 938	38 197 38 227 38 114 38 280 38 308 38 106 38 1, 984 38 196	38 197 38 227 38 114 38 280 38 308 38 106 38 1, 984 38 196		(14)
2, 683	18, 193	158	42, 849	43, 681	38 3, 413	³⁸ 3, 413		7.
AUTOMOI	BILES—RE	TURNS W	ITH NET	IN COME	1		* *	
312 393 1, 050 1, 846 1, 541 16, 712 11, 413 76, 045 30, 303 84, 637	1, 307 2, 144 5, 810 7, 111 6, 055 47; 238 38, 770 139, 915 113, 680 98, 255	196 269 2, 063 4, 402 8, 106 53, 808 50, 107 163, 629 225, 367 412, 814	5, 955 8, 844 23, 557 42, 004 48, 529 353, 372 307, 228 905, 638 712, 649 1, 409, 029 3, 816, 805	6, 049 9, 107 23, 740 42, 412 48, 930 355, 679 309, 684 912, 753 722, 020 1, 428, 599	370 936 2, 339 4, 604 8, 125 51, 166 46, 389 107, 916 145, 789 355, 976	370 935 2, 337 4, 603 8, 125 51, 143 46, 366 107, 842 145, 756 355, 948	80 367 822 2, 234 4, 338 28, 803 27, 068 57, 637 73, 799 228, 359 423, 507	17 441 284 561 1, 313 5, 810 6, 480 14, 857 25, 186 39, 226
1	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	,		<u> </u>	1	1	1
AUTOMOI	BILES—RE	TURNS W	ITH NO N	ET INCO	ME		1.5	
595 410 1, 059 656 2, 855 3, 395	2, 246 2, 584 2, 113 1, 912 2, 543 5, 965	57 1, 789 57 1, 222 57 1, 031 57 162 57 909 2, 535	2,730 1,977 4,243 5,562 4,755 11,454	2, 775 2, 013 4, 344 5, 680 4, 780 11, 575	38 360 38 249 38 709 38 994 38 815 38 1, 507	38 360 38 249 38 709 38 994 38 815 38 1, 507		39
8, 972	17, 730	⁵⁷ 2, 576	35, 544	36, 028	³⁸ 5, 594	³⁸ 5, 594		39

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Invern- tories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets ¹³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities ⁴⁵	Accounts and notes payable ⁵²
<u>. </u>					·············	OTHER M	IANUFAC'	ruring-
1			1		<u> </u>			
1	1, 224 405 443 230 137 107 22 12 1	3, 243 2, 971 6, 204 7, 166 9, 037 20, 693 11, 162 24, 461 11, 472 27, 554	8, 199 8, 044 17, 524 18, 981 20, 052 42, 275 35, 824 52, 618 19, 152 16, 976	7, 550 9, 191 23, 322 26, 899 31, 701 65, 173 48, 166 78, 320 28, O04 32, 407	601 793 3, 021 4, 332 6, 232 32, 252 16, 513 30, 502 2, 083 71, 202	6, 252 6, 990 18, 054 19, 811 23, 242 53, 900 31, 853 47, 542 3, 739 64, 691	26, 584 28, 737 70, 208 79, 595 92, 702 220, 750 146, 252 237, 399 65, 650 213, 505	8, 360 7, 679 17, 546 15, 725 14, 128 24, 205 15, 764 41, 598 4, 739 12, 005
Total	2,582	123, 963	239, 646	350, 734	167,532	276, 073	1, 181, 383	161, 746
						OTHER M	1ANUFAC'	ruring-
	1 004	010	3,725	3, 960	200	5, 533	15, 469	e 000
1 50	1,064	910 489	2, 117	2, 4 98	388 350	3, 511	9, 517	6, 880 3, 246
100	71	471	2, 329	2, 288	428	4, 443	10, 748	3, 393
250	18	167	1,012	1, 4 37	628	3, 074	6, 436	1, 158
500	6	68	519	1, O33	44	1,990	3, 762	852
1,000 5,000 10,000	6	532 112	1,717 591	1, 997 2, 802	2,772	4, 381 1, 729	11, 618 5, 251	1, 415 121
50,000								
100,000								
Total	1,301	2,750	12,010	16, O15	4,611	24,662	62, 801	17, 064
				Ŋ	ANUFAC	TURING	NOT ALL	OCABLE-
	1	1	0.555	2.015	077	0.011	10.74	1 004
1	602	1,455	3, 777 5, 265	3, 815 6, 167	277	3, 811	13, 544	4, 334
50	278 326	1,849 4,755	13, 601	15, 282	670 1,831	6,035 15,031	20, 490 51, 962	5, 091 11, 744
100 250		4, 478	11,744	15, 627	2,785	14, 448	50, 556	10, 468
500	1 ^-	5, 260	12,780	19, 941	3, 575	19, 578	62, 910	11, 264
1,000		18, 935	36, 396	57, 172	18, 579	63, 371	199, 730	26, 714
5,000	.	3,098	4, 196	6,317	6, 149	8,305	28,378	2, 249
10,000	2	3, 358	3,086	8, 680	7, 964	4, 700	28, 408	5, 918
50,000	. 1	1,886	2, 297	8,667	23, 255	15, 753	52, 564	4,890
100,000		47.055	00.140	141 000	25,005	151 000		
Total	1, 543	45, 075	93, 142	141, 667	65, 085	151, 032	508, 542	82, 671
			·	1	MANUFAC	CTURING	NOT ALL	OCABLE-
1	584	494	1,609	1,994	156	3,788	8,659	4, 250
50	76	139		952	127	2,680	5, 118	1,556
100	57	198	1, 237	2,038	348	4, 319	8,846	2, 551
	20	219	1, 158	1, 109	630	3,600	6,989	1,896
250	8	72	506	1, 219	53	3, 395	5, 368	2, 038
500	6	550	2,355	2,852	1,296	2, 304	9,579	1,771
	- 1		1	.	l			\
500 1,000 5,000	-				ı			
500 1,000			-					
500 1,000 5,000								

figures in thousands of dollars]

2 0.028									
Bonds and mortgages Capital stock Secretary Completed Co			C	Gross		,]	ļ	
Capital Capi	Į					-	ļ	- {	
Compiled Composition Compiled Compiled Compiled Composition	Bonds and	Conital		and gross	Total	Compiled	Net in-	Total	
Cless Operations Cless Operations Court Operations Court Operations Court Operations Op	nortgages	Capitai			compiled	net profit			
ETURNS WITH NET INCOME 2, 167	ayable 53	Stock		from	re ceipts 4	or net loss	deficit 3	VAL	paid ³
Cours Cour			deficit)49					i	
2, 167 12, 722 1, 185 76, 359 76, 950 3, 340 3, 339 727 30 2, 028 11, 806 5, 163 70, 617 71, 158 3, 839 3, 837 1, 109 145 5, 124 23, 074 14, 279 140, 939 142, 116 9, 301 9, 298 3, 097 12, 30 6, 705 73, 503 30, 202 203, 827 140, 939 142, 116 9, 301 9, 298 3, 097 12, 30 6, 705 73, 503 88, 602 200, 871 204, 875 41, 164 41, 64 42, 51 42, 64 42, 64 42, 64 44, 64 46, 64 61, 74 48 49, 64 47, 74 48, 64			dono.	tions 17				1	
2, 028 11, 806 5, 163 70, 017 71, 158 3, 839 3, 837 1, 109 45, 5, 124 28, 074 14, 279 140, 999 124, 116 9, 301 9, 298 3, 097 1, 59 3, 836 29, 025 23, 882 149, 963 150, 991 13, 614 13, 604 5, 787 23, 61, 60 70, 787 794 88, 082 290, 871 294, 875 43, 169 43, 124 20, 216 9, 60 15, 248 73, 90 81, 160 250, 80 255, 218 43, 503 43, 124 20, 216 9, 67 15, 248 73, 90 81, 160 250, 80 255, 218 43, 53 44, 633 13, 634 16, 612 6, 27 16, 248 73, 90 81, 160 250, 80 255, 218 43, 53 44, 633 13, 634 16, 612 6, 27 16, 248 73, 90 81, 160 250, 80 255, 218 43, 53 44, 633 13, 634 16, 612 6, 27 16, 248 73, 90 81, 160 250, 80 255, 218 43, 53 44, 633 13, 634 16, 612 6, 27 16, 248 74, 24	ETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	E			,		
2, 028 11, 866 5, 163 70, 617 71, 155 3, 839 3, 837 1, 109 45, 5124 22, 074 14, 279 140, 999 124, 116 9, 301 9, 298 3, 997 1, 59 3, 836 29, 025 23, 582 149, 963 150, 991 13, 614 13, 604 5, 787 23, 66 705 78, 794 85, 632 290, 871 294, 875 43, 169 43, 124 20, 216 9, 66 71, 794 86, 632 290, 871 294, 875 43, 169 43, 124 20, 216 9, 67 15, 248 73, 90 81, 160 250, 167 255, 215 43, 53 45, 331 15, 624 16, 27 16, 248 73, 90 81, 160 250, 167 255, 215 43, 53 45, 531 15, 622 16, 97 165, 206 68, 845 127, 801 133, 727 21, 636 21, 017 8, 243 17, 70 48, 449 411, 874 392, 667 1, 511, 130 1, 534, 780 211, 703 211, 595 99, 108 56, 58 27, 744 20, 216	9 167	19 799	1 195	76 350	76 950	3 340	3 330	727	308
\$ 124	2, 107	11 806			70, 950				435
3, 386 29, 025 22, 582 149, 963 150, 991 13, 614 13, 604 5, 787 2, 39 5, 159 30, 585 31, 320 164, 395 166, 049 18, 274 18, 266 8, 581 3, 58 6, 705 78, 794 88, 682 290, 971 294, 875 43, 160 43, 124 20, 216 9, 65 8, 182 41, 717 64, 646 167, 418 170, 386 30, 562 30, 548 15, 612 6, 27 15, 248 73, 904 81, 165 250, 120 255, 218 43, 539 43, 533 19, 504 10, 05 40 14, 449 72, 587 73, 311 25, 031 25, 032 31, 533 19, 504 10, 05 48, 449 411, 874 392, 667 1, 511, 130 1, 534, 780 211, 703 211, 595 99, 108 56, 58 ETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 2, 764 12, 078 57, 805 30, 795 31, 003 38, 2, 076 38, 2, 076 38, 2, 076 1, 309 6, 150 87, 799 12, 431 12, 538 38, 1053 38, 1053 38, 1053 38, 1053 1, 366 1, 204 5827 2, 190 2, 247 38, 513 38, 513 1, 368 1, 204 5827 2, 190 2, 247 38, 513 38, 513 1, 360 3, 999 5, 553 5, 637 5, 986 38, 244 38, 414 4, 278 673 37, 476 70, 508 71, 778 28, 5, 982 38, 5, 983 38, 408 1, 366 1, 204 2, 574 44, 273 49, 64 2, 809 2, 808 820 2, 4, 225 22, 611 34, 497 34, 497 34, 497 34, 466 3, 544 1, 987 9, 460 2, 574 44, 273 49, 64 2, 809 2, 808 820 26, 4255 22, 611 38, 313 38, 661 39, 222 1, 742 1, 730 389 16, 201 2, 633 10, 201 2, 633 10, 201 2, 633 10, 201 2, 633 34, 665 38, 546 38, 5	5 124							3, 097	1, 592
6, 705		29,025	23, 582	149, 963		13,614	13, 604	5, 787	2, 392
15, 248	5, 159	30, 585		164, 395					3, 584
15, 248		78, 794							9,052
		41,717						15,612	
48, 449 411, 874 392, 667 1, 511, 130 1, 534, 780 211, 703 211, 595 99, 108 56, 88 ETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 2, 764 12, 078 87, 805 30, 795 31, 003 88, 20, 766 130, 103 887 3, 103 887 3, 103 887 3, 102 11, 810 12, 185 8745 887 3, 998 888 4, 960 5, 085 84, 144 84 144 844 144 844 144 844 144 844 144 845 887 3, 103 8, 103	15, 248			250, 120					
ETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 2, 764				127, 801		23,031			17, 702
2, 764	48, 449	411,874	392, 667	1,511,130	1, 534, 780	211,703	211, 595	99, 108	56, 589
1, 309	ETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		. I	
1, 309			<u> </u>	,	,				
2		12,078	57 7, 805			38 2, 076	³⁸ 2, 076		5
\$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c	1,309		57 1, 799						69
1, 436	2,614			11,810					5 9
1,108					0,000				6
4, 278 673 673 672 2, 686 2, 733 88 456 38 456	500		5. 553		5 986				9
### The color of t	4, 278	673	67 275	2,686	2,733				
### The color of t									
### The color of t									
1, 108	13, 787	34, 157	87 7, 476	70, 508	71,778	38 5, 982	³⁸ 5, 983		103
1, 987 9, 469 2, 574 48, 723 49, 664 2, 809 2, 808 820 25 22, 611 8, 986 114, 019 114, 963 7, 874 7, 855 2, 968 1, 01 22, 542 18, 429 14, 927 99, 431 100, 380 8, 446 8, 445 3, 542 1, 11 2, 101 25, 683 15, 955 109, 632 110, 876 11, 622 11, 617 5, 634 1, 85 13, 384 72, 253 64, 695 301, 036 304, 697 35, 454 35, 415 16, 766 6, 77 1, 505 13, 812 8, 333 38, 066 38, 513 7, 402 7, 402 4, 225 1, 71 109 9, 400 8, 374 31, 795 34, 082 9, 012 9, 011 4, 020 3, 12 15, 138 12, 219 19, 874 25, 910 26, 377 4, 454 4, 454 1, 719 1, 02 15, 138 12, 219 19, 874 25, 910 26, 377 4, 454 4, 454 1, 719 1, 02 12, 038 1, 070 3, 927 57, 540 12, 509 12, 617 818, 175 88, 815 88, 746 40, 082 16, 97 1, 070 3, 927 57, 1, 860 4, 484 4, 528 35, 548 38, 548 1, 611 5, 311 57, 1, 688 9, 417 9, 573 38, 418 38, 418 1, 165 1, 161 5, 311 57, 1, 168 9, 417 9, 573 38, 418 38, 418 1, 165 1, 161 5, 311 57, 1, 168 9, 417 9, 573 38, 418 38, 418 1, 165 1, 161 1, 16	ETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	Œ	·	<u>'</u> -			
1, 987 9, 469 2, 574 48, 723 49, 064 2, 809 2, 808 820 25 4, 225 22, 611 8, 986 114, 019 114, 963 7, 874 7, 855 2, 968 1, 01 2, 542 18, 429 14, 927 99, 431 100, 380 8, 446 8, 445 3, 542 1, 11 2, 101 25, 683 15, 955 109, 632 110, 876 11, 622 11, 617 5, 634 1, 85 13, 384 72, 253 64, 695 301, 036 304, 697 35, 454 35, 415 16, 766 6, 77 1, 505 13, 812 8, 333 38, 066 38, 513 7, 402 7, 402 4, 225 1, 77 109 9, 400 8, 374 31, 795 34, 082 9, 012 9, 011 4, 020 3, 12 15, 138 12, 219 19, 874 25, 910 26, 377 4, 454 4, 454 1, 719 1, 02 42, 098 191, 187 143, 475 807, 571 818, 175 88, 815 88, 746 40, 082 16, 97 ETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 1, 372 7, 625 57, 540 12, 509 12, 617 818, 175 88, 815 88, 746 40, 082 16, 97 1, 070 3, 927 57, 1, 860 4, 484 4, 528 35, 548 38, 548 38, 548 1, 611 5, 311 57, 1, 168 9, 417 9, 573 38, 418 38, 418 1, 611 5, 311 57, 1, 168 9, 417 9, 573 38, 418 38, 418 1, 611 5, 311 57, 1, 168 9, 417 9, 573 38, 418 38, 418 38, 418 700 4, 549 2, 367 8, 866 9, 151 38, 1, 341 38, 118 38, 418 700 4, 549 2, 367 8, 866 9, 151 38, 1, 341 38, 134 38, 148 38, 418 700 4, 549 2, 367 8, 866 9, 151 38, 1, 341 38, 134 38, 148 38	1 100	7 011	17.040	00.003	00.000	1 7.00	1 500		101
4, 225 22, 611 8, 986 114, 019 114, 963 7, 874 7, 855 2, 968 1, 01 2, 542 18, 429 14, 927 99, 431 100, 380 8, 446 8, 445 3, 542 1, 11 2, 101 25, 683 15, 955 109, 632 110, 876 11, 622 11, 617 5, 634 1, 563 13, 384 72, 253 64, 695 301, 036 304, 697 35, 454 35, 415 16, 766 6, 70 1, 505 13, 812 8, 333 38, 066 38, 513 7, 402 7, 402 4, 225 1, 70 109 9, 400 8, 374 31, 795 34, 082 9, 012 9, 011 4, 020 3, 12 15, 138 12, 219 19, 874 25, 910 26, 377 4, 454 4, 454 1, 719 1, 02 42, 098 191, 187 143, 475 807, 571 818, 175 88, 815 88, 746 40, 082 16, 97 ETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 1, 372 7, 625 57, 5, 540 12, 509 12, 617 28, 1, 165 38, 1, 65 38, 418 <td>1,108</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1,742</td> <td>1,739</td> <td></td> <td>161 291</td>	1,108					1,742	1,739		161 291
2,542 18,429 14,927 99,431 100,380 8,446 8,445 3,542 1,11 2,101 25,683 16,955 109,632 110,876 11,622 11,617 5,634 1,82 13,384 72,253 64,695 301,036 304,697 35,454 35,415 16,766 6,76 1,505 13,812 8,333 38,066 38,513 7,402 7,402 4,225 1,70 109 9,400 8,374 31,795 34,082 9,012 9,011 4,020 3,15 15,138 12,219 19,874 25,910 26,377 4,454 4,454 1,719 1,02 42,098 191,187 143,475 807,571 818,175 88,815 88,746 40,082 16,97 42,098 191,187 143,475 807,571 818,175 88,815 88,746 40,082 16,97 42,098 191,187 143,475 807,571 818,175 88,815 88,746 40,082 16,97 42,098 191,187 143,475 807,571 818,175 88,815 88,746 40,082 16,97 42,098 42,098 44,484 4,528 38,548 38,						7 874	2,000 7,855		1, 012
2, 101			14, 927		100.380				1, 110
13, 384		25, 683			110.876				1, 832
1, 372		72, 253	64, 695			35, 454		16,766	6, 704
15, 138 12, 219 19, 874 25, 910 26, 377 4, 454 4, 454 1, 719 1, 02 42, 098 191, 187 143, 475 807, 571 818, 175 88, 815 88, 746 40, 082 16, 97 ETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 1, 372 7, 625 57 5, 540 12, 509 12, 617 28 1, 165 38 1, 165 38 548 3			8, 333			7,402		4, 225	1,705
42,098 191,187 143,475 807,571 818,175 88,815 88,746 40,082 16,97 ETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 1,372 7,625 57 5,540 12,509 12,617 28 1,165 38 1,165		9, 400	8, 374	31, 795					3, 132
ETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 1, 372	15, 138	12, 219	19,874	25, 910	26, 377	4,454	4,454	1,719	1,024
1, 372 7, 625 57 5, 540 12, 509 12, 617 28 1, 165 38 1, 165	42, 098	191, 187	143, 475	807, 571	818, 175	88, 815	88, 746	40,082	16, 971
1,070 3,927 87 1,860 4,484 4,528 38 548 38 548 38 548 1,611 5,311 87 1,168 9,417 9,573 38 418 38 418 38 418 778 4,249 87 219 4,577 4,964 38 406 38 406 38 406 700 4,549 2,367 8,866 9,151 38 1,341 38 1,349	ETURNS	WITH N	O NET IN	COME		·	<u>, </u>	<u></u>	
1, 070	1 372	7 625	57 5 540	12 500	19 617	28 1 165	38 1 165		29
1, 611 5, 311 67 1, 168 9, 417 9, 573 38 418 38 418 (14) 778 4, 249 57 219 4, 577 4, 964 38 406 38 406 462 2, 887 57 600 5, 513 5, 559 38 418 38 418 700 4, 549 2, 367 8, 866 9, 151 39 1, 341 38 1, 349									1
778				9.417					
700 4,549 2,367 8,866 9,151 38 1,341 38 1,349		4, 249	b7 219						2
700 4,549 2,367 8,866 9,151 38 1,341 38 1,349	462	2,887	87 600	5, 513		38 418	38 418		
5, 993 28, 547 57 7, 020 45, 367 46, 392 38 4, 296 38 4, 304			2, 367			³⁸ 1, 341	⁸⁸ 1, 349		85
5, 993 28, 547 57 7, 020 45, 367 46, 392 38 4, 296 38 4, 304 11									
5, 993 28, 547 57 7, 020 45, 367 46, 392 38 4, 296 38 4, 304 15									
	5. 993	28, 547	57 7, 020	45. 367	46, 392	38 4. 296	³⁸ 4, 304		126
			.,,,,,	-5,001	10,002	1,200	1,001		<u> </u>

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balan ce sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected asset s and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns weth net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

						[20101 000		
Total assets classes 60	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tori es	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets 43 (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable 52
						TOTAL P	UBLIC UT	ILITIES—
1	1, 722 1, 729 922 628 752 185 257 88	13, 673 12, 730 27, 434 32, 145 39, 890 117, 822 68, 961 298, 957 215, 978 934, 632	20, 876 21, 817 44, 200 48, 308 52, 022 134, 422 65, 425 255, 895 175, 226 626, 781	2, 085 2, 640 6, 077 6, 855 10, 626 44, 311 26, 471 108, 721 100, 067 603, 767	3, 594 5, 644 14, 250 21, 872 24, 230 105, 728 82, 880 342, 333 334, 261 4, 692, 549	60, 317 74, 451 170, 926 202, 935 303, 527 1, 198, 089 1, 039, 636 4, 610, 870 5, 113, 221 27, 570, 783	105, 638 122, 583 273, 747 324, 803 446, 481 1, 659, 067 1, 323, 806 5, 839, 339 6, 147, 737 35, 256, 788	28, 248 26, 225 46, 500 52, 218 59, 487 172, 181 80, 840 237, 280 165, 661 669, 978
Total	11, 823	1, 762, 221	1, 444, 971	911,620	5, 627, 341	40, 344, 755	51, 499, 990	1, 538, 616
	(1			TOTAL P	UBLIC UT	ILITIES—
1	583 458 193 155 192 47 52	5, 776 2, 509 5, 042 4, 253 7, 750 16, 642 9, 898 38, 208 35, 636 136, 381	11, 552 6, 404 9, 985 7, 855 7, 630 17, 993 14, 624 44, 338 17, 620 44, 892	1,278 717 1,377 948 1,594 6,925 4,736 15,056 13,508 55,567	2, 339 2, 084 3, 060 3, 766 3, 958 22, 403 11, 207 85, 000 14, 199 404, 130	39, 889 26, 772 49, 147 48, 724 86, 049 340, 992 271, 750 920, 470 664, 012 3, 173, 728	64, 559 40, 743 71, 714 67, 477 111, 596 418, 263 319, 092 1, 146, 095 788, 249 3, 944, 373	28, 940 13, 966 17, 800 16, 674 26, 617 56, 896 80, 915 82, 639 51, 974 143, 815
Total		262, 095	182, 893	101,706	552, 145	5, 621, 532	6, 972, 162	520, 235
	1	<u> </u>	1	PU	BLIC UT	LITIES: T	'RANSPOR	TATION-
1	1,221 1,188 609 393 384 79 84 26 36	10. 987 9, 845 21, 524 23, 931 31, 259 85, 514 42, 469 172, 037 94, 832 603, 586	36, 552 40, 776 41, 554 96, 669 34, 823 125, 647 59, 532 281, 696	1, 428 1, 936 4, 410 4, 757 6, 400 24, 108 10, 414 29, 411 35, 667 385, 932	l	39, 846 48, 883 104, 893 118, 604 169, 634 513, 806 390, 097 1, 244, 056 1, 306, 749 16, 817, 907	76, 543 87, 132 186, 861 213, 098 278, 902 838, 188 553, 058 1, 815, 875 1, 747, 104 21, 832, 919	24, 445 21, 666 37, 752 43, 481 48, 195 112, 889 53, 007 104, 563 65, 119 437, 171
Total	- 7, 957	1, 095, 982	753, 341	504, 461	3, 745, 596	20, 754, 475	27, 629, 679	948, 287
P-11-2-				PU	BLIC UTI	LITIES: T	RANSPOR	TATION-
1	411 298 119 102 115 25 34 9	1, 796 3, 638 3, 215 6, 639 11, 910 6, 549 29, 176 33, 688 136, 381	5, 369 8, 146 6, 817 5, 303 10, 696 4, 745 24, 492 15, 726 44, 892	-	1, 835 1, 622 2, 047 2, 521 2, 755 16, 276 3, 862 51, 412 14, 179 404, 130	26, 438 17, 704 29, 255 26, 389 55, 289 211, 129 157, 742 652, 256 555, 554 3, 173, 728	45, 959 28, 693 46, 224 40, 889 74, 014 262, 747 178, 992 786, 955 670, 298 3, 944, 373	23, 554 10, 309 14, 033 11, 629 19, 317 34, 438 36, 035 63, 246 49, 803 143, 815
I Utal	1,001		,		1 , ,	1 ' '	1 '	1

figures in thousands of dollars]

Bonds and mortgages payable 53	Capital stock 54	Surplus and undivided profits 55 (less deficit)49	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from opera- tions 17	Total compiled receipts ⁴	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 3	Total tax ⁵⁶	Divi- dends paid ⁸
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	E					
1	<u> </u>	1		1	I			
11, 290 15, 524 44, 590 54, 915 92, 994 409, 577 395, 621 1, 947, 603 2, 573, 515 14, 339, 480	51, 635 49, 249 106, 414 124, 410 174, 670 654, 904 549, 637 2, 376, 661 2, 354, 004 13, 125, 898	6, 552 22, 688 54, 906 66, 035 88, 916 300, 783 208, 759 931, 291 739, 938 4, 852, 384	225, 401 194, 522 356, 227 356, 761 367, 778 872, 326 453, 930 1, 910, 412 1, 412, 490 7, 353, 396	232, 224 199, 509 363, 670 362, 788 375, 793 896, 070 465, 049 1, 956, 213 1, 454, 699 7, 744, 267	14, 103 14, 732 33, 681 42, 652 49, 092 143, 415 92, 743 377, 717 298, 567 987, 280	14, 086 14, 718 33, 661 42, 574 48, 978 143, 273 92, 712 377, 213 298, 492 986, 730	3, 137 4, 011 10, 484 15, 505 18. 407 52, 753 36, 146 136, 446 99, 963 318, 117	3, 549 3, 276 9, 359 13, 287 17, 925 58, 225 44, 395 219, 101 160, 399 528, 968
19, 885, 109	19, 567, 482	7, 272, 252	13, 503, 233	14, O50, 282	2, 053, 980	2, 052, 437	694, 970	1, 058, 484
RETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME	•				
15, 945 12, 261 26, 143 26, 040 58, 687 207, 059 131, 787 662, 829 441, 703 2, 241, 260 3, 823, 714	48, 272 24, 696 35, 800 32, 565 50, 515 169, 635 117, 750 426, 212 241, 559 1, 211, 647 2, 358, 651	57 35, 357 57 13, 909 57 14, 676 57 14, 130 57 37, 779 57 53, 448 57 57, 889 57 204, 018 57 211, 414 57 446, 254	125, 622 44, 423 59, 034 43, 765 37, 530 105, 406 71, 998 205, 506 261, 498 685, 641 1, 640, 423	128, 819 45, 495 61, 065 44, 442 39, 130 109, 282 74, 748 215, 507 264, 930 705, 505 1, 688, 924	38 8, 629 38 3, 731 38 5, 670 38 3, 489 29 9, 523 38 14, 954 38 9, 192 38 33, 325 38 19, 180 35 28, 248.	38 8, 632 38 3, 732 38 5, 682 38 3, 491 38 9, 526 38 14, 996 38 9, 218 38 33, 335 38 19, 198 38 28, 281		260 49 130 106 785 2, 682 368 3, 378 88 1, 244
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	E			<u> </u>	l	·
9, 175 11, 226 31, 145 32, 253 46, 874 147, 413 121, 019 395, 035 605, 815 9, 534, 917	35, 033 32, 459 66, 174 76, 622 108, 948 319, 052 235, 070 688, 963 627, 663 6, 380, 302	1, 366 15, 168 36, 134 40, 788 53, 314 179, 619 93, 919 467, 123 316, 413 3, 739, 261	205, 324 171, 105 311, 419 305, 304 302, 355 623, 549 263; 610 852, 992 479, 095 4, 421, 999	210, 859 175, 219 317, 554 310, 602 309, 309 643, 165 271, 185 874, 958 501, 994 4, 699, 772	11, 762 11, 373 25, 705 31, 635 37, 567 100, 614 56, 777 171, 340 97, 029 347, 868	11, 748 11, 363 25, 692 31, 569 37, 516 100, 532 56, 759 171, 087 96, 993 347, 579	2, 632 3, 150 8, 146 11, 913 14, 675 38, 685 24, 496 64, 566 31, 019 101, 454	2, 498 2, 188 6, 288 8, 501 12, 811 36, 096 22, 440 96, 601 51, 160 96, 261
10, 934, 872	8, 570, 285	4, 943, 105	7, 936, 753	8, 314, 618	891, 671	890, 838	300, 736	334, 844
RETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME	<u> </u>	1	1		
12, 933 8, 299 18, 420 14, 767 41, 534 126, 963 74, 915 420, 357 376, 324 2, 241, 260	33, 154 15, 987 23, 539 19, 684 34, 559 121, 681 55, 956 302, 879 197, 769 1, 211, 647	67 28, 922 67 8, 871 67 13, 599 57 9, 932 67 33, 212 67 48, 482 67 25, 906 67 162, 659 67 216, 838 67 446, 254	115, 390 40, 101 51, 541 38, 964 29, 748 71, 832 37, 355 154, 439 244, 573 685, 641	117, 873 41, 058 53, 327 39, 485 31, 147 74, 853 39, 131 162, 482 247, 768 705, 505	38 7, 134 38 2, 650 38 4, 136 38 2, 865 38 8, 555 38 12, 127 38 4, 742 38 21, 109 38 17, 591 38 28, 248	38 7, 137 38 2, 650 38 4, 146 38 2, 866 38 8, 556 38 12, 167 38 4, 745 38 21, 119 38 17, 607 38 28, 281		121 35 72 53 119 1, 319 1, 784
3, 335, 772	2,016,855	57 994, 675	1, 469, 584	1, 512, 629	³⁸ 109, 156	38 109, 275		4, 747

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and mone	[Total	assets	classes	and	money
--------------------------------	--------	--------	---------	-----	-------

Total assets Classes Part Cash Noise and seconds Classes Part Cash								sets classes	and money
1		ber of re- turns with balance	Cash 41	accounts receivable (less re-			assets 43 (less re-	assets— total lia-	and notes
1					PU	BLIC UT	ILITIES:	COMMUNI	CATION
50. 227		!		1		1	1		,
PUBLIC UTILITIES: COMMUNICATION— 1	50	227 223 109 55 78 12 17	1, 516 3, 091 4, 941 2, 418 9, 603 3, 570 21, 676 3, 501	1, 899 3, 223 2, 956 3, 437 5, 621 2, 633 20, 607 19, 415 137, 206	389 713 889 1, 0 94 6, 4 44 3, 0 05 7, 782 7, 6 64	769 1, 486 3, 195 2, 920 7, 618 3, 048 15, 225 1, 594	10, 672 24, 922 24, 325 29, 281 126, 136 68, 347 251, 529 430, 309	15, 806 34, 533 37, 807 40, 210 159, 972 85, 206 324, 430 465, 035	1, 897 3, 951 2, 120 2, 093 7, 364 1, 198 16, 297 15, 058
1	Total	1,608	89, 054	198, 874	87, 218	303, 264	4, 087, 453	4, 822, 156	142, 506
58		,			PU	BLIC UT	LITIES:	COMMUNI	CATION—
Total 932 5,479 7,715 3, 190 5,653 110,868 135,706 10,738 OTHER PUBLIC UTILITIES	50	58 35 9 8 7 2 3	359 713 66 130 863 352	393 509 189 728 471 685	58 55 57 74 309 398	38 265 385 104 888 1, 209	2, 918 3, 775 2, 587 4, 489 10, 519 8, 192	4, 008 5, 609 3, 314 5, 758 13, 187 10, 901	920 1, 044 469 997 530 406
1	100,000								
1	Total	932	5, 479	7,715	3, 190	5, 653	110, 868	135, 706	10, 738
50 274 1,369 1,550 315 817 14,896 19,645 2,662 100 318 2,820 4,424 954 1,849 41,111 52,353 4,796 250 204 3,273 4,576 1,209 2,952 60,005 73,898 6,617 500 180 6,214 7,032 3,132 3,908 104,612 127,369 9,200 1,000 290 22,706 32,132 13,759 16,883 558,124 660,906 51,928 5,000 94 22,922 27,969 13,052 22,463 581,191 685,542 26,635 10,000 156 105,244 109,640 71,528 169,269 3,115,285 3,699,034 116,420 50,000 55 117,644 96,279 56,737 157,705 3,376,164 3,935,599 85,483 100,000 44 293,914 207,879 158,992 1,202,227 7,641,721 9,780,561 <td></td> <td>'</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>OTHER I</td> <td>UBLIC UI</td> <td>'ILITIES—</td>		'					OTHER I	UBLIC UI	'ILITIES—
DTHER PUBLIC UTILITIES— 1	50	274 318 204 180 290 94 156 55 44	1, 369 2, 820 3, 273 6, 214 22, 706 22, 922 105, 244 117, 644 293, 914	1, 550 4, 424 4, 576 7, 032 32, 132 27, 969 109, 640 96, 279 207, 879	315 954 1, 209 3, 132 13, 759 13, 052 71, 528 56, 737 158, 992	817 1, 849 2, 952 3, 908 16, 883 22, 463 169, 269 157, 705 1, 202, 227	14, 896 41, 111 60, 005 104, 612 558, 124 581, 191 3, 115, 285 3, 376, 164 7, 641, 721	19, 645 52, 353 73, 898 127, 369 660, 906 685, 542 3, 699, 034 3, 935, 599 9, 780, 561	2, 662 4, 796 6, 617 9, 200 51, 928 26, 635 116, 420 85, 483 141, 874
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	10001:11	2,200	011,100	102,700	010, 341	1,070,401	10, 002, 827	19, 048, 104	447, 824
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				1			OTHER P	UBLIC UT	ILITIES—
Total 969 19, 127 39, 388 11, 971 45, 852 605, 179 757, 314 103, 319	50	114 125 65 45 70 20	353 691 972 981 3,868 2,997 6,773	642 1,330 849 1,599 6,826 9,195 16,269	119 278 393 444 2, 942 2, 241 2, 849	423 748 860 1,099 5,238 6,136 31,059	6, 150 16, 117 19, 748 26, 270 119, 344 105, 815 196, 921	8, 043 19, 882 23, 274 31, 824 142, 329 129, 200 276, 337	2, 737 2, 723 4, 576 6, 303 21, 928 44, 475 15, 128
	Total	969	19, 127	39, 388	11, 971	45, 852	605, 179	757, 314	103, 319

figures in thousands of dollars]

Bonds and mortgages Surplus and wided profits Gross and wided physiols Stock March Profits P	· -								
986	mortgages		and undivided profits 55 (less	sales 16 and gross receipts from opera-	compiled	net profit	come or		dends
931 7, 284 4, 740 13, 071 13, 557 2, 103 2, 100 562 562 3, 627 15, 338 8, 889 28, 299 26, 823 5, 087 6, 750 6, 742 2, 449 2, 588 8, 973 17, 755 8, 527 22, 109 23, 175 6, 750 6, 742 2, 449 2, 588 2, 24, 299 28, 175 6, 750 6, 742 2, 449 2, 588 2, 24, 292 2, 449 2, 588 2, 24, 220 2, 449 2, 24, 252 2, 449 2, 24, 252 2, 449 2, 24, 252 2, 449 2, 24, 252 2, 449 2, 24, 252 2, 449 2, 24, 252 2, 449 2, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 24, 24, 24, 24, 24, 24, 24,	RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	E				•	
931 7, 284 4, 740 13, 071 13, 557 2, 103 2, 100 562 562 3, 627 15, 338 8, 889 28, 299 26, 823 5, 087 6, 750 6, 742 2, 449 2, 588 8, 973 17, 755 8, 527 22, 109 23, 175 6, 750 6, 742 2, 449 2, 588 2, 24, 299 28, 175 6, 750 6, 742 2, 449 2, 588 2, 24, 292 2, 449 2, 588 2, 24, 220 2, 449 2, 24, 252 2, 449 2, 24, 252 2, 449 2, 24, 252 2, 449 2, 24, 252 2, 449 2, 24, 252 2, 449 2, 24, 252 2, 449 2, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 24, 24, 252 2, 24, 24, 24, 24, 24, 24, 24, 24, 24,	· 1		1	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u></u>	i i	
RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME	931 3, 627 4, 834 8, 973 59, 091 21, 394 77, 744 140, 158	7, 284 15, 338 16, 384 17, 755 63, 552 65, 979 159, 771 262, 250	4, 740 8, 889 11, 136 8, 527 21, 009 57 8, 144 50, 098 25, 045	13, 071 26, 209 27, 959 26, 891 52, 377 21, 073 161, 278 138, 573	13, 557 26, 823 28, 175 27, 285 53, 480 21, 942 164, 519 140, 730	2, 103 5, 087 6, 750 5, 281 11, 846 4, 025 33, 533 27, 299	2, 100 5, 084 6, 742 5, 275 11, 837 4, 020 33, 530 27, 297	562 1, 640 2, 449 1, 876 4, 482 1, 414 13, 207 10, 320	562 1, 829 2, 588 2, 164 5, 206 3, 114 17, 022 17, 684
RETURNS WITH NET INCOME	1, 173, 763	2, 931, 913	339, 230	1, 621, 835	1, 666, 458	318, 053	317, 978	115, 146	201, 279
RETURNS WITH NET INCOME	DEGETTATO	THEORY NO.	O NIEW IN	1034E	!	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1	· ·
1, 132	RETURNS	WITHIN	O NET INC	OME					
RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 1,130	763 1, 082 2, 190 1, 626 6, 582 3, 658	2, 156 3, 099 1, 393 4, 149 3, 251 1, 871	5 57 119 57 957 57 1, 121 2, 524 4, 750	1, 694 3, 274 832 1, 467 2, 993 3, 175	1, 745 3, 414 864 1, 545 3, 011 3, 264	38 252 38 302 38 179 38 217 38 286 38 746	38 252 38 302 38 179 38 217 38 286 38 746		95 173
RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 1,130									
RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 1,130	121, 015	41, 193	⁶⁷ 40, 168	28, 961	- 29, 890	³⁸ 4, 191	³⁸ 4, 191		406
1,130			·		<u> </u>	<u> </u>			
3, 368	RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	E					
RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 2, 202	3, 368 9, 818 17, 828 37, 147 203, 073 253, 207 1, 474, 823 1, 827, 541	9, 505 24, 902 31, 404 47, 966 272, 300 248, 589 1, 527, 928 1, 464, 091	2, 780 9, 883 14, 111 27, 075 100, 155 122, 985 414, 070 398, 480	10, 346 18, 599 23, 487 38, 532 196, 401 169, 247 896, 142 794, 823	10, 732 19, 293 24, 011 39, 200 199, 424 171, 922 916, 736 \$11, 974	1, 256 2, 888 4, 267 6, 244 30, 955 31, 941 172, 844 174, 240	1, 255 2, 885 4, 262 6, 187 30, 904 31, 933 172, 595 174, 202	298 698 1,143 1,856 9,585 10,235 58,673 58,624	527 1, 243 2, 197 2, 950 16, 922 18, 841 105, 479 91, 555
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	7, 776, 475	8, 065, 283	1, 989, 917	3, 944, 645	4, €69, 206	844, 257	843, 620	279, 087	522, 361
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	RETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME		1			
366, 927 300, 603 57 54, 031 141, 878 146, 405 28 22, 594 38 22, 624 3, 936	3, 199 6, 641 9, 084 15, 527 73, 514 53, 213 138, 169	6, 553 9, 161 11, 488 11, 807 44, 703 59, 922 105, 895	57 5, 043 57 957 67 3, 241 57 3, 447 57 7, 490 67 36, 733 2, 645	2, 628 4, 219 3, 969 6, 315 30, 581 31, 469 42, 287	2, 692 4, 324 4, 093 6, 438 31, 418 32, 353 44, 229	38 830 38 1, 232 38 445 38 751 38 2, 541 38 3, 704 38 10, 613	38 830 38 1, 233 38 445 38 753 38 2, 543 38 3, 727 38 10, 613		14 52 53 571 1,190 368 1,492
	366, 927	300, 603	57 54, 031	141,878	146, 405	³⁸ 22, 594	38 22, 624		3, 936

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance e sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

Number Notes and Conital Matel	1											
Total assets of returns Cash 41 accounts Invern- Invest- assets 43 assets— Accounts receivable tories monts 51 (less receivable tories)	ccounts d notes yable ⁵²											
TOTAL TRADE—RET	TURNS											
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	332, 272 355, 079 661, 417 547, 150 525, 170 089, 467 398, 090 708, 657 174, 644 926, 161											
Total 84, 282 1,808,162 6,030,366 6,394, 528 2,116,950 3,570,890 20,374,206 5,3	718, 107											
TOTAL TRADE—RETURNS												
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	242, 042 90, 594 95, 665 54, 119 36, 431 78, 600 21, 141 8, 653 9, 552											
Total 39, 157 111, 554 423, 313 446, 574 208, 210 497, 474 1, 759, 714	636, 797											
TRADE: TOTAL WHOLE	SALE—											
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	89, 485 125, 427 304, 732 306, 761 325, 463 717, 979 258, 295 519, 632 80, 586 178, 488											
Total 26, 269 835, 577 2, 856, 708 2, 749, 546 1, 045, 109 873, 330 8, 520, 574 2, 9	906, 848											
TRADE: TOTAL WHOLES	SALE—											
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	56, 580 27, 438 38, 857 27, 601 18, 273 40, 417 6, 571 2, 672 9, 552											
Total 8, 596 49, 693 179, 794 125, 614 121, 070 93, 633 604, 764	227, 963											

figures in thousands of dollars]

		r dollars,						
Bonds and mortgages payable 53	Capital stock 54	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales ¹⁶ and gross receipts from opera- tions ¹⁷	Total compiled receipts ⁴	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³ .	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends paid 8
WITH NE	T INCOM	E		•				
69, 920 81, 716 162, 252 125, 334 114, 495 282, 749 125, 110 256, 640 165, 837 31, 289	442,808 447,773 820,375 676,663 619,603 1,205,443 479,197 832,036 494,755 650,895	66, 659 188, 613 483, 707 463, 108 485, 647 1, 047, 973 479, 567 931, 603 328, 320 749, 866	3, 892, 394 3, 995, 085 7, 164, 976 5, 559, 776 4, 609, 436 9, 836, 589 3, 322, 054 7, 618, 387 1, 541, 874 3, 848, 638	3, 937, 298 4, 046, 079 7, 268, 491 5, 642, 310 4, 988, 976 9, 992, 398 3, 380, 590 7, 702, 950 1, 593, 793 3, 912, 955	90, 887 109, 465 233, 460 215, 864 216, 793 460, 777 179, 466 312, 325 84, 779 288, 588	90, 809 109, 405 233, 304 215, 702 216, 442 460, 306 179, 237 312, 087 84, 685 288, 588	19, 029 27, 897 72, 971 80, 818 87, 596 192, 283 75, 400 135, 802 33, 101 128, 125	12, 767 17, 663 41, 932 42, 025 43, 162 108, 716 48, 266 87, 927 42, 570 122, 877
1,414,742	6, 669, 546	5, 225, 122	51, 689, 208	52, 465, 841	2, 192, 405	2, 190, 565	853, 020	567, 904
ON HIIM	NET INC	OME	,			<u> </u>	 	
75, 585 35, 231 40, 923 23, 112 22, 426 42, 957 18, 418 30, 147 14, 369	300, 440 120, 783 134, 282 69, 386 40, 616 74, 917 15, 621 24, 147 50, 000	57 173, 161 57 20, 258 57 16, 074 127 2, 346 19, 871 1, 881 37, 667 21, 767	1, 711, 498 610, 821 619, 677 299, 574 186, 026 402, 164 40, 290 87, 399 30, 764	1,728,477 618,736 629,214 304,594 190,141 409,291 42,193 89,351 34,572	38 45, 207 38 12, 638 38 12, 783 38 7, 507 38 5, 182 38 6, 606 38 2, 301 39 2, 025 38 27, 213	38 45, 209 38 12, 641 38 12, 791 38 7, 520 38 5, 191 38 6, 632 38 2, 303 38 2, 047 38 27, 234		893 279 530 818 1, 041 635 140 51 3, 400
303, 167	830, 192	67 125, 834	3, 988, 212	4, 046, 570	38 121, 460	³⁸ 121, 568		7,788
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	E	<u> </u>	<u>'</u>	<u>. </u>		
15, 920 23, 469 57, 118 57, 850 54, 646 127, 086 48, 392 86, 259 86, 499 4, 215	102, 673 137, 059 360, 512 324, 539 366, 242 615, 642 224, 050 307, 191 181, 550 119, 638	10, 521 53, 861 178, 275 212, 229 227, 786 507, 673 224, 536 358, 386 94, 411 24, 327	1,208,664 1,493,085 3,268,247 3,173,397 2,929,435 6,051,687 1,860,015 4,663,776 408,574 167,268	1, 223, 293 1, 507, 116 3, 399, 731 3, 200, 449 2, 955, 034 6, 103, 940 1, 881, 728 4, 693, 581 418, 706 172, 635	27, 938 38, 168 101, 282 114, 294 121, 245 258, 759 101, 196 155, 607 20, 716 7, 679	27, 903 38, 151 101, 193 114, 193 121, 095 258, 591 101, 067 154, 897 20, 711 7, 679	6, 213 10, 263 33, 132 44, 543 51, 426 111, 737 45, 484 73, 512 4, 946 1, 577	4, 641 6, 413 17, 462 22, 413 23, 035 60, 596 24, 285 35, 138 10, 571 7, 045
561,443	2, 649, 096	1,892,005	25, 324, 148	25, 556, 215	946, 325	945, 480	382, 833	211, 599
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	ОМЕ	<u> </u>	<u>, </u>	•	<u> </u>	
16, 373 8, 565 12, 558 8, 165 12, 420 15, 307 6, 414	73, 239 34, 437 44, 576 26, 674 18, 036 18, 863 5, 132 10, 000 50, 000	57 51, 562 57 7, 639 57 6, 659 57 2, 343 57 2, 065 500 1, 375 3, 868 21, 767	465, 461 213, 888 305, 221 164, 100 98, 916 230, 092 8, 231 3, 956 30, 764	470, 260 215, 907 308, 399 165, 873 100, 363 232, 640 8, 639 4, 275 34, 572	38 11, 083 38 4, 492 38 4, 882 33 3, 516 38 2, 327 38 1, 606 38 367 38 243 38 27, 213	38 11, 083 38 4, 494 38 4, 887 38 3, 517 38 2, 327 38 1, 612 38 367 38 243 38 27, 234		153 97 92 541 983 299

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 8 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

		6 .		[Total assets classes and money							
Total assets classes ⁵⁰	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets 43 (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable *2			
		,	TRA	DE: VVHO	LESALE:	COMMISS	ION MER	CHANTS-			
1	85 66 13 14	8, 192 6, 401 11, 224 8, 768 12, 678 21, 041 16, 017 45, 992	15, 393 14, 963 30, 412 24, 640 31, 784 61, 240 49, 650 112, 580	2,911 2,788 8,424 5,775 6,263 17,785 3,504 10,114	2, 377 2, 727 5, 896 5, 351 8, 450 22, 150 17, 247 81, 598	6,713 5,787 9,446 4,284 3,883 9,217 848 6,854	37, 095 33, 469 67, 174 50, 793 64, 529 134, 071 87, 832 261, 952	12, 743 10, 995 22, 323 20, 451 26, 452 51, 029 51, 424 107, 015			
Total	3, 286	130, 313	340, 661	57,566	145, 796	47 021	720 015	200 400			
	0,200	100,010	010,001		140, 790	47,031	736, 915	302,432			
TRADE: WHOLESALE: COMMISSION MERCHANTS—											
1. 50. 100. 250. 500. 1,000. 5,000.	18 6 6 1	2, 301 945 1, 110 962 1, 033 994 192	5, 769 3, 198 4, 634 2, 736 1, 863 2, 901 5, 566			2, 567 793 678 222 153	14,877 7,894 11,508 6,236 4,531 8,133 5,911	8, 151 2, 942 5, 016 3, 415 1, 148 3, 547 5, 761			
10,000 -50,000 -100,000											
_Total			26, 668	3,910	6, 893	9, 924	59, 089	29, 980			
			<u> </u>		<u> </u>	OTHE	R WHOLE	SALERS—			
						<u> </u>					
1.50 100 -250 -500 1,000 -5,000 -10,000 -50,000	8, 068 4, 501 5, 307 2, 609 1, 314 1, 010 105 60 6	23, 944 32, 655 74, 656 81, 965 79, 577 180, 100 63, 303 115, 759 48, 887 4, 447	71, 839 120, 973 301, 359 311, 188 307, 614 643, 078 230, 510 383, 176 109, 395 36, 915	63,758 113,792 321,352 340,777 341,976 726,253 211,922 340,403 77,193 154,554	5, 153 9, 901 33, 352 49, 306 57, 521 162, 812 100, 1,12 146, 688 206, 058 128, 410	27, 258 42, 276 106, 777 107, 046 107, 118 224, 435 96, 868 104, 072 6, 531 3, 919	196, 297 326, 357 853, 843 912, 659 915, 204 1, 979, 427 716, 150 1, 105, 331 449, 901 328, 491	76, 743 114, 432 282, 409 286, 311 299, 010 666, 950 206, 872 412, 617 80, 586 178, 488			
Total	22, 983	705, 264	2, 516, 047	2,691,980	` 899, 313	826, 300	7, 783, 659	2, 604, 416			
		· .		I		ОТНЕ	R WHOLE	SALERS—			
1	5, 386 830 554 167 66 39 3	7, 404 4, 543 6, 337 4, 079 4, 645 7, 765 1, 184 238 5, 959	31, 236 19, 436 27, 286 18, 882 11, 302 19, 670 5, 681 2, 965 16, 667	23, 976 16, 571 24, 103 14, 134 11, 928 22, 554 2, 001 5, 589 849	2, 892 3, 027 6, 763 5, 137 6, 282 10, 383 391 1, 437 77, 865	18, 272 12, 396 16, 871 13, 054 10, 276 8, 882 2, 193 1, 591 174	87, 271 57, 979 84, 125 57, 273 45, 842 72, 185 21, 181 16, 696 103, 123	48, 429 24, 496 33, 842 24, 186 17, 125 36, 870 810 2, 672 9, 552			
Total	7,048	42, 155	153, 126	121, 704	114, 177	83, 709	545, 675	197, 983			

figures in thousands of dollars]

mortgages Capital undivided receipts compiled net profit to come or total	Dividends paid i 1, 474 1, 374 2, 023 1, 925 1, 827 4, 852 1, 312 6, 055
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	1, 374 2, 023 1, 925 1, 827 4, 852 1, 312 6, 055
1, 656 13, 295 5, 269 104, 006 106, 721 4, 942 4, 939 1, 531 4, 343 23, 808 12, 524 230, 115 233, 819 8, 204 8, 202 2, 710 3, 681 13, 182 9, 672 125, 503 126, 929 6, 205 6, 193 2, 526 2, 469 18, 014 12, 909 117, 502 118, 976 7, 132 7, 122 3, 093 10, 393 35, 980 30, 597 242, 392 245, 991 13, 184 13, 174 5, 311	1, 374 2, 023 1, 925 1, 827 4, 852 1, 312 6, 055
1, 656 13, 295 5, 269 104, 006 106, 721 4, 942 4, 939 1, 531 4, 343 23, 808 12, 524 230, 115 233, 819 8, 204 8, 202 2, 710 3, 681 13, 182 9, 672 125, 503 126, 929 6, 205 6, 193 2, 526 2, 469 18, 014 12, 909 117, 502 118, 976 7, 132 7, 122 3, 093 10, 393 35, 980 30, 597 242, 392 245, 991 13, 184 13, 174 5, 311	1, 374 2, 023 1, 925 1, 827 4, 852 1, 312 6, 055
	20, 841
	20,841
44, 036 200, 425 150, 335 1, 143, 626 1, 174, 527 76, 729 76, 601 30, 688	
RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME	
3, 669 13, 924 57 12, 179 66, 216 68, 464 38 1, 853 38 1, 853 38 1, 853 830 4, 516 57 821 27, 978 28, 555 38 559 38 561 38 561 980 5, 300 57 170 24, 339 24, 979 38 426 38 427 831 1, 763 144 18, 389 18, 443 38 75 33 75 1, 278 1, 191 890 838 1, 035 38 42 38 42 60 1, 281 2, 988 11, 921 12, 056 35 48 38 48	29* 18* 8* 2* 22 10*
150 512 655	
7, 649 28, 126 ⁵⁷ 9, 148 150, 192 154, 188 ³⁸ 3, 004 ³⁸ 3, 006	88 -
RETURNS WITH NET INCOME	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	3, 167 5, 038 15, 439 20, 488 21, 208 55, 744 22, 973 29, 083 10, 571 7, 045
517, 407 2, 448, 671 1, 741, 669 24, 180, 522 24, 381, 689 869, 595 868, 879 352, 145	190, 758
RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME	
12, 704	124 80 84 539 962 289
14, 369 50, 000 21, 767 30, 764 34, 572 38 27, 213 38 27, 234	3, 400
86, 522 252, 830 67 33, 610 1, 370, 437 1, 386, 742 38 52, 725 38 52, 759	

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

						L T O COL TOS		and money				
Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40		Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inventories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets 43 (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities ⁴⁵	Accounts and notes payable 52				
						TRAD	E: TOTAL	RETAIL—				
1	28, 114 9, 040 6, 870 2, 143 951 741 104 69 11 6	64, 599 55, 733 83, 169 53, 675 47, 282 114, 052 67, 277 115, 308 63, 880 177, 396	136, 133 166, 594 302, 998 228, 928 202, 469 382, 263 164, 810 247, 289 112, 035 736, 323	271,055 258,131 392,689 248,486 206,240 430,931 184,672 379,434 176,733 538,784	11, 810 15, 629 39, 983 39, 698 40, 721 115, 122 66, 607 127, 170 207, 258 169, 188	127, 756 125, 394 207, 463 151, 370 140, 363 376, 040 226, 095 480, 583 200, 634 316, 599	627, 778 637, 549 1, 054, 831 742, 392 654, 639 1, 457, 174 725, 672 1, 375, 001 771, 872 2, 005, 628	203, 496 184, 594 276, 169 176, 084 141, 365 283, 933 117, 841 167, 470 94, 058 736, 048				
Total	48, 049	842, 370	2, 679, 842	3,087,155	833, 185	2, 352, 299	10, 052, 536	2, 381, 059				
TRADE: TOTAL RETAIL—												
1	22, 489 2, 008 914 204 .71 57 5	21, 839 6, 379 5, 935 3, 147 3, 046 4, 127 3, 139 2, 918	63, 039 33, 553 34, 564 16, 042 11, 117 21, 155 2, 823 4, 283	113, 207 41, 976 32, 478 15, 544 9, 825 25, 817 15, 832 8, 327	7, 111 5, 330 7, 493 6, 614 4, 629 15, 068 6, 107 9, 266	101, 032 46, 543 50, 349 24, 070 16, 756 40, 126 3, 993 47, 725	318, 616 138, 493 135, 035 68, 790 47, 206 109, 573 32, 298 73, 053	155, 092 50, 752 43, 617 20, 413 13, 126 27, 417 14, 434 5, 712				
100,000				0.00,000								
Total	25, 751	50, 530	186, 577	263,006	61, 619	330, 593	923, 064	330, 564				
				TRADE:	RETAIL:	GENERA	L MERCH	ANDISE—				
1	1,879 741 712 333 195 241 45 41 7	4, 421 4, 825 10, 187 10, 213 10, 567 39, 350 25, 211 56, 653 36, 625 121, 087	7, 280 10, 760 26, 739 32, 812 38, 763 132, 448 72, 612 167, 425 60, 296 729, 470	25, 903 25, 997 48, 203 41, 460 44, 459 1 55, 468 80, 145 1 85, 917 1 07, 903 462, 138	937 1, 401 5, 864 6, 937 7, 714 28, 961 27, 400 63, 448 132, 345 157, 252	6, 471 8, 438 19, 399 22, 928 30, 342 136, 221 113, 184 344, 294 152, 085 301, 251	45,719 52,388 113,010 117,303 135,894 507,617 323,501 831,406 498,074 1,830,033	11, 496 11, 947 21, 676 19, 814 21, 766 77, 870 40, 428 88, 666 34, 296 680, 948				
Total	4, 199	319, 140	1, 278, 605	1, 177, 593	432, 259	1, 134, 613	4, 454, 946	1,008,908				
				TRADE:	RETAIL:	GENERA	L MERCH	ANDISE—				
1	6	1, 275 428 634 421 185 262	4, 411 2, 807 2, 801 2, 077 1, 024 2, 136	8, 985 3, 512 2, 602 2, 004 894 2, 777	629 476 814 646 924 32	3, 741 3, 017 3, 172 2, 025 1, 140 5, 281	19, 631 10, 619 10, 376 7, 896 4, 315 10, 797	7, 490 3, 245 2, 339 3, 646 765 1, 962				
-50,000 100,000												
Total	1, 453	3, 206	15, 254	20, 775	3, 521	18, 377	63, 635	19, 447				

figures in thousands of dollars]

ngules in t		1 donars	·					
Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵³	Capital stock 54	Surplus and undivided profits 55 (less deficit) 49	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from opera- tions 17	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax 56	Dividends paid 8
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	IE .					
46, 525 47, 700 84, 882 50, 781 43, 122 136, 522 76, 052 160, 931 79, 338 27, 074	289, 601 249, 894 379, 619 261, 876 227, 226 474, 383 240, 018 456, 737 313, 204 521, 257	49, 083 110, 798 235, 897 187, 748 185, 987 438, 225 229, 000 504, 694 233, 909 601, 194	2, 293, 869 2, 074, 806 3, 045, 887 1, 770, 034 1, 439, 335 3, 043, 705 1, 368, 158 2, 719, 686 1, 133, 300 3, 562, 266	2, 320, 220 2, 106, 651 3, 107, 326 1, 817, 697 1, 484, 191 3, 137, 256 1, 403, 635 2, 769, 581 1, 175, 087 3, 603, 027	53, 088 57, 602 104, 435 76, 140 68, 436 162, 474 72, 583 143, 407 64, 062 249, 580	53, 053 57, 571 104, 379 76, 096 68, 339 162, 298 72, 507 143, 282 63, 974 249, 580	10, 701 14, 113 31, 172 26, 856 25, 485 64, 155 27, 770 57, 348 28, 155 116, 836	6, 590 8, 995 19, 884 15, 271 14, 761 40, 218 22, 368 46, 346 31, 999 85, 832
752, 928	3, 413, 814	2, 776, 535	22, 451, 045	22, 924, 671	1, 051, 807	1,051,078	402, 590	292, 26 5
RETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME			•		
50, 642 22, 554 22, 324 12, 310 8, 298 21, 412 3, 261 26, 508	188, 606 67, 438 69, 181 31, 672 17, 783 41, 883 10, 240 14, 097	57 100, 294 57 10, 667 57 7, 640 57 238 2, 523 11, 907 4, 031 25, 542	1, 058, 497 311, 827 243, 145 101, 788 63, 354 137, 881 30, 467 78, 248	1, 068, 974 316, 708 248, 403 104, 355 65, 571 141, 694 31, 912 79, 643	38 28, 485 38 6, 259 38 5, 910 38 3, 140 38 2, 543 38 3, 022 38 1, 707 38 1, 459	38 28, 486 38 6, 260 38 5, 913 38 3, 147 38 2, 551 38 3, 041 38 1, 710 38 1, 482		480 162 399 202 39 239 140 51
167, 310	440, 900	67 74, 836	2, 025, 206	2, 057, 259	³⁸ 52, 525	³⁸ 52, 589		1,711
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	E	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	!	!	·
2, 024 2, 780 5, 945 5, 872 11, 423 60, 487 44, 825 119, 713 50, 108 24, 044	24, 504 24, 480 51, 070 49, 207 54, 659 173, 834 112, 476 271, 214 210, 882 519, 157	5, 730 10, 619 29, 186 33, 424 38, 722 155, 563 104, 305 308, 439 166, 197 489, 313	115, 917 116, 403 234, 992 236, 101 263, 476 926, 493 519, 708 1, 203, 848 649, 014 2, 440, 000	117, 392 118, 722 241, 824 244, 755 271, 963 967, 942 537, 107 1, 232, 449 666, 994 2, 480, 253	3, 898 4, 766 11, 486 13, 326 15, 373 62, 588 33, 903 78, 212 49, 447 234, 769	3, 896 4, 764. 11, 467 13, 317 15, 366 62, 534 33, 847 78, 110 49, 434 234, 769	824 1, 120 3, 315 4, 617 5, 769 25, 529 13, 205 32, 547 22, 197 111, 208	713 1, 003 2, 810 3, 520 3, 276 14, 899 10, 721 23, 989 20, 188 76, 806
327, 220	1, 491, 483	1, 341, 498	6, 705, 952	6, 869, 400	507, 766	507, 505	220, 329	157, 925
RETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME	<u> </u>	T	,		
1, 962 1, 081 1, 165 1, 990 2, 185 4, 527	14, 381 5, 909 9, 479 3, 632 755 3, 000	67 5, 172 95 57 3, 158 57 2, 192 346 231	36, 548 12, 738 9, 489 9, 189 2, 203 13, 282	37, 057 13, 081 9, 930 9, 845 2, 393 14, 196	38 1, 415 38 485 38 479 33 829 38 603 38 273	38 1, 415 38 455 38 479 38 829 38 603 38 273		777 277 311 58
12, 909	37, 154	57 9, 850	83, 448	86, 502	³⁸ 4, 082	³⁸ 4, 083		230
<u> </u>	<u>'</u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1	1	1	<u> </u>

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inv en- tor ies	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 43	Accounts and notes payable 62
			TRADE:	RET AIL:	FOOD ST	ORES, IN	CLUDING	MARKET
1	1, 671 400 395 149 91 89 14 9 2	2, 774 2, 187 4, 638 4, 116 4, 753 16, 311 9, 505 29, 458 20, 276 56, 309	5, 780 5, 033 9, 845 7, 168 7, 201 22, 107 9, 718 10, 770 10, 755 6, 853	8, 188 6, 247 14, 545 13, 328 19, 446 56, 826 28, 081 96, 712 34, 218 76, 646	693 789 2,730 2,098 4,629 12,472 6,411 17,265 66,837 11,936	12, 102 12, 947 27, 841 23, 696 27, 736 77, 629 42, 948 67, 467 20, 059 15, 349	30, 677 28, 176 61, 847 52, 463 65, 598 190, 286 100, 282 226, 238 154, 398 175, 595	10, 129 8, 498 16, 977 13, 387 14, 394 47, 550 15, 874 37, 442 18, 611 55, 100
Total	2,821	150, 326	95, 228	35 -1 , 236	125, 860	327, 773	1, 085, 560	237, 961
			TRADE:	RET AIL:	FOOD ST	ORES, IN	CLUDING	MARKET
1	248 135 32 13 12	1, 426	1	7, 401 3, 040 3, 454 1, 555 1, 782 3, 885	832 621 698 1,023 576 3,880	14, 487 8, 380 10, 723 5, 816 3, 743 11, 805	32, 717 16, 866 19, 887 10, 942 8, 851 24, 610	16, 302 7, 267 6, 675 2, 300 2, 470 5, 070
50,000								
Total		ļ	-	23,440	8,610	88, 033	155, 336	44, 627
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			TRADE:	RETAIL:	PACKAGI	E LIQUOR	STORES-
1	66 28 3	1, 775 520 542 13			127 39 79	2, 130 671 605 106	12, 639 4, 628 4, 352 875	5, 899 2, 297 2, 199 568
5,000 10,000 50,000								
Total	829	2,850	1, 802	13,472	245	3, 511	22, 494	10, 963
	•			TRADE:	RETAIL:	PACKAGE	LIQUOR	STORES-
1 50 100 250 500	652 33 4	975 222 168	33	4, 871 1, 333 279	143 2 49	1, 929 544 16	8, 722 2, 191 526	4, 856 914 346
1,000			-					
5,000 10,000								
50,000 100,000			-					
Total	689	1, 365	484	6, 482	194	2, 488	11, 439	6, 116

figures in thousands of dollars]

				× .				
Bonds and mortgages payable 53	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus and undivided profits 55 (less deficit)49	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from opera- tions 17	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 3	Total tax 55	Divi- dends paid ⁸
MILK DEA	LERS-R	ETURNS V	VITH NET	INCOME	•			
2, 929 2, 513 6, 107 4, 970 5, 237 13, 596 10, 948 13, 231 27, 150 3, 030	14, 551 11, 845 22, 815 17, 907 22, 478 64, 831 36, 585 71, 782 66, 275 2, 100	1, 234 3, 568 12, 525 12, 781 20, 026 54, 795 31, 133 93, 501 36, 622 111, 881	158, 470 114, 360 245, 901 183, 046 228, 480 680, 111 304, 310 963, 942 319, 693 1, 122, 267	159, 267 115, 255 247, 476 184, 292 230, 477 684, 928 306, 263 968, 094 325, 795 1, 122, 774	2, 216 1, 858 4, 935 4, 607 17, 665 10, 707 20, 032 3, 666 14, 811	2, 211 1, 858 4, 934 4, 602 6, 056 17, 643 10, 701 20, 014 3, 666 14, 811	431 418 1, 368 1, 547 2, 020 6, 366 3, 909 6, 401 1, 496 5, 628	284 353 948 999 1,836 5,518 4,091 7,243 7,555 9,026
89, 712	331, 167	378, 066	4, 320, 579	4, 344, 621	86, 565	86, 496	29, 585	37, 852
MILK DE	A LERS—R	ETURNS V	VITH NO 1	VET INC)ME	1	<u>-</u>	
- THE DES	I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	I	1	1	1 1	•		
4, 701 2, 537 3, 405 2, 067 780 2, 586	18, 018 8, 236 10, 011 4, 398 3, 141 11, 680	57 8, 751 57 2, 061 57 1, 194 1, 617 1, 582 4, 259	154, 403 56, 381 59, 545 27, 426 24, 213 61, 150	155, 380 56, 758 59, 908 27, 754 24, 722 61, 537	38 3, 229 38 913 39 989 38 423 38 478 38 903	38 3, 229 38 913 38 989 38 428 38 478 38 921		10 12 80 24
20, 000		10, 904	60, 473	60, 841	³⁸ 1, 261	³⁸ 1, 283		
36, 076	60, 723	6, 355	443, 590	446, 899	38 8, 195	³⁸ 8, 241		209
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	Œ	<u> </u>		<u> </u>		
1	1	1	1	<u> </u>	T			
936 573 512 20	3, 808 1, 043 635 111	1, 240 518 695 112	42, 105 14, 443 13, 780 1, 770	42, 241 14, 485 13, 817 1, 775	877 240 283 54	877 240 283 54	173 48 66 17	52 13 29
					-			
2, 041	5, 597	2, 565	72, 098	72, 318	1, 454	1, 454	305	94
RETURNS	WITH N	O NET IN	COME	-	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
1, 247 638 141	3, 264 532 33	67 1, 153 67 50 1	26, 628 4, 139 1, 631	26, 686 4, 165 1, 631	38 620 38 80 38 14	38 620 38 80 38 14		(14)
					-			
2, 025	3, 829	57 1, 202	32, 398	32, 483	38 714	38 714		(14)
2,020	1		1	02, 200		1		'/_

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balanc sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 50	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	i	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Invern- tories	Invest- ments ⁵¹	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities ⁴⁵	Accounts and notes payable 62
			•		TRAD	E: RETAI	L. DRUG'S	STORES-
					<u></u>			
1	3 2	3, 316 1, 102 1, 142 1, 557 2, 121 5, 365 3, 222 5, 615	3, 885 1, 716 1, 333 735 878 2, 151 567 12, 067	17, 833 6, 337 6, 309 5, 568 7, 508 24, 563 8, 581 14, 410	726 - 391 559 306 758 2, 931 1, 225 4, 446	7, 742 3, 265 2, 777 2, 757 5, 264 12, 889 5, 077 8, 883	34, 242 13, 176 12, 444 11, 142 17, 179 49, 385 19, 311 46, 994	11, 063 3, 419 3, 304 3, 224 3, 208 8, 944 3, 767 4, 784
Total	2, 243	23, 440	23, 331	91, 1 08	11, 341	48, 654	203, 872	41,713
			<u></u>					1
		,			TRAD	E: RETA	IL: DRUG	STORES—
1	6	1, 329 153 37 353 36	2, 435 370 203 109 19	12, 487 1, 454 552 853 258	494 172 156 40 6	7, 361 1, 250 724 590 256	24, 817 3, 527 1, 794 2, 023 583	10, 934 1, 442 486 663 263
5,000								
10,000								
100,000								
Total	1, 938	1, 908	3, 136	15, 603	870	10, 181	32, 743	13, 787
			T:	RADE: RE	TAIL: AP	PAREL A	ND ACCES	SSORIES—
	1		 T	<u> </u>			1	
1	1, 133 779 275 146 103 12 6	11, 108 8, 350 11, 035 8, 909 9, 150 19, 676 9, 759 10, 655	18, 916 21, 302 34, 551 28, 264 29, 644 46, 423 11, 709 17, 135	53, 199 35, 391 49, 659 37, 006 35, 616 66, 166 23, 870 31, 060	1, 592 1, 960 4, 109 4, 318 5, 623 21, 313 15, 734 21, 751	10, 422 9, 954 17, 374 14, 356 17, 124 36, 021 13, 901 20, 877	96, 850 78, 632 119, 352 95, 760 100, 262 196, 849 77, 191 103, 649	34, 113 22, 698 34, 125 25, 360 25, 664 42, 405 10, 131 7, 865
100,000	-							
Total	6, 889	88, 642	207, 943	331, 967	76, 400	140, 030	868, 545	202, 363
· · ·		<u>'</u>	Т	RADE: RE	TAIL: AP	PAREL A	ND ACCE	SSORIES-
1	2,820 183 69 11 3	3, 206 868 452 139 137 718	3, 171 645 836	19, 166 5, 705 3, 872 1, 166 701 3, 152	742 446 371 329 4 1,004	5, 573 2, 475 2, 039 1, 370 433 1, 615	36, 315 12, 906 10, 215 3, 730 2, 193 11, 076	19, 473 5, 145 4, 338 663 714 4, 522
50,000	-		-	-			. :	
100,000								
Total	3, 093	5, 519	18, 443	33, 761	2, 895	13, 506	76, 436	34, 853

figures in thousands of dollars]

								
Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵³	Capital stock 64	Surplus and undivided profits 55 (less deficit)49	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from operations 17	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Divi- dends paid ⁸
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	E					
2, 335 776 1, 534 733 2, 841 6, 230 7 138	17, 614 5, 632 4, 434 3, 580 5, 150 11, 151 4, 703 28, 705	1, 601 2, 651 2, 759 3, 031 4, 879 19, 472 8, 967 10, 783	112, 994 37, 348 40, 698 37, 346 53, 059 146, 803 44, 396 85, 251	1 14, 087 37, 798 41, 106 37, 897 53, 990 148, 853 45, 335 88, 175	2, 668 1, 254 1, 205 1, 395 2, 075 6, 427 3, 257 5, 052	2, 667 1, 252 1, 204 1, 395 2, 073 6, 425 3, 257 5, 052	535 300 334 424 738 2, 422 957 1, 005	410 225 237 369 899 2, 155 1, 190 2, 492
14 502	90.060	54 144	557 PAG	5.67.040	00. 204	00.200	6 716	7 076
14, 593	80, 969	54, 144	557, 895	567, 242	23, 334	23, 326	6, 716	7, 976
RETURNS	WITH NO	O NET INC	COME					
3, 966 529 402 327 3	14, 984 1, 535 844 1, 110 268	57 6, 786 57 134 57 59 57 158 16	74, 346 8, 117 2, 595 5, 052 2, 012	75, 086 8, 220 2, 672 5, 129 2, 038	38 1, 713 38 137 38 66 38 185 38 29	38 1, 713 38 137 38 66 38 185 38 29		12 5 5
5, 227	18, 741	57 7, 120	92, 122	93, 145	³⁸ 2, 130	³⁸ 2, 130		22
RETURNS	WITH NI	ET INCOM	E	<u> </u>			· [
			 	 	1	<u> </u>		
5, 037 3, 978 6, 724 5, 554 4, 347 13, 702 4, 261 11, 334	46, 174 32, 936 45, 313 34, 528 32, 167 56, 728 31, 802 27, 181	6, 742 14, 589 24, 784 22, 403 29, 562 67, 228 25, 725 46, 782	273, 897 198, 410 296, 484 233, 355 222, 839 470, 183 168, 142 177, 013	278, 101 2O2, 841 3O4, 974 240, 393 231, 054 486, 675 170, 664 181, 342	8, 472 7, 813 12, 733 10, 430 12, 196 24, 925 9, 499 17, 159	8, 469 7, 810 12, 729 10, 426 12, 190 24, 882 9, 499 17, 156	1, 650 1, 855 3, 604 3, 617 4, 686 9, 911 3, 736 7, 339	696 1, 008 1, 881 1, 614 2, 156 5, 474 3, 514 5, 257
54, 937	306, 829	237, 816	2, 040, 323	2,096,045	103, 226	103, 160	36, 399	21,600
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME					
4,553 1,262 1,528 504 232 156	22, 835 7, 228 4, 376 2, 031 1, 271 4, 343	57 13, 387 57 1, 417 57 694 476 57 101 r , 369	94, 189 24, 917 17, 305 6, 232 3, 826 15, 678	9 5, 352 2 5, 477 1 8, 032 6, 376 3, 927 1 6, 043	38 3, 693 38 646 38 506 38 133 38 359 38 239	38 3, 693 38 646 38 506 38 134 38 359 38 239		10 3 2 37
	42, 084	⁵⁷ 13, 753	162, 147	16.5, 206	38 5, 576	³⁸ 5, 576		51

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected asset s and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

	1							
Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable ⁵²
				TYPAT	Tr. DTr. Al	T . PITONI	TURE AN	D HOHER
				I KAL	E. RETAI	L. FURN	TURE AN	D HOUSE
1	740 280 117 70 9 4	3, 059 2, 784 5, 042 3, 529 3, 067 5, 757 3, 424 2, 641 2, 090	16, 586 26, 243 62, 850 52, 463 44, 892 65, 589 31, 132 28, 909 33, 039	16,609 19,437 33,565 25,124 17,586 28,923 12,703 8,424 27,935	532 952 2, 389 3, 477 3, 236 9, 084 5, 335 1, 777 161	3, 599 5, 214 11, 364 10, 422 9, 190 16, 887 6, 185 4, 015 5, 297	41, 184 55, 652 117, 580 97, 318 79, 469 128, 605 59, 615 46, 324 68, 521	14, 932 16, 189 26, 333 20, 091 15, 180 22, 466 11, 977 8, 588 34, 867
Total	3,676	31, 393	361, 703	190, 306	26, 944	72, 173	694, 269	170, 623
	'	Í			,		<u> </u>	
				TRAD	E: RETAI	L: FURN	TURE AN	D HOUSE
1	137 70 21 4 5	913 390 319 154 41 150	6, 312 3, 976 5, 018 3, 165 1, 158 2, 774					8, 637 3, 083 2, 806 2, 105 408 582
10,000								
100,000								
Total		1, 967	22, 403	16, 414	2, 552	7, 629	52, 677	17, 620
			<u>'</u>	TRAI	DE: RETA	IL: EATI	NG AND D	RINKING
1	283 173 39	5, 495 2, 334 2, 871 1, 831 1, 275	2, 590 1, 857 2, 096 949 618	6, 183 2, 614 3, 249 1, 471	973 737 1, 151 1, 258	23, 247 11, 274 14, 700	40, 924 19, 675 25, 785	14, 587 6, 141 7, 257
5,000	19 2 3	5, 187 1, 800 3, 141	2, 127 1, 168 246	1, 037 2, 956 1, 929 2, 534	563 4, 199 2, 622 13, 010	7, 582 5, 256 19, 429 4, 809 30, 675	13, 683 9, 543 35, 220 12, 693 50, 082	1, 967 1, 454 3, 766 1, 963 1, 896
5,000	19 2 3	5, 187 1, 800 3, 141	2, 127 1, 168	2, 956 1, 929	563 4, 199 2, 622	5, 256 19, 429 4, 809	9, 543 35, 220 12, 693	1, 967 1, 454 3, 766 1, 963
5,000 10,000 50,000	19 2 3	5, 187 1, 800 3, 141	2, 127 1, 168	2, 956 1, 929	563 4, 199 2, 622	5, 256 19, 429 4, 809	9, 543 35, 220 12, 693	1, 967 1, 454 3, 766 1, 963
5,000 10,000 50,000 100,000	19 2 3	5, 187 1, 800 3, 141	2, 127 1, 168 246	2, 956 1, 929 2, 534 	24, 515	5, 256 19, 429 4, 809 30, 675	9, 543 35, 220 12, 693 50, 082	1, 967 1, 454 3, 766 1, 963 1, 896
5,000 10,000 50,000 100,000	19 2 3	5, 187 1, 800 3, 141 	2, 127 1, 168 246 11, 650	2,956 1,929 2,534 	24, 515 24, 515 DE: RETA	5, 256 19, 429 4, 809 30, 675	9, 543 35, 220 12, 693 50, 082	1, 967 1, 454 3, 766 1, 963 1, 896
5,000	19 2 3	5, 187 1, 800 3, 141	2, 127 1, 168 246 11, 650 2, 174 784 917 320 310	2, 956 1, 929 2, 534 	24, 515	5, 256 19, 429 4, 809 30, 675	9, 543 35, 220 12, 693 50, 082	1, 967 1, 454 3, 766 1, 963 1, 896
5,000 10,000 50,000 100,000 Total 1 50 100 250	19 2 3 3 - 3,319 4,355 151 77 14 9	5, 187 1, 800 3, 141 	2, 127 1, 168 246 11, 650 2, 174 784 917 320 310 38	2,956 1,929 2,534 	24, 563 4, 199 2, 622 13, 010 24, 515 DE: RETA 845 365 411 714 659	5, 256 19, 429 4, 809 30, 675 116, 972 IL: EATIN 31, 835 7, 549 8, 261 2, 939 4, 116	9, 543 35, 220 12, 693 50, 082 207, 604 NG AND D 46, 736 10, 490 11, 055 4, 659 6, 313	1, 967 1, 454 3, 766 1, 963 1, 896 39, 031 RINKING 25, 766 4, 214 3, 457 1, 911 1, 152
5,000	19 2 3 3 	5, 187 1, 800 3, 141 	2, 127 1, 168 246 11, 650 2, 174 784 917 320 310 38	2, 956 1, 929 2, 534 21, 973 TRAI 5, 354 785 694 246 347 426	24, 563 4, 199 2, 622 13, 010 24, 515 DE: RETA 845 365 411 714 659 49	5, 256 19, 429 4, 809 30, 675 116, 972 IL: EATIN 31, 835 7, 549 8, 261 2, 939 4, 116 11, 115	9, 543 35, 220 12, 693 50, 082 207, 604 VG AND D 46, 736 10, 490 11, 055 4, 659 6, 313 12, 261	1, 967 1, 454 3, 766 1, 963 1, 896 39, 031 RINKING 25, 766 4, 214 3, 457 1, 911 1, 152 4, 516

figures in thousands of dollars]

Bonds and mortgages payable 53	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales ¹⁶ and gross receipts from opera- tions ¹⁷	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Divi- dends paid ⁸
FURNISHI	INGS-RE	TURNS WI	TH NET I	NCOME				
2, 634 3, 844 8, 590 6, 521 3, 668 8, 447 400 1, 232	18, 555 22, 188 40, 875 28, 822 25, 044 38, 914 16, 851 19, 065 10, 000	2, 098 8, 594 27, 723 24, 589 19, 469 32, 663 13, 659 6, 572 20, 154	95, 789 92, 214 151, 438 111, 946 81, 834 130, 947 64, 232 49, 299 91, 309	97, 658 95, 684 162, 713 125, 194 94, 673 150, 355 72, 295 57, 290 107, 760	3, 037 4, 418 10, 013 7, 933 6, 715 9, 930 5, 248 5, 163 4, 603	3, 034 4, 417 10, 011 7, 932 6, 712 9, 917 5, 234 5, 163 4, 602	573 995 2, 772 2, 533 2, 320 3, 587 2, 156 2, 188 1, 745	220 341 1, 284 992 910 1, 694 1, 284 1, 212 1, 000
35, 336	220, 314	155, 521	869, 008	963, 621	57, 060	57, 019	18, 869	8, 937
FURNISHI	NGS—RE'	TURNS WI	TH NO NI	ET INCON	Æ			·
2, 178 1, 271 1, 448 1, 011 475 700	11, 171 4, 946 4, 883 1, 920 997 3, 853	57 6, 666 57 655 222 1, 145 6 53	34, 495 10, 429 9, 023 7, 419 1, 656 3, 196	35, 178 10, 708 9, 705 7, 902 2, 007 3, 869	38 1, 684 38 338 38 578 38 219 38 103 38 96	38 1, 684 38 338 38 578 38 220 38 108 38 96		18 8 (14) 2 15
7, 083	27, 770	57 5, 894	66, 219	69, 368	38 3, 019	38 3, 025		42
PLACES-1	RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E	1	1		1
5, 429 2, 679 4, 514 1, 598 802 5, 260	17, 828 6, 248 6, 918 5, 037 3, 414 11, 236 2, 983 23, 563	57 559 2, 892 4, 693 3, 882 3, 170 12, 857 7, 25 17, 715	190, 451 62, 020 71, 557 32, 731 24, 548 74, 425 22, 019 56, 078	192, 172 62, 839 72, 809 33, 164 24, 982 75, 415 22, 156 57, 550	4, 419 2, 370 2, 754 1, 584 1, 090 4, 203 998 4, 497	4, 418 2, 370 2, 751 1, 584 1, 088 4, 200 997 4, 496	836 631 754 573 356 1,323 350 1,156	545 411 485 449 336 1,831 545 2,557
24, 987	77, 227	51, 775	533, 829	541, 087	21, 914	21, 904	5, 980	7, 159
PLACES-F	RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME		<u>.</u>		<u>' </u>
12, 271 3, 625 3, 660 1, 568 938 5, 420	23, 459 3, 231 4, 947 1, 540 2, 738 4, 749	57 19, 881 57 1, 559 57 1, 700 57 606 11 57 2, 948	203, 116 25, 433 17, 656 8, 529 9, 360 11, 355	204, 489 25, 887 18, 163 8, 650 9, 533 11, 804	39 5, 972 38 891 38 811 39 817 38 345 39 325	38 5, 972 38 891 38 811 38 218 38 .345 38 325		26 7 7 2 16
6, 508	4, 057	8, 839	13, 292	14, 318	38 171	38 172		
33, 989	44, 721	57 17, 844	288, 742	292, 842	38 8, 731	38 8, 733		58

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: ³ Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money \

•						[Total ass	ets classes	and money
Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities ¹⁵	Accounts and notes payable 52
				TRAD	E: RETAI	L: AUTON	MOTIVE D	EALERS-
1	3, 443 1, 973 1, 465 290 83 34 6	1	18. 249 24. 824 41, 634 21, 127 17, 404 22, 062 6, 327 10, 077	48, 481 71, 976 112, 185 44, 273 21, 336 19, 132 12, 273 33, 800	1, 524 2, 246 6, 372 3, 944 2, 534 3, 792 4, 917 3, 511	13, 065 20, 149 32, 516 17, 073 8, 846 13, 184 12, 200 2, 474	95, 657 139, 073 221, 660 97, 374 55, 539 64, 974 42, 755 57, 030	36, 895 52, 351 78, 548 34, 629 19, 534 32, 891 5, 945 14, 836
Total	7, 297	75, 774	161, 704	363, 457	28, 840	119, 506	774, 063	275, 627
	',		<u> </u>	· ·		,		
				TRAD	E: RETAI	L: AUTON	MOTIVE D	EALERS-
1 50 100 250 500 1,000 5,000	5	2, 520 935 717 87 543 180	7, 377 3, 809 2, 930 973 1, 280 2, 383	17, 730 9, 673 5, 487 813 737 1, 360	741 513 388 142 421 2, 305	6, 133 4, 704 3, 255 516 117 77	35, 938 20, 417 13, 298 2, 595 3, 261 6, 584	17, 702 9, 323 5, 969 1, 396 1, 302 1, 731
10,000 50,000								
Total	2, 267	4, 981	18, 753	35, 800	4, 510	14, 802	82, 094	37, 423
-				, T	RADE: R	ETÀIL: F	LLING ST	ATIONS—
		1		0.010				1 1 1
1		2, 207 1, 298 1, 816 437 246 1, 418 2, 670	4, 371 2, 248 2, 722 1, 208 442 1, 940 2, 032	3, 813 2, 152 2, 418 1, 448 1, 014 3, 408 3, 997	515 271 782 368 285 417 49	7, 114 4, 400 7, 658 3, 937 2, 384 7, 892 12, 465	18, 618 10, 501 15, 796 7, 601 4, 453 15, 266 21, 463	4, 815 2, 428 2, 715 2, 026 1, 494 5, 645 6, 925
10,000	·····i	4, 890	7, 945	6, 677	7, 915	23, 193	50, 879	6, 283
Total	1, 301	14, 981	22, 908	24, 927	10, 601	69, 043	144, 575	32, 332
		<u> </u>		<u>і </u>	RADE: R	ETAIL: F	LLING ST	TATIONS-
		1	<u> </u>	i			<u> </u>	·
1	881 52 23 3	661 133 160 13	2, 458 720 660 70	1, 562 .343 .365 .37	302 131 368 1	4, 932 2, 101 1, 818 714	10, 328 3, 536 3, 414 877	4, 424 937 1, 180 137
1,000 5,000								
10,000 50,000 100,000								
Total	959	967	3, 908	2, 308	802	9, 566	18, 155	6, 678

figures in thousands of dollars]

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1		,				
Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵³	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus and undivided profits 55 (less deficit) 49	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from operations 17	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	E					
9, 865 13, 982 23, 371 9, 839 3, 781 6, 573 6, 268 7, 500	36, 094 42, 952 60, 144 22, 946 13, 117 11, 919 10, 028 9, 881	5, 900 18, 302 39, 600 21, 251 15, 389 8, 497 18, 059 19, 900	652, 585 885, 366 1, 285, 852 491, 253 264, 821 208, 668 101, 310 139, 225	659, 091 894, 931 1, 299, 700 496, 062 267, 610 210, 903 102, 252 139, 251	9, 312 15, 697 27, 511 12, 854 7, 261 8, 680 3, 868 12, 978	9, 311 15, 694 27, 509 12, 851 7, 258 8, 680 3, 867 12, 978	1, 955 4, 260 9, 577 5, 164 3, 088 3, 777 1, 807 6, 710	2, 21 5, 50 2, 32 1, 61 1, 16 68
81, 180	207, 082	146, 897	4, 029, 081	4,069,801	98, 161	98, 148	36, 339	17, 93
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	COME		1		<u> </u>	<u> </u>
6, 217 4, 092 2, 039 190 213 637	18. 413 7, 744 3, 932 819 813 2, 918	57 9, 303 57 2, 385 517 84 494 625	203, 965 93, 598 51, 933 6, 752 6, 589 15, 115	206, 125 94, 804 52, 605 6, 880 6, 822 15, 274	38 2, 756 38 623 38 322 38 151 38 148 38 134	35 2, 756 35 623 35 322 38 151 35 148 35 134		4 1. 22 4 (14)
13, 387	34, 640	57 9, 969	377, 953	382, 510	³⁵ 4, 134	³⁸ 4, 134		. 14
RETURNS	WITH NI	ET INCOM	E		<u> </u>)	1
2, 057 1, 402 2, 025 830 313 149 1, 750	7, 371 3, 239 5, 287 2, 541 893 2, 198 8, 392	2, 510 2, 223 4, 297 1, 695 1, 439 6, 253 3, 902	71, 453 32, 255 38, 830 21, 905 11, 625 34, 126 21, 991	72, 400 32, 654 39, 833 22, 292 11, 700 34, 843 22, 635	1, 447 688 1, 243 534 413 2, 425 1, 766	1, 447 681 1, 243 534 413 2, 424 1, 766	281 152 281 153 127 911 553	197 102 344 156 39 497 277
2, 080	26, 048	10, 936	73, 285	74, 539	6, 347	6, 272	2,717	3, 256
10, 607	55, 968	33, 255	305, 469	310, 896	14, 864	14, 780	5, 174	4, 867
ETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME					
2, 046 1, 017 902 148	5, 222 1, 292 1, 307 169	57 2, 300 95 57 132 330	39, 547 5, 246 6, 014 1, 577	39, 919 5, 365 6, 159 1, 592	35 732 35 123 35 101 35 45	35 732 35 123 35 101 38 45		21 12
4, 113	7, 989	57 2, 007	52, 384	53, 034	³⁸ 1, 002	³⁸ 1, 002		33

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

						[XOULT GOO	ets classes	
Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Invern- tories	Invest- ments ⁵¹	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- servēs)	Total assets— total lia- bilities ⁴³	Accounts and notes payable ⁵²
					TR	ADE: RET	CAIL: HAR	DWARE-
1	33 13 5				482 545 542 687 63 1,251		28, 333 24, 394 23, 622 11, 829 9, 657 7, 662	7, 467 5, 713 6, 055 3, 142 3, 983 1, 477
100,000		C 759	21 004	47 000	2 500	14 000	105 405	
Total	1,716	6, 752	31, 084	47, 902	3, 569	14, 208	105, 497	27,838
					TR	ADE: RET	AIL: HAR	DWARE-
1	12 2						9, 978 3, 381 1, 742 661	3, 574 841 396 61
5,000 10,000 50,000 100,000								
Total		717	3, 654	7, 407	390	3, 236	15, 762	4, 873
	1		T	RADE: R	ETAIL: BU	JILDING I	MATERIA	LS, FUEL,
1	1, 327 1, 138 366 129 80 3	5, 114 5, 933 10, 459 7, 033 5, 290 8, 866 1, 845	22, 051 32, 078 58, 972 41, 218 26, 986 38, 903 6, 721	21, 675 29, 159 49, 698 35, 351 23, 839 36, 769 4, 174	1, 234 3, 117 8, 680 11, 161 10, 250 17, 520 1, 879	13, 983 23, 125 41, 524 30, 011 19, 325 35, 852 6, 500	65, 032 95, 313 173, 248 127, 172 87, 078 140, 705 21, 382	18, 945 23, 455 36, 419 25, 114 13, 757 17, 972 6, 975
100,000								
Total	5, 484	44, 540	226, 929	200, 665	53, 841	170, 321	709, 929	142, 637
			Т	RADE: RE	ETAIL: BU	JILDING I	MATERIA	LS, FUEL,
1	1, 774 351 211 53 13 8 2	1, 894 964 1, 121 692 238 364 718	10, 961 7, 699 9, 351 4, 149 1, 967 1, 988 2, 030	7, 411 5, 013 5, 083 3, 002 1, 283 1, 405 1, 140	840 1, 215 2, 513 2, 178 1, 493 4, 431 4, 848	9, 766 8, 739 12, 816 6, 641 2, 825 9, 210 3, 214	31,877 24,496 31,861 17,523 8,074 18,141 12,035	15, 629 7, 735 9, 093 4, 900 2, 816 1, 514 720
100,000	9 410	5 009	38, 145	94 227	17 519	52 011	144 006	49 407
Total	2,412	5, 992	30, 140	24, 337	17, 518	53, 211	144,006	42, 407

figures in thousands of dollars]

		- domaisj						
Bonds and mortgages payable 53	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus and undivided profits 55 (less deficit)49	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from operations 17	Total compiled receipts ¹	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	Œ.		•	-		
1			1	1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1 1	
1, 653 2, 006 1, 703 578 148 1, 236	15, 160 11, 066 8, 823 5, 701 2, 412 2, 077	3, 026 4, 822 6, 165 1, 814 2, 407 2, 382	57, 990 43, 796 41, 015 29, 512 18, 856 10, 027	58, 824 44, 617 41, 977 20, 977 19, 382 10, 282	1, 972 1, 942 2, 076 991 1, 325 900	1, 972 1, 939 2, 076 991 1, 300 893	396 448 557 319 600 425	179 292 273 164 168 109
7, 323	45, 239	20, 616	192, 196	196, 059	9, 205	9, 171	2, 745	1, 184
DEWITTONIO	. WITTER N	O NET INC	CONTR	<u>, </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		
RETURNS	WIIHN	O NET IN	OUME					
1, 035 376 145 47	7, 505 1, 974 1, 442 270	57 2, 513 57 20 57 255 281	15, 538 3, 259 1, 681 510	15, 716 3, 325 1, 717 522	38 546 38 99 38 32 38 8	38 546 38 99 38 32 38 8		(14)
	<u></u>							
1,603	11, 191	57 2, 508	20, 988	21, 280	38 686	³⁸ 686		5
AND ICE-	-RETURN	IS WITH N	ET INCOM	1 E	1			1
1 101	+ 00 400		1		1			4 030
4, 134 6, 153 11, 182 7, 912 4, 170 13, 256 7, 145	33, 482 44, 691 77, 312 56, 287 38, 615 64, 427 2, 322	6, 200 17, 906 42, 596 33, 708 27, 796 38, 769 3, 928	161, 193 190, 606 299, 773 198, 917 116, 570 183, 492 40, 193	163, 000 193, 416 305, 610 202, 732 119, 575 188, 169 40, 445	4, 673 6, 808 13, 122 9, 783 6, 121 11, 268 760	4, 669 6, 800 13, 109 9, 773 6, 108 11, 254 760	931 1, 545 3, 386 3, 125 1, 914 4, 055 172	1, 029 1, 642 3, 062 2, 400 2, 070 3, 870
53, 952	317, 137	170, 903	1, 190, 745	1, 212, 947	52, 535	52,473	15, 128	14,073
AND ICE-	-RETURN	S WITH N	O NET IN	CO ME				
4, 559 3, 265 4, 962 3, 318 1, 592 3, 316 3, 000	20, 080 13, 687 15, 742 10, 307 3, 215 7, 624 4, 748	57 9, 945 57 1, 054 1, 157 57 1, 355 121 5, 322 3, 442	74, 550 37, 396 37, 911 19, 397 7, 228 9, 625 12, 573	75, 450 38, 056 38, 728 19, 794 7, 392 9, 800 13, 245	35 2, 577 38 1, 012 25 1, 169 38 622 38 102 38 543 38 30	38 2, 577 38 1, 013 38 1, 172 38 622 38 104 38 543 38 32		207 48 225 55
								-
								
24, 011	75,403	57 2, 312	198, 681	202, 467	35 6, 055	as 6, 063		605

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balanc sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns wit In net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total:	assets	classes	and	money
---------	--------	---------	-----	-------

						[I U I al ass	ets classes	and money
Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Invera- tories	Invest- ments ⁵¹	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities ⁴³	Accounts and notes payable 52
						OTHE	R RETAIL	TRADE-
1	2, 997 911 628 212 90 49 6	7, 466 5, 470 7, 707 5, 515 4, 867 4, 237 3, 019 1, 079	17, 096 19, 561 32, 537 26, 601 21, 671 33, 848 20, 507 662	27, 7 23 25, 7 89 37, 1 86 26, 1 96 19, 997 26, 904 6, 7 52 6, 5 76	1, 423 1, 581 3, 628 3, 281 3, 474 9, 823 1, 035 1, 961	11, 771 10, 180 12, 695 9, 229 8, 580 12, 743 5, 528 1, 898	66, 900 63, 786 96, 417 73, 142 60, 424 88, 833 39, 158 13, 279	21, 721 19, 240 25, 750 19, 289 14, 853 17, 469 12, 793 3, 393
Total	4, 894	39, 361	172, 482	177, 1.22	26, 207	72, 625	501, 938	134, 508
			•			OTHE	R RETAIL	TRADE-
1	9 6 3 1	2, 028 589 448 296 284 485 2, 421 550	6, 710 3, 151 3, 191 1, 721 1, 128 3, 130 792 628	10, 948 3, 947. 4, 232' 2, 842 2, 599 5, 479 14, 692 5, 714	759 655 831 459 229 2, 114 1, 260 1, 529	6, 944 2, 543 1, 924 1, 166 951 75 778 2, 485	28, 599 11, 170 10, 876 7, 073 5, 684 11, 326 20, 264 10, 959	14, 485 3, 863 4, 267 1, 582 2, 095 3, 015 13, 714 259
Total	<u> </u>	7, 099	20, 451	50, 454	7,837	16, 868	105, 950	43, 280
	1			<u> </u>	RETAII	TRADE	NOT ALL	
1	738 470 109 42 19	5, 557 4, 884 5, 281 2, 162 1, 352 1, 924 77	12, 137 14, 117 22, 062 12, 382 9, 772 11, 686 2, 316	18, 676 18, 611 22, 771 12, 021 10, 846 7, 335 2, 167	1, 052 1, 599 3, 099 1, 862 1, 593 3, 359	12, 593 12, 029 15, 329 7, 498 5, 267 6, 858 3, 297	51, 903 52, 155 69, 717 36, 730 29, 542 31, 773 8, 321	11, 431 10, 218 14, 813 7, 473 6, 078 5, 479 1, 063
50,000 100,000								
Total	3, 381	21, 236	84, 472	92, 427	12, 563	62, 870	279, 243	56, 554
-					RETAIL	L TRADE	NOT ALL	OCABLE-
1	984 138 64 111 8	1, 047 423 472 163 240 91	2,835 2,435 1,137	5, 065 2, 874 2, 520 946 714 5, 964	377 340 353 519 160 371	4, 734 2, 879 3, 254 774 2, 689 391	16; 005 9, 583 9, 336 3, 572 5, 507 8, 685	5, 820 2, 745 2, 264 1, 049 1, 142 4, 507
50,000	-		-					
Total.	1, 209	2, 436	13, 999	18, 082	2, 119	14, 721	52, 689	17, 527

figures in thousands of dollars]

		.						
Bonds and mortgages payable ³³	Capital stock 34	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales ¹⁶ and gross receipts from opera- tions ¹⁷	Total compiled receipts ⁴	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
RETURNS	WITH NI	ET INCOM	E					
4, 407 4, 091 7, 266 3, 554 2, 901 5, 019 448 3, 079	31, 196 22, 804 30, 437 21, 653 19, 301 27, 571 7, 875 5, 345	3, 934 10, 247 22, 169 18, 486 16, 158 29, 029 11, 099 1, 002	188, 083 141, 380 178, 561 129, 635 93, 045 129, 338 67, 103 45, 030	190, 709 144, 833 184, 967 134, 799 96, 347 135, 634 68, 757 45, 429	5, 934 5, 839 12, 010 9, 284 7, 218 11, 456 2, 420 315	5, 931 5, 837 12, 003 9, 277 7, 194 11, 438 2, 420 315	1, 231 1, 457 3, 866 3, 633 2, 998 5, 217 876	755 686 2, 013 1, 489 1, 073 2, 452 62
30, 765	166, 181	112, 124	972, 176	1,001,474	54, 476	54, 415	19, 279	8, 530
RETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME	<u> </u>	1 1			
3, 997 1, 660 1, 301 849 383 3, 587 261	18, 377 5, 765 7, 161 3, 663 3, 385 2, 496 5, 492	57 11, 291 57 1, 216 57 2, 443 57 58 57 712 1, 348 589	60, 622 14, 332 14, 771 6, 223 3, 003 1, 826 17, 894	61, 391 14, 669 15, 254 6, 301 3, 114 2, 296 18, 667	38 2, 441 38, 498 39, 581 36 200 38 194 38 248 35 1, 678	33 2, 441 33 499 33 581 33 200 33 194 38 248 38 1, 678		21 9 13 9 7
	4, 800	5, 799	4, 483	4, 484	38 27	38 27		51
12,038	51, 639	š ⁷ 7, 985	123, 154	126, 177	³⁶ 5, 867	³⁸ 5, 868		251
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	IE		<u>i</u>			
3, 086 2, 922 5, 408 2, 801 3, 490 2, 567	23, 265 20, 769 25, 555 13, 557 9, 977 9, 497 6, 000	9, 428 13, 867 18, 705 10, 571 6, 971 10, 718 1, 096	172, 942 146, 206 147, 006 71, 516 60, 182 49, 090 14, 755	175, 276 148, 576 150, 520 73, 367 62, 437 53, 256 15, 727	4, 161 3, 909 5, 065 3, 366 2, 583 2, 007 157	4, 151 3, 908 5, 061 3, 361 2, 583 2, 006 157	885 882 1, 293 1, 133 870 632 49	684 702 1,014 794 387 552
20, 275	108, 619	71, 356	661, 696	679, 159	21, 249	21, 227	5, 743	4, 134
RETURNS	WITH N	O NET IN	COME					
1, 911 1, 203 1, 226 292 1, 498 483	10, 397 5, 357 5, 024 1, 814 1, 201 1, 221	57 3, 146 57 306 98 200 759 1, 648	40, 550 15, 840 13, 591 3, 482 3, 265 6, 653	41, 145 16, 192 13, 901 3, 611 3, 623 6, 875	3 ^{{1} , 107 35 413 35 261 33 108 38 183 33 262	38 1, 107 38 413 38 261 38 108 35 183 38 262		29 13 14 5
6, 614	25, 014	57 74S	83, 380	85, 347	38 2, 334	38 2, 334		61

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected asset s and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns weth net income, the total tax—Continued

						[Total ass	ets classes	and mone
Total assets classes 50.	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵¹	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities ⁴⁵	Accounts and notes payable ⁵²
						TRADE	NOT ALL	OCABLE-
50	716 355 197 10 10	11, 468 12, 090 22, 349 16, 482 16, 177 24, 172 3, 104 16, 904	34, 077 47, 217 93, 127 77, 594 75, 224 103, 804 21, 354 33, 005	38, 994 51, 107 101, 784 83, 995 84, 218 102, 815 24, 033 46, 967	2, 405 4, 130 12, 393 14, 131 16, 738 36, 422 4, 469 36, 345	20, 926 30, 800 60, 312 51, 915 50, 655 69, 921 13, 504 41, 671	110, 378 148, 202 296, 200 249, 771 248, 340 346, 314 67, 092 177, 368	39, 291 45, 058 80, 516 64, 305 58, 342 87, 555 21, 953 21, 555
Total		130, 215	493, 816	557, 826	238, 656	345, 261	1,801,096	430, 201
	0, 301		100, 010	001, 020	250, 050		NOT ALL	
•			1		<u> </u>		1101 11111	
50 .00 .55 .50 .000 .000 .000 .0,000	17 1 1	4, 031 1, 627 1, 743 1, 084 1, 053 1, 740 5 47	17, 490 10, 830 10, 802 6, 496 4, 394 6, 051 478 402	18, 391 9, 198 9, 699 4, 570 3, 702 11, 190 3 1, 201	1, 812 1, 375 3, 117 2, 529 1, 242 7, 843 4, 717 2, 886	16, 425 10, 928 13, 006 8, 153 4, 110 12, 954 5 7, 667	60, 474 35, 157 39, 745 23, 622 14, 710 40, 219 5, 653 12, 305	30, 370 12, 404 13, 191 6, 105 5, 031 10, 765 136 269
00,000								
Total	4, 810	11, 331	56, 943	57, 954	25, 521	73, 249	231, 886	78, 269
						TOTAL S	ERVICE—	RETURN
1	2, 576 2, 163 786 444 364 21 14 2	28, 618 19, 403 30, 730 22, 117 29, 106 65, 255 5, 284 25, 545 7, 587 12, 425	40, 001 29, 489 43, 339 33, 179 34, 510 73, 286 11, 920 25, 076 1, 321 16, 087	12, 851 10, 608 15, 117 10, 318 9, 966 18, 618 10, 332 25, 157 21, 468 75, 161	8, 340 9, 471 21, 591 21, 429 24, 545 96, 834 14, 813 37, 141 32, 347 243, 667	94, 820 105, 183 209, 528 171, 437 199, 422 477, 042 90, 346 128, 433 64, 495 33, 759	194, 969 182, 700 334, 233 268, 832 308, 495 757, 349 134, 549 -246, 026 130, 404 390, 612	56, 324 38, 337 60, 245 40, 717 42, 815 72, 540 20, 276 20, 435 8, 601 13, 290
Total	17, 262	246, 072	308, 209	209, 596	510, 180	1, 574, 464	2, 948, 169	373, 582
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		TOTAL S	ERVICE-	RETURN
1 50 100 250 500 1,000 5,000 10,000	959 320 240 218 22	12, 620 4, 869 7, 063 5, 788 6, 568 20, 462 5, 202 4, 273	10, 569 14, 032	9, 200 3, 577 4, 566 2, 532 2, 810 10, 094 8, 783 12, 591	6, 808 5, 485 8, 285 8, 232 13, 442 31, 985 6, 564 20, 472	91, 049 62, 490 107, 643 83, 666 125, 505 339, 667 113, 462 107, 534	157, 294 92, 056 149, 285 113, 281 166, 429 440, 139 146, 368 153, 077	83, 521 27, 302 35, 353 21, 458 29, 050 57, 842 12, 759 14, 784
100,000	1	1	1		I		I	

16,034

112, 233

54, 153

101, 273

1,031,016

1, 417, 929

282,069

66,846

100,000

Total ...

figures in thousands of dollars]

figures in th	ousands of	f dollars]					,	
Bonds and mortgages payable 53	Capital stock ³⁴	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁰	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from opera- tions 17	Total compiled receipts ⁴	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ²	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
RETURNS	WITH NI	ET INCOM	E					
7, 475 10, 607 20, 253 16, 703 16, 726 19, 131 666 8, 810	50, 534 60, 820 110, 244 90, 248 86, 134 115, 418 15, 129 68, 108	7, 056 23, 954 69, 596 63, 131 71, 873 102, 074 26, 030 68, 523	389, 861 427, 195 750, 842 616, 346 540, 665 741, 197 93, 881 234, 924	393, 785 432, 312 761, 434 624, 164 549, 751 751, 202 95, 226 239, 788	9, 861 13, 695 27, 744 25, 429 27, 112 39, 504 5, 687 13, 912	9, 853 13, 683 27, 733 25, 414 27, 008 39, 417 5, 663 13, 908	2, 115 3, 521 8, 667 9, 418 10, 686 16, 391 2, 145 4, 942	1, 536 2, 255 4, 585 4, 341 5, 366 7, 901 1, 612 6, 443
	10,000	124, 345	119, 103	137, 293	31, 328	31, 328	9, 712	30, 000
100, 371	606, 636	556, 583	3, 914, 015	3, 984, 954	194, 273	194, 006	67, 597	64, 040
RETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME	·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>		
8, 571 4, 112 6, 041 2, 636 1, 708 6, 237 8, 742 3, 639	38, 595 18, 908 20, 525 11, 040 4, 797 14, 171 250 50	57 21, 304 57 1, 952 57 1, 775 2, 707 1, 888 7, 465 57 3, 525 8, 257	187, 540 85, 106 71, 311 33, 685 23, 756 34, 192 1, 591 5, 195	189, 244 86, 121 72, 412 34, 366 24, 207 34, 957 1, 642 5, 433	38 5, 639 38 1, 887 38 1, 991 38 313 38 313 - 38 1, 978 38 226 38 322	38 5, 640 38 1, 888 38 1, 991 38 855 38 314 38 1, 979 38 226 38 322		260 20 40 75 20 98
41, 687	108, 337	57 8, 240	442, 377	448, 382	38 13, 207	38 13, 214		512
WITH NE	r incom	E	1		1			
24, 481 35, 434 65, 242 57, 155 81, 632 210, 457 32, 253 67, 653 21, 810 58, 589	94, 839 71, 221 127, 078 91, 493 97, 709 240, 281 43, 069 85, 857 20, 435 98, 966	2, 494 25, 165 57, 019 60, 460 61, 939 182, 328 35, 614 55, 612 76, 457 215, 349	521, 869 311, 476 448, 352 297, 767 296, 484 577, 618 59, 804 177, 183 65, 495 150, 901	542, 123 324, 998 464, 098 306, 152 304, 927 601, 322 64, 063 188, 070 69, 318 170, 260	27, 534 19, 908 32, 626 25, 872 28, 462 68, 424 6, 587 18, 939 6, 985 19, 530	27, 505 19, 879 32, 584 25, 848 28, 449 68, 379 6, 584 18, 917 6, 985 19, 333	5, 876 4, 969 9, 250 8, 268 9, 617 23, 230 1, 970 6, 231 1, 634 3, 162	7, 529 5, 247 10, 265 8, 869 10, 404 28, 901 1, 834 7, 836 4, 541 9, 540
654, 705	970, 947	772, 438	2, 906, 949	3, 035, 333	254, 866	254, 463	74, 206	94, 966
WITH NO	NET INC	OME	1	i	!	<u> </u>	1	
43, 563 27, 978 51, 170 45, 073 74, 055 223, 195 92, 903 94, 219	102, 900 44, 777 60, 594 40, 558 51, 909 135, 677 38, 535 19, 522	57 92, 890 57 16, 135 57 13, 614 57 2, 948 57 5, 065 57 29, 518 57 13, 576 15, 555	336, 755 90, 252 99, 599 64, 500 68, 800 151, 377 52, 776 78, 945	356, 648 96, 363 107, 238 66, 584 71, 184 158, 550 54, 868 82, 522	38 21, 286 38 4, 741 38 7, 034 36 4, 868 38 6, 588 38 13, 706 38 5, 159 38 2, 747	38 21, 304 38 4, 745 38 7, 040 38 4, 882 38 6, 595 38 13, 873 38 5, 162 38 2, 747		519 93 77 121 155 206 176 499
652, 156	494, 4 71	⁵⁷ 158, 191	943, 005	993, 956	39 66, 128	³³ 66, 347		1,845

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance e sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: ³ Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets c	lasses	and	money
-----------------	--------	-----	-------

						[IUtal As	sets classes	and money
Potal assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Invers- tories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable 52
, 				SER	VICE: HO	TELS AN	D OTHER	LODGING
1	331 407 205 151 132 7	2, 047 2, 009 3, 960 3, 476 4, 961 11, 396 1, 635 408	1, 748 1, 564 2, 805 2, 951 2, 733 6, 491 888 3, 807	735 987 1, 733 1, 557 2, O49 4, 856 593 249	531 552 1, 733 1, 917 4, 122 22, 245 1, 081 5, 573	9, 811 17, 818 52, 258 58, 727 92, 288 235, 936 33, 685 28, 489	16, 082 24, 297 64, 929 70, 484 109, 354 287, 417 38, 587 38, 735	5, 418 4, 695 7, 819 8, 704 6, 411 10, 451 1, 856 5, 783
Total	2, 025	29, 891	22, 985	12, 759	37, 754	529, 012	649, 885	51, 137
	, ,		,	SER	VICE: HO	rels ani	OTHER	LODGING
	<u> </u>				1	 	1	1 1
1	312 299 144 133 141 16	1, 284 842 1, 616 1, 684 2, 551 9, 160 3, 983 2, 960	1, 377 905 2, 155 952 1, 370 7, 859 893 2, 262	607 488 871 561 1, 044 3, 732 1, 395 1, 640	839 368 1, 278 833 1, 601 10, 425 4, 607 4, 587	16, 266 18, 806 40, 955 46, 119 85, 069 258, 731 92, 043 95, 270	22, 162 22, 449 48, 319 51, 592 93, 454 294, 463 105, 569 108, 742	11, 055 5, 589 8, 223 9, 051 8, 668 29, 966 4, 794 1, 555
. Total	2, 284	24, 080	17, 772	10, 339	24, 538	653, 260	746, 750	78, 901
·	1		1	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
	·				SER	VICE: PE	RSONAL S	ERVICE—
1	802 620 167 58 31	4, 639 3, 716 5, 588 3, 168 1, 924 3, 033 250	9, 770 8, 291 11, 508 6, 588 3, 239 3, 424 321	4, 497 4, 070 7, 501 4, 647 2, 553 4, 052 1, 815	1, 376 2, 283 5, 696 5, 172 4, 259 5, 839 481	29, 466 36, 001 59, 114 34, 309 23, 489 33, 697 3, 775	51, 749 56, 571 93, 611 56, 276 36, 742 51, 342 6, 742	14, 223 11, 789 14, 122 7, 249 4, 326 7, 004 421
50,000		•						
Total	4, 167	22, 318	43, 141	29, 135	25, 105	219, 850	353, 033	59, 134
· .	<u>'</u>				SER	VICE: PE	RSONAL S	ERVICE—
•	1 1		i	·				
1	3, 003 282 150 33 8 7 1	1, 985 620 675 496 205 259 197	7, 285 2, 588 2, 799 1, 309 373 1, 057 331	3, 056 1, 303 1, 443 533 196 250 1, 554	1, 017 755 937 1, 016 1, 097 4, 863 377	24, 161 12, 826 15, 279 7, 063 2, 718 5, 972 3, 636	39, 409 18, 940 22, 414 10, 943 4, 807 12, 637 6, 159	16, 098 5, 758 5, 412 1, 686 879 1, 194
100,000								
Total	3, 484	4, 439	15, 743	ء 8, 335	10, 063	71, 655	115, 309	31, 223
			·					

For footnotes, see pp. 234-236.

figures in thousands of dollars]

Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵³	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales ¹⁶ and gross receipts from opera- tions ¹⁷	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Divi- dends paid ⁸
LACES-E	RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	3				
3, 466 7, 034 20, 381 24, 736 51, 802 128, 355 16, 008 18, 865	7, 826 10, 052 25, 429 26, 918 33, 416 81, 390 8, 567 9, 500	57 2, 081 614 6, 638 6, 287 12, 986 57, 050 11, 165 3, 833	38, 280 32, 713 55, 388 48, 772 57, 290 104, 852 14, 580 7, 694	44, 972 38, 217 61, 063 50, 107 59, 482 109, 873 15, 393 8, 918	2, 015 1, 704 3, 620 3, 844 4, 441 9, 172 1, 395 466	2, 014 1, 704 3, 618 3, 842 4, 440 9, 170 1, 395 465	430 382 897 1, 085 1, 237 2, 698 497 27	445 366 1, 106 971 1, 151 2, 490 57 90
270, 646	203, 098	96, 493	359, 570	388, 025	26, 659	26, 648	7, 253	6, 675
PLACES-I	RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME	1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-
8, 605 9, 934 20, 809 28, 404 54, 325 188, 401 81, 789 66, 757	13, 726 10, 047 19, 218 16, 226 26, 616 81, 577 21, 947 6, 066	57 14, 845 57 5, 303 57 8, 997 57 6, 335 57 4, 567 57 44, 447 57 17, 194 27, 587	32, 902 16, 822 24, 816 23, 285 31, 805 90, 904 29, 031 34, 273	42, 599 20, 095 28, 664 23, 903 32, 665 91, 632 30, 613 36, 772	38 3, 191 38 942 28 2, 204 38 2, 759 38 2, 355 39 8, 500 38 3, 482 38 2, 495	35 3, 199 38 942 35 2, 204 38 2, 759 38 2, 355 38 8, 540 25 3, 482 35 2, 495		246 10 39 41 39
459, 023	195, 424	57 74, 102	283, 837	309, 943	38 25, 928	³⁸ 25, 977		861
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	1E			,		
6, 438 7, 822 12, 729 6, 625 4, 015 6, 574	27, 649 23, 978 37, 336 20, 965 13, 705 26, 973 2, 530	43 10, 096 24, 060 18, 403 12, 016 7, 629 3, 206	126, 604 92, 997 142, 839 69, 616 42, 131 43, 200 8, 350	127, 575 94, 073 144, 829 70, 530 42, 830 43, 889 8, 391	4, 516 4, 446 7, 781 4, 265 2, 642 3, 754 1, 410	4, 504 4, 435 7, 771 4, 257 2, 638 3, 747 1, 410	873 970 2, 062 1, 299 848 1, 260 382	608 875 1, 817 1, 119 729 1, 712 479
44, 201	153, 135	75, 452	525, 736	532, 095	28, 813	28, 762	7, 695	7,339
RETURNS	WITH N	O NET IN	COME	1	1			
9, 060 4, 552 5, 642 2, 311 1, 643 2, 341 1, 055	25, 377 9, 616 11, 191 5, 059 3, 060 6, 487 2, 224	57 15, 366 57 2, 568 57 1, 130 1, 452 57 1, 111 2, 207 2, 483	85, 773 26, 672 26, 711 10, 028 5, 511 6, 301 7, 557	86, 650 26, 930 27, 042 10, 126 5, 566 6, 485 7, 588	36 974 36 739 36 624 36 406 38 2, 171	35 3, 353 36 974 36 740 36 624 38 407 36 2, 171 36 160		53 5 8 32 128 26
			·		-			
	00.055		.;	1	1	1		0.55
26, 605	63,012	57 14, 033	168, 552	170, 387	38 8, 425	35 8, 428	1	253

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

								and money
Total assets classes ⁵⁰	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Invera- tories	Invest- ments ⁵¹	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities ⁴⁵	Accounts and notes payable 52
	-				SE	RVICE: BI	USINESS S	ERVICE_
	1		1		1			77777
1	2, 266 380 319 121 83 63 2 5	7, 151 4, 785 9, 255 6, 288 11, 519 23, 697 50 16, 956	11, 017 8, 639 14, 755 11, 560 19, 660 34, 983 1, 675 8, 213	1, 411 1, 295 1, 825 1, 725 1, 610 5, 224 2, 742	2, 502 2, 382 6, 099 6, 281 6, 528 32, 262 5, 445 10, 686	10, 483 8, 398 15, 201 12, 850 15, 213 37, 808 6, 504 34, 706	34, 713 26, 910 49, 708 41, 354 57, 169 144, 299 13, 685 74, 967	10, 391 7, 927 11, 219 10, 708 14, 437 26, 193 460 8, 000
Total	3, 239	79, 702	110, 502	15, 832	72, 185	141, 163	442, 805	89, 336
	l		1				, , ,	
					SEI	RVICE: BU	USINESS S	ERVICE-
1 50 100	2, 464 161 96	3, 119 1, 162 1, 736	7, 483 3, 051 4, 104	1, O70 519 444	1, 725 1, 210 1, 927	9, 308 4, 479 4, 525	24, 432 11, 237 14, 295	13, 035 4, 537 6, 373
250 500	34 24	1, 743 1, 608	2, 963 4, 957	222 296	$ \begin{array}{c c} 1,715 \\ 3,633 \end{array} $	4, 975 5, 188	$\begin{array}{c c} 12,274 \\ 17.558 \end{array}$	3, 309 10, 581
1,000 5,000 10,000	19	6, 401 (14)	9, 104 82	2, 574	5, 453 46	8, 056 5, 785	33, 828 6, 035	10, 029
10,000 50,000								
100,000								
Total	2, 799	15, 770	31, 685	5, 126	15, 709	42, 316	119, 658	47, 979
			SE	CRVICE: A	UTOMOT	IVE REPA	IR SERVI	CES AND
1	-		4, 202 1, 444 2, 071 627 787 640	2, 292 1, 077 1, 243 247 240 244	520 255 428 234 250 266	6, 968 4, 899 10, 463 9, 008 6, 688 4, 324	16, 971 8, 622 15, 527 10, 593 8, 431 6, 172	5, 793 2, 215 2, 642 1, 520 958 739
50,000 100,000								
Total	1, 408	4, 585	9,772	5, 343	1, 953	42, 350	66, 316	13, 867
		······································	<u> </u>	, , ,	1,000	12, 000	00, 310	15, 607
			SE	RVICE: A	UТОМОТІ	IVE REPA	IR SERVI	CES AND
1	1, 447 89 81 20 5 7	1, 107 112 211 136 22 128	3, 630 617 377 338 43 234	1, 546 253 317 364 27 59	719 629 151 93	6, 699 4, 522 11, 721 5, 748 3, 153 10, 355	14, 746 6, 288 13, 053 6, 833 3, 345 11, 142	7, 391 1, 416 1, 897 1, 228 110 1, 752
4V.VVV					II.	1	l l	1
50,000								
	1, 649	1, 715	5, 238					

figures in thousands of dollars]

		Surplus and	Gross sales 16					
Bonds and mortgages payable 53	Capital stock ⁵⁴	undivided profits 35 (less	and gross receipts from opera-	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Divi- dends paid.8
		deficit)49	tions 17					
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	E		·			
2, 281	16, 961	1,842	98, 601	101, 790	4, 957	4, 946.	1,050	1, 294
8, 374	9, 698 18, 250	⁵⁷ 1, 210 12, 352	57, 135	58, 732	3, 181	3, 177	814	817
3, 045 3, 581	11, 951	10, 807	97, 081 79, 496	99, 134 80, 444	5, 877 4, 911	5, 862 4, 907	$\frac{1,669}{1,627}$	2, 340 1, 807
2, 905	17, 238	15, 547	94, 227	95, 281	5, 986	5, 984	1, 954	$\frac{1}{2}, 522$
12, 263	43, 427	46, 268	147, 489	151, 860	20, 509	20, 490	7, 032	10, 196
1,619	5, 103	6,481	624	1, 254	519	519	71	143
16	37, 673	17, 544	83, 998	89, 313	7, 602	7, 594	2, 604	4, 560
34, 084	160, 299	109, 631	658,652	677, 807	53, 542	53, 479	16, 821	23, 685
RETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME		<u> </u>	,		
3, 590	17, 339	⁵⁷ 12, 357	54, 311	56, 284	38 3, 407	³⁸ 3, 408		28
1, 885	6, 501	57 2 739	12, 217	12, 587	38 576	≈ 578		
2, 706	5,661	57 1, 413	16,834	18, 182	38 95S	38 958		
1, 427	4, 679	2, 191	15, 178	15, 289	38 311	38 311		14
1, 548 6, 939	6,638 $6,340$	⁵⁷ 3, 061 6, 018	$\frac{11,337}{27,122}$	11,777	38 1, 614	³⁸ 1, 616		100
0, 959	5, 000	467	27, 123 (14)	27, 338 (14)	38 728 38 1	38 739 38 1		4
18, 109	52, 158	³⁷ 10, 895	137, 001	141, 458	³⁸ 7, 594	³⁸ 7, 611		146
GARAGES-	RETUR	NS WITH 1	NET INCO	M Œ				
2, 390	7, 567	57 4 67	50, 967	52, 845	1,720	1, 720	339	193
2, 047	3, 133	737	11, 871	12, 952	590	590	139	69
3, 461	5, 123	3, 537	19, 682	20, 726	1, 115	1, 115	317	189
$\begin{bmatrix} 4,318 \\ 2,817 \end{bmatrix}$	2, 751	1, 528	5, 436	5, 767	338	338	74	85
1, 617	$ \begin{array}{c c} 3,482 \\ 1,644 \end{array} $	$\begin{bmatrix} 797 \\ 1,722 \end{bmatrix}$	5, 357 6, 813	5, 453 6, 938	493 879	493 877	259 468	86 91
·								
16, 649	23, 700	7, 854	100, 125	104, 681	5, 136	5, 132	1, 597	713
ARAGES-	-RETURN	A HTIW 8	O NET IN	C OME				
5, 502	8, 967	57 9, 457	39, 945	42, 607	³⁸ 1, 371	38 1, 371		
3, 334	1, 949	57 960	5, 197	5, 482	38 154	38 154		6
7. 270	3, 716	57 511	3, 663	3, 984	38 227	38 227		6
3, 022	2, 631	57 352	1,952	2, 007	38 108	38 108		ĭ
3. 095 6, 226	$\begin{array}{c c} 729 \\ 2,265 \end{array}$	$\begin{bmatrix} 57 & 1,075 \\ 622 \end{bmatrix}$	541 1, 454	585 1, 583	38 63 38 98	38 63 38 98		<u>-</u> 8
								٠
28 440	20, 257	57 11 729	50 751	50.040	35 0 002	25 0 021		
28, 449	20, 257	³⁷ 11, 733	52, 751	56, 249	³⁸ 2, 021	³⁸ 2, 021		21

Table 6.— Corporation returns with balanc & sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: ³ Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns wit I net income, the total tax—Continued

Total assets classes ⁵⁰	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Invera- tories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable 52
			S	ERVICE:	MISCELL	ANEOUS	REPAIR S	ERVICES,
1	1 1					3, 782 2, 439 2, 263 964 322 1, 159 4, 102	11, 775 8, 073 7, 273 3, 435 1, 752 1, 577 5, 563	3, 112 2, 153 1, 541 642 296 19 308
10001	800	1,010	10, 029	0,001	1,001	15, 052	39, 448	8, 072
			S	ERVICE:	MISCELL	ANEOUS	REPAIR S	ERVICES,
1 50 100	536 17 3	416 49 26	1, 377 247 31		121	2, 268 586 245	5, 400 1, 230 337	2, 240 335 70
250 500	1	(14)	(14)	5		504	509	11
1,000 5,000 10,000								
50,000								
100,000								
Total	557	491	1, 655	1, 296	127	3, 604	7, 476	2, 656
					SEI	RVICE: M	OTION PI	CTURES-
1	1, 358 428 336 136 77 74 6 7 2	5, 685 4, 298 4, 726 4, 390 4, 156 10, 813 1, 318 8, 181 7, 587 12, 425	4, 000 3, 654 4, 283 4, 225 3, 911 13, 116 147 13, 056 1, 321 16, 087	370 234 447 852 2, 668 2, 952 6, 593 22, 165 21, 468 75, 161	1, 433 1, 880 3, 373 4, 177 4, 406 16, 702 998 20, 882 32, 347 243, 667	15, 090 18, 205 36, 196 30, 876 37, 781 108, 200 28, 652 65, 238 64, 495 33, 759	28, 594 29, 983 51, 466 46, 520 54, 845 157, 528 38, 360 132, 324 130, 404 390, 612	8, 069 5, 224 15, 133 7, 874 11, 196 18, 410 13, 798 6, 652 8, 601 13, 290
Total	2, 427	63, 579	63, 802	132, 909	329, 864	438, 492	1, 060, 636	108, 249
****		 ——			SER	vice: M	OTION PIC	TURES-
1	1, 185 151 115 25 22 13 3 1	1, 649 636 1, 020 371 737 909 1, 005 1, 257	1, 755 1, 021 1, 747 650 1, 313 3, 655 6, 910 727	432 210 634 713 745 3, 074 5, 834 10, 858	838 460 1, 064 799 2, 474 1, 775 146 5, 006	10, 641 7, 152 11, 903 5, 679 7, 426 16, 319 7, 826 2, 812	16, 936 10, 336 17, 557 8, 762 14, 080• 27, 045 22, 393 21, 728	10, 745 3, 896 6, 641 2, 848 3, 694 9, 358 5, 940 1, 827
Total	1, 515	7, 584	17, 779	22, 499	12, 562	69, 758	138, 837	44, 949

figures in thousands of dollars]

Bonds and nortgages payable 53	Capital stock 34	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales 18 and gross receipts from opera- tions 17	Total compiled receipts ⁴	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
AND TR	ADES-RE	ETURNS W	ITH NET	INCOME				
1,077 487 332 168 25 3,500	6, 295 2, 945 2, 146 706 342 977 1, 250	273 1, 827 2, 489 1, 524 796 471 277	30, 277 16, 804 13, 763 6, 788 4, 373 1, 024 8, 548	30, 521 16, 993 13, 884 6, 808 4, 394 1, 058 8, 553	1, 616 1, 234 1, 617 789 609 267 393	1, 616 1, 234 1, 616 789 609 267 393	392 383 693 410 298 83 148	79 127 289 16 115 170
5, 589	14, 661	7, 657	81, 578	82, 211	6, 525	6, 523	2,407	797
AND TR	ADES-RE	TURNS W	ITH NO N	ET INCO	ME		•	
823 123 24	4, 223 786 30	57 2, 390 57 66 213	11, 053 1, 017 293	11, 130 1, 035 293	38 431 38 53 38 2	38 431 38 53 38 2		1
	497	57 14	10	10	38 2	38 2		
970	5, 536	57 2, 257	12, 373	12, 469	38 488	38 488		
ETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	E					
3, 701 4, 999 15, 566 9, 689 13, 125 53, 910 10, 344 48, 772 21, 810 58, 589	10, 556 8, 176 18, 020 12, 296 12, 663 35, 866 9, 378 38, 683 20, 435 98, 966	3, 662 9, 245 57 2, 440 13, 535 15, 610 42, 242 4, 404 34, 236 76, 457 215, 349	93, 510 55, 927 68, 375 47, 457 46, 437 196, 078 16, 012 85, 491 65, 495 150, 901	97, 957 58, 443 71, 389 51, 025 49, 860 206, 709 17, 178 89, 839 69, 318 170, 260	7, 245 5, 828 7, 703 7, 099 7, 251 19, 605 1, 602 10, 871 6, 985 19, 530	7, 244 5, 818 7, 700 7, 098 7, 250 19, 599 1, 602 10, 858 6, 985 19, 333	1, 624 1, 538 2, 165 2, 078 2, 104 5, 896 3, 600 1, 634 3, 162	3, 51 2, 54 3, 10 3, 07 3, 65 10, 09 81 3, 18 4, 54 9, 54
240, 506	265, 040	412, 300	825, 683	881, 979	93, 719	93, 489	24, 172	44, 05
		O NET IN	COME	<u> </u>		•		
RETURNS	WITH N					1		3
5, 527 3, 214 5, 713 4, 014 5, 416 6, 488 7, 786	7, 829 4, 040 5, 754 2, 521 3, 507 12, 526 7, 864 2, 428	57 9, 838 57 1, 480 57 1, 635 57 1, 462 590 57 3, 015 108 57 12, 098	56, 242 13, 018 14, 131 4, 010 11, 279 15, 563 14, 991 29, 645	57, 974 13, 771 14, 954 4, 247 11, 811 17, 007 15, 387 30, 009	38 635 38 1, 359 38 433 38 667 38 1, 114 38 1, 009	38 3, 494 38 635 38 1, 360 38 433 38 667 38 1, 114 38 1, 010 38 250		
5, 527 3, 214 5, 713 4, 014 5, 416 6, 488	7, 829 4, 040 5, 754 2, 521 3, 507 12, 526 7, 864	57 9, 838 57 1, 480 57 1, 635 67 1, 462 590 57 3, 015 108	13, 018 14, 131 4, 010 11, 279 15, 563 14, 991	13, 771 14, 954 4, 247 11, 811 17, 007 15, 387	36 635 38 1, 359 38 433 38 667 38 1, 114 38 1, 009	38 635 38 1, 360 38 433 38 667 38 1, 114 38 1, 010		15

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

Number Cach a Notes and classes Calsases Survey Cach a Notes and classes Calsases Cach a Notes and classes Cach a Notes and classes Cach a	, ,	•					[Total as	sets classes	and money
1		ber of re- turns with balance		accounts receivable (less re-			assets 43 (less re-	assets— total lia-	and notes
50. 198 1,088 958 304 660 10,219 13,980 2,512 250 250 58 1,662 1,410 225 1,445 14,442 19,616 2,033 1,000 31 3,934 1,031 63 1,794 13,227 20,711 3,603 1,000 2 1,245 5,901 328 2,273 7,179 17,041 3,314 10,000 50,000 100,00					SE RV	ICE: AMU	SEMENT,	, EXCEPT	MOTION
100,000	50	198 161 58 31 41 2	1, 068 2, 407 1, 662 3, 934 9, 666	958 1, 460 1, 410 1, 031 5, 843	304 407 225 63 424	660 1, 196 1, 445 1, 794 9, 949	10, 219 18, 761 14, 442 13, 227 49, 947	13, 980 24, 989 19, 616 20, 771 77, 321	2, 512 4, 579 2, 033 3, 603 6, 113
SERVICE: AMUSEMENT, EXCEPT MOTION 1				-,	,				
1	Total	1, 667	22, 703	18, 255	2, 262	18, 037	126, 773	193, 381	27,807
152		· · ·			SERV	ICE: AMU	SEMENT	, EXCEPT	MOTION
Total	50	152 105 27 25 13 1	423 687 314 292 1, 108 16	522 626 160 443 1,099 536	195 344 70 61 69	461 916 822 897 942	8, 637 12, 949 8, 075 14, 620 16, 874	10, 730 16, 513 9, 812 16, 705 20, 754	3, 462 3, 374 1, 408 3, 880 2, 891
1									
1	Total	1,848	4, 039	4, 393	1, 164	5, 995	78, 495	98, 124	31,810
50 189 1,934 2,481 505 1,218 7,014 13,663 1,730 100 165 2,911 4,116 636 2,356 15,091 25,757 250 58 2,302 4,002 645 2,133 10,223 20,112 1,960 500 29 2,018 2,658 426 2,977 10,413 19,431 1,588 1,000 17 5,900 8,735 711 9,558 4,966 30,512 3,578 5,000 2 214 2,337 781 4,536 6;448 14,573 119 Total 1,401 17,851 28,008 4,457 23,780 60,027 138,797 15,183 OTHER SERVICE, INCLUDING SCHOOLS— 1 1,484 1,821 3,044 927 932 8,230 16,081 7,504 50 151 987 1,495 342 1,563 5,274 10,436 2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· ·		<u>, </u>	ОТЕ	ER SERV	ICE, INC	LUDING S	CHOOLS-
Total	50 100 250 500 1,000 5,000	189 165 58 29 17 2	1, 934 2, 911 2, 302 2, 018 5, 900 214	2, 481 4, 116 4, 002 2, 658 8, 735	505 636 645 426 711	1, 218 2, 356 2, 133 2, 977 9, 558	7, 014 15, 091 10, 223 10, 413 4, 966	13,663 25,991 20,112 19,431 30,512	1,730 2,757 1,960 1,588 3,578
Total 1,401 17,851 28,008 4,457 23,780 60,027 138,797 15,183 OTHER SERVICE, INCLUDING SCHOOLS— 1									
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	1.	1,401	17,851	28,008	4, 457	23, 780	60,027	138, 797	. 15, 183
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$					ОТІ	ER SERV	ICE, INC	LUDING S	SCHOOLS-
50,000	50	151 107 36 22 17	987 1, 088 934 1, 153 2, 497	1, 495 2, 190 1, 727 2, 392 3, 992	342 493 69 2 435 2 335	,1, 563 1, 837 2, 758 3, 740 7, 666	5, 274 9, 757 6, 003 6, 827 23, 360	10, 436 16, 303 12, 746 15, 972 38, 902	2, 127 3, 359 1, 927 1, 228 2, 288
	50,000		5 50	2, 100	93	10, 678	8, 402	22,007	11,402
		1,819	8, 537	16, 939	2, 694	29, 374	68, 903	133, 047	29, 834

figures in thousands of dellars]

Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵³	Capital stock 54	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales ¹⁶ and gross receipts from opera- tions ¹⁷	Total compiled receipts ⁴	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
PICTURES	-RETUR	NS WITH	NET INCO	ME				
3, 515 3, 288 6, 453 4, 586 5, 340 7, 524 500	10, 051 5, 875 9, 636 9, 172 10, 671 38, 209 6, 134	57 1, 116 1, 320 2, 941 2, 145 57 3, 290 15, 355 6, 600	45, 667 20, 578 24, 215 17, 216 22, 997 58, 415 4, 014	47, 413 21, 397 25, 240 17, 824 23, 582 60, 870 5, 155	3, 139 1, 331 2, 638 2, 222 4, 583 10, 539 224	3, 139 1, 330 2, 637 2, 222 4, 582 10, 537 224	654 317 795 738 1, 858 4, 374 62	831 · 220 865 1, 121 1, 475 3, 367
31, 207	89, 748	23, 954	193, 101	201, 483	24, 676	24, 671	8, 799	7, 878
PICTURES	S-RETUR	NS WITH	NO NET I	NC OME				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
6, 522 3, 087 5, 490 4, 081 6, 447 5, 228 2, 259	11, 509 5, 680 7, 599 4, 041 4, 500 5, 389 1, 500	57 17, 527 57 2, 289 57 932 57 365 57 536 6, 983 561	30, 093 7, 444 5, 273 2, 448 3, 265 4, 348 1, 197	31, 415 8, 094 5, 646 2, 516 3, 534 4, 545 1, 279	38 3, 408 38 858 38 912 38 189 38 494 38 701 38 508	38 3, 408 38 858 38 912 38 194 38 494 38 702 38 508	;	85 5 4 4 19
33, 113	40, 218	57 14, 106	54, 068	57, 029	38 7, 069	38 7, 075		118
 RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	(E	<u> </u>				· · ·
1, 497 1, 319 3, 249 3, 453 1, 604 213 282	7, 407 6, 891 10, 990 6, 565 6, 192 10, 796 10, 107	404 2, 664 7, 336 6, 032 7, 478 11, 539 3, 481	35, 264 21, 618 26, 361 21, 798 23, 671 18, 845 7, 676	36, 313 22, 349 27, 176 22, 421 24, 066 19, 212 8, 139	2, 152 1, 510 2, 213 2, 336 2, 458 3, 622 1, 045	2, 151 1, 507 2, 203 2, 328 2, 453 3, 614 1, 042	467 404 641 936 1,059 1,394 440	525 233 559 603 671 719 338
11, 617	58, 947	38, 934	155, 234	159, 676	15, 336	15, 298	5, 340	3, 648
RETURNS	WITH N	O NET IN	COME	!	1			·
3, 828 1, 833 3, 395 1, 815 1, 581 7, 572	13, 506 5, 913 6, 771 5, 302 6, 361 19, 892	57 10, 838 57 684 1, 080 1, 709 4, 710 2, 310	25, 210 7, 399 7, 845 7, 341 5, 053 5, 683	26, 730 7, 879 8, 436 8, 233 5, 238 6, 960	38 2, 548 38 539 38 624 36 440 38 987 38 391	38 2, 549 38 541 38 628 35 448 38 991 38 507		62 14 13 33 4 4
	, 11, 028	66	15, 027	15, 742	38 2	38 2		13
20, 024	68,772	57 1, 647	73, 558	79, 218	³⁸ 5, 532	³⁸ 5, 666		143
!			·			<u></u>	·	<u> </u>

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets Classes Classes									
1		ber of re- turns with balance		accounts receivable (less re-		ments 51	assets 43 (less re-	assets— total lia-	and notes
50						\$	SERVICE	NOT ALL	OCABLE-
50		1 ,	1		1	1	1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
1,000	50 100 250	10 5 1	65 91	. 204 259 235	110 21 9	5 117 6	189 182	601 738	94 432
10,000	1.000	1	140	20		7	1,005	1, 182	33
Total	10,000					1	1		
1			·		247	170	1,764	3, 868	798
50.		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1		.1	SERVICE	NOT ALL	OCABLE—
50.			1	1		1	1 20=		
500	50	6 3	36	124 4	3	33 176	207 310	410 495	183
10,000	500	.					(14)	1, 369	364
Total	10.000	i i	1	1		1		1 1	
Total. 79 192 1,029 133 1,054 827 3,321 923 TOTAL FINANCE, IN SURANCE, REAL ESTATE, AND LESSORS 1	50,000								
1				·]	923
50 8, 949 37, 392 96, 007 6, 697 61, 304 425, 540 642, 315 99, 328 100 11, 169 145, 326 332, 798 13, 652 242, 773 1, 027, 146 1, 799, 081 238, 326 250 6, 820 377, 982 608, 964 2, 776 483, 684 927, 645 2, 431, 626 219, 442 500 5, 210 788, 304 1, 077, 666 2, 452 904, 603 870, 480 3, 680, 565 214, 359 1,000 6, 081 2, 786, 343 3, 386, 363 3, 789 4, 532, 231 1, 883, 010 12, 724, 636 518, 259 5,000 950 1, 452, 021 1, 549, 548 6, 612 7, 392, 943 1, 259, 307 15, 937, 153 533, 810 50,000 132 1, 946, 201 1, 652, 939 674 4, 649, 687 768, 266 9, 248, 878 252, 491 100,000 141 14, 504, 761 11, 733, 407 15, 739 31, 842, 649 1, 112, 857 59, 618, 236 1, 361, 366		<u> </u>	TOTA	L FINANC	E, IN SUR	ANCE, RI	I EAL ESTA	TE, AND	LESSORS
50 8, 949 37, 392 96, 007 6, 697 61, 304 425, 540 642, 315 99, 328 100 11, 169 145, 326 332, 798 13, 652 242, 773 1, 027, 146 1, 799, 081 238, 326 250 6, 820 377, 982 608, 964 2, 776 483, 684 927, 645 2, 431, 626 219, 442 500 5, 210 788, 304 1, 077, 666 2, 452 904, 603 870, 480 3, 680, 565 214, 359 1,000 6, 081 2, 786, 343 3, 386, 363 3, 789 4, 532, 231 1, 883, 010 12, 724, 636 518, 259 5,000 950 1, 452, 021 1, 549, 548 6, 612 7, 392, 943 1, 259, 307 15, 937, 153 533, 810 50,000 132 1, 946, 201 1, 652, 939 674 4, 649, 687 768, 266 9, 248, 878 252, 491 100,000 141 14, 504, 761 11, 733, 407 15, 739 31, 842, 649 1, 112, 857 59, 618, 236 1, 361, 366	·	1	<u> </u>	1	1 .	1	<u> </u>	1	J
TOTAL FINANCE, INSURANCE, REAL ESTATE, AND LESSORS 1	50	8, 949 11, 169 6, 820 5, 210 6, 081 950 764 132	37, 392 145, 326 377, 982 788, 304 2, 786, 343 1, 452, 021 3, 573, 355 1, 946, 201	96, 007 332, 798 608, 964 1, 077, 666 3, 386, 363 1, 542, 082 3, 459, 548 1, 652, 939	6, 697 13, 652 2, 776 2, 452 3, 789 750 6, 612 674	61, 304 242, 773 483, 684 904, 603 4, 532, 231 2, 687, 088 7, 392, 943 4, 649, 687	425, 540 1, 027, 146 927, 645 870, 480 1, 883, 010 832, 053 1, 259, 307 768, 266	642, 315 1, 799, 081 2, 431, 626 3, 680, 565 12, 724, 636 6, 638, 868 15, 937, 153 9, 248, 878	99, 328 238, 326 219, 442 214, 359 518, 259 254, 306 533, 810 252, 491
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Total.	59, 791	25, 651, 301	23, 965, 057	58, 094	52, 838, 429	9, 363, 526	113, 154, 217	3, 786, 608
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			TOTA	L FINÁN	CE, INSUF	RANCE, R	EAL ESTA	ATE, AND	LESSORS
Total 60, 856 4, 782, 992 4, 368, 374 48, 983 42, 089, 609 8, 376, 544 61, 248, 395 1, 897, 064	100	10, 205 9, 732 4, 340 2, 765 2, 999 422 364 48	22, 860 54, 251 94, 146 200, 604 840, 925 415, 983 1, 000, 800 418, 188	68, 987 133, 925 164, 991 263, 386 981, 383 411, 297 862, 192 375, 908	11, 158 18, 815 1, 829 1, 505 3, 100 1, 036 1, 512	64, 357 165, 655 263, 101 458, 684 2, 225, 668 1, 356, 282 4, 280, 241 2, 043, 413	539, 673 1, 120, 631 977, 882 972, 407 2, 197, 359 686, 680 848, 435 355, 568	725, 836 1, 529, 750 1, 529, 038 1, 934, 252 6, 362, 803 2, 918, 978 7, 211, 486 3, 349, 269	134, 794 230, 592 184, 009 168, 143 414, 428 120, 766 205, 286 81, 625 157, 218
	Total	60, 856	4, 782, 992	4, 368, 374	48, 983	42, 089, 609	8, 376, 544	61, 248, 395	1, 897, 064

figures in thousands of dollars]

Bonds and mortgages payable 53	Capital stock 54	Surplus and undivided profits 55 (less deficit)49	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from opera- tions 17	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 3	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
REȚURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	E .		•			
115 64 26	527 474 148 169	57 65 57 128 105 199	2, 698 1, 833 649 1, 189	2, 737 1, 843 658 1, 226	. 173 83 62 67	173 83 62 67	47 21 11 20	45 1 71
;	1, 000		901		76	76		60
206	2, 318	162	7, 270	7, 377	461	461	124	177
RETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME					
107 17 121	425 246 653 100	57 272 57 47 57 289 213	1, 227 466 33 259	1, 258 487 38 262	38 92 38 10 38 10 38 4	38 92 28 10 38 10 38 4		
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		57 196			38 3			
245	2, 625	57 591	1, 986	2,044	38 119	³⁸ 120		12
OF REAL	PROPERT	ry—retul	RNS WITH	NÆT INC	COME		<u> </u>	· · · ·
112, 784 208, 422 571, 707 525, 710 437, 302 978, 981 417, 866 902, 787 1, 047, 884 2, 916, 027	246, 339 258, 294 574, 741 601, 072 769, 665 2, 255, 346 1, 091, 526 2, 467, 894 1, 581, 332 9, 697, 379	57 45, 916 43, 150 171, 623 272, 996 411, 778 1, 795, 179 1, 119, 591 2, 766, 754 1, 310, 228 6, 964, 144	129, 852 94, 735 169, 475 143, 721 147, 616 400, 175 284, 508 763, 643 283, 592 535, 979	215, 019 179, 035 364, 845 284, 862 326, 982 950, 933 554, 102 1, 354, 982 642, 848 2, 130, 136	30, 170 26, 575 63, 990 63, 161 86, 853 280, 011 148, 060 354, 456 212, 036 1, 051, 022	30, 105 26, 432 63, 272 60, 198 80, 183 253, 038 135, 648 328, 170 196, 016 956, 256	5, 676 5, 485 12, 951 12, 290 16, 619 47, 494 24, 411 51, 720 28, 518 109, 357	16, 682 11, 478 31, 134 32, 211 46, 148 170, 466 111, 645 258, 832 142, 903 711, 412
	1	TY—RETU	l	<u> </u>		2, 120, 620		1, 002, 010
i ·	LROFER	 	WILD	IN O MET	INCOME	1	1	 .
266, 531 364, 773 799, 406 728, 604 706, 738 1, 732, 959 575, 802 1, 053, 703 400, 049 986, 051	461, 728 319, 629 578, 642 476, 290 560, 529 1, 625, 796 564, 734 927, 340 491, 646 1, 182, 243	57 382, 294 57 146, 137 57 214, 925 57 124, 230 57 90, 478 57 195, 367 233, 564 810, 088 354, 246 2, 461, 110	96, 518 44, 680 82, 455 96, 026 97, 313 237, 126 123, 482 248, 511 89, 441 18, 072	176, 393 108, 267 204, 690 136, 621 147, 243 390, 991 194, 496 440, 711 176, 891 1, 219, 043	38 55, 103 38 26, 989 38 53, 756 38 41, 082 38 56, 136 38 167, 291 38 66, 662 38 216, 952 38 59, 912 38 73, 513	38 55, 150 38 27, 060 38 54, 083 38 42, 116 38 59, 350 38 180, 605 38 73, 459 38 235, 260 38 69, 211 38 155, 519		3, 461 869 2, 365 5, 074 4, 066 16, 172 6, 370 23, 560 5, 540 30, 593
7, 614, 616	7, 188, 577	2, 705, 577	1, 133, 625	3, 195, 347	38 817, 397	38 951, 814		98,070

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance e sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: ³ Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

								•
Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets ⁴⁰	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Invera- tories	Invest- ments ⁵¹	Capital assets 43 (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable ³²
						TOTAL F	INANCE-	RETURNS
1	3, 556 1, 477 3, 176 3, 484 3, 625 4, 778 741 617 109 129	10, 293 12, 463 99, 536 336, 741 744, 853 2, 650, 009 1, 337, 050 3, 310, 795 1, 854, 375 14, 416, 912	27, 237 49, 652 235, 509 531, 151 1, 005, 022 3, 247, 314 1, 494, 520 3, 392, 005 1, 638, 275 11, 733, 351 23, 354, 035	451 541 2, 225 1, 340 1, 446 1, 744 301 4, 300 16 15, 473	20, 103 31, 670 162, 363 362, 025 752, 435 3, 890, 890 2, 171, 774 5, 905, 144 4, 004, 093 30, 452, 544	8, 069 9, 625 29, 365 37, 864 63, 463 240, 777 110, 556 261, 218 102, 433 840, 952 1, 704, 320	69, 084 106, 993 540, 855 1, 279, 098 2, 580, 828 10, 088, 336 5, 177, 372 12, 940, 675 7, 719, 602 57, 756, 266	16, 354 21, 091 84, 113 98, 241 125, 582 354, 567 217, 088 464, 101 229, 930 1, 361, 186
	1		[<u> </u>				
	1	1	1	,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	POTAL FI	NANCE-F	RETURNS
1	1, 438 1, 033 1, 086 1, 619 256 233	10, 341 7, 945 30, 755 72, 123 172, 920 762, 031 363, 815 872, 889 367, 219 976, 219	28, 216 31, 927 68, 735 108, 989 210, 369 880, 947 381, 132 821, 903 332, 264 1, 033, 004	728 515 1, 636 470 686 628 260 1, 185 81	22, 464 30, 005 84, 763 157, 771 336, 565 1, 715, 325 973, 723 2, 698, 948 1, 089, 555 4, 282, 326	16, 878 16, 889 34, 343 30, 719 49, 500 167, 304 42, 935 109, 871 53, 090 71, 313	83, 332 92, 088 230, 474 376, 904 783, 123 3, 567, 823 1, 774, 372 4, 589, 251 1, 853, 300 6, 397, 093	37, 427 23, 950 41, 944 42, 172 49, 179 166, 589 61, 397 163, 911 35, 138 157, 218
Total	11, 922	3, 636, 257	3, 897, 485	6, 189	11, 391, 444	592, 842	19, 747, 760	778, 924
	1	<u> </u>	1	FINANO	E: BANK	S AND TI	RUST COM	PANIES_
1	541 426 69 86	916 3, 270 73, 495 309, 790 706, 158 2, 509, 645 1, 226, 634 3, 097, 980 1, 752, 171 13, 657, 012	657 3, 494 80, 879 357, 549 799, 829 2, 685, 477 1, 162, 332 2, 624, 998 1, 276, 208 9, 757, 471		666 2, 103 51, 255 181, 212 451, 872 2, 323, 402 1, 268, 734 2, 982, 782 1, 625, 513 16, 722, 371	837 552 5, 812 12, 548 29, 777 135, 083 78, 300 156, 806 79, 314 450, 042	3, 236 9, 639 216, 258 863, 802 1, 992, 440 7, 685, 678 3, 785, 822 8, 898, 441 4, 812, 153 40, 764, 915	
Total	11, 391	23, 337, 072	18, 748, 893		25, 609, 910	949, 070	69, 032, 334	••••
				FINANC	E: BANKS	AND TR	UST COM	PANIES-
1	16	1, 305 1, 483 16, 492 61, 586 155, 115 712, 801 336, 987 798, 973 349, 010 912, 087	2, 271 3, 124 17, 268 63, 979 153, 719 714, 145 310, 860 646, 288 279, 515 919, 963		1, 476 2, 208 16, 844 58, 849 171, 878 1, 024, 301 504, 488 1, 140, 014 436, 546 1, 159, 745	1, 860 1, 336 4, 380 5, 701 12, 018 66, 097 28, 300 74, 206 28, 947 46, 255	7, 444 8, 634 56, 769 192, 714 497, 030 2, 530, 093 1, 185, 414 2, 705, 858 1, 098, 728 3, 049, 498	
Total	3, 575	3, 345, 837	3, 111, 132		4, 516, 348	269, 100	11, 332, 183	
								<u>_</u>

figures in thousands of dollars]

Bonds and Capital Individual profits Capital playable Profits Stock Profits Capital playable Profits Profi									
1,000	mortgages		and undivided profits 55 (less	sales 16 and gross receipts from opera-	compiled	net profit	come or		dends
9, 467 5, 69, 1919 S. 137 27, 739 41, 970 7, 606 7, 005 1, 395 42, 254 35, 255 150, 085 47, 529 66, 540 117, 102 25, 627 25, 022 4, 250, 202 4, 250 15, 560 41, 570 245, 246 128, 225 31, 934 103, 479 31, 062 28, 307 4, 476 17, 634 57, 221 402, 794 1210, 675 39, 254 115, 158 31, 634 44, 759 7, 309 28, 171 212, 544 1, 417, 561 1, 227, 259 88, 892 516, 726 188, 704 173, 745 25, 023 127, 634 36, 665 1, 950, 852 2, 102, 189 94, 163 545, 461 253, 469 211, 418 81, 831 39, 346, 665 1, 950, 852 2, 126, 189 94, 163 545, 461 253, 469 211, 467 161 61 116, 078 2, 866, 869 1, 426, 301 6, 691, 228 376, 697 1, 872, 802 1, 101, 430 918, 897 101, 166 881, 139 44, 413, 963 15, 762, 964 11, 990, 421 837, 581 3, 977, 236 1, 863, 812 1, 689, 965 206, 813 1, 263, 138 65, 139, 139, 139, 139, 139, 139, 139, 139	WITH NE	T INCOM	Е						
WITH NO NET INCOME 25, 922 152, 873 57 147, 205 18, 153 27, 721 38 14, 567 38 14, 593 1, 629 23, 818 65, 740 57 33, 947 9, 503 14, 942 38 7, 693 37, 692 448 31, 078 155, 344 57 99, 266 20, 419 41, 885 38 21, 204 38 21, 443 1, 385 46, 229 147, 471 57 38, 985 5. 079 19, 413 38 10, 943 38 11, 839 3, 542 2, 803 404, 030 897, 435 57 29, 913 14, 933 114, 006 393, 817 38 106, 171 9, 265 404, 030 897, 435 57 29, 913 14, 933 114, 006 393, 817 38 106, 171 9, 265 404, 030 897, 435 57 29, 913 14, 933 114, 006 393, 817 38 106, 171 9, 265 404, 030 897, 435 519, 927 4, 610 46, 553 39 31, 888 38 36, 168 44, 160 574, 047 661, 237 589, 931 20, 841 136, 159 38 44, 589 38 94, 379 18, 150 414	9, 467 35, 825 41, 570 57, 221 212, 544 162, 459 364, 695 626, 398	.56, 919 180, 085 245, 246 402, 794 1, 417, 561 690, 818 1, 950, 832 1, 326, 688	8. 137 47, 529 128, 225 210, 075 1, 227, 259 702, 690 2, 025, 180 975, 723	27, 739 66, 540 31, 934 39, 254 88, 592 60, 687 94, 163 29, 069	41, 970 117, 102 103, 479 157, 183 516, 726 261, 325 545, 461 316, 705	7, 096 25, 627 31, 062 51, 084 198, 704 105, 760 253, 463 171, 099	7, 005 25, 026 28, 307 44, 759 173, 745 95, 251 231, 456 157, 067	1, 395 4, 295 4, 776 7, 309 25, 023 14, 138 27, 767 19, 661	4, 254 15, 560 17, 634 28, 171 127, 030 81, 891 183, 439 116, 078
25, 922	4, 413, 963	15, 762, 964	11, 990, 421	837, 581	3, 977, 236	1, 863, 812	1, 689, 965	206, 813	. 1, 263, 163
23.818	WITH NO	NET INC	OME	' <u> </u>	<u> </u>		·		
RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 3, 138	23, 818 31, 078 46, 229 73, 876 404, 030 168, 770 574, 047 83, 451	65,740 155, 344 147, 471 208, 239 897, 435 301, 385 661, 257 432, 328	57 33, 947 57 59, 286 57 38, 985 57 9, 752 57 279, 913 159, 927 589, 931 307, 774	9, 503 30, 419 5, 079 5, 436 14, 933 4, 610 20, 841 6, 801	14, 942 41, 885 19, 413 31, 115 114, 006 46, 553 136, 159 41, 309	38 7, 663 38 21, 204 38 10, 943 38 18, 559 38 93, 817 38 31, 588 38 84, 589 38 9, 053	38 7, 692 38 21, 443 38 11, 839 38 21, 392 38 105, 171 38 36, 168 38 94, 379 38 11, 537		448 1, 385 3, 542 2, 803 9, 265 4, 160 18, 150 4, 124
3. 138 57 1, 410 454 1, 377 391 372 57 583 3. 099 376 224 801 187 170 28 224 26, 792 14, 556 1, 609 11, 974 2, 957 2, 548 472 889 68, 373 52, 630 6, 058 39, 222 11, 239 8, 740 1, 636 3, 762 120, 185 117, 012 10, 909 80, 656 22, 869 17, 082 3, 308 7, 488 397, 236 480, 137 35, 704 273, 839 72, 494 48, 804 9, 884 24, 836 181, 685 235, 004 18, 635 121, 675 29, 210 19, 196 4, 083 10, 388 347, 013 531, 203 43, 314 253, 645 66, 777 45, 788 8, 992 25, 348 153, 486 241, 143 17, 673 109, 405 32, 238 19, 175 3, 206 11, 560 111, 788 2, 600, 253 118, 169 792, 873 272, 606 181, 127 19, 333 133, 983 2, 412, 795 4, 270, 903 252, 748 1, 685, 467 510, 968 343, 001 50, 998 219, 131 RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 8, 732 67, 5, 094 437 1, 516 38, 2, 790 35, 2, 793 164 5, 283 37, 965 85 388 38, 734 37, 739 18 22, 597 579, 170 512 3, 212 231, 626 39, 1, 775 314 25, 748 8, 249 1, 348 7, 981 35, 1, 591 38, 2, 391 413 41, 918 21, 433 2, 266 18, 355 35, 1, 347 35, 3890 875 176, 324 132, 601 8, 792 82, 455 35, 564 33, 16, 140 4, 677 72, 397 71, 735 4, 172 35, 182 32, 269 36, 601 1, 924 162, 547 68, 439 15, 375 79, 888 38, 249 36, 401 4, 677 772, 397 71, 735 4, 172 35, 182 32, 260 36, 601 1, 924 162, 547 68, 439 15, 375 79, 888 38, 249 36, 407 36, 407 36, 407 162, 547 68, 439 15, 375 79, 888 38, 249 36, 407 36, 407 36, 407 167, 874 528, 322 51, 292 324, 823 35, 21, 720 38, 60, 926 19, 283	2, 417, 272	4, 127, 115	1, 794, 900	133, 847	607, 085	38 333, 923	³⁸ 375, 730		71, 115
3,099	RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	Œ		1	1	<u> </u>	
RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME		3, 099 26, 792 68, 373 120, 185 397, 236 181, 685 347, 013 153, 486	376 14, 556 52, 630 117, 012 480, 137 235, 004 531, 203 241, 143	224 1, 609 6, 058 10, 909 35, 704 18, 635 43, 314 17, 673	801 11, 974 39, 222 80, 656 273, 839 121, 675 253, 645 109, 405	187 2, 957 11, 239 22, 869 72, 494 29, 210 66, 777 32, 238	170 2, 548 8, 740 17, 082 48, 804 19, 196 45, 788 19, 175	28 472 1, 636 3, 308 9, 884 4, 083 8, 992 3, 206	284 889 3, 762 7, 488 24, 836 10, 398 25, 348 11, 560
$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$		2, 412, 795	4, 270, 903	252, 748	1, 685, 467	510, 968	343, 001	50, 998	219, 131
$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	RETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME	1	<u> </u>	1	<u> </u>	1
		5, 283 22, 597 25, 748 41, 918 176, 324 72, 397 162, 547 57, 138	57 965 57 9.170 8. 249 21. 433 132.601 71. 735 68. 439 65. 876	85 512 1.348 2,266 8.792 4.172 15,375 6,481	388 3, 212 7, 981 18, 355 82, 455 35, 182 79, 888 28, 696	38 734 38 1, 626 38 1, 591 38 5, 654 38 2, 369 38 5, 947 38 2, 491	38 739 38 1, 775 38 2, 391 38 3, 890 38 16, 140 38 6, 691 35 15, 027 38 4, 974		18 314 413 875 4, 677 1, 924 3, 460 1, 934
		677, 874	528, 322	51, 292	324, 823	35 21, 720	³⁸ 60, 926		19, 283

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected asset s and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns weth net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

Number Notes and											
Total assets classes 50	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable 52								
FINANCE: LON G-TERM CREDIT AGENCIES, MORTGAGE											
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	1, 810 3, 804 2, 370 2, 498 2, 017 58 637	10, 831 12, 608 29, 823 29, 784 34, 384 63, 239 12, 015 21, 244	2, 096 1, 802 7, 026 6, 418 10, 197 21, 114 4, 582								
Total 1,085 17,846 73,007 100,730	14, 566	213, 929	53, 2 35								
FINANCE: LONG-TERM CREDIT AGENCIES, MORTGAGE											
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	5, 749 8, 257 4, 514 4, 901 15, 113 183	18, 217 17, 874 28, 918 25, 987 32, 454 98, 948 45, 655 127, 730	8, 536 4, 189 5, 542 6, 992 7, 692 21, 692 857 5, 464								
Total 1, 634 30; 842 70, 425 226, 905	54 909	205 704	60 004								
10001 10,001 20,000	54, 263	395, 784	60, 964								
FINANCE: SHORT-TERM	CREDIT A	AGENCIES	, EXCEPT								
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	1, 077 3, 386 3, 195 2, 812	20, 459 39, 574 137, 532 152, 887 166, 428 422, 225 281, 493 552, 781 215, 015 1, 736, 794	5, 173 10, 799 44, 766 59, 254 72, 959 190, 997 157, 561 333, 207 117, 167 1, 227, 321								
Total 3, 282 276, 967 3, 226, 366 5, 371 174, 004	21, 789	3, 725, 187	2, 219, 203								
FINANCE: SHORT-TERM CREDIT AGENCIES, EXCEPT											
1 899 1, 978 10, 937 370 1, 277 50 241 1, 398 12, 883 181 1, 201 100 194 2, 994 20, 947 714 2, 614 250 46 1, 074 11, 724 66 2, 441 500 20 1, 325 9, 867 107 2, 596 1,000 8 1, 297 12, 748 958 5,000 2 626 6, 461 5, 610 10,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	803 620 1, 064 624 190 138 2	16, 066 16, 919 29, 267 16, 330 14, 385 16, 070 13, 569	4, 880 5, 315 8, 222 6, 639 3, 389 7, 037 1								
100,000											
Total 1, 410 10, 693 85, 568 1, 438 16, 698	3, 439	122, 607	35, 483								

figures in thousands of dollars]

Bonds and mortgages payable 53	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales ¹⁶ and gross receipts from operations ¹⁷	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
OMPANII	ES, EXCE	PT BANKS	S-RETURI	NS WITH	NET INCO	ME .		
2, 085 2, 313 4, 552 5, 019 6, 882 15, 306 7, 242	8, 435 7, 192 14, 217 10, 624 8, 899 10, 649 1, 609	57 2, 951 605 1, 67 8 4, 022 4, 934 11, 228 57 799 1, 184	1, 413 839 1, 418 1, 617 1, 799 3, 404	2, 114 1, 605 3, 231 3, 506 3, 900 6, 628 1, 071 3, 777	388 403 729 725 744 1, 360 79 971	387 402 724 712 691 1, 353 79 971	74 85 135 143 164 372	22 17. 27. 40. 12 47.
43, 399	62, 510	19, 881	10, 490	25, 832	5, 400	5, 320	1, 271	2, 28
OMPANI	ES EXCE	PT BANKS	-RETURN	IS WITH I	NO NET IN	COME		
15, 244 8, 026 6, 566 8, 881 17, 746 41, 024 35, 771 118, 841	26, 750 9, 989 18, 979 12, 285 18, 298 19, 537 19, 017 5, 343	57 34, 289 57 6, 165 57 5, 931 57 6, 950 57 15, 901 964 57 12, 302 57 10, 350	684 437 424 323 713 537	1, 267 921 1, 383 1, 431 1, 708 4, 567 1, 102 12, 217	38 2, 155 38 1, 219 38 1, 703 38 779 38 1, 181 38 1, 970 38 2, 201 38 5, 425	38 2, 157 38 1, 220 38 1, 706 38 796 38 1, 275 38 2, 229 38 2, 312 34 6, 006		11 8 6 2 3 7
	,							
252, 099	130, 198	57 90, 924	3, 380	24, 595	³⁸ 16, 633	38 17, 700		40
ANKS-R	ETURNS	WITH NE	r Income					
1, 454 4, 590 18, 009 20, 571 23, 211 58, 853 37, 681 50, 486 22, 500 93, 125	11, 224 17, 278 46, 336 36, 945 33, 839 91, 692 42, 292 82, 183 47, 216 188, 116	1, 766 4, 773 20, 774 26, 427 22, 650 51, 901 30, 583 59, 270 21, 715 157, 630	6, 333 8, 187 17, 162 18, 367 20, 169 35, 396 36, 331 36, 944 1, 386 82, 324	9, 183 13, 020 31, 752 32, 770 34, 838 73, 038 51, 751 61, 441 27, 252 104, 115	1, 162 1, 822 7, 323 7, 075 7, 401 18, 175 13, 138 22, 461 12, 023 51, 585	1, 159 1, 818 7, 319 7, 068 7, 394 18, 107 13, 138 22, 461 12, 023 51, 578	222 379 1, 623 1, 695 2, 028 5, 227 4, 117 7, 442 4, 579 19, 735	61 67 3, 89 3, 67 3, 21 8, 67 11, 08 11, 75 4, 56 27, 09
330, 480	597, 121	397, 491	262, 599	439, 161	142, 166	142, 065	47, 048	75, 24
ANKS-R	ETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OMEE		<u>'</u>		
2, 211 3, 534 6, 321 3, 314 5, 169 1, 871	11, 933 8, 100 11, 942 4, 986 3, 932 4, 371 692	57 3, 849 57 1, 248 57 142 138 508 1, 595 12, 876	3, 490 1, 852 2, 407 2, 449 507 1, 452	5, 154 3, 484 4, 487 3, 555 1, 503 1, 807 67	38 1, 130 38 766 38 1, 116 38 675 38 313 38 57 38 110	36 1, 130 38 766 38 1, 121 38 677 38 318 38 61 38 110		6 14 6 4 10

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

						[10101 000		and money		
Total assets classes ⁵⁰	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inv⊖n- tories	Invest- ments ^{§1}	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities ⁴⁵	Accounts and notes payable 52		
FINANCE: INVESTMENT TRUSTS AND INVESTMENT										
1	292 238 390 56 42 5	777 892 4, 085 6, 053 6, 331 36, 140 15, 584 45, 929 12, 202 6, 473	788 1, 169 5, 234 9, 539 16, 077 73, 805 18, 013 19, 237 4, 198 1, 493		5, 724 10, 589 42, 136 83, 723 135, 642 726, 715 341, 838 831, 130 408, 657 268, 711	877 1, 713 2, 727 3, 556 6, 692 15, 514 1, 453 16, 248	8, 604 14, 647 55, 197 104, 514 165, 660 858, 421 379, 863 917, 199 425, 302 283, 058	1, 374 1, 332 10, 152 8, 783 9, 495 46, 357 8, 525 25, 260 3, 004 442		
Total	2,041	134, 465	149, 554		2, 854, 865	48, 780	3, 212, 465	114, 725		
FINANCE: INVESTMENT TRUSTS AND INVESTMENT										
1	154 197 151 109 109 27 30 4	901 799 1, 858 3, 109 3, 470 8, 638 6, 559 21, 523 895 19, 381	1, 122 1, 617 4, 015 6, 916 10, 452 17, 127 14, 024 42, 029 .2, 929 579		5, 627 7, 461 21, 547 41, 471 51, 207 212, 178 178, 913 589, 871 294, 763 328, 651	1, 232 980 3, 728 2, 725 6, 021 10, 926 975 1, 619	9, 259 11, 074 31, 973 55, 111 72, 856 252, 756 201, 892 664, 614 298, 841 350, 876	5, 237 1, 868 10, 527 10, 009 5, 309 28, 804 20, 197 18, 839 2, 950 1, 162		
Total	1, 276	67, 133	100, 810		1, 731, 690	29,603	1,949,252	104, 903		
	FIN.	ANCE: OT	HER IN	ESTMEN	T COMPA	NIES, INC	CLUDING	HOLDING		
1	74 204 179 203 382 86 109	218 313 1, 628 2, 475 5, 603 36, 984 29, 028 102, 662 36, 689 641, 892	331 640 4, 490 6, 277 15, 834 83, 492 61, 255 211, 293 130, 760 407, 814	28 5 385 27 82 1, 303 202 3, 516	1, 865 3, 363 22, 171 47, 853 109, 326 684, 045 489, 137 1, 964, 902 1, 776, 530 13, 407, 641	514 939 4, 580 8, 241 13, 712 65, 996 21, 071 68, 507 9, 250 389, 590	3, 017 5, 446 33, 863 65, 701 147, 455 881, 448 605, 105 2, 373, 453 1, 968, 383 14, 971, 498	608 665 4, 110 5, 994 10, 271 50, 576 26, 267 71, 107 47, 041 133, 423		
Total	1, 411	857, 491	922, 186	20, 371	18, 506, 835	582, 401	21, 055, 369	350, 062		
FINANCE: OTHER INVESTMENT COMPANIES, INCLUDING HOLDING										
1	104 181	219 240 1, 123 1, 098 3, 116 14, 226 6, 149 14, 388 17, 314 44, 751	58, 127 22, 568 58, 634 49, 820		1, 529 3, 956 12, 362 21, 178 52, 461 321, 718 206, 604 658, 491 358, 246 2, 793, 930	441 1,006 2,837 3,662 9,620 24,982 6,766 15,603 24,143 23,662	2, 639 6, 285 18, 908 30, 494 77, 463 430, 722 242, 890 759, 140 455, 731 2, 996, 718	761 1, 361 3, 241 3, 972 8, 270 53, 811 20, 885 64, 955 32, 188 156, 056		
Total	771	102, 624	318, 730	2, 212	4, 431, 475	112, 722	5, 020, 989	345, 500		
		·			*	-				

by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net innet profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets

figures in thousands of dollars]

Bonds and mortgages payable 33	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales ¹⁶ and gross receipts from opera- tions ¹⁷	Total com piled rece ipts [‡]	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
COMPANI	ES 10—RET	CURNS WI	TH NET II	COME				
991 830 2, 889 6, 838 6, 326 58, 255 22, 245 72, 318 116, 611 69, 848	14, 096 11, 542 37, 409 59, 156 88, 573 407, 447 156, 687 354, 756 80, 091 242, 849	57 8, 239 445 2, 701 26, 481 56, 844 331, 286 180, 163 459, 573 224, 453 57 33, 655	347 7 24 1 107 509 52 112	3, 571 1, 601 7, 845 7, 652 11, 806 57, 582 22, 223 59, 910 18, 775 15, 061	2, 738 1, 240 6, 290 5, 613 8, 963 43, 522 16, 581 45, 034 7, 302 5, 816	2, 736 1, 229 6, 260 5, 562 8, 798 43, 085 16, 513 44, 755 7, 284 5, 816	192 106 604 396 401 2, 066 763 1, 917 337 138	3, 377 1, 001 5, 587 5, 236 9, 043 41, 390 15, 552 42, 538 8, 315 6, 009
357, 152	1, 452, 607	1, 240, 052	1, 159	2O6, 024	143, 099	142, 037	6, 920	138, 047
COMPANI	ES 10—RET	rurns Wi	TH NO NE	T INCOM	E			
1, 935. 2, 775 7, 142 12, 510 20, 754 47, 275 37, 252 178, 674 28, 988 176, 269	36, 093 13, 180 31, 229 39, 279 50, 314 130, 720 52, 824 186, 654 99, 045 140, 419	57 35, 001 57 7, 297 57 17, 779 57 9, 270 57 9, 461 18, 329 76, 092 232, 416 151, 803 30, 590	76 194 44 1 50 4	534 654 1,112 1,381 2,003 6,746 4,224 16,980 1,296 21,645	38 2, 264 38 1, 887 38 3, 471 38 2, 745 38 4, 075 38 5, 399 38 6, 767 38 20, 371 38 4, 416 38 2, 293	38 2, 265 38 1, 888 38 3, 485 38 2, 757 38 4, 107 38 5, 735 38 6, 772 38 20, 379 38 4, 416 36 2, 434		445 43 136 2,683 588 2,404 1,773 8,786 440 1,786
513, 573	779, 756	430, 423	5, 489	56, 575	³⁸ 53, 688	³⁸ 54, 239		19, 084
COMPANI	ES 11 12—R1	ETURNS W	ITH NET	INCOME				
248 230 2, 639 3, 566 10, 985 65, 434 79, 440 241, 343 477, 313 2, 733, 831	2, 530 4, 132 22, 618 42, 297 78, 350 439, 798 273, 522 1, 111, 034 978, 281 7, 883, 749	57 605 192 3, 475 12, 751 45, 590 313, 673 222, 463 908, 443 446, 624 3, 967, 101	12 448 521 606 4, 619 2, 649 8, 122 5, 313 170, 203	775 548 4, 476 5, 607 10, 755 71, 452 53, 602 1 52, 286 1 27, 645 9 60, 753	593 379 3, 127 3, 453 7, 034 50, 209 42, 100 113, 293 99, 766 681, 423	593 378 3, 098 3, 446 6, 954 49, 885 41, 993 113, 032 99, 755 680, 376	27 17 170 206 372 3, 686 3, 879 8, 077 9, 143 61, 958	510 320 2, 712 3, 173 6, 724 43, 589 41, 662 99, 671 82, 324 514, 052
3, 615, 030	10, 836, 311	5, 919, 706	192, 493	1, 3 87, 898	1,001,378	999, 510	87, 535	794, 739
COMPANI	ES 11 12—R]	ETURNS W	TTH NO N	ET INCO	ME	<u>'</u>		
182 1, 369 2, 056 3, 630 8, 867 187, 724 52, 169 165, 875 54, 463 809, 783	4, 929 4, 904 22, 551 32, 393 55, 643 333, 024 136, 517 286, 994 276, 145 859, 434	57 3, 362 57 1, 698 57 9, 112 57 9, 855 57 2, 705 57 200, 532 18, 667 198, 783 90, 094 1, 100, 550	17 45 57 20 99 657 24 1, 055 320 1, 137	150 250 560 923 1, 667 7, 896 3, 335 14, 339 11, 318 45, 187	38 403 38 392 38 7, 518 38 2, 230 38 5, 266 38 69, 698 38 15, 971 38 44, 672 38 2, 146 38 42, 476	38 403 38 396 38 7, 521 38 2, 240 38 5, 278 38 69, 815 38 15, 972 38 44, 678 38 2, 147 38 42, 577		50 10 439 162 1, 206 1, 670 288 3, 872 1, 750 18, 318
1, 286, 118	2, 012, 534	1, 180, 830	3, 431	85, 624	³⁸ 190, 773	38 191,024		27, 764
						·		

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns we then the income, the total tax—Continued

[Total	assets	classes	and	money

Total assets classes ⁵⁰	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets ⁴⁰	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵¹	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable, 32
		FINANC	E: SECUI	RITY AND	СОММО	DITY-EX	CHANGE	BROKERS
1	5	2, 273 2, 070 4, 918 3, 707 3, 971 6, 969 12, 990 15, 039 5, 956	1, 847 2, 523 6, 511 4, 913 6, 560 10, 975 7, 546 23, 836 27, 538		2, 358 3, 189 12, 766 13, 783 14, 159 48, 462 22, 352 55, 348 76, 327	556 322 963 1, 482 1, 301 1, 050 181 39 44	7, 278 8, 579 26, 150 24, 948 26, 943 69, 326 43, 965 94, 613 132, 823	2, 706 3, 295 11, 272 11, 238 12, 265 22, 431 15, 966 34, 380 44, 577
Total	786	57, 893	92, 250		247, 743	5, 937	434, 626	158, 131
		FINAN	CE: SECU	RITY ANI	о соммо	DITY-EX	CHANGE	BROKERS
1	106 103 34 30 23 4 6	1, 635 1, 396 2, 306 1, 498 3, 640 7, 572 1, 879 19, 386	2, 025 2, 182 3, 767 2, 425 2, 160 7, 786 3, 161 5, 253		2, 900 3, 285 7, 153 7, 966 12, 336 29, 984 19, 217 101, 407	848 522 1, 119 668 2, 009 2, 589 11 567	7, 897 7, 760 15, 412 12, 839 20, 698 49, 678 28, 146 136, 816	8, 007 2, 935 5, 862 5, 592 7, 060 12, 471 3, 630 62, 695
100,000		39, 313	28, 760		184, 249	8, 332	279, 247	108, 252
	100	,	20, 100		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	1
			,		UT)	TER FINA	NCE COM	IPANIES-
1	66 78 35 19 18 2 2	978 951 1, 632 1, 431 1, 535 5, 919 888 1, 600 13, 806	557	350 79 49 727	445 552 2,061 3,451 2,548 9,485 10,229 4,671 51,968	2, 219 1, 944 5, 539 4, 544 4, 314 12, 033 1, 235 12, 023 8, 004	5, 228 4, 424 12, 184 12, 242 12, 103 34, 692 12, 191 22, 753 86, 872	1, 266 578 2, 520 1, 740 1, 405 3, 644 165 131 16, 487
Total	578	27, 939	32, 491	1, 519	85, 410	51, 857	202, 689	27, 936
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	OTI	HER FINA	NCE COM	IPANIES-
1 50	558 118 112 54 34 40 4 5	763 481 1, 647 803 1, 152 4, 491 3, 277 8, 568	1, 282 2, 649 2, 837 3, 262 10, 235 2, 316	49 269 390 76 (14)	609 1, 022 3, 494 4, 238 7, 892 32, 645 14, 153 81, 396	4, 892 4, 266 8, 350 9, 158 9, 581 36, 596 6, 675 7, 495	7, 823 8, 115 18, 211 18, 776 23, 348 87, 966 26, 753 115, 492	4, 185 3, 117 3, 066 3, 063 8, 921 3, 267 8, 115 666
Total	925	21, 181	35, 481	922	145, 451	87, 012	306, 484	34, 400

by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net innet profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets

figures in thousands of dollars]

_								
Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵³	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus and undivided profits 55 (less deficit)49	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from operations 17	Total compiled receipts ⁴	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 3	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends paid ³
ND DEAL	LERS-RE	TURNS W	ITH NET I	NCOME				a
215 347 1, 891 1, 330 3, 256 5, 898 3, 750 9, 700	3, 744 2, 908 8, 341 7, 066 6, 806 23, 616 13, 609 28, 409 7, 000	93 1, 502 2, 391 3, 620 3, 662 14, 574 5, 399 26, 402 10, 601	17, 893 16, 761 41, 687 4, 483 2, 353 2, 692 2, 491 5, 320 17	20, 649 19, 371 46, 561 9, 563 6, 827 12, 887 5, 931 9, 548 4, 465	651 909 1, 505 1, 108 1, 152 2, 736 1, 441 2, 581 994	648 859 1, 405 955 1, 016 2, 425 1, 136 2, 420 710	100 208 274 187 171 591 332 452 89	691 481 390 326 355 1, 219 476 1, 095 1, 340
26, 934	101, 500	68, 245	93, 696	1 35, 802	13, 078	11,574	2, 404	6, 374.
AND DEA	LERS—RE	ETURNS W	ITH NO N	ET INCO	ME			
1, 399 880 2, 011 1, 454 1, 551 7, 696 i0, 770 14, 791	14, 895 4, 155 9, 713 8, 044 5, 624 14, 451 5, 063 13, 701	57 18, 273 57 575 57 3, 148 57 2, 853 4, 863 12, 626 57 48 32, 985	12, 082 6, 155 26, 230 693 1, 546 2, 612 22 4, 122	14, 488 7, 437 28, 512 2, 379 3, 152 4, 806 1, 271 8, 044	38 1, 314 38 288 38 1, 766 38 268 38 579 33 1, 228 38 1, 150 38 1, 147	38 1, 328 38 298 38 1, 821 38 306 38 692 38 1, 346 38 1, 291 38 1, 263		138 189 38 11 64 98
40.550	75, 645	25, 575	53, 462	70, 090	35 7, 740	³⁸ 8, 346		556
40, 553 RETURNS	<u> </u>	ET INCOM	<u> </u>					
918 254 1, 656 834 21 4, 432	5, 474 2, 748 6, 854 6, 121 6, 735 16, 761 3, 010 17, 500 42, 613	416 57 159 2, 355 1, 776 7, 778 8, 857 4, 523	1, 266 602 1, 889 270 2, 294 4, 424 350 175	4, 677 3, 121 6, 882 3, 339 5, 315 16, 369 961 3, 541 21, 457	2, 031 1, 730 2, 764 1, 232 1, 972 7, 702 400 1, 762 16, 389	2, 031 1, 730 2, 763 1, 225 1, 971 7, 702 392 1, 762 16, 389	501 501 851 397 691 2, 560 156 564 1, 995	1, 099 1, 109 1, 426 685 745 4, 194 302 1, 658 5, 990
8, 115	107, 815	46, 633	11, 269	65, 662	35, 983	35, 965	8, 217	17, 209
	1	O NET IN						
	23, 907	57 25, 018	489	1, 663 805	38 775	38 2. 221 38 775 38 3. 015		217 14 122
2, 554 2, 768 4, 738 7, 160 7, 346 27, 808 27, 443 40, 998	6, 631 12, 075 11, 141 12, 386 24, 572 4, 360	57 7, 333 57 10, 070 57 9, 414 11, 595 57 13, 508	173 204 171	1, 516 1, 099 1, 637 2, 540 1, 099 3, 155	38 1, 784 35 4, 328 38 3, 697 38 2, 997	38 1,785 38 4,340 38 3,697 38 2,997 35 6,620		311
2, 768 4, 738 7, 160 7, 346 27, 808 27, 443	6, 631 12, 075 11, 141 12, 386 24, 572 4, 360	57 7, 333 57 10, 070 57 9, 414 11, 595 57 13, 508	173 204 171 392	1, 099 1, 637 2, 540 1, 099	38 1, 784 35 4, 328 38 3, 697 38 2, 997	38 4. 340 38 3. 697 38 2, 997		31

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns we then returned, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

							cos ciusses	
Total assets classes ⁵⁰	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵¹	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities ⁴⁵	Accounts and notes payable 52
•]	FINANCE	NOT ALL	OCABLE-
1. 50	73 49 37 9 3	1, 478 1, 052 2, 615 1, 260 4, 772 13, 221 18, 621 2, 819 17, 518	4, 800 5, 616 14, 437 10, 029 15, 405 24, 312 7, 202 23, 253 4, 234	70 100 209 176 6 14	2, 616 3, 434 9, 051 11, 259 12, 217 31, 142 24, 382 28, 779 50, 666	1, 035 1, 268 2, 553 1, 928 2, 356 4, 382 6, 442 5, 024 4, 933	10, 431 12, 077 29, 848 25, 219 35, 415 73, 306 56, 918 60, 191 79, 054	3, 131 2, 620 4, 268 4, 815 8, 990 19, 449 4, 022 15 1, 653
Total	1, 118	63, 355	109, 288	575	173, 546	29, 920	382, 459	48, 963
	1		<u>-</u> .		<u> </u>		!	
·						FINANCE	NOT ALL	OCABLE-
1	220 196 73 62 55 4	2, C24 1, 194 2, 451 1, 363 2, 294 6, 820 1, 413 1, 076	5, 845 6, 064 10, 272 9, 027 15, 018 40, 894 15, 406 44, 053	173 265 440 1 21 461 257	3, 612 4, 909 12, 056 10, 296 19, 519 40, 930 12, 942 34, 366	1, 636 2, 410 4, 607 3, 668 5, 160 10, 864 23	13, 987 15, 428 31, 016 24, 653 44, 890 101, 589 30, 053 79, 600	5, 821 5, 165 5, 483 5, 905 8, 537 39, 507 7, 713 11, 292
100.000				·] -	
Total	1,542	18, 634	146, 579	1,617	138, 629	28, 370	341, 215	89, 422
		<u> </u>		тот	AL INSUI	RANCE C.	ARRIERS,	AGENTS,
1	490 424 150 118 221 77 84	8, 401 5, 336 10, 397 8, 958 15, 187 79, 206 88, 723 239, 671 87, 524 83, 677	21, 998 16, 240 27, 092 19, 207 15, 796 30, 074 3, 605 21, 243		3, 727 3, 615 12, 877 14, 582 35, 244 347, 108 406, 329 1, 345, 511 595, 344 1, 390, 105 4, 154, 441	9, 185 7, 212 10, 572 5, 786 10, 264 27, 618 8, 167 51, 048 7, 480 14, 518	46. 218 34, 431 65, 499 51, 884 82, 740 521, 109 555, 505 1. 806, 027 782, 010 1, 598, 274	23, 316 16, 533 27, 692 20. 68S 17, 025 29, 911 6, 551 27, 000
	1	1	1	TOT	AL INSUI	RANCE C.	ARRIERS,	AGENTS.
	<u> </u>	<u>.</u>	1		ı	1	<u> </u>	
1 50	1, 914 188 127 57 78 138 53 77 16 29	3, 680 1, 822 2, 953 3, 790 9, 637 40, 442 34, 724 106, 002 47, 557 728, 275	11, 336 5, 123 4, 416 1, 651 1, 090 1, 528		2, 911 2, 771 7, 290 9, 554 33, 462 261, 541 300, 783 1, 460, 064 912, 115 26, 898, 945	5. 535 2. 288 2. 990 1, 363 4, 685 13, 842 11, 482 42, 512 14, 100 188, 104	25. 296 13. 103 19. 657 19. 514 53, 732 342, 074 369, 792 1. 703. 635 1. 105, 978 28, 687, 333	14, 305 5, 534 5, 117 1, 350 3, 029 3, 313
Total	2, 677	978, 881	25, 145		29, 889, 436	286, 901	32, 340, 114	32, 648
					·	·		

by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net innet profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets

figures in thousands of dollars]

					·			
Bonds and mortgages payable 53	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus and undivided profits 55 (less deficit) 49	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from operations 17	Total compiled receipts ¹	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 3	Total tax ⁵⁶	Divi dends paid ⁸
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	Œ					
1, 068 903 4, 189 3, 412 6, 540 4, 367 12, 101	16, 879 8, 019 17, 517 14, 664 59, 407 30, 362 19, 127 8, 330 18, 000	67 11, 273 57 173 2, 133 57 61 57 42, 393 16, 683 21, 021 34, 582 6, 991	1, 189 1, 120 2, 302 617 1, 016 1, 846 529 2 4, 505	2, 139 1, 902 4, 382 1, 820 3, 086 4, 930 4, 110 1, 314 7, 706	532 426 932 617 948 2, 506 2, 811 583 2, 386	526 420 909 600 853 2, 384 2, 805 266 1,730	110 71 165 115 176 637 807 25 312	869 208 390 376 481 2, 650 2, 418 762 1, 980
32, 854	192, 306	27, 510	13, 125	31, 391	11, 740	10, 493	2, 419	10, 133
RETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME		<u>'</u>		1	
2, 395 4, 466 2, 245 9, 280 12, 444 90, 631 5, 365 54, 869	25, 635 13, 498 26, 258 13, 596 20, 123 194, 438 10, 515 6, 011	57 22, 318 57 9, 976 57 6, 671 57 8, 375 925 57 257, 091 6, 416 6, 340	878 516 280 72 51 709	2, 947 1, 003 1, 104 663 1, 090 3, 189 273 1, 536	38 2, 290 38 1, 602 38 990 38 870 38 1, 469 36 6, 113 38 24 38 405	38 2, 295 38 1, 610 38 998 39 888 38 1, 490 38 6, 151 38 24 38 405		436 52 131 135 22 20
181, 695	310, 074	⁵⁷ 290, 749	2, 505	11, 806	³⁸ 13, 764	³⁸ 13, 861		796
ETC.—RET	URNS W	ITH NET I	NCOME		<u>'</u>			
1, 348 1, 073 1, 800 1, 378 1, 213 2, 102	15, 424 9, 495 17, 629 13, 012 21, 272 113, 580 68, 503 189, 091 57, 650 48, 500	3, 578 5, 540 12, 550 11, 003 21, 790 152, 310 150, 263 506, 147 244, 153 255, 353	39, 302 22, 115 34, 769 23, 244 32, 067 176, 247 190, 569 632, 475 251, 880 165, 282	42, 771 24, 158 37, 891 24, 343 35, 176 1 93, 271 208, 432 696, 404 278, 444 234, 021	4, 305 2, 477 5, 201 3, 230 6, 873 26, 113 17, 632 61, 179 25, 004 22, 885	4, 300 2, 471 5, 166 3, 197 6, 680 24, 526 15, 909 57, 161 23, 019 20, 655	979 591 1, 509 956 2, 220 6, 703 3, 475 10, 443 4, 251 2, 263	1, 311 975 2, 052 1, 280 2, 797 12, 939 8, 889 41, 013 16, 647 18, 100
				1,774,911	174, 899	163, 082	33, 389	106, 004
ETC.—RET	URNS W	ITH NO N	ET INCOM	E -	t.	1	1	
2, 046 504 1, 420 752 603 225	10, 791 3, 629 6, 459 5, 118 7, 889 44, 775 25, 916 47, 791 16, 854 77, 200	57 5, 587 650 57 1, 142- 3, 815 57 6, 295 56, 295 55, 432 116, 439 92, 791 1, 154, 753	18, 255 5, 080 6, 482 6, 057 15, 228 76, 046 83, 359 190, 048 57, 009	20, 732 5, 888 7, 102 6, 611 17, 088 88, 673 96, 441 256, 561 97, 611 1, O 85, 062	38 1, 410 38 610 38 1, 653 38 2, 147 38 10, 521 38 23, 442 38 24, 114 38 114, 978 38 43, 901 38 31, 573	38 1, 417 38 640 38 1, 704 38 2, 215 38 10, 829 38 25, 327 38 26, 286 38 123, 458 38 50, 714 38 104, 002		109 21 46 315 208 2, 716 1, 438 5, 023 1, 276 4, 984
5, 548	246, 423	1, 467, 149	457, 564	1, 6-81, 769	³⁹ 254, 347	³⁸ 346, 592		16, 137
·			·	·	!	<u> </u>	<u>' </u>	·

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

•		١,				[Total assets classes and money			
Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with- balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵¹	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable ⁶²	
						INSURA	NCE CAR	RIERS 12—	
1	103 20 72 39 73 187 75 81 12 10	507 334 1, 839 2, 371 9, 121 67, 306 84, 175 228, 079 87, 524 83, 677	150 105 851 96 54		704 593 6, 303 8, 553 31, 787 339, 369 405, 784 1, 321, 006 595, 344 1, 390, 105	155 237 1, 761 2, 234 6, 091 17, 677 8, 070 45, 842 7, 480 14, 518	1, 718 1, 455 12, 063 14, 235 52, 223 459, 636 543, 019 1,743, 262 782, 010 1, 598, 274		
Total	072		. 1, 200		1, 000, 010		NCE CAR	RIERS 13	
	· · · · · ·		1	I		INSORA			
1	. 49 72 133	1, 014 835 1, 790 3, 729 9, 186 39, 400 34, 724 106, 002 47, 557 728, 275	80 152 380 (14) 142		1, 060 1, 854 5, 720 9, 328 32, 956 256, 018 300, 783 1, 460, 064 912, 115 26, 898, 945	205 363 774 1, 062 3, 588 13, 589 11, 482 42, 512 14, 100 188, 104	2, 652 3, 650 10, 069 16, 978 49, 979 333, 482 369, 792 1, 703, 635 1, 105, 978 28, 687, 333		
Total	710	972, 513	754		29, 878, 842	275, 780	32, 283, 548		
				IN	SURANCI	E AGENTS	S, BROKE	RS, ETC	
1	470 352 111 45 34 2	7, 893 5, 002 8, 558 6, 587 6, 066 11, 901 4, 548 11, 593	21, 848 16, 134 26, 241 19, 111 15, 796 30, 020 3, 605 21, 243		3, 024 3, 022 6, 574 6, 028 3, 456 7, 739 545 24, 504	9, 029 6, 975 8, 811 3, 553 4, 173 9, 941 96 5, 205	44, 501 32, 977 53, 436 37, 649 30, 517 61, 473 12, 485 62, 765	23, 316 16, 533 27, 692 20, 688 17, 025 29, 911 6, 551 27, 000	
Total	3, 369	62, 148	153, 998	 	54, 892	47, 784	335, 802	168, 715	
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	INS	SURANCE	AGENTS	, BROKER	S, ETC.—	
1	1,746 136 66 8 6	2, 666 987 1, 163 60 450 1, 042	11, 256 4, 971 4, 036 1, 651 949 1, 528		1, 851 917 1, 571 226 506 5, 523	5, 330 1, 925 2, 216 301 1, 096 252	22, 644 9, 453 9, 588 2, 536 3, 753 8, 592	14, 305 5, 534 5, 117 1, 350 3, 029 3, 313	
100,000								90.040	
Total	1, 967	6, 369	24, 391		10, 594	11, 121	56, 566,	32, 648	

by major industrial groups, for returns with not income and returns with no net innet profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets

figures in thousands of dollars]

		•	•					
Bonds and mortgages payable 53	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus, and undivided profits 55 (less deficit) 49	Gross sales ¹⁶ and gross receipts from opera- tions ¹⁷	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	E ·					
	533 618 5, 004 6, 137 15, 389 104, 575 68, 398 166, 345 57, 650 48, 500	527 381 3, 312 4, 410 17, 134 135, 764 149, 093 494, 539 244, 153 255, 353 1, 304, 667	1, 785 462 3, 914 3, 558 15, 782 139, 810 187, 565 619, 067 251, 880 165, 282	2, 178 510 4, 757 4, 065 18, 112 155, 420 205, 351 680, 109 278, 444 234, 021 1, 582, 969	132 77 877 812 2, 584 14, 643 16, 784 54, 591 25, 004 22, 885	129 75 852 782 2, 395 13, 059 15, 060 50, 573 23, 019 20, 655 126, 598	23 19 243 215 691 2, 841 3, 087 8, 679 4, 251 2, 263	5 27 309 267 841 7, 055 8, 495 36, 655 16, 647 18, 100
RETURNS	WITH N	O NET INC	COME	1	<u> </u>			
RETURNS 1, 348 1, 073 1, 800 1, 378 1, 213 2, 102	1, 383 847 3, 315 4, 871 7, 469 42, 447 25, 916 47, 791 16, 854 77, 200 228, 093 WITH N 14, 891 8, 877 12, 626 6, 875 5, 883 9, 005 22, 745	57 1, 306 630 57 567 3, 753 57 5, 929 53, 628 55, 432 116, 439 92, 791 1, 154, 753 1, 469, 624 ET INCOM 3, 051 5, 159 9, 238 6, 593 4, 656 16, 546 1, 170 11, 607	1, 381 880 2, 498 4, 719 14, 133 72, 527 83, 359 190, 048 57, 009 426, 553 TE 37, 517 21, 653 30, 854 19, 686 16, 285 36, 437, 3, 004 13, 408	2, 458 1, 363 2, 870 5, 212 15, 946 84, 968 96, 441 256, 561 97, 611 1, O85, 062 1, 648, 493 40, 593 23, 648 33, 134 20, 278 17, 064 37, 850 3, 081 16, 295	38 360 38 344 38 1, 384 38 2, 070 38 10, 409 38 23, 385 38 24, 114 38 114, 978 38 43, 901 38 31, 573 38 252, 517 4, 173 2, 400 4, 324 2, 418 4, 289 11, 470 849 6, 588	38 366 38 375 38 1, 435 38 2, 138 38 10, 717 38 25, 269 38 26, 286 38 123, 458 38 50, 714 38 104, 002 38 344, 761 4, 171 2, 396 4, 314 2, 414 4, 286 11, 467 849 6, 588	956 572 1, 266 741 1, 528 3, 862 388 1, 764	\$88 10 41 314 208 2, 521 1, 438 5, 023 1, 276 4, 984 15, 903 1, 306 948 1, 743 1, 014 1, 956 5, 885 393 4, 358
8, 915	81, 006	58, 020	178, 844	1 91, 942	36, 510	36, 485	11, 077	17, 603
RETURNS	S WITH N	O NET IN	COME	1	i .	1	1	
2. 046 504 1, 420 752 603 225	9, 408 2, 782 3, 144 247 421 2, 328	57 4, 281 20 57 576 62 57 367 2, 668	16, 875 4, 200 3, 984 1, 339 1, 095 3, 519	18, 274 4, 525 4, 232 1, 398 1, 142 3, 706	38 1, 050 35 265 28 269 38 77 38 112 38 57	38 1, 051 38 265 38 269 38 77 38 112 38 58		21 11 5 1
5, 548	18. 330	⁵⁷ 2, 474	31, 011	33, 276	.38 1, 830	³⁸ 1, 831		234
								

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵¹	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities ⁴⁵	Accounts and notes payable 52
				RE	AL ESTAT	TE, INCLU	DING LE	SSORS OF
1	7, 152	19, 005 17, 858 32, 068 28, 670 24, 933 48, 104 16, 731 16, 763 93	24, 432 28, 391 65, 811 54, 558 50, 320 93, 364 37, 086 12, 627 10, 384	4, 372 6, 041 11, 244 1, 396 513 1, 545 424 180	16, 293 23, 773 60, 962 99, 566 107, 142 263, 286 96, 917 100, 257 10, 229	224, 385 388, 137 937, 632 825, 976 728, 753 1, 349, 686 455, 885 306, 086 99, 051	296, 183 473, 771 1, 126, 951 1, 025, 168 926, 559 1, 787, 357 614, 375 449, 672 121, 000	52, 379 57, 849 122, 018 93, 777 67, 426 122, 528 16, 864 29, 788 20, 569
Total	31, 589	204, 224	376, 972	25, 714	778, 426	5, 315, 592	6, 821, 038	583, 198
	!			REA	L ESTAT	E, INCLU	DING LES	SORS OF
1	1, 122 88 42	15, 222 12, 109 19, 217 16, 690 16, 463 34, 695 12, 781 18, 439 2, 607	31, 217 29, 894 56, 366 50, 616 45, 391 89, 923 26, 833 28, 237 42, 271	8, 353 10, 302 16, 978 1, 289 756 1, 992 108 210 349	23, 451 29, 140 67, 836 89, 843 82, 549 226, 764 67, 386 106, 370 41, 662	369, 267 493, 348 1, 032, 311 894, 105 854, 887 1, 807, 106 487, 550 493, 249 118, 182	459, 124 586, 434 1, 214, 062 1, 068, 222 1, 017, 377 2, 199, 769 605, 332 666, 358 209, 920	135, 064 97, 594 169, 221 129, 022 103, 405 205, 711 43, 472 35, 726 46, 042
Total	43, 038	148, 223	400, 749	40, 338	735, 001	6, 550, 005	8, 026, 600	965, 258
			!	LES	SSORS OF	REAL PE	l ROPERTY,	EXCEPT
1	378 417 211 128 161 42 35 9	1, 918 1, 735 3, 325 3, 613 3, 331 9, 023 9, 517 6, 125 4, 210 4, 172	1, 616 1, 724 4, 387 4, 048 6, 528 15, 612 6, 871 33, 674 4, 280 56	128 115 184 40 494 500 24 2, 132 658 265	1, 344 2, 246 6, 571 7, 511 9, 782 30, 946 12, 067 42, 031 40, 020	15, 584 20, 566 49, 577 58, 019 68, 000 264, 929 257, 446 640, 956 559, 303 257, 387	21, 375 27, 119 65, 775 75, 476 90, 438 327, 834 291, 616 740, 779 626, 265 263, 696	2, 877 3, 855 4, 504 6, 735 4, 326 11, 253 13, 804 12, 922 1, 992 173
Total	2, 469	46, 969	78, 795	4, 542	152, 519	2, 191, 766	2, 530, 373	62, 442
	<u> </u>			LES	SSORS OF	REAL PI	ROPERTY,	EXCEPT
1	1, 855 482 422 183 118 120 25 12 2	1, 499 984 1, 325 1, 544 1, 585 3, 756 4, 663 3, 471 805	2, 531 2, 044 4, 407 3, 735 6, 536 8, 985 3, 333 12, 052 1, 373	296 341 201 70 64 480 667 117 221	2, 111 2, 440 5, 767 5, 933 6, 108 22, 037 14, 390 14, 860 81	26, 812 27, 148 50, 986 51, 694 63, 336 209, 108 144, 713 202, 803 170, 196	34, 804 34, 211 65, 556 64, 398 80, 019 253, 137 169, 483 252, 243 180, 070	13, 408 7, 716 14, 311 11, 465 12, 529 38, 815 15, 896 5, 650 445
Total	3, 219	19, 631	44, 996	2,456	73, 727	946, 796	1, 133, 921	120, 234
	1	<u> </u>		·	1	!	1	1 1

by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net innet profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets

figures in thousands of dollars]

ngures in th	housands o	t dollarsj						
Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵³	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales ¹⁶ and gross receipts from opera- tions ¹⁷	Total compiled receipts ⁴	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
BUILDIN	GS-RETU	IRNS WITI	NET IN	COME				
100, 511 195, 000 527, 423 472, 084 370, 433 684, 518 200, 853 205, 998 75, 397	135, 577 169, 440 325, 984 294, 631 290, 269 559, 600 207, 814 86, 864 907	57 6, 931 33, 225 110, 465 129, 508 162, 219 355, 067 174, 324 97, 905 23, 527	60, 955 44, 062 66, 994 88, 107 75, 725 134, 082 32, 809 31, 411 2, 441	122, 401 108, 060 199, 261 148, 581 122, 827 214, 345 59, 570 47, 388 14, 302	15, 078 14, 998 28, 579 25, 043 23, 083 42, 136 12, 072 4, 358 183	15, 057 14, 954 28, 507 24, 882 22, 941 41, 760 11, 903 4, 159 181	2, 890 2, 983 5, 904 5, 487 5, 451 11, 829 2, 807 1, 059	4, 811 5, 091 9, 683 10, 374 10, 457 20, 171 7, 608 2, 657
2, 832, 216	2, 071, 087	1, 079, 309	536, 586	1, 036, 736	165, 530	164, 345	38, 412	,70, 852
BUILDIN	GS—RETU	JRNS WIT	H NO NET	INCOME	}	<u> </u>	I	
229, 857 329, 655 749, 914 667, 066 600, 934 1, 238, 074 251, 545 356, 463 145, 932	244, 897 211, 749 371, 981 284, 603 297, 478 573, 491 164, 551 134, 123 39, 655	57 185, 706 57 85, 751 57 139, 427 57 82, 129 57 55, 900 40, 996 14, 946 104, 579 57 46, 576	59, 641 29, 728 45, 378 84, 729 76, 133 145, 929 35, 373 37, 604 25, 631	125, 911 86, 083 153, 846 108, 383 95, 546 182, 239 46, 383 46, 315 29, 942	38 35, 621 38 17, 021 38 28, 995 38 25, 614 38 24, 397 58 44, 180 38 9, 810 38 12, 726 38 6, 657	35 35, 632 38 17, 028 38 29, 030 38 25, 673 38 24, 468 38 44, 250 33 9, 854 38 12, 763 38 6, 658		1, 591 369 796 1, 034 778 3, 774 307 387
4, 669, 491	2, 322, 528	57 434, 969	540, 146	874, 649	³⁸ 205, 019	³⁸ 205, 355		9, 036
BUILDIN	GS-RETU	IRNS WITI	H NET IN	COME				
3, 946 2, 882 6, 659 10, 678 8, 435 79, 817 54, 174 332, 093 346, 089 19, 223	29, 819 22, 440 51, 042 48, 183 55, 330 164, 606 124, 391 241, 107 196, 086 222, 378	57 16, 836 57 3, 751 1, 078 4, 259 17, 694 60, 543 92, 313 137, 522 66, 825 17, 462	688 819 1, 172 435 571 1, 255 443 5, 593 202	5, 363 4, 847 10, 591 8, 459 11, 796 26, 591 24, 776 65, 729 33, 396 23, 312	2, 299 2, 003 4, 583 3, 826 5, 814 13, 058 12, 596 35, 456 15, 750 16, 707	2, 297 2, 002 4, 573 3, 813 5, 802 13, 008 12, 585 35, 394 15, 750 16, 704	524 517 1, 243 1, 071 1, 639 3, 939 3, 991 12, 451 4, 605 5, 929	2, 591 1, 158 3, 840 2, 923 4, 724 10, 326 13, 258 31, 724 10, 178 12, 174
863, 995	1, 155, 382	377, 110	11, 179	214, 861	112, 093	111, 928	35, 909	92, 894
BUILDIN	GS-RETU	IRNS WITI	H NO NET	INCOME			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
8, 706 10, 796 16, 994 14, 557 31, 274 90, 630 55, 487 123, 194 170, 666	53, 166 38, 511 44, 858 39, 098 46, 924 110, 095 72, 882 84, 168 2, 810	57 43, 796 57 27, 089 57 15, 069 57 6, 930 57 18, 530 57 12, 745 3, 259 57 860 258	469 369 175 161 517 218 141 18	2, 030 1, 355 1, 856 2, 214 3, 494 6, 072 5, 118 1, 676 8, 029	38 3, 505 38 1, 696 38 1, 904 38 2, 379 38 2, 660 38 5, 852 38 1, 150 38 4, 660 38 302	28 3, 508 38 1, 700 38 1, 906 32 2, 390 38 2, 662 38 5, 857 38 1, 151 38 4, 660 33 302		132 32 138 182 276 416 466
522, 304	492, 511	⁵⁷ 121, 503	2, 068	31, 843	38 24, 109	³⁸ 24, 136		1, 782

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns we then the income, the total tax—Continued

Total assets classes 50	Num- ber of re- turns with balanec sheets ⁴⁰	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	Inventories	Invest- ments ⁵¹	Capital assets 43 (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable 52
						CONSTR	UCTION—	RETURNS
50	288 206 22 11	11, 706 12, 556 25, 501 22, 413 24, 569 43, 857 15, 237 18, 453	34, 055 39, 676 85, 879 80, 479 102, 837 205, 744 49, 096 57, 370	12, 931 13, 038 23, 007 11, 256 11, 162 19, 207 13, 199 14, 707	3, 119 4, 536 11, 741 14, 408 17, 203 62, 797 29, 931 25, 572	17, 503 22, 590 43, 003 33, 378 34, 581 43, 291 30, 645 39, 465	81, 782 95, 070 195, 046 167, 834 197, 058 396, 704 155, 674 165, 028	33, 244 33, 822 64, 107 50, 925 63, 502 120, 692 30, 524 34, 315
50,000 100,000				110 507	160, 207	964 457	1 454 106	491 .190
Total	7,631	174, 293	655, 137	118, 507	169, 307	264, 457	1, 454, 196	431, 129
						CONSTR	UCTION-	RETURNS
1	480 321 116 48 22 2	5, 516 2, 911 4, 283 3, 064 2, 237 2, 733 245	20, 738 11, 900 19, 234 17, 641 15, 082 21, 297 7, 398	7, 375 4, 076 5, 619 1, 524 1, 246 1, 342	2, 899 3, 475 5, 017 7, 499 6, 816 6, 045 3, 488	14, 351 10, 377 12, 829 9, 245 6, 405 5, 633 1, 410	53, 138 34, 036 49, 098 32, 989 33, 030 37, 803 12, 632	81, 494 14, 372 19, 676 12, 602 8, 732 6, 804 7, 134
10,000 50,000	_							
100,000 Total	- 222		113, 290	21, 194	35, 240	60, 249	259, 727	100, 814
	1			то	TAL AGR	' ICULTUR	E, FORES	TRY, ANI
1	646 721 333 166 133 13 7	3, 225 6, 888 6, 133 5, 722 12, 372 9, 811	4, 387 11, 360 10, 581 8, 979 20, 691 7, 478	3, 907 7, 713 18, 790 20, 004 17, 155 32, 920 7, 870 7, 694	817 1, 926 5, 402 7, 537 10, 259 35, 154 8, 833 18, 683	19, 249 27, 312 67, 917 69, 136 68, 799 151, 686 52, 205 76, 807	31, 497 46, 075 114, 260 115, 641 112, 990 257, 668 87, 446 110, 760	7, 500 9, 768 18, 060 15, 845 16, 314 31, 392 12, 279 62, 839
. 50,000 . 100,000	ī	10, 421	4, 485	6, 395	152, 772	33, 421	210, 600	12, 619
Total	3, 408	60, 167	76, 272	122, 447	241, 384	566, 532	1, 086, 937	186, 617
				. TO	TAL AGRI	CULTUR	E, FORES	ΓRY, AN
1.,	1, 788 452 381 125 80 71	1, 079 2, 004 1, 143 931 1, 722 3 438	2, 885 5, 766 3, 057 1, 3, 762 5, 872 1, 838	5, 327 3, 444 2, 883 4, 633 57	1, 055 4, 131 3, 626 8, 022 28, 278 1, 181	23, 315 22, 381 42, 035 29, 806 36, 724 78, 167 30, 289 15, 167	34, 616 31, 854 61, 525 43, 235 53, 606 122, 458 34, 103 33, 468	10, 436 17, 195 7, 971 11, 815 13, 828 6, 363
50,000 100,000								
						277, 885		

For footnotes, see pp. 234-236.

by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net innet profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets

figures in thousands of dollars]

Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵³	Capital stock 54	Surplus and undivided profits \$5 (less deficit) 49	Gross sales ¹⁶ and gross receipts from opera- tions ¹⁷	Total compiled receipts ⁴	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
VITH NE	r INCOM!	E			,			
7, 172 7, 658 15, 116 7, 520 9, 571 19, 087 5, 527 2, 707	35, 270 30, 539 55, 668 38, 652 38, 838 77, 287 28, 186 40, 034	571, 211 14, 537 39, 747 43, 468 48, 535 102, 936 59, 367 63, 506	297, 092 268, 825 461, 977 393, 363 383, 601 701, 775 197, 487 244, 812	299, 661 271, 984 469, 055 400, 977 392, 334 720, 695 210, 523 253, 229	8, 730 10, 982 23, 535 24, 562 26, 000 50, 975 29, 151 22, 069	8, 728 10, 978 23, 509 24, 509 25, 953 50, 813 29, 113 21, 988	1, 710 3, 088 7, 782 10, 207 11, 405 21, 851 13, 294 11, 180	422 944 2, 16- 2, 69; 3, 61; 8, 20; 8, 02; 5, 09;
74, 358	344, 475	370, 885	2, 948, 932	3, O18, 458	196, 005	195, 593	80, 517	31, 16
VITH NO	NET INC	OME	<u> </u>	1	1			
8, 541 4, 993 5, 987 4, 493 2, 777 3, 220 2, 213	33, 871 16, 140 18, 093 13, 306 8, 357 8, 129 1, 619	57 26, 145 67 4, 401 571 2, 830 7, 197 5, 273 1, 522	169, 295 56, 304 66, 069 41, 699 25, 480 21, 753 456	1 70, 955 57, 122 67, 574 42, 551 26, 407 22, 332 477	38 6, 733 39 2, 243 39 3, 249 38 2, 253 38 1, 207 38 1, 837	35 6, 735 35 2, 245 35 3, 261 38 2, 273 38 1, 221 38 1, 844		16 5 6 8 3 14
32, 223	99, 515	⁵⁷ 13, 152	381, 056	387, 418	³⁸ 17, 564	³⁸ 17, 619		54
'ISHERY-	-RETURN	IS WITH N	ET INCON	AE	1	1	1	
4, 635 6, 834 17, 427 13, 635 13, 520 30, 209	21. 901 23, 595 63, 205 55, 703 52, 820 109, 644 20, 723	57 3, 787 4, 309 10, 257 25, 693 27, 234 77, 381 35, 556	54, 598 43, 615 78, 634 62, 380 44, 563 100, 837 28, 006	55, 762 44, 966 81, 958 65, 689 47, 899 1 07, 703 31, 007	3. 295 3. 833 9. 624 9. 064 7, 601 14, 353 5. 158	3, 295 3, 830 9, 620 9, 060 7, 584 14, 322 5, 113	642 813 2, 622 2, 685 2, 405 4, 911 1, 928	82 66 1. 93 1, 98 2, 41 4, 59 1, 79
13, 972 3, 908	20, 678	17, 768	49, 713	51, 669	10, 049	10.048	2, 913	4, 49
						10. 048 16, 781		
	20, 678	17, 768	49, 713	51, 669	10, 049		2, 913	4, 49
3, 908	20, 678 118, 500 486, 768	17, 768 76, 879	49, 713 117, 562 579, 909	51, 669 1 25, 084 6 11, 737	10, 049	16, 781	2, 913 3, 524	11,69
3, 908 	20, 678 118, 500 486, 768 -RETURN 28, 045	17, 768 76, 879 271, 290 IS WITH N	49, 713 117, 562 579, 909 O NET IN 29, 145	51, 669 1 25, 084 6 11, 737 CO ME	10, 049 16, 782 79, 759	16, 781 79, 653	2, 913 3, 524	11, 69 30, 38
3, 908 	20, 678 118, 500 486, 768 -RETURN 28, 045 23, 073	17, 768 76, 879 271, 290 IS WITH N 57 16, 580 57 11, 029	49, 713 117, 562 579, 909 O NET IN 29, 145 12, 087	51, 669 1 25, 084 6 11, 737 CO N1E 30, 050 12, 664	10, 049 16, 782 79, 759	16, 781 79, 653 36 2, 804 28 1, 989	2, 913 3, 524	30, 38
3, 908 	20, 678 118, 500 486, 768 -RETURN 28, 045 23, 073 41, 377	17, 768 76, 879 271, 290 IS WITH N 57 16, 580 57 11, 029 57 14, 007	49, 713 117, 562 579, 909 O NET IN 29, 145 12, 087 23, 903	51, 669 1 25, 084 6 11, 737 CO N1E 30, 050 12, 664 25, 067	10, 049 16, 782 79, 759 38 2, 803 38 1, 989 38 2, 854	16, 781 79, 653 36 2, 804 38 1, 989 36 2, 855	2, 913 3, 524	30, 38 30, 38
3, 908 104, 139 ISHERY- 7, 437 7, 864 13, 716 8, 835	20, 678 118, 500 486, 768 -RETURN 28, 045 23, 073 41, 377 24, 941	17, 768 76, 879 271, 290 IS WITH N 57 16, 580 57 11, 029 57 14, 007 57 147	49, 713 117, 562 579, 909 O NET IN 29, 145 12, 087 23, 903 11, 129	51, 669 1 25, 084 6 11, 737 CO ME 30, 050 12, 664 25, 067 11, 779	10, 049 16, 782 79, 759 38 2, 803 38 1, 989 38 2, 854 38 2, 526	16, 781 79, 653 36 2, 804 38 1, 989 36 2, 855 39 2, 528	2, 913 3, 524	4, 49 11, 69 30, 38
3, 908 104, 139 ISHERY- 7, 437 7, 864 13, 716 8, 835 8, 575	20, 678 118, 500 486, 768 -RETURN 28, 045 23, 073 41, 377 24, 941 34, 920	76, 879 271, 290 S WITH N 57 16, 580 57 11, 029 57 14, 007 57 6, 070	49, 713 117, 562 579, 909 O NET IN 29, 145 12, 087 23, 903 11, 129 8, 314	51, 669 1 25, 084 6 11, 737 CO N1E 30, 050 12, 664 25, 067 11, 779 9, 188	10, 049 16, 782 79, 759 38 2, 803 38 1, 989 38 2, 854 38 2, 526 36 1, 927	38 2, 804 38 1, 989 38 2, 855 38 2, 2528 39 1, 929	2, 913 3, 524	4, 48 11, 69 30, 38 . 9 4 12 68
3, 908 104, 139 ISHERY	20, 678 118, 500 486, 768 -RETURN 28, 045 23, 073 41, 377 24, 941 34, 920 56, 993	17, 768 76, 879 271, 290 IS WITH N 57 16, 580 57 11, 029 57 14, 007 57 147 58 6, 070 15, 749	49, 713 117, 562 579, 909 O NET IN 29, 145 12, 087 23, 903 11, 129 8, 314 12, 984	51, 669 1 25, 084 6 11, 737 CO N1E 30, 050 12, 664 25, 067 11, 779 9, 188 15, 190	39 2. 803 35 1. 989 38 2. 854 38 2. 526 38 1. 927 36 2. 661	38 2. 804 28 1. 989 38 2. 855 38 2. 528 39 1. 929 35 2. 127	2, 913 3, 524	4, 49 11, 69 30, 38
3, 908 104, 139 ISHERY- 7, 437 7, 864 13, 716 8, 835 8, 575	20, 678 118, 500 486, 768 -RETURN 28, 045 23, 073 41, 377 24, 941 34, 920	76, 879 271, 290 S WITH N 57 16, 580 57 11, 029 57 14, 007 57 6, 070	49, 713 117, 562 579, 909 O NET IN 29, 145 12, 087 23, 903 11, 129 8, 314	51, 669 1 25, 084 6 11, 737 CO N1E 30, 050 12, 664 25, 067 11, 779 9, 188	10, 049 16, 782 79, 759 38 2, 803 38 1, 989 38 2, 854 38 2, 526 36 1, 927	38 2, 804 38 1, 989 38 2, 855 38 2, 2528 39 1, 929	2, 913 3, 524	4, 49 11, 69 30, 38
3, 908 	20, 678 118, 500 486, 768 -RETURN 28, 045 23, 073 41, 377 24, 941 34, 920 56, 993 10, 363	17, 768 76, 879 271, 290 IS WITH N 57 16, 580 57 11, 029 57 14, 007 57 16, 070 15, 749 858	49, 713 117, 562 579, 909 O NET IN 29, 145 12, 987 23, 903 11, 129 8, 314 12, 984 310	51, 669 1 25, 084 6 11, 737 CO N1E 30, 050 12, 664 25, 067 11, 779 9, 188 15, 190 470	10, 049 16, 782 79, 759 38 2, 803 38 1, 989 38 2, 526 38 2, 526 38 1, 927 34 2, 061 35 650	38 2. 804 38 1. 989 38 2. 855 38 2. 528 39 1. 929 35 2. 197 36 650	2, 913 3, 524	30, 38 30, 38
3, 908 	20, 678 118, 500 486, 768 -RETURN 28, 045 23, 073 41, 377 24, 941 34, 920 56, 993 10, 363	17, 768 76, 879 271, 290 IS WITH N 57 16, 580 57 11, 029 57 14, 007 57 16, 070 15, 749 858	49, 713 117, 562 579, 909 O NET IN 29, 145 12, 987 23, 903 11, 129 8, 314 12, 984 310	51, 669 1 25, 084 6 11, 737 CO N1E 30, 050 12, 664 25, 067 11, 779 9, 188 15, 190 470 592	10, 049 16, 782 79, 759 38 2, 803 38 1, 989 38 2, 526 38 2, 526 38 1, 927 34 2, 061 35 650	38 2. 804 38 1. 989 38 2. 855 38 2. 528 39 1. 929 35 2. 197 36 650	2, 913 3, 524	4, 49 11, 69 30, 38

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets, classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the total tax—Continued

Total	assets	classes	and	money
10141	433043	CIGGGGG	41111	money

						[Total us	SC 18 CIASSUS	una money
Total assets classes ⁵⁰	Num- ber of re- turns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less re- serve)	In ven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵¹	Capital assets ⁴³ (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable ⁵²
					AGR	ICULTUR	E AND SE	ERVICES-
1	665 302 157 118 12 7	2, 506 3, 022 6, 288 5, 091 5, 249 10, 802 9, 316 2, 680	3, 518 3, 904 9, 710 9, 369 8, 454 18, 224 5, 761 4, 512	3, 848 7, 498 18, 252 18, 786 17, 098 30, 029 7, 686 7, 694	702 1, 704 4, 891 7, 060 9, 308 30, 619 5, 826 18, 683	17, 338 25, 366 63, 251 62, 383 64, 635 129, 540 49, 984 76, 807	28, 601 42, 749 105, 714 104, 615 106, 782 223, 780 79, 817 110, 760	6, 651 9, 036 15, 677 14, 646 15, 602 29, 923 12, 214 62, 839
50,000		10, 421	4, 485	6, 395	152, 772	33, 421	210, 600	12, 619
Total	3, 104	55, 376	67, 937	1, 17, 285	231, 565	522, 726	1, 013, 419	179, 207
	<u> </u>				AGR	CULTUR	E AND SE	ERVICES-
1	393 339 102 57 52 2	1, 317 849 1, 808 887 519 1, 340 277 400	3, 110 2, 443 5, 105 2, 350 2, 367 2, 855 1, 574 416	3, 520 3, 216 5, 280 3, 029 2, 473 4, 267 57 4	1. 164 963 3, 594 3, 225 5, 906 21, 279 1, 086 17, 407	21, 062 19, 399 36, 523 24, 024 26, 390 55, 792 9, 249 15, 167	31, 341 27, 735 54, 484 35, 222 38, 018 88, 740 12, 243 33, 468	12. 189 8, 929 15, 571 5, 390 8, 156 9, 981 3, 041 12, 704
Total		7, 397	20, 220	21, 845	54, 624	207, 606	321, 252	75, 962
	<u> </u>		1	<u> </u>	1	FO	RESTRY—	RETURNS
1	30 22 7 12	211 91 397 672 162 1, 095 495	205 314 1, 174 910 285 1, 542 1, 718	38 166 161 610 41 1, 188 184	67 64 262 465 835 2,598 3,006	717 1, 179 2, 449 5, 228 3, 469 19, 693 2, 220	1, 275 1, 944 4, 740 8, 049 4, 796 26, 319 7, 629	412 375 1, 688 602 395 904 65
50,000			-					
Total	170	3, 122	6, 148	2, 387	7, 298	34, 955	54, 751	4, 442
		<u>'</u>		<u></u>	=	FO	RESTRY-	RETURN
	01	131 154	337	39	51 78 284	1, 114 2, 289 4, 817 5, 091	1, 557 2, 949 5, 818 6, 835	645 1, 095 1, 284 2, 441
1	81 42 35 19 20 17 3	91 133 401 341 162	1, 384 1, 210	367 8 6	294 2, 100 5, 300 95	9, 106 21, 639 21, 040	13, 597 29, 074 21, 860	2, 813 1, 967 3, 321
100	42 35 19 20 17	91 133 401 341	510 1, 384 1, 210	367 8 6	2, 100 5, 300	9, 106 21, 639	13, 597 29, 074	2, 813 1, 967

by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net innet profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets

figures in thousands of dollars]

Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵³	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus and undivided profits ⁵⁵ (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from opera- tions 17	T otal compiled receipts ⁴	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit:	Total tax ⁵⁶	Dividends
ETURNS	WITH NI	ET INCOM	E		. 1		,	
4, 302 6, 192 16, 099 12, 583 12, 138 29, 291 13, 972 3, 908	19, 564 21, 982 58, 849 50, 055 48, 467 92, 056 18, 279 20, 678	57 3, 066 4, 123 10, 085 23, 153 27, 659 64, 764 30, 495 17, 768	50, 653 41, 358 72, 975 58, 993 40, 956 80, 921 27, 773 49, 713	51, 485 42, 480 75, 634 61, 445 43, 758 86, 949 30, 384 51, 669	2, 827 3, 492 8, 842 7, 959 6, 912 13, 023 5, 005 10, 049	2, 826 3, 490 8, 837 7, 957 6, 900 12, 992 4, 962 10, 048	573 753 2, 407 2, 367 2, 132 4, 416 1, 910 2, 913	70° 47° 1, 76° 1, 78° 2, 00° 3, 82° 1, 59° 4, 49°
	118, 500	76, 879	117, 562	125, 084	16, 782	16, 781	3, 524	11, 69
98, 485	448, 431	251, 859	540, 904	568, 889	74, 890	74, 794	20, 996	28, 33
ETURNS	WITH NO	O NET INC	COME	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		1	
6, 533 7, 046 12, 507 8, 345 8, 136 22, 928 2, 581 6, 230	25, 096 18, 264 34, 934 20, 620 23, 533 42, 518 8, 400 9, 530	57 14, 429 57 7, 795 57 11, 469 57 423 57 4, 825 4, 742 57 1, 780 2, 906	26, 903 11, 011 23, 153 10, 072 7, 236 11, 238 154 452	27, 706 11, 497 24, 277 10, 593 7. 857 13, 070 158 592	38 2, 424 38 1, 749 38 2, 517 39 1, 518 38 1, 220 39 1, 196 38 113 38 485	38 2, 425 38 1, 749 38 2, 518 38 1, 520 38 1, 221 38 1, 257 38 113 38 485		66 4 12 1 1 3
74, 306	182, 895	67 33, 073	90, 220	95, 752	38 11, 223	38 11, 288		29
VITH NET	INCOM	E		·				
146 415 825 778 1, 379 918	1. 256 1. 043 2. 422 4, 673 4, 106 15, 076 2, 443	57 585 38 57 306 1, 584 57 1, 242 8, 698 5, 061	1, 688 1, 094 1, 993 1, 007 2, 184 2, 630 233	1, 930 1, 316 2, 539 1, 843 2, 309 3, 340 623	291 205 329 801 400 549 153	291 205 329 800 400 549 150	38 36 81 209 162 159	7 16 6 16 34 62 19
4, 460	31, 020	13, 248	10, 829	13, 899	2, 727	2, 723	703	1, 65
VITH NO	NET INC	OME		1	<u></u>		<u>'</u>	
603 550 959 415 416 3, 230 6, 837	1, 507 4, 075 5, 886 3, 893 10, 743 14, 167 1, 963	57 1, 281 57 2, 975 57 2, 611 57 254. 57 1, 627 8, 563 2, 638	413 562 456 535 803 939 156	456 616 493 649 1,049 1,308 312	38 169 38 119 39 303 28 926 38 636 38 786 38 537	38 169 38 119 38 303 38 926 38 638 35 791 35 537		6.20
	42, 233	2, 453	3, 864	4. 883	³⁵ 3, 476	38 3, 483		8

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1941, by total assets classes, and come: 3 Number of returns, selected asset s and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled other than own stock; also, for returns we the net income, the total tax—Continued

						[Total a	ssets classes	and money
Total assets classes ⁵⁰	Number of returns with balance sheets 40	Cash 41	Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve)	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 51	Capital assets 43 (less re- serves)	Total assets— total lia- bilities 45	Accounts and notes payable 52
,						F	ISHERY—	RETURNS
1	20 26 9 2 3				49 158. 248 11 116 1,937	1, 194 767 2, 217 1, 525 695 2, 453	1, 621 1, 382 3, 806 2, 976 1, 412 7, 570	437 357 695 597 317 565
50,000 100,000								
Total	134	1, 669	2, 187	2,775	2, 520	8, 852	18, 767	2,968
,		!	<u>!</u>			F	ISHERY—	RETURNS
1	17 7 4 3 2 			97 153 48 402 361 	2, 196	5, 184	11, 924	781 412 339 140 846 1,880
50,000 100,000								
Total	1,802	25, 670	62, 035	17, 351	91, 286	108, 152	315, 981	57, 572
	,	4	· <u>·</u>	NAT	URE OF B	USINESS	NOT ALL	OCABLE-
1	2, 528 265 243 165 107 72 3	3, 431 1, 227 2, 316 2, 867 2, 992 2, 620 44 87	8, 283 4, 816 6, 453 10, 602 8, 688 14, 628 3, 314 2, 688	1, 217 640 1, 241 650 833 6, 240	3, 701 3, 684 9, 075 17, 097 19, 501 47, 774 1, 059 17, 874	9, 249 7, 226 16, 409 24, 752 37, 664 58, 664 15, 889 15, 319	27, 716 18, 776 37, 160 58, 821 74, 268 133, 404 20, 416 39, 563	18, 947 12, 773 8, 735 13, 259 15, 168 30, 430 4 6, 884
Total	3, 386	15, 584	59, 472	12,739	119, 765	185, 172	410, 124	106, 200

by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net innet profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets

figures in thousands of dollars]

_						•		
Bonds and mortgages payable 58	Capital stock ⁵⁴	Surplus and undivided profits ^{&} (less deficit) ⁴⁹	Gross sales 16 and gross receipts from opera- tions 17	Total compiled receipts 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net in- come or deficit ³	Total tax ⁵⁸	Dividends
WITH NE	T INCOM	E						
187 227 503 275 3	1, 080 570 1, 934 975 247 2, 511	57 135 148 479 956 817 3, 919	2, 258 1, 163 3, 666 2, 379 1, 423 17, 286	2, 347 1, 170 3, 785 2, 402 1, 832 17, 414	178 136 454 304 290 782	178 136 454 304 285 782	,	39 26 114 37 69 144
1, 195	7, 318	6, 183	28, 176	28, 949	2, 143	2, 137	743	429
WITH NO	NET INC	OME					<u> </u>	
301 269 251 74 24	1, 442 734 557 429 645 308	57 869 57 259 73 530 382 2, 444	1, 829 513 295 522 275 807	1, 888 551 296 536 283 811	38 210 38 121 38 34 38 82 38 70 38 79	38 210 38 121 38 34 38 82 38 70 38 79		
010	4 115							
918	4, 115	2, 300	4, 241	4, 365	38 596	³⁸ 596		(14)
RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	Œ					
2, 172 2, 063 3, 079 5, 746 6, 732 14, 060 1, 052	16, 502 8, 472 15, 253 21, 980 21, 280 42, 045 10, 778	57 8, 493 125 7, 214 7, 638 16, 132 28, 276 17, 233	19, 271 9, 360 20, 952 16, 378 25, 720 26, 605 7, 525	21, 451 10, 706 24, 230 18, 967 28, 570 31, 077 10, 012	1, 729 1, 062 3, 245 2, 857 2, 481 3, 665 1, 386	1, 725 1, 062 3, 232 2, 845 2, 465 3, 494 1, 368	344 234 971 746 682 1,099 362	500 274 854 783 936 1, 332 402
34, 905	136, 310	68, 126	125, 810	145, 012	16, 426	16, 191	4, 437	5, 080
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	COME	·				
20, 228 3, 050 7, 197 17, 097 18, 659 23, 402 1, 982 6, 899	71, 077 37, 902 39, 999 52, 074 53, 896 69, 816 53, 611 7, 594	57 85, 658 57 40, 145 57 22, 905 57 28, 498 57 23, 355 1, 634 57 36, 180 18, 109	9, 788 3, 532 3, 637 3, 963 1, 133 1, 873	11, 096 3, 983 3, 846 5, 009 2, 097 3, 512 165 10	38 4, 043 38 2, 953 38 8, 483 38 2, 737 38 2, 679 38 2, 855 38 7 38 110	38 4, 044 38 2, 953 38 8, 484 38 2, 750 38 2, 720 28 2, 975 38 7 38 110		298 231 31 988 112 4, 262
·								
98, 513	385, 969	⁵⁷ 216, 998						

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1941, by net income and deficit classes and by type of tax liability—Part I, returns for the callendar year 1941 and fiscal years ending January through June 1942; Part II, returns for fiscal years ending July through November 1941: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and each tax applicable

PART I. RETURNS FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 1941 AND FISCAL YEARS ENDING JANUARY THROUGH JUNE 1942

[Net income and deficit classes and mo ney figures in thousands of dollars]

		R	eturns wit	h net income	, 3		
	, m,	otal		Taxab	ole 58		
Net income classes ³	10	otai	Total				
•	Number of re- turns	Net income 3	Number of re- turns	Net income ³	Total tax	Normal tax	
Under 1. 1 under 2. 2 under 3. 3 under 4. 4 under 5. 5 under 10. 10 under 15. 15 under 20. 20 under 25. 25 under 50. 50 under 100. 100 under 250. 250 under 500. 500 under 1,000. 1,000 under 5,000. 5,000 under 10,000. 10,000 and over Surtax on returns with no net income 6.	1, 828 1, 648	27, 601 40, 699 44, 431 45, 897 53, 110 207, 072 175, 970 152, 781 146, 930 512, 442 660, 345 1, 115, 022 1, 276, 274 3, 437, 573 1, 604, 083 6, 026, 078	59, 858 24, 358 16, 178 12, 061 10, 988 27, 211 13, 724 8, 444 6, 364 14, 184 9, 201 7, 570 3, 147 1, 633 232 218	22, 936 35, 483 39, 974 41, 990 49, 545 195, 248 168, 246 146, 656 142, 705 498, 579 648, 337 1, 175, 067 1, 103, 463 1, 264, 600 3, 404, 717 1, 604, 083 6, 026, 078	4, 592 7, 007 7, 937 8, 354 10, 012 40, 978 39, 186 36, 542 37, 493 159, 091 240, 155 465, 579 461, 115 529, 867 1, 471, 068 689, 558 2, 516, 172	3, 132 4, 769 5, 351 5, 654 6, 768 27, 018 23, 868 20, 716 20, 346 85, 443 121, 499 212, 066 191, 904 214, 652 559, 836 246, 608 892, 315	
Total	241, 413	16, 719, 371	217, 182	16, 567, 707	6, 724, 809	2, 641, 946	

		Retu	ırns with n	net income	³—Continu	ed		
			Taxab]	le 58—Conti	nued			
Net income classes ³	Tot	al Contir	ued	Normal ta	tax and surtax (or surtax only 59)			
	Surtax	Declared value ex- cess-prof- its tax	Excess profits tax 7	Number of re- turns	Net income ³	Normal tax	Surtax	
Under 1 1 under 2 2 under 3 3 under 4 4 under 5 5 under 10 10 under 15 15 under 20 20 under 25 25 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 500 500 under 500 500 under 5,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 and over Surtax on returns with no net income 6	1, 299 1, 985 2, 220 2, 342 2, 780 10, 832 9, 191 7, 850 7, 546 26, 295 34, 505 61, 660 56, 702 64, 376 167, 568 74, 494 265, 249	134 224 297 322 393 1, 486 1, 329 1, 092 1, 016 3, 620 4, 704 8, 195 6, 908 6, 363 13, 446 5, 406 7, 050	27 30 69 36 71 1, 642 4, 798 6, 884 8, 585 43, 732 79, 447 183, 657 205, 661 244, 475 730, 217 363, 051 1, 351, 558	54, 099 20, 251 12, 880 9, 329 8, 533 18, 399 7, 543 4, 100 2, 809 5, 273 2, 819 2, 062 766 481 421 59 54	20, 386 29, 530 31, 793 32, 482 38, 508 130, 672 92, 213 71, 149 62, 969 183, 245 197, 634 315, 794 270, 665 340, 377 901, 948 419, 413 1, 363, 296	2, 785 3, 945 4, 221 4, 342 5, 235 17, 769 12, 842 9, 925 8, 996 31, 994 35, 790 47, 693 58, 211 153, 520 59, 348 170, 520	1, 158 1, 655 1, 765 1, 811 2, 162 7, 228 5, 058 3, 403 10, 014 10, 931 17, 234 14, 920 18, 862 49, 090 19, 848 54, 557	
Total	797, 000	61, 983	3, 223, 880	149, 878	4, 502, 075	683, 274	223, 648	

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1941. by net income and deficit classes and by type of tax liability—Part I, returns for the calendar year 1941 and fiscal years ending January through June 1942; Part II, returns for fiscal years ending July through November 1941: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and each tax applicable— Continued

PART I. RETURNS FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 1941 AND FISCAL YEARS ENDING JANUARY THROUGH JUNE 1942—Continued

7	Num	5. 465 3. 934 3. 174 2. 633 2. 337 5. 569 2. 006 894 553 932 433 292 94 44 40 3	1	2, 403 5, 700 7, 871 9, 164 10, 498 38, 674 24, 054 15, 255 12, 275 32, 060 29, 794 44, 333 33, 024 32, 078 75, 761 19, 395	Normal tax Normal tax 330 793 1, 268 1, 467 5, 548 3, 634 2, 333 1, 916 6, 305 6, 356 9, 326 7, 042 7, 984 15, 106 3, 080		Declared value excess-profits tax. 130 216 287 314 382 1, 112 564 350 245 721 626 670 528
7	Num	5. 465 3. 934 3. 174 2. 633 2. 337 5. 569 2. 006 894 553 932 433 292 94 44 40 3	1	Net ome ³ 2, 403 5, 700 7, 871 9, 164 10, 498 38, 674 24, 054 15, 255 12, 275 32, 060 29, 794 44, 333 33, 024 32, 078 75, 761 19, 395	Normal tax 330 793 1, 093 1, 268 1, 467 5, 548 3, 634 2, 333 1, 916 6, 305 6, 356 9, 326 7, 042 7, 084 15, 106	Surtax 133 317 440 513 591 2, 182 1, 376 867 702 1, 883 1, 805 2, 706 2, 114 2, 060 4, 423	Declared value excess-profits tax: 1300 216 287 314 382 1, 112 564 350 245 721 620 670 528 325 551
		5, 465 3, 934 3, 174 2, 633 2, 337 5, 569 2, 006 894 553 932 433 2992 94 44 40 3		2, 403 5, 700 7, 871 9, 164 10, 498 38, 674 24, 054 15, 255 12, 275 32, 060 29, 794 44, 333 33, 024 32, 078 75, 761 19, 395	330 793 1, 093 1, 268 1, 467 5, 548 3, 634 2, 333 1, 916 6, 305 6, 356 9, 326 7, 042 7, 084 15, 106	133 317 440 513 591 2, 182 1, 376 867 702 1, 883 1, 805 2, 706 2, 114 2, 060 4, 423	value ex- cess-prof- its tax · 130
		3, 934 3, 174 2, 633 2, 337 5, 569 2, 006 894 553 932 433 292 94 44 40 3	-	5, 700 7, 871 9, 164 10, 498 38, 674 24, 054 15, 255 12, 275 32, 060 29, 794 44, 333 33, 024 32, 078 75, 761 19, 395	793 1, 093 1, 268 1, 467 5, 548 3, 634 2, 333 1, 916 6, 305 6, 356 9, 326 7, 042 7, 084 15, 106	317 440 513 591 2, 182 1, 376 867 702 1, 883 1, 805 2, 706 2, 114 2, 060 4, 423	. 216 287 314 382 1, 112 564 350 245 721 620 670 528 325 561
			rns v	with net	9, 475 82, 157 income ³ —C	ontinued	33
Norm	al ta:	x, surta	X, ⁵⁹ (ieclared prof	ralue excess îts tax	-profits tax	and excess
		Net income		Normal tax	Surtax	Declared value excess-profits tax	Excess profits tax 7
1, 1 1, 7 1, 2 1, 1 3, 1 2, 4 2, 1 9 4 3	89 58 46 45 59 742 293 152 137 496 172 920 486	9, 21, 22, 25, 110, 175, 323, 320, 334, 804, 326.	143 158 205 278 393 383 735 484 716 726 170 982 988 159	16 18 20 25 1, 302 2, 985 3, 519 17, 796 32, 343 58, 122 53, 225 53, 297 117, 981 47, 302	7 7 7 7 7 8 8 10 10 501 1, 135 5 1, 283 6 5 485 8, 839 2 16, 455 2 15, 432 2 34, 394 2 13, 796	4 8 10 8 10 374 765 742 770 2, 899 4, 078 7, 524 6, 380 6, 038 12, 885 5, 283 7, 017	11 16 11: 22: 52: 1,87' 2,52: 3,29: 17,40: 34,79: 80,85: 89, 15: 102,89: 290,04: 121,88: 266,63
	1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1	Normal ta Number freturus 132 89 58 46 45 1, 159 1, 742 1, 293 1, 152 3, 137 2, 496 2, 172 920 486 397 48	Retu Normal tax, surta Normal tax, surta 132 89 58 46 45 1, 159 9, 1, 742 1, 1, 293 1, 152 25, 3, 137 110, 2, 496 175, 2, 172 333, 920 486 334, 397 804, 48 326, 31 753.	Returns v Normal tax, surtax, 59 c Normal tax, surtax, 59 c Normal tax, surtax, 59 c Net income 3 132 89 132 89 132 58 143 46 155 89 1, 159 9, 278 1, 742 21, 393 1, 293 22, 383 1, 152 25, 735 3, 137 110, 484 2, 496 175, 716 2, 172 323, 726 920 320, 170 486 334, 982 397 804, 988 326, 159 31 753, 893	Returns with net in the second	Returns with net income 3—C Taxable 58—Continued Normal tax, surtax, 59 declared value excess profits tax Normal tax, surtax, 59 declared value excess profits tax Normal tax, surtax, 59 declared value excess profits tax Normal tax, surtax, 59 declared value excess profits tax Normal tax, surtax, 59 declared value excess profits tax Normal tax, surtax, 59 declared value excess profits tax Normal tax, surtax, 59 declared value excess profits tax Surtax Surtax 132 81 10 4 6 7 7 88 143 18 7 6 6 158 20 8 6 158 20 8 7 10 1, 159 9, 278 1, 302 501 1, 159 9, 278 1, 302 501 1, 742 21, 393 2, 985 1, 115 1, 293 22, 383 3, 082 1, 135 1, 152 25, 735 3, 519 1, 283 3, 137 110, 484 17, 796 5, 485 2, 496 175, 716 32, 343 8, 839 2, 172 333, 726 58, 122 16, 455 920 320, 170 53, 222 16, 455 920 320, 170 53, 222 16, 432 486 334, 982 53, 297 15, 449 397 804, 988 117, 982 34, 394 48 326, 159 47, 302 13, 796 31 753, 893 112, 261 32, 772	Returns with net income 3—Continued Taxable 58—Continued

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1941, by ret income and deficit classes and by type of tax liability—Part I, returns for the cale ndar year 1941 and fiscal years ending January through June 1942; Part II, returns for fiscal years ending July through November 1941: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and each tax applicable— Continued

PART I. RETURNS FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 1941 AND FISCAL YEARS ENDING JANUARY THROUGH JUNE 1942-Continued

[Net income and deficit classes and morney figures in thousands of dollars]

	•		Returns	s with ne	t income	3—C	Continued	
				Taxable	58—Con	tinue	ed	
Net income and deficit cla	sses 3		Normal t	ax, surta:	x,59 and e	exces	s profits t	ax
		Number of return			formal tax	s	urtax	Excess profits tax 7
Under 1. 1 under 2. 2 under 3. 3 under 4. 4 under 5. 5 under 10. 10 under 15. 15 under 20. 20 under 25. 25 under 50. 50 under 100. 100 under 250. 250 under 500. 500 under 1,000. 1,000 under 5,000. 5,000 under 10,000. 10,000 and over. Total		83 63 52 72 2, 081 2, 430 2, 130 1, 850 4, 839 3, 451 3, 041 1, 364 799 774 121	16, 30, 37, 41, 99, 172, 245, 480, 556, 1, 622, 831, 3, 867, 0 8, 381,	610 015 384 020 182 259 872 1,	8 14 20 23 41 2, 398 4, 407 5, 376 5, 915 29, 348 47, 010 88, 479 96, 061 273, 228 136, 879 600, 060 373, 214	ļ	3 6 8 10 17 922 1, 642 2, 000 2, 159 8, 913 12, 930 25, 264 24, 236 28, 006 79, 662 39, 952 175, 158 400, 886	8 14 17 18 34 1, 077 2, 898 4, 360 5, 291 26, 244 44, 554 102, 214 115, 722 140, 585 440, 170 232, 218 1, 084, 923 2, 200, 347
Net income and deficit classes ³			58—Continued profits tax only		Nontaxable 58			s with no ncome 3
	Number of returns	Net	Excess profits tax 7	Number of return			Number of return	
Under 1	1 3 1 1 3 3 3 1 3 2 1	1 2 7 3 4 27 39 97 78 603 589 778	8 (14) 41 5 16 43 24	1	3 5, 3 4, 88 3, 96 3, 91 11, 96 7, 97 4 6, 99 4, 99 4, 90 12, 91 12, 92 13, 93 11, 94 17, 95 17, 96 17, 97 11,	665 216 457 907 565 823 724 125 225 863 030 978 559 673 853	115, 625 23, 127 11, 454 6, 865 4, 730 10, 905 4, 201 2, 316 1, 408 2, 996 1, 604 1, 031 1, 031 1, 175 146	33, 041 28, 088 23, 801 21, 179 76, 592 51, 262 40, 052 31, 387 104, 967 112, 033 156, 376 120, 096 124, 525 293, 359 95, 789

25

10, 161

2 225, 244

151, 664

24, 231

11,601

1,673,563

For footnotes, see p. 234-236.

Income tax only

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1941, by net income and deficit classes and by type of tax liability—Part I, returns for the calendar year 1941 and fiscal years ending January through June 1942; Part II, returns for fiscal years ending July through November 1941: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and each tax applicable— Continued

PART II. RETURNS FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDING JULY THROUGH NOVEMBER 1941 [Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

Total

Net income and

Returns with net income 3

Total

Taxable 58

deficit classes 3					. Utai	_	1 11	come tax	ОПУ
	Num- ber of return	in-	ber of	in-	come		Num- ber of	Net in-	In- come tax 60
Under 1	2, 535 1, 710 1, 283 1, 143 2, 864 1, 417 978	5 3, 60 4, 2 4, 2 3 4, 4 4 3 5, 1 4 20, 6 7 17, 4 16, 6 6 6 16, 6 6 7 140, 0 6 135, 3 162, 2 162, 9 162, 9 162, 9 163, 9	84	3, 3 3, 8 4, 1. 4, 19, 9 19, 9 16, 8 16, 4 16, 3 54, 7 160, 8 405, 1 96, 9 226, 2 1, 380, 2	07	5 11 5 12 5 12 5 18 8 58 8 58 8 52 6 49 9 167 5 358 8 228 9 266 7 17 7 17 27 2 2, 165	2, u57 1, 393 1, 091 971 2, 404 2, 1, 184 844 628 1, 337 889 736 3, 325 6, 194 162 13 8	1, 92 2, 99 3, 44 3, 80 4, 36 17, 44 14, 59 14, 71 14, 10 47, 20 62, 80 116, 05 115, 12 135, 78 327, 78 91, 89 170, 40	7 412 476 530 612 5 2, 515 2 2, 515 2 2, 161 2 220 5 2, 212 9, 739 7 14, 033 96 25, 690 9 31, 198 73, 484 3 21, 648 9 37, 722
Net income and def classes ³	ìeit		Taxable 58 me tax and excess-pr		ł value	Nonta	xable 58		s with no ncome 3
		Num- ber of returns	Net in- come ³	In- come tax 60	Declared valued excess- profits tax	Num- ber of returns	Net in- come 3	Num- ber of returns	Deficit 3
Under 1 1 under 2 2 under 3 3 under 4 4 under 5 5 under 10 10 under 15 15 under 20 20 under 25 25 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 50 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 and over		285 214 164 110 119 353 186 103 101 218 173 149 57 37 42 1	129 310 407 383 533 2, 491 2, 247 1, 750 2, 225 7, 739 12, 031 22, 604 19, 620 25, 088 77, 368 5, 040 55, 811	18 44 59 53 73 363 341 2273 353 1,639 2,815 5,231 4,603 5,932 18,236 1,139	6 11 12 12 18 58 52 30 49 139 167 358 228 266 715	1, 050 264 153 82 53 107 47 31 15 34 12 10 2 2	356 377 369 285 236 756 563 549 340 1, 135 854 1, 412 604 1, 354 2, 313	9, 304 2, 324 1, 224 790 533 1, 404 591 306 160 379 180 91 24 12 6	2, 868 3, 337 3, 009 2, 738 2, 392 9, 852 7, 240 5, 256 3, 596 13, 249 12, 091 14, 223 8, 200 8, 698 8, 242

235,779

54, -161

2, 313

1,863

11, 503

2 19, 194

104, 990

2, 165

Table 8.—Corporation returns, 1941, by net income and deficit classes: Total number of returns, number of returns with dividends received, and amount of dividends received from domestic corp orations, and from foreign corporations; also interest received on Government obligations

[Net income and deficit classes and knoney figures in thousands of dollars]

				Reti	irns with	net inco	ome 3		- Policing & Spring	
•		Div	idends rec	eived fr	om—	Int		eived on C		ent
Net income classes ³	Total num- ber of		nestic ations ²⁵	For			337131	Subject to de- clared	Subject	
	returns	Num- ber of returns	Amount	Num- ber of returns	Amount	Total	Wholly tax- able 18	value excess- profits tax and surtax 19	to sur- tax only ²⁰	Wholly tax ex- empt ²¹
Under 1	30, 556 19, 711 14, 472 12, 927 31, 766 15, 777 9, 776 7, 297 16, 166 10, 445 8, 581 3, 564 2, 061 1, 853 246 227	3, 027 1, 803 1, 487 1, 244 1, 114 3, 664 2, 306 1, 688 1, 440 3, 493 2, 881 1, 514 1, 006 1, 118 180 189	2, 223 1, 946 2, 332 1, 868 2, 087 8, 428 7, 785 7, 785 7, 786 52, 040 92, 392 94, 006 121, 041 377, 601 212, 866 1,071.685 2,091,625	79 46 35 27 32 102 97 62 67 177 212 246 181 141 250 53 84 1,891	257 31 222 10 20 136 248 177 240 967 2, 051 3, 954 6, 027 4, 865 31, 290 10, 245 111, 501 171, 842	4, 554 4, 959 5, 485 4, 976 4, 172 18, 169 13, 168 9, 913 7, 710 24, 263 35, 481 41, 844 36, 467 53, 260 120, 481 49, 731 97, 502 532, 134	218 121 182 160 119 648 477 415 305 1, 168 2, 300 2, 337 1, 670 2, 493 7, 862 4, 250 4, 867 29, 592	1, 351 1, 561 1, 966 1, 645 1, 392 6, 850 5, 043 4, 244 3, 023 11, 383 17, 648 21, 489 18, 891 32, 641 74, 151 34, 551 59, 708	427 398 433 373 248 1, 594 1, 143 796 746 2, 165 4, 829 4, 096 2, 999 4, 814 11, 296 4, 011 15, 196	2, 558 2, 879 2, 903 2, 799 2, 414 9, 076 6, 504 4, 457 3, 636 9, 547 10, 705 13, 925 12, 906 13, 312 27, 172 6, 920 17, 731
			•	Retur	ns with 1	no net in	come ³			
		Div	idends rec	eived fro)m—	Int		eived on (obligations		ent
Deficit classes ³	Total num- ber of returns		nestic rations 25	For			Wholly	Subject to de- clared	Subject	Wholly
	recurns	Num- ber of retarns	Amount	Num- ber of returns	Amount	Total	tax- able 18	value excess- profits tax and surtax 19	to sur- tax only ²⁰	tax ex- empt ²¹
Under 1 1 under 2 2 under 3 3 under 4 4 under 5 5 under 10 10 under 15 15 under 20 20 under 25 25 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 500 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 and over	25, 451 12, 678 7, 655 5, 263 12, 309 4, 792 2, 622 1, 568 3, 375 1, 784 1, 122 367 187	2, 719 922 602 429 319 939 536 312 201 580 393 314 135 83 79 8	3, 332 2, 050 1, 453 1, 449 2, 544 9, 265 4, 714 1, 811 2, 295 7, 839 10, 208 12, 657 10, 492 9, 943 41, 461 4, 753 17, 073	68 36 32 18 14 55 31 19 12 47 44 44 35 17 18	54 25 23 9 55 338 67 56 16 127 567 263 1, 952 904 5, 151	4, 155 3, 205 3, 349 2, 786 2, 523 8, 631 5, 946 4, 500 2, 553 8, 823 11, 924 35, 635 14, 654 18, 172 54, 994 60, 327 73, 432	175 99 270 87 114 767 31 316 129 445 566 1,786 593 770 616 689 1,296	1, 287 729 686 872 720 4, 238 502 1, 597 624 2, 456 3, 973 20, 277 5, 519 9, 255 23, 790 35, 821 57, 340	306 178 419 180 173 577 419 306 156 832 778 1,492 662 556 376 376	2, 387 2, 199 1, 973 1, 647 1, 516 3, 049 4, 993 2, 281 1, 644 5, 090 6, 606 12, 080 7, 831 7, 590 30, 211 23, 813 14, 667
Total	204, 278	8, 585	143, 340	465	10, 989	315, 606	8, 748	169, 684	7,545	129, 629

Table 9.—Corporation returns, 1941, by n et income and deficit classes: Total number of returns, number of returns with dividends paid, and amount, by type of dividend paid

[Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

			$R\epsilon$	turns with	net incom	6 ₃		
				Div	ridends pa	icl 8		
Net income classes ³	Total nuniber	Only cash and assets other than own stock §		Only corp		Both cash and assets oth than own stock, and corpo- tion's own stock		
	of returns	Number of returns	Amount	Number of returns	Amount	Number of returns	Amount of cash and assets other than own stock	Amount of corporation's own stock
Under 1	79, 203	5, 182	10, 059	86	570	45	52	425
2 under 3	30, 556 19, 711	4, 630 3, 957	11, 205 11, 156	71	385	43	200	516
3 under 4	14, 472	3, 317	11, 136	64 55	414 395	53 50	88	336
4 under 5	12, 927	3. 144	12, 122	39	424	56	112	494
5 under 10	31, 766	10, 420	53, 688	183	2, 400	175	725	553 2, 518
10 under 15.	15, 777	6, 424	51, 733	102	1, 783	136	667	1, 934
15 under 20	9, 776	4, 370	44, 814	59	922	78	423	1, 350
20 under 25	7, 297	3, 531	46, 329	58	1, 394	69	446	1, 954
25 under 50	16, 166	8, 901	162, 129	120	4, 681	175	1, 893	7, 106
50 under 100	10, 445	6, 636	219, 658	98	5, 814	140	3, 479	11, 047
100 under 250	8, 581	6, 139	414, 933	39	4, 903	135	7, 951	14, 758
250 under 500 :	3, 564	2,746	380, 276	23	3, 954	62	3, 565	11, 905
500 under 1,000	2,061	1, 668	462, 291	4	2.275	38	6, 186	10, 001
1,000 under 5,000	1, 853	1, 641	1, 402, 085	3	9, 314	25	8, 407	10, 168
5,000 under 10,000 10,000 and over	$\frac{246}{227}$	223 206	719, 428 2, 449, 856	1 1	1,000 $21,265$	5	20, 900	20, 903
Total	264, 628	73, 135	6, 462, 939	1, 006	61, 893	1, 285	55, 238	95, 967

			Retu	rns with p	o net incor	ne ³		
				Div	idends pa	id ^s		
Deficit classes ³	Total number	Only cash and assets other than own stock 8		Only cort		Both cash and assets of than own stock, and corpo- tion's own stock		
	of returns	Number of returns	Amount	Number of returns	Amount	Number of returns	of Cash	Amount of corpo- ration's own stock
Under 1 1 under 2 2 under 3 3 under 4 4 under 5 5 under 10 10 under 15 15 under 20 20 under 25 25 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 25.0 under 100 100 under 250 500 under 500 500 under 5,000 5,000 under 1,000 5,000 under 10,000	124, 929 25, 451 12, 678 7, 655 5, 263 12, 309 4, 792 2, 622 1, 568 3, 375 1, 784 1, 122 367 187 146 14	1. 815 684 440 287 215 633 296 189 121 344 197 156 62 32 22 2	8. 085 5, 007 3, 195 2, 731 1, 841 14, 289 7, 700 6, 114 3, 662 17, 137 16, 383 21, 494 22, 915 16, 304 29, 083 1, 450	29 15 13 3 6 7 6 5 5 4 11 5	263 146 92 20 244 450 287 126 729 456 2,014 3,631	35 8 8 4 3 14 3 14 4 4 2 1	44	292 123 75 11 36 285 80 25 47 41 108 300
Total	204, 278	5, 498	3, 804	111	9, 626	89	1,417	11, 454

Footnotes for basic tables 1-9, pages 44-233

(Facsimiles of return forms, to which references are made, appear on pp. 324-350

- ¹ Returns filed in a State may not be a complete coverage of all corporations whose principal place of business is located therein. Conversely, a tabulation for a given State may include data from returns of corporations having their principal place of business in another State. A corporation may file an income tax return either in the collection district in which it has its principal place of business or in the collection district in which it has its principal office or agency.
- ² The total number of returns shown includes returns of inactive corporations.
- 3 "Net income" or "Deficit" is the amount reported for declared value excess-profits tax computation adjusted by excluding net operating loss deduction (items 30 and 26, respectively, page 1, Form 1129).
- 4 "Total compiled receipts" consists of gross sales (less returns and allowances), gross receipts from operations (where inventories are not an incomedetermining factor), all interest received on Government obligations, other interest, rents and royalties, net short-term capital gain, net long-term capital gain, net gain from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets, dividends, and other receipts required to be included in gross income, described in note 27. "Total compiled receipts" excludes nontaxable income other than tax-exempt interest received on certain Government obligations.
- 6 "Normal tax" includes income and income defense taxes reported on returns for a fiscal year ending in period July through November 1941 and on returns for a part year beginning in 1940 and ending in 1941, the greater part of the accounting period falling in 1941.
- The surtax levied under section 15 of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended by the Revenue Act of 1941, applies to taxable years beginning after December 31, 1940. Tabulated with the surtax for returns with net income is a small amount of surtax reported on returns with no net income, where receipts for the taxable year include interest on obligations of certain instrumentalities of the United States, described in note 20, such interest being added to the net income for declared value excessprofits tax computation in the process of computing the surtax net income.
- The excess profits tax shown is that imposed by section 710 of the Internal Revenue Code as amended and should not be confused with the declared value excess-profits tax. For returns with taxable year beginning in 1940, the amount tabulated is the excess profits tax liability reported on corporation excess profits tax returns (item 32, page 1, Form 1121). For returns with taxable year beginning in 1941, the amount tabulated is the excess profits tax deduction (item 35, page 1, Form 1120) allowed in the computation of normal-tax net income.
- 8 The item "Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock" (shown in table 6 as "Dividends paid") does not include liquidating dividends. Dividend payments are reported in schedule M, page 4, Form 1120.
- The industrial classification is based on the business activity reported on the return. When multiple businesses are reported on a return, the classification is determined by the business activity which accounts for the largest percentage of total receipts. Therefore, the industrial groups do not reflect pure industry classifications. The industrial groups are based on the Standard Industrial Classification, issued by the Division of Statistical Standards, Bureau of the Budget, Executive Office of the President. Charts showing the major industrial groups and minor industrial groups in which changes occur between 1941 and 1940 are shown on pp. 300–303.

- 10 The industrial group "Investment trusts and investment companies" consists of corporations which derived 90 percent or more of receipts from investments and which at no time during the taxable year had investments in corporations in which they owned 50 percent or more of the voting stock.
- 11 The industrial group "Holding companies" consists of corporations which derived 90 percent or more of receipts from investments and which at some time during the taxable year had investments in corporations in which they owned 50 percent or more of the voting stock.
- 12 The industrial group "Operating-holding companies" consists of corporations which derived less than 90 percent but more than 50 percent of receipts from investments.
- 13 Life insurance companies are required to include only interest, dividends, and rents in gross income, and for 1941, as in prior tax years, are allowed as deductions the earnings needed to maintain reserve funds required by law and reserve for dividends. See note 36.
 - 14 Less than \$500.
- 15 Number of returns shown excludes returns of inactive corporations.
- 16 "Gross sales" consists of amounts received for goods, less returns and allowances, in transactions where inventories are an income-determining factor. For "Cost of goods sold," see "Deductions."
- 17 "Gross receipts from operations" consists of amounts received from transactions in which inventories are not an income-determining factor. For "Cost of operations," see "Deductions."
- 18 "Interest received on Government obligations, wholly taxable" consists of interest on Treasury notes of the National Defense Series and obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof, reported as item 8(b), page 1, Form 1120.
- 19 "Interest received on Government obligations, subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax" consists of interest on United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds owned in principal amount of over \$5,000 issued prior to March 1, 1941, reported as item 8(a), page 1, Form 1120.
- 20 "Interest received on Government obligations, subject to surtax only" consists of interest on obligations of instrumentalities of the United States (other than obligations issued under the Federal Farm Loan Act, or under such Act as amended) issued prior to March 1, 1941, reported as item 31, page 1, Form 1120.
- 21 "Interest received on Government obligations, wholly tax-exempt" consists of interest on obligations of States, Territories, or political subdivisions thereof, the District of Columbia, and United States possessions; obligations of the United States issued on or before September 1, 1917; Treasury notes issued prior to December 1, 1940, Treasury bills, and Treasury certificates of indebtedness issued prior to March 1, 1941; obligations issued prior to March 1, 1941, under the Federal Farm Loan Act, or under such Act as amended; and United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds owned in principal amount of \$5,000 or less issued prior to March 1, 1941. Interest from such sources is reported under item 15(a) of schedule M, page 4, Form 1120.

Footnotes for basic tables 1-9, pages 44-233-Continued

(Facsimiles of return forms, to which references are made, appear on up. 324-350)

- ²² Amount shown as "Rents and royalties" consists of gross amounts received. The amounts of depreciation, repairs, interest, taxes, and other expenses, which are deductible from the gross amount received for rents, and the amount of depletion, which is deductible from the gross amount of royalties received, are included in the respective deduction items.
- 23 "Net capital gain or loss" is the net amount of gain or loss arising from the sale or exchange of capital assets. The term "Capital assets" means property held by the taxpayer (whether or not connected with trade or business) but excludes (1) stock in trade or other property which would properly be included in inventory if on hand at the close of the taxable year, (2) property held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of trade or business, (3) property used in trade or business, of a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation, and (4) Government obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, on a discount basis and payable without interest at a fixed maturity date not exceeding one year from the date of issue. Capital gains and losses are classified as "short-term" if the assets were held 18 months or less, "long-term" if the assets were held for more than 18 months. In computing net income for the current year, a net short-term capital gain and a net long-term capital gain or loss are included but a net short-term capital loss is excluded. However, a net short-term capital loss (in an amount not in excess of the net income for the year in which the loss was sustained) may be carried forward and applied against any short-term capital gain of the succeeding taxable year not already offset by capital losses of such succeeding year. This carry-over is restricted to one year.
- 24 "Net gain or loss, sales other than capital assets' is the net amount of gain or loss arising from the sale or exchange of property used in trade or business, of a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation.
- 25 "Dividends, domestic corporations" is the amount reported in column 2, schedule E, page 3, Form 1120. This amount consists of dividends received from domestic corporations subject to income taxation under chapter 1 of the Internal Revenue Code and is the amount used for computation of the dividends received credit. There is excluded from this amount dividends from corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, and corporations entitled to the benefits of section 251 of the Internal Revenue Code (corporations receiving a large portion of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States), such dividends being included in "Other receipts."
- 26 "Dividends, foreign corporations" is the amoun t reported in column 3, schedule E, page 3, Form 112O, and is not used for the computation of dividends received credit.
- 27 "Other receipts" includes dividends from corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, and corporations entitled to the benefits of section 251 of the Internal Revenue Code (corporations receiving a large portion of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States), and amounts not elsewhere reported on the return such as: Profit from sales of commodities other than the principal commodity in which the corporation deals; income from minor operations; bad debts recovered; cash discount; conditional payments from United States Department of Agriculture; Federal income tax paid by lessee; income from claims, license rights, judgments, and joint ventures; net amount under operating agreements; net profit from commissaries; profit on dealing in futures; profit on prior years' collections (installment basis); profit on purchase of corporation's own bonds; recoveries of bonds. stocks, and other securities; refunds for cancellation of contracts, for insurance, management expenses, and processing taxes; and income from sales of scrap, salvage, or waste.

- ²⁸ Where the amount reported as "Cost of goods sold" or "Cost of operations" includes items of deductions such as depreciation, taxes, etc., these items ordinarily are not transferred to their specific headings. However, an exception is made with respect to amortization of emergency facilities reported in costs, such amount being transferred to "Amortization."
- ²⁹ Amount shown as "Repairs" is the cost of incidental repairs, including labor and supplies, which do not add materially to the value of the property or appreciably prolong its life.
- 30 The item "Taxes paid" excludes (1) Federal income tax and Federal excess profits taxes, (2) estate, inheritance, legacy, succession, and gift taxes, (3) income taxes paid to a foreign country or possession of the United States if any portion is claimed as a tax credit, (4) taxes assessed against local benefits, (5) Federal taxes paid on tax-free covenant bonds, and (6) taxes reported in "Cost of goods sold" and "Cost of operations."
- 31 The deduction claimed for "Contributions or gifts" is limited to 5 percent of net income as computed without the benefit of this deduction.
- ³² Amount shown as "Amortization" is the deduction provided by the Second Revenue Act of 1940 which allows for the amortization of the cost of emergency facilities necessary for national defense.
- 33 Included in "Other deductions" are (1) negative amounts reported under income, (2) losses by abandonment, fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, and theft, (3) salaries and wages not deducted elsewhere on the return, and (4) amounts not otherwise reported, as: Administrative, general, and office expenses; advertising costs; bonuses and commissions; delivery charges; freight and shipping expenses; payments in connection with lawsuits; research expenses; sales discount; selling costs; travel expenses; and unrealized profits on installment sales.
- 34 The "Net operating loss deduction" is the net operating loss carry-over reduced by certain adjustments. In general, the net operating loss carry-over is the sum of the net operating losses, if any, for the two preceding taxable years. If there is net income in the first preceding taxable year, the net operating loss for the second preceding taxable year is reduced to the extent such loss has been absorbed by such net income.
- 35 Amount shown as "Compensation of officers" excludes compensation of officers of life insurance companies which file Form 1120L. Data not available.
- 36 "Other deductions" shown for the major group "Insurance carriers, agents, etc.," includes special deductions of life insurance companies relating to reserve for dividends and reserve funds required by law. On returns in table 3 these deductions are \$47,234,125 for returns with net income and \$965,969,542 for returns with no net income. On returns with balance sheets in tables 4 and 5 these deductions are \$46,633,901 for returns with net income and \$961,912,040 for returns with no net income.
 - 37 See notes 35 and 36.
 - 35 Compiled net loss or deficit.
 - 39 Compiled net loss after total tax payment.
- 40 "Number of returns with balance sheets" excludes returns of inactive corporations and returns with fragmentary balance sheet data.
- 41 Amount shown as "Cash" includes bank deposits.

(Footnotes continued on p. 236)

Footnotes for basic tables 1-9, pages 44-233-Continued

(Facsimiles of return forms, to which references are made, appear on pp. 324-350,

- ⁴² Amount shown as "Investments, Government obligations" consists of obligations of the United States or agency or instrumentality thereof as well as obligations of States, Territories, and political subdivisions thereof, the District of Columbia, and United States possessions.
- ⁴³ Amount shown as "Capital assets" consists of (1) depreciable tangible assets such as buildings, fixed mechanical equipment, manufacturing facilities, transportation facilities, and furniture and fixtures, (2) depletable tangible assets—natural resources, (3) intangible assets such as patents, franchises, formulas, copyrights, leaseholds, good will, and trade-marks, and (4) land. (Amount in table 4 excludes land.)
- "Amount shown as "Other assets" consists of assets not elsewhere reported on return, such as: Sinking funds; other funds; deferred charges; organization expenses; prepaid and suspense items; interest, discount, coupons, and dividends receivable; guaranty deposits, and deposits on contracts and meters; and cash value of life insurance. "Other assets" of life insurance companies includes market value of real estate and bonds and stocks in excess of book value; interest, rents, and premiums due; and agents' balances.
- ⁴⁵ Assets and liabilities are tabulated as of December 31, 1941, or close of fiscal year nearest thereto. Total assets classes are based on the net amount of total assets after reserves for depreciation, depletion, amortization, and bad debts. Adjustments are made in tabulating the data, as follows: (1) Reserves, when shown under liabilities, are used to reduce corresponding asset accounts, and "Total assets" and "Total liabilities" are decreased by the amount of such reserves, and (2) a deficit in surplus, shown under assets, is transferred to liabilities, and "Total assets" and "Total liabilities" are decreased by the amount of the deficit.
- 46 Amount shown as "Other liabilities" consists of liabilities not elsewhere reported on return, such as: Deferred and suspense items; accrued expenses; dividends payable; funds held in trust; borrowed securities; outstanding coupons and certificates; and overdrafts. "Other liabilities" of life insurance companies includes the net value of outstanding policies and annuities, and borrowed money. "Other liabilities" of banks includes deposits (time, savings, demand, etc.) and bank notes in circulation. "Other liabilities" of building and loan associations includes certificates of deposit.

- 47 Capital stock which is not definitely designated as either common or preferred is tabulated under Common stock.
- 45 Amount shown as "Surplus and undivided Profits" consists of paid-in or capital surplus and earned surplus and undivided profits. See note 49.
- ⁴⁹ Amount shown as "Deficit" consists of negative amounts of earned surplus and undivided profits.
- 50 The lower limit of each total assets class is shown in this table. For method of tabulating "Total assets," see note 45.
- ⁵¹ Amount of "Investments" consists of "Investments, Government obligations," described in note 42, and "Other investments" (items 4 and 5, respectively, schedule L, page 4, Form 1120).
- ⁵² Bonds, notes, and mortgages payable, with Original maturity of less than one year, are combined with accounts payable to obtain the amount of "Accounts and notes payable" shown in table 6.
- ⁵³ "Bonds and mortgages payable" shown in table 6 are those with original maturity of one year or more.
- 54 "Capital stock" consists of both preferred and Common stock.
- 55 The amount of "Surplus and undivided profits" Shown in table 6 includes surplus reserves, paid-in or capital surplus, and earned surplus and undivided profits.
- ⁵⁶ Total tax consists of normal tax, surtax, de-Clared value excess-profits tax, and excess profits tax.
 - 57 Surplus deficit.
- ⁵⁸ In Part I of table 7, the classification by type of tax liability takes into account normal tax and surtax, declared value excess-profits tax, and excess Profits tax, whereas in Part II this classification takes into account income tax and declared value excess-profits tax only.
- 59 The classifications for returns with normal tax and surtax, alone or in combination with other types of tax, include returns which show surtax without normal tax, the income on such returns consisting largely of the partially tax-exempt interest described in notes 19 and 20.
 - 60 "Income tax" includes income defense tax.

CORPORATION EXCESS PROFITS TAX RETURNS

BASIC TABLES

All returns

- 10. Adjusted excess profits net income and deficit classes, and method of credit computation.
- 11. Normal-tax net income classes and method of credit computation.

Consolidated returns

- 12. Adjusted excess profits net income and deficit classes, and method of credit computation.
- 13. Normal-tax net income classes and method of credit computation.

Returns with effective excess profits credit carry-over

14. Adjusted excess profits net income and deficit classes, and method of credit computation.

Supplemental data from income tax returns of corporations reporting excess profits tax liability

- 15. Major industrial groups (Assets and liabilities, receipts and deductions).
- 16. Total assets classes (Assets and liabilities, receipts and deductions).

Table 10.—Corporation excess profits tax returns, 1941, by adjusted excess profits and returns with no adjusted excess profits net income, in aggregate and by method profits net income or deficit, excess profits credit, excess profits credit carry-over,

[Adjusted excess profits net income and deficit

		Re	turns wi	th adjusted	excess pro	fits net inc	come ²	
Adjusted excess profits net income and deficit classes?	Num- ber of re- turns	Normal-tincom (before e profits	excess	Excess profits net income 4	Excess profits credit 5	Excess profits credit carry-over 6	Adjusted excess profits net income ²	Excess profits tax
		THOOME	Donoit			·		AGGRE
			1		<u> </u>			Addie
Under 5	10, 656 11, 054 6, 650 3, 812 3, 196 1, 351 1, 543	196, 810 400, 720 524, 950 559, 803 956, 742 829, 231 7, 640, 673	277 2, 864 820 1, 868 540	2O2, 190 4O8, 559 534, 698 571, 062 967, 126 834, 415 7, 779, 935	111, 567 206, 872 257, 607 257, 182 421, 937 335, 335 3, 263, 703	16, 068 25, 851 29, 365 26, 745 31, 094 23, 732 137, 824	22, 372 122, 311 215, 430 270, 187 500, 883 470, 197 4, 386, 614	7, 773 42, 445 78, 764 107, 069 221, 690 228, 247 2, 535, 633
Total	38, 262	11, 108, 928	7, 769	11, 297, 985	4, 854, 203	290, 679	5, 987, 994	3, 221, 621
							INVES	red cap
Under 5	6, 478 6, 006 3, 167 1, 609 1, 217 481 535	103, 049 174, 732 218, 199 220, 697 325, 010 269, 971 2, 334, 963	238 117 816 1,868 540	109, 118 183, 568 228, 224 231, 369 337, 056 282, 255 2, 388, 478	54, 233 75, 031 92, 813 92, 899 124, 950 99, 836 926, 901	9, 817 13, 895 18, 233 17, 191 17, 030 15, 378 117, 513	13, 356 65, 655 101, 393 113, 697 190, 730 165, 550 1, 346, 920	4, 629 22, 718 36, 896 44, 851 84, 284 79, 820 776, 581
Total	19, 493	3, 646, 621	4, 980	3, 760, 067	1, 466, 663	209, 056	1, 997, 301	1, 049, 779
						IN	NCOME M	ETHOD-
Under 5	4, 178 5, 048 3, 483 2, 203 1, 979 870 1, 008	93, 761 225, 988 306, 751 339, 106 631, 732 559, 260 5, 305, 709	39 2,747 4	93, 072 224, 991 306, 473 339, 694 630, 070 552, 160 5, 391, 458	57, 334 131, 841 164, 794 164, 283 296, 986 235, 499 2, 336, 802	6, 251 11, 956 11, 133 9, 555 14, 064 8, 354 20, 311	9, 016 56, 656 114, 038 156, 490 310, 153 304, 646 3, 039, 694	3, 144 19, 727 41, 868 62, 218 137, 406 148, 427 1, 759, 052
Total	18, 769	7, 462, 306	2, 790	7, 537, 917	3, 387, 540	81, 623	3, 990, 693	2, 171, 841
<u> </u>	1		<u></u>	*	<u> </u>	II	NCOME M	LETHOD-
Under 5	1, 942 2, 355 1, 728 1, 113 1, 058 442 586	41, 516 104, 147 139, 480 161, 235 307, 603 266, 166 3, 418, 771	33 257	41, 016 102, 887 139, 221 160, 445 306, 794 269, 694 3, 463, 084	23, 987 58, 362 69, 479 71, 752 130, 065 110, 217 1, 467, 795	3, 274 6, 504 5, 074 4, 456 6, 347 3, 277 11, 316	4, 195 26, 510 56, 568 79, 521 165, 829 154, 376 1, 987, 836	1, 464 9, 245 20, 818 31, 620 73, 447 75, 078 1, 155, 953
Total	9, 224	4, 438, 918	290	4, 483, 141	1, 931, 657	40, 249	2, 474, 835	1, 367, 625
· <u></u>	<u></u>	<u> </u>				. II	NCOME M	IETHOD-
Under 5	2, 236 2, 693 1, 755 1, 090 921 428 422	52, 245 121, 841 167, 270 177, 870 324, 129 293, 094 1, 886, 939	2, 490 4	52, 055 122, 104 167, 252 179, 248 323, 276 282, 466 1, 928, 374	33, 347 73, 479 95, 316 92, 531 166, 921 125, 282 869, 007	2, 976 5, 453 6, 058 5, 098 7, 717 5, 077 8, 995	4, 821 30, 146 57, 469 76, 970 144, 324 150, 270 1, 051, 858	1, 680 10; 482 21, 049 30, 598 63, 958 73, 349 603, 100
Total	9, 545	3, 023, 388	2, 500	3, 054, 776	1, 455, 883	41, 375	1, 515, 858	804, 217

net income and deficit classes, and by returns with adjusted excess profits net income of credit computation: Number of returns, normal-tax net income or deficit, excess adjusted excess profits net income or deficit, and excess profits tax

classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

		Returns with	no adjusted	excess profits	net income ²	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Number of returns	Normal-tax n	et income 3	Excess profits net income 4	Excess profits deficit ⁴	Excess profits credit	Excess profits credit carry-over ⁶	'Adjusted excess profits deficit '		
	Income	Deficit	ideome -			carry-over dencit			
ATE				:			,		
18, 724 16, 063 5, 303 2, 244 1, 463 578 720	257, 478 302, 699 206, 859 173, 650 225, 286 234, 196 1, 442, 759	771 6, 500 7, 795 9, 419 9, 639 4, 864 78, 215	268, 168 322, 440 227, 954 188, 365 245, 027 252, 400 1, 732, 290	23 210 65 1, 503 389 1, 972	192, 328 340, 625 295, 249 259, 858 353, 027 346, 159 2, 996, 653	24, 578 69, 990 73, 327 77, 493 116, 472 110, 335 1, 506, 886	42, 35, 168, 51; 167, 34; 160, 27 233, 29; 207, 37; 2, 776, 82		
45, 095	2, 842, 926	117, 204	3, 236, 643	4, 162	4, 783, 898	1, 979, 079	3, 755, 97		
AL METE	IOD				•				
11, 375 9, 755 3, 571 1, 531 1, 077 416 581	133, 675 147, 836 106, 454 92, 387 139, 001 139, 907 1, 161, 977	323 5, 521 7, 669 9, 061 9, 621 3, 481 70, 799	145, 157 171,998 131, 116 107, 834 160, 831 154, 689 1, 452, 785		95, 869 182, 830 177, 269 156, 645 240, 301 222, 172 2, 619, 395	15, 870 43, 377 48, 337 54, 092 89, 368 81, 896 1, 390, 022	23, 457 102, 984 112, 345 110, 556 174, 223 151, 459 2, 559, 536		
28, 306	1, 921, 237	106, 474	2, 324, 410		3, 694, 481	1, 722, 961	3, 234, 563		
GGREGAT	rė					·			
7, 349 6, 308 1, 732 713 386 162 139	123, 803 154, 863 100, 404 81, 263 86, 284 94, 289 280, 782	449 979 127 358 18 1, 382 7, 417	123,010 150,442 96,838 80,532 84,196 97,711 279,505	23 210 65 1, 503 389 1, 972	96, 458 157, 795 117, 980 103, 213 112, 726 123, 987 377, 258	8, 708 26, 613 24, 990 23, 401 27, 103 28, 439 116, 864	18, 901 65, 528 55, 001 49, 71 59, 067 55, 914 217, 288		
16, 789	921, 689	10, 729	912, 234	4, 162	1, 089, 417	256, 118	521, 408		
ENERAL	AVERAGE						<u> </u>		
3, 250 2, 702 786 330 161 73 64	49, 445 62, 736 41, 434 33, 784 48, 605 38, 405 141, 122	28 770 124 273 583 6, 417	49,020 59,250 39,792 33,547 46,078 40,837 140,067	23 189 1 530 15 1, 923	36, 651 61, 636 50, 423 42, 214 58, 688 53, 537 179, 954	3, 902 11, 383 11, 001 12, 429 11, 749 13, 346 56, 521	7, 784 27, 303 25, 751 22, 747 25, 693 26, 427 98, 651		
7, 366	415, 530	8, 195	408, 591	2, 681	483, 104	120, 331	234, 355		
NCREASE	D EARNÎNG	s	<u>. </u>	1		· ·			
4, 099 3, 606 	74, 358 92, 128 98, 970 47, 479 37, 680 55, 883 139, 660	421 209 3 .85 18 799 999	73, 991 91, 193 57, 046 46, 984 38, 117 56, 875 139, 437	21 64 973 374 49	59, 807 96, 159 67, 557 60, 999 54, 038 70, 449 197, 304	4, 806 15, 230 13, 989 10, 971 15, 355 15, 093 60, 343	11, 11, 38, 22, 29, 25, 26, 96, 33, 37, 29, 48,		
9, 423	506, 159	2, 534	503, 643	1, 482	606, 312	135, 787	287, 05		
,			,			1			

Table 11.—Corporation excess profits tax returns, 1941, by normal-tax nct income adjusted excess profits net income, in aggregate and by method of credit compu or deficit, excess profits credit, excess profits credit carry-over, adjusted excess

[Money figures in

			···•			
		Retu	ırns with adj	usted excess p	orofits net inc	come 2
Normal-tax net income classes 3 (after excess profits tax)	Total number of returns	Number of returns	Normal-tax net income ³ (before excess profits tax)	Excess profits net income 4	Excess profits credit ⁵	Excess profits credit carry- over ⁶
						AGGRI
Under 5,000 5,000 under 20,000 20,000 under 25,000 25,000 under 38,462 38,462 under 50,000 50,000 under 100,000 100,000 under 250,000 250,000 under 500,000 500,000 under 1,000,000 1,000,000 under 5,000,000 5,000,000 under 10,000,000 10,000,000 under 10,000,000	41, 788 5, 697 8, 256 3, 815 7, 972 5, 898 2, 239 1, 205 1, 047 148 132 1, 739	183 13, 308 3, 102 5, 149 2, 709 5, 605 4, 475 1, 729 932 787 111 100 72	1, 299 188, 367 82, 169 192, 875 147, 543 507, 113 939, 389 842, 150 941, 153 2, 346, 462 1, 089, 276 3, 821, 642 1, 722	4, 541 197, 995 84, 386 198, 469 153, 604 520, 962 960, 510 861, 513 958, 421 2, 371, 057 1, 096, 867 3, 820, 650 69, 010	1, 688 59, 953 30, 267 73, 448 57, 142 192, 061 352, 378 332, 373 384, 537 988, 414 500, 898 1, 835, 379 45, 665	221 6, 069 3, 093 7, 757 5, 502 17, 895 31, 669 26, 017 28, 634 53, 558 22, 715 86, 289 1, 261
Total	83, 357	38, 262	11, 101, 159	11, 297, 985	4, 854, 203	290, 679
					INVE	STED CA
Under 5,000. 5,000 under 20,000. 20,000 under 25,000. 25,000 under 38,462. 38,462 under 50,000. 50,000 under 100,000. 100,000 under 250,000. 250,000 under 500,000. 500,000 under 1,000,000. 1,000,000 under 5,000,000. 5,000,000 under 10,000,000. Todol,000 under 10,000,000.	26, 546 3, 150 4, 141 1, 707 3, 476 2, 348 879 479 401 66 58 1, 610	134 8, 880 1, 686 2, 519 1, 193 2, 272 1, 556 572 316 240 41 30 54	1, 085 122, 255 45, 582 96, 263 66, 440 208, 564 335, 182 282, 857 320, 866 724, 084 402, 991 1, 038, 506 8 3, 033	3, 679 130, 888 47, 629 100, 872 71, 222 221, 477 352, 961 293, 849 326, 616 740, 838 404, 414 1, 050, 211 15, 412	1, 290 36, 681 15, 072 32, 785 23, 399 71, 202 112, 273 102, 308 120, 489 287, 643 168, 481 487, 513 7, 526	200 4, 515 2, 041 4, 998 3, 350 10, 991 17, 634 14, 687 18, 892 31, 858 14, 803 83, 890 1, 197
1 Utal	1,,,,,,,	1	1			
			4		INCOME N	ИЕТНОD-
Under 5,000. 5,000 under 20,000. 20,000 under 25,000. 25,000 under 38,462. 38,462 under 50,000. 50,000 under 100,000. 250,000 under 500,000. 250,000 under 500,000. 1,000,000 under 5,000,000. 1,000,000 under 5,000,000. 5,000,000 under 10,000,000. 10,000,000 under 10,000,000. Deficit 7	15, 242 2, 547 4, 115 2, 108 4, 496 3, 550 1, 360 726 646 82 74	1, 516 3, 333 2, 919 1, 157 616 547 70 70 18	214 66, 111 36, 586 96, 612 81, 103 298, 549 604, 206 559, 293 620, 287 1, 622, 378 686, 285 2, 783, 136 4, 754	862 67, 107 36, 758 97, 597 82, 382 299, 485 607, 549 567, 663 631, 805 1, 630, 219 692, 453 2, 770, 439 53, 598	398 23, 272 15, 195 40, 663 33, 744 120, 859 240, 104 230, 065 264, 048 700, 771 332, 417 1, 347, 866 38, 138	22 1, 554 1, 052 2, 758 2, 152 6, 904 14, 035 11, 330 9, 741 21, 700 7, 911 2, 398 64
Total	_ 35, 558	18, 769	7, 459, 517	7, 537, 917	3, 387, 540	81,623

classes, and by returns with adjusted excess profits net income and returns with no tation: Number of returns, normal-tax net income or deficit, excess profits net income profits net income or deficit, and excess profits tax

thousands of dollars]

Returns wit	ofits.net		Returns	vith no adju	isted excess	s profits net	income ²	
Adjusted excess profits net income ²	Excess profits tax	Number of returns	Normal- tax net income ³	Excess profits net income 4	Excess profits deficit ⁴	Excess profits credit *	Excess profits credit carry- over 8	Adjusted excess profits deficit ²
ЗАТЕ		<u> </u>			. !			
2, 138 68, 414 36, 052 92, 999	752 23, 213 12, 582 33, 115	3, 238 28, 480 2, 595 3, 107	10, 374 281, 361 57, 888 96, 095	31, 935 311, 684 63, 353 106, 823	56 59 26	65, 177 389, 464 86, 977 171, 397	15, 805 101, 674 28, 474 71, 315	65, 292 321, 913 65, 074 151, 451
78, 041 284, 095 557, 693 496, 908 544, 466	28, 770 111, 001 245, 067 242, 602 288, 481	1, 106 2, 367 1, 423 510 273	48, 855 162, 718 218, 784 177, 127 191, 612	52, 368 172, 315 237, 830 193, 060 218, 993	1, 573 19 92	79, 459 248, 675 344, 562 279, 141 296, 679	25, 758 83, 962 121, 181 102, 556 100, 940	58, 379 173, 729 235, 047 191, 280 179, 991
1, 332, 059 572, 814 1, 900, 593 21, 723	759, 526 330, 013 1, 134, 092 12, 407	260 37 32, 1,667	548, 263 258, 806 791, 042 8 117, 204	708, 479 294, 094 733, 856 111, 853	2, 245	1, 002, 953 368, 610 947, 450 503, 354	494, 654 158, 910 443, 652 230, 197	792, 673 233, 611 657, 406 630, 126
5, 987, 994	3, 221, 621	45, 095	9 2, 725, 722	3, 236, 643	4, 162	4, 783, 898	1, 979, 079	3, 755, 971
TAL METI			<u> </u>		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
1, 814 47, 110 22, 360 51, 276 38, 889 127, 658 217, 486 174, 792 187, 005 422, 795 221, 039 478, 658 6, 418	666 15, 948 -7, 800 18, 381 14, 341 49, 998 95, 577 85, 827 98, 966 242, 369 130, 661 285, 905 3, 341	2, 804 17, 666 1, 464 1, 622 514 1, 204 792 307 163 161 25 28 1, 556	8, 863 167, 507 32, 517 50, 136 22, 555 82, 338 121, 781 107, 499 114, 944 334, 897 171, 797 706, 403 \$ 106, 474	28, 875 196, 528 38, 319 60, 537 25, 348 94, 848 140, 490 124, 196 140, 898 509, 881 208, 134 649, 775 106, 580		57, 402 260, 590 57, 373 111, 260 43, 691 149, 989 224, 620 191, 712 199, 332 765, 881 281, 004 864, 873 486, 756	14, 043 75, 803 21, 986 56, 297 16, 935 62, 218 90, 326 70, 718 81, 737 439, 950 136, 053 431, 952 224, 943	56, 590 228, 194 48, 359 115, 130 37, 848 123, 379 178, 416 139, 769 140, 985 696, 756 209, 048 647, 190 612, 899
1, 997, 301	1, 049, 779	28, 306	9 1, 814, 762	2, 324, 410		3, 694, 481	1, 722, 961	3, 234, 563
AGGREGAT	ΓE						 	
324 21, 304 13, 692 41, 723 39, 152 156, 436 340, 206 322, 116 357, 461 909, 264 351, 775 1, 421, 936	86 7, 264 4, 782 14, 734 14, 429 61, 003 149, 490 156, 775 189, 515 517, 158 199, 351 848, 187	434 10. 814 1, 131 1, 485 592 1, 163 631 203 110 99 12	1, 511 113, 854 25, 371 45, 959 26, 300 80, 380 97, 003 69, 628 76, 668 213, 366 87, 009 84, 639	3, 061 115, 156 25, 034 46, 286 27, 020 77, 467 97, 340 68, 864 78, 095 198, 598 85, 960 84, 081	56 59 26 1,573 19 92 2,245	7, 775 128, 875 29, 605 60, 137 35, 768 98, 685 119, 942 87, 429 97, 348 -237, 072 87, 606 82, 577	1, 762 25, 871 6, 488 15, 018 8, 823 21, 744 30, 855 31, 838 19, 203 54, 704 22, 857 11, 700	8, 702 93, 719 16, 714 36, 321 20, 536 50, 356 56, 631 51, 511 39, 000 95, 917 24, 564
3, 990, 693	9, 066 2, 171, 841	16, 789	⁸ 10, 729 ⁹ 910, 960	5, 273 912, 234	93	16, 598	5, 254 256, 118	521, 40

Table 11.—Corporation excess profits tax r eturns, 1941, by normal-tax net income adjusted excess profits net income, in aggregate and by method of credit compu or deficit, excess profits credit, excess profits credit carry-over, adjusted excess

[Money figures in

	Total	Retu	rns with adj	usted excess	profits.net ir	come ²				
Normal-tax net income classes 3 (after excess profits tax)	number of returns	Number of returns	Normal-tax net income ³ (before ex- cess profits tax)	Excess profits net income 4	Excess profits credit 5	Excess profits credit carry-over				
INCOME METHOD—										
Under 5,000 5,000 under 20,000 20,000 under 25,000 25,000 under 38,462 38,462 under 50,000 50,000 under 100,000 100,000 under 250,000 250,000 under 500,000 500,000 under 5,000,000 1,000,000 under 5,000,000 5,000,000 under 10,000,000 10,000,000 under 10,000,000 Total	6, 958 1, 087 1, 890 922 2, 175 1, 770 643 356 337 48 44 78	31 2, 179 646 1, 233 737 1, 659 1, 496 548 308 298 39 42 8	139 32,006 16,654 45,661 39,578 151,334 315,171 271,682 324,926 887,404 381,904 1,964,924 7,244 4,438,629	32, 773 16, 731 46, 419 40, 653 152, 158 317, 342 272, 523 322, 895 889, 736 391, 731 1, 947, 150 52; 519 4, 483, 141	189 10, 378 6, 618 18, 632 15, 984 57, 886 118, 126 101, 585 119, 297 345, 799 156, 623 943, 208 37, 333 1, 931, 657	1 801 513 1, 435 1, 265 3, 327 6, 955 5, 248 3, 672 10, 182 4, 405 2, 398 46 40, 249				
Under 5,000	8, 284 1, 460 2, 225 1, 186 2, 321 1, 780 717 370 309 34 30 51	18 2, 249 770 1, 397 779 1, 674 1, 423 609 308 249 31 28 10	75 34, 105 19, 932 50, 952 41, 525 147, 215 289, 035 287, 610 295, 361 734, 974 304, 381 818, 212 8 2, 489	352 34, 334 20, 026 51, 179 41, 729 147, 327 290, 206 295, 141 308, 909 740, 483 300, 722 823, 289 1, 079	209 12, 894 8, 577 22, 031 17, 760 62, 973 121, 978 128, 481 144, 751 354, 972 175, 794 404, 658 806	21 753 539 1, 323 887 3, 577 7, 080 6, 082 6, 070 11, 518 3, 506				

classes, and by returns with adjusted excess profits net income and returns with no tation: Number of returns, normal-tax net income or deficit, excess profits net income profits net income or deficit, and excess profits tax—Continued

thousands of dollars]

	Returns with excess process come 2—C	fits net in-		Returns	with no adju	isted excess	s profits net	rofits net income 2				
	Adjusted excess profits net income ²	Excess profits tax	Number of returns	Normal- tax net income ³	Excess profits net in come 4	Excess profits deficit 4	Excess profits credit ⁵	Excess profits credit car- ry-over 6	Adjusted excess profits deficit.2			
(GENERAL AVERAGE											
	208 11, 340 6, 470 20, 662 19, 903 83, 350 185, 517 163, 855 200, 149 536, 796 230, 508 1, 000, 976 15, 100 2, 474, 835	63 3, 856 2, 257 7, 305 7, 374 32, 669 81, 922 80, 068 107, 159 306, 197 131, 114 598, 650 8, 988 1, 367, 625	251 4,779 441 657 185 516 274 95 48 39 9 2 70 7,366	837 50, 258 9, 971 20, 222 8, 223 35, 760 42, 552 32, 669 34, 464 81, 723 62, 142 36, 710 8 8, 195	1, 404 51, 742 9, 611 20, 068 8, 183 34, 773 42, 598 31, 213 34, 827 72, 776 61, 675 36, 700 3, 019	26 323 18 28 2,130 40 2,681	3, 064 56, 624 11, 896 26, 207 11, 521 44, 769 54, 192 36, 262 45, 240 86, 224 64, 032 37, 725 5, 347	1, 194 12, 540 2, 106 6, 757 3, 573 12, 095 14, 469 13, 142 7, 887 21, 717 18, 966 2, 397 3, 489	4, 165 41, 376 6, 595 16, 207 7, 836 24, 995 27, 451 18, 693 18, 540 37, 490 21, 368 3, 432 6, 207 234, 355			
	115 9, 965 7, 222 21, 061 19, 249, 73, 086 154, 689 158, 261 157, 311 372, 468 121, 266 420, 960 205	23 3, 408 2, 525 7, 429 7, 055 28, 335 67, 568 76, 707 82, 356 210, 960 68, 237 249, 537 78	183 6, 035 690 828 407 647 357 108 62 60 3 2 41	674 63, 597 15, 400 25, 737 18, 078 44, 620 54, 451 36, 959 42, 204 131, 643 24, 867 47, 928 8 2, 534	1, 657 63, 414 15, 423 26, 217 18, 837 42, 694 54, 743 37, 651 43, 267 125, 822 24, 285 47, 381 2, 253	1, 249 1 64 115	4, 711 72, 251 17, 709 33, 931 24, 246 53, 916 65, 750 51, 167 52, 107 150, 848 23, 574 44, 852 11, 251	568 13, 331 4, 383 8, 261 5, 251 9, 648 16, 386 18, 697 11, 316 32, 987 3, 892 9, 303 1, 765	4, 537 52, 343 10, 119 20, 114 12, 694 25, 355 29, 180 32, 817 20, 466 58, 428 3, 196 6, 784 11, 020			
-	1, 515, 858	804, 217	9, 423	9 503, 625	503, 643	1, 482	606, 312	135, 787	287, 053			

Table 12.—Consolidated 10 excess profits tax returns, 1941, 1 by adjusted excess net income and returns with no adjusted excess profits net income, in aggregate normal-tax net income or deficit, excess profits net income or deficit, excess profits and excess profits tax

[Adjusted excess profits net income and deficit

		Re	eturns with	adjusted	l excess prof	its net inco	me ³	•
Adjusted excess prof- its net income and deficit classes ²	Number of con- solidated excess	Num- ber of subsid-	Normal-tincome 3 excess prof	(before	Excess profits net	Excess profits	Excess profits credit	Adjusted excess profits net
	profits tax returns		Income	Deficit	income 4	credit 5	carry- over ⁶	income ¹
								AGGRE
Under 5		12 38 90 134 131 402 781	381 5,093 26,853 20,490 28,406 45,565 1,718,678	1, 460	434 5, 004 27, 570 21, 736 27, 606 45, 349 1, 746, 855	246 3, 889 21, 594 15, 370 18, 832 31, 648 857, 706	108 651 4, 734 3, 989 2, 414 3, 233 75, 498	30 328 1, 092 2, 232 6, 180 10, 323 812, 894
Total	243	1. 588	1, 845, 465	1, 400	1. 874. 554	949, 285	90, 627	833, 079
	<u> </u>		:		1	<u> </u>	INVES	ED CAR
Under 5 5 under 20 20 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 500 500 and over	15 20 21 13 17	10 18 63 97 66 52 573	327 1,148 18,597 17,445 10,157 16,467 787,283	1, 400		210 743 14, 718 13, 275 6, 501 9, 721 407, 708	108 305 3, 945 3, 820 1, 017 1, 079 72, 876	22 170 669 1, 574 2, 444 5, 992 337, 515
Total	ļ	879	851, 424	1, 400	885, 147	452. 876	83, 150	348, 385
	1			1	1	IN	COME M	ETHOD-
Under 5	12 11 9 23 12	2 20 27 37 65 350 208	54 3, 944 8, 256 3, 044 18, 249 29, 098 931, 395		2, 967 17, 580	36 3, 146 6, 876 2, 095 12, 331 21, 927 449, 998	346 789 169 1, 397 2, 154 2, 622	8 158 423 659 3. 737 4. 331 475. 379
Total		709	994, 041		989, 408	496, 409	7, 477	484, 694
			<u>, </u>	, <u></u>	<u>.' </u>		COME M	
Under 5 5 under 20 20 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 500 500 and over	5 6 3 6 5	13 4 17 317	378 2,800 646 7,608 12,057 734,510		362 2, 730 608 7, 601 11, 892 776, 820	256 1, 923 274 5, 493 9, 463 351, 406	29 546 94 1, 032 673 693	52 236 225 1,047 1,731 424,304
Total	37	493	807, 999	1	800, 013	368, 815	3, 067	427. 594
	<u>.</u>	1		1	1	IN	COME M	ETHOD-
Under 5	5 6 17 7	14 33 48 33	3. 566 5, 456 2, 398 16, 642 17, 042		54 3, 348 5, 408 2, 360 9, 979 16, 580 151, 665	36 2,890 4,953 1,820 6,839 12,464 98,592	317 243 75 365 1, 481 1, 929	8 103 187 434 2, 690 2, 600 51, 075
Total	58	216	186, 042		189. 394	127, 594	4, 410	57 100

profits net income and deficit classes, and by returns with adjusted excess profits and by method of credit computation: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, credit, excess profits credit carry-over, adjusted excess profits net income or deficit,

classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

Returns with adjusted excess profits net income 2—Con.		Réturns with no adjusted excess profits net income 2											
Excess profits tax	Number of con- solidated excess	Number of subsid-	Normal- incon		Excess Profits net		Excess profits	Excess profits credit	Adjusted excess profits				
	profits tax returns	iaries 11	Income	Deficit	income 4	deficit 4	credit 5	over 6	deficit 2				
GATE						<u> </u>			·				
11 115 407 900 2, 784 5, 031 482, 390	23 34 45 39 70 67 176	42 77 124 78 412 366 2,584	4, 185 7, 892 9, 775 17, 201 50, 323 85, 671 838, 692	149 869 51, 849	4, 345 8, 039 12, 198 17, 316 52, 472 84, 252 1, 039, 711	23	3, 878 6, 309 12, 125 16, 867 52, 843 92, 732 1, 781, 047	407 1, 941 1, 305 3, 010 11, 746 19, 586 948, 768	55 472 1, 458 2, 756 12, 489 28, 400 1, 690, 984				
491, 636	454	3, 683	1, 013, 740	52, 867	1, 218, 333	23	1, 965, 891	986, 763	1, 736, 613				
ITAL ME	THOD		,										
8 59 249 635 1, 111 2, 938 199, 902	18 25 34 27 53 50 159	37 44 90 42 351 306 2,436	3, 885 4, 598 7, 595 11, 392 37, 926 62, 512 737, 125	149 535 51, 849	4, 025 4, 964 10, 047 11, 574 40, 491 60, 465 939, 127		3, 674 3, 843 9, 901 10, 704 39, 387 66, 728 1, 670, 353	311 1, 374 1, 116 2, 611 9, 556 15, 262 917, 367	50 378 1, 140 1, 876 8, 718 21, 775 1, 649, 389				
204, 902	366	3, 306	865, 032	52, 533	1, 070, 692		1, 804, 591	947, 597	1, 683, 326				
AGGREG	ATE	<u>!</u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· ·		1			<u> </u>				
3 55 158 265 1, 673 2, 092 282, 487	5 9 11 12 17 17	5 33 34 36 61 60 148	300 . 3, 294 2, 180 5, 810 12, 398 23, 159 101, 567	333	320 3, 075 2, 151 5, 742 11, 982 23, 787 100, 584	23	204 2, 556 2, 224 6, 163 13, 455 26, 004 110, 694	96 567 190 399 2, 190 4, 324 31, 401	5 94 318 880 3, 771 6, 625 41, 595				
286, 734	88	377	148, 707	333	147, 641	23	161, 300	39, 166	53, 287				
GENERA	L AVERA	GE	·	1									
18 88 91 472 824 254, 031	2 5 9 3 8 10 9	2 11 32 6 37 25 87	180 445 768 369 4, 470 12, 583 37, 827		200 414 709 347 4, 319 13, 202 37, 017	23	114 382 722 449 5, 201 14, 192 42, 119	76 63 190 106 671 3, 140 13, 643	56 247 224 1, 616 4, 180 18, 791				
255, 525	46	200	56, 642		56, 207	23	63, 180	17, 888	25, 114				
INCREAS	ED EAR	NINGS		·		1	ı	1					
3 37 70 174 1, 200 1, 268 28, 456	3 4 2 9 9 7 8	3, 222 2 30 24 35 61	120 2, 849 1, 412 5, 441 7, 928 10, 576 63, 739	333	120 2, 661 1, 442 5, 396 7, 663 10, 585 63, 568		90 2, 174 1, 502 5, 714 8, 254 11, 811 68, 575	19 504 293 1, 519 1, 184 17, 758	5 38 70 656 2, 155 2, 445 22, 805				
31, 208	42	177	92, 066	333	91, 434		98, 120	21, 278	28, 174				

Table 13.—Consolidated 10 excess profits tax returns, 1941, 1 by normal-tax net with no adjusted excess profits net income, in aggregate and by method of credit or deficit, excess profits net income or deficit, excess profits credit, excess profits [Normal-tax net income classes and

٠, ١							•	i
	. 1		Datumn	ith adimet	. d n	-afita mat	in corne 1	í
	Total		Returns	s with adjust	eu excess p	ronts net	income .	
i	number							į
Normal-tax net in-	of con-							
come classes 3	solidated						•	
			1	r	1 1			
(after excess prof-	excess	Number			i i			
its tax)	profits	of con-	NT m h on	N ormal-tax	77		Excess	Adjusted
	tax re-	solidated	Number	net income 3	Excess	Excess	profits	excess
	turns	excess	of sub-	Obefore ex-	profits	profits	credit	profits
		profits	sidiar-		net in-	credit 5	carry-	net in-
	}		ies 11	cess profits	come 4	cream.		
	1	tax re-	1	tax)		l	over 6	come 2
		turns	i					į
	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	'	<u> </u>			
								AGGRE
Under 5	6		1		1			
5 under 20	33	8	10	121	248	142	11	54
	59	20	23	1, 097	2, 285	1, 258	67	861
20 under 50								
50 under 100		17	22	1, 603	1, 636	756	56	744
100 under 250	121	36	58	9, 350	13, 985	6, 954	427	6, 424
250 under 500	84	31	60	14, 069	16, 934	8, 137	996	7, 646
500 under 1,000	85	34	107	30, 130	29, 518	17, 492	1,812	10,043
1.000 under 5.000	138	52	305	143, 811	153, 714	87, 184	11, 480	54, 795
5,000 and over	87	43	994	1, 643, 919	1, 646, 911	822, 625	75, 122	748, 591
	27	2	9	8 36	9, 323	4, 737	656	3, 920
Deficit 7					1			
Total	697	243	1,588	9 1,844,065	11, 874, 554	949, 285	90, 627	833, 079
		-					INVEST	ED CAP
TT 3 7	1	1	1	T	1	1		
Under 5	5							
5 under 20		6	8	99	224	138	11	45
20 under 50	. 46	17	20	981	2, 170	1, 193	67	825
50 under 100	43	9	12	859	890	364	39	443
100 under 250		20	36	5, 992	10, 640	5, 559	365	4, 616
250 under 500		19	38	9, 386	12, 239	5, 629	698	5, 817
		19	57	17, 810	17, 714	9, 939	836	6, 844
500 under 1,000			202					
1,000 under 5,000		28		84, 978	88, 135	44, 637	7,467	35, 895
5,000 and over		28	497	729, 954	743, 812	380, 681	73,010	289, 980
Deficit 7	.) 26	2	9	⁸ 36	9, 323	4, 737	656	3, 920
Total	514	148	879	9 850, 024	885, 147	452, 876	83, 150	348, 385
						INC	OME M	ETHUD-
Under 5	. 1			-				
5 under 20		2	2	22	24	4		10
20 under 50		3		116	116	64		36
50 under 100		8			746	393	17	302
		16		3, 359	3, 345	1, 395	61	1, 808
100 under 250								1, 829
250 under 500		12		4, 683	4, 694	2, 507	298	
500 under 1,000		15			11,804	7, 554	976	3, 199
1,000 under 5,000	. 46	24	103	58, 834	65, 580	42, 547	4, 013	18, 900
5,000 and over		15	497	913, 965	903, 099	441, 945	2, 112	458, 610
Deficit 7		1		-1			l	
		95	709	994, 041	989, 408	496, 409	7, 477	484, 694
Total	.1 100	1 93	109	, 334, U11	1 000, 400			
						INC	COME M	ETHOD-
Under 5	1	T	1	1 .	1	<u> </u>	I .	1
5 under 20	6	1	i	9	11	1		6
				74	74	32		31
20 under 50	- 6	2 2 7	()	100				
50 under 100	- 7	1 2	2		174	121		48
100 under 250	_ 21	7	10		1, 407	508	29	834
250 under 500	. 7	3	7		1, 150	441	. 108	586
500 under 1,000	9	6	19	4, 460	4, 403	3, 037	753	583
1,000 under 5,000		9			23, 888	12, 221	1, 941	9, 681
5,000 and over	- 1	7			768, 906	352, 454	236	415, 823
Deficit 7	· °	1	1 324	1, 301	1 .00, 000	002, 303	20	1 ' 1
			-		000 015	000 015	6 60=	405 504
Total	_ 83	37	493	807, 999	800,013	368, 815	3, 067	427, 594
						INC	COME M	ETHOD-
Under 5	1	1	1	1	1	!	i	1 1
5 under 20	-	1	1	12	12	4		3
						32		
20 under 50					42		- -	5
50 under 100	_ 7	1 6			572	272	17	253
100 under 250	. 14	9			1.938	886	32	975
250 under 500	_ 14	9			3, 544	2, 066	190	1, 243
500 under 1,000		g			7, 401	4, 517	224	2, 616
1,000 under 5,000	27	15			41, 692	30, 326	2, 072	9, 219
		1 8						42, 787
5,000 and over		1	· 00	137, 058	134, 194	89, 490	1, 876	42, 101
Deficit 7	- 1		-					
Total	100	58	3! 216	186, 042	189, 394	127, 594	4, 410	57, 100

income classes, and by returns with adjusted excess profits net income and returns computation: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, normal-tax net income credit carry-over, adjusted excess profits net income or deficit, and excess profits tax money figures in thousands of dollars]

uoney ngui	es in thousa	inus or uon	ars;					
Returns with ad-					·			
justed ex-		,	D . 4	1: 4.1				
cess profits		1	Returns with	no adjusted	excess profi	ts net incom	ies *	
net in- come 2—							•	
Continued		•						•
Continued		T	<u> </u>	 			i	
	Number				.		35 1	4 3144
France	of con-	Number	Mormal tor	Excess	Excess	Excess	Excess	Adjusted
Excess profits tax	solidated	of sub-	Normal-tax	profits	profits	profits	profits credit	excess
pronts tax	excess profits tax	sidiaries 11	net income 3	n et in- come 4	deficit 4	credit 5	carry-over	deficit 3
•	returns			come.			carry-over	denoit -
GATE		<u> </u>	<u> </u>					<u></u>
JAIL	6	1 8	19	132		1,679	259	1,836
19	25	46	318	517		2, 593	1, 041	3, 241
403	39	64	1, 286	1,444		4, 190	2, 218	5, 159
293	40	98	2,696	3,863	23	8, 797	4,675	9,831
3, 240	85	257	13, 958	17, 524		30,003	9,000	21, 904
3,800	53	262	19,832	26,069		50,640	11,757	36, 592
5,012	51	344	35, 901	45, 529		81, 443	27, 262	63, 431
29, 743	86	966	204,059	341,761		549, 024	321, 531	529, 224
446, 903	44	1,210	735,671	724, 694		973, 734	492, 668	741, 928
$\frac{2,223}{491,636}$	$\frac{25}{454}$	3,683	⁸ 52, 867 9 960, 873	56, 799 1, 218, 333	23	263, 789 1, 965, 891	986, 763	323, 467 1, 736, 613
ITAL ME		1 0,000	1 900,010	1, 210, 333	201	1, 900, 691	1 900, 100	1, 130, 013
	5	1 7	15	128	l	1,674	259	1,830
16	19	38	227	435		2,030	697	2, 387
390	29	49	924	1,098		3, 638	2,070	4,755
173	34	82	2, 296	3, 451		7, 369	4, 447	8,535
2, 463	66	206	10,735	13, 495		24, 710	7, 319	18,864
2, 973	44	235	16, 636	22, 613		46, 269	10,077	33, 953
3,476	41	320	29, 155	38, 266		69, 809	23, 538	55, 285
20,412	, 64	819	151,819	291, 905	[]	489, 288	304, 994	502, 696
172, 778 2, 223	, 40 24	1,140 410	653, 226 8 52, 533	642, 626	[896, 568 263, 236	477, 891 116, 306	732, 033 322, 986
204, 902	366	3,306	812, 499	56, 675 1, 070, 692		1,804,591	947, 597	1,683,326
AGGREGA							, , , , , , , ,	
	1	1	4	4	[. 5		6
3	6	8	92	83		562	344	854
13	10	15	362	346	<u></u> -	552	148	404
120	6	16	399	412	23	1, 428	228	1,296
778	19	51	3, 223	4,029		5, 293	1,681	3,040
827 1,536	9 10	27 24	3, 196	3,456		4, 371	1,680	2,640 8,145
9,331	22	147	6, 746 52, 240	7, 263		11,634	3, 724 16, 538	26, 528
274, 125	4	70	82, 445	49, 856 82, 068		59, 736 77, 165	14, 777	9,894
	. 1	18	8 333	124		553	46	481
286, 734	88	377	9 148, 374	147, 641	23	161, 300	39, 166	53, 287
GENERA	L AVERAC	}E						
2	5		79			290	244	842
, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· , 3	7 7	73	64		538	344 19	64
18	5	15	137 335	116 350	23	141 645	228	570
-352	14	42	2,442	3, 266	23	4, 158	1, 337	2, 298
271	4	14	1, 613	1,608		2, 183	1, 449	2,044
253	3	5	2, 428	2,688		3,650	2, 145	3, 122
5, 442	10	62	24, 269	22, 598		28, 238	9, 970	15,660
249, 177	1	48	25, 345	25, 516		23, 628	2, 397	514
055 505								05 114
255, 525	46 ED EARN	200	56, 642	56, 207	23	63, 180	17, 888	25, 114
INCREAS.	LD EARN	1 1	4	4	<u> </u>	5	<u> </u>	.1 6
1	î	l î	19	18		25		. 12
2	6	8	225	230		411	129	341
102	· ĭ	· ĭ	.64	62		783		726
425	5	9	781	763		1, 136	344	742
556	5	13	1,584	1,848	1	2, 188	231	596
1, 284	7	19	4,319	4, 575		7, 984	1, 579	5, 023
3,890	12	85	27, 970	27, 258		31, 498	6, 567	10, 867
24, 948	3	22	57, 100	56, 552		53, 538	12, 380	9, 381
	1	18	8 333	124	<u></u>	553	46	481
31,208	42	177	91,732	91, 434	l	98, 120	21, 278	28, 174

Table 14.—Corporation excess profits tax returns, 1941, in which excess profits profits net income and deficit classes an d by method of credit computation: Number excess profits credit, effective excess profits credit carry-over, adjusted excess profits

[Adjusted excess profits net income and deficit

	1	······································					
							•
	Returns with adjusted excess profits net income 2						
Adjusted excess profits							
net income and deficit classes?		pro			Excess profits	Excess profits credit carry-over 6	Adjusted excess profits
	Number of returns			Excess profits net			
		Income	Defi cit	income 4	credit 5	(effective in entirety)	net in- , come ²
					•		AGGR
Under 5	3, 196	80, 570	133	82, 446	44, 264	16,068	6, 903
5 under 20	3, 186	153, 757	272	155, 753	80, 838	25, 851	34, 928
20 under 5050 under 100	1,779 939	190, 163 195, 051	752	192, 995	99, 411	29, 365	57, 052
100 under 250		256, 881	1, 868 540	197, 405 257, 361	102, 587	26, 745	66, 813
250 under 500	241	198, 089	040	201, 325	125, 868 98, 486	31, 094	101, 884
500 and over	202	1, 188, 602	1, 400	1, 211, 813	626, 106	23, 732 137, 824	81, 743 456, 813
000 13114 0101212121212121		-, 100, 002	2, 300	1, 211, 010	020, 100	157, 524	450, 616
Total	10, 200	2, 263, 112	4, 965	2, 299, 097	1, 177, 560	290, 679	806, 138
						INVEST	ED CA
Under 5	2, 046	43, 181	133	45, 583	21, 558	9, 817	4, 292
5 under 20	1, 925	75, 386	62	79, 511	35, 218	13, 895	21, 09
20 under 50	1,033	103, 115	752	108, 290	51,343	18, 233	33, 057
50 under 100	508	100, 519	1, 868	106, 543	50, 660	17, 191	36, 198
100 under 250	350	121, 750	540	125, 708	52, 680	17, 030	54, 301
250 under 500 500 and over	137 122	104, 412 728, 440	1, 400	110, 536 740, 763	47, 933 389, 715	15, 378 117, 513	46, 626 233, 233
Total	6, 121	1, 276, 805	4, 755	1, 316, 933	649, 107	209, 056	428, 804
		l		1	11	COME M	ETHOD
Under 5	1,150	37, 389		36, 862	22, 706	6, 251	2, 613
5 under 20		78, 371	210	76, 242	45, 620	11, 956	13, 833
20 under 50	746	87, 047		84, 705	48. 068	11, 133	23, 995
50 under 100	431	94, 532		90. 863	51, 927	9, 555	30, 615
100 under 250	307	135, 130		131, 653	73, 189	14, 064	47, 582
250 under 500	104	93, 677		90, 789	50, 553	8, 354	35, 117
500 and over	80	460, 161		471, 050	236, 391	20, 311	223, 580
Total	4, 079	986, 307	210	982, 164	528, 453	81, 623	377, 334
	1	-	1		11	COME MI	ETHOD-
Under 5	555	18, 433		18, 036	10, 910	3, 274	1, 279
5 under 20	623	38, 955	160	37, 639	22,024	6, 504	6, 661
20 under 50	382	38, 693		37, 690	19, 463	5, 074	12, 290
50 under 100	213	45, 809		43, 700	24, 571	4, 456	15, 343
100 under 250	161	61, 824		59, 499	29, 583	6, 347	25, 340
250 under 500	46	36, 655		36, 155	18, 952	3, 277	15, 520
500 and over	44	352, 472		338, 795	157, 925	11, 316	176, 408
Total	2, 024	592, 840	160	571, 515	283, 427	40, 249	252, 838
	1	<u> </u>	1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	II	COME MI	ETHOD
Under 5	595	18, 956		18, 826	11. 796	2, 976	1, 333
5 under 20	638	39, 416	50	38. 603	23, 596	5, 453	7, 172
20 under 50	364	48, 354		47, 014	28.605	6, 058	11, 705
50 under 100	218	48, 723		47, 163	27, 356	5, 098	15, 272
100 under 250	146	73, 306		72, 154	43, 606	7, 717	22, 243
250 under 500 500 and over	58 36	57, 022 107, 690		54, 635	31, 601	5, 077	19, 597
OO GIRL OVER LILLING				132, 255	78, 466	8, 995	47, 175
Total	2,055	393, 468	50	410, 649	245, 026	41, 375	124, 496

[·] For footnotes, see pp. 266-268.

credit carry-over is effective in reducing income subject to tax, by adjusted excess of returns, normal-tax net income or deficit, excess profits net income or deficit, net income or deficit, and excess profits tax

classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

		,							
Return with adjed exceprofits income Continu	ust- ess net ?		Re	turns with	no adjusted	excess prof	its net inco	me ²	
Excess p		Number	Normal-ta:		Excess profits net	Excess profits	Excess profits	Excess profits credit car-	Adjusted excess
its tax	x	of returns	Income	Deficit	in come 4	· deficit 4	credit 5	ry-over 6 (effective portion only)	profits deficit ?
GATE									
2.	409	3, 560	85, 722	45	88, 863		56, 616	14, 447	8, 198
12,		1, 793	94, 436	28	99, 015		71, 235	18,814	19, 629
	909 1	476	65, 326	32	67, 454		53, 678	11, 396	14, 727
26, 45,	626	218 139	59, 854 93, 567	214 628	63, 369		51, 902	10, 377	16, 353
39,		62	89, 469	. 020	97, 002 92, 740		82, 536 77, 824	13, 772 14, 606	21, 871 22, 708
263,		43	225, 168	4, 219	260, 149		222, 775	37, 159	85, 053
410,	272	6, 291	713, 541	5, 166	768, 592		616, 566	120, 571	188, 539
<u></u>				!	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		<u> </u>
ITAL M	ETI	10D		 I	1	1			
1.	500	2, 365	49, 682	45	52, 759		30, 977	9, 958	5, 093
	361	1, 187	52, 629	28	57, 038		38, 387	12,716	12, 625
12,		318	38, 751	32	41, 073		31, 857	7, 626	9, 774
14,		148	36, 840	166	39, 785		32, 626	6, 419	11, 399
24,		105	64, 370	628	.68, 726		56, 298	11, 903	16, 106
22, 133,		47 32	59, 826 163, 729	4, 219	61, 251 197, 876		49, 734 167, 313	11, 282 30, 403	17, 584 70, 405
215,	998	4, 202	465, 826	5, 118	518, 508		407, 192	90, 307	142, 985
AGGRE	GAI	E				•	<u>' </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	000	1 105	20 041		00.104	1	05 000	4 400	0.105
	909. 8 21	1, 195 606	36, 041 41, 807		36, 104 41, 976		25, 639	4, 489	3, 105
8	841	158	26, 575		26, 381		32, 848 21, 821	6, 098 3, 770	7,004
12.		70	23, 014	48	23, 584		19, 276	3, 958	4, 953 4, 95 5
21,		34	29, 197	10	28, 277		26, 238	1,869	5, 764
17,		15	29, 643		31, 489		28, 090	3, 324	5, 124
129,		11	61, 439		62, 273		55, 462	6, 756	14, 648
194,	274	2, 089	247, 716	48	250, 084		209, 375	30, 264	45, 554
GENER	AL.	AVERAG	E					h	
	447	603	13. 982		13, 722		8, 642	2, 065	1, 408
	325	320	16, 424		16, 449		12, 552	2, 003	3, 483
	538	70	8, 613		8, 477		6, 725	1, 402	2, 112
6,	128	34	10, 500	48	11, 169		8, 743	2, 256	2, 411
11,	263	18	16, 651		16, 659		15, 344	1, 225	2, 630
103,	583' 779	6 5	11, 854 39, 321		13, 393 38, 805		12, 484 36, 602	880 2, 178	2, 240 8, 883
136, 0	064	1, 056	117, 346	48	118, 674		101, 092	12, 302	23, 167
INCREA	SE	D EARNI	NGS	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	,	1	
1	462	592	22, 059		00 201		16 007	0.405	1 007
	495	286	25, 383		22, 381 25, 528		16, 997 20, 296	2, 425 3, 801	1, 697 3, 522
	302	88	17, 962		17, 904		20, 296 15, 096	2, 368	3, 522 2, 841
	070	36	12, 514		12, 415.		10, 534	1, 701	2, 544
9 8	354	16	12, 545		11, 618		10, 894	644	3, 134
			18 800			1	15, 606	2, 444	2, 884
9, 8	561	9	17, 789		18, 095			4, 333	2,001
	561 466	1, 033	22, 117 130, 369		23, 469		18, 861	4, 578	5, 765

Table 15.—Corporation income tax returns showing excess profits tax deduction, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit, profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, compiled net profit less total tax, and divi (except assets and liabilities) in total only

				[Mon	ey figures in
				Returns wi	th balance
				dustrial g	major in-
			Returns	dustrial g	Mining and
		All returns	with no	1	quarrying
		1004111	balance sheets	All indus-	Total
			Sincers	trial groups	mining
			-		and
1	Number of returns	38, 898	844	20 054	quarrying
•	Assets:		044	38, 054	745
2	Cash 16				187, 225
3 4	Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories	12, 552, 800 13, 503, 855			126, 318
5	Investments, Government obligations 16	2, 783, 822			127, 364 101, 707
6 7	Other investments	9, 752, 166			571, 615
7 8	Gross capital assets ¹⁷ (except land) Less reserves			1,,	1, 310, 355
9	Land	1, 575, 586		15, 753, 742 1, 575, 586	727, 948
10	Other assets 18	1, 469, 433		1, 469, 433	21, 402 56, 128
11	Total assets 19	74, 851, 526		74, 851, 526	1, 774, 166
12	Liabilities: Accounts payable	C 400 000			= = = = =
12	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	6, 438, 006		6, 438, 006	87, 469
13	Maturity less than 1 year			2, 846, 545	17, 095
14	Maturity 1 year or more	8, 811, 798		8, 811, 798	98, 390
15 16	Other liabilities 20	9, 183, 066 5, 552, 378		9, 183, 066	98, 307
17	Capital stock, common 21	20, 244, 936		5, 552, 378 20, 244, 936	39, 628 809, 238
18	Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 21 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 22 Surplus and undivided profits 22	4, 427, 606		4, 427, 606	67, 845
19 20	Less deficit 23	17, 610, 542	-	17, 610, 542	575, 745
21	Total liabilities 19	263, 352 74, 851, 526		263, 352	19, 552
21	Receipts:			74, 851, 526	1, 774, 166
22	Gross sales ²⁴	79, 792, 637	809, 324	78, 983, 313	987, 615
23	Interest on Government obligations:	8, 675, 518	81, 011	8, 594, 507	57, 576
24	Wholly taxable 26.	1, 905	5	1,900	l
2 5	Subject to declared value excess-profits	12, 730	116	12, 614	76 4 91
2 6	tax and surtax. ²⁷ Subject to surtax only ²⁸	1 020			
27 27	Wholly tax-exempt ²⁹	1, 938 10, 525	$\frac{4}{73}$	1, 934 10, 451	14
2 8	Other interest	286, 186	3, 221	282, 965	2. 981
29 30	Rents and royalties 30	369, 237	3, 451	365, 785	7, 823
31	Net capital gain ³¹ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ³²	22, 221 28, 895	5, 115 1, 631	17, 105	864
32	Dividends, domestic corporations 33	461, 692	12, 659	27,264 $449,033$	773 35, 846
33	Dividends, foreign corporations 34 Other receipts 35	67, 504	418	67, 086	68
34 35	Total compiled receipts 36	553, 367	6, 750	546, 617	5, 162
90	Deductions:	90, 284, 355	923, 779	89, 360, 576	1, 099, 600
36	Cost of goods sold 37	57, 898, 803	583, 183	57, 315, 620	. 617, 078
37	Cost of operations ³⁷	4, 720, 895	43,221	4, 677, 674	35, 905
38 39	Rent paid on business property	47 1, 198, 281 581, 444	47 15, 217	⁴⁷ 1, 183, 063	14, 166
40	Repairs 38	872, 626	4, 717 8, 019	576, 727 864, 607	2, 962 22, 930
41	Bad debts	158, 119	2,191	155, 928	1.398
42 43	Interest paid Taxes paid 39	481, 756 1, 968, 038	7,009	474, 747	7, 131
44	Contributions or gifts 40.	32, 626	17.074 318	$1,950,964 \ 32,308$	34, 198 342
45	Depreciation	1, 486, 385	15, 693	1, 470, 692	37, 067
46 47	Depletion	$122,374 \\ 87,897$	7, 418	114, 956	67, 639
48	Net long-term capital loss 31	224, 091	31.5 11, 133	87, 582 212, 958	401
49	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 32	32, 387	325	32, 062	1, 859 409
50	Other déductions 42	45 8, 774, 507	48 73, 367	48 8, 701, 140	55, 529
51		49 78, 640, 229	⁴⁹ 789, 201	49 77, 851, 029	899, 015
52	Compiled net profit (35 less 51)	11, 644, 126	134, 578	11, 509, 547	200, 585
53 54	Net income 43 (52 less (26+27))	11, 631, 663 38, 621	134, 501	11, 497, 162	200, 260
55	Normal tax		407	38, 214	321
56	Surtax	1,876,515 $547,579$	20, 898 6, 116	1,855,617 $541,462$	31, 207
.57	Declared value excess-profits tax	54, 795	1,016	53,779	9, 099 277
58	Excess profits tax 45	3, 223, 880	34, 160	3, 189, 719	36. 981
5 9	Total tax	5, 702, 768	62, 191	5, 640, 577	77, 564
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) Dividends paid: ⁴⁶	5, 941, 357	72, 387	5, 868, 970	123, 021
61	Cash and assets other than own stock 46	3, 299, 120	38, 254	3, 260, S65	
62	Corporation's own stock	62,000	401	61, 600	$\begin{array}{c c} 112,235 & \\ 686 & \end{array}$
	or footnotes, see pp. 266-268.		-	-, 550	

1941, by major industrial groups for returns with balance sheets: Number of returns, net income, net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excessdends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with no balance sheets, the same items

thousands of dollars]

	Retur	ns with bala	nce sheets, b	y major ind	lustrial gro	ups 12—Cont	inued		
	Mini	ng and quar	rying—Cont	inued		IV.	[anufacturin	ng ,	
Metal mining	Anthra- cite mining	Bituminous coal, lignite, peat, etc.	Crude pe- troleum and natural gas production	Non- metallic mining and quarrying	Mining and quarry- ing not allocable	Total manu- facturing	Food and kindred products	Bever- ages	
′78	21	247	135	262	2	16, 533	1, 136	508	1
129, 235 44, 846 74, 563 78, 679 527, 678 731, 641	743 2, 240 608 376 424 8, 472	16, 360 34, 585 9, 518 10, 825 17, 922 197, 623	7, 247 18, 097 7, 168 1, 269 10, 020 149, 358	33,607 26,536 35,507 10,558 15,571 223,129	34 12	3, 837, 958 6, 103, 238 9, 650, 471 1, 919, 926 4, 008, 053 21, 796, 657	192, 676 298, 753 634, 305 55, 823 217, 742 1, 201, 921	45, 512 56, 064 115, 146 12, 473 18, 127 284, 591	4 5
441, 188 8, 558 42, 829 1, 196, 840	4, 567 4 154 8, 454	107, 042 3, 707 3, 828 187, 327	76, 157 850 1, 608	98, 951 8, 283 7, 700 261, 940	9	10, 013, 630 869, 082 673, 871 38, 845, 626	525, 996 62, 365 45, 824 2, 183, 412	93, 063 31, 653 16, 575 487, 079	10
53, 197	1, 739	15, 158	6, 318	11,052	4	3, 419, 876	142, 889	39, 269	12
2, 774 40, 603 58, 964 19, 639 631, 966 41, 780 353, 770	799 405 1, 535 53 1, 099 358 2, 640 175	4, 726 16, 788 13, 775 4, 988 57, 169 7, 238 72, 745 5, 260	3, 051 21, 898 9, 269 3, 110 32, 133 2, 565 44, 836 3, 719	5, 743 18, 648 14, 754 11, 838 86, 846 15, 905 101, 699 4, 545	2 48 10 25	1, 214, 817 2, 712, 546 5, 032, 328 3, 239, 570 9, 597, 367 2, 711, 454 11, 036, 526 118, 858	112, 922 99, 885 158, 260 207, 934 658, 381 148, 630 672, 573 18, 062	29, 393 36, 066 48, 965 9, 113 98, 930 12, 349 213, 314 320	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
5, 852 1, 196, 840	8, 454	187, 327	119, 461	261,940	144	38, 845, 626	2, 183, 412	487, 079	21
470, 595 7, 146	17, 752 4, 869	261, 400 15, 605	52, 420 24, 484	185, 234 5, 391	214 81	50, 483, 466 1, 151, 611	3, 399, 200 14, 769	842, 769 1, 750	22 23
67 373	(⁵⁰) . 5	, 5 52	(50)	3 58		1, 050 6, 090	22 250	15 49	24 28
7 256 1, 798 2, 965 286 301 33, 678 64 1, 688 519, 225	1 19 12 11 15 (50) 51 22, 735	3 308 2, 906 51 95 909 1, 775 283, 134	(50) 649 774 452 231 179 (50) 533 79, 724	3 32 208 1,166 74 135 1,065 3 1,114 194,487	1 295	778 4, 685 49, 036 122, 725 8, 413 9, 425 234, 897 57, 809 208, 787 52, 338, 773	11 309 3, 640 5, 808 368 395 12, 542 6, 894 15, 655 3, 459, 862	6 100 303 1,341 22 100 1,887 (50) 3,549 851,892	26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34
297, 839 4, 853 2, 335 428 7, 974 59 3, 386 15, 275 186 14, 937 42, 704 305	14, 613 2, 816, 578 33 57 25 49 604 2 710 228	187, 995 10, 379 4, 195 1, 128 7, 921 212 1, 107 9, 304 22 7, 809 6, 173	19. 024 15, 116 1, 700 208 311 279 1, 338 2, 387 27 5, 799 9, 575	97, 468 2, 679 5, 358 1, 154 6, 662 822 1, 250 6, 621 106 7, 800 8, 951	139 62 11 4 1 1 7	34, 975, 313 774, 345 667, 614 133, 658 759, 241 71, 782 171, 239 1, 255, 438 19, 737 877, 380 29, 991 78, 355	2, 478, 070 2, 737 36, 144 10, 600 32, 110 6, 209 9, 039 58, 015 1, 057 42, 265 37 426	424, 973 610 12, 862 2, 198 5, 499 1, 347 2, 381 147, 430 650 13, 722 (50)	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46
1, 026 91 13, 762 405, 160	1, 320 21, 078	321 59 19, 907 256, 534	68 17 5, 720 61, 569	402 242 14,813 154,424	6 249	120, 278 25, 095 4, 286, 713 44, 246, 180	18, 910 1, 311 386, 654 3, 083, 583	629 301 126, 472 739, 075	48 49 50 51
114, 065 113, 802 11	1, 657 1, 657	26, 600 26, 573 191	18, 155 18, 154 53	40,062 40,027 66	46 46	8, 092, 592 8, 087, 129 31, 138	376, 280 375, 960 1, 710	112, 817 112, 711 23	5: 5: 5:
15, 319 4, 487 6 20, 820	281 83 5 396	4, 616 1, 335 87 5, 714	3, 615 1, 050 19 2, 542	7.368 2,142 160 7,502	8 2 7	1, 252, 632 364, 643 37, 840 2, 562, 507	70, 159 20, 406 1, 735 66, 817	22, 015 6, 374 255 18, 145	5: 5: 5: 5:
40, 631	764	11, 752	7, 226	17,172	17	4, 217, 621	159, 117	46, 789	5
73, 434	893	14, 848	10, 929	22,890	29	3, 874, 971	217, 163	66, 028	6
75, 111	704	8, 402 273	8, 045 100	19,957 314	17	1, 942, 319 34, 626	143, 706 803	34, 353 345	6

Table 15.—Corporation income tax returns showing excess profits tax deduction, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit, profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, compiled net profit less total tax, and divi (except assets and liabilities) in total only—Continued

[Money figures in

1					ney figures in
		Retur	is with bala	nce sheets, l	y major
-				ips 12—Conti	
- }		f	vi anufactur	ing—Continu	<u>red</u>
1		Mahaasa	Cotto	Textile-	Apparel
	b	Tobacco manufac-	Cotton manufac-	mill products.	and prod-
İ		tures	tures	except .	ucts made from
	•		04100	cotton	fabrics
1	Number of returns	17	329	910	909
	Assets:	=====			
2	Cash 15 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve)	45, 154	41,622	124, 889	35, 752
3 4	Inventories.	172, 624 480, 027	75, 919	222, 027	115, 130
5	Investments, Government obligations 16	5, 714	155, 352 7, 390	468, 582 24, 412	202, 315 10, 478
6	Other investments	67, 367	14, 679	72, 574	16, 702
7	Gross capital assets 17 (except land)	170, 777	447, 503	789, 669	92, 878
8 9	Less reservesLand	60, 354	232, 765	374, 629	39, 283
10	Other assets 18	5, 725 4, 501	10,836 6,796	24, 168 25, 438	5, 032
11	Total assets 19		527, 333	1, 377, 131	8, 303 447, 307
11	Liabilities:	=====		1, 377, 131	447, 307
12	Accounts payable	99, 883	27, 167	94, 423	79, 489
70	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	10.004	00 540		
$\frac{13}{14}$	Maturity less than 1 year	18, 924 60, 086	29, 549 12, 448	113, 153	43, 447
15	Other liabilities 20	75, 560	45, 564	67, 941 106, 587	15, 007 38, 759
16	Capital stock, preferred	94, 729	39, 411	154, 518	30, 681
17	Capital stock, common 21	325, 201	186, 259	322, 758	103, 001
18	Surplus reservesSurplus and undivided profits 22	12, 989	34, 203	90, 827	13, 632
$\frac{19}{20}$	Less deficit 23	204, 175	156,348 $3,616$	435, 582	124, 136
21	Total liabilities 19	891, 534	527, 333	8,658	· 844
21	Receipts:	ļ -	021, 000	1, 377, 131	447, 307
22	Gross sales ²⁴ Gross receipts from operations ²⁵	1, 119, 568	832, 392	2, 156, 785	1, 130, 187
23	Gross receipts from operations 25	768	6, 289	16, 494	4, 142
24	Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable ²⁶	4	-	10	
25	Subject to declared value excess-profits tax	87	5 38	16 161,	$\frac{4}{92}$
-0	and surtay 27		00	101,	94
26	Subject to surtax only 28	5	2	14	3
27	Wholly tax-exempt 28,	82	35	129	43
28 29	Other interest	663 2, 341	374 $2,598$	1, 354	. 424
30	Net capital gain 31	2, 311	2, 393	$2,767 \\ 653$	$\begin{array}{c} 3,915 \\ 28 \end{array}$
31	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 32.	45	174	478	99
32	Dividends, domestic corporations 33	3, 550	653	3, 238	733
33 34	Dividends, foreign corporations ³⁴ Other receipts ³⁵	661 3, 952	34 5, 547	362	89
35	Total compiled receipts 36		848, 190	$\frac{11,354}{2,193,803}$	4, 605
30	Deductions:		046, 190	2, 193, 803	1, 144, 365
36	Cost of goods sold ³⁷ Cost of operations ³⁷	902, 100	639,879	1, 650, 052	898, 510
37	Cost of operations 37	5	2, 887	8, 751	2, 856
38 39	Compensation of officersRent paid on business property	2, 426 660	9, 434	35, 960	30, 444
40	Repairs 38.	434	733 10, 405	$\frac{4,746}{24,538}$	6, 060 1, 920
41	Bad debts	244	337	1, 395	1, 415
42	Interest paid	3, 053	2,264	7, 401	2, 574
43	Taxes paid ³⁹	13, 166	16, 913	35, 707	13, 172
44	Depreciation	175 4, 292	168 13, 295	$\frac{1,088}{30,319}$	$\begin{array}{c} 573 \\ 4,237 \end{array}$
46	Depletion		13, 250	36	4, 237
47	Amortization 41 Net long-term capital loss 31		151	167	15
48	Net long-term capital loss 31		493	3, 837	678
49 50	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22 Other deductions 42	105 $66,028$	716 45, 555	1, 515	121
51	Total compiled deductions	992, 956	743, 241	$\frac{138,371}{1,943,882}$	107, 040
1	-				1,069,636
52 53	Compiled net profit (35 less 51) Net income ⁴³ (52 less (26+27))	138, 783 138, 695	104, 949	249, 922	74, 729
54	Net operating loss deduction 44	190, 090	$104,912 \\ 872$	$249,779 \mid 1,240 \mid$	74, 683 542
1	Normal tax	28, 215	17, 144		
55 56	Surtax	8, 234	17, 144 4, 941	41, 824 12, 124	12, 838
57	Declared value excess-profits tax	2	629	$\begin{bmatrix} 12.124 \\ 2.292 \end{bmatrix}$	3, 771 869
58	Excess profits tax 45	18, 003	31, 147	67, 580	16, 374
	Total tax	54, 454	53, 861	123, 820	33, 852
59	G 13 5 1 1 1 1 (FO.)	84, 329	51, 089	126, 102	40, 877
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59)	84, 329	91.009	140.104	411 7//
60	Dividends paid: 46				
		70, 844	18, 771	45, 995 2, 846	14, 309 1, 589

1941, by major industrial groups for returns with balance sheets: Number of returns, net income, net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excessdends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with no balance sheets, the same items

thousands of dollars]

Returns with balance sheets, by major industrial groups 12—Continued										
				cturing—Co	ntinued					
Leather		Lumber and	Furniture and	Paper and	Printing and	Chemicals	Petro-	Stone,		
and	Rubber	timber	finished	allied	publish-	and allied	leum and coal	clay, and glass		
products	products	basic products	lumber products	products	ing indus- tries	products	products	products		
280	• 150	694	663	753	755	1, 150	118	575	1	
21, 160	52, 370	54, 838	38, 417	134, 730	69, 354	401, 940	64, 328	141, 294	2	
49, 470	144, 284	95, 610	111, 434	203, 238	103, 967	461, 820	87, 325	168, 836	3	
89, 952 6, 845	193, 309 27, 885	122, 561 31, 432	155, 712 8, 241	273, 498 68, 646	76, 382 49, 828	689, 703 242, 189	99, 033 3, 633	247, 438 111, 376	4 5	
8, 568	138, 605	62, 635	32, 666	270, 376	81, 052	583, 098	93, 849	167, 802	6	
60, 744	424, 537	490, 759	253, 001	1, 375, 057	442, 040	2, 421, 634	413, 481	985, 522	7	
33, 809 4, 402	220, 649 10, 667	195, 878 29, 390	127, 401 15, 889	635, 157 46, 975	163, 370 33, 804	1, 014, 702 73, 614	197,075 $23,802$	441, 537 33, 792	8 9	
4, 980	6, 056	19, 495	11, 197	35,734	22, 388	52, 635	9, 626	24, 935	10	
212, 313	777, 064	710, 842	499, 158	1,773,098	715, 445	3, 911, 932	598, 002	1, 439, 456	11	
22, 463	71, 483	36, 694	42, 113	82, 471	47, 654	283, 225	53, 017	93, 914	12	
16, 200	11, 764	20, 862	24, 340	39, 341	14, 011	119, 439	5, 912	16, 883	13	
6,872 $19,433$	131, 695 62, 195	34, 593 66, 153	30, 160 48, 601	180, 163 150, 3 4 2	62, 349 62, 204	142, 444 437, 894	88, 068 49, 920	55, 329 146, 691	14 15	
17, 155	160, 800	29, 908	30, 272	310, 765	61, 012	416, 584	86, 684	75, 405	16	
53, 616	164, 619	216, 816	128, 154	453, 216	163, 558	1, 094, 207	147, 047	499, 904	17	
8, 034 69, 487	45, 898 130, 926	18, 572 301, 610	20, 884 177, 988	80, 072 481, 014	24, 862 283, 335	254, 129 1, 169, 651	21, 102 157, 484	67, 365 489, 634	18 19	
946	2, 318	14, 365	3, 356	4, 286	3, 541	5, 640	11, 231	5, 670	20	
212, 313	777, 064	710,842	499, 158	1,773,098	715, 445	3, 911, 932	598, 002	1, 439, 456	21	
461, 162 595	1, 026, 743 2, 017	855, 147 17, 066	864, 126 2, 664	1,883,694 3,275	821, 867 17, 121	3, 875, 488 27, 498	810, 282 3, 150	1, 574, 150 3, 477	22 23	
$\begin{array}{c} 2 \\ 64 \end{array}$	6 46	7 91	5 29	34 267	36 399	82 836	1 16	65 388	24 25	
2	1	5	17	28	18	185	1	60	26	
59	6	89	51	104	466	844	17	207	27	
162 531	1, 017 2, 336	878 3, 753	594 443	1,823 4,552	1, 176 3, 495	5, 449 11, 568	899 4, 018	1, 326 3, 958	28 29	
51	20	1, 890	128	.718	320	941	447	563	30	
20	20 2, 717	1,501	138 1, 570	425	207	473	186	551	31	
$\frac{646}{6}$	3, 540	2, 973 85	1, 370	5,499 1,876	3, 467 203	59, 501 5, 280	5, 703	8, 260 5, 251	32	
2, 480	3, 610	7, 237	4, 936	9,550	8, 046	10, 919	2, 293	8, 515	34	
465, 781	1,042,081	890, 721	874, 761	1,911,846	856, 820	3, 999, 065	827, 360	1, 606, 771	35	
373, 465 83	688, 944 158	601, 587 8, 119	616, 610 908	1, 267, 762 880	524, 432 7, 219	2, 371, 365 1, 618	561, 373 1, 272	1, 016, 337 1, 436	36 37	
9, 173	6, 322	16, 566	20, 777	32, 289	25, 892	46, 702	5, 588	23, 159	38	
1, 122	3, 212	1, 439	3, 989	6, 14.5	6, 172	8, 885	4, 432	3, 988	39	
3, 316 535	$18,272 \\ 2,753$	6, 570 2, 363	9, 174 1, 878	43, 190 2, 136	3, 972 2, 135	52, 656 7, 222	12, 134 1, 671	29, 348 2, 740	40	
1,044	5,072	3, 192	2, 572	7,551	3, 460	8, 408	4, 435	3, 249	42	
6,095	58, 045 264	17, 254 321	15, 359 436	39, 71 1 1, 1 2 3	17, 867	66, 113 1, 544	32, 581	31, 830	43	
196 2, 443	16, 768	16, 066	10, 851	46, 80 6	876 14, 470	109, 217	275 18, 221	818 39, 054	44	
	19	16, 897	469	1,763	22	3, 891	906	992	46	
34 414	156 671	$ \begin{array}{c} 150 \\ 2,771 \end{array} $	$105 \\ 1,021$	53.5 8,763	1, 180	10, 621 7, 585	388	570	47	
125	433	456	1, 209	1,523	338	890	5, 793	3, 436 848	48 49	
30, 192	_139, 532	77, 016	97, 532	170,320	131, 783	483, 040	78, 571	157, 090	50	
428, 236	940, 623	770, 767	782; 888	1, 630, 49 6	739, 852	3, 179, 757	728, 439	1, 314, 896	51	
37, 545 37, 484	101, 458 101, 450	119, 9 <u>5</u> 5 119, 861	91, 872 91, 805	281, 35 Q 281, 21 7	116, 968 116, 485	819, 308 818, 279	98, 921	291, 875	52	
207	159	242	203	753	89	391	98, 903 582	291, 608 241	53 54	
6,652	17, 182	19, 935 5, 764	15, 414 4, 458	45, 76 O 13, 27 7	22, 696 6, 606	126, 088	17, 043	48, 392	55	
1, 932 694	4, 996 357	5, 764 607	1,064	13, 27 7	6, 606 253	36, 770 1, 399	4, 955 250	14, 101 578	56 57	
7, 591	26, 783	32, 046	23, 468	82, 67 6	16, 624	237, 438	22, 575	80, 701	58	
16,869	49, 318	58, 353 61, 602	44, 404	143, 06-4	46, 178	401, 694	44, 823	143, 772	59	
20,676	52, 140		47, 469	138, 28 5	70, 790	417, 613	54, 098	148, 103	60	
9, 032 229	24, 608 173	37, 763 737	17, 873 1, 139	69, 923 1, 30 1	43, 971 449	262, 678 6, 445	32, 171	90, 089 537	61 62	

Table 15.—Corporation income tax returns showing excess profits tax deduction, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit, profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, compiled net profit less total tax, and divi (except assets and liabilities) in total only—Continued

[Money figures in Returns with balance sheets, by major industrial groups 12-Continued Manufacturing—Continued Machinery, Nonferrous Electrical except Iron, steel. metals and machinery transportaand their and equiption equipproducts products mentment and electrical 2,628 725 586 2, 102 1 Number of returns Assets: 415, 623 745, 372 764,872 103, 409 212,816 2 1,065,508 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) ___ 261, 360 3 459, 572 1, 121, 262 221, 343 1, 639, 342 356, 216 738, 615 4 Investments, Government obligations 16_____ 316,615 77, 517 140, 522 5 Other investments.
Gross capital assets ¹⁷ (except land)..... 343, 837 222, 776 608, 572 300, 247 6 7 5, 868, 130 851,824 885, 480 1,767,203 8 Less reserves 2, 904, 613 356,678 444, 473 831, 833 Land.
Other assets 18. 225, 423 31, 124 40,770 78, 461 9 119,687 20,624 31,800 64, 163 10 Total assets 19______ 7, 703, 535 1, 689, 232 2, 365, 349 11 3,804,369 Liabilities: Accounts payable..... 934, 380 127, 729 222, 917 324, 854 12 Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:

Maturity less than 1 year 55, 748 13 141,979 45.922 92, 507 65, 095 460, 661 Maturity 1 year or moreOther liabilities 20_____ 1, 017, 151 837, 891 159, 126 173, 346 161, 585 669, 921 238, 231 14 15 Capital stock, preferred
Capital stock, common 21
Surplus reserves 63, 041 698, 728 564,053 230, 475 16 906, 254 1,924,466 315,601 17 18 115, 843 525, 492 349,072 Surplus reserves. 166,042 301, 115 Surplus and undivided profits 22 1, 122, 448 1, 945, 974 19 635, 543 20 Less deficit 23 2,427 12, 547 11, 431 4,302 Total liabilities 19 7, 703, 535 1,689,232 21 2, 365, 349 3,804,369 Receipts: Gross sales 24. 9, 964, 904 2, 163, 367 3, 309, 879 22 4, 961, 546 Gross receipts from operations 25 47,24023 61.9975,684 62, 581 Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable 26 -10236 24 40 Subject to declared value excess-profits tax 902 260 25 386 1, 120 and surtax.27 Subject to surtax only 28_____ 26 105 27 28 Wholly tax-exempt 29______ 444 134 456 804 Other interest
Rents and royalties 30 8,472 2,005 3,202 7, 402 29 17,800 1,620 5, 981 31, 183 Net capital gain ³¹
Net gain, sales other than capital assets ³² 30 483 332 443 492 1, 190 151 654 1, 921 31 25,653 17, 108 13,084 9, 207 32 3, 253 9, 803 33 3,860 5, 781 4, 434 Other receipts 35 30, 546 6,091 34 24, 222 Total compiled receipts 36_____ 10, 101, 654 2, 258, 893 3, 353, 072 5, 105, 114 35 Deductions: Cost of goods sold 37 7, 159, 677 1,606,681 3, 027, 060 2, 144, 186 36 Cost of operations 37
Compensation of officers 27, 753 117, 055 31, 467 37 31, 430 2, 468 31, 824 7, 571 1, 810 100, 771 29, 333 38 39 4, 392 9,815 28, 406 2, 146 39, 617 2, 280 262, 864 40 74, 330 8,630 41 9,034 9, 866 106, 767 Interest paid..... 74, 199 5, 247 3, 489 42 Taxes paid 39 Contributions or gifts 40 Contributions 40, 355 195, 451 89, 423 43 44 3,077 869 1,316 Depreciation 224, 903 45 30,790 53, 342 75, 456 3,614 1, 161 30 46 4,813 47 15,772 9,514 13, 522 4, 140 444 14, 779 2, 362 10, 282 7,432 48 49 6,817 1.861 126, 336 545, 724 328, 501 593,060 50 Total compiled deductions.... 8, 687, 285 51 1, 921, 242 2,718,138 4,041,484 Compiled net profit (35 less 51)

Net income 48 (52 less (26+27))

Net operating loss deduction 44 1, 414, 369 1, 413, 867 337, 651 52 634, 933 1,063,630 337, 508 634, 272 1,062,721 444 54 15, 596 1, 343 1, 444 Normal tax 214, 199 50,833 91, 915 152, 134 55 14, 813 26, 917 44, 232 56 Surtax______
Declared value excess-profits tax______ 6, 239 57 9,412 957 1,682 Excess profits tax 45 107, 951 235, 771 58 469,094 408, 557 Total tax 59 755, 026 174, 554 356, 285 611, 162 Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) 60 659, 343 163, 097 278, 648 452, 468 Dividends paid: 46 Cash and assets other than own stock 46____ 72, 331 142, 927 184,608

3,987

1,049

5, 552

For footnotes, see pp. 266-268.

Corporation's own stock

1941, by major industrial groups for returns with balance sheets: Number of returns, net income, net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excessdends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with no balance sheets, the same items

thousands of dollars]

.nousanus u	or donars								<u> </u>
	Ret	urns with	balance she	eets, by maj	or industria	l groups 12	Continued		
Ma	nufacturing	-Continu	ed		Public	utilities		Trade	_
Automobiles and equipment, except electrical	Transportation equipment, except automobiles	Other manufac- turing	Manufac- turing not allocable	Total public utilities	Transpor- tation	Communi- cation	Other public utilities	Total trade	*
206	250	. 640	449	1,914	1,429	239	246	13, 486	1
392, 596 375, 295 660, 477 357, 246 422, 642 1, 297, 690 624, 055 18, 588 48, 832 2, 949, 311	356, 104 617, 871 798, 898 91, 736 125, 634 796, 309 272, 712 43, 830 73, 810 2, 631, 481	94, 255 154, 965 239, 931 36, 655 94, 800 314, 025 145, 300 10, 371 12, 541		563, 813 553, 590 275, 442 115, 098 958, 812 14, 967, 431 3, 488, 596 107, 858 372, 862 14, 426, 310	282, 766 207, 664 80, 767 66, 387 391, 439 3, 744, 015 1, 021, 004 45, 482 117, 545 3, 915, 060	53, 146 145, 632 57, 991 8, 008 98, 734 4, 128, 241 1, 174, 039 6, 612 36, 810 3, 361, 135	227, 901 200, 294 136, 684 40, 703 468, 640 7, 095, 175 1, 293, 553 55, 764 218, 507 7, 150, 115	961, 009 3, 125, 414 3, 326, 332 213, 793 703, 265 2, 417, 259 1, 050, 286 378, 531 230, 768 10, 306, 085	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
170, 211	329, 844	62, 731	31, 057	330, 706	159, 766	86, 472	84, 468	2, 256, 326	12
117, 555 54, 359 219, 568 234, 348 588, 074 619, 011 946, 860 674 2, 949, 311	101, 781 184, 250 972, 542 109, 544 238, 619 237, 118 460, 117 2, 334 2, 631, 481	27, 219 23, 091 142, 977 42, 939 230, 749 56, 221 227, 325 1, 011 812, 241	15, 965 24, 782 38, 293 31, 968 79, 208 13, 483 105, 511 1, 265 339, 001	90, 266 4, 591, 325 828, 284 1, 083, 652 5, 363, 860 203, 026 1, 949, 037 13, 844 14, 426, 310	37, 742 900, 613 302, 927 103, 710 1, 172, 044 82, 952 1, 166, 566 11, 260 3, 915, 060	2, 696 779, 603 178, 864 17, 040 2, 092, 870 15, 530 188, 579 518 3, 361, 135	49, 828 2, 911, 109 346, 493 962, 902 2, 098, 946 104, 544 593, 892 2, 066 7, 150, 115	595, 872 553, 980 834, 596 535, 317 2, 477, 382 374, 205 2, 734, 839 56, 432 10, 306, 085	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
4, 774, 141 920	2, 123, 528 846, 801	1,001,596 4,172	530, 944 1, 139	41, 209 4, 669, 17 1	14, 802 1, 917, 548	5, 994 1, 161, 600	20, 414 1, 590; 022	27, 180, 023 346, 777	22 23
416 346	15 81	34 65	6 116	162 1,117	83 732	9 33	71 352	93 1,011	24 25
6 98 4, 128 6, 399 70 134 41, 692 13, 214 11, 248 4, 852, 813	19 113 2, 260 3, 273 309 286 6, 954 325 17, 451 3, 001, 415	16 68 1, 163 1, 877 57 148 5, 849 1, 842 4, 642 1, 021, 528	2 28 320 1,168 18 129 2,410 412 2,535 539,226	166 429 15, 802 57, 902 1, 606 4, 984 23, 777 260 13, 049 4, 829, 634	84 200 3, 451 34, 126 391 4, 040 9, 266 220 8, 426 1, 993, 369	2 43 1,179 17,288 343 33 3,355 28 790 1,190,698	79 186 11, 172 6, 488 872 911 11, 155 12 3, 832 1, 645, 567	86 800 39, 211 49, 738 2, 368 2, 022 25, 171 8, 293 245, 419 27, 901, 012	26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35
3, 616, 685 21 16, 746 3, 336 40, 041 1, 374 4, 811 160, 762 708 59, 892	1, 450, 109 669, 237 17, 049 5, 395 46, 175 5, 451 4, 737 61, 070 416 29, 125 30	595, 350 1, 908 25, 719 5, 675 8, 725 7, 598 1, 582 23, 458 768 15, 105 (50)	360, 107 180 15, 379 1, 627 5, 546 889 1, 613 8, 893 197 6, 740	32, 512 2, 269, 013 40, 239 64, 341 8, 401 9, 400 178, 867 357, 027 2, 442 370, 426 4, 922	11, 766 1, 125, 689 28, 350 39, 209 6, 374 3, 574 35, 071 94, 167 544 62, 038	2, 923 518, 895 5, 049 18, 699 239 3, 438 31, 035 106, 895 831 138, 461	17, 823 624, 429 6, 840 6, 433 1, 788 2, 388 112, 761 155, 965 1, 067 169, 927 4, 877	21, 485, 401 93, 207 350, 174 332, 907 56, 878 57, 660 54, 570 244, 072 8, 261 129, 277 276	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45
7, 777 7, 947 478 151, 728 4, 072, 307	12, 285 4, 714 1, 404 99, 166 2, 406, 363	880 13, 973 215 144, 806 845, 761	439 564 825 62, 196 465, 273	6, 716 53, 651 2, 114 330, 464 3, 730, 534	6, 223 46, 314 610 112, 863 1, 572, 836	1, 028 730 108, 520 936, 750	486 6, 310 774 109, 081 1, 220, 948	1,072 21,998 3,418 3,569,277 26,408,449	47 48 49 50 51
780, 506 780, 402 131	595, 052 594, 920 4, 403	175, 766 175, 683 156	73, 954 73, 924 365	1,099,100 1,098,505 472	420, 533 420, 248 436	253, 948 253, 903 23	424, 619 424, 354 12	1, 492, 563 1, 491, 678 3, 122	52 53 54
116, 655 34, 022 2, 472 255, 689 408, 839	76, 159 22, 178 2, 476 264, 460 365, 273	27, 560 8, 022 1, 008 53, 123 89, 712	11, 818 3, 431 1, 261 19, 893 36, 403	218, 901 63, 890 607 161, 161 444, 558	78, 394 22, 936 549 81, 839 183, 718	52, 774 15, 373 17 30, 666 98, 829	87, 733 25, 581 41 48, 656 162, 011	259, 619 76, 134 12, 049 333, 065 680, 867	55 56 57 58 59
371, 667	229,778	86, 055	37, 550	654, 542	236, 815	155, 119	262, 608	811, 696	60
237, 032 518	74, 409 2, 561	48, 858 2, 332	14, 604 1, 060	559, 062 1, 683	162, 248 869	158, 141 453	238, 674 362	371, 303 16, 386	61 62

Table 15.—Corporation income tax returns showing excess profits tax deduction, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit, profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, compiled net profit less total tax, and divi (except assets and liabilities) in total only—Continued

[Money	figures	in
--------	---------	----

Number of returns.	\overline{T}		Returns wit	h balance she	ets, by majo	r industrial
Number of returns.	1	•				
Number of returns.	1				1	Retail
Number of returns.	1		• 1			10(.021)
Number of returns		-		sion mer-		
Cash 1	1		6, 080		5, 560	5, 894
Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve)			202 202	EE 005	220 100	F1 F 0F4
Inventories 1, 265, 375 26, 908 1, 338, 407 1, 742, 345 141, 607		Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve)				
Investments, Government obligations 64, 850 5,588 59,276 141,607		Inventories				
Other investments		Investments, Government obligations 16		5, 583		
Less reserves. 220, 961 8, 442 212, 509 752, 78, 189	6	Other investments		58, 840		310, 729
Description Company		Gross capital assets 17 (except land)				
Other assets \$^1\$ 3,935,477 353,149 3,825, 57,71,885						
Total assets 3, 935, 477 353, 149 3, 582, 328 5, 711, 855		Other assets 18				
Liabilities:		Total assets 19				
Accounts payable. 979, 637 141,713 887,924 1,170,773 Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: 342,094 16,923 22,171 266,870 342,094 16,923 325,171 266,870 345,294 345,294 346,870 344,495 346,895 346,495 344,495 346,895 346,495	**		=======================================		0,002,020	3, 711, 665
Bonds, notes, mortsages payable: Maturity year or more	12	Accounts payable	979, 637	141,713	837, 924	1, 170, 773
Maturity 1 year or more		Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	040.004	7.0.000		. 1.
15 Other liabilities ³² 335, 293 24, 406 310, 886 448, 169 16 Capital stock, common ³¹ 902, 999 49, 518 853, 441 4, 46, 963 18 Surplus reserves. 126, 203 11, 234 114, 969 223, 473 19 Surplus and undivided profits ³² 904, 352 61, 464 842, 888 1, 46, 963 20 Less deficit ³² 7, 069 7, 988 19, 132 25, 920 21 Corns sales ³⁴ 13, 205, 530 467, 841 12, 77, 689 12, 436, 794 22 Gross sales ³⁴ 13, 205, 530 457, 841 12, 77, 689 12, 486, 794 24 Wholly taxable ³⁶ 239, 689 151, 342 88, 347 18, 599 25 Subject to declared value excess-profits at and surtax. ³⁷ 46 3 43 43 43 26 Subject to surtax only ³⁸ 12 1 11 67 7 27 Wholly tax-exempt ³⁸ 7 322 24 236 312 28 Christial gain ³¹ 1 1 67 25, 976 29 Rents and royalti		Maturity less than I year				
Capital stock, preferred 194, 806 29, 382 165, 424 308, 394, 394 308, 394, 394 308, 394, 394 308, 394, 394 308, 394, 394 308, 394, 394 308, 394, 394 308, 394, 394 308, 394, 394 308, 394, 394 308, 394, 394 308, 394, 394, 394, 394, 394, 394, 394		Other liabilities 20				
Less deficit Total liabilities 19		Capital stock, preferred				
Less deficit Total liabilities 19		Capital stock, common 21		49, 518		
Less deficit Total liabilities 19		Surplus reserves				223, 473
Total liabilities 19		Surplus and undivided profits 22				
Receipts:	i i					
Cash and assets of the compiled receipts 13, 205, 530 457, 841 12, 747, 689 12, 436, 794 12, 747, 689 12, 436, 794 13, 230, 689 151, 342 88, 347 81, 599 14, 368 151, 342 158, 343 3	21		3, 930, 477	353, 149	3, 582, 328	5, 711, 885
Gross receipts from operations 3	99	Gross sales 24	13, 205, 530	457, 841	12, 747, 689	12 436 794
Interest on Government obligations:		Gross receipts from operations 25				
Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax, Subject to surtax only 28 12 1 11 67		Interest on Government obligations:	40		ن	
Subject to surtax only 28 12		Subject to declared value excess-profits				
Other interest.	00	Subject to surtay only 28	12	1	11	67
Other interest.		Wholly tax-exempt 29	320			
Rents and royalties		Other interest	11.060	2, 581		
Dividends, domestic corporations 12, 332 3, 643 8, 689 11, 544		Rents and royalties 30	7, 762			38, 225
Dividends, domestic corporations 12, 332 3, 643 8, 689 11, 544		Net capital gain 31	1,010			
Other receipts 36		Dividends domestic corporations 33	12 332			
Other receipts 36		Dividends, foreign corporations 34				
Total compiled receipts 36		Other receipts 35	64, 535	3, 743		
Deductions:	-	Total compiled receipts 35	13, 545, 353	619, 734	12, 925, 619	12, 770, 077
185, 985 16, 367 169, 570 132, 554		Deductions:	11 071 000	401.050		
185, 985 16, 367 169, 570 132, 554		Cost of goods sold of	11,371,682			
Rent paid on business property 39, 239 4, 669 34, 570 280, 738 40 Repairs 38 11, 461 676 10, 785 42, 342 42 Bad debts 25, 397 2, 247 23, 150 27, 213 42 Interest paid 20, 519 1, 856 18, 663 30, 171 43 Taxes paid 30 68, 873 4, 715 64, 158 158, 402 44 Contributions or gifts 40 2, 918 272 2, 2, 646 4, 854 45 Depreciation 285, 528 1, 623 26, 905 91, 506 46 Depletion 202 10 191 56 47 Amortization 41 2066 23 243 730 48 Net long-term capital loss 31 8, 376 2, 320 6, 056 12, 170 49 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 32 1, 954 557 1, 397 1, 213 50 Other deductions 42 1, 097, 356 99, 928 997, 428 2, 275, 091 51 Total compiled deductions 12, 912, 601 569, 383 12, 343, 218 12, 011, 096 52 Compiled net profit (35 less 51) 632, 752 50, 351 582, 401 758, 602 54 Net operating loss deduction 44 2, 051 47 2, 004 886 55 Normal tax 104, 644 7, 273 97, 371 137, 092 56 Surtax 30, 614 2, 140 28, 474 40, 269 57 Declared value excess-profits tax 8, 146 217 7, 928 2, 839 58 Excess profits tax 45 158, 798 15, 145 143, 652 155, 050 150 10, 402 41, 97 10, 618 156 10, 462 41, 197 10, 618 10, 618 10, 618 10, 618 10, 6		Compensation of officers	185, 938			
Repairs 38		Rent paid on business property	39, 239			
Bad debts		Repairs 38	11.461		10, 785	42, 342
Taxes paid 39	41	Bad debts	25, 397			27, 213
Depreciation		Interest paid 39	68 873			
Depreciation		Contributions or gifts 40	2. 918		2 646	
Depletion		Depreciation	l 28.528			
Net loss, sales other than capital assets 2		Depletion	202			
Net loss, sales other than capital assets 2		Amortization 41	266			
50 Other deductions 42 1,097,356 99,928 997,428 2,275,091 51 Total compiled deductions 12,912,601 569,383 12,343,218 12,011,096 52 Compiled net profit (35 less 51) 632,752 50,351 582,401 758,981 53 Net income 43 (52 less (26+27)) 632,420 50,326 582,094 758,602 54 Net operating loss deduction 44 2,051 47 2,004 886 55 Normal tax 104,644 7,273 97,371 137,092 56 Surtax 30,614 2,140 28,474 40,269 57 Declared value excess-profits tax 8,146 217 7,928 2,839 58 Excess profits tax 45 158,798 15,145 143,652 155,050 59 Total tax 302,200 24.775 277,425 335,249 60 Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) 330,552 25,576 304,976 423,732 Dividends paid: 46 10,618		Not loss sales other than canital assets 32	1 954			
Total compiled deductions 12, 912, 601 569, 383 12, 343, 218 12, 011, 096		Other deductions 42	1.097.356			
52 Compiled net profit (35 less 51) 632,752 50,351 582,401 758,981 53 Net income 43 (52 less (26+27)) 632,420 50,326 582,094 758,602 54 Net operating loss deduction 44 2,051 47 2,004 886 55 Normal tax 104,644 7,273 97,371 137,092 56 Surtax 30,614 2,140 28,474 40,269 57 Declared value excess-profits tax 8,146 217 7,928 2,839 58 Excess profits tax 45 158,798 15,145 143,652 155,050 59 Total tax 302,200 24,775 277,425 335,249 60 Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) 330,552 25,576 304,976 423,732 Dividends paid: 46 Cash and assets other than own stock 46 126,375 10,840 115,535 222,164 62 Corporation's own stock 10,618 156 10,462 4,197		Total compiled deductions	12, 912, 601	<u> </u>	· — — — -	
53 Net income 43 (52 less (26+27)) 632, 420 50, 326 582, 094 758, 602 54 Net operating loss deduction 44 2, 051 47 2, 004 886 55 Normal tax 104, 644 7, 273 97, 371 137, 092 56 Surtax 30, 614 2, 140 28, 474 40, 269 57 Declared value excess-profits tax 8, 146 217 7, 928 2, 839 58 Excess profits tax 45 158, 798 15, 145 143, 652 155, 050 59 Total tax 302, 200 24, 775 277, 425 335, 249 60 Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) 330, 552 25, 576 304, 976 423, 732 Dividends paid: 46 126, 375 10, 840 115, 535 222, 164 62 Corporation's own stock 10, 618 156 10, 462 4, 197						
Normal tax		Not income 43 (52 less (26+27))	632, 420			
Normal tax		Net operating loss deduction 44	2, 051			
56 Surtax		Normal tay	104 644	7 973		
57 Declared value excess-profits tax 8.146 217 7, 928 2, 839 58 Excess profits tax 45 158, 798 15, 145 143, 652 155, 050 59 Total tax 302, 200 24, 775 277, 425 335, 249 60 Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) 330, 552 25, 576 304, 976 423, 732 Dividends paid: 46 126, 375 10, 840 115, 535 222, 164 62 Corporation's own stock 10, 618 156 10, 462 4, 197		Curtor	1 30 614			40 260
58 Excess profits tax 45 158, 798 15, 145 143, 652 155, 050 59 Total tax 302, 200 24, 775 277, 425 335, 249 60 Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) 330, 552 25, 576 304, 976 423, 732 Dividends paid: 46 126, 375 10, 840 115, 535 222, 164 62 Corporation's own stock 10, 618 156 10, 462 4, 197		Dealared value excess-profits tax	1 8 146	217		
59 Total tax 302, 200 24.775 277, 425 335, 249 60 Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) 330, 552 25, 576 304, 976 423, 732 Dividends paid: 46 Cash and assets other than own stock 46 126, 375 10, 840 115, 535 222, 164 62 Corporation's own stock 10, 618 156 10, 462 4, 197		Excess profits tax 45	158, 798	15, 145	143, 652	
60 Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) 330, 552 25, 576 304, 976 423, 732 Dividends paid: 46 Cash and assets other than own stock 46 10, 618 156 10, 462 4, 197				24, 775	277, 425	
Dividends paid: 46 Cash and assets other than own stock 46 126, 375 10, 840 115, 535 222, 164 162 Corporation's own stock		Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59)	330, 552	25, 576	304, 976	423, 732
61 Cash and assets other than own stock 126, 375 10, 840 115, 535 222, 164 62 Corporation's own stock 10, 618 156 10, 462 4, 197		D:-:dende paid: 40				
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Coch and assets other than own stock *	126, 375			
			-1 10,018	1 106	10,462	4, 197

1941, by major industrial groups for returns with balance sheets: Number of returns, net income, net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excessdends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with no balance sheets, the same items

thousands of dollars]

tnousands o	housands of dollars]										
	Retur	ns with bal	ance shee	ts, by major	industrial g	groups 12—C	ontinued				
Trade—Continued											
			R	Retail—Cont	inued						
General merchan- dise	Food stores, including market milk dealers	licuror	Drug stores	Apparel and accessories	Furniture and house furnish- ings	Eating and drink- ing places	Automo- tive dealers	Filling stations			
842	244	19	117	801	514	172	1,664	47	1		
260, 323 1, 062, 613 917, 003 99, 246	107, 620 30, 032 232, 411 14, 389	166 269 1, 031	5, 629 3, 059 26, 950 131	46, 518 97, 602 147, 163 10, 369	12, 862 165, 906 86, 638 2, 235	7, 923 2, 384 5, 329 339	37, 469 68, 862 184, 213 7, 012	6, 222 9, 609 9, 838 4, 166	2 3 4 5		
214, 375 1, 142, 212 473, 183 198, 930	16, 512 199, 172 87, 553 14, 122	9 214 74 8	2, 667 22, 004 9, 551 1, 123	37, 321 112, 501 50, 497 7, 525	7, 318 38, 776 13, 472 5, 124	3, 504 46, 131 23, 726 7, 104	7, 237 60, 083 26, 833 9, 897	4, 082 38, 853 20, 867 16, 928	6 7 8 9		
93, 973	$\frac{16,932}{543,637}$	$\frac{27}{1,651}$	$\frac{1,530}{53,542}$	10, 810 419, 312	$\frac{3,882}{309,270}$	1, 684	10, 635 358, 574	574 69, 406	10 11		
823, 887	102, 084	662	8, 534	63, O40	55, 553	5, 397	50, 743	8, 074	12		
38, 594 206, 115 241, 522 189, 859 930, 240	13, 806 34, 687 27, 377 27, 191 92, 249	191 164 81 25 155	2, 328 2, 405 4, 174 2, 293 12, 146	14, 639 25, 139 39, O58 41, 649 81, 235	23, 873 9, 840 51, 391 17, 930 63, 172	1, 266 4, 894 4, 275 4, 611 11, 972	78, 032 34, 829 35, 486 10, 819 72, 362	1, 442 4, 428 7, 051 551 33, 044	13 14 15 16 17		
153, 473 934, 304 2, 501 3, 515, 493	17, 233 229, 302 293 543, 637	$ \begin{array}{r} 10 \\ 389 \\ 26 \\ \hline 1,651 \end{array} $	$ \begin{array}{r} 1,082 \\ 20,604 \\ \phantom{00000000000000000000000000000000000$	14, 946 141, 551 1, 945 419, 312	12, 620 76, 561 1, 670 309, 270	1, 123 17, 448 313 50, 674	12, 119 78, 982 14, 797 358, 574	14, 209 288 69, 406	18 19 20 21		
5, 247, 212 19, 088	2, 733, 467 1, 201	6, 135	156, 047 201	1,010, 519 6, 707	381, 200 2, 523	122, 776 2, 722	1, 857, 187 37, 603	122, 456 589	22 23		
25 327	. 53		1 1	10 69	2 14	(⁵⁰)	1 45	84	24 25		
14 131 19, 231 26, 665 198 145 6, 862 6, 096	5 32 528 630 431 390 643	1	2 30 344 4 15 502	3 30 777 5, 500 369 40 2, 113	4 15 1, 180 1, 186 70 24 162	1 4 39 568 2 52 112	2,340 498 43 74 265	35 41 47 1,309 1 29 141	26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33		
60, 506 5, 386, 501	8, 454 2, 745, 837	6, 160	$\frac{2,149}{159,296}$	17, 483 1, 043, 619	47, 336 433, 716	533 126, 817	13,390	$\frac{343}{125,074}$	34 35		
3, 408, 548 5, 630 32, 338 139, 682 24, 994 11, 984 17, 036 89, 630 2, 840 48, 737 22	2, 252, 644 9 7, 406 29, 063 4, 776 630 3, 079 19, 030 621 16, 286	4, 959 122 95 4 4, 17 100 (50) 20	109, 264 3 2, 271 5, 582 439 42 169 1, 884 65 1, 513	656, 571 3, O16 18, 564 58, 637 3, 139 2, 998 1, 579 12, 618 576 7, 724	201, 049 771 10, 577 10, 273 957 3, 289 1, 301 8, 141 169 2, 041	74, 059 1, 205 2, 677 7, 009 1, 392 86 159 2, 931 47 2, 775	1, 552, 504 20, 221 34, 303 15, 529 2, 822 3, 285 4, 045 11, 937 239 4, 164	89, 775 65 1, 100 1, 496 1, 203 113 142 2, 064 12 2, 296 8	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45		
643 3, 480 594 1, 153, 971 4, 940, 131	(50) 6, 691 153 350, 528 2, 690, 916	615	17 59 29, 538 150, 846	77 392 158 208, 806 974, 864	5 287 69 161, 609 400, 536	$ \begin{array}{r} 146 \\ 10 \\ 25,397 \\ \hline 117.896 \end{array} $	399 86 194, 922 1, 844, 465	215 5 17, 976 116, 470	46 47 48 49 50 51		
446, 370 446, 225 221	54, 921 54, 884 40	224 224	8, 451 8. 448 47	68, 755 68, 723 141	33, 180 33, 161 33	8, 922 8, 916 30	66, 986 66, 982 179	8, 604 8, 529	52 53 54		
81, 025 23, 596 1, 023 99, 490	11, 082 3, 232 74 7, 415	34 12 3 25	1, 540 450 36 1, 273	12, 345 3, 636 315 12, 586	6, 220 1, 835 270 5, 131	1, 753 524 30 914	10, 801 3, 314 341 15, 022	1, 602 478 3 1, 509	55 56 57 58		
205, 134	$\frac{21,802}{33,119}$	73 151	$\frac{3,299}{5,151}$	28, 882 39, 874	13, 456	3, 222	29, 478	3, 592	59		
140, 377 1, 086	24, 455 197	20	$\frac{3,131}{2,633}$	39. 874 16, 247 1, 151	5, 805 539	$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	37, 508 14, 004 440	3, 826	60 61 62		

Table 15.—Corporation income tax returns showing excess profits tax deduction, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit, profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, compiled net profit less total tax, and divi (except assets and liabilities) in total only—Continued [Money figures in

	(except assets and traditities) in total on		ith balance s		aior indus-
			trial groups 1	-Continue	
:	-		Trade—C		···
			Retail—C	ontinued	
		Hard- ware	Building materials, fuel, and ice	Other retail trade	Retail trade not allocable
1	Number of returns	119	490	619	246
2	Assets: Cash 15	1, 831	10, 250	14, 345	4, 117
3 4	Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve)	8, 286 9, 817	47, 944 46, 629	60, 089 57, 597	16, 638 17, 727
. 5	Investments, Government obligations 16	52	617	2,822	229
6	Other investments Gross capital assets ¹⁷ (except land)	281 3, 007	9, 775 41, 638	6, 286 36, 631	$1,361 \\ 13,622$
- 8	Less reserves	1, 308 499	22, 475	16, 955	6, 011
9 10	Land Other assets 18	581	10,686 $2,579$	4, 394 3, 756	1, 848 1, 141
11	Total assets 19	23, 048	147, 642	168, 964	50, 671
12	Liabilities: Accounts payable	3, 078	15, 837	26, 597	7, 288
	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		· 1
13 14	Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more	3, 074 1, 666	10, 836 9, 685	14, 812 7, 275	3, 976 3, 364
15	Other liabilities 20	1, 782	8, 497	22, 871	4,604
$\begin{vmatrix} 16 \\ 17 \end{vmatrix}$	Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common ²¹	660 5, 498	5, 617 50, 176	5, 758 41, 728	1,429 12.987
18	Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits ²² Less deficit ²³	357 6, 996	2, 361 45, 288	5, 947	1,308
19 20	Less deficit 23	63	655	46, 513 2, 538	16, 524 808
21	Total liabilities 19.	23, 048	147, 642	168, 964	50, 671
22	Receipts: Gross sales 24	47, 145	276, 025	· 345, 365	131, 262
23	Gross receipts from operations 25	129	2, 362	7, 135	1, 339
24	Interest on Government obligations: Wholly taxable ²⁸	(50)	(50)	1	1
25	Subject to declared value excess-profits tax	1	4	33	1 1
2 6	Subject to surtax only 28		2	2	(50)
27 28	Wholly tax-exempt 26	$\begin{array}{c} 11 \\ 267 \end{array}$	8 361	32 923	3 252
29	Rents and royalties 30	46	441	723	315
30 31	Net capital gain ³¹ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ³²	(⁵⁰)	75 80	$\begin{array}{c} 9 \\ 52 \end{array}$	6 28
32	Dividends, domestic corporations 33 Dividends, foreign corporations 34	11	(50)	200 (±0)	(50)
33 34	Other receipts 35	74 5	3, 438	9,307	2, 929
35	Total compiled receipts 36	48, 359	283, 139	363, 783	136, 326
36	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 37	35, 431	208, 107	229, 018	97, 467
37	Cost of goods sold ³⁷	26 1, 562	1, 280 7, 080	1, 815	621
38 39	Rent paid on business property	484	1, 113	11, 586 9, 069	2, 968 2, 705
40 41	Repairs 38 Bad debts	$\begin{array}{c} 70 \\ 221 \end{array}$	1,392 1,669	854 2, 282	300 609
42	Interest paid	217	1,070	864	491
43 44	Taxes paid 39 Contributions or gifts 40 Contributions	526 18	3, 626 88	4, 441 133	1, 474 44
45	Depreciation.	191	2, 395	2, 530	836
46 47	Depletion Amortization 41		8	1 3	(50)
48	Amortization ⁴¹ Net long-term capital loss ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ³²	9 1	293	216 9	26
49 50	Other deductions 42	5, 665	34, 905	69, 799	21,361
51 ·	Total compiled deductions	44, 421	263, 090	332, 621	128, 906
52	Compiled net profit (35 less 51)	3, 938	20, 049	31, 162	7, 420
53 54	Net income 43 (52 less (26+27))	3, 927 5	20, 040 41	31, 128 139	7, 416 11
55	Normal tax	636	3, 583	5, 178	1, 295
. 56 57	Surtax Declared value excess-profits tax	197 75	1, 071 257	1, 532 333	392 78
58	Excess profits tax 45	766	2, 878	7, 022	1,019
59	Total tax	1,674	7, 788	14, 066	2, 784
6 0	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) Dividends paid:46	2, 264	12, 262	17,096	4, 635
61	Cash and assets other than own stock 46	528	4, 578	4, 748	1, 370
62	Corporation's own stock	10	373	317	48

1941, by major industrial groups for returns with balance sheets: Number of returns, net income, net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excessdends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with no balance sheets, the same items thousands of dollars]

thousands of		s with bala	nce sheets	hy major i	ndustrial gro	ups 12—Cont	inued		
Trade-		- WITH DUILE			rvice	aps com			
Trade not allocable	Total service	Hotels and other lodging places	Personal service	Business service	Auto- motive repair services and garages	Miscel- laneous repair services, hand trades	Motion pictures	Amuse- ment, except motion pictures	
1, 512	1, 472	181	295	267	63	117	281	144	1
52, 532 195, 531 218, 610 7, 326 58, 763 161, 364 76, 832 28, 390 13, 040 658, 723	62, 413 64, 814 29, 850 11, 803 45, 122 347, 499 132, 848 40, 250 15, 677 484, 579	5, 814 4, 251 2, 522 630 4, 713 89, 416 35, 421 15, 137 2, 198 89, 259	5, 270 6, 563 6, 232 674 3, 397 54, 541 23, 631 4, 038 2, 665 59, 750	24, 472 30, 831 4, 238 5, 010 23, 097 62, 393 21, 732 2, 140 5, 087	843 1, 590 1, 078 28 290 9, 131 3, 473 827 286 10, 599	2, 098 4, 241 1, 886 129 174 10, 914 4, 313 314 243 15, 686	9, 803 7, 786 12, 587 1, 400 7, 399 63, 914 21, 410 7, 996 2, 781 92, 256	8, 039 3, 471 323 1, 950 2, 590 37, 226 15, 167 8, 458 1, 255 48, 144	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
105, 916	39, 579	3, 676	5, 888	16, 475	1,602	1,807	4, 571	2, 100	12
46, 908 32, 286 51, 134 32, 117 167, 461 24, 528 201, 817 3, 443 658, 723	15, 039 72, 067 54, 048 26, 648 125, 684 16, 156 140, 704 5, 345	2, 926 33, 913 5, 695 3, 588 18, 563 1, 352 20, 677 1, 132 89, 259	2, 343 4, 820 4, 425 5, 915 17, 117 1, 111 19, 299 1, 168 59, 750	5, 010 5, 447 24, 404 8, 548 32, 653 4, 637 39, 300 938 135, 537	407 1, 612 908 1, 418 1, 953 249 2, 453 	502 3, 881 1, 905 155 3, 596 431 3, 582 173	2, 393 17, 999 6, 897 4, 578 19, 791 5, 316 31, 651 941 92, 256	883 3, 200 5, 926 2, 094 19, 977 1, 610 13, 004 649	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
1, 537, 699 25, 489	70, 108 542, 646	20, 636 46, 942	10, 981 90, 652	21,052 141,998	5, 655 11, 643	5, 348 28, 512	1, 238 119, 518	3, 953 56, 661	22 23
4 60	16 77	<u>-</u>	1 3	11 46	(50)	(⁵⁰)	(⁵⁰)	1 6	24 25
7 167 2,175 3,751 149 244 1,294 297 14,247 1,585,582	6 38 745 10,722 193 437 2,793 23 7,253 635,057	1 95 2,028 16 73 152 (⁵⁰⁾ 1,018	1 7 39 126 3 46 110 2 678 102, 648	3 21 360 5,652 87 89 1,405 21 1,410	(50) 6 156 1 108 2 	(50) (50) 13 24 1 22 3 	1 143 1,558 10 44 972 	2 64 1,007 49 45 33 	26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35
1, 194, 324 8, 655 31, 683 12, 930 3, 076 5, 050 3, 880 16, 797 489 9, 242 18 76	45, 436 270, 333 29, 568 22, 685 7, 000 1, 213 4, 115 18, 001 480 19, 888 150	12, 094 17, 428 1, 516 4, 882 1, 909 221 1, 732 2, 817 38 3, 504	6, 133 48, 959 5, 280 2, 735 1, 377 243 337 2, 784 87 3, 362 1	16,155 65,261 10,525 3,711 1,180 244 408 3,481 75 4,050 139	3, 989 4, 835 694 1, 189 407 38 109 518 5 1, 386	3, 500 17, 720 2, 108 217 188 58 156 624 11 817	749 65, 367 2, 651 6, 862 819 73 1, 013 3, 381 72 3, 346	2, 134 25, 431 2, 889 2, 451 803 75 281 3, 344 166 2, 507 2	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47
$ \begin{array}{r} 1,452\\250\\196,829\\\hline 1,484,752\\\hline 100,830\\100,656\\185\\\hline \end{array} $	1,188 130 122,841 543,035 92,022 91,978 320	111 8 15, 175 61, 433 9, 531 9, 529 44	53 20 20, 940 92, 311 10, 337 10, 330 50	752 6 40,858 146,848 25,306 25,282 78	7 14 2,791 15,982 1,888 1,888 1,888	4,707 30,119 3,875 3,875 10	33 8 21, 178 105, 554 20, 684 20, 682 54	53 60 9, 178 49, 374 12, 846 12, 845 45	48 49 50 51 52 53 54
17, 884 5, 252 1, 064 19, 217 43, 417 57, 412	16, 622 4, 923 443 14, 953 36, 941 55, 081	1, 793 527 20 1, 333 3, 673 5, 858	1,867 567 61 1,294 3,788 6,549	4,679 1,377 56 3,633 9,745 15,561	256 81 3 602 943	591 181 89 942 1,804 2,071	3,892 1,148 116 2,577 7,734 12,950	2, 277 668 28 2, 871 5, 844 7, 003	55 56 57 58 59 60
22, 764 1, 572	28, 149 3, 843	1, 959 500	2, 899	9,866	221 23	322 78	6, 728 821	4,059	61 62

Table 15.—Corporation income tax returns showing excess profits tax deduction, assets and liabilities, compiled receip ts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit, profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, compiled net profit less total tax, and divi (except assets and liabilities) in total only—Continued [Money figures in

	(except assets and liabilities) in total on	\underline{ly} —Cont			ney figures in
		Returns w	ith balance si groups 12	heets, by maj –Continued	or industrial
		Service—(Continued		surance, real ad lessors of erty
	•	Other service, including schools	Service not allocable	Total finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real	Total finance
1	Number of returns	. 117	7	2,042	1, 038
2 3 4	Assets: Cash 15 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve)	5, 854 6, 002	220 80	1, 163, 552 2, 230, 961	1, 058, 941 2, 131, 659
5	Inventories. Investments, Government obligations 16 Other investments.	979 1, 970	12	6, 589 403, 656	2, 334 315, 126
7 8	Gross capital assets 17 (except land) Less reserves	3, 453 18, 751 7, 578	1, 213 125	3, 381, 928 970, 144	3, 238, 448 135, 499
9 10	LandOther assets 18	1, 332 1, 151	7	212, 685 102, 099	41, 734 3, 480
11	Total assets 19	31, 914	1, 434	$\frac{75,074}{8,121,317}$	6, 870, 193
12	Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	3, 402	58	148, 439	86, 173
13 14	Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more	576 1,181	14	834, 157 741, 563	820, 467 421, 692
15 16	Other liabilities 20 Capital stock, preferred	3, 747 352	140	2, 189, 785 592, 367	1, 983, 662 559, 244
17 18	Capital stock, common 21	10, 849 1, 419	1, 184 31	1,696,950 1,023,394	1, 351, 407 1, 012, 251
19 20	Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits ²² Less deficit ²³	10, 666 278	71 65	938, 080	641, 305 6, 008
21	Total liabilities 19 Receipts:	31,914	1, 434	8, 121, 317	6, 870, 193
22 23	Gross sales ²⁴	1, 242 45, 047	1, 675	8, 412 354, 543	578 143, 852
24 25	Wholly taxable ²⁶ Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax ²⁷	$\frac{3}{16}$		483 3, 695	395 2, 572
26 27 28 29	Subject to surtax only ²⁸ Wholly tax-exempt ²⁹ Other interest Rents and royalties ³⁰ Net capital gain ³¹	$\begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 6 \\ 25 \\ 170 \end{array}$	(⁵⁰) 2	877 4, 022 173, 893 109, 378	759 3, 472 170, 706 24, 369
30 31 32 33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 32 Dividends, domestic corporations 33 Dividends, foreign corporations 34	24 11 117 (⁵⁰)	(50) (50)	2, 963 7, 107 123, 503 551	1, 836 3, 287 119, 280 398
34 35	Other receipts 35 Total compiled receipts 36	$\frac{616}{47,276}$	1, 692	35, 197 824, 624	5, 340 476, 845
36 37	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ³⁷ Cost of operations ³⁷	679	3	6, 610	483
38 39	Compensation of officers	25, 057 3, 673	275 231	21, 688 47 28, 410	11, 877 15, 129
40 41	Repairs 38 Bad debts	611 310 257	26 7	15, 107 2, 332	4, 734 622
42 43	Interest paid	78 1, 022	(⁵⁰)	12, 209 54, 004	11, 714 38, 152
44 45	Taxes paid ³⁹	26 909	(⁵⁰)	23, 487 554	10, 443 350
46 47	Depletion Amortization 41	6		18, 311 11, 347 461	4, 674 277
48 49	Net long-term capital loss ³¹	176 11	1	10, 172 565	2, 855 309
50 51	Other deductions 42 Total compiled deductions	7, 084 39, 901	930	48 245, 572 49 450, 828	$\frac{105,852}{207,471}$
52 53 54	Compiled net profit (35 less 51) Net income ⁴³ (52 less (26+27)) Net operating loss deduction ⁴⁴	7, 376 7, 369 38	178 178 (50)	373, 796 368, 897 230	269, 374 265, 142 108
55 56	Normal taxSurtax	1, 235 365	33 10	51, 744 15, 476	31, 463 9, 447
57 58	Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax 45	67 1, 684	10 2 16	311 39, 013	9, 447 184 27, 344
59	Total tax	3, 351	61	106, 545	68, 438
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) Dividends paid: 46	4, 025	117	267, 251	200, 936
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock 46	2, 020 2, 102	76	223, 735 2, 176	159, 603 1, 296
r	or 100 and 0003, See pp. 200-200.				

1941, by major industrial groups for returns with balance sheets: Number of returns, net income, net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excessdends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with no balance sheets, the same items thousands of dollars]

housands o		with balance	sheets, by m	najor industria	l groups 12—C	ontinued	. ,	
	Finance,	insurance, re	eal estate, an	d lessors of rea	al property—C	Continued		
			Finance-	-Continued				<u> </u>
Banks and trust com- panies	Long-term creditagencies mortgage companies except banks	Short-term credit agencies except banks	Investment trusts and	Other invest- ment compa- nies, including holding com- panies 14	commodity- exchange	Other finance companies	Finance not al- locable	
461	. 19	421	7	21	33	61	15	1
692, 382 876, 086	733 6, 448	94, 899 1, 186, 497	1, 350 349	249, 106 41, 970	1, 654 2, 378	18, 705 16, 291	113 1, 639	2 3 4
273, 086 131, 782 30, 145 4, 766 2, 724 13, 010	28 5, 323 297 84 163 56	1, 275 899 28, 945 10, 248 4, 919 172 3, 508	9 12, 977 203 86 3	37, 077 2, 986, 658 43, 346 9, 743 45 7, 865	2, 536 5, 600 270 79 - 27 763	1, 053 1, 383 65, 801 50, 920 22, 040 323 1, 168	107 1, 361 70 17 22 68	5 6 7 8 9 10
2, 014, 450	12, 965	1, 321, 525	14, 808	3, 356, 325	13, 149	133, 604	3, 368	11
	1, 705	63, 603	6, 705	8,064	2, 505	3, 517	74	12
1, 842, 601 6, 629 64, 793 15, 531 85, 261 364 2, 014, 450	5, 990 2, 508 491 233 1, 066 930 25 12, 965	776, 456 69, 015 65, 705 59, 398 110, 744 55, 069 121, 596 61 1, 321, 525	5, 954 233 2, 266 430 14, 808	20, 458 345, 439 67, 198 476, 897 1, 111, 238 927, 036 400, 039 46 3, 356, 325	1, 924 3, 051 1, 017 598 1, 622 171 2, 303 42 13, 149	15, 416 702 6, 251 15, 442 54, 813 14, 088 28, 414 5, 040 133, 604	223 976 319 48 1,176 57 495	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
12, 955	1, 981	148 107, 893		16, 393	3, 439	430 899	293	22 23
350 2, 519	12	1 3		30	(50)	1 22	(50)	24 25
757 3, 318	(50)	2 8		(⁵⁰)	(⁵⁰)	(50)	(50) (50)	26 27 28
44, 849 2, 380 1, 587 49	404 22 6 83	64, 595 107 65 47	25 909 9	60, 206 1, 664 102 (50)	125 20 1 2,777	19, 265 67 196	164 2 (⁵⁰) 134	29 30 31
820 5 1, 598	20	2, 069 56	697	102, 985 335	47	12, 636 2 97	4 	32 33 34
71, 186	2, 550	$ \begin{array}{r} 2,176 \\ \hline 177,171 \\ \hline \end{array} $	1, 640	1,071	370 6, 887	33, 962	606	35
7, 922 1, 120 451 2, 329 6, 401	18 437 51 5 12 235	60 28 3, 801 3, 216 155 8, 066 18, 890	(50)	11, 514 797 10 4 592 12, 244	1, 349 122 1 1 12 117	422 316 721 204 5 692 234	100 11 (50) 11 31	36 37 38 39 40 41 42
3, 075 159 1, 461 3	57 4 21	5, 047 171 1, 100 (⁵⁰)	32 227 23	1, 546 6 430 250	169 5 24	501 4 1, 408 (50)	16 3	43 44 45 46 47
1, 130 149 22, 207	(50) 1, 196	189 131 69, 467	5 162	1, 295 3, 602	3 28 3, 442	(50) 5, 591	(50) 185	48 49 50
46, 407	2,049	110, 323	452	32, 291	5, 271	10, 319	360	51 52
24, 780 20, 704 20	501 500	66, 848 66, 838 80	1, 188 1, 188 3	150, 552 150, 523 2	1, 615 1, 508	23, 643 23, 634 3	246 246	53 54
3, 516 1, 265 57	94 28 3	12, 473 3, 665 24	135 39	12, 186 3, 554 59	282 84 8	2, 738 799 30	38 13 3	55 56 57
1, 416	29	11, 595	37	12, 769	173	1, 294	30	58
6, 254 18, 525	155 346	$\frac{27,757}{39,091}$	211 977	28, 568 121, 984	1,069	4,862	84 163	60
6, 173 1, 010	57 100	36, 326 137	796	105, 503	526 39	10, 142	81	61 62

Table 15.—Corporation income tax returns showing excess profits tax deduction, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit, profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, compiled net profit less total tax, and divi (except assets and liabilities) in total only—Continued

		٠,		loney figures i
		Returns wit	h balance shee al groups 12—C	ets, by major
	•	Finance, insu	rance, real esta property—Cor	te, and lessors
		Insurar	ice carriers, age	ents, etc.
		Total insurance carriers, agents, etc.	Inquiron oo	Insurance agents,
1	Number of returns	245	54	brokers, etc.
2	Assets: Cash 15			
3 4	Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve)	33, 565	61, 605 64	19, 479 33, 501
5 6	Other investments	72, 829	71, 769	1,060
7	Gross capital assets ¹⁷ (except land)	20, 782	86, 540 18, 306	5, 240 12, 477
8 9	Less reserves	3, 574	2, 032	1, 542
10	Other assets 18	2, 287 33, 367	1,028 26,845	1, 260
11	Total assets 19	342, 122	264, 124	6, 522 77, 998
10	Liabilities:			
12 13	Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year	,		
14	Maturity I year or more	9 101		987 2, 101
15	Other liabilities 20	160 222	160, 492	8, 840
16 17	Capital stock, preferred	2, 477	1,246	1, 231
18	Surplus reserves	44, 778 3, 258	33, 279 101	11, 498
19 20	Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 21 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 22 Less deficit 23	415	69,006	3, 157 12, 186 415
21	Total liabilities 19	342, 122	264, 124	77, 998
22 23	Gross sales ²⁴ Gross receipts from operations ²⁵ Interest on Government obligations:	170, 495	123, 767	46, 728
24 25	Wholly taxable ²⁶ Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and	77 972	75 965	2 7
26 27	surtax. ²⁷ Subject to surtax only ²⁸ Wholly tax-exempt ²⁹	110	109	(50)
28	()ther interest	1 700	440	3
29	Rents and royalties ³⁰	1, 788 1, 350	1,361 1,041	426 310
30	Net capital gain 31		138	45
31 32	Net gain, sales other than capital assets ³²	17	(50)	17
33	Dividends, foreign corporations 34	3, 657 146	2, 906 45	752 101
34	Dividends, domestic corporations 33 Dividends, foreign corporations 34 Other receipts 35 Total compiled receipts 26	1, 146	616	529
35	Total complied receipts **	ai 180, 384	⁵¹ 131, 463	48, 921
36	Cost of goods sold 37			
37	Cost of operations 3/	1, 558		1, 558
38	Compensation of officers	47 8 354	47 1,627	6, 726
39 40	Rent paid on business property Repairs 38	$ \begin{array}{c c} 2,651 \\ 269 \end{array} $	1,396	1, 255
41	Bad debts	314	57 196	.213 118
42	I Interest naid I	836	666	171
43 44	Taxes paid 39 Contributions or gifts 40	4, 635	3, 469	1, 166
45	Depreciation	84 703	39 391	45 312
46	Depletion	. 1		
47 48	Amortization 41 Net long-term capital loss 31 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 32	6 015		
49	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 32	6, 915	6, 717 143	197 23
50	Other deductions **	48 124, 020	48 100, 464	23, 556
51	Total compiled deductions	49 150, 507	⁴⁹ 115, 166	35, 341
52	Compiled net profit (35 less 51)	29, 877	16, 297	13, 580
53 54	Net income 43 (52 less (26+27)) Net operating loss deduction 44	29, 324	15, 747	13, 577
55	Normal tax	4, 885	2, 475	9 3 410
56	Surtax	1, 496	788	2, 410 708
57	Declared value excess-profits tax	37	2	36
58	Excess profits tax 45	4, 288	1,960	2, 327
59	Total tax	10, 706	5, 225.	5, 481
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59) Dividends paid: 46 Combined spaid: 46	19, 171	11,072	8, 099
	Cash and assets other than own stock 46.	11, 970 113	6, 289	5, 681 113
62	Corporation's own stock Corporation own stock Corporation own stock Corporation of footnotes, see pp. 266–268.		0, 289	

1941, by major industrial groups for returns with balance sheets: Number of returns, net income, net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excessdends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with no balance sheets, the same items

thousands of dollars]

tnousands of	dollars							_
	Returns w	ith balance s	sheets, by ma	j or industria	l groups 12—C	Continued	i	
Finance, i etc.—Co	nsurance,	•	Agr	i culture, fore	stry, and fish	ery		
Real estate, including lessors of buildings	Lessors of real property, except buildings	Construc- tion	Total agri- culture, forestry, and fishery	Agriculture and services	Forestry	Fishery	Nature of business not allocable	-
649	110	1, 395	364	336	10	18	103	1
14, 030 29, 671 2, 377 4, 085 33, 997 355, 337 136, 527 86, 202 7, 245 397, 417	9, 496 36, 066 1, 878 11, 617 17, 702 448, 526 31, 850 10, 129 8, 021 511, 585	92, 074 323, 376 54, 910 15, 006 66, 331 196, 103 98, 663 18, 667 40, 055 707, 860	13, 735 13, 511 29, 309 2, 630 12, 698 61, 925 22, 958 34, 673 4, 176 149, 698	12, 605 11, 753 27, 750 2, 526 10, 146 53, 490 20, 434 34, 266 3, 861 135, 963	155 400 152 1, 209 2, 877 716 217 135 4, 430	974 1, 357 1, 407 104 1, 342 5, 558 1, 807 189 180 9, 305	4, 328 11, 577 3, 589 204 4, 342 14, 126 6, 127 3, 024 822 35, 884	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
21, 165	2, 689	139, 396	10, 375	9, 129	426	820	5, 841	12
11, 952 215, 040 19, 384 10, 451 67, 643 6, 618 74, 956 29, 793 397, 417	751 102, 730 17, 407 20, 195 233, 122 1, 267 140, 627 7, 203 511, 585	65, 221 26, 230 129, 648 28, 452 112, 893 28, 595 180, 547 3, 121 707, 860	11, 139 13, 688 8, 352 4, 859 55, 847 2, 346 45, 261 2, 168 149, 698	10, 281 12, 363 7, 224 2, 522 52, 623 2, 220 41, 084 1, 481 135, 963	79 1, 093 457 611 2, 064 24 306 630 4, 430	779 232 670 1, 726 1, 160 103 3, 871 57 9, 305	2, 940 2, 011 7, 718 1, 885 5, 716 585 9, 803 614 35, 884	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
5, 205 39, 558	2, 629 638	67, 714 1, 453, 764	116, 427 11, 470	94, 037 9, 926	2, 249 264	20, 141 1, 280	28, 339 6, 949	22 23
4 44	7 108	20 124	1 8	1 8			(50)	24 25
49 1, 099 40, 399 885 3, 764 357 6 1, 302 92, 679	2 58 300 43, 259 59 39 209 (⁵⁰) -27, 408 74, 716	5 138 875 4, 802 332 2, 061 2, 644 76 29, 283 1, 561, 839	4 25 3111 2, 111 161 137 265 5 2, 032 132, 957	4 19 251 1,799 45 132 260 5 1,746 108,232	33 6 116 1 (50) 	5 27 306 (50) 5 5 5 	(80) 3 109 584 206 316 138 	26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35
4, 228 8, 229 4, 421 6, 769 1, 417 121 9, 604 6, 284 103 12, 104 7	1, 900 24 507 952 23 59 5, 411 2, 126 16 829 11, 063	53, 173 1, 205, 565 47, 690 3, 410 6, 317 1, 856 3, 270 15, 681 448 15, 289 104	78, 452 4, 670 3, 759 1, 502 1, 338 286 1, 310 2, 398 35 2, 403 456	59, 126 4, 353 3, 353 1, 436 1, 130 237 1, 199 2, 128 32 2, 125 202	1, 677 41 42 4 3 3 50 83	17, 649 276 365 61 205 46 60 187 2 257 1	21, 645 2, 948 1, 442 155 173 124 241 662 10 650 71 33	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47
361 88 13, 945 68, 143	1,755 24,707	3, 497 165 72, 519 1, 429, 519	222 26 14, 386 111, 243	222 21 13, 015 88, 581	2, 27 1		3,840 32,225	49 50 51
24, 536 24, 482 50	50, 009 49, 949 . 63	132, 320 132, 177 2, 442	21, 714 21, 686 168	19, 651 19, 628 110	15	1, 574 1, 568 42		52 53 54
4, 645 1, 398 83 2, 773 8, 898	10, 752 3, 136 7 4, 608 18, 503	20, 232 5, 920 1, 818 37, 306 65, 276	3, 863 1, 141 396 3, 647 9, 047	3, 489 1, 031 334 3, 356 8, 210	25 7 87	289 85 56 204		55 56 57 58 - 59
15, 638	31, 506	67, 044	-1	11, 441			_	- 1
8, 909 767	43, 253	18, 950 1, 954	4, 574	4, 034	291	=	537	=

Table 16.—Corporation income tax returns showing excess profits tax deduction, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit, profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, compiled net profit less total tax, and [Total assets classes and money

		[10:81	assets classe	es and money
		Tota	assets classe	S 19
		Total	Under 50	50 under 100
1	Number of returns with balance sheets	38, 054	3,813	5, 902
2 3 4 5	Assets: Cash 15 Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) Inventories Investments, Government obligations 16	6, 886, 107 12, 552, 800 13, 503, 855 2, 783, 822	22, 833 34, 866 26, 077 741	61, 995 125, 474 121, 754 3, 363
6 7 8	Other investments	9, 752, 166 42, 081, 499 15, 753, 742	2, 975 48, 191 22, 007	9, 864 168, 426 73, 552
9 10	LandOther assets 18	1, 575, 586 1, 469, 433	2, 131 3, 071	11, 066 11, 152
11	Total assets ¹⁹	74, 851, 526	118, 878	439, 542
12	Accounts payableBonds, notes, mortgages payable:	6, 438, 006	21, 289	76, 208
13 14 15	Maturity less than 1 year	2, 846, 545 8, 811, 798 9, 183, 066	7,165 $5,981$ $14,044$	32, 447 25, 276 44, 934
16 17	Capital stock, preferred	5, 552, 378 20, 244, 936	2, 086 39, 011	10, 315 128, 313
18 19	Surplus reservesSurplus and undivided profits 22	4, 427, 606 17, 610, 542	1, 984 35, 251	7, 364 124, 309
20 21	Less deficit ²³	263, 352 74, 851, 526	7,933	9, 622
	Receipts:			
22 23	Gross sales ²⁴	78, 983, 313 8, 594, 507	397, 195 113, 252	1, 360, 819 222, 176
24 25	Wholly taxable ²⁶ Subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax. ²⁷	1, 900 12, 614	(50) 4	4 12
26 27	Subject to surtax only ²⁸ Wholly tax-exempt ²⁹	1, 934 10, 451	1 21	4 23
28 29	Other interest Rents and royalties 30	282, 965 365, 785	155 2, 789	856 5, 264
30	Rents and royalties ³⁰ Net capital gain ³¹ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ³²	17, 105 27, 264	162 328	1, 488
32 33 34	Dividends, domestic corporations ³³	449, 033 67, 086 546, 617	55 7 5, 199	178 2 14, 774
35	Total compiled receipts 36	89, 360, 576	519, 167	1, 605, 785
36	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ³⁷	57, 315, 620	297, 079	1, 039, 723
37 38	Cost of operations ³⁷ Compensation of officers	4, 677, 674 1, 183, 063	58, 216 32, 928	132, 749 80, 749
39 40	Rent paid on business property Repairs 38	576, 727 864, 607	10, 033 1, 775	18, 379 5, 288
41 42	Bad debtsInterest paid	155, 928 474, 747	1, 190 996	3, 956 3, 605
43	Taxes paid ³⁹ Contributions or gifts ⁴⁰	1, 950, 964	6,814	19, 565
44 45	Depreciation.	32, 308 1, 470, 692	$\begin{array}{c c} & 134 \\ & 4.024 \end{array}$	12,117
46 47	DepletionAmortization 41	114, 956	` 318 10	908
48	Net long-term capital loss ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ³²	87, 582 212, 958	99	308
49 50	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 32	32, 062 8, 701, 140	123 62, 510	164 178, 007
51	Total compiled deductions	77, 851, 029	476, 249	1, 495, 983
52 53 54	Compiled net profit (35 less 51) Net income ⁴³ (52 less (26+27)) Net operating loss deduction ⁴⁴	11, 509, 547 11, 497, 162 38, 214	42, 918 42, 897 610	109, 802 109, 775 1, 258
55	Normal tax	1, 855, 617	5, 985	15, 737
56 57 58	Surtax Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax ⁴⁵	541, 462	2, 184 740	5, 497 1, 660
59	Total tax.	3, 189, 719 5, 640, 577	5, 289 14, 197	16, 545 39, 438
60	Compiled net profit less total tax (52 less 59)	5, 868, 970	28, 720	70, 363
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock 48Corporation's own stock	3, 260, 865 61, 600	8, 719 400	19, 336 1, 071
F	or footnotes, see pp. 266-268.			

1941,¹ by total assets classes for returns with balance sheets: Number of returns, net income, net operating loss deduction, normal tax, surtax, declared value excess-dividends paid by type of dividend

figures in thousands of dollars]

		Т	otal assets clas	sses 19—Conti	nued			
100 under 250	250 under 500	500 under 1,000	1,000 under 5,000	5,000 under 10,000	10,000 under 50,000	50,000 under 100,000	100,000 and over	
10, 577	6,738	4,615	4, 773	757	662	108	109	1
203, 254 497, 043 498, 836 20, 728 48, 105 663, 489 295, 651 57, 235 44, 016	255, 454 672, 191 652, 984 41, 078 88, 247 967, 426 435, 653 86, 891 62, 422	343, 828 859, 932 880, 172 78, 300 146, 456 1, 412, 930 655, 862 116, 079 75, 519	1, 109, 328 2, 295, 191 2, 429, 801 357, 173 647, 401 4, 752, 969 2, 158, 527 357, 401 245, 593	610, 369 1, 117, 265 1, 111, 874 248, 168 380, 626 2, 612, 304 1, 153, 682 158, 279 129, 813	1, 457, 773 2, 542, 462 2, 596, 564 630, 845 1, 147, 134 7, 953, 996 3, 297, 743 370, 718 254, 632	730, 324 883, 644 1, 213, 629 339, 092 943, 322 4, 438, 246 1, 497, 787 128, 063 193, 061	2, 090, 950 3, 524, 732 3, 972, 165 1, 064, 334 6, 338, 036 19, 063, 522 6, 163, 278 287, 723 450, 154	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
1, 737, 054	2, 391, 040	3, 257, 354	10, 036, 330	5, 215, 016	13, 656, 380	7, 371, 594	30, 628, 337	11.
280, 937	352, 898	428, 519	1, 016, 591	462, 619	1, 153, 445	400, 091	2, 245, 410	12
144, 023 106, 990 176, 856 58, 138 480, 048 37, 581 478, 974 26, 491 1, 737, 054	186, 508 149, 599 266, 666 97, 176 630, 883 62, 737 677, 276 32, 705 2, 391, 040	229, 001 195, 935 417, 459 159, 429 819, 002 102, 283 940, 225 34, 498 3, 257, 354	618, 904 622, 275 1, 521, 697 612, 542 2, 347, 352 414, 448 2, 954, 663 72, 143 10, 036, 330	242, 167 334, 301 898, 535 324, 766 1, 164, 240 257, 740 1, 547, 649 17, 000 5, 215, 016	433, 149 1, 369, 393 2, 113, 958 925, 807 3, 469, 885 732, 460 3, 365, 624 46, 442 13, 656, 380	144, 197 1, 170, 832 1, 257, 215 578, 876 1, 787, 934 327, 587 1, 721, 205 16, 343 7, 371, 594	808, 984 4, 831, 217 2, 471, 702 2, 783, 242 9, 439, 170 2, 483, 421 5, 565, 366 175 30, 628, 337	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
4, 609, 130 522, 864	5, 364, 575 575, 119	6, 344, 451 546, 874	15, 503, 461 1, 231, 245	6, 512, 177 575, 832	15, 108, 437 1, 707, 753	5, 359, 243 688, 003	18, 423, 825 2, 411, 389	22 23
$\begin{array}{c} 24 \\ 123 \end{array}$	33 249	97 493	261 2, 232	169 1, 638	443 4, 052	209 2, 002	660 1, 808	24 25
28 191 4, 735 14, 101 774 2, 437 1, 086 7 44, 222	32 296 7, 886 19, 420 : 819 2, 741 2, 390 43 51, 365	70 657 12, 240 19, 256 1, 080 2, 916 5, 693 54 53, 039	321 2, 529 42, 777 60, 188 4, 379 8, 743 30, 522 1, 332 122, 684	235 1, 480 22, 693 18, 984 1, 145 1, 286 16, 419 1, 732 50, 843	411 2, 863 43, 410 70, 317 4, 230 3, 481 47, 492 10, 123 104, 129	264 1, 469 39, 277 42, 964 470 1, 986 43, 566 7, 217 43, 963	569 924 108, 936 112, 502 3, 864 1, 859 301, 633 46, 568 56, 400	26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34
5, 199, 721	6, 024, 966	6, 986, 919	17, 010, 673	7, 204, 635	17, 107, 142	6, 230, 632	21, 470, 936	35
3, 534, 516 313, 430 210, 892 48, 526 18, 603 12, 629 13, 964 64, 176 1, 500 41, 583 2, 470 366 2, 371 469	4, 094, 133 364, 805 192, 874 46, 531 23, 993 14, 061 17, 853 79, 237 1, 936 52, 491 3, 350 859 4, 264 1, 415	4, 757, 693 345, 731 179, 035 42, 930 37, 050 14, 597 21, 444 100, 299 2, 705 66, 522 6, 432 1, 568 7, 589 1, 816	11, 442, 399 786, 900 263, 704 99, 453 126, 731 30, 345 52, 442 293, 259 7, 444 193, 017 15, 907 8, 290 24, 148 47, 749	4, 599, 367 348, 199 69, 080 40, 651 74, 886 12, 006 24, 005 147, 342 3, 614 97, 713 12, 661 7, 159 10, 980 2, 267	10, 906, 428 1, 067, 717 96, 540 86, 913 208, 357 25, 711 70, 742 367, 536 6, 831 264, 442 29, 548 17, 567 36, 152 6, 670	3, 555, 611 239, 261 22, 029 44, 472 83, 836 8, 136 46, 398 175, 949 2, 699 160, 698 11, 332 15, 452 25, 555 3, 644	13, 088, 671 1, 020, 666 35, 232 138, 839 284, 089 33, 296 223, 299 696, 786 5, 043 578, 085 32, 030 36, 248 101, 492 7, 745	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48
566, 656 4, 832, 150	5, 540, 535	747, 591 6, 333, 003	1, 757, 319	6, 212, 161	1, 673, 509	730, 415 5, 125, 486	1, 580, 169	50
367, 571 367, 352 3, 015	484, 431 484, 104 2, 855	653, 917 653, 189 2, 215	1, 901, 566 1, 898, 716 5, 788	992, 474 990, 758 1, 422	2, 242, 478 2, 239, 204 3, 352	1, 105, 146 1, 103, 414 3, 555	3, 609, 246 3, 607, 753 14, 144	51 52 53 54
59, 870 18, 283 4, 439 67, 627	85, 453 24, 131 5, 191 106, 201 220, 977	113, 918 32, 400 6, 431 162, 225 314, 974	316, 458 91, 699 13, 762 531, 294	155, 082 45, 118 5, 626 322, 071	356, 766 104, 194 10, 177 695, 596	176, 199 51, 522 2, 088 324, 577	570, 148 166, 434 3, 665 958, 293	55 56 57 58
$\frac{150,220}{217,351}$	263, 454	338, 943	953, 214 948, 352	527, 898 464, 576	$\frac{1,166,732}{1,075,745}$	554. 387 550, 759	1,698,540 1,910,706	59 60
66, 572 5, 207	91, 989 8, 753	125, 441 10, 487	408, 064 19, 166	236, 261 5, 514	612, 374 3, 973	356, 659 3, 606	1, 335, 452	61

Footnotes for basic tables 10-16, pages 238-265

(Facsimiles of Forms 1120 and 1121, to which references are made, appear on pages 324 and 339)

- ¹ Tables 10-16 are limited to returns filed under the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code as amended applicable to the calendar year 1941. Returns included are those for the calendar year 1941, for a fiscal year ending in the period January through June 1942, and for a part year beginning in 1941 with the greater part of the accounting period in 1941. (For data tabulated from excess profits tax returns filed for 1941 under 1940 law provisions, see text tables, pp. 29-30.)
- ² The adjusted excess profits net income or deficit is the excess profits net income less the sum of the specific exemption, excess profits credit, and excess profits credit carry-over. In a part year return, the excess profits net income is placed on an annual basis before making this computation; accordingly, the adjusted excess profits net income shown for such a case is on an annual basis. For returns with no adjusted excess profits net income, filed under the 1941 law, the data are based in part on an estimate as explained in text on p. 24.
- The classification by normal-tax net income classes is based on normal-tax net income as reported on page 1, Form 1120, which is equal to total income less the sum of (1) total deductions, (2) declared value excess-profits tax, (3) partially tax-exempt interest, to the extent such interest is included in total income, (4) dividends received credit, and (5) excess profits tax. The amount tabulated as "Normal-tax net income" is obtained from item 1, Form 1121, and corresponds to the amount described above except that the excess profits tax has not been deducted.
- 4 The excess profits net income or deficit is obtained from the normal-tax net income (computed without deduction of excess profits tax) by making certain adjustments, consisting principally of the exclusion of (1) dividends received from domestic corporations (this adjustment refers to that portion of dividends not deducted as dividends received credit in computing normal-tax net income), and (2) gains or losses from the sale or exchange of capital assets (depreciable or nondepreciable) held for more than 18 months. For detailed description of the adjustments, see items 2 through 18, schedules I and II, Form 1121. (See facsimile on p. 339.)
- ⁵ The excess profits credit is a deduction from the excess profits net income and is computed by one or the other of the following methods:
- (a) Under section 713 of the Code the credit is based on income (schedule A, Form 1121), and for domestic corporations is 95 percent of the average base period net income plus 8 percent of net capital addition or minus 6 percent of net capital reduction; for foreign corporations this credit is 95 percent of the average base period net income. The method based on income permits the base period net income to be determined on either a general average basis or on increased earnings in the last half of the base period. The base period, in general, begins after December 31, 1935, and ends with the close of the last taxable year beginning before January 1, 1940.
- (b) Under section 714 the credit is based on invested capital (schedule B, Form 1121), and for returns with taxable year beginning in 1941 is 8 percent of invested capital for the taxable year not in excess of \$5,000,000 plus 7 percent of the invested capital in excess of that amount.
- 6 The excess profits credit carry-over, which is reported for the first time on returns for taxable years beginning in 1941, consists of the unused excess profits credit, i. e., the excess of the excess profits credit over the excess profits net income for the preceding taxable year, computed under law provisions applicable to taxable years beginning in 1941. The credit carry-over shown is the total amount reported, except in table 14, page 248, where the amount shown for returns with no adjusted excess profits net income is the effective portion only. The amount shown in basic tables 10–13 for returns with no adjusted excess

- profits net income understates the total amount available by reason of the fact that the credit carry-over is frequently omitted from returns in which the specific exemption and excess profits credit together equal or exceed the excess profits net income.
- $^{7}\,\mbox{Included}$ in "Deficit" class are returns with deductions equal to income.
 - 8 Deficit.
 - 9 Net income less deficit.
- ¹⁰ For types of corporations permitted to file a consolidated return and criterion of affiliation, see "Synopsis of Federal Tax Laws," page 317.
- ¹¹ Number of subsidiaries consists of the number of affiliated corporations which together with the common parent corporation file a consolidated excess profits tax return.
- 12 The industrial classification is based on the business activity reported on the return. When multiple businesses are reported on a return, the classification is determined by the business activity which accounts for the largest percentage of total receipts. Therefore, the industrial groups do not reflect pure industry classifications. The industrial groups are based on the Standard Industrial Classification, issued by the Division of Statistical Standards, Bureau of the Budget, Executive Office of the President.
- 13 The industrial group "Investment trusts and investment companies" consists of corporations which derived 90 percent or more of receipts from investments and which at no time during the taxable year had investments in corporations in which they owned 50 percent or more of the voting stock.
- 14 The industrial group "Other investment companies, including holding companies" consists of (1) corporations which derived 90 percent or more of receipts from investments and which at some time during the taxable year had investments in corporations in which they owned 50 percent or more of the voting stock and (2) corporations which derived less than 90 percent but more than 50 percent of receipts from investments.
- $^{15}\,\mathrm{Amount}$ shown as "Cash" includes bank deposits.
- ¹⁶ Amount shown as "Investments, Government obligations" consists of obligations of the United States or agency or instrumentality thereof as well as obligations of States, Territories, and political subdivisions thereof, the District of Columbia, and United States possessions.
- 17 Capital assets consist of (1) depreciable tangible assets such as buildings, fixed mechanical equipment, manufacturing facilities, transportation facilities, and furniture and fixtures, (2) depletable tangible assets—natural resources, (3) intangible assets such as patents, franchises, formulas, copyrights, leaseholds, goodwill, and trade-marks, and (4) land, shown separately in tables 15 and 16.
- 18 Amount shown as "Other assets" consists of assets not elsewhere reported on return, such as: Sinking funds; other funds; deferred charges: organization expenses; prepaid and suspense items; interest, discount, coupons, and dividends receivable; guaranty deposits, and deposits on contracts and meters; and cash value of life insurance. "Other assets" of life insurance companies includes market value of real estate and bonds and stocks in excess of book value; interest, rents, and premiums due; and agents' balances.
- 19 Assets and liabilities are tabulated as of December 31, 1941, or close of fiscal year nearest thereto. Total assets classes are based on the net amount of total assets after reserves for depreciation, depletion, amortization, and bad debts. Adjustments are made in tabulating the data, as follows: (1) Reserves,

Footnotes for basic tables 10-16, pages 238-265 —Continued

(Facsimiles of Forms 1120 and 1121, to which references are made, appear on pages 324 and 339)

when shown under liabilities, are used to reduce corresponding asset accounts, and "Total assets" and "Total liabilities" are decreased by the amount of such reserves, and (2) a deficit in surplus, shown under assets, is transferred to liabilities, and "Total assets" and "Total liabilities" are decreased by the amount of the deficit.

- ²⁰ Amount shown as "Other liabilities" consists of liabilities not elsewhere reported on return, such as: Deferred and suspense items; accrued expenses; dividends payable; funds held in trust; borrowed securities; outstanding coupons and certificates; and overdrafts. "Other liabilities" of life insurance companies includes the net value of outstanding policies and annuities, and borrowed money. "Other liabilities" of banks includes deposits (time, savings, demand, etc.) and bank notes in circulation. "Other liabilities" of building and loan associations includes certificates of deposit.
- ²¹ Capital stock which is not definitely designated as either common or preferred is tabulated under common stock.
- ²² Amount shown as "Surplus and undivided profits" consists of paid-in or capital surplus and earned surplus and undivided profits. See note 23.
- ²³ Amount shown as "Deficit" consists of negative amounts of earned surplus and undivided profits.
- ²⁴ "Gross sales" consists of amounts received for goods, less returns and allowances, in transactions where inventories are an income-determining factor. For "Cost of goods sold," see "Deductions."
- ²⁵ "Gross receipts from operations" consists of amounts received from transactions in which inventories are not an income-determining factor. For "Cost of operations," see "Deductions."
- ²⁶ "Interest received on Government obligations, wholly taxable" consists of interest on Treasury notes of the National Defense Series and obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof, reported as item 8(b), page 1, Form 1120.
- "Interest received on Government obligations, subject to declared value excess-profits tax and surtax" consists of interest on United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds owned in principal amount of over \$5,000 issued prior to March 1, 1941, reported as item 8(a), page 1, Form 1120.
- ²⁸ "Interest received on Government obligations, subject to surtax only" consists of interest on obligations of instrumentalities of the United States (other than obligations issued under the Federal Farm Loan Act, or under such Act as amended) issued prior to March 1, 1941, reported as item 31, page 1, Form 1120.
- ²⁹ "Interest received on Government obligations, wholly tax-exempt" consists of interest on obligations of States, Territories, or political subdivisions thereof, the District of Columbia, and United States possessions; obligations of the United States issued on or before September 1, 1917; Treasury notes issued prior to December 1, 1940, Treasury bills, and Treasury certificates of indebtedness issued prior to March 1, 1941; obligations issued prior to March 1, 1941; under the Federal Farm Loan Act, or under such Act as amended; and United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds owned in principal amount of \$5,000 or less issued prior to March 1, 1941. Interest from such sources is reported under item 15(a) of schedule M, page 4, Form 1120.
- 30 Amount shown as "Rents and royalties" consists of gross amounts received. The amounts of depreciation, repairs, interest, taxes, and other expenses, which are deductible from the gross amount received for rents, and the amount of depletion, which is deductible from the gross amount of royalties received, are included in the respective deduction items.

- 31 "Net capital gain or loss" is the net amount of gain or loss arising from the sale or exchange of capital assets. The term "Capital assets" means property held by the taxpayer (whether or not connected with trade or business) but excludes (1) stock in trade or other property which would properly be included in inventory if on hand at the close of the taxable year, (2) property held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of trade or business, (3) property used in trade or business, of a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation, and (4) Government obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, on a discount basis and payable without interest at a fixed maturity date not exceeding one year from the date of issue. Capital gains and losses are classified as "short-term" if the assets were held 18 months or less, "long-term" if the assets were held for more than 18 months. In computing net income for the current year, a net short-term capital gain and a net long-term capital gain or loss are included but a net short-term capital loss is excluded. However, a net short-term capital loss (in an amount not in excess of the net income for the year in which the loss was sustained) may be carried forward and applied against any short-term capital gain of the succeeding taxable year not already offset by capital losses of such succeeding year. This carry-over is restricted to one year.
- 32 "Net gain or loss, sales other than capital assets" is the net amount of gain or loss arising from the sale or exchange of property used in trade or business, of a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation.
- 33 "Dividends, domestic corporations" is the amount reported in column 2, schedule E, page 3, Form 1120. This amount consists of dividends received from domestic corporations subject to income taxation under chapter 1 of the Internal Revenue Code and is he amount used for computation of the dividends received credit. There is excluded from this amount dividends from corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, and corporations entitled to the benefits of section 251 of the Internal Revenue Code (corporations receiving a large portion of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States) such dividends being included in "Other receipts."
- ³⁴ "Dividends, foreign corporations" is the amount reported in column 3, schedule E, page 3, Form 1120, and is not used for the computation of dividends received credit.
- 35 "Other receipts" includes dividends from corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, and corporations entitled to the benefits of section 251 of the Internal Revenue Code (corporations receiving a large portion of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States), and amounts not elsewhere reported on the return such as: Profit from sales of commodities other than the principal commodity in which the corporation deals; income from minor operations; bad debts recovered; cash discount; conditional payments from United States Department of Agriculture; Federal income tax paid by lessee; income from claims, license rights, judgments, and joint ventures; net amount under operating agreements; net profit from commissaries; profit on dealing in futures; profit on purchase of corporation's own bonds; recoveries of bonds, stocks, and other securities; refunds for cancellation of contracts, for insurance, management expenses, and processing taxes; and income from sales of scrap, salvage, or waste.
- 35 "Total compiled receipts" consists of gross sales (less returns and allowances), gross receipts from operations (where inventories are not an incomedetermining factor), all interest received on Government obligations, other interest, rents and royalties, net short-term capital gain, net long-term capital gain, net gain from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets, dividends, and other receipts re-

Footnotes for basic tables 10-16, pages 238-265 —Continued

(Facsimiles of Forms 1120 and 1121, to which references are made, appear on pages 324 and 339)

quired to be included in gross income, described in note 35. "Total compiled receipts" excludes non-taxable income other than tax-exempt interest received on certain Government obligations.

- 37 Where the amount reported as "Cost of goods sold" or "Cost of operations" includes items of deductions such as depreciation, taxes, etc., these items ordinarily are not transferred to their specific headings. However, an exception is made with respect to amortization of emergency facilities reported in costs, such amount being transferred to "Amortization"
- 38 Amount shown as "Repairs" is the cost of incidental repairs, including labor and supplies, which do not add materially to the value of the property or appreciably prolong its life.
- 39 The item "Taxes paid" excludes (1) Federal income tax and Federal excess profits taxes, (2) estate, inheritance, legacy, succession, and gift taxes, (3) income taxes paid to a foreign country or possession of the United States if any portion is claimed as a tax credit, (4) taxes assessed against local benefits, (5) Federal taxes paid on tax-free covenant bonds, and (6) taxes reported in "Cost of goods sold" and "Cost of operations."
- ⁴⁰ The deduction claimed for "Contributions or gifts" is limited to 5 percent of net income as computed without the benefit of this deduction.
- 41 Amount shown as "Amortization" is the deduction provided by the Second Revenue Act of 1940 which allows for the amortization of the cost of emergency facilities necessary for national defense.
- ⁴² Included in "Other deductions" are (1) negative amounts reported under income, (2) losses by abandonment, fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, and theft, (3) salaries and wages not deducted elsewhere on the return, and (4) amounts not otherwise reported as: Administrative, general, and office expenses; advertising costs; bonuses and commissions; delivery charges; freight and shipping expenses; payments in connection with law suits; research expenses; sales discount; selling costs; travel expenses; and unrealized profits on installment sales.

- ⁴³ "Net income" is the amount reported for declared value excess-profits tax computation adjusted by excluding net operating loss deduction (items 30 and 26, respectively, page 1, Form 1120).
- 44 The "Net operating loss deduction" is the net operating loss carry-over reduced by certain adjustments. In general, the net operating loss carry-over is the sum of the net operating losses, if any, for the two preceding taxable years. If there is net income in the first preceding taxable year, the net operating loss for the second preceding taxable year is reduced to the extent such loss has been absorbed by such net income.
- ⁴⁵ The excess profits tax shown is that imposed by section 710 of the Internal Revenue Code as amended and should not be confused with the declared value excess-profits tax. The amount tabulated here is the excess profits tax deduction (item 35, page 1, Form 1120) allowed in the computation of normal tax net income.
- ⁴⁶ The item "Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock" does not include liquidating dividends. Dividend payments are reported in schedule M, page 4, Form 1120.
- ⁴⁷ Amount shown as "Compensation of officers" excludes compensation of officers of life insurance companies which file Form 1120L. Data not available.
- 48 "Other deductions" shown for the major group "Insurance carriers, agents, etc.," includes special deductions of life insurance companies relating to reserve for dividends and reserve funds required by law.
 - 49 See notes 47 and 48.
 - 50 Less than \$500.
- 51 Life insurance companies are required to include only interest, dividends, and rents in gross income, and for 1941, as in prior tax years, are allowed as deductions the earnings needed to maintain reserve funds required by law and reserve for dividends. See note 48.

HISTORICAL DATA CORPORATION INCOME AND PROFITS TAX RETURNS

BASIC TABLES

- 17. General summary, 1909-1941.
- 18. Net income and deficit classes, 1938-1941.
- 19. Receipts and deductions, 1926-1941.
- 20. Assets and liabilities, 1926-1941.
- 21. Industrial groups, 1932-1941.
- 22. States and Territories, 1932-1941.
- 23. Consolidated returns, 1928-1941.

269

Table 17.—Corporation returns, 1909–1941 with net income and with no net income: Number of returns, gross income, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend (1922–1941); also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	}	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	eturns with	net income) 1 				Returns wi	th no net inc	come 4]
Year	Total number of					H		Dividen	ds paid 7				Dividend	ls paid 7	Yea
. `		Number	Gross income ³	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Cash and assets other than own stock	Corpo- ration's own stock	Number	Gross income ³	Deficit 4	Cash and assets other than own stock	ration's	1 ea
909 8	262, 490 270, 202 288, 352 305, 336 316, 909 299, 445 366, 443 341, 253 351, 426 317, 579 320, 198 345, 595 356, 397 382, 883 398, 933 417, 421 430, 072 455, 320 475, 031 495, 892 509, 436 516, 404 508, 636 504, 080 528, 898 533, 631 530, 779 520, 501 516, 960 516, 783 509, 066	52, 498 54, 040 55, 129 61, 116 188, 866 174, 205 190, 911 206, 984 232, 079 202, 061 209, 634 203, 233 171, 239 212, 535 233, 339 236, 389 252, 334 258, 134 259, 849 268, 783 269, 430 221, 420 175, 898 82, 646 109, 786 145, 101 164, 231 203, 161 192, 028 169, 884 199, 479 220, 977 264, 628	32, 531, 097 79, 540, 005 79, 706, 659 88, 261, 006 93, 824, 225 60, 051, 123 80, 331, 680 97, 457, 479 97, 158, 997 113, 692, 083 118, 022, 117 115, 324, 340 9 127, 369, 525 129, 633, 792 9 89, 561, 935 52, 051, 035 31, 707, 963 46, 752, 366 62, 920, 954 77, 441, 506 104, 763, 755 108, 989, 095 80, 068, 303 105, 457, 187 124, 977, 573 174, 976, 815	3, 590, 000 3, 761, 000 3, 503, 000 4, 151, 000 4, 714, 000 3, 940, 000 5, 310, 000 8, 765, 909 10, 730, 360 8, 361, 511 9, 411, 418 7, 902, 655 4, 336, 048 6, 963, 811 8, 321, 529 7, 586, 652 9, 583, 684 9, 673, 403 8, 981, 884 10, 617, 741 11, 653, 886 6, 428, 813 3, 683, 368 2, 153, 113 2, 985, 972 4, 275, 197 5, 164, 723 9, 478, 241 9, 634, 837 6, 525, 979 8, 826, 713 11, 203, 224 18, 111, 095	20, 960 33, 512 28, 583 35, 006 43, 128 39, 145 56, 994 171, 805 503, 698 653, 198 743, 536 636, 508 366, 444 775, 310 937, 106 881, 550 1, 170, 331 1, 229, 797 1, 130, 674 1, 184, 142 1, 193, 436 711, 704 398, 994 9285, 576 416, 093 588, 375 710, 156 1, 169, 765 1, 232, 837 853, 578 1, 216, 450 2, 144, 292 3, 744, 568		33, 512 28, 583 35, 006 43, 128 39, 145			175, 532 134, 269 119, 347 115, 518 110, 564 142, 362 185, 158 170, 348 165, 594 181, 032	2, 796, 534 5, 153, 234 6, 757, 622 11, 657, 743 24, 381, 388 31, 198, 150 20, 588, 835 21, 106, 184 22, 070, 497 20, 568, 068 24, 107, 736 29, 074, 012 25, 411, 989 30, 987, 717 46, 500, 564 55, 464, 204 49, 375, 775 36, 890, 055 37, 910, 299 36, 494, 664 27, 514, 178 32, 977, 981 39, 927, 538 26, 977, 788 22, 830, 422	656, 904 629, 608 689, 772 995, 546 2, 029, 424 3, 878, 219 2, 193, 776 2, 013, 555 2, 223, 526 1, 962, 628 2, 168, 710 2, 471, 739 2, 371, 739 2, 371, 724 2, 914, 128 4, 877, 595 6, 970, 913 7, 796, 687 5, 533, 339 4, 181, 027 3, 468, 774 2, 152, 024 2, 280, 846 2, 280, 846 2, 283, 795			\$ 19 \$ 19 \$ 19 \$ 19 19 19 192 193 193 193 193 193 193 193 193

Table 18.—Corporation returns, 1938-1941, 10 by net income and deficit classes: Number of returns, net income, and deficit

[Net income and deficit classes and rmoney figures in thousands of dollars]

			R	eturns wit	h net inco	me 4		
Net income classes	1938		1939		1940		1941	
	Num- ber of returns	Net income 4	Num- ber of returns	Net income 4	Num- ber of returns	Net income 4	Num- ber of returns	Net income 4
Under 1 1 under 2 2 under 3 3 under 4 4 under 5 5 under 10 10 under 15 15 under 20 20 under 25 25 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 50 50 under 50 500 under 50 500 under 500 500 under 500 500 under 5,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 and over	21, 016 12, 940 8, 943 6, 779 17, 702 8, 573 5, 210 3, 941 7, 477 4, 740 3, 477 1, 432 756 705	22, 594 30, 479 31, 870 31, 062 30, 410 126, 457 105, 252 90, 524 88, 488 264, 367 332, 167 538, 084 497, 886 529, 955 1, 445, 832 2, 360, 562	73, 604 24, 310 14, 983 10, 404 7, 974 21, 701 10, 437 6, 351 5, 269 9, 391 6, 314 4, 649 1, 885 1, 046 943 218	25, 650 35, 177 36, 901 36, 105 35, 759 155, 145 128, 035 110, 340 118, 469 331, 879 443, 564 717, 816 661, 567 729, 305 1, 987, 062 3, 263, 929	77, 282 27, 056 16, 615 11, 955 9, 803 24, 508 11, 950 7, 245 5, 703 11, 058 7, 355 5, 539 2, 220 1, 237 1, 166 285	27, 791 39, 206 40, 944 41, 521 44, 047 174, 912 146, 761 125, 475 128, 152 388, 485 515, 462 858, 466 782, 570 871, 395 2, 424, 760 4, 593, 277	79, 203 30, 556 19, 711 14, 472 12, 927 31, 766 15, 777 9, 776 7, 297 16, 166 10, 445 8, 581 3, 564 2, 061 1, 853 473	30, 008 44, 383 48, 646 50, 370 58, 227 227, 782 193, 372 169, 790 163, 599 568, 522 736, 052 1, 333, 121 1, 250, 372 1, 438, 504 3, 845, 024 7, 953, 314
Total	169, 884	6, 525, 979	199, 479	8, 826, 713	220, 977	11, 203, 224	264, 628	18, 111, 09

			æ	eturns wit	h no net ii	ncome 4		
Deficit classes 4	1938		19	1939		1940		41
	Num- ber of returns	Deficit 4	Num- ber of returns	Deficit 4	Num- ber. of returns	Deficit 4	Num- ber of returns	Deficit ¹
'Under 1 1 under 2 2 under 3 3 under 4 4 under 5 5 under 10 10 under 15 15 under 20 20 under 25 25 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 500 500 under 500 500 under 5,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 and over	41, 008 22, 550 14, 071 9, 877 23, 268 9, 196 5, 067 3, 171 6, 183 3, 221 1, 871 564 283 217	49, 950 59, 157 55, 374 48, 764 44, 207 163, 462 112, 242 87, 589 70, 846 215, 180 223, 331 283, 893 197, 979 195, 121 450, 646 595, 357	154, 828 36, 396 18, 844 11, 568 7, 896 18, 157 7, 038 3, 794 2, 294 4, 745 2, 423 1, 386 187 167 33	46, 148 52, 269 46, 238 40, 106 35, 284 127, 588 85, 900 65, 507 51, 125 164, 899 166, 724 212, 231 130, 525 129, 086 346, 130 392, 388	146, 742 32, 993 17, 150 10, 475 7, 039 16, 443 6, 601 3, 503 2, 153 4, 448 2, 287 1, 354 454 201 179 43	43,090 47,283 42,074 36,298 31,484 115,442 80,490 60,633 48,203 155,092 157,125 206,130 154,145 138,088 367,625 600,593	124, 929 25, 451 12, 678 7, 655 5, 263 12, 309 4, 792 2, 622 1, 568 3, 375 1, 784 1, 122 367 146 30	35, 275 36, 378 31, 098 26, 539 23, 572 86, 444 58, 502 45, 308 34, 983 118, 215 124, 124 170, 599 128, 296 133, 223 301, 601 424, 396
Total	301, 148	2, 853, 098	270, 138	2, 092, 148	252, 065	2, 283, 795	204, 278	1, 778, 553

Table 19.—Corporation returns, 1926-1941: Composite data for returns with receipts, compiled deductions, cornpiled net profit or net loss, net income or

[Money figures in

		1926	1927	1928	1929	1930
1	Number of returns 11	455, 320	425, 675	443, 611	456, 021	463, 036
	Receipts, taxable:					
2	Gross salas 12	106, 206	106, 864	112, 436	118, 101	997, 941
3	Gross profit (1926-31) or gross receipts	9, 332	9, 420	10, 334	28, 598	25, 267
-	(1932-41) from operations. ¹³	-,	,	10,001	20,000	20, 201
4	Interest on Government obligations (1941) 14			ļ		
5	Interest, not on Government obligations	3,712	3, 989	4, 476	5, 036	4, 707
6	Rents 15 (1926-37); rents and royalties 15	(33)	(33)	(33)	2, 391	2, 480
	(1938–41).				.,	_,,
7	Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other	(33)	(33)	(33)	1,315	646
	assets (1929–31); net capital gain 16 (1932–		İ		'	
_	41).		Į.			
-8	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 17					
	(1938–41).			ļ.		
9	Dividends from: Domestic corporations 18 (1936-41)					
10	Foreign corporations (1930–41)	(33)	(33)			
11	Other receipts 19	21,373		(33)	(33)	(33)
7.7	Receipts, partially and wholly tax-exempt:	41,373	22, 468	9 23, 619	2, 587	9 2, 450
12	Dividends from domestic corporations 18	1,506	1,658	1 017	0.500	0.571
12	(1926-35).	1,000	1,000	1, 917	2, 593	2, 571
	Interest on Government obligations:					
13	Subject to declared value excess-profits					
	tax (1934-41) and surtax (1941). 20					
14	Subject to surtax only (1941) 21		i .			
15	Subject to surtax only (1941) ²¹	500	501	9 523	537	9 526
16	Total compiled receipts 23	142,629	144, 899	9 153, 305	161, 158	9 136, 588
	Deductions:					
17	Cost of goods sold 24	82, 484	83, 487	87, 265	91,076	⁹ 76, 190
18	Cost of operations ²⁴ (1932-41) ¹³					
19	Compensation of officers 25		(35)	3, 199	3, 337	3, 139
20	Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁶ (1939–41)	(35) (35)	(35)	(35)	(35)	(35)
$\begin{array}{c} 21 \\ 22 \end{array}$	Bad debts	(35)	(35)	(35)	(35)	(35)
23	Interest paid	3, 989	814 4, 375	804	942	980
$\frac{23}{24}$	Taxes paid ²⁷	1,878	2, 014	4, 581	4, 925	4, 861
25	Contributions or gifts 28 (1936–41)	1,010	2, 014	2, 203	⁹ 2, 252	2, 297
26	Contributions or gifts ²⁸ (1936–41) Depreciation	3, 270	3, 346	3, 597	3, 871	3, 986
$\overline{27}$	Depletion	571	502	515	559	463
28	Net loss, sale of stocks, bonds, and other	(35)	(35)	(35)	(35)	936
	assets (1930-31); net capital loss ²⁶ (1932-41).	` ′	\ /	` '		200
2 9	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 17					
	(1938–41).					
30	Other deductions 30	40, 927	41, 692	9 40, 473	9 42, 327	9 39, 088
	m	100 110				
31	Total compiled deductions	133, 119	136, 230	⁹ 142, 638	149, 289	9 131, 940
20	Compiled not profit or not less	0.510	0.000			
32 33	Compiled net profit or net loss Net income or deficit 4 31		8, 669	9 10, 667	11, 870	9 4, 649
34	Net operating loss deduction 32	7, 505	6, 510	8, 227	8, 740	1, 551
94	Dividends paid: 7	236	244	301	392	158
35	Cash and assets other than own stock	5, 945	⁹ 6, 423	9 7 000	9.0 500	40 104
36	Corporation's own stock	758	9 703	⁹ 7, 083 550	9 8, 520	9 8, 184
00	Corporation o our proof	100	. 103	990	1, 289	414
		<u>'!</u>		i		

net income and returns with no net income, showing number of returns, compiled deficit, net operating loss deduction, and dividends paid by type of dividend

millions of dollars]

1931	1932	1933	1934	1935	1936	1937	1938	1939	1940	1941	
459, 704	451, 884	446, 842	469, 804	477, 113	478, 857	477, 838	471, 032	469, 617	473, 042	468, 906	1
75, 494 21, 945	⁹ 53, 294 ⁹ 19, 584	57, 777 18, 982	74, 309 18, 552	85, 332 19, 790	100, 586 22, 886	108, 383 24, 862	91, 195 20, 594	101, 576 22, 296	114, 642 24, 483	151, 325 29, 379	2 3
4, 122 2, 251	3, 491 1, 926	2, 786 1, 650	2, 696 1, 585	2, 566 1, 643	2, 543 1, 518	2, 601 1, 549	2, 420 2, 142	2, 444 2, 319	2, 496 2, 024	38 2, 565 2, 159	4 5 6
299	142	262	243	470	581	305	207	212	188	163	7
							95	115	178	184	8
(³³) 1,436	(³³) 1, 387	(³³) 1, 159	(³³) 1, 229	(³³) 1, 122	2, 677 (³³) 1, 208	2, 682 209 1, 111	1, 791 312 966	1, 906 250 998	2, 021 245 1, 177	2, 235 183 1, 391	9 10 11
1,969	1, 260	1, 026	2, 217	3, 014			********				12
			(34)	(34)	280	265	274	320	355	467	13
542	554	592	659	714	445	476	458	443	429	63 279	14 15
108, 057	81, 638	84, 234	⁹ 101, 490	114, 650	132, 723	142, 443	120, 454	132, 878	148, 237	190, 432	16
2, 698 (35) (35) 1, 183 4, 492 2, 231	9 41, 430 (35) 2, 133 (35) (35) (35) 1, 313 4, 043 2, 087	43, 626 9, 420 1, 995 1, 422 (35) 1, 249 3, 511 2, 124	57, 458 8, 670 2, 173 1, 486 (³⁵) 1, 182 3, 422 2, 162	66, 279 9, 190 2, 345 1, 542 (35) 965 3, 261 2, 628	78, 023 10, 859 2, 713 1, 530 (35) 901 3, 081 2, 958 30	84, 168 12, 231 2, 809 1, 565 (31) 756 3, 003 3, 666 33	70, 274 9, 802 2, 591 1, 556 (35) 672 2, 871 3, 765	77, 272 11, 128 2, 697 1, 603 1, 098 715 2, 797 3, 995	86, 739 12, 297 2, 950 1, 966 1, 237 617 2, 701 4, 317 38	113, 317 15, 141 3, 472 2, 082 1, 598 736 2, 624 5, 025 58	17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
4, 003 268 1, 702	3, 693 247 1, 705	3, 496 246 1, 686	3, 362 312 297	3, 352 349 239	3,286 437 142	3, 342 524 165	3, 352 437 75	3, 443 438 65	³⁶ 3, 528 475 703	36 3, 879 544 1, 006	26 27 28
33, 484	⁹ 28, 816	16, 390	17, 996	10.070	90.007		152	186	336	297	29
108, 834	85, 467	85, 164	98, 520	$\frac{19,076}{109,227}$	20,99 1 124,95 2	22, 352 134, 613	$\frac{20,748}{116,323}$	20, 233	20, 985 138, 889	23, 979	30
³⁷ 777 ³⁷ 3, 288 136	³⁷ 3, 829	37 930 37 2, 547	⁹ 2, 970 94	5, 423 1, 696	7,77 1 7,32 6	7,830 7,354	4, 131 3, 673	7, 178 6, 735	9, 348 8, 919 123	173, 757 16, 675 16, 333 330	32 33 34
6, 151 164	3, 886 143	3, 127 102	⁹ 4, 859 215	5, 941 136	7,379 345	7, 514 189	5, 013 85	5, 747 90	6, 089 140	6, 701 179	35 36

Table 20.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1926-1941: Composite data for assets, liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net

					[Mone	y figures in
		1926 38	1927 38	1928 38	1929 38	1930 38
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 39Assets:	359, 449	379, 156	384, 548	398, 815	403, 173
2 3	Cash ⁴⁰	16, 802 23, 552	16, 851 50, 959	21, 952 62, 804	22, 371 66, 810	21, 012 59, 675
4	Inventories.	20, 939	21,005	20, 751	21, 911	18, 771
5 6	Investments, Government obligations 41 Other investments	8, 694 (⁵⁰)	9, 781 (50)	10, 116	10, 338 50 55, 844	10, 228 83, 809
7	Capital assets ⁴² (less reserves) Other assets ⁴³	97, 523	104, 945	109, 931	116, 446	120, 994
8	Other assets 43	9 94, 669	84,001	81,663	50 42, 057	19, 511
9	Total assets 44	9 262, 179	287, 542	307, 218	335, 778	334, 002
	Liabilities:					
10 11 12	Notes and accounts payable 45 (1926-36) Bonded debt and mortgages 46 (1926-36) Accounts payable (1937-41)	24, 042 9 31, 801	24, 126 9 37, 740	27, 437 42, 943	29, 453 46, 643	26, 870 50, 282
13 14 15 16	Bonds, notes, and mortgages payable (1937-41): Maturity less than 1 year. Maturity 1 year or more. Other liabilities 47. Capital stock, preferred.	(45) (46) 9 87, 076 17, 146	(45) (46) 93, 274 17, 800	(45) (46) 93, 950) 18, 475	(45) (46). 9 99, 314 19, 738	(45) (46) 9 95, 568 19, 117
17.	Capital stock, common	67, 517	74, 081	77, 256	9 85, 520	87,067
18 19 20	Surplus reserves 48 (1938-41)	39, 154 4, 557	45, 415 4, 893	52, 069 4, 913	60, 699 5, 588	9 61, 832 6, 734
21	Total liabilities 44	9 262, 179	287, 542	307, 218	335, 778	334, 002
	Receipts, taxable: 38					
22	Gross sales 12					
23 24	Gross receipts from operations ¹³ (1932-41) Interest on Government obligations (1941) ¹⁴					
25	Interest, not on Government obligations					
26	Rents 15 (1931-37); rents and royalties 15					
27	(1938-41). Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1931): net capital gain ¹⁶ (1932-41).]			1	1 1
28	Net gain, sales other than capital assets ¹⁷ (1938-41). Dividends from:					
29						ł
30	Domestic corporations ¹⁸ (1936–41) Foreign corporations					
31	Other receipts ¹⁹ Receipts, partially and wholly tax-exempt:					
32	Dividends from domestic corporations 18 (1931-35).					
33	Interest on Government obligations: Subject to declared value excess-profits tax 20 (1934-41) and surtax (1941)		1 <i>.</i>			
34 35	Subject to surtax only (1941) 21. Wholly tax-exempt 22.					
90	• •					
36	Total compiled receipts 23					
37						
38	Cost of goods sold ²⁴ _Cost of operations ²⁴ (1932-41)					
39	Compensation of officers 20	3			1	1 1
40 41	Rent paid on business property Repairs 26 (1939-41)					
42	Had debts	1				
43	Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁷ Caxes paid ²⁸ Caxes pai					
44	Taxes paid 27					
45 46	Contributions or gifts 28 (1936–41) Depreciation	1	1			1 1
47	Depletion					
48	Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1931); net capital loss ²⁹ (1932-41).					
49	assets (1931); net capital loss ²⁹ (1932-41). Net loss, sales other than capital assets ¹⁷ (1938-41).					
50	Other deductions 30			_		
-						
51 52	Total compiled deductions					=====
53	Compiled net profit or net loss 38. Net income or deficit 4 31 38.					
54	Net operating loss deduction 32 38					
	<u> </u>	1				
	For footnotes, see pp. 293-298.					

returns with net income and returns with no net income, showing number of returns, profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and net operating loss deduction

		_		
millio	ns	of	dol	lars

millions o	i dollarsj										
1931	1932	1933	1934	1935	1936	1937	1938	1939	1940	1941	
381, 088	392, 021	388, 564	410, 626	415, 205	415, 654	416, 902	411, 941	412, 759	413, 716	407, 053	1
15, 880 48, 667	15, 917 39, 564	15, 236 35, 835	19, 961 40, 529	23, 664 38, 690	26, 102 40, 219	24, 346 40, 329	27, 973 37, 763	34, 054 39, 451	41, 423 42, 864	41, 629 49, 255	2 3.
15, 140 10, 667 9 75, 305 9 114, 303 16, 534	12, 372 11, 917 75, 630 108, 553 16, 129	13, 597 13, 571 70, 474 104, 958 14, 535	14, 311 19, 084 90, 573 102, 751 14, 097	14, 788 21, 863 90, 163 100, 480 13, 501	16, 584 24; 313 86, 208 97, 873 11, 882	18, 515 23, 988 85, 065 100, 320 10, 794	16, 582 25, 527 82, 701 99, 299 10, 176	17, 718 27, 353 81, 155 100, 226 6, 846	19, 463 29, 570 80, 429 100, 214 6, 514	25, 058 36, 548 80, 354 100, 698 6, 911	4 5 6 7 8
296, 497	280, 083	268, 206	301, 307	303, 150	303, 180	303, 357	300, 022	306, 801	320, 478	340, 452	9
23, 251 48, 101	20, 562 9 47, 222	19, 362 45, 883	27, 021 48, 604	25, 332 49, 822	25, 580 47, O23	14, 748	13, 747	14, 506	14, 696	16, 350	10 11 12
(45) (46) 9 81, 782 9 19, 217 79, 794 	(45) (46) 9 78, 730 19, 076 78, 413 45, 664 9, 584	(45) (46) 75, 384 18, 394 74, 088 	(45) (46) 84, 096 19, 976 84, 970 	(45) (46) 89, 066 19, 533 82, 733 48, 828 12, 163	(45) (46) 97, 109 18, 591 78, 072 48, 043 11, 237	10, 373 49, 326 87, 276 18, 364 77, 339 58, 524 12, 594	8, 104 50, 278 90, 455 18, 108 74, 792 7, 301 50, 367 13, 131	8, 027 49, 388 98, 016 9 17, 213 73, 482 9 7, 889 51, 302 13, 022	7, 987 49, 199 110, 210 17, 138 72, 292 8, 358 53, 275 12, 676	9, 242 49, 542 122, 728 16, 214 71, 577 10, 065 56, 592 11, 858	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
296, 497	280, 083	268, 206	301, 307	303, 150	303, 180	303, 357	300, 022	306, 801	320, 478	340, 452	21
73, 783 13 21, 206	9 52, 586 9 18, 640	56, 961 17, 991	72, 825 17, 913	83, 879 19, 005	96, 130 21, 245	106, 086 23, 918	89, 322 19, 888	100, 040 21, 561	112, 781 23, 754	148, 275 28, 442 38	22 23 24
4, 024 2, 110	3, 418 1, 813	2, 713 1, 556	2, 640 1, 498	2, 504 1, 546	2, 478 1, 410	2, 557 1, 456	2, 384 2, 037	2, 405 2, 207	2, 461 1, 939	2, 523 2, 045	25 26
284	136	253	233	452	553	271	201	206	183	150	27
							89	108	166	165	28
(33) 1, 393	(³³) 1, 356	(³³) 1, 130	(³³) 1, 207	(³³) 1, 096	2, 573 (33) 1, 168	2, 601 204 1, 084	1, 701 305 946	1, 860 247 978	1, 970 244 1, 155	2, 168 182 1, 351	29 30 31
1, 905	1, 207	962	2, 129	2, 917							32
			(34)	(34)	273	259	269	315	350	460	33
533	545	582	9 650	699	440	471	452	437	423	62 276	34 35
105, 238	79, 701	82, 148	9 99, 095	112, 098	126, 269	-	117, 596	130, 365	145, 427	186, 137	36
57, 374 (13) 2, 574 (35) (35) 1, 153 4, 369 2, 172	\$\frac{40, 842}{(35)}\$ 2, 064 (35) (35) 1, 285 3, 906 2, 012	42, 981 8, 988 1, 928 1, 376 (35) 1, 213 3, 375 2, 044	56, 213 8, 443 2, 102 1, 438 (³⁵) 1, 151 3, 339 2, 108	65, 062 8, 864 2, 267 1, 489 (35) 928 3, 160 2, 561	74, 364 10, 083 2, 604 1, 451 (35) 866 2, 931 2, 807	82, 307 11, 842 2, 710 1, 514 (35) 733 2, 926 3, 571 32	68, 742 9, 529 2, 506 1, 509 (35) 650 2, 803 3, 680	76, 007 10, 821 2, 621 1, 560 1, 079 686 2, 726 3, 916	85, 214 12, 026 2, 866 1, 912 1, 217 599 2, 646 4, 241 38	110, 978 14, 759 3, 364 2, 020 1, 560 703 2, 554 4, 921 58	37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45
3, 933 261 1, 539	3,624 242 1,538	3, 423 243 1, 488	3, 290 303 258	3, 273 338 179	3, 148 403 123	3, 256 500 144	3, 285 426 70	3, 378 427 61	51 3, 467 465 653	51 3, 777 503 936	46 47 48
00.05	0.05.000	15 505	18 440	10 :			. 123	146	219	219	49
32, 351	9 27, 698	15, 727	17, 412	18, 477	19, 842	21, 594	20, 102	19, 672	20, 393	23, 193	[50 51
105, 725 37 487	83, 211 = 37 3, 511	82, 787 37 639	96, 058	106, 599 5, 500	118, 651 7, 618	7, 777	113, 452 4, 144	7, 236	135, 955 9, 472	169, 546	51 52
37 2, 925 130	37 5, 262 19 84	³⁷ 2, 183	258	1, 883	7, 018	7, 306	3, 692	6, 799	9, 048 120	16, 392 16, 254 322	

Table 21.—Corporation returns, 1932–19 \$\neq 1,\$\frac{1}{2}\$ in aggregate and by industrial groups,\$\frac{52}{2}\$ for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, gross income, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

,	Total		Ret	urns with	net incon	ne 4		Ret	urns with r income 4	o net
Year	number of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Gross income ³	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross income ³	Deficit 4
	<u>'. </u>	<u> </u>	Al	LL INDU	STRIAL	GROUP	S			
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940	504, 080 528, 898 533, 631 530, 779 529, 097 520, 501 515, 960 516, 783	164, 231 203, 161 192, 028 169, 884 199, 479 220, 977	31, 707, 963 46, 752, 366 62, 920, 954 77, 441, 506 104, 763, 755 108, 989, 095 80, 068, 303 105, 457, 187 124, 977, 573 174, 976, 815	9, 634, 837 6, 525, 979 8, 826, 713 11, 203, 224		43, 335 5, 988 15, 806 404, 254	596, 048 735, 125 1, 191, 378 1, 276, 172 859, 566 1, 232, 256 2, 548, 546	337, 056 324, 703 312, 882 275, 696 285, 810 301, 148 270, 138 252, 065	49, 375, 775 36, 890, 055 37, 910, 269 36, 494, 664 27, 514, 178 32, 977, 981 39, 927, 538 26, 977, 788 22, 830, 422 15, 113, 023	5, 533, 339 4, 181, 027 3, 468, 774 2, 152, 024 2, 280, 846 2, 853, 098 2, 092, 148 2, 283, 795
	- 4		М	INING A	ND QUA	ARRYIN	G .			
1932	17, 218 17, 068 18, 656 18, 420 18, 174 18, 024 17, 142 16, 571 15, 886 14, 704	2, 982 4, 460 4, 527 5, 146 5, 083 4, 470 4, 687 5, 076	537, 578 555, 679 1, 161, 775 1, 331, 854 2, 069, 330 2, 579, 785 1, 546, 756 1, 684, 919 2, 387, 593 3, 104, 973	62, 675 71, 686 156, 063 162, 936 300, 048 427, 621 210, 354 265, 786 335, 226 485, 056		280 428 515 504 4, 402 245 382 3, 956 40, 954	7, 445 10, 201 21, 884 22, 915 38, 612 60, 859 30, 091 39, 551 72, 157 155, 581	9, 178 8, 866 9, 083 9, 188 8, 642 8, 484 8, 699 8, 238 7, 702 6, 380	1, 127, 297 1, 402, 596 1, 375, 939 1, 292, 853 998, 165 1, 000, 672 1, 142, 252 1, 142, 752 826, 678 754, 307	287, 042 248, 127 165, 373 173, 879 124, 146 128, 368 161, 041 123, 663 116, 286 76, 938
			M	IANUFA	CTURIN	G—тот	AL			
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1937 ad ⁵³ 1938 1939 1940	93, 831 96, 649 96, 213 96, 236 96, 511 96, 727 91, 838 89, 347 88, 651	26, 354 34, 023 37, 976 45, 926 41, 974 42, 060 34, 034 43, 002 47, 168	22, 289, 285 27, 442, 910 35, 413, 610 48, 373, 998 51, 631, 751 34, 117, 838 49, 983, 326 60, 650, 227		203, 713 262, 466 341, 355 596, 368 629, 895 631, 467 374, 171 624, 375	3, 649 3, 477 15, 528 11, 294 22, 376 22, 471 2, 360 9, 701 337, 735	356, 883 607, 662 652, 271 653, 938 376, 531 634, 077 1, 552, 895	62, 295 9 57,270 53, 700 46, 104 50, 005 50, 124 54, 033 43, 181 38, 420	19, 279, 691 12, 861, 490 9 13,652, 662 12, 484, 183 8, 580, 830 10, 988, 400 11, 035, 853 17, 010, 574 8, 310, 698 6, 330, 090 3, 106, 401	1, 256, 586
	Ŋ	ANUI	FACTURI	1G—F00	D AND	KINDRE	D PRO	DUCTS	54	
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 ad ⁵³ 1939 ad ⁵³ 1940 1941	13, 375 13, 057 12, 976 12, 043 11, 260	4, 247 5, 374 5, 312 7, 6, 233 6, 5, 300 4, 889 5, 615 5, 315	5, 536, 520 6, 973, 816 7, 340, 434 8, 824, 076 7, 276, 741 6, 382, 979 9, 133, 178 9, 493, 022	264, 606 302, 328 317, 67 417, 565 286, 098 312, 177 427, 819 444, 31	36, 906 31, 768 41, 768 43, 670 55, 766 340, 043 749, 814 968, 664 793, 794	642 1, 584 1, 310 753 354 649 4, 731	25, 201 37, 537 42, 410 45, 254 60, 076 40, 796 50, 168 69, 313 98, 525 232, 546	9 7, 151 7, 283 6, 028 6, 940 6, 616 5, 218 4, 934	2, 858, 953 1, 748, 880 9 1, 373, 932 1, 988, 025 1, 566, 015 3, 602, 288 3, 604, 877 1, 124, 635 1, 115, 514 665, 683	80, 785 35, 079 36, 523

Table 21.—Corporation returns, 1932–1941, in aggregate and by industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, gross income, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits, taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Totai		Ret	turns with	net incom	e 4		Returns with no net income 4				
Year	number of re- turns 2	Num- ber	Gross income ³	Net in- come ⁴	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross income 3	Deficit +		
	MANU	FACT	URING-L	IQUORS NONA	AND BE	VERAG LIC) 54	ES (AL	соног	IC AND			
1933	3, 283 3, 282 3, 333 3, 376	1, 368 1, 466 1, 767 1, 633 1, 506 1, 656 1, 641	484, 487 851, 516 1, 107, 301 1, 473, 579 1, 529, 312 1, 325, 192 1, 443, 683 1, 545, 588 2, 109, 777	73, 363 97, 648 107, 824 176, 013 162, 769 127, 758 150, 967 151, 993 204, 161	10, 199 13, 427 14, 826 28, 154 28, 126 21, 717 25, 598 33, 188 51, 728	397 402 905 649 955 111 183 2, 116 19, 890	10, 596 13, 829 15, 731 28, 803 29, 081 21, 827 25, 781 35, 304 71, 618	1, 540 1, 481 1, 294 1, 478 1, 509 1, 321 1, 320	107, 420 207, 905 216, 399 198, 162 292, 424 290, 070 252, 163 287, 871 156, 228	14. 175 15. 723 16, 355 13, 324 16, 421 18, 262 17, 027 20, 159 10, 954		
	MANUFACTURING—TOBACCO PRODUCTS											
1932	405 405 387 379 370 326	122 131 139 153 140 110 116	978, 533 837, 949 1, 023, 243 1, 077, 784 1, 188, 166 1, 264, 779 1, 251, 903 1, 296, 268 1, 394, 352 1, 564, 607	138, 399 65, 224 96, 296 99, 419 127, 968 126, 648 124, 310 129, 169 145, 279 166, 640	19, 061 8, 998 13, 241 13, 670 18, 363 18, 567 19, 590 21, 148 33, 667 44, 711	8 5 44 69 78 (55) 7 924 18, 011	19, 061 9, 061 13, 246 13, 714 18, 432 18, 645 19, 591 21, 155 34, 591 62, 722	261 245 228 211 213 199 181 162	61, 188 105, 158 36, 383 33, 682 27, 440 36, 703 37, 815 28, 150 25, 709 19, 193	5, 151 14, 893 2, 086 1, 221 1, 198 2, 040 1, 584 1, 187 5, 230 1, 187		
		MA	NUFACT	URING	TE XTIL	E MILL	PRODU	JCTS 58				
1932	14, 637 15, 351 15, 775 15, 656 7, 827 7, 697 5, 016 4, 782 4, 591 4, 510	2, 467 5, 664 5, 682 6, 129 3, 903 3, 013 1, 797 2, 510 2, 555 3, 508	1, 211. 516 3, 183, 894 3, 040, 608 3, 861, 351 3, 596, 772 3, 014, 462 1, 783, 577 3, 211, 686 3, 513, 743 5, 896, 495	41, 052 203, 733 141, 702 171, 425 221, 904 166, 326 82, 113 197, 221 245, 798 592, 584	5, 047 28, 010 19, 505 23, 570 35, 173 26, 186 13, 239 33, 000 53, 086 130, 747	201 1, 242 7, 532	5, 047 28, 774 19, 796 24, 604 36, 036 27, 153 13, 44(34, 242 60, 618 256, 661	9, 310 9, 741 9, 254 3, 782 4, 490 3, 081 2, 164 1, 937	2, 672, 436 1, 468, 280 2, 209, 651 2, 045, 223 914, 367 1, 517, 426 1, 430, 385 706, 450 719, 775 170, 077	96, 838 124, 914 100, 258 44, 055 69, 374 101, 809 38, 257 36, 888		
,		MA	NUFACTU	JRING—(CLOTHI	NG ANI	APPA	REL 56				
1936 1937 1938 ad ⁵³ 1939 ad ⁵³ 1940 ad ⁵³ 1941 ad ⁵³	8, 203 8, 044 8, 874 8, 664 8, 864 9, 201	3, 633 2, 790 2, 912 3, 799 4, 342 5, 998		56, 344 32, 845 31, 558 54, 611 62, 967 141, 314	8, 445 4, 975 4, 952 8, 805 1 2, 243 3 1, 065	129 73 312 1, 108	5, 104 5, 025 9, 117 13, 352	5, 120 5, 850 4, 766 2, 4, 412	523, 088 809, 937 879, 872 632, 336 579, 806 316, 496	19, 036 31, 458 17, 961 16, 314		
	1	MANU	FACTURI	NG-LEA	THER	AND ITS	MANU	FACT	URES	1		
1932	2, 415 2, 401 2, 386 2, 274 2, 157	860 1, 080 1, 139	371, 438 727, 024 709, 035 935, 624 1, 043, 709 963, 149 755, 011 992, 294 1, 039, 166 1, 653, 254	18, 687 47, 586 36, 468 47, 766 50, 647 34, 601 25, 847 46, 506 48, 074 94, 632	2, 404 6, 582 5, 018 6, 568 7, 657 5, 157 4, 087 7, 605 9, 110	167 66 198 134 100 66 130 897	6, 766 7, 791 5, 257 4, 153 7, 734 10, 007	1, 365 1, 368 1, 258 1, 144 7, 1, 311 1, 364 1, 050 979	261, 236 324, 117 228, 436 239, 163 368, 576 371, 135 248, 373 251, 187	20, 761 17, 545 9, 009 14, 272 13, 564 20, 058 10, 449 10, 330		

Table 21.—Corporation returns, 1932–1941, in aggregate and by industrial groups, 52 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, gross income, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Total		Ret	Ret	Returns with no net income 4					
Year	number of re- turns 2	Num- ber	Gross income ³	Net in- come 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross income 3	Deficit 4
	•	· ·	MANUFA	CTURIN	G—RUB	BER PR	ODUCT	s		
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 ad ⁵³ 1938 1939 1940 1941	602	215 267 286 330 320 280 283 326 339	127, 581 - 300, 313 362, 756 671, 861 910, 991 1, 012, 043 972, 651 782, 159 1, 010, 660 1, 113, 375 1, 678, 760	2, 779 13, 339 14, 976 30, 119 54, 771 47, 454 43, 579 26, 325 64, 766 72, 712 153, 378	1, 867 2, 094 4, 141 8, 520 6, 241 5, 614 4, 331 10, 457 14, 783	52 20 323 119 131 111 49 113 1, 259 30, 684	301 1, 919 2, 114 4, 464 8, 639 6, 372 5, 724 4, 380 10, 570 16, 042 64, 640	330 340 312 259 294 221 257 219 247	507, 935 418, 134 393, 498 116, 885 50, 872 94, 911 91, 144 75, 899 73, 654 52, 134 16, 748	10, 000 10, 566 6, 989 3, 183 3, 712 3, 502 3, 966 1, 687 1, 997
		<u>,</u>	MANUFA	ACTURI	IG—FOR	EST PR	ODUCT	S		<u> </u>
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 ad ⁵³ 1939 ad ⁵³ 1940 ad ⁵³ 1941 ad ⁵³	6, 879 6, 855 6, 843 6, 722 6, 730 7, 863 7, 586 7, 586	1, 638 1, 812 2, 384 2, 3, 145 3, 102 3, 2, 681 3, 443 4, 009	407, 146 490, 335 734, 389 1, 291, 734 1, 457, 931 997, 118 1, 554, 624 2, 060, 302	22, 745 27, 210 37, 968 86, 841 93, 569 50, 090 92, 524 148, 435	3, 153 3, 743 5, 221 12, 698 13, 599 7, 708 14, 787 30, 883	328 5, 545	3, 272 3, 806 5, 443 13, 257 14, 485 7, 795 15, 115 36, 427 127, 985	4, 882 4, 725 4, 199 3, 360 3, 373 4, 903 3, 933 3, 125	586, 815 605, 068 583, 999 456, 523 472, 165 753, 301 562, 302 380, 383	95, 335 76, 708 53, 628 37, 950 25, 640 56, 379 35, 710 29, 140
		MAN	UFACTUI	RING—P	APER, P	ULP, AN	D PRO	DUCTS	3	
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940	2, 164 2, 318 2, 300 2, 37 2, 32 2, 256 2, 211 2, 222	1 993 3 1, 208 5 1, 296 1 1, 440 7 1, 383 3 1, 107 3 1, 423 0 1, 469	709, 716 966, 703 1, 165, 444 1, 437, 416 1, 646, 878 1, 115, 593 1, 545, 985 1, 811, 688	52, 356 80, 889 92, 32 123, 346 140, 04 68, 856 120, 41 190, 14	6 7, 250 9 11, 123 1 12, 686 6 19, 354 4 22, 731 8 10, 917 7 19, 562 3 42, 546	211 266 276 708 49 315 9, 337	19, 630 23, 439 10, 966 19, 877 51, 884	1,032 938 9848 9867 1,089 77744	453, 368 347, 752 326, 145 291, 362 241, 191 408, 743 224, 672 235, 496	36, 090 28, 418 31, 994 15, 816 12, 039 24, 933 219, 828 8, 872
	ANUF	CTUR	ING—PRI	NTING,	PUBLISI	HING, Al	ND ALI	IED II	NDUSTRI	ES
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940 1941	12, 07 12, 62 12, 91 12, 73 12, 66 11, 95 11, 69 11, 79	7 2, 713 2 4, 490 2 4, 890 5 5, 460 7 5, 113 0 4, 234 0 4, 813 3 5, 613	977, 340 1, 285, 357 5, 1, 468, 21 1, 792, 31 7, 1, 908, 53 4, 1, 542, 128 7, 1, 778, 010 2, 1, 939, 99	71, 07 7 117, 46 1 140, 03 1 188, 47 1 183, 82 8 125, 11 5 157, 99 2 178, 51	9 9, 853 5 16, 148 7 19, 255 5 27, 370 1 26, 872 4 18, 570 9 23, 814 5 36, 993	124 201 463 452 672 129 227 2, 848	16, 349 19, 718 27, 829 27, 544 18, 700 24, 04 39, 849	7 8, 886 9 7, 618 8 7, 495 2 6, 811 4 7, 079 0 7, 314 1 6, 511 0 5, 819	673, 352 571, 460 559, 876 440, 889 529, 693 653, 068 490, 364	2 57, 917 64, 153 6 45, 978 9 28, 473 1 36, 776 3 42, 733 4 29, 454 0 30, 323

Table 21.—Corporation returns, 1932–1941, in aggregate and by industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, gross income, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Total number		Re	turns with	net incon	ie 4		Returns with no net income 4		
Year	of re- turns 2	Num- ber	Gross income ³	Net income 4	In come	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross income 3	Deficit 4
	MAN	IUFAC	TURING-	-CHEMIC	CALS AN	D ALLI	ED PRO	DUCT	S 57	<u>.</u>
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 ad ⁵³ 1939 ad ⁶³ 1940 ad ⁶³ 1941 ad ⁶³	7, 678 8, 220 7, 969 7, 174 7, 183 6, 966 6, 911 7, 046	1,741 2,458 3,049 3,156 3,303 3,107 2,732 3,301 3,437 4,167	2, 761, 691 4, 094, 654 3, 322, 986 4, 545, 732 3, 649, 269 3, 882, 702 3, 198, 878 3, 985, 159 4, 510, 195 6, 182, 326	167, 778 272, 909 324, 031 366, 128 479, 278 457, 119 336, 390 541, 314 658, 036 981, 722	22, 644 38, 240 44, 627 50, 340 64, 079 63, 131 51, 323 82, 784 139, 157 206, 333	535 543 929 1, 063 1, 013 211 1, 372 35, 883 234, 742	22, 644 38, 775 45, 170 51, 269 65, 142 64, 144 51, 535 84, 156 175, 040 441, 075	4, 696 4, 559 4, 350 3, 508 3, 676 3, 890 3, 349 3, 313	3, 696, 099 2, 191, 132 3, 325, 574 2, 882, 520 275, 689 337, 354 426, 909 257, 878 230, 337 128, 389	189, 213 178, 543 114, 331 18, 769 19, 062 27, 606 17, 457 16, 636
MA	NUFAC	TURIN	G-PETR	OLEUM	AND 07	HER M	INERAI	COIL	PRODUCT	NS 57
1936 1937 1938 1939 1940 1941	806 765 733	357 324 315 350 334 412	3, 716, 885 4, 638, 211 2, 459, 321 4, 130, 839 5, 045, 084 6, 612, 380	224, 627 300, 815 146, 406 196, 590 267, 700 556, 282	23, 618 34, 156 15, 003 20, 342 44, 751 113, 827	53 795 29 192 4, 735 23, 265	49, 486	381 398 323 321	888, 562 648, 653 2, 638, 970 1, 279, 042 639, 277 282, 734	21, 257 88, 121 16, 828 19, 885
	M	ANUF	ACTURIN	G-STON	E, CLAY	, AND	LASS P	RODU	CTS	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940	4, 112 3, 974 3, 967 3, 970 4, 164 3, 742 3, 626 3, 601	424 642 997 1,253 1,781 1,684 1,393 1,771 1,940 2,155	184, 622 428, 580 603, 592 769, 225 1, 196, 817 1, 317, 034 937, 385 1, 320, 926 1, 577, 346 2, 213, 476	13, 270 34, 762 61, 751 88, 695 161, 516 161, 524 88, 915 157, 643 213, 456 346, 059	1, 760 4, 826 8, 491 12, 196 24, 000 24, 599 14, 110 25, 803 47, 294 76, 297	86 59 470 507 887 117 357	8, 550 12, 666 24, 507 25, 486 14, 226 26, 160 57, 366	3, 186 2, 747 2, 524 2, 015 2, 263 2, 208 1, 752 1, 550	485, 794 290, 009 235, 957 248, 437 183, 925 218, 915 284, 139 184, 471 136, 431 87, 431	55, 635 36, 527 31, 216 16, 607 17, 416 23, 839 11, 793- 12, 244
		MAN	UFACTU	RING—M	ETALA	ND ITS	PRODU	JCTS 58		
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 ad ⁵³ - 1938 ad ⁵³ - 1940 ad ⁵³ - 1941 ad ⁵³ - 1941 ad ⁵³ -	19,080	6, 844 8, 426 10, 467 10, 491 10, 738 6, 809 9, 766	4, 059, 694 7, 040, 389	71, 098 287, 192 535, 147 874, 503 1, 113, 920 1, 381, 350 1, 416, 585 574, 409 1, 097, 876 2, 065, 689 4, 631, 584	40, 565 73, 627 120, 240 171, 654 227, 951 233, 950 92, 248 180, 159 460, 715	377 788 8, 202 3, 777 12, 870 13, 109 678 3, 571	74, 415 128, 442 175, 431 240, 821 247, 065 92, 926 183, 730 650, 862	13, 849 12, 437 10, 702 8, 563 8, 775 9, 134 10, 857 7, 885 6, 091	4, 077, 533 3, 588, 045 2, 902, 219 2, 068, 625 1, 301, 235 1, 444, 831 3, 697, 085 1, 798, 855 882, 625	278, 421 169, 108 74, 915 70, 727 80, 327 221, 231 94, 276 54, 646
,	MAN	UFACT	TURING-	MOTOR	VEIHICI	LES, CON	APLETE	OR P	ARTS 58	
1936 1937 1938 ad ⁵³ 1939 ad ⁵³ 1940	. 869 995 877	357 443 498	4, 621, 105 4, 554, 892 2, 010, 413 3, 432, 565 4, 678, 158 6, 542, 406	433, 348 415, 814 206, 083 384, 005 576, 796 864, 547	65, 478 65, 130 30, 998 60, 417 127, 709 169, 868	596 23 289 51, 077	65, 726 31, 021 60, 706 178, 785	5 426 577 5 397 5 310	197, 903 1, 035, 641 229, 791 118, 190	13, 047 60, 499 17, 786 9, 411

Table 21.—Corporation returns, 1932–1941, in aggregate and by industrial groups, 52 for returns with net income and returns with no net income. Number of returns, gross income, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Total		Ret	urns with	net incon	ne 4		Ret	urns with r income 4	no net
Year	number of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Gross income ³	Net in- come 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross income ³	Deficit 4
	IANUF.	ACTUR	ING-MA	NUFACT	URING	NOT EI	SEWHE	RE CI	ASSIFIEI)
1932 1933 1935 1936 1937 - 1938 ad 53 1939 ad 53 1940 ad 53 1941 ad 53 - 1941 ad 53	7, 278 6, 408	1, 500 1, 825 2, 144 2, 378 2, 166 2, 045 2, 049 2, 586 2, 979	323, 322 541, 968 772, 573 1, 083, 382 1, 370, 245 1, 519, 612 1, 171, 708 1, 178, 727 1, 245, 328 1, 489, 814 2, 548, 660	24, 377 51, 736 70, 192 108, 897 136, 668 115, 166 95, 035 128, 902 162, 038 331, 792	23, 042 22, 435 18, 628 15, 563 21, 431 35, 242	220 184 888 534 835 711 183 414 9, 524 86, 371	3, 273 7, 482 9, 837 15, 861 23, 576 23, 270 19, 340 15, 747 21, 845 44, 766 155, 339	5, 696 4, 842 3, 767 3, 676 3, 047 3, 319 3, 152 3, 921 3, 368 3, 187 2, 430	676, 232 480, 173 433, 320 352, 338 293, 029 319, 029 226, 654 422, 667 217, 562 204, 614 128, 829	85, 175 41, 456 30, 433 17, 878 20, 430 14, 086 28, 611 15, 793 16, 810
		TRAN	SPORTA	TION AN	р отні	ER PUBl	LIC UTI	LITIES	3	
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 ad ⁵³ 1939 ad ⁵³ 1940 ad ⁵³ 1941 ad ⁵³	24, 302 28, 537 28, 437 27, 486 27, 360 24, 522 24, 395 24, 252	7, 429 9, 808 10, 600 11, 196 10, 856 2, 554 10, 857 2, 11, 799	4, 782, 688 5, 895, 192 6, 520, 071 8, 756, 897 9, 034, 200 7, 968, 259 9, 223, 865 10, 545, 717	919, 298 927, 144 1, 376, 520 1, 503, 021 1, 256, 328 1, 577, 495 1, 650, 824	92, 258 126, 600 127, 580 172, 671 194, 430 175, 606 224, 464 361, 066	324 329 1, 125 757 3, 749 394 1, 199 14, 541	375, 607	14, 349 15, 571 14, 833 13, 657 13, 816 12, 861 11, 623 10, 777	6, 387, 532 5, 826, 561 5, 215, 038 5, 064, 703 4, 055, 288 4, 415, 002 4, 294, 000 3, 972, 017 3, 290, 367 1, 789, 042	743, 116 642, 896 572, 047 353, 885 410, 004 539, 880 362, 263 283, 362
•	<u>' </u>	·			TRADE					·
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 ad ⁵³ 1939 ad ⁵³ 1940 ad ⁵³ 1941 ad ⁵³	137, 858 146, 056 149, 426 149, 805 148, 019 140, 367 137, 448 137, 108	39, 275 52, 823 5 57, 813 5 -69, 263 9 62, 432 7 50, 189 8 62, 381 5 70, 361	14, 976, 095 22, 949, 508 27, 582, 955 34, 810, 717 35, 057, 451 26, 812, 698 34, 242, 656 39, 670, 278	435, 820 670, 336 767, 428 1, 136, 419 1, 064, 766 732, 628 1, 020, 386 1, 257, 497	60, 438 92, 200 105, 495 168, 678 161, 718 112, 087 162, 137 260, 579	1, 751 2, 077 3, 311 4, 868 6, 668 1, 141 2, 619 32, 729	62, 189 94, 277 108, 806 173, 546 168, 386 113, 227 164, 756	88, 053 87, 068 76, 257 80, 652 86, 198 71, 881 63, 668	9, 222, 846 10, 061, 452 9, 946, 860 8, 460, 652 10, 379, 209 11, 769, 685 7, 980, 554 6, 919, 912	476, 184 349, 162 301, 252 213, 049 230, 798 318, 675 209, 654 178, 545
	S	ERVIC	E-PROFI	ESSIONA	L, AMUS	SEMENT	's, Hot	ELS, E	TC.	
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 ad ⁵³ 1949 ad ⁵³ 1941 ad ⁵³	50, 989 54, 560 64, 426 65, 272 48, 156 49, 034 51, 286	7, 566 11, 194 13, 358 6, 18, 445 2, 19, 191 6, 12, 711 4, 14, 907 5, 17, 496	868, 980 1, 561, 845 1, 803, 935 2, 545, 580 2, 625, 377 2, 298, 463 2, 522, 806 2, 967, 544	60, 982 107, 807 127, 448 232, 164 225, 726 169, 118 190, 860 215, 990	8, 478 14, 863 17, 514 31, 534 32, 508 24, 961 28, 685 38, 907	729 912 1, 638 287 357 2, 281	8, 396 8, 717 15, 211 18, 243 32, 446 34, 146 25, 247 29, 042 41, 188 80, 094	35, 419 34, 718 36, 289 41, 258 41, 017 31, 067 30, 068 29, 709	2, 181, 586 1, 952, 228 1, 812, 431 1, 903, 785 2, 103, 413 2, 211, 927 1, 722, 930 1, 667, 302 1, 502, (12 1, 353, 161	378, 023 283, 406 268, 518 243, 235 210, 064 117, 573 108, 930 104, 706

Table 21.—Corporation returns, 1932–1941, in aggregate and by industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, gross income, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits, taxes, and total tax—Continued

			[2,202	o,g						<u> </u>
	Total		Ret	urns with	net incom	e 4		Ret	urns with n income 4	o net
Year	number of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Gross income ³	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross income ³	Deficit 4
FINANC	CE-BAN	iKING,	INSURA AN	NCE, RE	EAL EST BROKE	ATE, H	OLDIN	G COM	IPANIES,	STOCK
1932	142. 942 147, 277 143, 843 132, 715 133, 992 152, 113 152, 865 149, 199	22, 369 27, 257 33, 231 43, 866 43, 581 49, 976 53, 823 56, 847	6, 190, 076	2, 143, 795	3 6, 576 3 5, 848 6 2, 108 8 2, 928 14 2, 556 13 7, 051 12 0, 284 11 8, 752 16 8, 232 25 0, 550	504 742 2, 886 2, 286 2, 735 950 884 8, 102 37, 505	119, 636 176, 334	99, 314 98, 839 91, 702 71, 828	4, 695, 482 4, 868, 813 4, 864, 478 2, 405, 346 2, 952, 308 2, 913, 860 2, 863, 219 3, 092, 064	1, 381, 593 771, 494 802, 643 790, 206
****	1			CON	STR UCT	ION		<u> </u>		
1932	18, 235 17, 751 17, 687 17, 997 18, 333 18, 117 18, 377 17, 964 17, 534	2, 140 3, 353 4, 242 6, 202 6, 103 6, 017 5, 290 5, 836 6, 988	468, 670 374, 434 574, 874 789, 599 1, 309, 003 1, 688, 050 1, 524, 507 1, 341, 870 1, 556, 418 2, 000, 904 3, 183, 519	23, 638 31, 694 49, 260 74, 136 84, 463 74, 603 73, 296 79, 700 112, 920	3, 268 4, 358 6, 772 11, 112 13, 215 11, 644 11, 577 12, 293 21, 216	173 190 710 661 1, 402 1, 307 449 500 4, 271	4, 548 7, 482 11, 773 14, 617 12, 95 12, 020 12, 793 25, 48	14, 112 12, 588 2 11, 808 3 10, 443 7 10, 761 1 0, 642 6 11, 675 8 10, 861 7 9, 388	704, 115 681, 905 703, 428 703, 504 773, 852 726, 398 740, 750 809, 823 658, 020	91, 445 66, 482 55, 737 37, 305 36, 890 8 33, 844 40, 820 41, 228 6 36, 884
		· A	GRICULT	TURE AN	D RELA	ATED IN	DUSTF	RIES		1
1932	- 10, 490 • 10, 528 10, 084 - 9, 860 - 9, 568 10, 702 10, 158 10, 39	0 1, 443 5 1, 995 2, 321 0 2, 920 5 2, 636 2 2, 862 2 3, 090 7 3, 642	178, 040 296, 513 358, 965 523, 992 531, 954 366, 217 423, 240 489, 253	14, 894 30, 572 43, 901 65, 837 57, 320 31, 820 41, 506 51, 168	2, 102 4, 198 6, 036 8, 655 7, 479 4, 269 5, 830 9, 507	55 80 160 328 359 143 0 144 7 552	4, 27 6, 19 8, 98 7, 83 4, 41 5, 97 10, 05	7, 818 8, 7, 330 6, 734 3, 6, 025 8, 6, 067 3, 6, 936 4, 6, 365 8, 103	217, 090 238, 513 230, 65- 201, 757 251, 123 243, 447 194, 05 163, 000	0 60, 212 3 54, 903 4 40, 253 7 32, 707 3 33, 583 7 38, 336 7 30, 225 0 36, 032
			NATU	JRE OF 1	BUSINE	SS NOT	GIVEN			
1932	11, 51 12, 45 14, 96 14, 08 12, 02 17, 28 18, 17 22, 47	1 228 8 188 1 163 0 197 1 172 4 798 8 896 4 1,600	1, 899 2, 071 1, 771 2, 630 3, 669 115, 981 72, 973 75, 981	479 908 560 648 661 5, 202 8 5, 530	6 6 12 12 13 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	7 5 5 5 6 6 5 18 6 18 3 8 8	2 12 5 8 6 9 79 8 76 9 1, 51	9 1, 26; 7 1, 25; 3 1, 56; 6 1, 48; 91 1, 51; 97 3, 32; 94 3, 38; 2 5, 43;	7, 64 3, 54 3, 72 5, 22 5, 48 90, 04 8, 37, 36 3, 48, 27	3 5, 838 6 5, 058 0 9, 168 2 5, 209 8 4, 152 0 14, 696 15 12, 296 4 57, 959

Table 22.—Corporation returns, 1932–1941,¹ in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories,⁵⁵ for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, gross income, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax

[Money figures in theousands of dollars]

	Total num-		Re	turns with	net incon	ne 4		Return	Returns with no net income			
Year	ber of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Gross in- come ³	Net income 4	Income tax 6	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross in- come ³	Deficit 4		
			·	UNIT	ED STA	TES	<u>'</u>	•		<u> </u>		
1932	504, 080 528, 898 533, 631 530, 779 529, 097 520, 501 515, 960 516, 783	164, 231 203, 161 192, 028 169, 884 199, 479 220, 977	31, 707, 963 46, 752, 366 62, 920, 954 77, 441, 506 104, 763, 755 108, 989, 095 80, 068, 303 105, 457, 187 124, 977, 573 174, 976, 815	9, 634, 837 6, 525, 979 8, 826, 713 11, 203, 224	416, 093 588, 375 710, 156 1, 169, 765 1, 232, 837 853, 578 1, 216, 450 2, 144, 292	43, 335 5, 988 15, 806 404, 254	9 285, 576 423, 068 596, 048 735, 125 1, 191, 378 1, 276, 172 859, 566 1, 232, 256 2, 548, 546 7, 167, 902	337, 056 324, 703 312, 882 275, 696 285, 810 301, 148 270, 138	49, 375, 775 36, 890, 055 37, 910, 299 36, 494, 664 27, 514, 178 32, 977, 981 39, 927, 538 26, 977, 788, 22, 830, 422 15, 113, 023	5, 533, 339 4, 181, 023 3, 468, 774 2, 152, 024 2, 280, 846 2, 853, 098 2, 092, 148 2, 283, 795		
		1	ı	A.I	LABAMA							
1932	3, 827 3, 797	916 1, 295 1, 306 1, 618 1, 542 1, 395 1, 612 1, 761	175, 190 241, 750 251, 185 427, 548 463, 431 324, 951 431, 586 572, 032	8, 140 10, 940 11, 121 25, 291 29, 532 17, 129 25, 213 43, 682	1,504 1,530 3,707 4,462 2,581 3,958 8,908	84 64 62 225 291 27 60 1,830 18,914	1, 568 1, 592 3, 932 4, 753 2, 608 4, 018 10, 738	2, 416 2, 098 2, 065 1, 687 1, 764 1, 822 1, 593 1, 435	232, 078 160, 538 181, 338 215, 737 131, 826 133, 143 180, 626 135, 082 88, 861 45, 074	21, 50; 18, 49; 15, 78; 8, 736 7, 55; 11, 15; 8, 22; 6, 386		
	•	•		AI	ASKA		*			<u> </u>		
1932	170 203 217 209	61 62 80 92 106 91 95	4, 214 4, 458 7, 914 9, 041 10, 813 10, 145 10, 437 10, 674	337 556 836 916 1, 257 1, 099 1, 105 1, 325	165 166	6 6 11 13 21 7 5 9 231	82 126 131 186 173	87 115 113 89 98 133 125 125	2, 770 2, 762 3, 103 3, 325 3, 156 4, 510 5, 708 3, 832 4, 146 2, 669	374 373 390 376 32 456 586 443		
				A	RIZONA			1		1		
1932	1,674	240 389 466 554 563 • 520 512 564	29, 778 66, 782 85, 620 113, 531 135, 008 110, 660 109, 216 127, 921	1, 110 3, 279 4, 401 6, 478 7, 765 6, 020 6, 710 8, 226	153 451 604 824 1,039 863 991 1,611	21 38 57 81 12 14 78 967	472 642 881 1, 120 875 1, 006	934 809 774 676 680 728 715 625	52, 256 42, 635 37, 302 41, 239 38, 713 43, 276 51, 069 49, 469 41, 170 35, 094	11, 751 5, 195 5, 727 3, 044 2, 791 3, 120 3, 607 3, 326		
		·		A]	RKANSA	s		·	•	,		
1932	2, 306 2, 325 2, 366 2, 534 2, 530 2, 551 2, 581 2, 479 2, 554 2, 403	740 907 1,028 1,291 1,178 1,087 1,245 1,382	87, 868 133, 632 158, 696 238, 373 246, 553 207, 393 255, 368 294, 496	3, 981 6, 002 7, 101 13, 313 14, 007 11, 903 14, 553 19, 309	545 825 976 1, 718 1, 873 1, 784 2, 213 3, 871	28 34 47 112 137 23 49 221 3, 106	859 1, 023 1, 830 2, 010 1, 807 2, 261 4, 092	1, 460 1, 336 1, 324 1, 051 1, 141 1, 211 1, 001 908	116, 265 82, 670 82, 131 89, 846 69, 047 75, 625 82, 393 56, 240 42, 007 30, 476	8, 949 6, 576 5, 684 3, 316 3, 471 5, 039 3, 193 2, 933		

Table 22.—Corporation returns, 1932–1941, in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories, 50 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, gross income, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

	1		[Mon	ey figures	in t h ousar	ds of doll	ars]				
	Total		Ret	turns with	net incom	e (Returns with no net income 4			
Year	ber of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Gross income 3	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross income 3	Deficit 4	
				CA	LIFORNI	A		<u> </u>			
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1940 1941	23, 700 25, 106	5, 264 7, 112 8, 623 10, 258 9, 705 8, 589 9, 221 10, 111	2, 052, 632 2, 790, 876 3, 584, 160 5, 007, 807 5, 219, 431 4, 472, 305 5, 075, 513 5, 597, 594	139, 578 156, 571 228, 691 265, 864 507, 369 527, 987 398, 170 434, 985 499, 053 849, 312	21,644 31,449	335 382 1, 253 1, 284 3, 655 362 830 10, 814 154, 035	18, 703 21, 979 31, 831 37, 810 62, 115 71, 038 54, 422 61, 913 107, 425 338, 870	15, 352 14, 675 13, 500 11, 851 12, 280 12, 790 11, 911 11, 103	2, 221, 271 1, 709, 344 1, 714, 305 1, 600, 398 1, 106, 527 1, 295, 450 1, 419, 994 1, 322, 157 1, 251, 657 765, 906	385, 856 269, 010 227, 886 170, 68- 102, 776 98, 555 128, 796 97, 55: 135, 226 99, 816	
	!			CC	LORAD)	•				
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940	6, 705 6, 824 6, 660 6, 463 6, 071	980 1,098 1,559 1,854 2,300 2,030 1,737 1,862 1,873 2,161	191, 260 296, 951 385, 308 440, 918 611, 121 572, 856 452, 441 527, 415 573, 308 667, 364	14, 283 25, 825 32, 985 38, 338 60, 733 56, 590 40, 120 46, 794 51, 056 73, 769	1,775 3,557 4,536 5,271 8,044 7,294 5,541 6,982 10,056 17,885	75 103 208 310 292 42 74 475 7, 355	1,775 3,632 4;639 5,479 8,354 7,586 5,583 7,056 10,531 26,239	4, 251 3, 851 3, 601 3, 012 3, 001 2, 948 2, 650 2, 556	322, 205 233, 981 203, 087 204, 970 185, 305 231, 672 230, 510 178, 765 154, 780 137, 480	19, 080 15, 751 14, 420	
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		CON	NE CTIC	UT					
1932 1933 1934 1935 1937 1938 1939 1940	8, 521 8, 948 9, 051 9, 219 9, 398 9, 292 9, 286	3, 556 4, 220	462, 884 663, 841 962, 925 1, 226, 404 1, 626, 666 1, 854, 232 1, 140, 490 1, 726, 156 2, 229, 643 3, 515, 087	35, 344 50, 968 73, 219 90, 438 143, 740 151, 486 100, 335 149, 057 224, 109 491, 587	7,069 10,073 12,434 19,635 21,540 14,326 22,401 46,996	52 42 190 398 735 71 265 20, 341 163, 651	4, 752 7, 121 10, 118 12, 624 20, 033 22, 278 14, 397 22, 666 67, 337 254, 411	6, 101 5, 949 5, 748 5, 248 5, 460 7, 5, 988 6, 5, 166 7, 4, 565	754, 143 711, 228 638, 072 574, 765 584, 708 807, 677 510, 868 453, 059	70, 773 71, 179 56, 06 47, 403 66, 36 80, 829 47, 909 44, 18	
	1,	t :		DE	LA WAR	E					
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940 1941	2,888 3,224 3,177 3,200 3,109	472 706 883 1,598 1,605 1,434 1,553 1,617	530, 692 760, 149 872, 425 1, 463, 262 1, 664, 258 1, 096, 411 1, 496, 931 1, 731, 456	40, 697 62, 291 93, 329 128, 568 490, 945 531, 088 354, 622 428, 284 488, 952 604, 452	8,688 1 2,882 1 7,677 3 6,908 3 9,244 28,443 3 8,584 6 9,504	123 145 588 275 374 129 264 19, 638	5, 57; 8, 811 13, 02; 18, 26; 37, 18; 39, 61; 28, 57; 38, 84; 89, 14; 204, 82;	1 1,356 7 1,509 5 1,628 8 1,196 8 1,174 2 1,380 8 1,184 2 1,216	658, 344 570, 810 857, 074 114, 951 134, 477 373, 261 113, 656 103, 676	79, 426 48, 572 77, 54 23, 05- 15, 61 25, 49: 12, 414 39, 280	
	<u>'</u>			DISTRICT	OF CO	LUMBIA	<u>'</u>		<u>'</u>		
1962 1933 1934 1935 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940	2, 445 2, 598 2, 780 2, 818 2, 847 2, 798 2, 710 2, 679	653 918 1,158 1,333 1,219 1,152 1,310	216, 810 305, 696 375, 784 451, 802 453, 204 434, 995 625, 030 609, 473	13, 914 22, 871 27, 023 46, 287 42, 195 36, 032 46, 468 51, 559	1,948 3,145 3,713 5,817 5,313 4,700 6,008 9,244	14 49 120 113 101 36 36 458	5, 930 5, 41 4, 73	2 1,554 4 1,428 3 1,399 0 1,279 4 1,403 6 1,416 4 1,180 2 1,056	211, 183 221, 222 230, 133 236, 683 247, 764 230, 186 94, 256 198, 812	29, 87 22, 19 13, 70 7, 87 6, 89 10, 22 6, 70 7, 89	

Table 22.—Corporation returns, 1932–1941, in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, gross income, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

			[Mone	ey figures	in theousa	nds of dol	lars]			
	Total		Ret	urns with	net incom	e 4		Returns	s with no ne	t income 4
Year	num- ber of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Gross income 3	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross in- come ³	Deficit 4
		·		F	LORIDA					
1932	9, 853 9, 263 9, 609 9, 863 9, 866 9, 750 9, 485 9, 450 9, 487 9, 381	1, 541 2, 332 2, 651 3, 456 3, 203 3, 024 3, 403 3, 955	125, 985 186, 016 326, 861 399, 849 533, 051 535, 851 472, 687 602, 992 741, 952 912, 964	6, 481 8, 471 16, 458 22, 106 40, 840 40, 296 33, 542 40, 502 54, 776 72, 711	784 1, 161 2, 265 3, 039 4, 981 4, 904 4, 511 5, 878 10, 136 16, 285	48 81 173 278 347 107 150 949 6, 482	784 1, 209 2, 346 3, 212 5, 259 5, 251 4, 619 6, 028 11, 085 22, 767		262, 469 207, 694 208, 254 227, 302 211, 325 263, 185 272, 831 201, 367 187, 469 179, 485	58, 228 44, 546 35, 260 30, 952 24, 105 23, 385 27, 045 17, 785 19, 194 20, 159
	<u> </u>	·			GEO RGI	A.				
1932 1933 1935 1936 1937 1939 1940 1941 1941	5, 556 5, 900 5, 830 5, 721 5, 600 5, 473 5, 423	1,825 2,277 2,381 2,880 2,626 3,2410 2,697 2,994	178, 537 406, 807 565, 990 504, 588 860, 409 888, 360 748, 363 887, 304 1, 076, 992 1, 474, 529	10, 767 22, 769 35, 126 26, 683 63, 953 61, 186 54, 102 69, 108 85, 692 129, 944	3,669 8,490 8,609 8,197 10,873 17,821	84 71 133 247 385 48 140 1, 698 17, 090	1, 354 3, 199 4, 901 3, 802 8, 737 8, 994 8, 245 11, 012 19, 519 47, 937	3, 349 3, 153 3, 044 2, 535 2, 722 2, 821 2, 495 2, 258	326, 905 202, 500 228, 405 299, 471 191, 617 230, 260 217, 266 179, 494 155, 698 95, 340	36, 490 20, 330 22, 628 18, 706 11, 066 12, 798 12, 407 9, 835 8, 790 6, 380
	1	<u></u>		-	HAWAII					
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940 1941	768 791 798 818 808 809 809	329 371 371 38 457 39 533 4 514 503 4 571	91, 062 156, 898 176, 327 227, 150 261, 764 271, 649 224, 246 261, 257 336, 213 390, 023	7, 674 19, 518 16, 586 31, 236 47, 421 41, 319 23, 765 28, 606 35, 522 54, 796	2, 680 2, 281 4, 294 5, 535 4, 959 2, 734 3, 729 6, 510	14 9 56 56 140 14 12 832 6, 791	4, 350 5, 591 5, 099 2, 747 3, 741 7, 342	413 392 313 253 250 265 283 2 230	105, 213 50, 812 40, 655 21, 900 20, 395 29, 303 79, 244 30, 390 23, 864 49, 660	4, 207 2, 386 1, 950 6, 654 2, 027 1, 541
					IDAH0					<u> </u>
1932 1933 1935 1935 1936 1937 1938 1940 1941 1941	2, 270 2, 260 2, 150 2, 160 2, 060 1, 99 1, 94	5 470 593 9 653 0 780 0 694 9 577 1 631 4 698	21, 777 42, 957 69, 703 84, 461 122, 589 122, 328 83, 230 103, 836 142, 475 174, 071	1, 25t 2, 04d 3, 69d 6, 43: 10, 37: 12, 20: 7, 21: 9, 02: 13, 56: 18, 34d	280 502 585 885 1,323 1,599 1,025 7,1289 2,600	9 19 22 74 181 13 16	527 907 1, 397 1, 780 1, 038 1, 308 2, 706	9 1, 078 966 7 898 7 747 9 791 8 804 708 6 638	58, 949 47, 434 41, 224 47, 137 35, 490 32, 795 41, 435 36, 284 18, 970 17, 979	6, 418 4, 715 3, 403 7, 707 2, 949 3, 135 2, 052 1, 902
		_ '			ILLINOIS	3	1	1		·
1932	34, 84 35, 33 35, 92 36, 28 35, 62 35, 40 34, 90	6 7, 259 5 9, 974 1 11, 506 3 14, 708 1 13, 823 1 12, 162 19 14, 695 5 16, 241	5, 337, 930 7, 446, 960 9, 006, 547 11, 910, 172 11, 405, 520 8, 781, 601 11, 976, 234 13, 699, 128	220, 07 368, 38 461, 66 793, 01 780, 94 488, 69 700, 07 921, 38	9 30,722 50,791 3 63,479 7 113,741 7 117,478 8 71,702 7 105,965 3 187,529	579 799 2, 823 2, 167 3, 936 606 1, 482 32, 927	51, 590 66, 302 115, 908 121, 414 72, 308 107, 442 220, 456	1 21, 731 0 21, 099 2 20, 120 3 17, 592 4 18, 607 8 19, 803 7 17, 260 5 15, 579	5, 758, 058 3, 899, 593 3, 608, 633 3, 546, 361 2, 462, 778 4, 029, 226 4, 675, 540 2, 359, 192 1, 926, 709 1, 150, 578	548, 081 448, 458 335, 000 202, 203 207, 519 247, 741 171, 006 239, 280

Table 22.—Corporation returns, 1932–1941,¹ in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories,⁵⁰ for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, gross income, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars	Money	figures	in	thousands	of	dollars
--	-------	---------	----	-----------	----	---------

	Total		Ret	turns with	net incom	ie 4	•	Returns	s with no ne	t income 4
Year	num- ber of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Gross in- come 3	Net in- come 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross in- come ³	Deficit 4
INDIANA										
1932	11, 649 11, 773 12, 275 12, 515 12, 551 12, 612 12, 781 11, 668 12, 474 12, 038	2,797 3,646 4,397 5,487 5,163 4,466 5,354 5,851	292, 504 571, 914 894, 540 1, 159, 218 1, 670, 192 1, 654, 860 1, 129, 037 1, 666, 662 1, 930, 168 2, 835, 118	23, 414 36, 804 60, 116 82, 779 128, 287 121, 146 75, 679 117, 924 158, 165 292, 884	3, 108 5, 082 8, 275 11, 382 18, 890 18, 613 11, 668 18, 661 32, 004 65, 023	182 210 720 638 685 134 341 6, 938 59, 914	3, 108 5, 264 8, 485 12, 102 19, 528 19, 298 11, 802 19, 002 38, 942 124, 937	7, 423 6, 965 6, 431 5, 442 5, 745 6, 390 4, 809 4, 902	702, 416 480, 611 507, 688 464, 908 334, 468 505, 593 649, 495 327, 864 354, 578 189, 291	26, 926 30, 332 45, 022 35, 043
	<u>'</u>	1			IOWA	·		<u> </u>		<u></u>
1932	9, 131 9, 011 8, 990 8, 736 8, 227 7, 910 7, 614 7, 378 7, 228 6, 979	1, 987 2, 654 2, 944 3, 551 3, 255 3, 241 3, 501 3, 658	286, 327 415, 557 605, 840 733, 915 959, 929 777, 572 799, 984 942, 886 1, 053, 243 1, 365, 663	11, 239 18, 543 27, 254 34, 631 50, 225 46, 426 40, 544 52, 417 57, 593 83, 447	1, 503 2, 584 3, 768 4, 760 6, 852 6, 663 6, 182 8, 191 10, 735 19, 280	212 169 324 109 139 620	1, 503 2, 634 3, 841 4, 972 7, 021 6, 987 6, 291 8, 330 11, 355 26, 747	5, 060 4, 409 4, 054 3, 215 3, 359 3, 228 0, 2, 871 5, 2, 667	253, 415 232, 770 258, 798 199, 675 383, 807 277, 291 204, 580 181, 804	37, 714 26, 938 23, 890 18, 646 21, 401 21, 371 21, 938 22, 877
KANSAS										
1932 1933 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940 1941	4, 833 4, 955	1, 175 1, 674 1, 832 2, 312 2, 057 1, 998 2, 070 2, 214	288, 764 205, 823 493, 750 491, 601 678, 084 595, 947 508, 457 569, 946 602, 447 996, 236	13, 308 8, 203 19, 990 20, 360 42, 674 28, 759 24, 547 27, 656 39, 291 88, 769	1,819 1,131 2,772 2,811 5,541 3,996 3,292 3,969 7,800 22,715	33 49 89 114 168 36 49 487	1, 819 1, 164 2, 821 2, 900 5, 655 4, 164 3, 328 4, 018 8, 287 28, 996	3, 131 2, 829 0 2, 663 5 2, 042 4 2, 224 3 2, 204 8 2, 055 7 1, 796	294, 673 218, 7 87 252, 944 216, 199 328, 728 264, 395 214, 718 216, 470	21, 944 20, 256 22, 370 12, 113 10, 462 10, 726 10, 997 9, 703
	<u>'</u>	<u>' </u>		KE	NTUCK	CY.				
1932	5, 193 5, 103 5, 299 5, 252 5, 158 4, 961 4, 882 4, 870 4, 778 4, 654	1, 439 •1, 892 2, 120 2, 547 2, 345 2, 103 2, 362 2, 466	221, 566 349, 713 576, 013 736, 180 947, 637 907, 035 757, 379 904, 800 1, 005, 011 1, 396, 731	14, 468 23, 933 43, 978 46, 686 67, 875 56, 820 45, 551 65, 183 73, 280 132, 979	1,873 3,316 6,047 6,419 10,260 8,409 6,889 10,223 15,482 32,422	110 100 173 297 401 72 136 1,353	1, 873 3, 426 6, 147 6, 592 10, 557 8, 810 6, 961 10, 359 16, 835 49, 214	3, 141 2, 895 2, 661 2, 215 2, 282 2, 448 2, 170 1, 994	245, 309	29, 766 24, 001 19, 178 13, 342 11, 196 15, 334 10, 511 9, 661
				LC	UIS T -AN	A				
1932	6, 675 6, 605 6, 995 6, 850 6, 541 6, 382 6, 212 6, 119 6, 092 5, 901	2, 012 2, 325 2, 805 2, 689 2, 552 2, 751 2, 796	243, 716 384, 501 527, 452 626, 077 898, 472 859, 373 734, 945 748, 152 852, 278 1, 206, 355	14, 929 21, 130 31, 487 35, 823 62, 750 67, 880 51, 762 52, 287 63, 400 115, 735	1,765 2,963 4,357 4,923 8,047 9,197 6,999 7,560 12,294 25,848	83 68 313 300 456 89 127 1, 288	1, 765 3, 045 4, 425 5, 236 8, 347 9, 655 7, 688 7, 688 13, 582 38, 448	4, 315 4, 144 3, 784 7, 3, 113 8, 3, 098 8, 3, 094 2, 834 2, 748	399. 762 237, 503 262, 124 279, 803 182, 925 225, 259 239, 658 263, 414 202, 536 102, 478	48, 511 30, 565 46, 257 21, 666 13, 689 24, 135 14, 495 12, 927

Table 22.—Corporation returns, 1932-1941, in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, gross income, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Total	Returns with net income 4 Returns with no net income							t income 4	
Year	num- ber of re- turns ?	Num- ber	Gross income 3	Net income 4	Income tax !	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross in- come 3	Deficit 4
	<u>'</u>		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	MAINE				·	
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940	3, 771 3, 771 3, 897 3, 912 3, 810 3, 787 3, 697 3, 645 3, 568 3, 570	713 854 1, 087 1, 111 1, 358 1, 312 1, 106 1, 335 1, 426 1, 779	107, 009 153, 431 191, 809 219, 382 297, 612 312, 183 222, 023 320, 055 399, 912 613, 968	7, 924 10, 119 12, 638 13, 410 22, 357 24, 495 18, 131 25, 826 30, 054 59, 313	1, 084 1, 380 1, 743 1, 843 2, 753 3, 166 2, 527 3, 741 5, 857 1 3, 950	22 27 67 75 70 35 103 471 6, 167	1, 084 1, 402 1, 770 1, 910 2, 828 3, 236 2, 562 3, 844 6, 328 20, 116	2, 614 2, 454 2, 313 2, 336 2, 038 2, 040 2, 214 1, 936 1, 806 1, 459	238, 515 189, 082 181, 155 178, 297 180, 114 202, 944 194, 401 153, 793 135, 433 76, 901	49, 719 38, 067 21, 097 16, 949 11, 817 13, 862 20, 518 11, 014 7, 672 8, 961
		·		M	ARYLAN	ID .				<u> </u>
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1940 1941	6, 156 6, 313 6, 740 6, 776 6, 326 6, 212 6, 102 6, 080 6, 095 6, 032	1, 300 1, 653 2, 187 2, 324 2, 653 2, 519 2, 340 2, 700 2, 957 3, 357	1, 169, 378 1, 260, 465 687, 119 793, 415 1, 327, 578 1, 134, 486 851, 509 1, 118, 453 1, 221, 715 1, 977, 432	56, 117 55, 447 55, 948 55, 806 124, 717 122, 519 93, 811 117, 498 126, 154 208, 602	7, 712 7, 659 7, 581 7, 608 14, 274 15, 089 11, 527 14, 175 22, 486 43, 457	80 143 201 250 455 98 195 4, 051 26, 855	7, 712 7, 739 7, 724 7, 809 14, 524 15, 544 11, 625 14, 370 26, 537 70, 312	4, 102 3, 836 3, 735 3, 663 2, 971 2, 975 3, 086 2, 745 2, 544 2, 056	703, 194 577, 569 593, 365 600, 357 265, 758 532, 737 522, 391 420, 466 466, 167 145, 263	135, 243 102, 824 70, 417 79, 132 32, 660 36, 795 49, 429 38, 940 28, 814 22, 223
	MASSACHUSETTS									
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940	19, 972 21, 206 21, 699 22, 047 22, 548 22, 704 23, 116 23, 652	5, 174 6, 188 7, 027 8, 756 8, 034 7, 198 9, 185 10, 284	1, 616, 236 2, 492, 028 2, 557, 615 3, 298, 510 4, 327, 695 4, 060, 493 3, 245, 803 4, 398, 385 4, 933, 870 7, 470, 577	106, 655 177, 754 177, 365 223, 173 350, 995 290, 559 213, 237 311, 012 367, 955 675, 476		451 216 1, 124 837 1, 250 256 714 14, 321 123, 470	14, 217 25, 230 24, 604 31, 810 43, 938 38, 515 27, 951 44, 005 85, 540 . 266, 266	13, 720 13, 622 13, 321 11, 957 13, 191 14, 236 12, 763 12, 250	2, 231, 981 1, 616, 687 1, 872, 967 1, 650, 133 1, 356, 513 1, 852, 242 1, 862, 458 1, 328, 435 1, 268, 813 819, 249	
	<u>',</u>	<u> </u>	·	·M	ICHIGA	N				<u> </u>
1932	14, 798 15, 58 16, 160 16, 20 16, 42 15, 91 15, 88 15, 66	3, 141 2, 4, 742 6, 5, 946 2, 7, 347 4, 6, 860 7, 5, 210 3, 6, 752 7, 7, 728	2, 391, 165 4, 918, 522 7, 115, 810 8, 508, 399 8, 420, 984 4, 705, 052 6, 908, 658 9, 017, 900	282, 582 456, 526 720, 735 680, 228 370, 627 609, 127 871, 227	25, 110 38, 862 62, 772 107, 357 105, 248 56, 556 94, 979 188, 896	184 325 6, 143 1, 801 1, 984 160 601 61, 994	7, 219 25, 294 39, 187 68, 915 109, 158 107, 232 56, 716 95, 580 250, 890 629, 998	8, 370 7, 131 7, 717 8, 901 7, 389 6, 390	1, 306, 356 950, 968 719, 647 774, 621 875, 543 1, 745, 221	169, 299 126, 068 106, 842 67, 998 75, 939 132, 130 72, 922 60, 488
	-'			M	INNESO'	ra		•		,
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940	- 11, 21 - 11, 13 - 10, 63 - 10, 37 - 10, 15 - 9, 93	2 2, 373 8 3, 183 4 3, 683 3 4, 520 7 4, 11 9 3, 67 1 4, 080 7 4, 503	995, 647 1, 326, 095 1, 589, 448 2, 090, 451 1, 820, 448 1, 629, 951 1, 864, 418 2, 090, 328	44, 775 59, 816 68, 076 123, 546 105, 68 79, 566 111, 85 133, 04	9 6, 284 0 8, 236 0 9, 358 0 14, 824 7 14, 568 8 11, 107 3 16, 336 1 25, 730	77 151 310 417 607 128 167 2, 445	15, 241 15, 175 11, 235 16, 502 28, 175	6, 855 6, 414 5, 847 4, 937 4, 960 5, 109 4, 584 4, 069	651, 229 676, 997 608, 656 500, 172 754, 943 594, 360 514, 862 453, 644	103, 034 91, 804 64, 388 42, 158 49, 100 54, 512 42, 385 36, 867

Table 22.—Corporation returns, 1932–1941,¹ in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories,⁵⁵ for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, gross income, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Total		Rei	turns with	net incom	ıe 4	·	Return	s with no ne	t income •
Year	ber of re- turns 2	Num- ber	Gross in- come ³	Net income !	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross in- come 3	Deficit 4
	·			MI	SSISSIPI	PI				· .
1932	2, 337 2, 326 2, 374 2, 372 2, 429 2, 433	644 835 910 1, 196 1, 125 1, 021 1, 212 1, 215	25, 779 71, 080 119, 709 132, 141 224, 101 212, 661 166, 799 214, 732 250, 863 360, 929	1, 128 2, 856 4, 670 6, 015 12, 137 12, 447 9, 206 11, 285 13, 801 24, 632	133 391 639 827 1,656 1,695 1,347 1,699 2,556 5,545	12 23 42 198 144 27 44 183 2, 805	133 403 662 869 1, 854 1, 839 1, 374 1, 743 2, 739 8, 350	1,778 1,461 1,325 1,299 1,013 1,112 1,082 1,105	106, 816 77, 530 81, 179 88, 206 58, 018 70, 226 84, 564 68, 552 64, 264 32, 802	16, 048 10, 731 8, 811 7, 802 4, 918 5, 343 5, 437 4, 596 4, 496 3, 538
				М	ISSOUR	Ţ				
1932	15, 594 15, 835 15, 906 15, 467 15, 157 14, 790 14, 515	6, 645	986, 399 1, 478, 323 2, 018, 558 2, 084, 450 2, 884, 109 2, 878, 862 2, 577, 004 3, 040, 314 3, 315, 890 4, 689, 927	78, 524 100, 036 142, 891 134, 044 222, 864 217, 784 192, 215 240, 432 263, 294 417, 057	10, 554 13, 796 19, 661 18, 431 30, 908 32, 336 29, 021 37, 655 55, 292 94, 310	186 256 402 811 1, 270 222 404 4, 824 61, 200	10, 554 13, 982 19, 917 18, 833 31, 719 33, 606 29, 243 38, 059 60, 116 155, 509	9, 769 9, 151 8, 768 7, 356 7, 668 7, 708 6, 735 6, 359	1, 195, 824 1, 139, 320 791, 661 709, 596	
	MONTANA									·
1932	2, 933 2, 967 2, 978 2, 822 2, 692 2, 679 2, 552	529 630 937 1, 053 1, 048 939 923 1, 022 1, 117 1, 167	33, 989 50, 459 116, 143 159, 290 164, 962 150, 954 136, 800 167, 368 191, 123 216, 732	1, 048 2, 036 5, 520 8, 622 10, 609 8, 745 9, 077 11, 661 14, 601 18, 667	121 279 759 1, 186 1, 485 1, 211 1, 320 1, 747 2, 898 4, 728	61 43	121 286 787 1, 240 1, 546 1, 254 1, 343 1, 778 3, 029 5, 670	1,938 1,647 1,524 1,428 1,423 1,367 1,190 1,053	71, 612 59, 639 46, 340 50, 810 50, 960 69, 663 58, 167 42, 063 37, 096 30, 275	7, 595 8, 047 5, 632 4, 454 4, 899 4, 696 3, 114 3, 103
				NI	EBRASK	A	•	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u>' </u>
1932	4, 694 4, 473 4, 611 4, 494 4, 394 4, 511 4, 342 4, 266 4, 162 4, 052	958 1, 180 1, 379 1, 613 1, 940 1, 626 1, 562 1, 766 1, 905 2, 208	133, 907 216, 265 342, 666 334, 669 473, 178 432, 455 369, 558 432, 223 488, 728 659, 596	7, 138 9, 813 19, 905 15, 994 32, 674 27, 368 26, 660 29, 724 36, 503 49, 740	948 1, 360 2, 737 2, 198 4, 624 3, 919 4, 019 4, 541 7, 381 1, 946	18 54 71 126 106 35 33 374	948 1, 378 2, 791 2, 269 4, 750 4, 025 4, 054 4, 574 7, 755 17, 415	2,844 2,784 2,459 2,074 2,319 2,298 2,007 1,792	168, 021 136, 803 152, 093 119, 615 163, 445 163, 454 129, 584 107, 736	21, 783 17, 823 12, 950 10, 756 11, 815 12, 777 15, 195 14, 392
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	N	TEVADA			-		·
1932	938 888 956 968 929 940 881 904 897	108 106 195 227 299 275 259 280 302 356	254, 427 246, 211 133, 357 176, 435 222, 917 184, 033 251, 150 265, 000 271, 903 332, 962	6, 462 6, 727 3, 403 3, 213 11, 789 8, 574 8, 672 12, 644 14, 543 12, 754	896 953 468 442 994 767 882 1, 289 2, 387 2, 784	13 18 17 45 18 5 12 177	896 966 486 459 1, 039 785 887 1, 300 2, 565 3, 609	502 493 474 397 415 394 406 399	11, 127 14, 677	15, 992 4, 656 2, 039 1, 953 2, 007 2, 187 1, 686 1, 895

Table 22.—Corporation returns, 1932–19 41,1 in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories,59 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, gross income, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in theousands of dollars]

•	Total		Ret	urns with	net incom	ne 4		Returns	s with no ne	t income 4
Year.	ber of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Grossin- come 3	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross income 3	Deficit 4
NEW HAMPSHIRE										
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1940 1941	1, 333 1, 412 1, 472 1, 464 1, 447 1, 429 1, 485 1, 484 1, 479 1, 492	329 400 509 523 624 624 559 647 706 869	47, 479 75, 778 105, 102 112, 329 159, 062 179, 042 142, 432 180, 744 200, 813 302, 578	2, 151 5, 005 7, 760 7, 074 10, 716 13, 407 9, 579 12, 707 13, 646 25, 766	277 689 1, 066 973 1, 489 1, 813 1, 384 1, 885 2, 776 5, 759	13 8 28 49 97 16 25 358 4, 387	277 702 1, 074 1, 001 1, 538 1, 910 1, 401 1, 910 3, 135 10, 147	934 943 865 879 777 759 869 782 722 583	72, 788 67, 653 73, 149 70, 422 66, 089 57, 262 65, 345 57, 331 53, 576 37, 424	10, 577 7, 488 6, 141 5, 246 6, 009 2, 614 4, 380 3, 480 3, 132 2, 517
				NEV	W JERSE	EY				
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940	23, 278 23, 902 25, 383 26, 354 26, 647 27, 481 27, 587 27, 820 28, 430 29, 086	3, 599 4, 747 5, 670 7, 138 7, 091 6, 505	996, 615 1, 236, 745 1, 785, 940 2, 011, 271 2, 730, 652 2, 831, 569 2, 359, 129 3, 024, 892 3, 617, 332 5, 245, 304	106, 566 125, 456 167, 161 180, 725 373, 429 354, 245 269, 959 342, 294 411, 971 620, 782	14,037 17,395 23,036 24,868 41,536 37,136 30,069 41,261 70,192 117,365	154 135 374 405 823 209 675 13, 875 127, 465	14, 037 17, 549 23, 171 25, 242 41, 941 37, 959 30, 278 41, 936 84, 067 244, 830	17, 972 18, 104 18, 286 17, 356 18, 186 18, 880 17, 723 17, 036	1, 776, 135 1, 551, 898 1, 393, 616 1, 504, 629 1, 348, 464 1, 425, 500 1, 477, 643 1, 174, 987 1, 121, 507 924, 264	315, 246 194, 846
NEW MEXICO										
1932	1, 132 1, 181 1, 133 1, 079 1, 032 1, 003	241 347 387 466 462 406 446 455	12, 157 24, 325 41, 407 46, 644 67, 376 73, 559 53, 003 64, 080 71, 343 81, 523	412 1, 117 2, 059 2, 151 4, 217 4, 075 2, 876 3, 747 4, 265 5, 908	154 283 296 506 533 373 524 733	36 43	47 160 297 313 542 576 384 533 773 1, 651	429 463	32, 497 20, 541 20, 127 19, 112 14, 212 18, 637 24, 613 18, 848 16, 657 12, 393	4, 535 3, 429 2, 569 1, 840 1, 472 1, 314 2, 084 1, 663 1, 133 1, 134
				NI	EW YOR	К				
1932 1933 1934 1935 1937 1938 1939 1940 1941	110, 436 118, 941 120, 619 120, 983 121, 825 121, 276	24, 318 27, 180 34, 546 33, 341 30, 615 36, 994 42, 048	13, 241, 667 16, 088, 093 19, 634, 755 25, 140, 082 27, 611, 532 21, 052, 994 27, 096, 297 32, 767, 749	831, 980 1, 191, 532 1, 447, 030 2, 690, 816 2, 844, 046 1, 978, 623 2, 536, 806 3, 217, 376	116, 743 164, 073 199, 007 291, 595 324, 156 234, 371 320, 448 567, 095	1, 578 1, 720 3, 881 2, 910 8, 886 1, 205 3, 227 84, 931	165, 793 202, 888 294, 505	81, 811 83, 689 82, 871 76, 875 79, 794 82, 467 77, 258 74, 367	14, 191, 558 10, 691, 022 11, 552, 650 10, 925, 741 8, 762, 262 9, 363, 880 11, 158, 512 8, 362, 661 6, 560, 809 4, 991, 217	1, 672, 403
NORTH CAROLINA										
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940 1941	6, 019 6, 027 6, 020 6, 128	2, 049 2, 576 2, 780 3, 202 3, 145 2, 853 3, 342 3, 626	690, 554 849, 384 941, 677 1, 295, 732 1, 337, 685 1, 096, 477 1, 429, 034 1, 568, 339	65, 566 70, 243 103, 821 105, 565 83, 732 114, 397 131, 229	7, 482 9, 015 9, 657 15, 069 15, 493 13, 304 18, 319 27, 799	154 110 159 233 445 74 224 2, 425 28, 741	8, 565 7, 636 9, 125 9, 816 15, 302 15, 938 13, 377 18, 543 30, 224 81, 423	3, 206 2, 920 2, 874 2, 515 2, 578 2, 952 2, 591 2, 348	345, 791 215, 406 272, 761 306, 982 173, 374 214, 545 308, 484 168, 678 167, 070 85, 627	51, 134 22, 367 26, 202 22, 114 8, 464 9, 785 15, 178 8, 827 9, 438 5, 679

Table 22.—Corporation returns, 1932–1941, in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, gross income, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Total		Ret	urns with	net incom	e 4		Returns	with no ne	income 4
Year	ber of re- turns 2	Num- ber	Gross in- come ³	Net in- come 4	In come	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross in- come ³	Deficit 4
NORTH DAKOTA										
1932	3, 239 2, 938 2, 885 2, 752 2, 603 2, 439 2, 370 2, 235 2, 193 1, 986	487 649 785 726 743 630 674 827 932 1,014	26, 754 47, 845 66, 952 67, 840 70, 133 73, 659 61, 830 76, 956 86, 279 125, 476	827 1, 267 2, 083 2, 236 2, 680 2, 442 2, 116 2, 614 3, 447 5, 436	102 174 286 308 335 317 283 347 574 1,147	4 12 24 14 20 4 7 51 326	102 178 298 332 349 337 287 354 625 1, 473	1, 585 1, 454 1, 463 1, 356 1, 334 1, 200 1, 018 896	52, 553 38, 306 34, 305 41, 558 36, 035 42, 908 39, 110 32, 082 26, 364 21, 139	6, 596 4, 419 4, 335 3, 047 2, 659 2, 250 1, 948 1, 683 1, 711 1, 447
					OHIO			-		
1932	24, 823 26, 151 26, 664 26, 640 26, 483 25, 551 24, 904 24, 758	12, 939	1, 746, 586 2, 559, 005 3, 812, 172 4, 991, 567 7, 267, 936 7, 822, 207 4, 950, 475 7, 126, 184 8, 396, 616 12, 482, 042	114, 481 175, 811 259, 674 324, 748 585, 888 601, 644 317, 357 555, 217 750, 664 1, 332, 522	15, 124 24, 323 35, 804 44, 650 81, 481 85, 208 47, 698 85, 885 1.59, 548 272, 957	428 525 1, 518 1, 411 3, 444 342 1, 395 39, 411 351, 537	15, 124 24, 751 36, 329 46, 168 82, 892 88, 652 48, 040 87, 280 198, 958 624, 494	17, 287 16, 067 14, 973 12, 478 13, 132 14, 656 11, 940 10, 489	2, 200, 416 2, 179, 222 1, 842, 111 1, 239, 192 1, 646, 586 2, 163, 600 1, 258, 897 1, 186, 165	348, 579 200, 337 151, 732 94, 231 93, 513 152, 682 93, 200 80, 636
	OKLAHOMA									
1932	5, 975 6, 060 6, 073 5, 701 5, 591 5, 363 5, 424 5, 308	1, 396 1, 834 2, 063 2, 318 2, 234 1, 991 2, 019 2, 203	254, 399 474, 389 745, 883 1, 143, 638 1, 215, 198 747, 398 852, 127 940, 164	20, 218 27, 059 49, 076 61, 861 81, 217 98, 706 62, 850 62, 955 74, 716 116, 695	9, 219 9, 233 15, 214	158 498 42 73 544	6, 886 8, 836 11, 013 13, 939 9, 26 9, 300 15, 758	3, 892 3, 563 3, 375 3, 375 2, 875 2, 824 1, 2, 876 3, 2, 830 3, 2, 614	492, 528 641, 305 500, 882 272, 346 318, 242 500, 539 427, 294 370, 742	62, 469 47, 637 39, 216 31, 908 24, 922 31, 732 21, 966 24, 221
				. (REGON					: 2
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940 1941	6, 247 6, 093 5, 813 5, 635 5, 396 5, 112 4, 878 4, 725	1, 058 1, 427 1, 702 2, 023 1, 848 2, 1, 532 1, 773 1, 954	177, 766 242, 517 327, 687 469, 177 435, 038 340, 711 422, 188 527, 793	3, 055 5, 448 9, 235 13, 830 24, 911 22, 550 16, 899 21, 982 34, 982 68, 642	757 1, 269 1, 901 3, 520 3, 290 2, 470 3, 310 7, 052	95 154 200 27 72 1, 339	1, 29 1, 99 3, 67 3, 49 2, 49 2, 3, 38 8, 39	4 3, 861 3 3, 481 6 3, 208 4 2, 813 0 2, 779 7 2, 802 2 2, 415 1 2, 154	205, 485 226, 655 212, 128 180, 96- 222, 57- 211, 08 185, 956 141, 15	5 37, 095 2 23, 080 3 22, 138 4 13, 461 4 14, 559 7 16, 787 5 14, 586 8 12, 384
				PEN	NSYLVA	NIA	4,	·	.1 .	
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940 1941	26, 665 28, 646 28, 284 27, 829 27, 087 25, 843 25, 094 24, 529	6, 107 8, 104 1, 8, 949 10, 824 7, 10, 154 8, 7, 849 1, 9, 869 2, 10, 853	3, 028, 214 4, 322, 117 4, 971, 903 7, 605, 936 9, 052, 583 5, 146, 512 8, 330, 291 10, 400, 635	225, 937 330, 524 349, 627 674, 798 715, 560 429, 682 692, 260	31, 554 45, 409 48, 072 82, 484 93, 396 57, 077 94, 234 180, 664	566 481 2 1, 159 4 1, 349 5 3, 894 7 350 4 1, 602 4 41, 86	21, 98 32, 12 45, 89 49, 23 83, 83 97, 29 57, 42 95, 83 7 222, 53	0 17, 46; 0 17, 25; 1 16, 41; 3 14, 23; 0 14, 05; 7 15, 32; 6 12, 80; 1 11, 49;	3, 259, 57 3, 570, 75 3, 519, 12 0, 2, 415, 90 0, 2, 203, 16 1, 918, 23 1, 460, 13	7, 409, 019, 219, 758, 15, 15, 15, 168, 97, 226, 67, 22, 149, 25, 0, 150, 81, 157, 168, 168, 168, 168, 168, 168, 168, 168

Table 22.—Corporation returns, 1932-1941, in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, gross income, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in theousands of dollars]

										
	Total		Ref	turns with	net imcom	ne 4		Returns	s with no ne	t income
Year	num- ber of re- turns ?	Num- ber	Gross income 3	Net income	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross in- come 3	Deficit 4
	,			RHO	DE ISLA	ND				
1932 1933 1934	3, 134 3, 272 3, 504 3, 577	562 846 947 1,071	127, 045 314, 510 293, 303 411, 535	9, 290 22, 401 20, 307 25, 398	1,147 3,093 2,792 3,492	55 35 84	1, 147 3, 148 2, 827 3, 576	2, 143 2, 249 2, 197	347, 445 217, 066 312, 195 270, 891	36, 95, 36, 75
936 937 938 939	3, 591 3, 498 3, 514 3, 479 3, 505	1, 310 1, 164 988 1, 326 1, 464	556, 921 519, 630 347, 068 589, 752 702, 519 1, 166, 625	40, 184 42, 474 24, 290 45, 698 59, 709	5,508 5,887 3,294 6,668 11,994 26,200	158 442 37 260 4, 363	5, 666 6, 329 3, 331 6, 928 16, 358	2, 063 2, 229 1, 876 1, 768	229, 036 273, 252 318, 293 202, 266 162, 624	9, 48 12, 36 17, 98 9, 33 9, 40
.941	3, 425	1, 911	1, 100, 020	125, 137 SOUT	E CA RO	28, 097 LINA	54, 298	1, 278	72, 966	5, 34
					·					
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940 1941	3, 404 3, 245 3, 322 3, 447 3, 557 3, 413 3, 349 3, 405 3, 434 3, 397	511 1, 078 1, 334 1, 394 1, 689 1, 553 1, 386 1, 677 1, 800 2, 009	433, 562 529, 147	3, 448 15, 727 14, 109 11, 774 22, 920 26, 451 13, 584 23, 107 33, 524 86, 123	433 2, 130 1, 940 1, 619 3, 543 4, 597 2, 101 3, 692 6, 780	70 26 41 166 369 31 49 667 20, 622	433 2, 200 1, 966 1, 660 3, 709 4, 966 2, 133 3, 741 7, 447 39, 173	1, 871 1, 704 1, 794 1, 568 1, 614 1, 731 1, 491 1, 404	153, 147 91, 936 111, 456 134, 764 86, 290 119, 821 147, 691 95, 057 71, 073 44, 710	
	•			SOUT	н рако	TA		·		
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940	3, 023 2, 876 2, 811 2, 699 2, 515 2, 348 2, 208 2, 159 2, 134 2, 063	509 692 755 810 653 712 797 918	36, 871 56, 905 74, 962 87, 611 77, 087 71, 442 85, 182 100, 341	1, 004 1, 735 2, 206 3, 410 2, 663 2, 880 3, 828 4, 447	137 239 303 420 348 405 551 782	4 10 12 28 9 7 19 37 305	84 141 249 315 448 357 412 570 819 1, 693	1, 734 1, 543 1, 421 1, 285 1, 348 1, 213 1, 110 974	58, 561 42, 327 40, 813 38, 937 40, 234 48, 178 40, 211 33, 898 26, 814 18, 604	5, 85 4, 01 4, 27 3, 14 2, 33 2, 52 1, 84 1, 67 1, 10
				TI	ENNESSE	EE			1	,
1932 1933 1934 1935 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940	5, 199 5, 215 5, 239 5, 359 5, 212 5, 073 4, 879 4, 791 4, 731 4, 706	1, 510 1, 968 2, 128 2, 582 2, 356 2, 238 2, 468 2, 625	414, 280 527, 991 618, 005 860, 558 828, 127 707, 079 846, 511 970, 218	24, 473 28, 511 33, 141 53, 267 49, 228 40, 372 55, 267 63, 856	3, 371 3, 920 4, 557 7, 868 7, 447 6, 309 8, 865 13, 320	96 92 175 338 381 79 -230 1, 573 15, 953	1, 700 3, 467 4, 012 4, 732 8, 206 7, 828 6, 389 9, 095 14, 893	3, 179 2, 858 2, 814 2, 274 2, 386 2, 347 2, 072 1, 874	358, 843 223, 299 233, 119 227, 056 161, 954 233, 258 231, 716 178, 912 144, 083 98, 902	42, 42 29, 55 23, 96 18, 22 12, 42 12, 54 13, 37 10, 94 8, 56

Table 22.—Corporation returns, 1932–1941, in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, gross income, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Total		Re	turns with	net incom	e 4		Return	s with no ne	t income 4
Year	num- ber of re- turns 2	Num- ber	Gross in- come ³	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross income 3	Deficit4
	TEXAS									
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940	15, 154 15, 168 15, 582 15, 675 15, 977 16, 074 15, 743 15, 723 15, 711 14, 951	2, 982 4, 198 5, 343 5, 772 7, 170 7, 251 6, 495 6, 933 7, 366 8, 198	730, 901 1, 057, 647 1, 389, 776 1, 920, 227 2, 822, 031 3, 242, 701 2, 354, 511 2, 476, 394 3, 118, 243 4, 084, 639	40, 858 57, 596 92, 504 103, 850 213, 131 248, 041 184, 322 181, 416 213, 437 369, 480	4, 713 7, 968 12, 721 14, 301 29, 262 34, 973 25, 922 26, 294 42, 839 88, 908	366 340 549 878 2, 146 283 309 1, 802 21, 750	4, 713 8, 334 13, 061 14, 850 30, 140 37, 119 26, 206 26, 603 44, 641 110, 658	10, 653 9, 296 8, 649 8, 373 7, 340 7, 170 7, 692 7, 250 6, 887 5, 499	812, 817 578, 827 868, 403 719, 347 536, 298 592, 006 1, 028, 872 961, 478 563, 391 374, 732	156, 413 106, 726 108, 099 75, 325 50, 724 54, 035 66, 008 53, 797 58, 335 39, 900
		UTAH								
1932 	2, 902 2, 842 2, 810 2, 691 2, 759		98, 744 151, 093 173, 666 232, 821 233, 999 187, 045 251, 077 264, 723	1, 573 5, 387 7, 606 9, 358 16, 532 17, 867 12, 173 16, 550 22, 070 30, 695	2, 258 1, 606 2, 262 4, 097	29 390	206 757 1, 062 1, 331 2, 015 2, 378 1, 621 2, 291 4, 486 9, 760	1, 688 1, 550 1, 451 1, 249 1, 226 1, 293 1, 187 1, 058	140, 058 90, 107 80, 449 79, 437 59, 133 77, 428 83, 910 57, 882 65, 802 49, 256	14, 025 9, 991 7, 096 5, 988 6, 607 5, 625 3, 554
	·		•	. V .	ERMON	T				
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940 1941	1, 244 1, 241 1, 219 1, 182 1, 192 1, 231	291 404 413 507 482 423 471 521	81, 531 111, 188 115, 149	1, 210 2, 273 4, 005 4, 787 6, 601 7, 602 5, 538 8, 862 15, 064 25, 059	308 551 658 964 1, 233 730 1, 271 3, 109	5 6 19 43 61 21 28 2,061	557 677 1, 007 1, 294 751 1, 299 5, 170	8 826 7 767 7 757 7 652 4 642 700 700 632	48, 924 49, 680 53, 377 49, 914 52, 372 64, 405 58, 068	5, 898 4, 890 4, 733 3, 953 3, 317 5, 334 4, 253 3, 552
	VIRGINIA									
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940	6, 815 6, 893 6, 876 6, 846 6, 832 6, 894 6, 946	1, 930 2, 542 2, 742 3, 282 3, 229 3, 031 3, 541 3, 963	502, 610 641, 816 697, 714 909, 028 988, 325 820, 207 1, 074, 907 1, 276, 922	36, 692 43, 882 54, 682 56, 778 94, 794 108, 187 77, 105 116, 481 145, 858 217, 055	6,060 7,519 7,807 14,287 15,260 11,513 17,866 31,197	113 99 156 252 398 106 456 4, 990	7, 963 14, 539 15, 658 11, 619 18, 321 36, 183	3, 4, 211 3, 794 3, 639 3, 100 3, 184 3, 415 3, 019 7, 2, 718	266, 697 230, 031 247, 877 216, 083 235, 851 302, 389 210, 124 202, 589	62, 341 36, 450 39, 703 25, 072 22, 214 29, 480 21, 478 25, 922

Table 22.—Corporation returns, 1932–19 41, in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories, 59 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, gross incorne, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in tlaousands of dollars]

	Total num-		Re	turns with	net incon	ne 4		Returns	s with no ne	t income 4
Year	ber of re- turns 2	Num- ber	Gross income 3	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Gross income 3	Deficit 4
-			7477	WAS	SHINGT	ON	- /-	·		<u> </u>
1932	12, 328 11, 472 11, 457 11, 556 11, 227 11, 072 10, 636 10, 455 10, 324 9, 979	1, 654 2, 128 2, 903 3, 141 3, 894 3, 615 3, 088 3, 507 3, 986 4, 715	166, 579 293, 411 510, 734 639, 526 883, 242 914, 624 650, 622 861, 267 1, 067, 562 1, 615, 662	7, 744 12, 805 25, 764 32, 449 63, 898 65, 665 40, 552 63, 825 93, 976 183, 320	954 1, 768 3, 537 4, 462 7, 718 8, 084 5, 239 8, 860 17, 781 36, 516	55 100 196 253 465 66 181 3, 658 40, 340	954 1, 823 3, 637 4, 658 7, 971 8, 549 5, 305 9, 041 21, 439 76, 856	8, 150 7, 206 6, 483 6, 196 5, 319 5, 350 5, 551 4, 983 4, 402 3, 346	499, 153 401, 664 339, 317 313, 667 279, 851 312, 410 368, 077 285, 460 209, 903 126, 459	85, 440 50, 907 36, 830 31, 598 21, 271 26, 147 30, 656 23, 565 24, 571 15, 583
				WES	r virgi	NIA	***	<u>' </u>		
1932 1933 1934 1936 1937 1938 1939 1940 1941	4, 807 4, 554 4, 662 4, 543 4, 490 4, 505 4, 663 4, 748 4, 650	962 1, 290 1, 726 1, 870 2, 246 2, 213 1, 870 2, 128 2, 395 2, 836	119, 373 223, 741 430, 706 510, 002 640, 222 681, 886 434, 864 574, 557 638, 269 929, 206	7, 915 17, 919 29, 008 34, 388 53, 126 53, 056 34, 156 45, 628 49, 241 89, 026	1, 039 2, 465 3, 987 4, 728 7, 145 7, 787 5, 295 6, 743 9, 754 20, 010	32 52 135 294 488 33 143 577 13,103	1, 039 2, 497 4, 039 4, 863 7, 439 8, 275 5, 329 6, 885 10, 331 33, 113	3, 344 2, 831 2, 525 2, 328 1, 975 2, 034 2, 385 2, 190 2, 034 1, 502	258, 395 205, 260 187, 118 152, 547 150, 628 168, 317 239, 510 152, 169 141, 834 82, 138	37, 569 26, 105 16, 991 12, 825 9, 356 13, 590 14, 744 13, 286 10, 501 7, 399
				W	SCONSI	N				
1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1940 1941	16, 203 15, 852 15, 910 15, 916 15, 793 15, 595 15, 425 14, 935 14, 767 14, 451	2, 806 3, 422 4, 559 5, 087 6, 427 6, 267 5, 140 5, 958 6, 564 7, 753	391, 493 718, 626 1, 025, 696 1, 273, 028 1, 935, 018 2, 030, 890 1, 475, 099 1, 854, 483 2, 175, 776 3, 170, 166	19, 848 37, 548 51, 209 62, 182 120, 224 130, 714 82, 092 120, 094 169, 354 312, 230	9 2, 602 5, 201 7, 042 8, 552 18, 639 21, 759 12, 783 19, 245 35, 628 65, 830	155 154 294 669 1, 411 98 285 9, 224 76, 603	\$2,602 5,356 7,196 8,846 19,308 23,170 12,881 19,530 44,851 142,433	11, 176 10, 147 9, 177 8, 600 7, 177 7, 282 8, 279 7, 237 6, 596 5, 162	829, 237 531, 140 614, 934 616, 960 453, 980 545, 449 722, 681 451, 292 408, 885 284, 670	149, 785 88, 324 69, 613 64, 133 44, 068 43, 766 59, 534 43, 001 46, 270 34, 563
				w	YOMINO	}				
1932	1, 495 1, 322 1, 313 1, 297 1, 247 1, 190 1, 187 1, 150 1, 151 1, 151	246 291 391 443 553 506 508 552 591 646	9, 859 14, 800 29, 056 37, 844 48, 187 48, 456 41, 423 47, 565 51, 857 62, 864	528 590 1, 413 1, 922 2, 757 3, 358 3, 205 3, 960 4, 680 7, 352	59 79 194 264 344 415 467 516 711 1, 562	1 6 13 13 39 5 16 37 37	59 80 200 277 357 454 472 532 748 1, 899	1, 039 879 787 715 570 560 543 479 443 369	35, 317 25, 870 24, 769 23, 007 20, 417 21, 060 21, 441 16, 908 15, 918 12, 577	6, 350 4, 715 5, 105 1, 794 1, 829 1, 257 1, 912 1, 332 902 1, 034

Table 23.—Consolidated income tax returns, 1928-1941 100 (excluding excess profits tax returns filed under section 710 of the Code. 61 For all consolidated returns: Number of returns and number of subsidiaries; for consolidated returns with net income and consolidated returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit; also for consolidated returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, and income tax

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

		solidated irns	Consolidated returns with net inco				come 4 Consolidated reno net inco		lidated retu net incom		
Year	Num- ber of returns	Num- ber of subsidi- aries	Num- ber of returns	Total compiled receipts 62	Net income 4	Net opera- ting loss de- duc- tion 32	Income tax 5	Num- ber of returns	Total compiled receipts 62	Deficit 4	
1928	98 93 102 108	(63) 30, 112 32, 209 31, 307 29, 232 28, 589 2, 522 464 722 693 690 715 709 706	5, 870 5, 408 4, 067 2, 698 1, 272 1, 880 147 9 35 30 22 21 44 65	62, 534, 503 62, 453, 733 9 46, 258, 564 24, 075, 862 11, 048, 877 16, 391, 348 2, 868, 529 353, 848 1, 586, 159 1, 325, 010 975, 011 1, 479, 811 2, 423, 165 4, 612, 131	5,060, 380 5,953, 845 3,377, 845 1,846, 305 502, 381 833, 394 69, 444 5, 422 114, 617 67, 320 41, 078 111, 244 181, 237 293, 036	101, 242 213, 892 51, 0\$5 41, 131 35, 003 	591, 382 631, 375 398, 284 216, 547 67, 335 64 120, 983 10, 315 854 13, 761 6, 071 4, 842 13, 353 32, 965 60, 490	3, 430 3, 346 4, 884 5, 797 6, 154 5, 221 298 54 63 63 80 77 68 42	7, 290, 894 10, 002, 595 17, 397, 584 26, 168, 255 21, 086, 459 15, 298, 496 2, 310, 148 2, 015, 586 2, 065, 261 2, 324, 682 2, 287, 380 2, 350, 620 2, 058, 485 738, 147	567, 006 737, 358 1, 519, 519 2, 503, 046 2, 835, 184 1, 962, 969 296, 741 217, 281 159, 123 184, 030 288, 825 192, 767 138, 960 42, 451	

Footnotes for historical tables 17-23, pp. 270-293

¹ Changes in the Federal tax laws affecting the comparability of data from income tax and profits tax returns of corporations are summarized on pages 306-321; textual discussion of comparability appears on pages 38-40.

² The total number of returns shown includes returns of inactive corporations. For 1909-26 the number of returns of inactive corporations is not available, being included in the number of returns with no net income; for 1927-41 the number of returns of inactive corporations may be obtained by deducting the sum of the returns with net income and the returns with no net income from the total number of returns.

There follows a résumé of the kinds of returns included in the number of returns as tabulated in tables 17-23:

1909-12. Returns of annual net income.

1913-17. Income tax returns.

1918. Income, war-profits, and excess-profits tax returns.

1919-21. Income and excess-profits tax returns.

1922-32. Income tax returns.

1933-41. Income and (declared value) excessprofits tax returns. (The corporation excess profits tax returns which are required to be filed for 1940 and 1941 in addition to the income and declared value excess-profits tax returns are not included).

"Gross income" as tabulated is obtained from "Total income" as reported on the return by adding "Cost of goods sold," "Cost of operations" (except for 1931), and any negative items reported under sources of income. (Correspondingly, these items are added to deductions.) "Gross income" is smaller then "Total compiled receipts," as shown in tables 19 and 20, by the amount of wholly tax-exempt interest on government obligations for 1926-40 and by the sum of the wholly tax-exempt interest and the interest subject to surtax only, for 1941.

The gross income figure is understated for 1918 through 1924 as a result of railroad and other public

utility corporations frequently reporting only the net amount of income on the face of the return. It was inexpedient, because of the cost and time required, to inspect the numerous supporting schedules in such cases for the purpose of compiling gross income and general deductions. The understatement is estimated to be 5 billion dollars for 1918 and 1919, and nearly twice that amount for 1920 and 1921. There is no estimate as to the amount by which the gross income for 1922 through 1924 is understated.

The gross income figure for 1918 through 1921 excludes dividends received from (1) domestic corporations (except those receiving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States for 1921), (2) foreign corporations taxable by the United States on their net income, and (3) personal service corporations out of earnings upon which a Federal income tax has been imposed. (The Revenue Act of 1918 provided that dividends received on stock of corporations which were taxable upon their net income were to be deducted from gross income; but the 1918 return—which was printed before the act was passed—excluded them from gross income by providing for them to be reported with other nontaxable income. Such dividends were included in gross income on the 1919—21 returns but were excluded in tabulation to produce a gross income for 1919—21 which would be comparable to that reported and tabulated for 1918.) The aggregate amount of these nontaxable dividends; including the amount reported on returns with no net income, is shown below for each year involved:

Year	Amount of nontaxable dividends excluded from gross income
1918	\$420,653,468 (excluded on return).
1919	\$375,838,134 (excluded in tabula-
1920	\$531,386,531 (income comparable to
1921	\$509,117,760 (that on 1918 return).

Footnotes for historical tables 1 2-23, pp. 270-293—Continued

A comparison, for 1909-41, of the item tabulated for amount of "net income" or "deficit" and of the basis for classifying the returns into those "with net income" and "with no net income," follows:

Year	Item tabulated for amount of "net in- come" or "deficit"	Basis for classification "with net in- come" and "with no net income" a
;	Column 1	Column 2
1909-12	Net income (for excise tax computation).	Excise tax lia- bility, or no excise tax lia- bility.
1913-19	Net income (for income tax computation). Includes, for 1913, net income for	Same as col- umn 1.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	excise tax computa- tion reported for portion of taxable year prior to Mar. 1, on which date the income tax became effective.	•
1920-33	Net income (for current year, i. e., before deduction of prior year loss, 1922-32).	Same as col- umn 1.
1934-35	Net income subject to income tax.	Same as col- umn 1.
1936	Net income for (de- clared value) excess- profits tax compu- tation.	Net income for income tax computation.
1937-39	Net income for (de- clared value) excess- profits tax computa- tion.	Same as col- umn 1.
1940-41	Net income for de- clared value excess- profits tax computa- tion, adjusted by excluding net oper- ating loss deduction.	Same as column 1.

e Prior to 1927, returns of inactive corporations

were classified as returns with no net income.

This amount, which is the net income less interest on Liberty bonds, etc., is comparable with net income as tabulated for prior years.

The only difference between the two items of net income, for 1936, is the amount of the declared value excess profits tax \$21.612.551

value excess-profits tax, \$21,612,551.

5 The amounts shown as "Income tax" for 1909-15 are tax collections which include interest and penalties resulting from additional assessments; for 1916-41, are the amounts of tax liability reported on the returns.

For 1909-12, the amount represents the special excise tax; for 1913, consists of \$32,456,663 income tax and \$10,671,077 excise tax. The taxes included in the amounts shown for 1914-41 are as follows:

Taxes tabulated as "Income tax"

Tax year	From returns for: (a) calendar year coincident with year shown at left, (b) fiscal year ending in period January through June of succeeding calendar year, and (c) part years beginning in year shown at left provided all or greater part of accounting period falls in such year	From returns for: (a) Fiscal years ending in period July through No- vember of years shown at left, and (b) part years be- ginning in the im- mediately preced- ing year, but with greater part of ac- counting period falling in year shown at left
1914 through 1935	Income tax	Income tax.
1936	Normal tax Surtax on undistrib- uted profits.	Income tax.
1937_\	Normal tax Surtax on undistrib- uted profits.	Normal tax. Surtax on undistrib- uted profits.
1938	Income tax	
1939 1940	Income tax Income and income defense taxes.	Income tax. Income tax.
1941		Income and income defense taxes.

⁶ The amount shown as "Excess profits taxes" for The amount shown as "Excess profits taxes" for 1917-22 consists of war-profits tax and excess-profits tax. The (declared value) excess-profits tax became effective June 30, 1933, under the tax provisions of the National Industrial Recovery Act. For 1934 and 1935, the amount tabulated includes a small amount of (declared value) excess-profits tax which express on returns with no not income for income appears on returns with no net income for income tax purposes because the credit for interest received on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities, which is allowed against net income in the computation of income tax, is not allowed against net income in the computation of (delowed against net income in the computation of (declared value) excess-profits tax. (See art. 1(d), Treasury Decision 4469, "Regulations relating to the excess-profits tax imposed by section 702 of the Revenue Act of 1934.") For 1940 and 1941, in addition to the declared value excess-profits tax, the amounts shown include the excess profits tax imposed by section 710 of the Internal Revenue Code, which section was added by the Second Revenue Act of 1940, effective for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1939. This latter tax for 1940 is \$373,510,919, reported as item 32 on Form 1121; and for 1941 is \$3,359,185,514, composed of (1) the excess profits tax reported as item. composed of (1) the excess profits tax reported as item 32 on Form 1121 by corporations with fiscal years beginning in 1940, and (2) the excess profits tax reported as item 35 on Form 1120 by corporations with taxable years beginning in 1941.

'The amount "Dividends paid" excludes liquidating dividends; for years prior to 1928, excludes also dividends paid by life insurance companies.

(Footnotes continued on p. 295)

Footnotes for historical tables 17-23, pp. 270-293-Continued

8 Data for 1909 through 1915 are for the fiscal year ending June 30 of the following year, as shown in the annual reports of Commissioner of Internal Revenue; 1915 contains data from approximately 32,000 returns related to 1914. (See Annual Report, Commissioner of Internal Revenue, 1916, p. 26.)

• Revised as indicated below:

Year to which revision is	Item	Statistics of Income showing revision (Beginning 1934, references are to Part 2)		
appli- cable		Year	Page	Note
1925 1926 1927 1928	Gross income Assets and liabilities Dividends paid Liabilities Gross income and deductions. Dividends paid Tax-exempt interest_	1931 1930 1935	$ \begin{cases} 388 \\ 329 \\ 32 \\ 238, 239 \end{cases} $ $ \begin{cases} 9 \\ 24 \\ 24 \end{cases} $	7 2 14
1929	Assets and liabilities. Dividends paid Taxes paid Miscellaneous deductions	1930	28 9 (a)	
1930	Receipts and deductions. Total compiled receipts Interest on Federal,	1931	32, 33	
	etc. bonds. Surplus. Miscellaneous liabilities.	1933	37	
1931	Dividends paid	1935	9	2
	year. Income tax Total tax Receipts and deductions. Liabilities	1933	37	
1934	Dividends paid Interest on tax- exempt obliga- tions.	1935	{ 9 24	2 14
	Oross income Number of returns Deficit	1939	231	63
1939	Capital stock, pre- ferred. Surplus reserves	1940	306	8(a.)

The amount of "Taxes paid" has been increase d by \$30,000,000 and "Miscellaneous deductions" have been decreased by that amount. The revision a feets the industrial group "Transportation and other public utilities," returns with net income, in statistics of Income for 1929, table 14.

"Gross sales" is the amount received less returns and allowances—from trading and manufacturing for 1926-31, and where inventories are an incomedetermining factor for 1932-41. For "Cost of goods sold" see, "Deductions."

13 "Gross receipts from operations" and "Cost of operations" are not available, 1926-1931; the gross amount shown for each of these years is the gross profit from operations. For "Cost of operations" 1932 and thereafter, see "Deductions."

14 "Taxable interest on government obligations" is interest received on (1) Treasury notes of the National Defense Series and (2) obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof.

15 The amounts for "Rents and royalties" are the gross amounts received. Depreciation, repairs, interest, taxes, and other expenses which are deductible from the gross amount received for rents, and the amount of depletion which is deductible from the gross amount of royalties received, are included in the respective deduction items. Prior to 1938, royalties are included in "Other receipts."

16 For 1932 and 1933 "Net capital gain," as tabulated, is a composite of net gain (excess of gains over losses) resulting from (1) sales or exchanges of stocks and bonds (a) held two years or less, hence not classed as capital assets and (b) in the case of traders in securities, held over two years but not considered capital assets and (2) net gain or loss resulting from (a) sales or exchanges of capital assets and (b) sales or exchanges of real estate, regardless of time held. For 1934-39 consists of net gain resulting from sales or exchanges of stocks, bonds, and other assets, regardless of time held. For 1940 and 1941, consists of net gain resulting from sales or exchanges of capital assets—(1) held for 18 months or less and (2) held for more than 18 months. For 1938-41 there is excluded net gain resulting from sales or exchanges of depreciable assets. (See note 17.) For definition of capital assets, see page 313, note 4(b), paragraphs 7 and 8.

17 "Net gain or loss, sales other than capital assets." is the net amount of gain or loss arising from the sale or exchange of property, used in trade or business, of a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation.

18 "Dividends from domestic corporations" are those from corporations subject to taxation under the effective Federal tax law, excluding dividends from corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, and from corporations receiving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States, such excluded dividends being tabulated in "Other receipts." Dividends from domestic corporations were not required to be included in net income prior to 1936. See note 4(a), page 312.

10 "Other receipts" include dividends from corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922; dividends from corporations entitled to the benefits of section 251 of the Code (corporations receiving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States); and amounts not elsewhere reported on the return, such as: Profit from sales of commodities other than the principal commodity in which the corporation deals; income from minor operations; bad debts recovered; cash discounts; conditional payments from United States Department of Agriculture; Federal income tax paid by lessee; income from claims, license rights, judgments, and joint ventures; net amount under operating agreements; net profit from commissaries; profit on dealing in futures; profit on prior years' collections (installment basis); profit on purchase of corporations' own bonds; recoveries of bonds, stocks, and other securities; refunds for cancellation of contracts, for insurance, management expenses, and processing taxes; and income from sales of scrap, salvage or waste; royalties, and net gain from sale of stocks, bonds, and other assets, 1926–28.

¹⁰ Data for returns with net income for 1918 and 1920-24, and for returns with net income and with no net income for 1925-30 appear in Statistics of Income for 1930, pages 49-51; for returns with net income and with no net income for 1931-34 appear in Statistics of Income for 1934, Part 2, pages 36 and 37; for returns with net income and with no net income for 1935-37 appear in Statistics of Income for 1937, Part 2, page 34.

¹¹ The number of returns excludes those of inactive corporations except for 1926.

Footnotes for historical tables 17-23, pages 270-293—Continued

20 "Interest on Government obligations subject to declared value excess-profits tax" for 1934–41, and subject also to surtax for 1941, consists of interest on United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds issued prior to March 1, 1941, and owned in principal amount over \$5,000. For 1934–36, interest on obligations of instrumentalities of the United States other than those issued under the Federal Farm Loan Act or such Act as amended was also subject to declared value excess-profits tax. The entire amount of interest subject to declared value excess-profits tax for 1934 and 1935 is included in the figure shown for wholly tax-exempt interest.

21 "Interest on Government obligations, subject to surtax only" is the interest on obligations of instrumentalities of the United States (other than obligations issued under the Federal Farm Loan Act, or such Act as amended) issued prior to March 1, 1941.

- such Act as amended) issued prior to March 1, 1941.

 2º "Interest on Government obligations, wholly tax-exempt," consists of interest on obligations of States, Territories, and political subdivisions thereof, the District of Columbia, and United States possessions; obligations of the United States issued on or before September 1, 1917, Treasury notes issued prior to December 1, 1940, Treasury bills, and Treasury certificates of indebtedness issued prior to March 1, 1941; obligations issued prior to March 1, 1941, under the Federal Farm Loan Act or under such Act as amended and United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds issued prior to March 1, 1941, and owned in principal amount of \$5,000 or less. For 1937-40 includes also interest on obligations of instrumentalities of the United States, other than those issued under the Federal Farm Loan Act, or such Act as amended. The amounts shown as wholly tax-exempt interest for 1934 and 1935 include the interest on Government obligations, subject to declared value excess-profits tax.
- ² "Total compiled receipts" excludes nontaxable income other than tax-exempt interest received on certain Government obligations.
- ²⁴ Items of deductions which are reported in "Cost of goods sold" or in "Cost of operations" are tabulated as reported, in "Cost," and not transferred to the respective deduction item, except amortization of emergency facilities reported in costs, such amount being transferred to "Amortization." (See note 36.)
- ²⁵ Amount for "Compensation of officers" excludes compensation of officers of life insurance companies which file Form 1120L, since such data are not required to be reported on the return.
- ²⁰ Amount shown as "Repairs" is the cost of incidental repairs, including labor and supplies, which do not add materially to the value of the property or appreciably prolong its life. For 1938 and prior years, "Repairs" were included in "Other deductions."
- The item "Taxes paid" excludes (1) Federal in come tax and Federal excess profits taxes, (2) estate, inheritance, legacy, succession, and gift taxes, (3) that portion of income and profits taxes paid to foreign countries and United States possessions which for 1926-31 is claimed as a credit against income tax, or, for 1932-41, the entire amount of such tax if any portion thereof is claimed as a credit against income tax, (4) taxes assessed against local benefits, (5) Federal taxes paid on tax-free covenant bonds, and (6) taxes reported in "Cost of goods" and "Cost of operations."
- 28 The deduction claimed for "Contributions or gifts" is limited to 5 percent of net income as computed without benefit of deduction for contributions or gifts. It was not allowable prior to 1936.

- 2º For 1932 and 1933 "Net capital loss," as tabulated, consists of the excess of net loss resulting from sales or exchanges of (1) capital assets and (2) real estate, regardless of time held, over net gain resulting from sales or exchanges of stocks and bonds held two years or less, and therefore not classed as capital assets. For 1934-39 consists of the deduction allowable for "Net capital loss" (excess of losses over gains resulting from sales or exchanges of stocks, bonds, and other assets, regardless of time held) which deduction cannot exceed \$2,000 or the amount of net capital 1 oss, whichever is less. For 1940 and 1941 consists of the excess of losses over gains resulting from sales or exchanges of capital assets held over 18 months. For 1938-41 there is excluded the net loss from sales or exchanges of depreciable assets. (See note 17.) For definition of capital assets, see page 313, note 4(b), paragraphs 7 and 8.
- 30 "Other deductions" include (1) negative amounts reported under income, (2) losses by abandonment, fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, and theft, (3) salaries and wages not deducted elsewhere on the return, (4) amounts not otherwise reported, such as: Administrative, general, and office expenses; advertising costs; bonuses and commissions; delivery charges; freight and shipping expenses; payments in connection with lawsuits; research expenses; sales discount; selling costs; travel expenses and unrealized profits on installment sales, and (5) special deductions of life insurance companies relating to reserve for dividends and reserve funds required by law. (See note 35.)
- 31 "Net income" is less than "Compiled net profit," and "Deficit" is greater than "Compiled net loss," for 1926-35 by the sum of "Dividends from domestic corporations" and "Interest on Government obligations"; for 1936-40 by the amount of "Wholly taxexempt interest on Government obligations"; and for 1941 by the sum of (1) "Wholly tax-exempt interest on Government obligations" and (2) "Interest subject to surtax only."
- 32 The amounts tabulated as "Net operating loss deduction" for 1926–32 represent "Net loss for prior year" reported and effective as a deduction in determining statutory net income for those years. The law provides, in general, that such loss is deductible in the two years succeeding that in which the loss is sustained, except for 1931, when the loss could be carried forward only one year. A prior year loss was not deductible in computing statutory net income for 1933 through 1939. The figures for 1940 and 1941 are those of the deduction due to net operating loss for prior year. For 1940 this deduction represents the net loss (after certain reductions) sustained in 1939; for 1941, it represents such loss sustained in the two preceding taxable years. The prior year loss deduction has not been taken into consideration in computing the net income as tabulated in Statistics of Income.
- ³³ Amounts for the following items are included in "Other receipts": "Dividends from foreign corporations," 1926–36; "Royalties," 1926–37; and "Net gain, sale of stocks, bonds, and other assets," 1926–28.
- ³⁴ "Interest on Government obligations, subject to declared value excess-profits tax" is included in "Interest on Government obligations wholly tax-exempt," for 1934 and 1935.
- ³⁵ Amounts for the following items are included in "Other deductions": "Compensation of officers," for 1926 and 1927; "Rent paid on business property" for 1926–32; "Repairs" for 1926–38; "Bad debts" for 1926; "Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets," 1926–29; "Cost of operations," 1932.

(Footnotes continued on p. 297)

Footnotes for historical tables 17-23, pages 270-293—Continued

- 36 "Depreciation" (all returns) for 1940 includes \$7,593,030 reported as a deduction with respect to the amortization of the cost of emergency facilities necessary for national defense; the amount of such amortization deduction included in "Depreciation" (all returns) for 1941 is \$113,810,119.
 - 37 Compiled net loss or deficit.
- 38 Items of receipts and deductions, "Compiled net profit or net loss," "Net income or deficit", and "Prior year loss" are not available for corporation returns with balance sheets for the years 1926–30.
- 39 Number of returns with balance sheets excludes returns with fragmentary balance sheet data, and except for 1926, also excludes returns of inactive corporations.
- 40 Amount shown as "Cash" includes bank deposits.
- 41 Amount shown as "Investments, Government obligations" consists of obligations of the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof; obligations of States, Territories, and political subdivisions thereof; the District of Columbia, and United States possessions.
- 42 "Capital assets" consist of (1) depreciable tangible assets such as buildings, fixed mechanical equipment, manufacturing facilities, transportation facilities, furniture and fixtures, (2) depletable tangible assets—natural resources, (3) land, and (4) for 1939-41, intangible assets such as patents, franchises, formulas, copyrights, leaseholds, goodwill, and trademarks. Prior to 1939 intangible assets were included in "Other assets."
- "Other assets" consist of assets not elsewhere reported on return, such as: Sinking funds; other funds; deferred charges; organization expenses; prepaid and suspense items; interest, discount, coupons, and dividends receivable; guaranty deposits, and deposits on contracts and meters; and cash value of life insurance. "Other assets" of life insurance companies include market value of real estate, bonds, and stocks in excess of book value; interest, rents, and premiums due; and agents' balances.
- "Assets and liabilities are tabulated as of December 31, or close of fiscal year nearest thereto. Adjustments are made in tabulating the data as follows: (1) Reserves for depreciation, depletion, amortization, and, except for 1926, reserve for bad debts, when reported under liabilities are used to reduce the corresponding assets account, and "Total assets" and "Total liabilities" are decreased by the amount of such reserves, (2) a deficit in surplus, reported under assets, is transferred to liabilities, and "Total assets' and "Total liabilities" are decreased by the amount of the deficit.
- 45 Notes payable with maturity less than one year are included in "Notes and accounts payable," 1926—36.
- 46 Notes payable with maturity of one year or more are included in "Bonded debt and mortgages," 1926—36.

- 47 "Other liabilities" consist of liabilities not elsewhere reported on return, such as: Deferred and suspense items; accrued expenses; dividends payable; funds held in trust; borrowed securities; outstanding coupons and certificates; and overdrafts. Other liabilities of life insurance companies include the net value of outstanding policies and annuities, and borrowed money. Other liabilities of banks include deposits (time, savings, demand, etc.) and bank notes in circulation. Other liabilities of building and loan associations include certificates of deposit.
- 48 "Surplus reserves," when specifically designated as such, are tabulated in "Surplus and undivided profits" for 1926-37; all other reserves, except those for depreciation, depletion, and bad debts, are tabulated in "Other liabilities."
- 49 For 1926-36, the net amount of "Surplus and undivided profits" or "Deficit" is tabulated from each return. For 1937, "Surplus and undivided profits" consists of the sum of the positive amounts reported under "Paid in or capital surplus," "Earned surplus and undivided profits," and "Surplus reserves"; "Deficit" consists of the sum of the negative amounts reported under "Paid in or capital surplus" and "Earned surplus and undivided profits." For 1938 and subsequent years, the method of tabulation is the same as for 1937, except that "Surplus reserves," being tabulated separately, are excluded from "Surplus and undivided profits."
- 50 "Other investments" are included in "Other assets" for all corporations, 1926-28; and for life insurance companies 1926-29.
- 51 "Depreciation" (returns with balance sheets) for 1940 includes \$7,494,252 reported as a deduction with respect to the amortization of the cost of emergency facilities necessary for national defense; the amount of such amortization deduction included in "Depreciation" (returns with balance sheets) for 1941 is \$112,526,919.
- 52 A corporation is classified industrially according to the business reported on the return. When diversified activities are reported; the classification is determined by the industry which accounts for the largest percentage of total receipts. Therefore, industrial groups may contain data for activities other than those on which the classifications are based. The data by industrial classification for 1934 and subsequent years are not strictly comparable with such data for prior years, due to the general discontinuance, under the Revenue Act of 1934, of the privilege of filing consolidated returns for income tax purposes. Prior to 1934, a consolidated return was classified on the predominant activity of the group of laffiliated concerns, whereas, for 1934 and subsequent years, the separate return filed by each concern which was formerly a part of an affiliated group, is classified on its predominant industry. Consolidated returns were permitted to be filed for 1934 and subsequent years by (1) groups of affiliated common carriers by railroad and their related holding or leasing companies (including electric railways after 1935, and trackless trolley and bus systems after 1937) and, (2) beginning with 1940, by Pan-American trade corporations.

(Footnotes con tinued on p. 298)

Footnotes for historical tables 17-23, pages 270-293—Continued

Table 21 is the only table in this report showing 1938-41 data by industrial groups similar to the major industrial groups in Statistics of Income for 1931-37. The application of the Standard Industrial Classification to returns for 1938-41 results in an increased number of industrial groups with certain changes in the contents of the groups. The 1938-41 data in table 21 are made comparable in so far as possible, with the data by major industrial groups as published for 1931-37, by transferring certain industrial activities from the classification in which they are tabulated in Statistics of Income, Part 2, for each of the years 1938-41, to the classification in which they are tabulated for 1937. Vice versa, a few adjustments are made in the 1937 data for major industrial trial groups by transferring certain industrial activities from the classification in which they were tabulated for 1937 to the classification in which they would have been tabulated had the industrial classification for 1938-41 been used. Both the original and the adjusted amounts are shown for 1937 in basic and the adjusted amounts are shown for 1937 in basic table 21. For comparison of industrial groups in which changes occur (1) between 1938 and 1937, see Statistics of Income for 1938, Part 2, pages 243-273, (2) between 1940 and 1939, see Statistics of Income for 1940, Part 2, pages 310-314, and (3) between 1941 and 1940, see chart in this report on pages 300-303. Although the 1937-41 data shown in table 21 are the best comparison that can be presented it should be Although the 1937-41 data snown in table 21 are the best comparison that can be presented, it should be noted that they are not entirely comparable because certain industrial activities within minor industrial groups are included in different major industrial groups for 1938-41 than for 1937, and since data for these activities are not tabulated separately, adjustment connect to made. ment cannot be made.

"Liquers and 'beverages" included in "Food and kindred products" prior to 1933.

bi Less than \$500.

55 "Clothing and apparel" included in "Textile mill products" prior to 1936.

56 "Petroleum and other mineral oil products" included in "Chemicals and allied products" prior

58 "Motor vehicles, complete or parts," included in "Metal and its products" prior to 1936.

Breturns filed in a State may not be a complete coverage of all corporations whose principal place of business is located therein. Conversely, a tabulation for a given State may include data from returns of Corporations having their principal place of business in another State. A corporation may file an income tax return either in the collection district in which it has its principal place of business or in the collection district in which it has its principal office or agency

60 Data for earlier years not available.

of For data pertaining to consolidated excess Porofits tax returns see page 244-247.

of "Gross income" is substituted for "Total compoiled receipts," 1931 through 1934. See notes 3 and 23.

63 Not available.

⁸⁴ Includes (declared value) excess-profits tax Ceffective June 30, 1933, under provisions of National Industrial Recovery Act) aggregating \$254,401.

66 Of this number, 76 returns were for common carriers by railroad, the other 369 being returns permitted to be filed for fiscal years ending prior to December 31, 1934, by corporations other than common carriers by railroad.

MAJOR AND MINOR INDUSTRIAL GROUPS IN WHICH CHANGES OCCUR BETWEEN 1941 AND 1940

MAJOR INDUSTRIAL GROUPS IN WHICH CHANGES OCCUR BETWEEN 1941 AND 1940

Note.—Minor industrial groups affected by these changes are shown in the list which begins on the following page. No data are available to evaluate the effects of the shifts of the industrial activities listed below.

Industrial activities shifted	1941 major industrial groups in which activities are classified	1940 major industrial groups in which activities are classified
anufacturing:		
Cotton manufactures	Cotton manufactures (an added major	Textile-mill products.
İ	group).	
Fish nets and seines (linen)	do	Do.
("except cotton" added to title)	Textile-mill products, except cotton	Do.
Leather belts (apparel)	Apparel and products made from fabrics.	Leather and products.
Bed pillows (not made in textile-mills)	do	Furniture and finished lumber product
Polishing cloths, chemically treated	do	Chemicals and allied products.
Ledger sheets	Printing and publishing industries	Paper and allied products.
Ledger sheetsFoundry supplies: Parting compound, core wash, pipe blacking, flux, sea	Chemicals and allied products	Machinery, except transportation equipment and electrical.
	,	
coal, wax core. Reflectors, glass	Stone, clay, and glass products do Machinery, except transportation	Nonferrous metals and their product
Steel wool	do	Chemicals and allied products.
Steel woolGauges, liquid level	Machinery, except transportation	Other manufacturing.
Į.	equipment and electrical.	· ·
Mechanical stokers, domestic and industrial (not in combination with heating apparatus).	do	Iron, steel, and products.
Seal presses (notary, corporation, etc.)	do	Do.
Dictating machines	do	Electrical machinery and equipment.
Water coolers	do	Do.
Carpet sweepers (except electric)	do	Apparel and products made from fabric
Ice boxes and refrigerator cabinets other	do	Furniture and finished lumber product
than industrial and mechanical refrigerators.		
erators. Snow plows	Automobiles and agginment areant	Machinery except transportation acres
BHOW PIOWS	Automobiles and equipment, except electrical.	Machinery, except transportation equi ment and electrical.
Carbon paper, stencil paper, and inked ribbon.	Other manufacturing	Do.
Wool pulling	do	Agriculture and services.

MINOR INDUSTRIAL GROUPS IN WHICH CHANGES OCCUR BETWEEN 1941 AND 1940

Note.—For the extent to which major industrial groups are affected by these changes, see the preceding list. No data are available to evaluate the effects of the shifts of the industrial activities listed below.

Industrial activities shifted	1941 minor industrial groups in which activities are classified	1940 minor industrial groups in which activities are classified
Manufacturing:		
Fish nets and seines (linen) Silk manufactures Rayon manufactures; nylon (throwing, twisting, spinning).	Cotton manufacturesRayon and silk manufactures	Other textile-mill products. Silk manufactures. Rayon and other synthetic textile-mill manufactures.
("except cotton" added to title)	Textile-mill products, except cotton, not allocable.	Textile-mill products not allocable.
Leather belts (apparel)	Other apparel and products made from fabrics.	Other leather products.
Bed pillows (not made in textile-mills) Polishing cloths, chemically treated	do	Furniture (wood and metal). Other chemical products.
Publishing directories, guides, maps, atlases, etc. Ledger sheets	Books and musicOther printing and publishing	Other printing and publishing. Pulp goods and converted paper prod
Color lakes, synthetic (coal tar)	Paints, varnishes, and colors	ucts. Industrial chemicals.
Foundry supplies: Parting compound, core wash, pipe blacking, flux, sea coal, and wax core.	Drugs, toilet preparations, etc	Do. Special industry machinery.
Rubber, artificial, synthetic; rubber substitutes.	Plastic materials	Industrial chemicals.
Acetone, natural; detonating fusesGlass-house tank blocks (clay); stove	Industrial chemicalsStructural clay products	Other chemical products. Pottery and porcelain products.
lining (clay). Reflectors, glass	Glass and glass products	Other manufactures of nonferrous metal and their alloys.
Steel wool	Abrasives and asbestos products	Other chemical products.

(Continued on p. 302)

MINOR INDUSTRIAL GROUPS IN WHICH CHANGES OCCUR BETWEEN 1941 AND 1940—Continued

Industrial activities shifted	1941 minor industrial groups in which activities are classified	1940 minor industrial groups in which activities are classified	
Manufacturing—Continued.			
Steel plate, fabricated	Heating apparatus, except electrical, and plumbers' supplies.	Structural steel, fabricated; ornamental metal work.	
Stills, pressure (forged or steel); brooders and incubators.	do	Other iron, steel, and products.	
Analyzers for testing internal-combustion engines and radio apparatus.	Electrical equipment for public utility, manufacturing, mining, transporta- tion (except automotive), and con- struction use.	Other electrical machinery and equipment.	
Railway motors and control equipment, electric.	Automotive electrical equipment	Electrical equipment for public utility, manufacturing, mining, transportation (except automotive), and construction use.	
Soldering irons, electric; water-heaters, electric.	Electrical appliances	Do.	
Portable tools, power driven (wood-working).	Special industry machinery	Metal-working machinery, including machine tools.	
Cement-making machinery. Cotton-ginning machinery; mills and presses (beet, cider, and sugar cane).	do	Construction and mining machinery. Agricultural machinery.	
Mechanical stokers, domestic and in- dustrial (not in combination with heating apparatus).	General industry machinery	Heating apparatus, except electrical, and plumbers' supplies.	
Fare-recording devices	do	Office and store machines.	
Gauges, liquid level	do	Other manufacturing.	
Steel-rolling machines (bar, sheet, tin- _plate).	Metal-working machinery, including machine tools.	Special industry machinery.	
Welding apparatus, acetylene	do	General industry machinery.	
Mining cars	Construction and mining machinery	Do.	

Seal presses (notary, corporation, etc.) Dictating machines	Office and store machines
Carpet sweepers (except electric)	Household and service-industry ma- chines.
Ice boxes and refrigerator cabinets other than industrial and mechanical refrig- erators.	do
Water coolers	do
Airconditioning units (complete); humid- ifier equipment; industrial refrigera- tion machinery and equipment (includ- ing refrigerated counters and show cases).	do
("and military vehicles" added to title)	Automobiles and trucks (including bodies and industrial trailers) and military vehicles.
Snow plows	do
Carbon paper, stencil paper, and inked ribbon.	Other manufacturing
Wool pulling	do
•	

Hand tools, cutlery, and hardware.
Communication equipment and phonographs.
Other apparel and products made from fabrics.
Furniture (wood and metal).

Electrical appliances. General industry machinery.

Automobiles, trucks, bodies, and industrial trailers.

Construction and mining machinery. Office and store machines.

Agriculture and services.

SYNOPSIS OF FEDERAL TAX LAWS

AFFECTING THE COMPARABILITY OF HISTORICAL DATA IN STATISTICS OF INCOME

- A. Corporation income and profits tax credits, rates, and other provisions of the Federal tax laws for the income years 1909 through 1941.
- B. Consolidated income and profits tax returns—provisions for filing and tax rates under the Federal tax laws for the income years 1917 through 1941.

Table A.—Corporation income and profits tax credits, rates, and other

Federal tax law	Income tax				
(Date of enactment)	Income year	Specifi c	Taxable income 4	Rate (percent	
Act of: Aug. 5, 1909 (Sec. 38, special excise tax).	1913.	\$5,0 0√ 0	Net income in excess of specific credit	1	
Oct. 3, 1913 (Sec. 2, tax on income).	Mar. 1, 1913, through Dec. 31, 1915.		All net income	1	
Revenue Act of: 1916 (Sept. 8, 1916)			do	2	
1916 as amended, and 1917 (Oct. 3, 1917).	1917		Dividends out of earnings Mar. 1, 1913, through Dec. 31, 1915. Net income in excess of the sum	1 2	
ŕ			of (1) excess-profits tax for the current year, and (2) dividends received out of earnings Mar. 1, 1913, through Dec. 31, 1915.		
• •	A		Net income in excess of the sum of (1) excess-profits tax for the current year, and (2) dividends received and forming Moral 1012 though	. 4	
			out of earnings Mar. 1, 1913, through Dec. 31, 1917.	* 1	
·					
	<u>.</u>		·		
•					
				,	
,	1918	2,000	Net income in excess of the sum of (1) the specific credit, (2) excess-profits	12	
			and war-profits taxes for current year, and (3) interest received on United States obligations issued after Sept. 1, 1917.	.a	
			and Sept. 1, 1817.		
1918 (Feb. 24, 1919)					
		ļ.	1W #1		
		0.000	N. 4.	10	
	[1919, 1920	. 2,000	Net income in excess of the sum of (1) the specific credit, (2) excess-profits tax for current year, (3) excess-profits and war-profits taxes on income from Government contracts, (4) partially tax-exempt interest received on United States obliga-	10	
	,		tions issued after Sept. 1, 1917, and on War Finance Corporation bonds.		
	# * · · · · · ·				

For footnotes, see pp. 312-316

provisions 1 of the Federal tax laws for the income years 1909 through 1941 2

·	Excess profits tax, and wa	r-profits tax		Tax credit for income and profits taxes paid to
Specific exemption	Credit	Taxable income 4	Rate (percent)	foreign countries or United States possessions
**	(8)	-	(6)	For 1917 and prior years, income
	(5)	(5)	(5)	and profits taxes paid to foreign countries or United States
Excess-prof-	(8)	(8)	(5)	possessions were not allowed as tax credit, but
its: \$3,000	An amount equal to the same per- centage of invested capital ⁷ for the taxable year as the average annual pre-war income was of pre-war invested capital (not	Net income: In excess of sum of specific exemp- tion and credit, but not in excess of 15 percent of	20	were included in general deduc- tions from gross income, except that taxes paid to foreign coun-
	less than 7 percent nor more than 9 percent); or if corpora- tion was not in existence during at least one whole year of the pre-war period, 8 percent of in-	invested capital. In excess of 15 percent but not in excess of 20 percent of invested	25	tries were not allowed to foreign corporations.
	vested capital for taxable year; or if during pre-war period corporation had either no net income or a very small net income or if invested capital cannot be determined, same percent as	capital. In excess of 20 percent but not in excess of 25 percent of invested capital.	35	
	that of representative corpora- tions. (See sec. 210, Revenue Act of 1917.)	In excess of 25 per- cent but not in excess of 33 per- cent of invested capital.	45	
		In excess of 33 per- cent of invested capital.	60	
·	For corporation with no invested capital or not more than a nominal capital, none, other than the exemption.	All net income in excess of \$3,000.	8	. ,
\$3,000 6	8 percent of the invested capital 7 for the taxable year.8	Net income equal to 20 percent of invest- ed capital less ex-	30 9	Amount paid or accrued.10
War-profits:		emption and credit. Net income in excess of 20 percent of invested capital.	65	·
	Either an amount equal to the average pre-war net income plus 10 percent of the increase or minus 10 percent of the decrease of inpested capital 7 for the taxable year as compared with	come in excess of sum of (1) war-prof- its exemption and credit and (2) excess-	100 9	
	average pre-war invested capital, or 10 percent of the invested capital for the taxable year, whichever is greater. 11	profit tax.	,	
Excess-prof- its:	Ţ.			
\$3,000 6	8 percent of the invested capital 7 for the taxable year.8	Net income equal to 20 percent of invest- ed capital less ex-	20 12	Do. ¹⁰
		emption and credit. Net income in excess of 20 percent of invested capital.	40	
	Government contracts: Excess- profits and war-profits credit same as 1918.	Total amount of net income derived from Government contracts made between April 6, 1917, and Nov. 11, 1918, if in excess of \$10,000.	Excess- profits and war- profits tax rates of Reve- nue Act of 1918.13	

Table A.—Corporation income and profits tax credits, rates, and other provisions1

Federal tax law			Income tax	-
(Date of enactment)	Income year	Specific credit 3	· Taxable income 4	Rate (percent)
Revenue Act of:	(1921	\$2,000	Same as 1919, 1920	10
1921 (Nov. 23, 1921).	\			
1924 (June 2, 1924) ₋	1922, 1923	2,000 2,000	Net income in excess of specific credit	$12\frac{1}{2}$ $12\frac{1}{2}$
1926 (Feb. 26, 1926)	1925 1926, 1927	2,000 2,000	do	15 13 15 1314
1928 (May 29, 1928).	1928 1929	3,000	dodo	12 16 11
1932 (June 6, 1932)	1930, 1931 1932, 1933	3,000	All net income	12 17 13¾
National Industrial Recovery Act (June 16, 1933).19	1933			
Revenue Act of: 1934 (May 10, 1934)	1934, 1935		All net income in excess of partially tax exempt interest received on obligations of the United States.	17 1334
1935 (Aug. 30, 1935) (as amended by the Revenue Act of 1936).	1936, 1937 21			
1936 (June 22, 1936)	1936, 1937		Normal tax net income: 22 Less than or equaling \$2,000 Exceeding \$2,000 or equal-	(²³) 8
			ing 15,000 Exceeding \$15,000 or equal-	11
			ing 40,000 Exceeding 40,000 Undistributed net income 4 (for surtax):	13 15
			First 10 percent of adjusted net income. ²⁵ Next 10 percent of adjusted net	7 12
			income. Next 20 percent of adjusted net	17
			Next 20 percent of adjusted net income.	22
-			Remainder of undistributed net income.	27
1937 (Aug. 26, 1937).	(26)			
1938 (May 28, 1938)	. 1938	-	Adjusted net income,27 in total amount:	(23)
			(1) \$25,000 or less— First \$5,000 Next \$15,000 Next \$5,000 (2) Slightly over \$25,000 (alternative)	12½ 14 16
			first \$25,000 First \$25,000 Amount over \$25,000 (3) Over \$25,000 (general rule)	Same as above 28 32 29 19

For footnotes, see pp. 312-316.

of the Federal tax laws for the income years 1909 through 1941 2—Continued

	Excess profits tax, a	and war-profits tax		Tax credit for in come and profit taxes paid to
Specific exemption	Credit	Taxable income 4	Rate (percent)	foreign countries or United States possessions
Excess-profits: \$3,000 ⁶	Same as 1919, 1920	Same as 1919, 1920	Same as	Amount paid of accrued.14
	Government contracts: Excess profits and war-profits credit same as 1918.	Same as 1918	1920. Same as 1918.	
(5)	(5)	(5)	(5)	Do.14
(5)	(5)	(5)	(5)	$\overline{\mathrm{Do}}_{2}^{14}$
(5)	(5)	(5)	(5)	$\overline{\mathbf{Do}_{0}}$
(5)	(5)	(5)	(5)	Do.14
(5)	(5)	(5)	(5)	D ₀ . ¹⁴
(5)	(5)	(5)	(5)	Do.14 Do.14
(5)	(5)	/5	(5)	
(8)		(5)	\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	Do.14
Declared value) ex-	(8)	(5)	(5)	Do.18
cess-profits:	12½ percent of adjusted declared value of capital stock.	Net income in excess of credit.	5	
	do	do ²⁶	5	Do.18
	10 percent of adjusted declared value of capital stock.	Net income 20 in excess of 10 percent and not in excess of 15 per- cent of adjusted de-	6	•
ya.	٠	clared value. Net income in excess of 15 percent of adjusted declared value.	12	
		<u>-</u>		Do.18
		"		
	·	ş-	:	
	·			
-		•		
	<i>,</i> ,	•		
	10 payant of adjusted deal			
	10 percent of adjusted declared value of capital stock.	Net income 20 in excess of 10 percent and not in excess of 15 per- cent of adjusted de-	6	Do. ¹⁸
-		clared value. Net income in excess of 15 percent of ad- justed declared value.	12	·

Table A.—Corporation income and profits tax credits, rates, and other provisions1

Federal tax law				
(Date of enactment)	Income year	Specific credit 3	Taxable income 4	Rate (percent)
Internal Revenue Code (Feb. 10, 1939).20	1939		Adjusted net income, 7 in total amount: (1) \$25,000 or less— First \$5,000 Next \$15,000 Next \$5,000 (2) Slightly over \$25,000 (alternative)— First \$25,000 Amount over \$25,000 (3) Over \$25,000 (general rule)	above.
Code as amended by: Revenue Act of 1939 (June 29, 1939).	(31)			
Revenue Act of 1940 33 (June 25, 1940). Second Revenue Act of 1940 33 (Oct. 8, 1940). Excess Profits Tax Amendments, 1941 (Mar. 7, 1941, effective as of Oct. 8, 1940).	}1940		Normal-tax net income, 22 in total amount: \$25,000 or less— First \$5,000. Next \$15,000. Next \$5,000. Next \$5,000. Over \$25,000, and not over \$31,964.30— First \$25,000. Next \$6,964.30. Over \$31,964.30, and not over \$38,565.89—	(23) 32 14.85 32 16.5 32 18.7 Same as above. 38.3
		.2	First \$5,000 Next \$15,000 Next \$5,000 Next \$13,565.89	16.9
Revenue Act of	1941		Normal-tax net income, ²² in total amount: \$25,000 or less— First \$5,000 Next \$15,000 Next \$5,000 Over \$25,000 and not over \$38,461.54— First \$25,000 Next \$13,461.54	(23) 15 17 19 Same as above. 37
1941.			Surtax net income: 31 First \$25,000 Amount over \$25,000	24 of entire normal- tax net income.

of the Federal tax laws for the income years 1909 through 19412—Continued

•	Excess profits to	ax		Tax credit for in- come and profits taxes paid to
Specific exemption	Credit	Taxable income 4	Rate (percent)	foreign countries or United States
Declared value excess-profits:	10 percent of adjusted declared value of capital stock.	Net income 20 in excess of 10 percent and not in excess of 15 percent of, ad-	6	Amount paid or accrued.19
		justed declared value. Net income in excess of 15 percent of adjusted declared value.	12	
Declared value excess-profits:				_ :-
Excess profits: 34	10 percent of adjusted declared value of capital stock.	Net income 20 in excess of 10 percent and not in excess of 15 percent of adjusted declared value. Net income in excess of 15 percent of adjusted declared value.	³² 6.6	Do. ¹⁸
\$5,000	Aserage income base: 95 percent of average base period net income 35 plus 8 percent of net capital addition or less 6 percent of net capital reduction. Invested capital base: 8 percent of invested capital. 35	Excess profits net income 35 in excess of Sum of specific exemption and excess profits credit: First \$20,000 Next \$30,000 Next \$50,000 Next \$150,000 Next \$250,000	25 30 35 40 45 50	Amount not used against income tax.37
		Over \$500,000	50	
Declared value excess-profits: Excess profits: 34	Same as 1940	Sa.me as 1940	Same as 1940.	Amount paid or accrued. ¹⁸
\$5,000	Average income base: 35 Same as for 1940. Invested capital base: 8 percent of invested capital 35 not in excess of \$5,000,000 plus 7 percent of the amount in excess of \$5,000,000.	Excess profits net in- come ³⁶ in excess of sum of specific ex- emption, excess prof- its credit, and excess profits credit carry- over:		Amount not used against income tax.37
		First \$20,000	35 40 45 50 55 60	
				,

Footnotes for table A, symopsis of Federal tax laws

(References to notes are to the footnotes of this synopsis)

1 In general, applicable to all corporations whether filing separate or consolidated returns. Exceptions are explained in notes as indicated. (See also note 39, regarding personal holding companies; note 40, corporations improperly accumulating surplus; and table B, pp. 317-321, consolidated returns.)

2 (a) Income tax returns are required to be filed by all corporations, regardless of amount of net income or loss, except those which are exempt from tax under specific provisions of the law, and those de-

scribed in (c) and (d) below

(b) Returns were required to be filed on a calendar year basis 1909 through 1912; for subsequent years, corporations are permitted to file returns on a fiscal year basis, except that life insurance companies are required to file on a calendar year basis in accordance with State laws regulating insurance companies,

1921 and subsequent years.

(c) Foreign corporations are required to file income tax returns for all income from sources within the United States, regardless of amount, and are entitled to the statutory deductions allowed against such income, except that for 1936 and subsequent years, foreign corporations not engaged in trade or business in the United States and not having an office or place of business therein, being liable to tax only upon their fixed or determinable annual or periodica 1 income from sources within the United States, are not required to file returns when the total tax has been paid at source. When filing returns, such foreign corporations are not allowed any deductions. The returns of nonresident foreign corporations are

not included in Statistics of Income.

(d) Domestic corporations deriving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States report only income from sources within the United States, or income from sources within or without the United States received within the United States, 1921 and subsequen t (See sec. 251, Internal Revenue Code.) years.

(e) Personal service corporations were treated as partnerships, Jan. 1, 1918, through Dec. 31, 1921. Prior and subsequent to said dates, such corporations were subject to the same requirements for filing returns as other corporations, except that for 1940 and subsequent years an excess profits tax return, Forma 1121, is not required if the personal service corporation elects to have its income taxed in the hands of its shareholders

(f) Personal holding companies are required to file returns for surtax, in addition to the corporation returns for income and declared value excess-profits tax, 1934 and subsequent years, but are exempt from filing excess profits tax returns, Form 1121, for 1940

and subsequent years.

(g) For 1940 and 1941, in addition to the income and declared value excess-profits tax return, Form 1120, every corporation is required to file an excess profits every corporation is required to file an excess profits tax return, Form 1121, if its excess profits net income (computed under the invested capital method) is more than \$5,000, except (1) corporations exempt from income tax, (2) personal holding companies, (3) mutual investment companies, (4) diversified investment companies registered with the Securities and Exchange Companies (5) foreign corporations and Exchange Commission, (5) foreign corporations not engaged in trade or business within the United States and not having an office or place of business therein. (6) domestic corporations with net income derived largely from sources outside the United States, and (7) certain air mail carriers.

(a) Foreign corporations, except for 1909 through 1912;

(b) Domestic corporations with net income in excess of \$25,000, 1921 through 1931 (but if the net income is slightly in excess of \$25,000, the tax shall not exceed the sum of the amount of net income in excess of \$25,000 and the tax which would be payable if the credit were allowed); and

(c) Domestic corporations deriving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States, 1928 through 1931.

"Taxable income" is the amount to which the

tax rates are applied and is the balance of "Net income" after deducting the credits as indicated on the table and/or in the footnotes. The balance of "Net income" subject to normal tax is indicated as "Nor-

mal-tax net income" for 1936, 1937, 1940, and 1941; and as "Adjusted net income" for 1938 and 1939; the "Undistributed net income subject to surtax is called "Undistributed net income" for 1936 and 1937, and "Surtax net income" for 1941. The balance subject to excess profits tax for 1940 and 1941 is the amount of the "Excess profits net income" in excess of the

credits, etc.

"Net income" means the excess of gross income over deductions as defined in the revenue acts. Certain variations in the deductions allowable,

(a) Dividends received from domestic corporations (other than the dividends noted in the following paragraph) are deductible prior to 1936 except for the years 1913 through 1917. Beginning 1936, these dividends are no longer a deduction in arriving at net income, but 85 percent of such dividends are deducti-ble as a credit in arriving at net income subject to normal tax, with the further limitation for 1938 and thereafter, that the credit for dividends received cannot exceed 85 percent of the adjusted net income.

Dividends received from the following corporations

are not deductible: (1) Domestic corporations deriving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States, 1921 and subsequent years, (2) corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, (3) tax-exempt corporations, 1932 and subsequent years, and (4) foreign corporations (except that the dividends of those foreign corporations receiving a certain amount of income from sources within the United States, 1919 through 1933, were deductible).

Mutual investment companies are not allowed to deduct the credit for dividends received, but are allowed to deduct the credit for dividends paid, 1936 and subsequent years. (See sec. 13 (a) (2) (3), Revenue Act of 1936; and supplement Q, Internal Revenue Code.) For deduction of dividends paid on preferred stock, by certain incorporated banks and insurance companies, to the United States or to any instrumentality thereof which is exempt from Federal income taxation, 1934 and subsequent years, see sec. 121, Internal Revenue Code, which section was added to the Revenue Act of 1934 by Public, No. 374, 74th Cong.

(b) Losses sustained by corporations during a taxable year, not compensated for by insurance or otherwise, are entirely deductible, except as indi-

cated in the following paragraphs:

For 1932 and 1933, losses from sales or exchanges of stocks or bonds (other than capital assets and other than bonds issued by a government or political subdivision thereof) are allowed only to the extent of the gains from such sales or exchanges. This limitation does not apply to banks, trust companies, or dealers in securities. (The Revenue Act of 1932, allowed the excess of such losses to be carried forward and applied against such gains of the next succeeding year, but this carry-over was nullified by sec. 218 (b), National Industrial Recovery Act.)

For 1934 through 1939, the deduction for losses from sales or exchanges of capital assets (see fourth paragraph below) is limited to the amount of the capital gains plus \$2,000 or to the amount of the capital loss, whichever is less. This limitation does not apply to losses sustained by certain banks and trust companies on the sale of certain bonds, etc., but does obtain in regard to losses on stocks. taxable years beginning on and after January 1, 1940 gains and losses from sales or exchanges of capital assets are classified as "short-term" or "long-term." For 1940 and 1941, a short-term capital gain or loss results from the sale or exchange of a capital asset held for 18 months or less; a long-term capital gain or loss, from the sale or exchange of a capital asset held for more than 18 months. A net short-term capital gain and a net long-term capital gain or loss are included in computing net income for the current year; but a net short-term capital loss is not deductible in computing net income for the current year. Such loss may be carried forward and treated as a short-term capital loss in the succeeding taxable year, in an amount not in excess of the net income for the year in which the loss was sustained. carry-over is restricted to one year.

(References to notes are to the footnotes of this synopsis)

For 1934 and thereafter, losses from wagering transactions are allowed to the extent of the gain from

such transactions.

For 1937 and subsequent years, losses from sales or exchanges of property (except in case of distributions in liquidation) between two corporations, where more than 50 percent in value of the outstanding stock of each is owned by or for the same individual, are disallowed if either one of such corporations is a personal holding company or a foreign personal holding company as defined in secs. 501 and 331, respectively, Internal Revenue Code, sec. 24 (b), of the Code.) (See also

Losses sustained by virtue of securities becoming worthless during the taxable year are deductible, 1918 and thereafter. For 1938 and subsequent years, such losses, if sustained through securities which are capital assets becoming worthless during the taxable year, are considered as losses from sales or exchanges of capital assets, as of the last day of the taxable year except as to certain banks sustaining losses through worthless bonds. (See sec. 23 (g) and (k), Internal

Revenue Code.)
For 1932 and 1933, the term "Capital assets" means property held for more than two years (whether or not connected with trade or business) but does not include stock in trade or other property of a kind which would properly be included in inventory, or property held primarily for sale in the course of trade

or business.

For 1934 and subsequent years, "Capital assets" include all property, whether or not connected with trade or business, regardless of period held, except stock in trade or other property of a kind which would properly be included in inventory, or property held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of trade or business; for 1938 and subsequent years, except property used in trade or business of a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation; and for 1941, except Government obligations issued on or after Mar. 1, 1941 on a discount basis and payable without interest at a fixed maturity date not exceeding one year from date of issue.

(c) Net loss for prior year resulting from the operation of any trade or business regularly carried on by the taxpayer: In the case of a net loss for any taxable year beginning after Oct. 31, 1918, and ending prior to Jan. 1, 1920, the Revenue Act of 1918 provides for the deduction of such loss from the net income of the preceding year, a redetermination of taxes for the preceding year being made. When the net loss exceeds the net income for the preceding year, the amount of such excess is to be deducted from the net income of the succeeding taxable year. There was no relief provision for "net loss" incurred in 1920. The Revenue Acts of 1921 through 1928 provide that net loss in any year beginning after Dec. 31, 1920, may be deducted from the net income of the succeeding taxable year, and if such net loss exceeds the net income for the first succeeding year, the amount of such excess is to be allowed in the second succeeding

A 1-year net loss carry-over for 1930 or 1931 was provided by the Revenue Act of 1932, but this privilege was entirely removed by sec. 218 (a), National Industrial Recovery Act, effective Jan. 1, 1933. There is no provision in the subsequent revenue acts for the deduction of the prior year net loss until the Revenue Act of 1939, which, in amending the Code, provides that a net operating loss sustained in a taxable year beginning on or after Jan. 1, 1939, may be carried forward and applied with certain exceptions and limitations, against the normal tax net income of the first succeeding taxable year, the excess, if any, being deductible from the normal tax net income of the second succeeding taxable year. This provision is not applicable to: Mutual investment companies, corporations improperly accumulating surplus, or personal holding companies. It should be noted that the net income as tabulated in Statistics of Income is the net income for the current year, i.e., without benefit of the deduction due to prior year

(d) For 1936 and subsequent years, contributions (a) For 1950 and subsequent years, continuous to certain organizations, trusts; chests, funds, etc., Organized and operated exclusively for religious, Charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, are permitted as a deduction against the gross income of corporations (including insurance companies other than life or mutual, but excluding perspanies other than life or mutual, but excluding perspectives. panies other than life or mutual, but excluding per-Sonal holding companies) if not in excess of 5 percent of the net income before deducting such contribu-tions. (See sec. 23(q), Revenue Act of 1936, and Internal Revenue Code.) For deduction of con-tributions by personal holding companies, see page 34 of this report and sec. 505(a)(2), Internal Revenue

(e) Amortization of buildings, machinery, equipment, or other facilities constructed or acquired on or after Apr. 6, 1917, for the production of articles contributing to the prosecution of the war, is included to a reasonable amount in business deductions for any taxable year ending before March 3, 1924. (See sec. 234(a) (8), Revenue Act of 1921.) The Second Revenue Act of 1940, in amending the Code, adds section 124, which provides for amortization of the cost of emergency facilities completed or acquired after June 10, 1940, and necessary for national defense, to be written off, subject to certain qualifications and limitations, over a 5-year period instead of through the ordinary depreciation and obsolescence deductions based on estimated useful life.

(f) For deductions allowable to insurance companies, see special provisions in the various revenue

acts; also note 13, p. 234.

⁵ There was no provision for excess-profits tax, 1909 through 1916, and 1922 through 1932.

6 While any corporation with net income of less than \$3,000 is exempt from tax, the specific exemption of \$3,000 is not allowable to foreign corporations with net income of \$3,000 or more, nor is such exemption allowable, for 1921, to domestic corporations deriving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States.

7 "Invested capital" within the meaning of the statute is the capital actually paid in to the corporation by the stockholders, plus the earned surplus and/or undivided profits (exclusive of profits for the current year) and exclusive of inadmissible assets as defined in the revenue acts. (See sec. 207, Revenue Act of 1917, and secs. 325 and 326, Revenue Act of 1918.) For 1917, foreign corporations reported that proportion of invested capital which net income from sources within the United States was of the entire net income. For 1918 through 1921, it was not necessary for foreign corporations to report invested capital, and for 1921, it was not necessary for corporations deriving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States to report invested capital. (See note 8.)

8 The war-profits and excess-profits taxes of foreign corporations, 1918 through 1921, and of corporations deriving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States for 1921, are computed by comparison with representative corporations whose invested capital can be satisfactorily determined and which are engaged in a like or similar trade or business and similarly circumstanced. (See note 7, above, and sec. 328, Revenue Acts of 1918 and 1921.)

9 Provided that the sum of the excess-profits tax and the war-profits tax for 1918 shall not be more than 30 percent of the net income in excess of \$3,000 and not in excess of \$20,000, plus 80 percent of the net income in excess of \$20,000. (See sec. 302, Revenue Act of 1918.)

10 Foreign corporations were not allowed to deduct income taxes paid to foreign countries either as a tax credit or in general deductions, 1918 through 1920. (See notes 14 and 18.)

(References to notes are to the footnotes of this synopsis)

If The Revenue Act of 1918 provides that if a corporation was not in existence during the whole of at least one calendar year during the pre-war period, the credit (with certain exceptions) shall be the sum of \$3,000 and an amount equal to the same percentage of invested capital (see note 8) for the taxable year as the average percentage of net income to invested capital, for the pre-war period of representative corporations, but such amount shall not be less than 10 percent of the invested capital of the taxable year.

12 The Revenue Act of 1918 provides that the tax for 1919 through 1921 shall not be more than 20 percent of the net income in excess of \$3,000 and not in excess of \$20,000, plus 40 percent of the net income in excess of \$20,000.

13 The Revenue Act of 1918 provides that the tax shall be such a proportion of a tax computed at the rates for 1918, using the excess-profits and the war-profits credits applicable to that year, as the portion of the net income attributable to Government contracts bears to the entire net income, plus such a proportion of a tax computed at the rates for the current year (1919, 1920, or 1921) as the amount of the remaining net income bears to the entire net income.

14 (a) For 1921 and subsequent years, the credit cannot exceed the proportion of the total tax against which the credit is taken, that the taxpayer's net income from sources without the United States bears to the entire net income.

(b) For 1921 through 1931, the amount of income and profits taxes paid to foreign countries or United States possessions, in excess of that deducted as a tax credit, is permitted to be included in deductions against gross income.

(c) The credit against tax is not allowable to (1) foreign corporations, (2) domestic corporations deriving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States, (3) China Trade Act corporations, (4) personal holding companies, and (5) beginning with 1940 corporations improperly accumulating surplus; but to these corporations, such foreign taxes are allowable as a deduction from gross income, provided that in the case of (1), (2), or (3) above, the tax is imposed upon income from sources within the United States.

¹⁵ For 1925 through 1927, income of domestic insurance companies, exclusive of mutual companies other than life, is taxable at 12½ percent.

16 The rate for 1929 provided by the Revenue Act of 1928 was reduced to 11 percent by joint resolution of Congress No. 133, approved by the President Dec. 16, 1929.

17 The rate of income tax for consolidated returns, 1932 and 1933, is 14½ percent, except for returns with fiscal year ending in 1934, on which the tax attributable to 1934 is at the rate of 14½ percent. (See sec. 218(e), National Industrial Recovery Act.) The rate of income tax for consolidated returns with taxable year beginning on or after Jan. 1. 1934, is 15¾ percent. (The National Industrial Recovery Act provided a rate of 15½ percent, but this was superseded by the Revenue Act of 1934, which provided 15¾ percent.)

¹⁸ For 1932 and subsequent years, domestic corporations (other than those described in note 14(c)) may elect (1) to credit against the income tax liability to the United States, the income and profits taxes paid to foreign countries or United States possessions, the credit to be limited as described in note 14(a), or (2) to include the entire amount of such taxes in deductions from gross income. The procedure regarding the corporations described in note 14(c) remains unchanged. See note 37.

¹⁹ In addition to the excess-profits tax shown-in this tabulation, other provisions of the National Industrial Recovery Act affecting data in Statistics of Income are set forth in notes 4 (b) and (c) and 17.

²⁰ Net income subject to (declared value) excess-profits tax, for 1934 and subsequent years, includes partially tax-exempt interest on Government obligations to the extent that such interest is required to be included in gross income. For 1936 and subsequent years, a credit against the net income for excess-profits tax computation is allowed, equal to the-credit for dividends received provided in sec. 26 (b), Revenue Act of 1936, and Internal Revenue Code.

²¹ The excess-profits tax under the provisions of the Revenue Act of 1935 as amended by the Revenue Act of 1936 is in effect for returns with fiscal years ending through June 30, 1938.

²² "Normal tax net income" is net income for excess-profits tax computation less (1) declared value excess-profits tax, (2) credit for interest received on obligations issued after Sept. 1, 1917, and before Mar. 1, 1941, by the United States or any instrumentality thereof (other than Treasury notes of the National Defense Series) to the extent that such interest is required to be included in gross income, and (3) credit for dividends received from domestic corporations subject to tax. For 1941 there is also allowed as a credit the amount of excess-profits tax levied under the Second Revenue Act of 1946. Mutual investment companies may claim a credit for dividends paid in lieu of the credit for dividends received.

23 Certain corporations are taxable at the following normal tax rates, regardless of the size of net income:

Class of corporation	1936-37 rate (per- cent)	1938–39 rate (per- cent)	1940 32 rate (per- cent)	1941 rate (per- cent)
Banks and trust com- panies, a substantial part of the business of which is receiving deposits and making loans and discounts.	15	16½	(a)	(a)
Corporations organized under China Trade Act, 1922	15	161⁄2	(a)	(4)
a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the				
United States Foreign corporations:	15	161/2	(a)	(a)
Resident	22	19	24	24
Nonresident b	15	15	1614	271/2
Insurance companies	15	161/2	(a) a	(a) 2
Mutual investment companies	(a)	161⁄2	24	24

^a Same as ordinary corporations (see pp. 308, 310). ^b Data for nonresident foreign corporations are not included in this report. For rates applicable to corporations organized under the laws of certain foreign countries, see the Code and Regulations.

²⁴ To determine the "Undistributed net income" subject to surtax for 1936 and 1937, it is first necessary to determine the "Adjusted net income" which is net income for excess-profits tax computation less the sum of the excess-profits tax, normal tax, interest received on certain Government obligations subject to excess-profits tax, and certain credits allowed to holding company affiliates and to national mortgage associations. This "Adjusted net income" less the dividends paid credit and the credit for contracts re-

(References to notes are to the footnotes of this synopsis)

stricting the payments of dividends becomes the "Undistributed net income." The undistributed profits tax rates for corporations filing returns for fiscal years beginning in 1937 and ending in 1938 are those provided by the Revenue Act of 1936. The following corporations are not subject to the surtax on undistributed profits: (1) Banks, (2) domestic corporations which for any portion of the taxable year are in bankruptcy, (3) insurance companies, (4) foreign corporations, (5) corporations deriving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States, (6) corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922. tions organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, (8) joint-stock land banks.

- 25 When the "Adjusted net income" for 1936 and 1937 is less than \$50,000, a specific credit is allowed.
- 26 The Revenue Act of 1937 is not a complete taxing statute in itself, but merely amends and adds to certain provisions of the Revenue Act of 1936, especially those pertaining to surtax on personal holding companies. (See note 40.)
- 27 "Adjusted net income" for 1938 and 1939 means net income (after deducting the declared value excessprofits tax) minus the credit for interest received on certain obligations of the United States and Government corporations. This "Adjusted net income" less the "Dividends received credit" is the amount subject to income tax.
- 28 Except that on dividends received the tax is 12 percent for 1938 and 1939.
- The tentative tax, 19 percent of "Adjusted net income" is reduced by 16½ percent of the "Dividends received credit" and 2½ percent of the "Dividends paid credit," except for certain corporations—those in bankruptcy and receivership, joint-stock land banks, and rental housing corporations—for which the 19 percent tax is reduced by 2½ percent of "Adjusted net income." (See note 27.) The income tax rates for corporations filing returns for fiscal years beginning in 1937 and ending in 1938 are those provided by the Revenue Act of 1936.
- 30 The Internal Revenue Code, approved Feb. 10, 1939, which was enacted as law, codified certain general laws of the United States and parts of such laws relating exclusively to internal revenue, in force on Jan. 2, 1939, and repealed all such laws and parts of laws codified therein to the extent that they related exclusively to internal revenue, as of the effective dates of the respective corresponding provisions of the Code.
- 31 The Revenue Act of 1939 is not a complete taxing statute in itself, but consists of amendments of certain sections of the Internal Revenue Code, and of the 1938 Act and prior laws. There is no one effective date for the Revenue Act of 1939; some of the provisions are retroactive to years prior to 1939; others apply to the current tax period, while still others are effective only for taxable years beginning after Dec. 31, 1939. The rates of tax provided by the Revenue Act of 1939 were never in effect, being superseded by those of the Revenue Acts of 1940.
- 32 Includes defense tax rates, which, for income defense tax on returns with taxable year beginning after Dec. 31, 1939, is 10 percent of the rates provided

by the first Revenue Act of 1940; and for declared value excess-profits defense tax on returns with tax-able years ending after June 30, 1940, is 10 percent of the declared value excess-profits tax rates for 1940.

- 33 The Revenue Acts of 1940 and 1941 are not complete taxing statutes in themselves, but consist of . amendments to the Internal Revenue Code.
- 34 Section 710 of the Code, added by the Second Revenue Act of 1940, imposes an excess profits tax in addition to the declared value excess-profits tax which has been in effect since June 30, 1933.
- ³⁵ For description of base period net income and invested capital for 1940, see Statistics of Income for 1940, Part 2, pp. 22–24; for 1941, see facsimile of Form 1121, pp. 339–348 of this report. For invested capital of foreign corporations and corporations receiving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States, see sec. 724 of the Code, added by the Second Revenue Act of
- 36 (a) Excess profits net income computed under income credit method, for 1940, is normal tax net income (described in note 22) plus net long-term capital loss and minus the sum of:

Income and income defense taxes.
 Net long-term capital gain.

(3) Net gain from sale or exchange of depreciable property held more than 18 months.

(4) Income from retirement or discharge of bonds,

- (5) Refunds and interest on Agricultural Adjustment Act taxes.

- (6) Recoveries of bad debts.
 (7) Dividends received credit adjustment.
 (8) Abnormal income attributable to other years. Excess profits net income computed under the income credit method, for 1941, is the same as above except that item (1) above is not deductible, and additional charitable deductions are allowable. The starting point in the computation of excess profits net income for 1941 remains the normal-tax net income computed without deduction of excess profits tax.
- (b) Excess profits net income computed under invested capital credit method, for 1940 and 1941, is the excess profits net income as computed in (a) above plus (1) 50 percent of interest on borrowed capital and (2) interest, on Government obligations; and less the dividends received credit adjustment. (See Code, sec. 711, added by the Second Revenue Act of 1940.)
- 37 For 1940 and thereafter the amount of taxes paid to foreign countries or United States possessions not allowable as a credit against income tax is allowable as a credit against the excess profits tax on Form 1121, subject to the limitations provided by section 729 (c) and (d) of the Code.
- ³⁸ Surtax net income is greater than normal-tax net income (see note 22) by the amount of interest received on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to Mar. 1, 1941. Mutual investment companies are subject to surtax on their Supplement Q surtax net income at the rates shown in table A. (See sec. 104, Revenue Act of 1941.)

(Footnotes continued on p. 316)

(References to notes are to the footnotes of this synopsis)

49 Rates of surtax on personal holding companies a

Federal tax law	In- come year	Taxable income	Rate (per- cent)
Revenue Act of: 1934	{1934 1935	\First \$100,000 \Exceeding \$100,000 \First \$2,000 \Next \$98,000	30 40 8 18
1936	1936	Next \$400,000 Next \$500,000 Exceeding \$1,000,000	28 38 48
1937	1937 1938 1939	First \$2,000 Exceeding \$2,000	65 75
ed by Revenue Acts of 1940 and 1941.	1940 1941	First \$2,000 Exceeding \$2,000	6 71.5 6 82.5

• For definition of a personal holding company see p. 33 of this report and sec. 501, Internal Revenue Code. A foreign personal holding company, with taxable year ending after August 26, 1937 (the effective date of the Revenue Act of 1937), is not taxed as such, but its undistributed net income is to be included in the gross income of its United States shareholders. (See sec. 337, Revenue Act of 1937 and Internal Revenue Code.)

and Internal Revenue Code.)

The taxable income of a personal holding company is: "Undistributed adjusted net income" for 1934 through 1937; "Undistributed Title IA net income" for 1938; and "Undistributed subchapter A net income" for 1939–1941. For computation of undistributed subchapter A net income for 1941, see p. 34 of this report, also sections 504 and 505 of the Code.

^b These rates include the 10 percent defense tax increase for 1940 which was incorporated into the rate schedule for 1941.

⁴⁰ A corporation which permitted an unreasonable accumulation of profits, although subject to all warprofits and excess-profits taxes, was not subject to the ordinary corporation income tax for 1913 through 1920, but the individual stockholders were taxed upon their proportionate shares of its net income, whether distributed or not. For 1917, there was also a penalty tax of 10 percent upon that portion of the total net income remaining undistributed six months after the close of the taxable year, in excess of the income actually employed in the business, or invested in obligations of the United States issued after September 1, 1917.

For 1921 and thereafter, there was a penalty tax, in addition to the ordinary corporation income and profits taxes, imposed upon the taxable net income of a corporation where it was shown that there had been an evasion of surtax as a result of an unreasonable accumulation of profits. The rate of this additional tax was 25 percent for 1921 through 1923. It was increased to 50 percent for the years 1924 through 1933, and to the rates shown in the table below for 1934 through 1939, with the provision for 1926 through 1937 that the additional tax shall not apply if all the shareholders of the corporation include in their gross income their pro rata shares, whether distributed or not, of the retained net income of the corporation for such year, with the added provision for 1936 and 1937 that 90 percent or more of such retained net income be included in the gross income of shareholders other than corporations. For 1938 and thereafter this provision for shareholder's payment of surtax on pro rata shares is replaced by the "Consent dividends credit." (See sec. 102, Revenue Act of 1936 and Internal Revenue Code.) The rates of tax on corporations improperly accumulating surplus

on corporations improperly accumulating surplus (other than personal holding companies) for the years

subsequent to 1933 follow:

Rates of surtax on corporations improperly accumulating surplus

Federal tax law	Income year	Taxable income		
Revenue Act of:	1934, 1935	Adjusted net income: Less than or equaling \$100,000 In excess of 100,000	25 35	
1936	1936, 1937	Retained net income: Less than or equaling \$100,000 In excess of 100,000	a 15 a 25	
1938. Internal Revenue Code.	1938 1939	} Less than or equaling \$100,000 In excess of 100,000	25 35	
Code as amended by Revenue Acts of 1940 and 1941.	1940, 1941	Less than or equaling \$100,000 In excess of 100,000	ь 27. 5 ь 38. 5	

^a For corporations not subject to the surtax on undistributed profits, these rates are 25 and 35 percent. (See sec. 102, Revenue Act of 1936.)

^b These rates include the defense tax increase for 1940 which was incorporated into the rate schedule for 1941.

Table B.—Consolidated income and profits tax returns—provisions for filing and tax rates under the Federal tax laws for the income years
1917 through 1941

	ı	}		•		
Federal tax law (Date of enactment)	Income year ¹	Type of tax for which a consolidated return was permitted	Type of corporation permitted to file a consolidated return	Criterion of affiliation	Consolidated return required or optional	Tax rate
Revenue Act of: 1917 (Oct. 3, 1917) (Also Regulations 41, and Treasury Decision 3389).	1917	Excess-profits tax only.	Domestic corporations, except public service corporations; ² and domestic partnerships.	(1) Two or more corporations or partnerships (a) if engaged in the same or closely related business or (b) if among them there existed contracts or trade or financial practices which arbitrarily or artificially influenced or determined the amount of the invested capital or net income of one or more of such corporations or partnerships, and (2) if 95 percent or more of the stock was owned directly by a parent corporation or partnership or was controlled through closely affiliated interests, or if 95 percent of the stock of one or more corporations, or the business of two or more partnerships, was owned by the same interests.	Required	
1918 (Feb. 24, 1919).	1918-20	Income, war-profits, and excess-profits taxes.	Domestic corporations * except personal service corporations.	(1) If one corporation owned directly or controlled through closely affiliated interests substantially all the stock of the other or others, or (2) if substantially all the stock of two or more corporations was owned or controlled by the "same interests." 4	do	Same as for non- consolidated re- turns. (See ta- ble A, pages 306, 308.)
1921 (Nov. 23, 1921)	1921-23	For 1921, income, war- profits, and excess- profits taxes; for 1922 and 1923 income tax only.	Domestic corporations * except (1) corporations subject to section 262 (relative to income from sources within possessions of the United States), (2) corporations organized under the China Trade Act of 1922, and (3) personal service	Same as for 191s-20 except that (1) "the same interest" included the case where two or more corporations were owned or controlled by one or more corporations; 'and (2) for the purpose of determining the type of return full disclosure of affiliation was required if ownership was less than 95 percent but over 70 percent.	Required prior to January 1, 1922. Optional on or after January 1, 1922. Option binding in subsequent years unless permission to change was obtained from the Commissioner.	
1924 (June 2, 1924)	1924	Income tax	corporations for 1921. Same as for 1921–23	(1) If one corporation owned at least 95 percent of the voting stock of the other or others or (2) if at least 95 percent of the voting stock of two or more corporations was owned by the same interests.4	Option granted anew for 1924, but option binding in subsequent years unless permission to change was obtained from the Commissioner.	

Table B.—Consolidated income and profits tax returns—provisions for filing and tax rates under the Federal tax laws for the income years
1917 through 1941—Continued

Federal tax law (Date of enactment)	Income year ¹	Type of tax for which a consolidated return was permitted	Type of corporation permitted to file a consolidated return	Criterion of affiliation	Consolidated return required or optional	Tax rate
Revenue Act of: 1926 (Feb. 26, 1926).	1925-27	Income taxdo	Same as for 1921-23. Same as for 1921-23, except	For 1925, same as for 1924; for subsequent years the ownership of "at least 95 percent of the stock exclusive of nonvoting stock which is limited and preferred as to dividends" was substituted for "at least 95 percent of the voting stock." Same as for 1926-27	Option granted anew for 1925 and 1926, but option bind- ing in subsequent years unlesspermission to change was obtained from the Commissioner. If return was filed in 1927,	
1928 (May 29, 1928)_	1929-31	do	that certain Canadian and Mexican corporations were treated as domestic corporations. Same as for 1928, except that	One or more chains of corporations	same basis required unless permission to change was obtained from the Commissioner; otherwise optional. Option granted anew for	Same as for non- consolidated re-
			life insurance companies (sec. 201) and insurance companies other than life or mutual (sec. 204) could not be affiliated with any other class of corporation.	connected through stock ownership with a common parent corporation if (1) at least 95 percent of stock of each of the corporations (except the common parent corporation) was owned directly by one or more of the other corporations; and (2) the common parent corporation owned directly at least 95 percent of the stock of at least one of the other corporations. "Stock" did not include non-voting stock which is limited and preferred as to dividends.	1929. In any subsequent year, however, corporations which had filed separate returns in 1929 and after, could elect to file consolidated returns; but once consolidated returns were elected for 1929 or any subsequent taxable year such election was binding for future taxable years, unless permission to change was obtained from the Commissioner.	turis. (See ta- ble A, pages 308.)
1932 (June 6, 1932) National Industrial Re- covery Act (June 16, 1933).	1932-33	For 1932, income tax; for 1933, income and (declared value) ex- cess-profits taxes.	Same as for 1929-31, except that a life insurance company (sec. 201) and an insurance company other than life or mutual (sec. 204) could not be included in the same consolidated return.	Same as for 1929-31	Same as for 1929-31	Income tax, 34 of 1 percent higher than for non- consolidated re- turns (see note 17, p. 314); excess- profits tax, same as for nonconsol- idated returns. (See table A, p. 309.)

Revenue Act of: 1934 (May 10, 1934)	1934-35	Income tax only	(1) Domestic corporations	do	do	2 percent higher
			whose principal business was that of a "common carrier by railroad" or (2) domestic corporations whose assets consisted principally of stock in such corporation and which did not operate business other			than for noncon- solidated returns, For corporations filing consolidated returns for fiscal years ending in 1934, the tax on income attribut-
			than that of a "common carrier by railroad" and (3) foreign corporations organized to comply with laws of contiguous countries (see footnote 5). Ex-		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	able to 1934 was I percent higher than for non- consolidated re- turns. (See note 17, p. 314.)
470.47			cluded: (a) Corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922and (b) corporations subject to sec. 251 (relative to income from sources within possessions of the United States).	•		
1936 (June 22, 1936) -	1936-37	do	Same as 'for 1934-35 except that the term "railroad" included street, suburban, or interurban electric rail- ways.	do	do	Same as for non- consolidated re- turns. (See ta- ble A, p. 308.)
1938 (May 28, 1938). Internal Revenue Code (Feb. 10, 1939).	}1938-39-	do	Same as for 1936-37 except that the term "railroad" included a street or suburban trackless trolley system of transportation, or a street or suburban bus system of transportation operated as part of a street or suburban electric railway or trackless trolley system.	do	do	
For footnotes, see p.	321.			·		

Table B.—Consolidated income and profits tax returns—provisions for filing and tax rates under the Federal tax laws for the income years
1917 through 1941—Continued

Federal tax law (Date of enactment)	Income year ¹	Type of tax for which a consolidated return was permitted	Type of corporation permitted to file a consolidated return	Criterion of affiliation	Consolidated return required or optional	Tax rate
Internal Revenue Code, and the Code as amended by Revenue Act of 1939 (June 29, 1939.)		(Income tax	Same as for 1938-39 except that the privilege was extended to Pan-American trade corporations.	For common carriers same as 1938-39. For Pan-American trade corporations: A domestic corporation engaged in active conduct of trade or business in the United States and owning directly 100 percent of the capital stock of one or more domestic corporations each of which was engaged solely in the active conduct of trade or business in Central or South America (hereafter referred to as a Pan-American trade corporation). Such corporations (including the parent corporation) were deemed to be an affiliated group provided that (1) at least 80 percent of the gross	Same as for 1929–31	
Internal Revenue Code as amended by: Second Revenue Act of 1940 (Oct. 8, 1940). Excess profits tax Amendments, 1941 (Mar. 7, 1941, effective as of Oct. 8, 1940).	1940, 2 1941	Excess profits tax	Any corporation except: (1) Corporations exempt from the excess profits tax under Second Revenue Act of 1940. (2) Foreign corporations other than certain Canadian and Mexican corporations. (3) Corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922.	income for the taxable year of the parent corporation was derived from sources other than royalties, rents, dividends, interest, annuities, and gain from the sale or exchange of stock or securities; and (2) at least 90 percent of the gross income for the taxable year of each of the Pan-American trade corporations was derived from sources other than the sources listed under (1); and (3) no part of the gross income for the taxable year of any of the Pan-American trade corporations was derived from sources within the United States. One or more chains of includible corporations connected through stock ownership with a common parent corporation which was an includible corporation, if (1) at least 95 percent of each class of the stock of each of the includible corporations (except the common parent corporation) was owned directly by one or more of the other includible corporations, and (2) the common parent corporation owned directly at least 95 per-	Optional. If a consolidated return was filed for 1940, a consolidated return is required in subsequent years unless permission to change is obtained from the Commissioner.	Same as for non- consolidated re- turns. (See ta- ble A, p. 310).

(4) Corporations subject to section 251 (relative to income from sources within possessions of the United States). (5) Personal service corporations. (6) Life or mutual insurance companies, but they were considered as includible corporations if two or more such domestic companies alone filed a consolidated return and each was subject to tax under the same section of chapter I of the Code.	
---	--

Footnotes for table B, sunopsis of Federal tax laws

¹ There was no provision for the filing of consolidated returns for years prior to 1917. ² Public service corporations (railroads, gas, electric, water, etc.) when not grouped into one operating unit—particularly when situated in different jurisdictions and subject to regulation by public service commissions—were not allowed to file a consolidated return of the utilities was to be included in the consolidated return.

An affiliated corporation organized after Aug. 1, 1914, and not a successor to a then existing business, 50 percent or more of whose gross income was derived from a Government contract or contracts made between Apr. 6, 1917, and Nov. 11, 1918, inclusive, could not be included in a consolidated return, and the corporation so segregated was assessed on the basis of its own invested capital and net income. A domestic corporation which owned a majority of the stock of a foreign corporation was not permitted to include the net income or invested capital of such foreign corporation in a consolidated return.

Corporations were not held to be affiliated when the stock of two or more corporations was owned or controlled by two or more individuals or by two or more partnerships (or under the acts of 1921-26 by two or more corporations) unless the percentage of stock held by each individual or partnership (or corporation) was substantially the same in each of the affiliated corporations.

In the case of a domestic corporation owning or controlling, directly or indirectly, 100 percent of the capital stock (exclusive of directors' qualifying shares) of a corporation organized under the laws of Canada or of Mexico and maintained solely for the purpose of complying with the laws of such country as to title and operation of property, such foreign corporation, at the option of the domestic corporation, was treated for 1928 and subsequent years as a domestic corporation.

6 The term "common carrier by railroad" included steam and electric railroads, but did not include street, suburban and interurban electric railways or express, refrigerator,

or sleeping car companies.

RETURN FORMS FOR 1941

FACSIMILES OF

Form 1120: Corporation income and declared value excess-profits

tax return.

Form 1120L: Insurance company income tax return.

Form 1121: Corporation excess profits tax return.

Form 1120H: Return of personal holding company.

UNITE D STATES Form 1120 CORPORATION INCOME AND DECLARRED VALUE EXCESS-PROFITS TAX RETURN 1941 Treasury Department Internal Revenue Service For Calendar Year 1941 ___ 1941, and ending or fiscal year beginning .. .1942 District NORMAL-TAX NET IN COME COMPUTATION Item and Instruction No. GROSS INCOME. Gross sales (where inventories are an income-determining factor)... Less: Returns and allowances Less: Cost of goods sold. (From Schedule A) 3. Gross profit from sales... 4. Gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor)... Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B) ... Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 9 Rents. 10. Royalties ... 11. (a) Net short-term capital gain. (From Schedule C) ... 13. Other income. (State nature) Total income in items 3, and 6 to 13, inclusive. 15. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F).... 16. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere) ... 17. Rent 19. Bad debts. (From Schedule G)..... Interest.
 Taxes. (From Schedule II) (Deduct declared value excess-profits and excess profits taxes as items 33 and 35). 22 Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I)..... 23. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 24. Depreciation. (From Schedule J).... 25. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule)... 26. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement)..... 27. Amortization. (Submit schedule).... 28. Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K) Total deductions in items 15 to 28, inclusive ... Total of lines 30 and 31. Less: Declared value excess-profits tax ... 34. Net income for capital stock tax purposes. Less: Excess profits tax.... Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instruxmentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of lines 8 (a) and 31). 38. Adjusted net income. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 38, above)... 40. Normal-tax net income. TOTAL INCOME AND DECLARED VALUE EXCESS-PROFITS TAXES 41. Total income tax (line 33, page 2).
42. Less: Credit for income taxes paid to a foreign country or United States possession allowed a domestic corpuration. 43. Balance of income tax... 44. Total declared value excess-profits tax (line 8, page 2). 45. Total income and declared value excess-profits taxes due... We, the undersigned, president (or vice president, or other principal officer) and treasurer (or assistant treasurer, or chief accounting officer) of the corporation for which this return is made, being severally duly sworn, each for himself deposes and says that this return (including any accompanying schedules and statements) has been examined by him and is, to the best of his knowledge and belief, a true, correct, and complete return, made in good faith, for the taxable year stated, pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code and the regulations issued thereunder. Subscribed and sworn to before me this ... (President or other principal officer) (State title) CORPORATE SEAL NOT ARIAL SEAL

(Title) er, Assistant Treasurer, or Chief Aero AFFIDAVIT. (See Instruction E)

I/we swear (or affirm) that I/we prepared this return for the person narried herein and that the return (including any accompanying schedules and statements) is a true, correct, and complete statement of all the information respecting the tax liability of the person for whom this return has been prepared of which I/we have any knowledge. Subscribed and sworn to before me this . (Signature of person preparing the coturn) NOTARIAL SEAL

	ARED VALUE	LACE CALIFORNIA	, ixx c	OMF OTATIO	M. (2				Gohama 3	
Line No. 1. Net income for declared va	lua azane C'	************				Column	' 	Col. 2 Rata	Cohumn 3	1
 Net income for declared va Value of capital stock as de 				oage 1)		\$				
for the year ended June 1942, if your income tax	uscai yet, bega	year ended June 3 n in 1941 and ende	0, 2d_				i		İ	
on or after July 31, 1942 3. 10 percent of line 2	J	*	- \$						†	
4. Dividends received credit a but not in excess of 85 pe	(85 percent of co	lumn 2, Schedule I	Ē, -						İ	
5. Balance subject to declared			<u> </u>	6 November 2		\$				1
6. Amount taxable at 6.6 perc								6.6%	1.	1
7. Balance taxable at 13.2 per	cent (line 5 minu	s line 6, column 1)	; and tax.			S			ş	
8. Total declared value)			\$	
		ME TAX COMPUT				n Instructions				
Domestic	MORMAL TAX (OMPUTATION	- 679 463 54			1				T
9. Normal-tax net income (ite	m 40, page 1)					\$				İ
10. Portion of line 9 (not in exc	cess of \$5,000); a	nd tax at 15 percen	۱t			\$		15%	\$	
11. Portion of line 9 (in excess o	f \$5,000 and not	in excess of \$20,000)); and tax	at 17 percent			•	17%		
12. Portion of line 9 (in excess o								19%	ļ -	
14. Total normal tax (to								37%		
									3	
Demeatic corporations with normal-tax or United :	States irrespective of am	or more and terrigo corner: ount of morassi-tax not inco-	ne spont tutella	ed to business within	n the		_,	1		
 Normal-tax net income (iter Normal tax (24 percent of 1 	m 40, page 1) ine 15)		·····			\$		2467		
The second of th		TAX COMPUTATION						24%	\$	
17. Net income (item 36, page :	1)					s	-1	1	ĺ	
Less: Dividends rece	ived credit (85 pe	ercent of column 2,	Schedule	E, but not i	n ex-	V				-
19. Surtax net income		***************************************				\$			İ	
20. Portion of line 19 (not in ex						\$		6%	s	
21. Portion of line 19 (in excess								7%		
22. Total suriax (total ts	ex in column 3 of	lines 20 and 21)							\$	
NORMAL TAX AND SE	JRTAX COMPUTATION	FOR MUTUAL INVESTA	MENT COME	Arties						
 Adjusted net income (complus item 26, page 1) 						\$				ł
24. Less: Basic surtax cree							<u> </u>			
 Supplement Q net income Normal tax (24 percent of li 						\$				
27. Net income (computed wi	thout net opera	ting loss deduction	n) (item	36 page 1	plus		1	24%	S	-
nem 20, page 1;		***********************				\$				1
 Less: Dividends paid Supplement Q surtax net inc 						ъ				
30. Portion of line 29 (not in ex						S		6%	s	1
31. Portion of line 29 (in excess								7%		
 Total surtax (total t 	as in column 3 c	f lines 30 and 31)		· · ·					\$	
 Total normal tax an 	d surtax (line 14,	, 16, or 26 plus line	22 or 32	whichever is	applie	able)			S	
Schedulo A.—COST OF	COODS SOLD.	(See Instruction	2)	ii	9	chedule B.—Co	OST OF	OPERA	TIONS	
Inventory at beginning of year								1		
Material or merchandise bought				Other costs		deiailed):			3	
or sale		1								
Salaries and wages				(b)						
Other costs per books. (Attach it										-
Total										-
Cost of goodssold (enter	-			1		r as item 5, pag			\$	
		le C.—CAPITAL C				Instruction 11			***************************************	1
	T	1	1	1 (1) 133322	T			ation Allo	und	
1. Description of Property	2. Date Acquired	3. Gross Sales Price (Contract price)	4. Co.	t or Other Basis	Cost	spense of Sale and of Improvements request to Acqui-	6. Depterb (or allow Acqui	rable) Sign isition or h 1, 1913	7. Cain or Loss 3 plus colorin 6 n sum of columns	(column plaus the
	<u> </u>	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			attio	n or March 1, 1913	Muc (Furni	և է, 19է3 sb dctniե)	grifts og oojnishus	4 and 5)
	SHORT-TERM CAP	TAL GAINS AND LO	OSSES-AS	SSETS HELD F	OR NO	T MORE THAN 1	MONTHS	5		
***************************************	··	\$	s		5		5	-	s	
		ļ			-			-		
	-				-			•		
	1		·[-			-	š	
Total net short-term canital cair	(or loss) for the	taxable year (no ne	et loss of	T Crownhia)					. •	
Net short-term capital loss of pro-	eerding taxable y				uch ye	ar). (Deduct fr	om total i	net shor	·	1
Net short-term capital loss of pro- term capital gain in column 7)	eerding taxable y	ear (not in excess o	of the net	income for s				net shor		
Net short-term capital loss of pro-	eerding taxable y) nl gain (or loss).	ear (not in excess o	of the net	income for so	of gain.	No net loss a	lowable)_	net shor	S	
Net short-term capital loss of pro- term capital gain in column 7)	eerding taxable y) nl gain (or loss).	(Enter as item 11	(a), page	income for so	of gain.	No net loss a	lowable)_	net shor	S	
Net short-term capital loss of pro- term capital gain in column 7)	eerding taxable y) nl gain (or loss).	ear (not in excess o	of the net	income for so	of gain.	No net loss a	lowable)_	net shor	S	
Net short-term capital loss of pro- term capital gain in column 7)	eerding taxable y) nl gain (or loss).	(Enter as item 11	(a), page	income for so	of gain.	No net loss a	lowable)_	net shor	S	
Net short-term capital loss of pro- term capital gain in column 7)	eerding taxable y) nl gain (or loss).	(Enter as item 11	(a), page	income for so	of gain.	No net loss a	lowable)_	net shor	S	
Net short-term capital loss of pro- term capital gain in column 7)	al gain (or los*).	(Enter as item 11	(a), page LOSSES	income for so	of gain.	No net loss a	lowable)_	net shor	S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S	
Net short-term capital loss of pre- term capital gain in column 71 Total net short-term capital Total net long-term capital	eceding taxable y al gain (or los*). LONG-FERM C.	(Enter as item 11 APITAL CAINS AND	(a), page	income for st	FOR N	No net loss a	lowable)		S. S. (See Instruction	11)
Net short-term capital loss of pre- term capital gain in column 77 Total net short-term capital loss of pre- term capital gain in column 77 Total net long-term capital loss of pre- Total net long-term capital Schedule D.—CAINS AND L.	LONG-FERM C. LONG-FERM C. LONG-FERM C. Janin (or loss). OSSES FROM S.	(Enter as item 11 APITAL CAINS AND S	(a), page	income for st	FOR N	No not loss at IORE THAN 18 M	lowable)	SSETS.	S. S. S. (See Instruction	
Net short-term capital loss of pre- term capital gain in column 71 Total net short-term capital Total net long-term capital	eceding taxable y al gain (or los*). LONG-FERM C.	(Enter as item 11 APITAL CAINS AND S	(a), page LOSSES S	income for st	FOR N	No not loss at IORE THAN 18 M	Iowable) S S PITAL AS G. Deprecia (or allow Acquit March	SSETS.	S. S. (See Instruction	column
Net short-term capital loss of preterm capital gain in column 77 Total net short-term capital for the capital gain in column 78 Total net long-term capital for the capital net long-term capital Schedule D.—CAINS AND L.	LONG-FERM C. LONG-FERM C. LONG-FERM C. Janin (or loss). OSSES FROM S.	(Enter as item 11 APITAL CAINS AND S	(a), page LOSSES S	income for si	FOR N	No not loss at lore THAN 18 M	Iowable) S S PITAL AS G. Deprecia (or allow Acquit March	SSETS.	S. S. S. (See Instruction	column
Net short-term capital loss of preterm capital gain in column 77 Total net short-term capital for the capital gain in column 78 Total net long-term capital for the capital net long-term capital Schedule D.—CAINS AND L.	LONG-FERM C. LONG-FERM C. LONG-FERM C. Janin (or loss). OSSES FROM S.	(Enter as item 11 APITAL CAINS AND S	(a), page LOSSES S	income for si	FOR N	No not loss at IORE THAN 18 M	Iowable) S S PITAL AS G. Deprecia (or allow Acquit March	SSETS.	S. S. (See Instruction	column
Total net short-term capit. Total net long-term capita Schedule D.—CAINS AND L.	LONG-FERM C. LONG-FERM C. LONG-FERM C. Janin (or loss). OSSES FROM S.	(Enter as item 11 APITAL CAINS AND S	(a), page (b), page (c), page (d), p	income for si	FOR N	No not loss at IORE THAN 18 M	Iowable) S S PITAL AS G. Deprecia (or allow Acquit March	SSETS.	S. S. (See Instruction	column
Net short-term capital loss of preterm capital gain in column 7 Total net short-term capital loss of preterm capital gain in column 7 Total net short-term capital capital net long-term net long-term capital net long-term net lon	LONG-FERM C. LONG-FERM C. LONG-FERM C. Janin (or loss). OSSES FROM S.	Enter as item 11 APITAL CAINS AND S	(a), page (b), page (c), page (d), p	income for si	FOR N	No not loss at IORE THAN 18 M	Iowable) S S PITAL AS G. Deprecia (or allow Acquit March	SSETS.	S. S. (See Instruction	column

				Schod	ule E.	-INCOME	FR	OM DI	IVIDE	ENDS						P	Age 3		
	1. Nagos az	d Address of P	sying Cor	poration					2. 'De	mestic Corpo ble under Cha rns) Revenue	ntions pter 1,	3. Fore	ign Corp	ore tions	4. Oth	er Corpora	illocs		
									\$		Ī	s		T	S		Τ_		
														_					
						······			•••••										
-	otals								3		-	S	•••••		\$				
	otal of columns 2, 3, and 4. ept dividends received from corporati	(Enter as it				1, 1922, and cor	Dorath	ous entitle	ed to th	o benefits of se	ction 251	of the 7n	ternal Ra	venue Co	S	dividend			
	ed in column 4. dends on share accounts in Federal sa																		
			Sc	hedu	le F.~	COMPENS	SATI	ON OF	FOFF	FICERS									
	1. Name and Add	ress of Officer				200	Clair	Fith	3.	Time Devete	d r	recutare 6:0	f Corpor	stion's	6.	A mount o	1		
									_ _	to Business	_	Cetnmon	a. Pr	eferred		m pensatio			
															\$				
													-						
	Total compensation of office	rs (Enter	as item	15. pr	re 1)					•••			-		\$				
N	OTE.—Schedule F-1 (IN DU					rith this ret	umi	f compe	ensati	on in exces	of \$7	5,000 w	as paid	to any		or emp	lovee.		
			,			EBTS. (S							<u> </u>	<u>·</u>					
				Ī				4. Bo	d Deht	s Charged Off	T	n	Corporat	юв Сагті	es a Reserv	0			
	1. Tuxable Year	2, Net Inco	me Repor	Led	3. 2	Sales on Account	at .	serve	La Carr (Sec 1	s Charged Off ion if No Re- ried on Books. note 2)	8.	Oross Am to Ite	munt Add serve	led	6. Amor Again	ant Clinre st Reserve	ed ,		
1937		\$			\$		Ī	. S			5			s			L		
1938.	(See note 2)						-	-				•		¦					
1939. 1940.	(See note 2)					-	-								· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
1941.	(See note 2)						<u>. l</u>	<u>. </u>		<u></u> l		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	<u> </u>						
1. 2.	Not including securities wh	ich are capi	itai asse	LO ASC	ertaine	ed to be we	off []	, or is a sa aud e	n add	lition to a red off with	eserve in the	□. taxable	year.	Such	securitie	s charge	ed off		
within	the year covered by this ret	din snonia	пе геро	rieu ii	i sene	dule C.	1,												
	Schedule H.—TAX	ES. (See I	nstruct	ion 2			Sch	sedule l		ONTRIBU			FTS P	AID.	(See Ins		n 22)		
	Nature		— -		Amou	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		Name	and Address	f Organi	zntion			λπ	nount			
			\$	S	•••••								··-	\$					
									·										
				·	······		l										••••		
							ļ			·									
					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			······					•••••		··				
	m 4-1	1	Γ.	•						nter as ites									
	Total. (Enter as item 21, p	nge 1)		dule J	DE	PRECIAT	ON.			tlimitation ction 24)	1). (50	e Instr	iction 2	2). \$					
			Ī		T					1			7. Esti-	8. Es	,, l				
ı. Ki	nd of Property (If buildings, state naterial of which constructed)	2. Date Acquired	J, Cost I (Do not or other	Basis include	land	Assets Fully preciated in U End of Yes	Fr.	5. Depre lowed able)	Depreciation Allowed (or allow- able) in Prior Years 6. Remail or Other Be Res			Cost I	mated Life Used in Accu- nulating	mated main	Re- ing 9. I	Depreciation	OD Al-		
			or other clable	propert	y) 			1 cars					Depreci- ation	Breint of Ye	ning Ter				
			s			S		S		S		ļ ļ.			3				
								-											
														·}					
	Total. (Enter as item 24, p		ļ -,									ļ <u> .</u> .		ļ					
	Total (Editer as item 24, p		Schedu	le K	-отн	ER DEDU				struction					\$		<u>-l</u> -		
			·· ··																
						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·													
						·····													
, -	ata of incorporation					QUES	TIO		<i>(1</i> 2)	•		٠ ,							
2. St	ate of incorporationate or country							ing:	(I) N k was	fame and a acquired; of such co	uddress and (4)	; (2) pe	rcenta llector	ge of st s office	in which	ned; (3) b the ir	date rcome		
	ate collector's office where t year was filed						10	Citter	1011 101	the last to n made or	CYMOIG	vear wa	is micc.	,					
4. Ti	he corporation's books are in						10.			If not, de	scribe	fully wl	nat oth	er basis	or met	hod was	used		
	Located at						11.	If ens:	ver to	ing net inc Question	10 is	"ves."	do vou	elect	under s	ection :	12 to		
6. W	umber of places of business . as the corporation during th	e taxable y	ear enge	aged in	the p	production		inclu	ide as	income re id prior ye	ccived	in the	CULTON	t veer	the inc	rugen for	r the		
	of facilities for national de							oblig listin	rations or ob	s issued at . ligations of	a disco	unt?	oment.	i If	so, atta	ch state	ment		
7. Is	the corporation a personal section 501 of the Internal F	levenue Coo	1e?				12.	State n	whethe	ru income i er the inve	dories	at the	tem 7 o beginni	r 8, wh	ichever	is applic	cable.		
	tional return on Form 1120 this a consolidated return of	H must be:	filed.)					year	were	valued a	L cost,	or cos	torn If oti	narket, her has	whiche	ver is l	lower		
	trade corporations?internal revenue for your	(If so, listrict For	procure m 851,	from Affili	the c	ollector of Schedule.	1			why used	and t	he date	invent	ory wa	s last re	conciled	with		
	which shall be filled in, swo this is not a consolidated	rn to, and i return of i	filed as . railroad	a part	cf the	is return.) is or Pan-	۱.,			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •									
	American trade corporations taxable year 50 percent or	more of the	voting	stock	of a	other cor-	tor- 1009 for the calendar year 1941 (see Instruction G-41)/2												
	poration either domestic or f	oreign? o, trust, or	associal	or (h) tion o	did an wa at	y corpora- any time	14.	Did the	e corp	oration at a any stock	ıny tin	ie durin	g the t	avable	year ow	n direct	lv or		
	during the taxable year 50	percent or	more (ot you	ir vot	ing stock?		"no"	ን						ement a				
										/-/						15 ta4721	P- L		

-			L		ing of	Taxable Year			of Ta	zable Year	
	ASSETS		<u> </u>	Amourat	<u> </u>	Total -		· Amount		Total	· · ·
	Cash	T	s			3		s		8	
	Less: Reserve for bad debta										
3.	Inventories (itemize)		\$					\$			1
4.	Investments (Government obligations): (a) State, Territory, or political subdivision										
	District of Columbia, or United State	s possessions	S		ļ			S			1
	(b) United States (issued prior to March 1,(c) Instrumentalities of the United States	(issued prior to							ļ		1
	March 1, 1941)		ļ						ļ	İ	
	(d) United States or agency or instrum (issued on or after March 1, 1941)					l			ł		
	Other investments (itemize)				1						
6.	Capital assets: (a) Depreciable assets (itemize)				1	i		_			1
								*			1
	Total depreciable assets	*******************	\$					S			1
	Less: Reserve for depreciation_			····							-[
	Less: Reserve for depletion		4	·····			ļ	S			
_	(c) Land					ρ					
	Other assets (itemize)		S					\$			1
8.	TOTAL ASSETS			******		\$				\$	
9.	LIABILITIES Accounts payable										7
	Bonds, notes, and mortgages payable:					a				*	
	(a) With original maturity of less than 1 year	vr	S					\$	ļ	•	-
11.	(b) With original maturity of 1 year or more Accrued expenses (itemize)							S			
											
12.	Other liabilities (itemize)		\$			i .		S			
13.	Surplus reserves (itemize)					ļ		3			
			1			l		*			
14,	Capital stock: (a) Preferred stock		•		\Box						1
	(b) Common stock					<u></u>	<u> </u>	•			
	Paid-in or capital surplus										
17.	Total Liabilities					<u>s</u>				•	
	Schedule M.—RECONCILIATION OF		AND A	NAL-YSI	S OF		PLU	AND LINDIVI	DFD	PROFITS	
1.	Total distributions to stockholders charged to		1	Ti -		surplus and und			T		T
	earned surplus during the taxable year: (a) Cash	s	1	1 0	of pre	ceding taxable y	ear (Schedule L)	. 8.		
	(b) Stock of the corporation					n net income (ite able and partially			_		
2.	(c) Other property		-	.fi	(a)	Interest on:			1		1
	tion)		-	Politic	al su	gations of a S bdivision therecon or United States	f, or	the District of	-		
	Federal income taxes Income taxes claimed as a credit in whole or in		-	(2)	Oplie	gations of the Unept. 1, 1917; Tres	ited	States issued on			
	part in item 42, page 1. Federal taxes paid on tax-free covenant bonds.		.	l bills.	and '	Treasury certific	ntes	of indebtedness			
	Excess of short-term capital losses over short-			(3)	Oblis	to March 1, 19 pations issued pr	or to	March 1, 1941,	-		
7.	Additions to surplus reserves (list separately):		·	Acta	s am	eral Farm Loan					ļ
	(a)			(4) bonds	Unit	ed States saving ed in the princip	bon	ds and Treasury nount of \$5.000			
	(b)	, 		OF less	ussu	ed prior to Mar ed States saving:	cn 1,	1941/	·	***********	
٥.	(a)			bonds \$5.00	own	ed in the princed prior to Marc	pal	amount of over			
	(b)			(6)	Oblid	ations of instr	umer	talities of the			
9.	Adjustments not recorded on books (itemize):			report	ed in	tes (other that (3) above) issu	ed pr	ior to March 1,			ł
	(b)			1.941_	(b)	Other nontaxabl	o inc	ome (itemize):	-		
10.	Sundry debits to carned surplus (itemize):	***************************************		(1)			·		-		
	(a)			16. Ch	arges	against surplus	rese	rves (itemize);			
11.	(b)Earned surplus and undivided profits at close			1 -		ents not records					
	of the taxable year (Schedule L)			18. Sur	ıdry	credits to earno	d sur	plus (itemize):			
12,	Total of lines 1 to 11	s		19.	Т	otal of lines 13	to 18		\$		
	the consolidated excess profits tax return for the consolidated excess profits tax return for	or the entire affili	tax ret ated gr	ee Instruction of course should be course to the course of	uctio vered ld ind d the	by this return? licate below the not collector's office	1) ame: e in	and address of the			
	f a personal service corporation signifies below of Supplement S, Chapter I, shall apply to the corporation. (Attach Form 1121PS.) f corporation claims exemption under section of			POX 25-110//	**110	Mete part strater	oruer	s on the mar day	01 11	io cuxinoie year	OI THE
(e)]	f corporation claims exemption under section. 7 f an excess profits tax return is not being filled imethod is not greater than \$5,000, the follow excess profits tax return. Schedule	or the reason that ing Schedule N sho N.—EXCESS PR				p - -			unde	r the invested itute the filing	capita of a
1. 1	Normal-tax net income (computed without I			5 Div	riden	is received cred	it ac	justment (item	:		
2. 5	deduction of excess profits tax)	Ø		l i	2, pr	age 1, excluding foreign personal item 39, page 1	div	idends received	1		
3. 1	Net long-term capital loss (item 11 (b), page 1).								\$		<u></u> -
4.	Total of lines 1 to 3	\$				al charitable, et -term capital gai					
	1			8. Net	gain	from sale or exc	hang	e of depreciable			
				9. Inc	ome i	ty held more the from retirement o	of bor	ids, etc			
				10. Ref	unds	and interest on Act taxes	Agri	ultural Adjust-			
	.1			1 M Rec	overi	es of bad debts					
	13. Excess profits not income //			12.	Т	otal of lines 5 to	11		5 _		<u> </u>
	13. Excess profits net income (for purpose	or determining nec	essity f	or filing	restant	n) (line 4 minus	line	12)	1 8	_	1

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FORM 1120

UNITED STATES CORPORATION INCOME AND DECLARED VALUE EXCESS-PROFITS TAX RETURN

(References are to the Internal Revenue Code, unless otherwise noted)

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

A. Corporations which must make a return.—Every domestic and every resident foreign corporation not specifically exempted by section 101, whether or not having any net income, must file a return. The term "corporation" is defined by the Code to include associations, joint-stock companies, and insurance companies. Every corporation which is subject to the capital stock tax must make a declared value excessprofits tax return for each income tax taxable year ending after the close of the first year in respect of which it is subject to the capital stock tax. A combined return for income and declared value excess-profits tax purposes must be made on Form 1120, except where a consolidated income tax return is made by an affiliated group of railroad corporations or Pan—American trade corporations.

Receivers, trustees in dissolution, trustees in bankruptcy, and assignees, operating the property or business of corporations, must make returns of income for such corporations. If a receiver has full custody of and control over the business or property of a corporation, he shall be deemed to be operating such business or property, whether he is engaged in carrying on the business for which the corporation was organized or only in marshaling, selling, and disposing of its assets for purposes of liquidation.

B. Period to be covered by return.—Returns shall here.

B. Period to be covered by return.—Returns shall be filed for the calendar year 1941 or fiscal year beginning in 1941 and ending in 1942. A fiscal year is an accounting period of twelve months ending on the last day of a calendar month other than December.

The established accounting period must be adhered to for

The established accounting period must be address to for all years unless permission is received from the Commissioner to make a change. An application for a change should be made on Form 1128 and forwarded to the collector prior to the expiration of 30 days from the close of the proposed period for which a return would be required to effect the change.

which a return would be required to effect the change.

C. Basis of return.—If your books of account are kept on the accrual basis, report all income accrued, even though it has not been actually received, and expenses incurred instead of expenses paid. If your books are not kept on the accrual basis, or if you kept no books, make your return on a cash basis and report all income received or constructively received, such as bank interest credited to your account and coupon bond interest matured, and report expenses actually paid.

The following limitations on deductions for unpaid expenses and interest are applicable to taxpayers on the accrual basis:

Section 24 (c). Unpaid expenses and interest.—In computing net income no deduction shall be allowed under section 23 (a), relating to expenses incurred, or under section 23 (b), relating to interest accrued—

- (1) If such expenses or interest are not paid within the taxable year or within two and one half months after the close thereof; and
- (2) If, by reason of the method of accounting of the person to whom the payment is to be made, the amount thereof is not, unless paid, includible in the gross income of such person for the taxable year in which or with which the taxable year of the taxpayer ends; and
- (3) If, at the close of the taxable year of the taxpayer or at any time within two and one half months thereafter, both the taxpayer and the person to whom the payment is to be made are persons between whom losses would be disallowed under section 24 (b).
- section 24 (b).

 D. Filing of return and payment of tax.—Returns must be filed on or before the 15th day of the third month following the close of the taxable year with the collector for the district in which the corporation's principal place of business or principal office or agency is located. In the case of a foreign corporation not engaged in business within the United States and not having an office or place of business therein at any time within the taxable year the return shall be filed on or before the 15th day of the sixth month following the close of the taxable year with the Collector of internal kevenue, Baltimore, Md. Where a consolidated income tax return is filed by an affilia ted group of railroad corporations or Pan-American trade corporations, the separate declared value excess-profits tax returns of the common parent corporation and each subsidiary corpora-

tion must be filed with the collector with whom the consolidated income tax return is filed.

The tax must be paid in full when the return is filed, or in four equal installments, as follows: On or before the 15th day of the third month; on or before the 15th day of the ninth month; and on or before the 15th day of the ninth month; and on or before the 15th day of the will month following the close of the taxable year. If any installment is not paid on or before the date fixed for its payment, the whole amount of the tax unpaid shall be paid upon notice and demand by the collector. The tax may be paid by sending or bringing with the return a check or money order drawn to the order of "Collector of Internal Revenue." Do not send cash by mail, nor pay it in person except at the collector's office.

- E. Signatures and verification.-The return shall be sworn L. Signatures and vertication.—The return shall be sworn to by the president, vice president, or other principal officer, and by the treasurer, assistant treasurer, or chief accounting officer. Where the return is actually prepared by some person or persons other than officers or employees of the corporation, such person or persons must execute the affidavit at the foot of page 1.
- F. Penalties.—Severe penalties are imposed for failing to file a return, for late filing, and for filing a false or fraudulent return.
- G-(1). Information at the source.—Every corporation making payments of (1) interest, rents, commissions, or other fixed or determinable income of \$750 or more during the calendar year 1941 to an individual, a partnership, or a fiduciary, or (2) salaries or wages of \$750 or more to a single person or \$1,500 or more to a married person shall make a return on Forms 1096 and 1099. The returns on Forms 1096 and 1099 shall also include dividend payments amounting to \$100 or more during the calendar year 1941 to each shareholder who is an individual (citizen or resident of the United States), a resident fiduciary, or a resident partnership any member of which is a citizen or resident.
- G-(2). Information regarding dissolution or liquidation.— Every corporation shall, within 30 days after the adoption by the corporation of a resolution or plan for the dissolution of the corporation or for the liquidation of the whole or any part of its capital stock, render a correct return on Form 966, to the Commissioner, verified under oath, setting forth the terms of such resolution or plan.

of such resolution or plan.

Every corporation making distributions in liquidation of the whole or any part of its capital stock shall also make returns on Forms 1096 and 1099 L, as required by instructions on Form 1096 for the calendar year 1941.

H. Returns of certain corporations.—Domestic corporations within the possessions of the United States (except the Virgin Islands) may report as gross income only gross income from sources within the United States, provided (a) 80 percent or more of the gross income for the 3-year period immediately preceding the close of the taxable year (or such part thereof as may be applicable) was derived from sources within a pessession of the United States, and (b) 50 percent or more of the gross income for such period or such part thereof was derived from the active conduct of a trade or business within a possession of the United States. (See section 251.)

Resident foreign corporations - Foreign corporations which at any time within the taxable year are engaged in trade or business within the United States or have an office or place of business therein shall make returns on Form 1120 of income received from sources within the United States.

Nonresident foreign corporations.—Foreign corporations not engaged in trade or business within the United States and not having an office or place of business therein at any time within the taxable year are subject to tax upon gross income from sources within the United States (determined under the provisions of section 119) which is fixed or determinable, annual, or periodical gains, profits, and income, and are required to make returns on Form 1120 NB with respect to such income only in the event their tax liability has not been fully satisfied at the source. (See sections 231-238.) only in the event their tax liability has at the source. (See sections 231-238.)

Insurance companies.—Life insurance companies, as defined by section 201, shall file returns on Form 1120 L, instead of Form 1120. Mutual insurance companies (other than life insurance companies) shall make and file returns in accordance with the provisions of section 207. The net income of an insurance company (other than a life or mutual insurance company referred to above) shall be computed as provided in section 204.

Mutual investment companies.—A corporation claiming the status of a mutual investment company must attach and file with its return an affidavit executed by its officers who sign and swear to its return, showing the facts which it is claimed qualify it to be treated as a mutual investment company.

I. Consolidated returns of certain corporations.—Subject to the provisions of sections 141 and 152 and Regulations 104 an affiliated group of railroad corporations or Pan-American trade corporations may make a consolidated income tax return in lieu of separate returns.

The common parent corporation, when filing a consolidated return, shall attach thereto a schedule showing the names and addresses of all the corporations included in the return. Each taxable year each subsidiary must prepare two duplicate originals of Form 1122 consenting to Regulations 104 and authorizing the making of the return on its behalf. One such form shall be attached to the consolidated return as a part thereof, and the other shall be filed, at or before the time the consolidated return is tiled, in the office of the collector for the subsidiary's district.

subsidiary's district.

Supporting schedules shall be filed with the consolidated return. These schedules shall be prepared in columnar form, one column being provided for each corporation included in the consolidation, showing in detail the items of gross income and decluctions and the computation of net income; one column for a total of like items before adjustments are made; one column for intercompany eliminations and adjustments; and one column for a total of like items after giving effect to the eliminations and adjustments. The items included in the column for climinations and adjustments should be symbolized to identify contra items affected, and suitable explanations appended, if necessary. Similar schedules shall also contain in columnar form a reconciliation of surplus for each corporation, together with a reconciliation of the consolidated surplus.

Consolidated balance sheets as of the beginning and close of

Consolidated balance sheets as of the beginning and close of the taxable year of the group shall accompany the consolidated return prepared in a form similar to that required for reconciliation of surplus.

J. Surtax on improperly accumulated surplus.—There shall be levied, collected, and paid for each taxable year (in addition to other taxes imposed by chapter 1) upon the net income of every corporation (other than a foreign personal holding company as defined in section 331 or a personal holding company as defined in section 301 if such corporation, however created or organized, is formed or availed of for the purpose of preventing the imposition of the surfax upon its shareholders or the shareholders of any other corporation, through the medium of permitting earnings or profits to accumulate instead of being divided or distributed, a surtax equal to the sum of the following:

Twenty-seven and one-half percent of the amount of the undistributed section 102 net income not in excess of \$100,000, plus 38½ percent of the undistributed section 102 net income in excess of \$100,000.

For definition of "undistributed section 102 net income" etc., see section 102.

K-(1). Personal holding companies.—Section 500 imposes a surtax upon the undistributed subchapter A net income of corporations classified as personal holding companies. Corporations so classified are exempt from the surtax on corporations improperly accumulating surplus imposed by section 102 but are not exempt from the other taxes imposed by chapter I. Unlike the surtax imposed by section 102, surtax imposed by section 500 applies to all personal holding companies, as defined below, regardless of whether or not they were formed or availed of to accumulate earnings or profits for the purpose of avoiding surtax upon shareholders. In addition to filing a return on Form 1120 H.

Section 501(a) defines a "personal holding company" as

Section 501(a) defines a "personal holding company" as any corporation if—

(1) Gross income requirement.—At least 80 per centum of its gross income for the taxable year is personal holding company income as defined in section 502; but if the corporation is a

personal holding company with respect to any taxable year beginning after December 31, 1936, then, for each subsequent taxable year, the minimum percentage shall be 70 per centum in lieu of 80 per centum, until a taxable year during the whole of the last half of which the stock ownership required by paragraph (2) does not exist, or until the expiration of three consecutive taxable years in each of which less than 70 per centum of the gross income is personal holding company income:

(2) Slock ownership requirement.—At any time during the last half of the taxable year more than 50 per centum in value of its outstanding stock is owned, directly or indirectly, by or for not more than five individuals. See sections 500-511.

K-(2). Foreign personal holding companies.—In lieu of a surtax on the income of a foreign personal holding company, as defined in section 331, section 337 requires that the undistributed Supplement P net income of such corporation (in the manner and to the extent set forth in the supplement) shall be included as a dividend in the gross income of the citizens or residents of the United States, domestic corporations, domestic partnerships, and estates or trusts (other than estates or trusts the gross income of which includes only income from sources within the United States) who are shareholders in such foreign personal holding company. A foreign personal holding company is not required to file a personal holding company return (Form 1120 H) but officers, directors, and certain United States shareholders are required to file monthly and annual returns of information as provided by sections 338 and 339. returns of information as provided by sections 33S and 339.

A foreign corporation, whether resident or nonresident, which is a personal holding company as defined in section 501 but is not within the definition of the term "foreign personal holding company" as used in section 331 due to the fact that more than 50 per centum in value of its outstanding stock was not owned, directly or indirectly, at any time during the taxable year by or for not more than five individuals who were citizens or residents of the United States, is subject to the surfax imposed by section 500 on its income from sources within the United States and must file an additional return on Form 1120 H.

K-(3). Stock ownership in foreign corporations.—If your corporation owned any stock of a foreign corporation (including less than 5 percent of the stock of a foreign personal holding; company) attach to your return a statement setting forth the mome and address of each such company and the total number of shares of each class of outstanding stock owned by you during the taxable year. This is required in addition to the information to be shown in Schedule E of the return. If your corporation owned stock at any time during the taxable year in a foreign personal holding company, as defined in section 331, you must include in your return as a dividend the amount required to be included in your gross income by section 337. If your corporation owned 5 percent or more in value of the outstanding stock of such foreign personal holding company, set forth in an attached statement in complete detail the information required by section 337 (d).

L. Balance sheets.—The balance sheets, Schedule L, should agree with the books of account or any differences should be reconciled. The balance sheets for a consolidated return of railroad corporations or Pan-American trade corporations should be furnished in accordance with Instruction I. All corporations reporting to the Interstate Commerce Commission or to any national, State, municipal, or other public officer, may submit, in lieu of Schedule L, copies of their balance sheets prescribed by said Commission or State and municipal authorities, as at the beginning and end of the taxable year. able year.

In case the balance sheet as at the beginning of the current taxable year does not agree in every respect with the balance sheet which was submitted as at the end of the previous taxable year, the differences should be fully explained.

M. Forms other than prescribed by return.—Banks, insurance companies, and other corporations required to submit statements of income and expenses to any national, State, runnicipal, or other public officer may submit with the return a statement of income and expenses in the form furnished to such officer, in lieu of the information requested in items 1 to 30, page 1, except that a railroad company may submit with the return a statement on Form 1090. In such cases the net income will be reconciled by means of Schedule M with the net profit shown by the income and expense statement submitted, and should be entered as item 30, page 1.

N. KIND OF BUSINESS

In answering the question, "Kind of business," on page also from the following list give the serial number of the bus and the business group in which your predominant business. The business group in which your predominant business for the largest percentage of "total receipts." "To

MINING AND QUARRYING

Metal mining:

- 1. Iron
 2. Copper.
 3. Lend and zinc.
 4. Gold and silver.
 5. Other metal mining.

Coal mining:

6. Authracite. 7. Other coal mining.

Crude petroleum and natural gas produ

Crude petroleum, natural gas, and natural gasoline production.
 Oil and gas field service operations.

netallic mining and quarrying:

10. Stone, sand, and gravel.
11. Other nonmetallic mining and quarrying.

MANUFACTURING

Food and kindred products:

- Feed and kindred products:

 12. Bakery products.

 13. Confectionery products, including chorolate and cooca products.

 14. Canning and preserving of fruits, the control of the cooks.

 15. Mean cooks and cooks.

 16. Grain-mill products, except cereal preparations.

 17. Cereal preparations.

 18. Dairy products, except market milk dealers.

 19. Sugar, cane and beet.

 20. Other, including ice and flavoring sirups.

- Malt liquors and malt.
 Distilled, rectified; and blended liquors.
- 23. Wine.
 24. Nonalcoholic beverages, including carbonated water.

25. Tobacco manufactures.

Textile-mill products:

- Ierile-mill products:

 26. Cotton mnulactures (in the gray).

 27. Woolen and worsted manufactures, including dyeing and finishing.

 28. Silk manufactures.

 29. Rayon manufactures.

 30. Knit goods.

 31. Hats, except cloth and millinery.

 32. Carpets and other floor coverings.

 33. Dyeing and finishing textiles, except woolen and worsted.

 34. Other textile-mill products.

Apparel and other finished products made from fabrics and similar materials:

- from fabrics and similar materials:

 35. Men's and boys' clothing and furnishings, except fur and rubber.

 36. Women's clothing and accessories; children's and infants' wear, etc.; except fur and rubber.

 37. Fur goods and fur products.

 38. Millinery.

 39. Other apparel, etc.

Leather and products:

- eather and products:

 40. Lenther, tanned, curried, and
 Boots car. other than rubber.

 42. Other lenther products, including
 leather gloves and mittens.

 inbher products:

Rubber products:

43. Tires and inner tubes.
44. Other rubber goods, including rubberized fabrics and rubber clothing.

umber and timber basic products:
45. Logging camps and sawmills.
46. Planing mills.

- Furniture and finished lumber products:
- imiture and finished lumber products:
 47. Furniture (wood and metal).
 48. Partitions, shelving, cabinet work, and office and store fixtures.
 49. Wooden containers, barrels, boxes, etc.
 60. Matches, regardless of material.
 81. Other, including oork products.

Paper and allied products:

52. Pulp, paper, and paperboard mills.
53. Pulp goods and converted parson products.

g, publishing, and allied industries:

- 54. Newcpapers.
 55. Periodicals.
 65. Books and music.
 67. Commercial printing.
 58. Other printing, publishing, etc.

Chemicals and affied products

- 59. Paints, varnishes, and colors.
 60. Soap and piverin.
 61. Drugs, tollet preparations, etc.
 62. Rapode (as new material) axid
 63. Fertilizer.
 64. Animal and vegetable oils, except
 libricants or cooking and salad
 oils.
 65. Plastic materials.
- oils.

 65. Plastic materials.

 66. Industrial chemicals, except plastic materials.

 67. Other chemical products.

Petroleum and coal products:

68. Petroleum refining. 69. Other.

- Stone, clay, and glass products:
 70. Cut stone and stone products.
 71. Structural clay products.
 72. Pottery, porcelain, etc.
 73. Glass and glass products.
 74. Cement.
 75. Concrete, grysum, and plaster products (including lime).
 76. Abrasives, asbestos, and miscellance products.

Iron, steel, and products:

- lten, stell, and products:

 77. Blast furnifies, steel works, and rolling miles.

 8. Fabricated structural steel and ornamental metal work.

 19. Tin cans and other tinware.

 19. Cutlery, tools (except machine tools), general hardware.

 19. Heating apparatus (except electric), and plumbers' supplies, including enameled iron sanished tools and the stellar of the stellar product (root listed below), including metal stamping, foundry, and wire products.

rous metals and their pro

- Smelting, refining, alloying, rolling, and drawing of nonferrous metals.
- and watches, including
- electric clocks. 85. Jewelry, silverware, and plated
- 86. Other manufactures of nonferrous metals and of their alloys.

Electrical machinery:

- St. Electrical equipment for public attility, manufacturing, mining, transportation (except motive), and construction use and for incorporation in manufactured products.

 St. Automotive electrical equipment, 20 Communication equipment and phonographs.

 Described and publication equipment, and supplied the publication equipment, and supplied the electrical machinery, equipment, and supplies.

Machinery, except transportation and electrical machinery:

- and electrical machinery.

 20. Special industry machinery, except metal-working machinery.

 31. General industry machinery, including machine tools.

 42. Engines and turbines.

 43. Construction, mining, and related machinery.

 44. Abstitutal machinery and tractions.

- tors.

 98. Office and store machines, equipment, and supplies.

 99. Other machinery.

- uttombiles and equipment:

 100. Automobiles and trucks, inciteding bodies and industrial
 trailers.

 101. Automobile parts and accessories
 (except electrical) and trailers
 ior passenger cars.

Transportation equipment, except auto-

- nasous:

 102. Locamotives; raliroad, street, and rapid transit cars; and equipment.

 103. Aircraft and parts.

 104. Ship and boat building and repairing.

 105. Other transportation equipment.

 107. Other manufacturing.

PUBLIC UTILITIES

- portation, including local bus lines.

 113. Highway freight transportation, including local trucking and warehousing, and storage.

 114. Air transportation and allied services.

 115. Pipe line transportation.

 116. Water transportation.

 117. Services incidental to trans-portation.

- 118. Telephone (wire and radio).
 119. Telegraph (wire and radio) and cable.
 120. Radio broadcasting and television.

- 121. Electric light and power.
 182. Gas production and distribution, except natural gas production.
 123. Water.
 124. Other utilities.

WHOLESALE TRADE

- 125. Commission merchants.
- Other wholesalers:
- Other wholesalers:

 126. Food, including wholesale mar127. A fet milk dealers.

 128. Apparel and dry goods.

 129. Chemiculs, paints, and drurs.

 130. Hardware, electrical goods,
 plumbing and heating equipment and supplies.

 131. Lumber and millwork.

 132. Wholesalers not specified above.

RETAIL TRADE

- General merchandise:
- General merchandise:
 133. Limited-price variety stores.
 134. Mail-order houses.
 135. Other general merchandise stores.
 136. Food stores, including retail market milk dealers.
 137. Package liquor stores.
 138. Drug stores.
 139. Apparel and accessories.
 140. Furniture, home furnishings, and equipment.

- ment. 14I. Eating and drinking places.

- 142. Automobile and truck dealers.
 143. Dealers in parts, accessories, tires, batteries, aircraft, motorboats, motorcycles.
- boats, motorcycies.

 144. Filling stations.

 145. Hardware.

 146. Lumber and building materials and equipment, fuel and ice dealers,

 147. Other retail trade.

SERVICE 148. Hotels, rooming houses, camps, and other lodging places.

- 149. Laundries, deaners, and dyers.
 150. Photographic studies, including commercial photography
 151. Other personal service.

- Business service:
- 152. Advertising. 153. Other business service. 154. Automotive repair services and garages. 155. Miscellaneous repair services and hand trades.

ion pictures:

- 156. Production, distribution, and service industries.
 157. Motion picture theaters.
 158. Amusement, recreation, and related services (other than motion pictures).
 159. Other services, including schools.

FINANCE

- 160. Banks and trust companies.
 161. Long-term credit agencies other than banks, including mortgage companies.
- rt-term credit agencies other than banks:
- 162 Sales finance and industrial credit.
 163. Personal credit.
 164. Other short-term credit agencies.

investment trust and investment companies—

- restment trust and investment companies—
 (Companies which derived 60 percent or more of "total receipts"
 from investments and which at no
 time during the taxable year had
 investments in companies in which
 they ownod 80 percent or more of
 the voting stock):
 165. Management type.
 166. Fixed or semifixed type.
 167. Instailment investment plans
 and guaranteed face amount
 certificates.
 168. Mineral, oil, and gas royalty
 companies.

- holding companies: herboards

 169. Companies which derived 90
 percent or more of "total
 receipts" from investments
 and which a sons time during
 and which as sons time during
 the sons time during
 the sons time during
 the sons time during
 the sons time during
 the sons time during
 the sons time during
 the sons time during
 the sons time during
 the sons time during
 the sons time during
 the sons time to the sons
 to precent of "total receipts"
 from investments.

 71. Security, commedity-strabage, and
- 171. Security, commodity-exchange, and over-the-counter brokers and dealers.

 172. Other finance.

INSURANCE

- 173. Life. 174. Mutual other than life. 175. Other than life or mutual. 176. Agents, brokers, and service.
- REAL ESTATE

- LESSORS OF REAL PROPERTY OTHER
 THAN BUILDINGS
- 183. Agricultural, lorest, etc. 184. Mining, oil, etc. 185. Railroad properties. 186. Public utility properties. 187. Other real property.

CONSTRUCTION 188. General contractors, 189. Special trade contractors (aubitractors).

- AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY, AND FISHERY
- 190. Forestry, excluding logging camps. 191. Fishery. 192. Agriculture and services.

SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS

d to correspond with item numbers on page 1 of return)

2. Cost of goods sold.—If the production, manufacture, purchase, or sale of merchandise is an income-producing factor in the trade or business, inventories of merchandise on hand should be taken at the beginning and end of the taxable year, which may be valued at (a) cost, or (b) cost or market, whichever is lower. The basis properly adopted is controlling until permission to change is obtained from the Commissioner. Application for permission to change the basis of valuing inventories shall be made in writing and filed with the Commissioner within 90 days after the beginning of the taxable year in which it is desired to effect a change. Enter the letters "C," or "C or M," immediately before the amount column in Schedule A, if the inventories are valued at either cost, or cost or market, whichever is lower, and explain fully in answer to question whichever is lower, and explain fully in answer to question 12 on page 3 the method used. In case the inventories reported do not agree with the balance sheet, attach a statement explaining the difference.

A corporation electing to have applied the method of taking inventory provided for in section 22 (d) should file Form 970 with the return for the first year of the election.

7. Interest.—Interest coupons falling due within the taxable year will be considered as income for such year where the books are kept on a cash receipts and disbursements basis. If the books are kept on an accrual basis, report the actual amount of interest accrued on the obligations owned during the taxable

Where obligations are purchased between interest dates and the purchase price includes accrued interest, such part of the purchase price as represents accrued interest purchased should neither be claimed as a deduction for interest paid nor be added to the cost of the obligations but should be treated as an offset against the interest received or accrued at a later date.

8. Interest on obligations of the United States, etc .- Enter 8. Interest on obligations of the United States, etc.—Enter on line 4, Schedule L, the amounts of the various obligations owned. Enter on line 15, Schedule M, all interest received or accrued during the year on the various obligations listed therein. The amount of interest reported on line 15 (a) (5), Schedule M, should be entered as item 8 (a), page 1. The total of the interest reported on line 15 (a) (6), Schedule M, should be entered as item 3 (a) and item 31 is allowable as a credit against net income, and such total should be entered as item 3 (a) and item 31 is allowable as a credit against net income, and such total should be entered as item 37, page 1. The amount of interest received or accrued on obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof should be entered as item 8 (b), page 1.

9. Rents.—Enter the gross amount received for the rent of

9. Rents.—Enter the gross amount received for the rent of property. Any expenses, including repairs, interest, taxes, and depreciation, should be included in the proper items of deductions on page 1.

10. Royalties.—Enter the gross amount received as royalties. If a deduction is claimed for depletion, it should be reported as item 25, page 1.

as item 25, page 1.

11. Gains and losses from sales or exchanges of capital assets and other property.—Report sales or exchanges of capital assets in Schedule C and sales or exchanges of property other than capital assets in Schedule D. Every sale or exchange of property, even though no gain or loss may be indicated, must be reported in detail. Long-term capital losses are allowable, but short-term capital losses are allowable only to the extent of the short-term capital gains. However, a net short-term capital loss (in an amount not in excess of the net income for such year) may be treated in the succeeding taxable year as a short-term capital loss. The carry-over is thus applied in such succeeding year to affect any short-term capital gains in such succeeding year not already offset by short-term capital losses in such year. The carry-over is restricted to one year.

Definition of capital assets.—The term "capital assets" means

to one year.

Definition of capital assets.—The term "capital assets" means property held by the taxpayer (whether or not connected with his trade or business), but does not include stock in trade of the taxpayer or other property of a kind which would properly be included in the inventory of the taxpayer if on hand at the close of the taxable year, or property held by the taxpayer ryimarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of his a dee or business, or property used in the trade or business, of a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation, provided in section 23 (1), or an obligation of the United States or any of its possessions, or of a State or Territory, or any political subdivision thereof, or of the District of Columbia, issued on or after March 1, 1941, on a discount basis and payable without interest at a fixed maturity date not exceeding one year from the date of issue. one year from the date of issue.

Classification of capital gains and losses.—The phrase "short-term" applies to the category of gains and losses arising from the sale or exchange of capital assets held for 18 months or less; the phrase "long-term" to the category of gains and losses arising from the sale or exchange of capital assets held for more than 18 months.

the sale or exchange of capital assets held for 18 months or less; the phrase "long-term" to the category of gains and losses arising from the sale or exchange of capital assets held for more than 18 months.

Enter full description of each item of property sold or exchanged, even though no gain or loss may be indicated. Such description should include the following facts: (a) For real estate, location and description of land, description of improvements, details explaining depreciation (column 6 of Schedules C and D); (b) for bonds or other evidences of indebtedness, name of issuing corporation, description of the particular issue, denomination, and amount; (c) for stocks, name of issuing corporation, class of stock, number of shares, and capital changes affecting basis (nontaxable stock dividends, other nontaxable distributions, stock rights, etc.).

The "basis" for the property is not subject to the same rule for reporting gains as for losses, if the property was acquired before March 1, 1913. If the property sold or exchanged was acquired prior to March 1, 1913, the basis for determining GAIN is the cost or the fair market value as of March 1, 1913, adjusted as provided in section 113 (b), whichever is greater, but in determining LOSS the basis is cost so adjusted. If property was acquired after February 28, 1913, basis for both gain and loss is the cost of such property, except as otherwise provided by section 113. The exceptions arise chiefly where property was acquired by gift, bequest, tax-free exchange, involuntary conversion, or wash sale of stock; and in such cases section 113 provides the basis that shall be used. If the amount shown as the basis is other than actual cash cost of the property sold or exchanged, full details must be furnished regarding the acquisition, of the property.

Enter in column 6 of Schedules C and D the amount of depreciation, exhaustion, wear and tear, osolescence, and depletion which has been allowed (but not less than the amount allowable) in respect of such property was a

Losses not allowable.—No loss shall be recognized in any sale or other disposition of shares of stock or securities where there has been acquired substantially identical stock or securities or there has been entered into a contract or option to acquire substantially identical stock or securities within 30 days before or after the date of such sale or disposition, except in cases of dealers in stocks and securities and with respect to transactions made in the ordinary course of such business.

No deduction shall be allowed in respect of losses from sales or exchanges of property, directly or indirectly (except in the case of distributions in liquidation), between an individual and a corporation in which such individual owns, directly or indirectly, more than 50 percent in value of the outstanding stock; or (except in the case of distributions in liquidation); between two corporations more than 50 percent in value of the outstanding stock of each of which is owned, directly or indirectly, by or for the same individual, if either one of such corporations, with respect to the taxable year of the corporation preceding the date of the sale or exchange was, under the laws applicable to such taxable year, (1) a personal holding company,

as defined in section 501, or (2) a foreign personal holding company, as defined in section 331 (see paragraph (1) (C) of section 24 (b)). For the purpose of determining the ownership of stack, in applying this paragraph, see section 24 (b) (2). Section 117 applies only to gains and losses upon the sale or exchange of capital assets and, therefore, has no application to loss of useful value upon the permanent abandonment of the use of property, or to loss from the sale or exchange of property used in the trade or business, of a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation provided in section 23 (l).

to the allowance for depreciation provided in section 23 (f).

17. Rent.—Enter rent paid or accrued for business property in which the corporation has no equity.

18. Repairs.—Enter the cost of incidental repairs, including labor, supplies, and other items, which do not add to the value or appreciably prolong the life of the property. Expenditures for new tuildings, machinery, equipment, or for normanent improvements or betterments which increase the value of the property are chargeable to capital account. Expenditures for restoring or replacing property are not acductable, as such expenditures are chargeable to capital accounts or to depreciation reserve, depending on how depreciation is charged on the books of the corporation.

19. Bad debts.—Bad debts may be treated in either of two ways—(1) by a deduction from income in respect of debts ascertained to be worthless in whole or in part, or (2) by a deduction from income of a reasonable addition to a reserve for bad debts.

for bad debts.

A taxpayer filing a first return of income may select either of the two methods, which method must be followed in returns for subsequent years, unless permission is granted by the Commissioner to change to the other method. Application for permission to change the method shall be made in writing at least 30 days prior to the close of the taxable year for which it is desired to effect the change.

Worthless debts arising from unpaid wages, salaries, rents, and similar items of taxable income, will not be allowed as a deduction unless the income such items represent has been included in the return of income for the year for which the deduction as a bad debt is sought to be made or for a previous year. A taxpayer filing a first return of income may select either of

year.

20. Interest.—Enter interest paid or accrued on business indebtedness. Do not include in item 20 interest on indebtedness incurred or continued to purchase or carry obligations (other than obligations of the United States issued after September 24, 1917, and originally subscribed for by-the taxpayer) the interest upon which is wholly exempt from taxation. See also Instruction C with reference to deductions for accrued interest and expenses.

See also Instruction C with reference to deductions for accrued interest and expenses.

21. Taxes.—Enter taxes paid or accrued during the taxable year and fill in Schedule H. Do not include Federal income, war-profits, and excess-profits taxes; estate, inheritance, legacy, succession, and gift taxes; foreign or possession income taxes if any credit is claimed in item 42, page 1; taxes assessed against local benefits tending to increase the value of the property assessed; Federal taxes paid on bonds containing a tax-free covenant, nor taxes not imposed upon the taxpayer. A deduction is allowable for the declared value excess-profit ax imposed by section 710, but such deductions should be entered as items 23 and 35.

22. Contributions or gifts paid.—Enter contributions or

by section 710, but such deductions should be entered as items 23 and 35.

22. Contributions or gifts paid.—Enter contributions or gifts actually paid within the taxable year to or for the use of a corporation, trust, or community chest, fund, or foundation, created or organized in the United States or in any possession thereof or under the law of the United States, or of any Possession of the United States, organized and operated exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes or the prevention of cruelty to children (but in the case of contributions or gifts to a trust, chest, fund, or foundation, only if such contributions or gifts are to be used within the United States or any of its possessions exclusively for such purposes), no part of the net earnings of which inures to the benefit of any private shareholder or individual, and no substantial part of the activities of which is carrying on propaganda, or otherwise attempting, to influence legislation. The amount claimed shall not exceed 5 percent of the corporation's net income as computed without the benefit of this deduction. Do not deduct as a business expense charitable contributions which come within the above description, but which night be unallowable, in whole or in part, because of their initiation contained in section 23 (q). List organizations and amounts contributed to each in Schedule I.

23. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft.—Enter losses of property sustained during the year, arising from fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or from theft. Such losses should be explained in an attached schedule

setting forth a description of the property, date acquired, cost, subsequent improvements, depreciation allowable since acquisi-tion, insurance, salvage value, and deductible loss.

subsequent improvements, depreciation allowable since acquisition, insurance, salvage value, and deductible loss.

24. Depreciation.—The amount deductible on account of depreciation is an amount reasonably measuring the portion of the investment in depreciable preperty used in the trade or business by reason of exhaustion, wear and tear, including a reasonable allowance for obsolescence, which is properly chargeable for the year. If the property was acquired by purchase on or after March 1, 1913, the amount of depreciation should be determined upon the basis of the original cost (not replacement cost) of the property, and the probable number of years remaining of its expected useful life. In case the property was purchased prior to March 1, 1913, the amount of depreciation will be determined in the same manner, except that it will be computed on its original cost, less depreciation sustained prior to March 1, 1913, or its fair market value as of that date, whichever is greater. If the property was acquired in any other manner than by purchase, see section 114. The capital sum to be recovered should be charged off ratably over the useful life of the property. Whatever plan or method of apportionment is adopted must be reasonable and must have due regard to operating conditions during the taxable year and should be described in the return. Stocks, bonds, and like securities are not subject to depreciation within the meaning of the law. of the law

of the law.

If a deduction is claimed on account of depreciation, fill in Schedule J. In ease obsolescence is included, state separately amount claimed and basis upon which it is computed. Cost or value of land must not be included in this schedule, and where land and buildings were purchased for a lump sum the cost of the building subject to depreciation must be established. The adjusted property accounts and the accumulated depreciation shown in the schedule should be reconciled with those accounts as reflected on the books of the taxpayer. (See sections 23 (I) and 114.)

as reflected on the books of the taxpayer. (See sections 23 (I) and 114.)

25. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc.—If a deduction is claimed on account of depletion, procure from the collecter Form D (minerals), Form E (coal), Form F (miscellaneous nonmetals), Form O (oil and gas), or Form T (timber), fill in and file with return. If complete valuation data have been filed with questionnaire in previous years, then file with your return information necessary to bring your depletion schedule up to date, setting forth in full statement of all transactions bearing on deductions from or additions to value of physical assets during the taxable year with explanation of how depletion deduction for the taxable year has been determined. (See sections 23 (m) and 114.)

26. Net operating loss deduction—The net operating loss-deduction is the net operating loss carry-over reduced by ecrtain adjustments to prevent the deduction of losses absorbed by income not taxed. In general, the net operating loss carry-over is the sum of the net operating losses, if any, for the two preceding taxable year. If there is net income (computed as provided in section 122) in the first preceding taxable year, the net operating loss for the second preceding taxable year, the net operating loss for the second preceding taxable year is reduced to the extent such loss has been absorbed by such net income. For the purpose of ascertaining the first, second, or third preceding taxable year, a fractional part of a year which is a taxable year under section 48 (a) is a preceding taxable year.

Every corporation claiming a net operating loss deduction for any taxable year shall file with its return for such year, a con-

is a taxable year under section 48 (a) is a preceding taxable year.

Every corporation claiming a net operating loss deduction for any taxable year shall file with its return for such year a concise statement setting forth the amount of the net operating loss deduction ciaimed and all material and pertinent facts relative thereto, including a detailed schedule showing the computation of the net operating loss deduction.—There are three steps in the ascertainment of the net operating loss deduction. The first is the determination of the net operating loss, if any, for the two preceding taxable years. The-second is the computation of the net operating loss carry-over. The third is the conversion of the net operating loss carry-over into the net operating loss deduction.

(I) Net operating loss.—A net operating loss is sustained by a corporation in any taxable year if and to the extelf that, for such year, there is an excess of deductions allowed by chapter 1 over gross income, both computed with the following exceptions and limitations:

and limitations:

and limitations:

(1) The deduction for depletion shall not exceed the amount which would be allowable if computed without reference to discovery value or to percentage depletion under section 114 (b) (2), (3), or (4);

(2) There shall be included in computing gross income the amount of interest received which is wholly exempt from the taxes imposed by chapter 1, decreased by the amount of interest paid or accrued which is not allowed as a deduction by section 23 (b), relating to interest on indebtedness incurred or

continued to purchase or carry certain tax-exempt obligations;

(3) No not operating loss deduction shall be allowed; and

(4) The amount deductible on account of long-term capital
losses shall not exceed the amount includible on account of
the long-term capital gains, and the amount deductible on
account of short-term expital losses shall not exceed the amount
includible on account of the short-term capital gains.

The amplication of this provision way to distribute the de-

The application of this provision may be illustrated by the

following example:
Example: Example: Corporation, which makes Example.—For the year 1940 the X Corporation, which makes its income tax roturns on the calendar year basis, has gross income as defined in section 22 of \$400,000 and ideductions allowed by section 23 of \$600,000, exclusive of any net operating loss deduction. Included in gross income are long-term capital gains of \$55,000 and short-term capital gains of \$55,000. Included among the deductions are long-term capital losses of \$60,000 and short-term capital losses of \$60,000. The X Corporation also deducted \$75,000 for depletion on a percentage basis. If depletion had been computed without reference to percentage depletion, the amount of such deduction would have been \$5,000. For 1940 the X Corporation also lad \$55,000 of wholly tax-exempt interest, and paid \$15,000 in interest on indebtedness incurred to carry the obligations from which such tax-exempt interest was derived.

tax-exempt interest was derived.

On the basis of these facts the X Corporation has a net operating less for the year 1940 of \$100,000, computed as follows:

10110 WS;			
(1) Deductions for 1949		\$600,	600
Less: (2) Excess of percentage depletion over cost (\$75,000 minus \$5,000)	\$70, 00 0		
(3) Excess of long-term capital losses	pro, 000		
over gains (\$60,600 minus \$50,000).	10, 000		
(4) Sum of items (2) and (3)		80,	000
(5) Deductions adjusted as required by sect (d) (item (1) minus item (4))	ion 122	\$520.	ഫ
(6) Gross income for 1940 \$4	100, 000	4,020,	000
(7) Plus tax-exempt interest minus interest paid (\$35,000 minus \$15,000)	20, 000		
(8) Gross income adjusted as required by section 122 (d) (item (6) plus item (7))		400	000
		420 4	

(9)Net operating loss for 1940 (item (5) minus

(1) The amount, if any, of the net operating loss for the first preceding taxable year; and
(2) The amount of the net operating loss, if any, for the second preceding taxable year reduced by the excess, if any, of the net income (computed with the exceptions and limitations as prescribed in paragraph (I) of this instruction) for the first preceding taxable year over the net operating loss for the third preceding taxable year. preceding taxable year.

The application of this provision may be illustrated by the

following example:

Totlowing example:

EXAMPLE.—The X Corporation has a net operating loss for 1939 of \$100,000 and a net operating loss for 1940 of \$50,000. Its net operating loss earry-over to 1941 is therefore \$150,000. If the corporation had had net income for 1939 but the same net operating loss for 1940, the net operating loss carry-over to 1941 would have been \$50,000.

1941 would have been \$50,000.

(III) Conversion of net operating loss carry-over into net operating loss deduction.—The net operating loss deduction for any taxable year is the net operating loss carry-over to such year, computed as prescribed in paragraph (II) of this instruction, reduced by the excess of the net income for such taxable year (computed in excerdance with the same exceptions and limitations as are applicable in the computation of a net operating loss) over the normal-tax net income computed without regard to the exceptions and limitations applicable in the computation of a net operating loss, except that no net operating loss deduction shall be taken into account.

The application of this provision may be illustrated by the

The application of this provision may be illustrated by the

The application of this provision may be mustrated by the following example:

Example.—The X Corporation has a net operating loss carry-over to 1941 of \$55,000. Its net income for 1941, computed with the adjustments referred to above, is \$450,000, and its normal-tax net income, computed without any exceptions and limitations except that no net operating loss deduction shall be allowed, is \$445,000. The net operating loss deduction available to the X Corporation for the year 1941 is \$50,000, computed as follows:

Net operating loss carry-over to 1941. Less: Excess of net income for 1941 with adjustments,	\$55, 000)
over normal-tax net income for 1941 without adjust-		
ments except that no net operating loss deduction shall be allowed (\$450,000 minus \$445,000)	- 5, 000)

Net operating loss deduction for 1941. Net operating loss deduction for 1941 550, ompanies.—The benefit of the deduction for net operating losses provided by section 23 (s), computed under section 122, shall be allowed to life insurance companies, insurance companies other than life or mutual, and mutual companies other than life, subject to act to insurance life, subject to act to insurance life, subject to act to insurance life, subject to act to insurance life, subject to act to insurance companies. ject to certain exceptions and limitations set forth in section 19.208-1, Regulations 103.

Denial of deductions to section 102 corporations.—In ascer-

taining the tax basis for corporations subject to the provisions of section 102, the "section 102 net income" shall be computed

without the net operating loss deduction.

Denial of deductions to mutual investment companies.

wented of deductions to mutual investment companies.—A mutual investment company is not allowed, under section 362 (a), the net operating loss deduction provided in section 23 (s).

27. Amortization.—A corporation is entitled, at its election, to a deduction with respect to the amortization of the adjusted basis of an emergency facility. A statement of the pertinent facts should be filed with the taxpayer's election to take amortization deductions with respect to such facility. (See section tization deductions with respect to such facility. 19.124, Regulations 103:) (See section

28. Other deductions authorized by law.—Enter any other authorized deductions for which no space is provided on the return. Any deduction claimed should be explained in Schedule K. Do not deduct losses incurred in transactions which were neither connected with your trade or business nor entered into

No deduction is allowable for the amount of any item or part No deduction is allowable for the amount of any item or part thereof allocable to a class of exempt income, other than interest. Items directly attributable to such exempt income shall be allocated thereto, and items directly attributable to any class of taxable income shall be allocated to such taxable income. If an item is indirectly attributable both to taxable income and exempt income, a reasonable proportion thereof, determined in the light of all the facts and circumstances in each case, shall be allocated to each. Apportionments must in all cases be reasonable. A taxpayer receiving any exempt income, other than interest, or holding any property or engaging in any activity the income from which is exempt, shall submit with its return as a part thereof an itemized statement, in detail, showing (1) the amount of each class of exempt income, and (2)

with its return as a part thereof an itemized statement, in detail, showing (1) the amount of each class of exempt income, and (2) the amount of expense items allocated to each such class (the amount allocated by apportionment being shown separately). A corporation which has, for the purpose of computing its excess profits credit, elected under section 733 to charge to capital account expenditures for advertising or the promotion of good will which may be regarded as capital investments and which were deducted for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1935, and prior to January 1, 1940, may not deduct similar expenditures for the taxable year.

33. Declared value excess-profits tax.—A deduction is allowable for declared value excess-profits taxse (see Instruction 21). Corporations rendering returns on the accural basis should enter as a deduction as item 33, page 1, the amount of tax shown in line 8, page 2. Corporations rendering returns on a cash basis should enter as a deduction as item 33, page 1, only the amount of declared value excess-profits tax actually paid within the taxable year.

only the amount of declared value excess-profits tax actually paid within the taxable year.

35. Excess profits tax.—The deduction allowable for excess profits tax is limited to the tax imposed for the taxable year, but any portion of the excess profits tax paid after the taxable year is deemed to have been paid within the taxable year. For the purposes of this deduction, the excess profits tax shall be computed without reduction by the foreign tax credit, and without regard to the adjustments prayided in section 734. without regard to the adjustments provided in section 734. In the case of a consolidated return the tax shall be allocated to the members of the affiliated group. (See section 23 (c) (2).)

the members of the affiliated group. (See section 23 (e) (2).)

42. Credit for taxes.—If, in accordance with section 131 (a), a credit is claimed by a domestic corporation in item 42, page 1, on account of income, war-profits, and excess-profits taxes paid or accrued to a foreign country or a possession of the United States, Form 1118 should be submitted with the return, together with the receipt for each such tax payment. In case credit is sought for taxes accrued but not paid, the form must have attached to it a certified copy of the return on which each such accrued tax was based, and the Commissioner may require a bond on Form 1119 as a condition precedent to the allowance of a credit for such accrued taxes. Foreign corporations, domestic corporations entitled to the benefits of section 251, and corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, are not allowed this credit.

TAX COMPUTATION INSTRUCTIONS

DECLARED VALUE EXCESS-PROFITS TAX

DECLARED VALUE EXCESS-PROFITS TAX

The declared value excess-profits tax is imposed upon a certain portion of the net income of every corporation for each income-tax taxable year ending after the close of the first year in respect of which the corporation is subject to the capital-stock tax imposed by section 1200. The declared value excess-profits tax is imposed in an amount equal to the sum of (1) 6.6 percent of such portion of the corporation's net income-for the income-tax taxable year as is in excess of 10 percent and not in excess of 15 percent of the adjusted declared value of its capital stock, as determined under section 1202, as of the close of the last preceding income-tax taxable year (or as of the date of organization if the corporation had no preceding income-tax taxable year), plus (2) 3.2 percent of such portion of its net income for the income-tax taxable year as is in excess of 15 percent of such adjusted declared value. No variation is permitted between the adjusted declared value set forth in the capital-stock tax return and the adjusted declared value set forth in the capital-stock tax return and the adjusted declared value excess-profits tax return, except that in the case of a declared value excess-profits tax return for an income-tax taxable year which is a period of less than 12 months, the adjusted declared value set forth in the capital-stock tax return shall be reduced to an amount which bears the same ratio thereto as the number of months in the period bears to 12 months. The first return of a corporation covering the part of the year in which it was dissolved, is a return for 12 months and not for a period of less than 12 months. For declared value excess-profits tax purposes the net income shall be the same as the net income for income tax purposes, computed without the deduction of the declared value excess-profits tax imposed by section 710. None of the credit for dividends received provided in section 26 (b). Foreign income and profits taxes may not be credited against the decl

Every corporation which is liable for the making of a declared value excess-profits tax return, whether or not such corporation is a member of an affiliated group of corporations, must make its return and compute its net income separately, without regard to the provisions of section 141. Where an affiliated group of railroad corporations or Pan-American trade corporations makes a consolidated income tax return, the common parent corporation and each subsidiary which is liable for the making of a declared value excess-profits tax return must make a separate declared value excess-profits tax return return.

NORMAL TAX ON CORPORATIONS

Normal-Tax Net Income.—The term "normal-tax net income" means the adjusted net income minus the credit for dividends received provided in section 26 (b).

Adjusted Net Income.—The term "adjusted net income" means the net income, as defined in section 21, minus the credit provided in section 26 (a), relating to interest on certain obligations of the United States and Government corporations.

Dividends Received Credit.—The credit allowed by section 26 (b) is an amount equal to 85 percent of the amount received as dividends from a domestic corporation which is subject to taxation under chapter. I, but not in excess of 85 percent of the adjusted net income. The credit allowed by section 26 (b) may not be allowed in respect of dividends received from a corporation organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, or from a corporation which under section 251 is taxable only on its gross income from sources within the United States by reason of its receiving a large percentage of its gross income from sources within a possession of the United States.

Rates on Normal-Tax Net Income.—Sections 13 and 14 of the Internal Revenue Code impose a normal tax on every corporation (except (1) those expressly exempt from taxation; (2) insurance companies; (3) foreign corporations; and (4) mutual investment companies) at the following rates:

If normal-lax net income is: Not over \$5,000

Over \$5,000 but not over \$20,000 Over \$20,000 but not over

\$25,000

Over \$25,000 but less than \$38,461.54

\$38,461.54 and over

The normal tax shall be:

15% of the normal-tax net income

\$750 plus 17% of excess over \$5,000

\$3,300 plus 19% of excess over \$20,000

\$4,250 plus 37% of excess over \$25,000

24% of the normal-tax net income

Life Insurance Companies.—The term "life insurance company" means an insurance company engaged in the business of issuing life insurance and annuity contracts (including contracts of combined life, health, and accident insurance), the reserve funds of which held for the fulfillment of such contracts comprise more than 50 percent of its total reserve funds. (See Instruction H relative to returns of life insurance companies.)

Insurance Companies Other Than Life or Mutual.— The tax upon the normal-tax net income (determined under section 204) is imposed by section 204 (a) at the rates shown

Mutual Insurance Companies Other Than Life.—The tax upon the normal-tax net income (determined under section 207) is imposed by section 207 (a) at the rates shown above.

This tax applies to foreign corporations carrying on an insurance business within the United States as well as domestic corporations.

Foreign insurance companies not carrying on an insurance business within the United States shall be taxable as other foreign corporations. (See following paragraph.)

Foreign corporations. (See following paragraph.)

Foreign Corporations.—Section 14 (c) provides for a tax on foreign corporations engaged in trade or business within the United States or having an office or place of business therein, equal to 24 percent of the normal-tax net income, irrespective of the amount. In the case of foreign corporations not engaged in trade or business within the United States and not having an office or place of business therein, the tax is as provided in section 231 (a).

Foreign corporations are not allowed the credit for income, war-profits, and excess-profits taxes paid or accrued to any foreign country or to any possession of the United States allowed by section 131.

SURTAX ON CORPORATIONS

Surtax Net Income.—The term "surtax net income" means the net income minus the credit for dividends received provided in section 26 (b), computed by limiting such credit to 85 percent of the net income in lieu of 85 percent of the adjusted net income.

The surtax imposed by section 15 (b) is 6 percent of the amount of the surtax net income not in excess of \$25,000, and 7 percent of the amount of the surtax net income in excess of \$25,000.

NORMAL TAX AND SURTAX ON MUTUAL INVESTMENT COMPANIES

If a corporation, as defined in section 3797 (a) (3), shows to the satisfaction of the Commissioner that it is entitled to the status of a mutual investment company, as defined in section 361, it is taxable upon its Supplement Q net income at the rate of 24 percent.

"Supplement Q net income," as defined in section 362 (a), means the adjusted net income computed without the net operating loss deduction provided in section 23 (s), minus the basic surtax credit computed under section 27 (b) without the application of paragraphs (2) and (3).

The term "Supplement Q surtax net income" means the net income, computed without the net operating loss deduction provided in section 23 (s), minus the dividends paid during the taxable year increased by the consent dividends credit provided in section 28. For computation of the amount of dividends paid, see section 363 (a).

The surtax imposed by section 363 (b) is 6 percent of the amount of the Supplement Q net income not in excess of \$25,000, and 7 percent of the amount of the Supplement Q net income in excess of \$25,000.

UNITED STATES FORM 1120 L INSURANCE COMPANY INCOME TAX RETURN Treasury Departm Internal Revenue Service FOR COMPANIES ISSUING LIFE AND ANNUITY CONTRACTS. INCLUDING COMBINED LIFE, HEALTH, AND ACCIDENT INSURANCE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 1941 (Cashier's Starrey) File This Return With the Collector of Intermal Revenue for Your District on or Before March 15, 1942 FRINT PLAINLY COM PANY'S NAME AND ADDRESS M. O. Cert. of Ind. Tren and GROSS INCOME L TOTAL obligations of a State, Territory, or political subdivision thereof, or the District of Columbia, or United States (b) Obligations issued prior to March 1, 1941, under Federal Farm Loan Act, or under such Act as amended... (c) Obligations of the United States issued on or before September 1, 1917.... (d) Treasury Notes, Treasury Bills, and Treasury Certificates (d) Treasury Notes, Treasury Bills, and Treasury Certificates of Indebtedness, issued prior to March 1, 1941.
(e) United States Savings Bonds and Treasury Bonds owned in the principal amount of \$5,000 and under, issued prior to March 1, 1941.
(f) United States Savings Bonds and Treasury Bonds owned in the principal amount of over \$5,000, issued prior to March 1, 1941.
(g) Obligations of instrumentalities of the United States (other than obligations to be reported in line (b) above) issued prior to March 1, 1941.
(h) Obligations issued on orafter March 1, 1941, by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof. (Submits schedule).
(h) Leans notes, monthly were bank deposits, etc. (b) Foreign corporations..... (c) Other corporations. 3. Rents. (Attach schedule)_____ TOTAL INCOME IN ITEMS I TO 3 (extend total to column 3) ... DEDUCTIONS 5. Interest wholly exempt from tax... 6. percent of the mean of the reserve funds (line 6, Schedule A)... 7. Two percent of the reserve held for deferred dividends...... 8. Investment expenses. (Attach schedule)... 10: Real estate expenses. 11. Depreciation. (Attach schedule)_ 12. Interest on indebtedness... 13. Net operating loss deduction. (Attach statement).... 14. Total Deductions in Items 5 to 13 (extend total to column 3) .. 15. Net income (item 4 minus item 14). 16. Less: Interest partially exempt from tax..... 17. Adjusted net income. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of item 2(a), but not in excess of 85 percent of item 17) 19. Normal-tax net income 20. Foreign company normal-tax net income (...... percent of item 19). (See Schedule A, line 8) *Except dividends received from corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 19≥2, and corporations entitled to the tribuid be included in item 2(c). COMPUT ATION OF TAX NORMAL TAX COMPUTATION Column 1 Col. 2 Rate Companies with normal-tes not incomes of less than \$33,461.54

21. Normal-tax not income (item 19 or 20, whichever is applicable)... 22. Portion of item 21 (not in excess of \$5,000); and tax at 15 percent___ 15% 23. Portion of item 21 (in excess of \$5,000 and not in excess of \$20,000); and tax at 17 17% 24. Portion of item 21 (in excess of \$20,000 and not in excess of \$25,000); and tax at 19 percent. 19% 25. Portion of item 21 (in excess of \$25,000); and tax at 37 percent 37% 28. Total normal tax (total tax in column 3 of items 22, 23, 24, and 25) Companies with normal-tax net inc en of \$33.461.54 or m 27. Normal-tax net income (item 19 or 20, whichever is applicable). 28. Normal tax (24 percent of item 27) 24% SURTAX COMPUTATION 29. Net income (item 15, above) Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of item 2 (a), but the ot in excess of 85 percent of item 29).....

6%

7%

32. Portion of item 31 (not in excess of \$25,000); and tax at 6 percent.

Less: Credit for income texes paid to a foreign country or Unite C States possession allowed a domestic corporation

33. Portion of item 31 (in excess of \$25,000); and tax at 7 percent.

34. Total suriax (total tax in column 8 of items 32 and 33)...

85. Total income tax (item 26 or 28 plus item 34)

.27. Balance of income tax due ...

				uie A		SET VE	FUND	s					•			
										OHNG OF	TAXABLE	YKAR	2. E	ND OF TA	LABLE Y	EAR.
Reserve for outstanding policies and an Other reserve funds (itemize)	nuities	3			•		·- ····-		\$				s			ļ
2. Other reserve rands (termine)							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·									·
4. Total of columns 1 and 2, as shown in													5			<u> </u>
5. Mean of the reserve funds for the taxal	ole yea	r (one-b	alf of li	ne 4)_									\$			******
6, percent of the mean of the reserve	funds	, as shot	vn in li	ne 5.	(See	lnst_ruct	ion 6)						\$			
 Total reserve funds of foreign companie Percentage which line 7 is of line 3, col 	esater umn 2	of tax turanco)	able ye le a fra	ar up ction	on bus of 1 pe	iness w	ithin th	e Uni	ited Sta	tes. (At	tach Binti	meat)	5		•	
	5	chedule	B.—I	NVES	TED A	ASSETS	BOOM	VA	LUES	:8)						%
					RTME			-			OTHE	DEP	ARTME	ктв		
	I. BEGI	NINKS OF T	AXADLE	TEAR	2. E	ND O P TA	YOUR LE	ΑR	3. Hegi	NING OF	LAXABLE.	YKAR	4. E	NU OF TA	XABLE YO	AR.
1. Real estate					\$				3				s			
															ļ	
4. Policy loans, including premium notes		1 1														
5. Bonds of domestic corporations						ļ				····· ··				ļ	ļ	
Stocks of domestic corporations Government obligations, etc.:			•			·								ļ		
(a) Chligations of a State, Tarritory, or political gubilivizion thereof, or the District of Columbia, or United States pressures, (5) Obligations issued prior to March 1, 1911, under Federal Farra Loan Act, or under									ļ				,			ļ
(c) Obligations of the United States issued on		·														ļ
such Act se ministed. (c) Obligations of the United States issued on or before September 1, 1817. (d) Trensary Hotes, Treasury Bill, and Treesury Cortificates of ladebtechees, issued on the Cortification of the Cortif						†··			·							
(e) United States Savings Bonds and Treasury Bonds owned in the principal amount of \$5000 and under, issued prior to Murch !																
1911		·]		•••••						
(f) United States Savings Bonds and Treasery Bonds owned in the principal amount of over \$3.000, issued price to March 1, 1911. (9) Obligations of instrumentalities of the United States tother than obligations to be reported in line (b) slowed based prior to March 1, 1911. (6) Obligations issued oner after March 1, 1911.													·••			
to March 1, 1941. (h) Obligations issued oner after March 1, 1941, by the United States or any agency or instrumentality theroof.																
8. Bank deposits bearing interest		· [.	ŀ					;							
9. Other interest-bearing assets (attach statement)																İ
10. Totals of Lines 1 to 9		·							S				\$		 	_
11. Total of columns 1 to 4, inclusive, as si	iowo i	n line 10	, above	· •:									\$			
 Mean of the invested assets for the tax One-fourth of 1 percent of the mean of 	the inv	ear (one- rested as	sets								••••••		\$			
·	being fi 5,000, hedule	the foile	the readwing a	son ti ichedi	nat it ile C s FITS	is claime should be	d that filled	the con	recess p The con	rolits in ipletion	et incor of Sch	ne cor				
 Normal-tax net income (item 19 or 20, fig. 50 percent of interest on borrowed capits 	rst par d	пе)					•	••••		•••••			\$	•••••		
3. Total of Lines I and ?													8			
4. Less: Dividends received credit adju													-			
of foreign personal-holding of 5. Excess profits net income (for purpose of	deteri	mining n	ecessit	o for f	iling r	eturn)	·····		····		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>				
						IONS							5		,	
1. Date of incorporation					- 1]*	5			
1. Date of incorporation									ny mak	e a reti		uform	ustion o		as 1096	nna
3. Did the company file a return under th	e sam	e name i	or the		ling	6. Die 1099 for	the cal	ndar	ny mak year 19	e a reti 41 (sec	General	uform Instr	nation (H)?		
 Did the company file a return under the taxable year? State the amount of deferred dividend year, exclusive of any amount held for pays 	ie sam funds nents	e name i at the ci during t	for the nd of th he folio	precedent	able tax-	6. Die 1099 for 7. Die	i the co the colo i the co	endar ompa	ny mak year 19 ny at a	e a reti 41 (see ny time	General during	uform Instr	ntion of	H)? (Auswer year o	"yes" or wn dire	"no") ectly
3. Did the company file a return under that also year? 4. State the amount of deferred dividend year, reclusive of any amount held for pay able year: 8	funds nents	e name i at the ci during t xable ve	for the nd of the he follo	precedure tax	ting Able tax-	6. Die 1099 for 7. Die or indire answer 8. Die salary, e	the calc the calc i the co ectly an is "yes, i the commission	endar ompa y sto ," at ompa sion,	ny mak year 19 ny at a ck of a tach sta ny pay bonus,	e a retu 41 (see ny time foreign atement to any or othe	General during corpore requir officer or com	Instruction? the tion? ed by	taxable Tuction Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable	H)7 (Auswer year o	"yes" or own direction truction e comp	"no") ectly (If J.) any, vices
3. Did the company file a return under that hat he year? 4. State the amount of deferred dividend year, exclusive of any amount held for pays hable year: 5. Did (a) you own at any time during more of the voting stock of another corporation, in association own at any time during the tax of the properties of the prop	funds nents the ta- tion, ci dividu- xable	e name i at the eaduring to xable ye ther don al, parta year 50	for the nd of the he follo ar 50 p nestie of persen	precedence tax owing percent forest trust	t or ign?	6. Did 1099 for 7. Did or indire enswer 8. Did salary, or rendered is "yes," 9. Do	the calculation the calculation is "yes, if the commission is the commission in an attach	endar ompa y sto '' at ompa sion, aggre, Sche	ny mak year 19 ny at a ck of a tach sta ny pay bonus, gate am dule F-	e a retu 41 (see ny time foreign atement to any or othe ount in 1.) (S	General during corpora requir officer or comp excess of ce Gene to inc	Instruction? the tion? ed by or coensas	ruction cruction taxable y Gene mploye tion for	H)7(Auswer e year of the person I-3.	"yes" or own direction truction e comp nal ser (If an	"no") ectly (If J.) any, vices swer
3. Did the company file a return under that has be year? 4. State the amount of deferred dividend year, exclusive of any amount held for pays able year: 5. Did (a) you own at any time during more of the voting stock of another corporation; i or (b) did any corporation, in	funds funds ments the ta- tion, ci- dividu- xable; er ans dress;) the ci- dividu-	e name i at the eaduring to xable ye ther don al, parta year 50	for the nd of the he follo ar 50 p nestie of persen	precedence tax owing percent forest trust	t or ign?	6. Did 1099 for 7. Did or indire enswer 8. Did salary, rendered is "yes," 9. Do current; of noning	the cold the	y sto y sto y at ompa sion, aggre- ect u inore pearingent.	ny mak year 19 ny at a ck of a tach sta ny pay bonus, gate am dule F- nder see ease for ag cobing	e a retu 41 (see ny time foreign stement to any or othe ount in 1.) (S ction 42 the curr abbligations in	General de during corpora requir officer officer complexees cee Gene 2 to inc cent and issued a	Instruction? the tion? ed by or coensar f \$75, eral In	y Gene mploye tion for 0007 as inco r years i	H)7	"yes" or own direction e comp nal ser (If an) eived in uption p	"no") ectly (If J.) sany, vices swer the
3. Did the company file a return under that while year?	funds ments the ta- tion, ci dividu- xable er ans- dress;) the president president to the	at the coduring to the coduring the there do not all, particularly personal, particularly personal, particularly particula	or the nd of the he followar 50 persent percent percent ges, "a file centage 's office nership AFFID other p duly a is, to t l Rever	precede tax. wing percent fore trust t or n ttach in wi i, trust AVIT princip worn, he be-	t or ign? , or nore sep- cock hich t, or (Se	6. Dia 1099 for 7. Die or indire answer 8. Die salary, 9. Do current of nonin so, attac income. c Instruc e Instruc e Instruc e Instruc e thisses	the calcilithe control of the calcilithe control of the control of the control of the calcilithe control of the calcilith	cudar cumpa y sto y at compa sion, Sche ect u inore cearin ment t suc cr (or ses ar i beli s issue	ny mak year 19 ny at a ck of a tach sta ny pay bonus, module F- nder see nse for g oblig listing of h incom assistand says	e a reti 41 (see ny time foreign stement to any or othe ount in 1.) (S ction 42 the curr ations obligation ne as in	General during corpora requir requir rofficer com excess o ce Gene to ine cent and issued a some own terest in	Instruction? the tion? ed by or coensa f \$75, eral in lude prior t a d led an item	ruction of taxable y Gene to 1000 of 1	H)7(Allerer e year of year of the r person I-3. me recein reder ?	"yes" or own direction e composit ser (If an) eived in uption p	"no") ectly (If 1 J.) any, vices swer the price If rued
3. Did the company file a return under that has hely ear? 4. State the amount of deferred dividend year, exclusive of any amount held for pay; 5. Did (a) you own at any time during more of the voting stock of another corporation; or (b) did any corporation, in association own at any time during the ta of your voting stock? If eith artate schedule showing: (1) Name and adowned; (3) date stock was acquired; and (4 the income tax return of such corporation, in association for the last taxable year was file. We, the undersigned, president (or vice orporation for which this return is made, is schedule and statements) has been examinate, the form that taxable year stated, pursuant Subscribed and sworn to before me this	funds ments the ta- tion, ci dividu- xable er ans- dress;) the president president to the	at the coduring to the coduring the there do not all, particularly personal, particularly personal, particularly particula	or the nd of the he followar 50 persent percent percent ges, "a file centage 's office nership AFFID other p duly a is, to t l Rever	precede tax. wing percent fore trust t or n ttach in wi i, trust AVIT princip worn, he be-	t or ign? , or nore sep-cock nich t, or (Se oal offi each st of st	6. Dia 1099 for 7. Die or indire nnswer 8. Die salary, 9. Do current; of nonin so, attac income. e Instruce e Instruce e knowled d the reg	the calcidate of the ca	endar ompa y sto '," at ompa y sto '," at ompa assion, aggre, ect ue inore earin ment t suc) r f ses an i beli s issu	ny mak year 19 ny at a ck of a tach strany pay bonus, gate am dule F- nder see ease for ig oblig listing o h incom assistand says ef, a true ed there	41 (see a retired at the corresponding to any combination at the current at the current that the correspondent that the correspondent.	General during corpora requir requir rofficer com excess o ce Gene to ine cent and issued a some own terest in	Instruction?; the titon?; the titon?; the titon?; or coensation of the titon? I stand it is a died an item ehiele n (incomp	ruction cruction taxable y Gene mploye tion for 0.007 mstruction in comparing the comparing in the comparing t	H)7(Answer eyear of the receipt reder of the receipt reder of the receipt reder of the rede	"yes" or own direction of accident	"no") ectly (If 1 J.) any, vices swer the price If rued
3. Did the company file a return under that while year?	funds funds nents the tac ion, ci dividue, xable; er ans dress;) the cal dividue presidued.	at the enduring to the during the table yether don al, partity year 50 wer is "(2) per collectorial, partity him and linterna during dent, or severally him and during dur	or the nd of the he followar 50 puestic of cership. percen yes," at centage 's office nership AFFID other; duly a is, to t l Rever	precede taxing wing percent of forest trust to run that the solid in which trusted a very series of the trusted and the trusted and the trusted and the trusted and trusted an	t or tor tor tor tor tor tor tor tor tor	6. Di. 1099 for 7. Die or indire onswer 8. Die salary, rendered is "yes," 9. Do current of nonin so, attace income. e Instruce er) and the reg	the calcidate of the ca	endar y sto y sto y sto y sto y at ompa sion, aggre, Sche eet u inore cearint t suc) er (or ees ar i beli i s issu	ny mak year 19 ny at a ck of a tach si ny pay bonus, gate am dule F- nder see ense for ng oblig listing ch h incom assistant deays ef, a true d there	e a rete 41 (see ny time foreign stement to any or othe ount in 1.) (S tion 4) the curr ations obligation te as in that the e, corre under.	General e during eorpora requir rofficer er comp excess c eo Gene 2 to inc ent and issued a ons own terest in urer, on is return ect, and	Instruction?; the ition?; the or coensal formation in the prior that a died and item of the company of the comp	ruction taxable y Gene mployetion for construction s inco r years i iscount in a laccount relating poleto re	H)7(Auswer e year of year of the receipt person I-3. me receipt reder of the receipt reder of the receipt reder of the receipt reder of the receipt reder of the receipt reder of the reder of the receipt reder of the reder of the receipt reder of the receipt reder of the receipt reder of the receipt reder of the receipt reder of the receipt reder of the re	truction e componing of accident	"no") ectly (If 1 J.) any, vices swer the price If rued
3. Did the company file a return under that ankine year? 4. State the amount of deferred dividend year, exclusive of any amount held for pays able year: \$. 5. Did (2) you own at any time during more of the voting stock of another corporation, in association own at any time during the tale of your voting stock? If eith matter exclude showing: (1) Name and advanced; (3) date stock was acquired; and (4 the income tax return of such corporation, in association for the last taxable year was file we, the undersigned, président (or vice orporation for which this return is made, is bedule and statements) has been cambailaith, for the taxable year stated, pursuant Subscribed and sworn to before me this state of the s	funds funds ments the ta- tion, ci dividu. xable; ceras; dress;) the ca dividu d. presided by l to the	at the coduring to the coduring to the coduring to the coduring to the codure to the coduce to the codure to the codure to the codure to the codure to the codure to the codure to the codure to the codure to the coduce to the codure to the codure to the coduce to the coduce to the codure to the coduce to the c	or the od of the following of the follow	precede taxxiving percent of force trust to reduce to trust to reduce to trust to reduce to the trust to reduce to r	able tax- t or ign? t, or cock mich t, or (See anch st of h ode an	6. Did 1099 for 7. Did 7. Did or indirect salary, rendered is 'yes,' 9. Do current y of nonin so, attac income. e Instruce d the reg d the reg e Instruct	if the celestry and its extension of the celestry and its extension of the celestry and its extension of the celestry and its extension of the celestry of the	undar y sto "" at ompa sion, aggre- Sche ect u incre ocarim ment t suc) er (or ses an i belii s issu	ny mak year 19 ny at a ck of a ck of a ny pay bonus, gate am dule F- nodule	c a rett 41 (see ny time foreign to any or othe unt to any or othe to any or othe the curr ations tion 41.) (S tion 41.) ations the curr ations at a single ations at a single ations at a single ations at a single ations at a single ations ations at a single ations at a single ations ations ations ations at a single ations ation ation ation ation ation ation ation ation ation at	General e during corpora e requir y officer or comp excess occ Gene 2 to incerent and issued a pons own terest in urer, on is return ect, and	Instruction? the tion? the or coensal or coensal if \$75, and if the prior the ded an internal internal comp	taxable taxable of taxable taxable of taxabl	H)?(Answer year of year of year of year of the person on I-3. The person on I-3. The person of I-3 of the year of year of the year of year	"res" or reward of the company of th	"ne") ectly (If a J.) sany, vices swer the price If rued f the ying good
3. Did the company file a return under that has hely ear? 4. State the amount of deferred dividend year, exclusive of any amount held for pay; 5. Did (a) you own at any time during more of the voting stock of another corporation, in association own at any time during the ta of your voting stock? If eith mattee schedule showing: (1) Name and adowned; (3) date stock was acquired; and (4 the income tax return of such corporation, in association for the last taxable year was file when the statements of the statements of the statements. We, the undersigned, president (or vice corporation for which this return is made, is should and statements) has been campailaith, for the taxable year stated, pursuant Subscribed and sworn to before me this statements.	funds funds ments the ta tion, ci dividu. xabie; er ans dress; holdividu d. presidents	at the ciduring the state of the ciduring the state of the ciduring the state of the ciduring the state of the ciduring th	for the md of the folio the folio the folio ar 50 g mestic o mership. percen yes," a formation of the folio the foli	precede tax. wing percent fore trust t or n t or n trust t or n trust t or n trust t or n trust t or n trust	able tax- t or right, or lose tax- inch tax- i	6. Did 1099 for 7. Did 7. Did or indirect 8. Did salary, rendered is 'yes,' 9. Do current, of noning so, attac income. el Instruce al the reg def the reg cer) and do for himse is Inowied do the reg el Instruce cer) and the reg cer el Instruce cer) are instruce in respect	the calc if the country is the calc if the country is "yes, and it the country is "yes, and it the country is "yes, and it the country is "yes, and it the country is "yes, and it the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it is the country is "yes, and it	endar pumpa yy eto yy eto yy eto maggre- schelled eect uri inore pearinment t suc pearinment t arinment peari	ny mak year 19 ny at a ck of a ck of a ny pay bonus, gate am dule F- nodule	e a rett 41 (see foreign foreign tement to any or othe ount in 1.1) (8 tion 4: the curr ations ations ations ations that the e as in trease that the e, corre- valueder.	General e during corpora e requir y officer or comp excess occ Gene 2 to incerent and issued a pons own terest in urer, on is return ect, and	Instruction Instru	taxable taxable y Gene mploye to to to to to to to to to to to to to	H)?(Auswer (Auswer	"res" or restriction of the companies of a companie	"ne") ectly (If a J.) sany, vices swer the price If rued f the ying good

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FORM-1120 L.

UNITED STATES INSURANCE COMPANY INCOME TAX RETURN

1941

(References are to the Internal Revenue Code, unless otherwise noted)

Taxpayers will find it helpful to read the General Instructions A to L before commencing to fill in their returns

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

A. COMPANIES REQUIRED TO FILE A RETURN

Every domestic life insurance company and every foreign life insurance company carrying on an insurance business within the United States or holding reserve funds upon husiness transacted within the United States or holding reserve funds upon husiness transacted within the United States, issuing life insurance and annuity contracts (including contracts of cormitted life, health, and accident insurance), the receiver funds of which held for the fulfillment of such contracts comprise more than 50 percent of its total reserve funds, shall file a return on this form. (See sections 201 to 200.)

203.)

Receivers, trustees in dissolution, trustees in bankrupter, and assignces, operating the property or business of corporations, must make returns of income for such corporations. If a receiver has full custody of and control over the business or property of a corporation, he shall be deemed to be operating such business or, property, whether he is engaged in carrying on the business for which the corporation was organized or only in marshaling, selling, and disposing of its assets for purposes of liquidation.

R. PERIOD COVERED

The return shall be for the calendar year ended December 31, 1941, a.r.d the net income computed on the calendar year basis in accordance with the State laws regulating insurance companies.

C. BASIS OF RETURN

A return on this form shall be rendered on a cash receipts and disburse-ments basis in conformity with the annual statement made to the State Insurance Department, instead of the accrual basis.

D. TIME AND PLACE FOR FILING

The return must be sent to the collector of internal revenue for the district in which the company's principal place of business or principal office or agency is located, so as to reach the collector's office on or before March 15, 1942.

E. AFFIDAVITS

The return shall be sworn to by the president, vice president, or other principal officer, and by the treusurer, assistant treasurer, or chief accounting officer.

Where the return is actually prepared by some person or persons other than officers or cruployees of the company, such person or persons must execute the affidavit at the foot of the second page.

F. PAYMENT OF TAX

The tax should be paid by sending with the return a check or morney order drawn to the order of "Collector of Internal Revenue." Do not send cash by mail, nor pay it in person except at the collector's office.

The tax must be paid in full when the return is filed, or in four equal installments, as follows: The first installment shall be paid on or before March 15, 1942; the second installment on or before June 15, 1942; the third installment on or before September 15, 1942 and the fourth installment on or before September 15, 1942.

If any installment is not paid on or before the date fixed for its payment, the whole amount of the tax unpaid shall be paid upon notice and dema.xd by the collector.

G. PENALTIES

For failure to make and file a return on time.—Five percent to 25 percent of the amount of the tax, unless such failure is due to reasonable cause, and, in addition, where failure is willful, a fine of not more than \$10,000, or imprisonment for not more than 1 year, or both, together with the costs of presecution.

For willfully attempting to evade or defeat payment of the tax.—Not more than \$10,000, or imprisonment for not more than \$5 years, or both, together with the costs of presecution.

For deficiency due to negligence or fraud.—Five percent of the amount of the deficiency of the negligence or intentional disregard of rules and deficiency if due to negligence or intentional disregard of rules and deficiency if due to deficiency or \$50 percent of the amount of the deficiency if due to fraud.

H. INFORMATION AT SOURCE

H. INFORMATION AT SOURCE

Every insurance company shall make a return on Forms 1096 and 1099 with respect to amounts paid, endited, or distributed during the calendar year (a) as salaries or other compensation for personal services, totaling 5750 or more in the case of a citizen or resident who is not married or whose marital status is unknown, or \$1,500 or more in the case of a married etizen or resident, or (b) as interest, rent. premiums, annuities, or other fixed or determinable income totaling \$750 or more to a fiduciary, a domestic or resident, bruntenship, or a citizen or resident. The return on Forms 1095 and 1096 shall also include dividend payments amounting to \$100 or more during the calendar year to each sharcholder who is an individual (citizen or resident of the United States), a resident fiduciary, or a resident partnership any member of which is a citizen or resident. The forms will be furnished by any collector of internal revenue upon request. Such returns of information covering the calendar year 1941 must be forwarded to the Commissioner of Internal Revenue, Returns Distribution Section, Washington, D. C., in time to be received not later than February 15, 1942.

I. INFORMATION BY CORPORATIONS

I. INFORMATION BY CORPORATIONS

I-1. Contemplated dissolution or liquidation.—Every corporation shall, within 30 days after the adoption by the corporation of a resolution or plan for the dissolution of the corporation or for the dissolution of the whole or any part of its empital stock, render a correct return on Form 966 resolution or plan. (See section 148(d).)

I-2. Distributions in liquidation.—Every corporation shall, when required by the Commissioner, render a correct return, duly verified under oath, of its distributions in liquidation, stating the name and address of each shareholder, the number and class of shares owned by him, and the amount paid to him or, if the distribution is in property other than money, the fair market value (as of the date the distribution is made) of the property distributed to him. (See section 148(c).)

I-3. Compensation of officers and employees.—If the company paid to any officer or employee during the taxable year compensation for personal services in excess of \$75,000, Schedule F-1 (copies of which may be obtained from the collector of internal revenue) must be filed, IN Dir PLICATE, with and as part of the return.

J. STOCK OWNERSHIP IN FOREIGN CORPORATIONS

J. STOCK OWNERSHIP IN FOREIGN CORPORATIONS

If the company owned any stock of a foreign corporation (including less than 5 percent of the stock of a foreign personal holding company), it should attach to its return a statement setting forth the name and address of each such company and the total number of shares of each class of outstanding stock owned by it during the taxable year. This statement should be furnished in addition to the schedule required by Specific lastruction 2. If the company owned stock at any time during the taxable year in a foreign personal holding company, as defined in section 337, it must include in its return as a dividend the amount required to be included in its gress income by section 337. If the company owned 5 percent or more in value of the outstanding stock of such foreign personal holding company, it should set forth in an attached statement in complete detail the information required by section 337(d).

K. ANNUAL STATEMENT

A copy of the annual statement for life insurance companies adopted by the National Convention of Insurance Commissioners for the year 1941, as filled with the Insurance Department of the State, Territory, or District of Columbia, which shows the reserves used in computing the net income reported on the return, tocether with copies of Schedule A (real estate) and Schedule D (bonds and stocks), must accompany the return. Similar copies for the preceding year must also be furnished, if not filled with the return for the previous year.

L. LIST OF ATTACHED SCHEDULES

Attach a list of the schedules accompanying the return, giving for each a brief title and the schedule number. Place name and address of company on each schedule.

SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS

The following instructions are numbered to correspond with item numbers on the first page of the return

Enter interest received from all sources during the taxable year. Interest on bonds is considered income when due and payable. See section 42 with respect to the increase in redemption price of obligations issued at a discount, and Question 9 as to the election to treat such increase as income received in the taxable year.

2. DIVIDENDS

2. DIVIDENDS

Enter as item 2(a) the amount received as dividends from a domestic corporation which is subject to taxation under chapter 1 other than a corporation could be a corporation which is subject to taxation under chapter 1 other than a corporation of the corporation of the corporation of the corporation of the corporations. Enter as item 2(b) dividends from I origin corporations. Enter as item 2(c) dividends from all other corporations. Submit schedule, itemizing all dividends received during the year, stating the names and addresses of the corporations declaring the dividends and amounts received from each.

3. RENTS

Enter rents received from tent

5. INTEREST WHOLLY EXEMPT FROM TAX

Enter the amount of interest which is whelly exempt from taxation under the provisions of section 22(b)(4).

See Specific Instruction 16 with respect to partially tax-exempt interest which is allowed as a credit against net income.

6. PERCENTAGE OF THE MEAN OF THE RESERVE FUNDS

6. PERCENTAGE OF THE MEAN OF THE RESERVE FUNDS

Enter the amount reported on line 6, Schedule A. There may be
deducted from gross income an amount equal to 4 percent of the mean
of the reserve funds required by law and beld at the beginning and end of
the taxable year, except that in the case of any such reserve fund which
is computed at a lower interest assumption rate, the rate of 3% percent
shall be substituted for 4 percent. Life insurance companies issuing
policy issued on the weekly premium payment plan, continuing for life
and not subject to cancelation, shall be allowed, in addition to the above,
a deduction of 3% percent of the mean of such reserve funds (not required
by law) held at the beginning and end of the taxable year, as the Commissioner finds to be necessary for the protection of the holders of such
policies only. (See section 203(a) (2).)

7. TWO PERCENT OF THE RESERVE HELD FOR DEPERRED DIVIDENDS

Enter an amount equal to 2 percent of the reserve held at the end of the taxable year for deferred dividends the payment of which is deferred for a period of not less than 5 years from the date of the policy contract. Do not include in such reserve dividends payable during the following taxable year.

8. INVESTMENT EXPENSES

Enter expenses paid which are properly chargeable to investment exerces, the total amount of which, if there be any allocation of general

expenses to investment expenses, should not exceed one-fourth of 1 percent of the mean of the invested assets reported on line 11, Schedule B. Submit a schedule showing the nature and amount of the items included herein, the minor items being grouped in one amount. (See section 203 (a) (4).)

9. TAXES

Enter taxes paid exclusively upon real estate owned by the company and taxes assessed against individual shereholders and paid by the company without reimbursement as provided in section 23(a) (5). Do not include taxes assessed against local benefits of a kind tending to increase the value of the property assessed as for paving, severs, etc.: For limitation on deduction, see section 203 (b).

10. REAL ESTATE EXPENSES

Enter all ordinary and necessary building expenses, such as fire insurance, heat, light, labor, etc., and the cost of incidental repairs which neither materially add to the value of the property nor appreciably prolong its life, but keep it in an ordinarily efficient operating condition. Do not include any amount paid out for new buildings or for permanent improvements or betterments made to increase the value of any property is held forth for rental purposes. For limitation on deduction, see section 203(b).

11. DEPRECIATION

The amount deductible on account of depreciation is an amount reasonably measuring the portion of the investment in depreciable property by reason of exhaustion, wear and tear, or obsolescence, which is property chargeable against the operations of the year. In any event the deduction is limited to the depreciation on the property that is used, and to the extent used, for the purpose of producing the income specified in section 202(a). If the property was acquired by purchase on or after March 1, 1913, the amount of depreciation should be determined upon the basis of the original cost (not replacement cost) of the property and the probable number of years remaining of its expected useful life. In ease the property was purchased prior to March 1, 1913, the amount of depreciation will be determined in the same namer, except that it will be computed on its original cost, less depreciation suitained prior to March 1, 1913, or its flar market value as of that date, whichever is greater. If the property of the property is considered to the property of the property of the property of the property. Whatever plan or method of apportionment is adopted must be reasonable, must have due regard to operating conditions during the taxable year, and should be described in the return.

If a deduction is claimed on account of depreciation, a schedule should be filed with the return showing: (1) Kind of property; (2) date acquired; (3) cost or other basis; (4) assets fully depreciation in use and of taxable year; (5) depreciation allowed for allowable) in prior years; (6) remaining depreciation allowed for the taxable year. In case obsolescence is included, state separately amount claimed and basis upon which it is computed. Cost or value of land must not be included in the schedule. And where land and buildings were purchased for a lump sum the cost of the building subject to depreciation in the schedule should be reconcied with those accounts as reflected on the books of the taxpaver.

Socks bonds, and sections 23(1), 114, and

12. INTEREST ON INDEBTEDNESS

12. INTEREST ON INDEBTEDNESS

Enter the amount of interest paid during the taxable year on the company's indebtedness, except on indebtedness incurred or continued to purchase or carry obligations (other than obligations of the United States issued after September 24, 1917, and originally subscribed for by the taxapacy) the interest upon which is wholly exempt from taxation. Interest para should be included in this item. Do not include any interest paid on deferred dividends on which a deduction was allowed under item 7. If a life insurance company pays interest on the proceeds of life insurance policies left with it pursuant to the provisions of supplementary contracts not involving life contingencies, or similar contracts, the interest so paid shall be allowed as a deduction from gross income, except that such deduction shall not be allowed in respect of interest acrued in any prior taxable year to the extent that the company has had the benefit of a deduction of a percent or 3% percent, as the case may be, of the mean of the company's liability on such contracts, by the inclusion of such liability in its reserve funds.

13. NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION

funds.

13. NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION

Net operating loss—A net operating loss is sustained by a corporation if and to the extent that, for the preceding taxable year, there is an excess of deductions allowed by chapter 1 over gross income, both computed with the following exceptions and limitations:

(1) The deduction for depletion shall not exceed the amount which would be allowable if computed without reference to discovery value or to percentage depletion under section 114(b) (2), (3), or (4);

(2) There shall be included in computing gross income the amount of interest received which is wholly exempt from taxes imposed by chapter 1, decisions and the state of the s

as a deduction by section 23(b), relating to interest on indebtodness incurred or continued to purchase or carry certain tax-exempt obligations;

(2) No not operating loss deduction shall be allowed; and

(3) The deduction under section 203(a) (3) on account of the sums held
as a reserve for dividends shall not be allowed.

Not operating loss carry-over. The term "mot operating loss carry-over"

means in the case of any taxable year the sum of:

(1) The amount, if any, of the not operating loss for the first preceding
taxable year; and

(2) The amount of the not operating loss, if any, for the second preceding
taxable year reduced by the excess, if any, of the not income (computed with
thre same exceptions and limitations as are applicable in the computation of a rict operating loss) for the first preceding taxable year.

Not operating loss deduction.—The not operating loss deduction for a
taxable year is the not operating loss carry-over to such year, computed as
prescribed in section 19,122-4, Regulations 103, reduced by the excess of
the not income for such taxable year (computed in accordance with the
same limitations and exceptions as are applicable in the computation of a
not operating loss) over the normal-tax not income computed without
regard to the exceptions and limitations specified in sections 19,122-2 and
19,208-1, Regulations 103, except that no not operating loss deduction shall
be allowed.

Every taxpayer claiming a not operating loss deduction for any taxable

19.208-1, Regulations 103, except that no acceptance.

be allowed.

Every taxpayer claiming a net operating loss deduction for any taxable year shall file with its return for such year a concise statement setting forth the amount of the net operating loss deduction claimed and all material and pertinent facts relative thereto, including a detailed schedule allowing the computation of the net operating loss deduction.

14. TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

(a) Enter the total of items 5 to 13, inclusive.

(b) Rental value of real estate.—The deduction included in items 9 to 11 on account of real estate owned and occupied in whole or in part by the company shall be limited to an amount which bears the same ratio to such deduction (computed without regard to subsection (b) of section 203) as the rental value of the space not so occupied bears to the rental value of the space not so occupied bears to the rental value of the space not so occupied bears to the rental value of the space not so occupied bears to the rental value of the space not so occupied bears to the rental value of the space not so occupied bears to the rental value of the space not so occupied bears to the rental value of the space not so occupied bears to the amount of the entire property. (Submit detailed schedule.)

(c) Items not deductible.—No deduction is allowable for the amount of than interest. Items directly attributable to so the example income shall be allocated to such taxable income. If an item is indirectly attributable to both taxable income and exempt income, a reasonable property or light of all the facts and circumstances to example the space of the sp

16 and 18. CREDITS AGAINST NET INCOME

Enter as item 16 the amount of 'interest.included in gross income which is partially exempt from taxation under the provisions of section 22(b) (4), and dividends on share accounts in Federal asvings and loan associations, which dividends should be included in item 1 (5).

Enter as item 18, 85 percent of the amount received as dividends from a G omestic corporation which is subject to taxation under chapter 1, except dividends received from corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, or from corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, or from corporations entitled to the benefits of section 251. The amount claimed as a credit (ftem 18) shall be limited to an amount not in excess of 85 percent of the adjusted net income. (See section 26 (b).)

21 to 34. COMPUTATION OF TAX

Normal tax.—All life insurance companies (including foreign life insurance Companies carrying on an insurance business within the United States) are subject to the tax imposed by section 201 (b) (1). The following table shows the normal tax imposed by section 201 (b) (1), upon certain specified amounts of normal-tax net income:

\$38,461.64 and over

124% of the normal-tax net income. The term "normal-tax net income means the adjusted net income means the credit for dividends received provided in section 26(b).

The normal-tax net income of a foreign life insurance company carrying on an insurance business within the United States or holding reserve funds upon business transacted within the United States or holding reserve funds typon business transacted within the United States consists of that proportion of its net income from all sources, within and without the United States, computed under the provisions of sections 202 and 203, minus the Dy' law and held by it at the end of the taxable year upon business transacted in the United States bear to the reserve funds held by it at the end of the taxable year upon all business transacted.

Surtax.—The term "surtax net income" means the net income minus the credit for dividends received provided in section 26(b), computed by limiting such credit to 35 percent of the net income in lieu of 85 percent of the adjusted net income.

The surtax imposed by section 15(b) is 6 percent of the amount of the surtax income not in excess of \$25,000, and 7 percent of the amount of the surtax net income in excess of \$25,000.

38. CREDIT FOR TAXES

If credit is claimed for income, war-profits, and excess-profits taxes paid to a foreign country or possession of the United States, Form 1118, together with the receipt for each such tax payment, must be submitted with the return. A foreign company is not entitled to claim this credit.

Form 1121 Treasury Department Internal Revenue Service	UNITED STATES CORPORATION EXCESS PROFITS TAY	C RETURN		1941
	For Calendar Year 19		File Code	
	or fiscal year beginning		Serial No	
	PRINT PLAINLY CORPORATION'S NAME AND A		District	
		********		(Cashier's stamp)
	(idame)			
	(Street asyd number)	***********		
	(Post effee) (Corns)	(State)	Cas	h Check M.O. First payment
	Business group serial number entered ors page 1, Form 1129			
	(5) State or			
(d) Is this a consolidated retur	your income tax return for the taxable year was filed			
filed as a part of this re-	turn. rofits credit under the invested capital method, do you elect to i			
government obligations	specified in section 22 (b) (4) of the Internal Revenue Code?			
If so, and if you were act	oration of a qualified component corporation as defined in sectionally in existence before January 1, 1940, do you elect to comput	o the average base peri	od net inc	ome under the method
prescribed in section 742 (g) Are you a transferor or tra	in lieu of the method prescribed in section 713?nisferee upon an exchange (as defined by section 750 of the In	ternal Revenue Code)	which occ	urred in a taxable year
beginning after Decemb	er 21, 19397			
Unless you specifically disc	daim in (1) or (2) below either the credit computed under the incom	ne method or the credit c	omputed u	nder the invested capital
is applicable only to a corporal	daim in (1) or (2) below either the credit computed under the incon Schedules I and II and both Schedules A and B be completed befor ion in cristence prior to January I, 1940. If you are a foreign e 24 (a).	re this form will be consi corporation, see also Inc	dered as a truction 2:	return. (The foregoing 3 (a).) For effect of dis-
(1) Do you disclaim	23 (a). the use of the credit computed under section 713—the income the use of the credit computed under section 714—the invested	method?		
IF YOU HAVE NOT D	DISCLAIMED ONE METHOD, SCHEDULES I, II, A, AI	ND B MUST BE CO	MPLETE	D.
	EXCESS PROFITS NET INCOME COM	PUTATION		
	HEDULE I. EXCESS PROFITS CREDIT BASED ON INC		1100\	
	mputed without deduction of excess profits t nx) (item 34 less item at LOSS (item 11 (b), page 1, Form 1120)			***************************************
	d 2			8
	enpital GAIN (item 11 (b), page 1, Form 11 20)			
** ************************************	a sale or exchange of depreciable property held more than 18 m tirement or discharge of bonds, etc			
	terest on Agricultural Adjustment Act taxes			İ
9. Dividends recei-	ad debts	m 1120.		
	9, page 1, Form 11:29)			
	ne attributable to other years. (Attach stratement)			
	computed under income credit method (itera 3 minus item 12)-			8
	LE II. EXCESS PROFITS CREDIT BASED ON INVESTED			
14. Amount of item 13 15. Add: 50 percent of interes	t on borrowed capital			5
16. Interest on governm	ent obligations. (See Question (e) above for election)		······································	<u> </u>
 Total of items 14 to Less: Dividends recei 	16), excluding dividends (actual or	\$
ASSCL)				<u></u>
19. Excess profits net income	computed under invested capital credit met hod (item 17 minus EXCESS PROFITS TAX COMPUTA			\$
	EXCESS TROTTES TAX COMPUT	Column 1	Col. 2	Column 3
		_	Rate	Amount of Tax
21. Less: Specific exempt	(item 13 or item 19, whichever is applicable)	<u>.</u> \$		
22. Excess profits en amount resul	redit. (From Schedule A or B, whichever ts in the lesser tax, unless the use of one ds has been disclaimed above: or from	1])
Schedule B is	the corporation is required to use the		- [
	redit carry-over. (Attach statement)]	1
	t income (item 20 minus the sum of items 2 1, 22, and 23)]	1
	excess of \$20,000); and tax at 35 percent		35%	\$
27. Portion of item 24 (in excess	s of \$50,000 and not in excess of \$100,000); a and tax at 45 percen	t	45%	
28. Portion of item 24 (in exces	s of \$100,000 and not in excess of \$250,000); and tax at 50 percents of \$250,000 and not in excess of \$500,000; and tax at 55 percen	L	50%	
	es of \$500,000 and not in excess of \$500,000); cand tax at 55 percent		55%	
31. Excess profits tax (total t	ax in column 3 of items 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, and 30). (In cassificable, attach schedule showing computation under that section	of certain exchanges	to which	
go computed as item 31)	plication of section 734. (Attach schedule)	ene evecas b		\$
33. Total excess profits tax (lie	ne 31 plus line 32)			\$
 Less: Credit for incom 	ne taxes paid to a foreign country or United States possession omputing item 42, page 1, Form 1120	allowed a domestic cor	poration	
35. Balance of excess profits to	ax due			\$
corporation for which this retu	ident (or vice president, or other principal of Facer) and treasurer rn is inade, being severally duly sworn, each for himself depose been examined by him and is, to the best of his knowledge a r stated, pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code and the regu	(or assistant treasurer, s and says that this ret	or chief a urn (inclu-	ccounting officer) of the
good faith, for the taxable yea	r stated, pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code and the regu	nu pener, a true, corre lations issued thereund	er, and co	mpiere recurn, made in
Subscribed and sworn to I	before me this day of, 194	(l'resident or	other princip	al officer) (State title)
NOTARIAL SEAL (Signature of or	CORPOR	A TOTAL OF		
Maria de la companion de la co	Company and Compan			or Chief Accounting Officer) tie)
statements) is a true, correct.	I/we prepared this return for the person narmed herein and the and complete statement of all the information respecting the light forms.	t the return (including e excess profits tax liab	any according to	npanying schedules and ie person for whom this
Subscribed and sworn to b	nich I/we have any knowledge. >cfore me this	/Elension	of person re-	paring the return)
NOTARIAL		<u> </u>		eparing the return)

Schedule A.—EXCESS PROFITS CREDIT—BASEED ON INCOME. (See Instruction 22 (b))

		TAXABLE					EMBER 31. 1	٠,	EFORE JANUARY	7 1 1041
		L YEAR	Emps		2. YEAR END		3. YEAR			
	e No.			19	- TIME END		3. 1641	19	4. YEAR END	ED 19
1. 2.	Normal-tax (or special-class) net income	S			\$		s		. S	-
	(b) Net capital loss used in computing line 1						ļ			-}
3.	Difference between lines 1 and 2(a) (if a net capital gain), or total of lines 1 and 2(b) (if a net capital loss)	5			2					
4.	Add: Scruttim which are capital assets deducted in computing line 1 as bad debts or as stock determined to be werthers (for tarable years beginning prior to January 1, 1639). Net short-term capital gain (see Instruction 22 (b) (1)				7	1	3		3	·
5.	Net enort-term capital gain (see Instruction 22 (o) (1)					ļ				
6.	regarding not short-term capital loss carry-over) Not long-term capital gain		~				ļ		·	
7.	Not gain from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets (for tarable years beginning prior to Junuary 1, 1933)									
8.	Total of lines 3 to 7	\$			\$		\$		\$	
9. 10.	Lees: Net long-term capital loss	\$	+		\$		\$		s	
	Total of lines 9 and 10	5			•					
12.				******	\$		a		. S	
13.	Add: Dividends received credit. (See line 22, below)				8		\$		S	
14.	Deductions on account of retirement or discharge of bonds, etc		.							
15.	Casualty, demolition, and similar losses									
16. 17.	Repayment of processing tax to vendees			• • • • • •						
• • •	(b) Abnormal expenditures for intangible drilling and		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •							
	development costs (attach statement)						•		··	
18.	Capitalization of expenditures for advertising or pro- motion of good will (attach statement)									
19.	Net long-term capital loss. (See line 9, above)									
	Total of lines 12 to 19	\$ <u></u>	·		\$ <u></u>		8		S	
21. 22.	Less: Income from retirement or discharge of bonds, etc Dividends received from domestic corporations	5	•		S		\$		\$	
23.	Net long-term capital gain. (See line 6, above)									
24.	Net gain from sale or exchange of depreciable property held for more than 18 months			- 1						
	Total of lines 21 to 24	\$			\$		\$		5	
	Excess profits net income (line 20 minus line 25)	\$			\$		S		\$	
21.	Net aggregate of columns 1, 2, 3, and 4 (see Instruction 22 (t and substitution of zero for largest deficit figure. Attach	schedule si	or com	iputa g det	tion of delicit in niled computati	exces	sa profits ne	tincome	s	
28.	Average base period net income—General average (line 27 d (Fill in lines 29 to 25 for computation of average base period net lace	ivided by 🗀	umbe	rofu	nonths in base p	eriod.	multiplied	by 12)	\$	
29.	Net aggregate of columns 3 and 4 (see Instruction 22 (b) (4) income and limitation regarding taxable year ending after	(C) regard:	ng de	increa:	n excess profits	net F	me paried)			
30.	income and limitation regarding taxable year ending after Net aggregate of columns 1 and 2 (see Instruction, line 29)	May 31, 1 C	140)	·			\$			
	Excess of line 29 over line 30						\$			
	One-half of line 31				•		\$			
	Line 29 plus line 32	nariod va	.145-15				s <u></u>			
	Average base period net income-Increased earnings in last	half of bas	e nesid	at di	no 34 or the big	·····[S	·		
	excess prouts not income for any taxable year in the base	period, what	cheve	r is l	esser)				\$ <u></u>	
	95 percent of line 28 or line 35, whichever is greater Net capital addition \$; or net capital reduction	S		(atta	ch schedule)		·		\$2	
38.	S percent of line 37, if a net capital addition (or 6 percent of	f line 37, i£	a net	capit	al reduction)			**********		
<u>29.</u>	Recess profits credit—based on income (line 36 plus line 38, if a net capital addition)								\$	
	Schedule B.—EXCESS PROFITS CREDIT—					TAL.	. (See I	estructio	n 22 (c))	
	e No. Equity Invested Capital at the Money paid in for stock, or as paid-in surplus, or as a contr	Beginning	of the	he To	ıxable Year					_
2.	Property paid in for stock, or as paid-in surplus, or as a con	tribution to	о сарі:	taL						
3.	Distributions of earnings and profits in stock of the corpora	tion				• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				
	Accumulated earnings and profits				·			•		
	Total of lines 1 to 5					·····			\$	
7.	Less: Distributions made prior to the taxable year not	out of accu	mulat	ed ea	rnings and prof	ts	\$		***************************************	
8.	Earnings and profits of another corporation requi					(3)				
	Reduction on account of loss on tax-free liquidati Total of lines 7 to 9					<u> -</u>		J		
	Equity invested capital at beginning of taxable year (line 6	minus Ene	10)						\$	
	Average Addition to Equity Investe Money paid in for stock, or as paid-in surplus, or as a contr	d Capita l	Durir	ng Ih	c Taxable Yea	r				
13.	Property paid in for stock, or as paid-in surplus, or as a con-	tribution to	a conit	in!	+	- 1	\$			
14.	Distributions of earnings and profits (other than earnings at the corporation (see line 20, below)	d profits of	the t	axabl	e year) in stock	of				
	Increase on account of gain on tax-free liquidation									
15.			ion of	New	Capital)					
16.	25 percent of New Capital (see Instruction 22 (c) (1) (F) for	r computati								
16. 16. 17.	25 percent of New Capital (see Instruction 22 (c) (1) (F) for Total additions in lines 12 to 16									
16. 16. 17.	25 percent of New Capital (see Instruction 22 (c) (1) (F) for Total additions in lines 12 to 16								\$	
16. 17. 18.	25 percent of New Capital (see Instruction 22 (c) (1) (F) for Total additions in lines 12 to 16	ed Capital	Duri	ng th	ic Taxable Yes	·····	\$		\$	
16. 17. 18. 19.	25 percent of New Capital (see Instruction 22 (c) (1) (F) for Total additions in lines 12 to 16	ed Capital	Durii of yea	ng th	c Taxable Yes	,	ş		\$	
16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22.	25 percent of New Capital (see Instruction 22 (c) (1) (F) for Total additions in lines 12 to 16	ed Capital year t beginning e 9 for limit	Durii of yes	ng th	e line 14, above)	\$		\$	
16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22.	25 percent of New Capital (see Instruction 22 (c) (1) (F) for Total additions in lines 12 to 16	ed Capital year t beginning e 9 for limit	Durii of yes	ng th	e line 14, above)	\$		\$	
16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23.	25 percent of New Capital (see Instruction 22 (c) (i) (F) for Total additions in lines 12 to 16 Total of lines 11 and 17 Average Reduction in Equity Investing the state of the taxable of taxable of the taxable of t	ed Capital year t beginning e 9 for limit	During of year	ng th	o line 14, above) [\$		\$	
15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24.	25 percent of New Capital (see Instruction 22 (c) (1) (F) for Total additions in lines 12 to 16	ed Capital yeart beginning e 9 for limit	Durii of yes	ng th	o line 14, above)[\$		\$	
16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25.	25 percent of New Capital (see Instruction 22 (c) (1) (F) for Total additions in lines 12 to 16	ed Capital year t beginning 9 for limit	Durii of yea	ng th	e line 14, above)[\$		\$ \$	
15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28.	25 percent of New Capital (see Instruction 22 (c) (i) (F) for Total additions in lines 12 to 16	ed Capital year t beginning	During of year	ng th	e Taxable Yee) _ [\$		s	
15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28.	25 percent of New Capital (see Instruction 22 (c) (1) (F) for Total additions in lines 12 to 16	ed Capital year t beginning e 9 for limit	During of year sation)	ng th	e Taxable Yea		\$	50	s	
15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.	25 percent of New Capital (see Instruction 22 (c) (1) (F) for Total additions in lines 12 to 16	ed Capital year t beginning e 9 for limit	Durin of yea	ng th	o line 14, above		\$\$ \$\$		s	
15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 30. 31. 32.	25 percent of New Capital (see Instruction 22 (c) (1) (F) for Total additions in lines 12 to 16	ed Capital year t beginning 9 for limit of line 26).	Durii of yes	ng th	o line 14, above		\$\$ \$\$	76	s	
15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 30. 31. 32. 33.	25 percent of New Capital (see Instruction 22 (c) (1) (F) for Total additions in lines 12 to 16	of Capital year t beginning e 9 for limit of line 26),	Durii of yes	ng th	o line 14, above	5	\$		s	

1941

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FORM 1121, UNITED STATES CORPORATION EXCESS PROFITS TAX RETURN (References are to Internal Revenue Code, unless otherwise noted, and references to Regulations 109 are to Regulations 109 as amended by Tressury Decisions 5045, 5059, and 5092)

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

CORPORATIONS WEICH MUST MAKE RETURN ON FORM

1221.—

(1) General rule.—Every corporation required by section 52 to make a return, having an excess profits net income (computed under the invested capital credit method) of more than \$5,000, except the following corporations, which under the provisions of section 727, are exempt from the excess profits tax:

(a) Corporations computed under section 101 from the fax imposed by Chapter 1.

(b) Foreign personal-holding companies, as defined in section 331.

(c) Mutual investment companies, as defined in section 331.

(d) Foreign personal-holding companies, as defined in section 331.

(e) Foreign personal-holding companies, as defined in section 331.

(f) Foreign exponentions and engaged in trade or business within the United States and not having an office or place of business therein.

(g) Domestic exponentions satisfying the conditions of section 727 (g) relating to income from sources outside the United States.

(h) Any corporation subject to the provisions of Title IV of the Civil Aeronautics Act of 1830, in the gross fremme of which for the taxable year there is includible companies and companies are the imagine critical of multiple are resulting to the condition of the provisions of the provisi

eyear is zero or less.

Exempt corporations.—A corporation which has established

tion from income tax in order to be held exempt from excess profits tax.

A corporation which claims exemption under paragraphs (b), (c), (d), (c), or (f), above, shall file with its income tax return a statement showing under what paragraph it claims exemption.

A corporation which claims exemption under paragraph (g), above, shall attach to its income tax return a statement showing for the 3-year period immediately preceding the close of the taxable year (or for such part thereof during which the corporation was, in existence) (a) its total gross income from all sources, (b) the amount thereof derived from the active conduct of a trade or business, (c) a description of such trade or business and the facts upon which the corporation relies to establish that such trade or business was actively conducted by it, and (d) the amount of its gross income from sources within the United States. The gross income from sources within the United States shall be determined as provided in section 119 and the provisions of Regulations 103 relating thereto.

A corporation which claims exemption under paragraph (h), above, shall attach to its income tax return a statement showing (a) that it is subject to the provisions of Title IV of the Civil Aeronautics Act of 1938, (b) the amount of the compensation received from the United States for the transportation of mail by aircraft, and (c) the amount of its gross income, net income, excess profits net income, and adjusted excess profits net income, excess profits net income, and adjusted excess profits net income, excess profits net income, and adjusted excess profits net income, after excluding from its gross income the amount of such componation.

As to the statute of limitations where no return is filed, see sections 275 (a) and 276 (a).

B. CONSOLIDATED RETURNS.—

(1) Privilege to file tonsolidated returns.—Section 730 gives to the corporations of an affliated group (as defined in section

B. CONSOLIDATED RETURNS.—

(1) Privilege to file consolidated returns.—Section 730 gives to the corporations of an affiliated group (as defined in section 730 (d)) the privilege of making a consolidated excess profits tax return for the taxable year in lieu of separate returns. This privilege, however, is given upon the condition that all corporations which have been members of the affiliated group at any time during the taxable year for which the return is made consent to Regulations 110, and any amendments thereof duly prescribed prior to the last day prescribed by law for the filing of the return; and the making of the consolidated return is considered as such consent. The last day prescribed by law for the filing of the return includes the last day of the period of any extension of time granted by the Commissioner.

missioner.

The privilege of making a consolidated return under Regulations 110, for any taxable year of an affiliated group must be exercised at the time of making the return of the common parent corporation for such year. Under no circumstances can such privilege be exercised at any time thereafter. The filing of separate returns for a taxable year does not constitute an election binding upon the corporations in subsequent years. If the privilege is exercised at the time of king the return, separate returns cannot thereafter be made for

such year.

(2) Consolidated return made by common parent corporation.—A consolidated return shall be made on Form 1121 by the
common parent corporation for the affiliated group. Such return,
shall be filed at the time and in the office of the collector of the
district prescribed for the filing of a separate return by such cor-

poration.

(3) Authorizations and consents filed by subsidiaries.—Each subsidiary must prepare duplicate originals of Form 1122E, consenting to Regulations 110, and authorizing the common parent corporation to make a consolidated return on its behalf for the tayable year and authorizing the common parent (or, in the event of its failure, the Commissioner or the collector to make a consolidated return on its behalf (as long as it remains a member of the affiliated accurp), for each year thereafter for which, under section 33.11 (a). Regulations 110, the making of a consolidated return is return as required to the section of the s tion 33.11 (a) Regulations 110, the making of a consolidated return is required. One of such forms as prepared by each subsidiary

shall be attached to the consolidated return, as a part thereof; and the other shall be filed, at or before the time the consolidated return is filed, in the office of the collector for the district prescribed for the filing of a separate return by such subsidiary. No such consent the filing of a separate return by such subsidiary. No such consent can be withdrawn or revoked at any time after the concolidated

(4) Affiliations schedule filed by common parent corporation.—
The common parent corporation shall prepare Form 851E (Affiliations Schedule), which shall be attached to the consolidated return, as a part thereof.

(5) Statement

tions Schedule), which shall be attached to the consolidated return, as a part thereof.

(5) Statements and schedules for subsidiaries.—The statement of gross income and deductions and the several schedules required by the instructions on the return must be prepared and filed by the common parent corporation in columnar form so that the details of the items of gross income, deductions, invested capital, and credits, for each member of the affiliated group may be readily audited. Such statements and schedules shall include in columnar form a reconciliation of surplus for each such corporation, together with a reconciliation of the consolidated surplus. Consolidated balance sheets as of the beginning and close of the taxable year of the group, taken from the books of the members of the group, shall accompany the consolidated return prepared in a form similar 10 that required for reconciliation of surplus.

(1) Taxation of personal service corporations.—A personal service corporation is subject to the excess profits tax the same as any other domestic corporation unless it elects as to any taxable year not to be subject to such tax. If the corporation elects not to be subject to the excess profits tax, the provisions of Supplement S (sections 391 to 396, inclusive) shall apply to the shareholders in such corporation who were such shareholders on the last day of the taxable year not to be subject to such ease, the amount of the undistributed Supplement S necession 1394 to 396, inclusive) shall apply to the shareholders in such corporation shall be consolidered as paid in to the corporation so of the close of the taxable year as paid-in surplus or as a contribution to capital, and the amount of accumulated earnings and profits as of the close of such year shall be correspondingly reduced. See section 394 (d).

(2) Definition of personal service corporation.—The term "per-

Definition of personal service corporation. - The term (2) Definition of personal service corporation.—The term "personal service corporation" means a domestic corporation in which capital is not a material income-producing factor and the income of which is to be ascribed primarily to the activities of shareholders who (a) are regularly engaged in the active conduct of the affairs of the corporation, and (b) are the owners, throughout the entire taxable year, of at least 70 percent in value of each class of stock of the corporation.

If 50 percent or more of the green income of the corporation of the green to th

If 50 percent or more of the gross income of a corporation consists of gains, profits, or income derived from trading as a principal, such corporation cannot be considered to be a personal service

such corporation cannot be considered to be a personal service corporation.

(3) "Returns.—If a corporation claiming to be a personal service corporation signifies in its return under Chapter 1 for any taxable year its desire not to be subject to the excess profits tax under Subchapter E of Chapter 2 for such taxable year, it shall attach Form 1121PS, in duplicate, to its income tax return on Form 1120.

D. FORRIGN CORPORATIONS AND CORPORATIONS ENTITLED TO BEMEFITS OF SECTION 251—INVESTED CAPITAL—In the case of a foreign corporation engaged in trade or business within the United States or having an office or place of business therein, and in the case of a corporation entitled to the benefits of section 251, the invested capital for any taxable year shall be determined in accordance with the provisions of section 30.724—1 of Regulations 109.

E. CORPORATIONS COMPLETING CONTRACTS UNDER MERCHANT MARINE ACT OF 1936.—Section 726 provides for an alternative tax in the case of a corporation which has been certified by the United States Maritime Commission to the Commissioner subcontracts subject to the provisions of section 505 (b) of the Merchant Marine Act of 1936, as amended.

The alternative tax is in lieu of the excess profits tax computed under section 710 but only if such alternative tax is less than the tax under such section. Such alternative tax is the excess of (1) a tentative tax computed under section 710 with the normal-tax net income increased by the amount of any payments made, or to be made, to the Commission with respect to contracts or subcontracts the completion of which during the taxable year has been certified to the Commissioner by the Commission, over (2) the amount of such payments.

A corporation claiming the benefit of section 726 shall attach to

A corporation claiming the benefit of section 726 shall attach to its excess profits tax return (1) a certificate of the Commission showing each contract or subcontract subject to the provisions of section 503 (b) which the corporation has completed within the taxable year

503.49-which the corporation has completed within the taxable year and (2) a statement showing the amount of payments made, or to be made, to the Commission with respect to such contracts and subcontracts. (See section 50.726-1 (d) of Regulations 109.)

F. TIME AND PLACE FOR FILING RETURNS AND INFORMATION. TO BE INCLUDED.—Returns must be filed on or before the 15th day of the 3rd month following: the close of the taxable year with the collector for the district in which the corporation's

principal place of business or principal office or agency is located. In the case of a foreign corporation engaged in business within the United States but not having an office or place of business therein the return shall be filed on or before the 15th day of the 6th month following the close of the taxable year with the Collector of Internal Revenue, Baltimore, Md. Where a consolidated excess profits tax return is filed by an affiliated group of corporations, such consolidated return must be filed with the collector with whom the income tax return of the common parent corporation is filed.

Any taxpayer required to file a return is entitled to have its excess profits tax credit computed under section 713 or section 714, whichever credit results in the lesser excess profits tax, and such return shall (unless the taxpayer states therein that it disclaims the use of one of the credits) contain computations of the credits computed under section 713 and section 714 and the excess profits net income

computed with the credit under section 713 and the excess profits net income computed with the credit under section 714, and shall contain all the information required by such form and by regulations with respect to such computations. A taxpayer stating in its return that it disclaims the use of one of the credits in the computation of the excess profits tax for the taxable year may omit from the return the computation and information upon which such disclaimed credit would be based.

G. TIME FOR PAYMENT OF TAX.—The tax must be paid in full when the return is filed, or in four equal installments on the 15th day of the 3d, 6th, 9th, and 12th month, respectively, following the close of the taxable year. If any installment is not paid on or before the date for its payment, the whole amount of the tax tinpaid shall be paid upon notice and demand by the collector.

SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS

The following instructions are numbered to correspon d with item numbers on the first page of return

The following instructions are numbered to correspond. Normal-tax net income. —Enter the normal-tax net income for the taxable year computed in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 1, except that the deduction for excess profits tax shall not be allowed. The normal-tax net income may be a minus quantity for the purpose of computing the excess profits net income, if and the extent not attributable to a net operating loss deduction.

2. Net long-term capital loss. —Section 711 (a) (1) (B) provides for the exclusion of net long-term capital losses. Enter the amount of loss shown in item 11 (b), page 1, Form 1120.

4. Net long-term capital gain. —Section 711 (a) (1) (B) provides for the exclusion of net long-term capital gains. Enter the amount of gain shown in item 11 (b), page 1, Form 1120.

5. Net gain from sale or exchange of depreciable property held more than 18 months. —The excess of the gains from sale or exchange of property held for more than 18 months which is of a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation provided in section 23 (l) over the losses from sale or exchange of such property is excluded in computing excess profits net income. (See section 711 (a) (1) (B).)

6. Income from retirement or discharge of bonds, and so forth. — Section 711 (a) (1) (C) provides for the exclusion of income derived from the retirement or discharge by the taxpayer of any bond, debenture, note, or certificate or other evidence of indebtedness, if the obligation of the taxpayer has been outstanding for more than 18 months, including, in case the issuance was at a premium, the amount includible in income for such year solely because of such retirement or discharge.

In making the adjustment the term "indebtedness" includes in-

amount includible in income for such year solely because of such retirement or discharge.

In making the adjustment the term "indebtedness" includes indebtedness assumed by the taxpayer even though such indebtedness is evidenced, so far as the taxpayer is concerned, only by a contract (which has been outstanding for more than 18 months) with the person whose liabilities have been assumed. Also, a renewal obligation is to be considered to be outstanding for more than 18 months if the original obligations and the renewal obligations taken together have been outstanding for a total of more than 18 months. The term "other evidence of indebtedness" does not include open account book entries.

gether have been outstanding for a total of more than 18 months. The term "other evidence of indebtedness" does not include open account book entries.

7. Refunds and interest on Agricultural Adjustment Act taxes.—Section 711 (a) (1) (D) provides for the exclusion of income attributable to refund of tax paid under the Agricultural Adjustment Act of 1933, as amended, and interest upon any such refund. The refunds of Agricultural Adjustment Act taxes include only those made under Title VII of the Revenue Act of 1936 and refunds made to processors under section 15 (a) of the Agricultural Adjustment Act as reenacted by section 601 of the Revenue Act of 1936.

8. Recoveries of bad debts.—Section 711 (a) (1) (E) provides for the exclusion of income attributable to the recovery of a bad debt if a deduction with reference to such debt was allowable from gross income-for any taxable year beginning prior to January 1, 1940. The provisions of that section are not applicable in the case of a taxapayer using the reserve method of treating bad debts as provided in sections 19.23 (k)—1 and 19.23 (k)—5 of Regulations 103.

9. Dividends received.—Section 711 (a) (1) (F) provides that the credit for dividends received shall apply, without limitation, to dividends on stock of domestic corporations.

The amounts of dividends-received on stock of domestic corporations are shown in columns 2 and 4. Schedule E, Form 1120. The difference between the amount of dividends received on stock of comestic corporations and the credit allowed should be entered in this item.

10. Additional charitable, etc., deductions.—Section 711 (a) (1) (G) provides that in determining any deduction the amount of

corporations and the credit allowed should be entered in this item.

10. Additional charitable, etc., deductions.—Section 711 (a) (1) (G) provides that in determining any deduction the amount of which is limited to a percentage of the taxpayer's net income (or net income from the property) such net income (or net income from the property) shall be computed without regard to the deduction on account of the excess profits tax.

11. Abnormal income attributable to other years.— (a) Abnormalities in income in taxable year.—Section 721 provides relief where abnormal income for any excess profits tax taxable year sattributable to other taxable years. The term "abnormal income" means income of any class includible in the gross income of the taxpayer for any excess profits tax taxable year (1) if it is shormal for the taxpayer to derive gross income of such class, or (2) if the taxpayer mormally derives gross income of such class but the amount of such income of such class is in excess of 125 percent of the average amount of the gross income of the same class determined for the

nd with item numbers on the first page of return
four previous taxable years or, if the taxpayer was not in existence
for four previous taxable years, the taxable years during which the
taxpayer was in existence. It is abnormal for a taxpayer to derive
Income of any class only if the taxpayer had no gross income of that
class for the four previous taxable years. For the purpose of determining abnormal income under this paragraph the gross income
of the class for the previous taxable years is not to be increased or
clecreased by any allocation under the provisions of section 721.
Abnormal income is to be determined by considering classes of income, and not merely particular items.
Abnormal income must be adjusted, as provided in section 721 (a)
(3), in order to determine net abnormal income. Net abnormal income must then be allocated to the various items included in abnormal income. The items of net abnormal incomes of determined
are the amounts which may be attributed to other taxable years
under Regulations 109. Net abnormal income and the allocated
amounts which are items of net abnormal income are determined in
the following manner:

the following manner:

(1) Net abnormal income is determined as follows:

(A) The abnormal income of each class is computed;
(B) Such abnormal income is then reduced by 125 percent of the average amount of the gross income of the same class for the four previous taxable years or, if the taxpayer was not in existence for four previous taxable years, the previous taxable years during which taxable provides the provides of the previous taxable years.

four previous taxable years, the previous taxable years during which 'it was in existence;

(C) The abnormal income is further reduced by an amount which bears the same ratio to the amount of any direct costs or expenses, deductible in determining the normal-tax net income for the taxable year, through the expenditure of which such abnormal income was in whole or in part derived, as the abnormal income, reduced as provided in (1) (B), bears to the abnormal income. The amount thus determined is the net abnormal income.

(2) The items of net abnormal income are determined as follows:

(2) The items of net abnormal income are determined as follows:

(A) Each item of abnormal income is reduced, but not below zero, by an amount equal to 125 percent of the average income, if any, for the four previous taxable years, arising out of the same property as the income represented by the item;

(B) Each item of abnormal income is further reduced, but not below zero, by an amount which bears the same ratio to the amount of any direct costs or expenses, deductible in determining the normal-tax net income for the taxable year, through the expenditure of which such item was in whole or in part derived, as the amount of the item of abnormal income; (C) The aggregate of the items as reduced under (2) (A) and (B) is determined;

(D) Net abnormal income is allocated to each item in the proportion that the item, reduced as provided in (2) (A) and (B), bears to the aggregate of the items so reduced, determined in (2) (C). The amount so allocated is an item of net abnormal income.

(b) Separate classes of incom?—Each of the following subpara-

the aggregate of the items so reduced, determined in (2) (C). The amount so allocated is an item of net abnormal income.

(b) Separate classes of incom2.—Each of the following subparagraphs shall be held to describe a separate class of income:

(1) Income arising out of a claim, award, judgment, or decree, or interest on any of the foregoing; or

(2) Income constituting an amount payable under a contract the performance of which required more than 12 months; or

(3) Income resulting from exploration, discovery, prospecting, research, or development of tangible property, patents, formulae, or processes, or any combination of the foregoing, extending over a period of more than. 12 months; or

(4) Income includible in gross income for the taxable year rather than for a different taxable year by reason of a change in the taxabayer's accounting period or method of accounting; or

(5) In the case of a lessor of real property, income included in gross income for the taxable year by reason of the termination of the lease; or

(6) Income consisting of dividends on stock of foreign corporations, except foreign personal holding companies.

Income which does not fall within the above classes may be grouped by the taxpayer, subject to approval by the Commissioner on the examination of the taxapyer's return, in such other classes as are reasonable in a business of the type which the taxpayer conducts, and as are appropriate in the light of the taxpayer's business experience and accounting practice.

All the income which reasonably is classifiable in more than one class shall be classified under the one which the taxpayer irrevocably

elects. Such election shall be made in the manner prescribed in section 30.721-3 of Regulations 109.

The classification of income in any year must be consistent with the classification made under section 721 for previous years. This classification must also be consistent with any classification made in applying to the taxpayer section 722 or section 711 (b) (1) (H), (I), or (J).

(c) Statement required.—A taxpayer claiming the benefits of section 721 shall file with its excess profits tax return a detailed statement in duplicate containing the following information:

- (1) the amount and a description of each class of income claimed to be abnormal, and the amount and a description of each item in each such class;
- (2) for each class of income claimed to be abnormal, the amount and a description of each item of income of the same class derived during the four taxable years immediately preceding the taxable year, and the aggregate amount of such items for each taxable year;
- (3) for each class of income claimed to be abnormal the amount of net abnormal income, the amount of each item of net abnormal income, and the computations by which these amounts were deter-
- (4) the transactions in which each such item had its origin, the method used in allocating such item, the amount allocated to each year, and the reasons therefor; and
- (5) all other facts upon which the taxpayer relies. If any item of income is reasonably classifiable in more than one class, the inclusion of such item in any one of such classes in the statement referred to above shall constitute an irrevocable election by the taxpayer for the purpose of section 721 (a) (2).
- (d) Computation of tax for current taxable year.—The excess profits tax for the taxable year shall be the smaller of the following amounts:
- (1) The excess profits tax computed without excluding from gross income any amounts attributable to other years under section 721;
- or

 (2) The sum of (A) the excess profits tax for the taxable year computed without including in gross income the amount of items of net abnormal income attributable to other taxable years, and 'B) the aggregate of the amounts of additional excess profits tax' which would have resulted for previous excess profits tax taxable years the gross income for each such taxable year had been increased by the inclusion therein of the amount of items of net abnormal income attributable thereto. the inclusion therein of the amount of items of net abnormal income attributable thereto.

 For an illustration of the computations, see the example in section 30.721-6 of Regulations 109.

 For computation of tax for future taxable years, see section 30.721-5 of Regulations 109.

30.721-5 of Regulations 109.

13. Excess profits net income computed under income credit method.—The amount entered in this item represents the excess profits net income computed under the income credit method. Two methods are provided for determining the excess profits net income for the taxable year. One method, that provided by section 711 (a) (1), is to be used if the excess profits credit is computed under section 713, which credit is referred to in Regulations 109 as the income credit. The other method, that provided by section 714 (a) (2), is to be used if the excess profits credit is computed under section 714, which credit is referred to in Regulations 109 as the invested capital credit. As to corporations entitled to use the excess profits credit based on income or the excess profits credit based on invested capital, whichever credit results in the lesser excess profits tax, and corporations required to use the excess profits credit based on invested capital, see sections 712 and 741.

For instructions regarding computation of excess profits net

For instructions regarding computation of excess profits net income if taxable year is a period of less than twelve months, see

14. Excess profits net income if invested capital credit is used.—

If the excess profits credit for the taxable year is computed under section 714, the normal-tax net income for such year shall be adjusted as provided in section 711 (a) (2). Such adjustments are the same as the adjustments provided in section 711 (a) (1) except that additional adjustments are required to be made as specified in the following paragraph and in Instructions 15, 16, and 18.

Section 711 (a) (2) (A) required to the province that is provided that is

additional adjustments are required to be made as specified in the following paragraph and in Instructions 15, 16, and 18.

Section 711 (a) (2) (A) provides that in computing the excess profits net income under the invested capital method, the credit for dividends received shall apply, without limitation, to all dividends on stock of all corporations, except dividends (actual or constructive) on stock of foreign personal-holding companies), and dividends on stock which is not a capital asset, such as stock held primarily for sale to customers by a dealer in securities. Since the adjustment to normal-tax net income provided in section 711 (a) (1) (F) (see item 9, page 1) eliminated from normal-tax net income the excess of dividends received on stock of domestic corporations over the credit for dividends received provided in section 26 (b), a further adjustment is necessary, by dealers in securities, to restore, for the purpose of computing the excess profits net income under the invested capital method, the excess of the dividends on stock of domestic corporations which is not a capital asset over the dividends received credit applicable to such dividends.

15. Fifty percent of interest on borrowed capital.—Section 711 (a) (2) (B) provides that the deduction for interest shall be reduced by an amount equal to 50 percent of so much of such interest as represents interest on the indebtedness included in the daily amounts of borrowed capital (determined under section 719 (a))

daily amounts of borrowed capital (determined under section 719 (a))

Page 3

16. Interest on government obligations.—Section 711 (a) (2) (G) provides that the normal-tax net income shall be increased by an amount equal to the amount of interest on obligations held during the taxable year which are described in section 22 (b) (4), any part of the interest from which is excludible from gross income or allowable as a credit against net income, if the corporation has elected under section 720 (d) to treat such interest as taxable for excess profits tax purposes. The term "interest" includes, in the case of robligations issued at a discount, so much of such discount as (for purposes of determining gain or loss upon sale or other disposition) is treated as interest in the hands of the taxpayer for the taxable year.

tion) is treated as interest in the hands of the taxpayer for the taxable year.

18. Section 711 (a) (2) (A) provides that the credit for dividends received shall apply, without limitation, to all dividends on stock of all corporations, except dividends (actual or constructive) on stock of foreign personal-holding companies, and dividends on stock which is not a capital asset. In addition to the adjustment made under item 9, page 1, there should be excluded from the total of column 3, Schedule E, Form 1120, the sum of (a) dividends dectual or constructive) on stock of foreign personal-holding companies, and (b) dividends received on stock which is not a capital asset as defined in section 117, such as stock held primarily for sale to customers by a dealer in securities, the remainder to be entered as item 18.

20. If the excess profits credit for the taxable year is computed

entered as item 18.

20. If the excess profits credit for the taxable year is computed under section 713 (relating to the excess profits credit based on income), the amount of excess profits net income to be entered is tiem 13. If, however, the excess profits credit is computed under section 714 (relating to the excess profits credit is based on invested capital), the amount of excess profits net income to be entered is item 19.

22. Excess profits credit.—(a) Allowance.—Two methods are provided for computing the excess profits credit: (1) The income method under which the credit is computed as provided in section 713, and (2) the invested capital method under which the credit is

713, and (2) the invested capital method under which the credit is computed as provided in section 714.

In the case of the following corporations, the excess profits credit for any taxable year shall be the credit based upon income, computed as provided in section 713, or the credit based on invested capital, computed as provided in section 714, whichever credit results in the lesser tax for the taxable year for which the tax is

results in the lesser tax for the taxable year for which the tax is being computed:

(1) A domestic corporation which was actually in existence before January 1, 1940.

(2) A domestic corporation which is an "acquiring corporation" within the meaning of section 740 of Supplement A and which was constructively in existence at the beginning of its base period. (For computation of excess profits credit based on income in such cases, see sections 740 to 744.)

see sections 740 to 744.)

(3) A foreign corporation (A) which is engaged in trade or business within the United States, or has an office or place of business therein, at any time during the taxable year; (B) the first taxable year of which for the purposes of the excess profits tax begins on any date in 1940; (C) which was in existence on the day 48 months prior to such date; and (D) which, at any time during each of the taxable years in such 48 months, was engaged in trade or business within the United States, or had an office or place of business within the United States, see section 19.231—1 of Regulations 103. tions 103.

If a taxpayer disclaims in its return for a particular taxable year the use of either credit, the credit so disclaimed shall not, for the purposes of the internal revenue laws, be applicable to the com-putation of the tax for the taxable year with respect to which the disclaimer is made.

disclaimer is made.

A domestic corporation which was not actually in existence before January 1, 1940, and which was not constructively in existence on the date of the beginning of its base period, and a foreign corporation which does not meet the requirements of (3) above, are required to compute their credit under the invested capital method provided in section 714.

PROPERS CREDIT BASED ON INCOME EXCESS PROFITS CREDIT BASED ON INCOME

in section 714.

EXCESS PROFITS CREDIT BASED ON INCOME

(b) Excess profits credit based on income.—Determination of average base period net income of a corporation which was in existence during the entire base period.—In order for a corporation to determine the amount of its excess profits credit based on income for any particular taxable year, it is necessary first to compute the amount of the average base period net income, 95 percent of which is the starting point for computing the excess profits credit based on income. If the corporation was in existence during the entire 48 months preceding the beginning of its first excess profits tax taxable year, the excess profits net income for each of the taxable years in the base period as to be determined as provided in section 711 (b). The taxable years in the base period are those beginning after December 31, 1935, and before January 1, 1938, the starting point in the determination of the excess profits net income is the normal-tax net income, as defined in section 13 (a) of the Revenue Act of 1936. For a taxable year beginning after December 31, 1937, the starting point is the special-class net income, as defined in section 14 (a) of the Revenue Act of 1938 and the Internal Revenue Code.

The normal-tax net income or the special-class net income, as the case may be, is to be adjusted first as required by section 711 (b) (2).

(1) Section 711 (b) (2) provides that the normal-tax net income and the special-class net income shall be computed as if section 23 (g) (2) and section 23 (k) (2) (relating to securities becoming worthless), and section 113 (relating to capital gains and losses) were part of the revenue law applicable to the taxable year the excess profits net income of which is being computed, with the exception that the net short-term capital loss carry-over provided in subsection (e) of section 117 shall be applicable to net short-term capital losses for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1934. Such exception shall not apply for the purposes of computing the excess profits tax for any taxable year beginning before January 1, 1941.

- excess profits tax for any taxable year beginning.

 1941.

 The adjustments required by section 711 (b) (2) may be made by filling in the data called for in lines 1 to 12, inclusive, Schedule A.

 (2) Section 711 (b) (1) provides that the normal-tax not income and the special-class not income after applying the provisions of section 711 (b) (2) shall be adjusted as required therein. The adjustments are listed below in the order in which they appear in Schedule A, lines 13 to 24, inclusive.
- Schedule A, lines 13 to 24, inclusive.

 (A) Dividends received credit.—Section 26 (b) of the applicable revenue law provides for the allowance of a dividends received credit to the extent indicated in the various sections imposing tax, while section 711 (b) (1) (G) provides that the credit for dividends received shall apply, without limitation, to dividends on stock of domestic corporations. Provision for the subtraction of the total amount of dividends received from domestic corporations is made in line 22.
- in line 22.

 (B) Deductions on account of retirement or discharge of bonds, and so forth.—If during the taxable year the taxpayer retires or discharges any bond, debenture, note, or certificate or other evidence of indebtedness, if the obligation of the taxpayer has been outstanding for more than 18 months, the following deductions for such taxable year shall not be allowed:

 (i) The deduction allowable under section 23 (a) for expenses paid or incurred in connection with such retirement or discharge; (ii) The deduction for losses allowable by reason of such retirement or discharge; and

 (iii) In case the issuance was at a discount, the amount deductible for such year solely because of such retirement or discharge.

(iii) In case the issuance was at a discount, the amount deductible for such year solely because of such retirement or discharge. In making the adjustments provided in section 711 (b) (1) (D), the deduction allowable for any premium paid ou bonds when called for redemption shall be disallowed, but the deduction allowable for any discount amortized up to the date of retirement or discharge shall not be disallowed. Expenses incurred in issuing bonds which are amortized shall be treated in the same manner as discounts.

- (C) Casualty, demolition, and similar losses.—Deductions under section 23 (f) for losses arising from fires, storms, shipwreck, or other casualty, or from thett, or arising from the demolition, abandonment, or loss of useful value of property, not compensated for by insurance or otherwise, shall not be allowed.
- for by insurance or otherwise, shall not be allowed,

 (D) Repayment of processing tax to vendecs.—The deduction under section 23 (a), for any taxable year, for expenses shall be decreased by an amount which bears the same ratio to the amount ideductible on account of any repayment or credit by the corporation to its vendee of any amount attributable to any tax under the Agricultural Adjustment Act of 1933, as amended, as the excess of the aggregate of the amounts so deductible in the base period over the aggregate of the amounts attributable to taxes under such Act collected from its vendees which were includible in the corporation's gross income in the base period and which were not paid, bears to the aggregate of the amounts so deductible in the base period.

 (E) (B) Payment of indements and so forth Deductions est tib.
- (E) (i) Payment of judgments, and so forth.—Deductions attributable to any claim, award, judgment, or decree against the tax-payer, or interest on any of the foregoing, if abnormal for the taxpayer, shall not be allowed, and if normal for the taxpayer, but in excess of 125 percent of the average amount of such deductions in the four previous taxable years, shall be disallowed in an amount equal to such excess;
- equal to such excess;

 (ii) Intangible drilling and development costs.—Deductions attributable to intangible drilling and development costs paid or incurred in or for the drilling of wells or the preparation of wells for the production of oil or gas, and for development costs in the case of mines, if abnormal for the taxpayer, shall not be allowed, and if normal for the taxpayer, but in excess of 125 percent of the average amount of such deductions in the four previous taxable years, shall be disallowed in an amount equal to such excess; and
- (iii) Abnormal deductions.—Deductions of any class shall not be allowed if deductions of such class were abnormal for the taxpayer, and if the class of deductions was normal for the taxpayer, but the deductions of such class were in excess of 125 percent of the average amount of deductions of such class for the four previous taxable years, they shall be disallowed in an amount equal to such
- In connection with the adjustments required to be made by section 711 (b) (1) (H), (I), and (J), (paragraphs (E), (i), (ii), and (iii) above), see section 30.711 (b)-2 of Regulations 109.
- (ii) above), see section 30.711 (9)-2 of regulations 109.

 (iv) Statement required.—If in computing its excess profits net income for a taxable year in the base period, the taxpayer claims the disallowance under section 711 (b) (1) (H), (I), or (J) of any amount previously allowed as a deduction, there shall be submitted a full statement showing the computation of the amount to be disallowed, the prices and gross sales of the taxpayer's product, and

- the condition of the taxpayer's business which demonstrate that the clisallowed amount is not a consequence of an increase in the gross income of the taxpayer in its base period, and is not a consequence of a cleange at any time in the type, manner of operation, size, or condition of the business engaged in by the taxpayer. This statement shall be in duplicate and shall include the following: (1) The Computation of the amount disallowed, showing the amount of the Class of deductions in the base period taxable year for which any part of such amount is disallowed, the average amount of such class for the four preceding taxable years or for such taxable years as the taxpayer is required to use in determining this average amount, and the excess amount of deductions disallowed; (2) a description and the amount of each item included in such class of deductions for the taxable years in the test period, with the amount of each sund a description thereof; (3) the amount of such class and the amount and description of each item in that class for the taxable years in the test period, with the amount of each sund a description thereof; (3) the amount of such class and the facts upon which the taxpayer relies.

 (F) Capitalization of expenditures for advertising or promotion. the condition of the taxpayer's business which demonstrate that the
- Other facts upon which the taxpayer relies.

 (F) Capitalization of expenditures for advertising or promotion of good will.—Any taxpayer may, for the purpose of computing its excess profits credit under either the income or the invested capital method, elect to charge to capital account any deductions based upon expenditures for taxable years in its base period on account of advertising or the promotion of good will, to the extent that such-expenditures may be regarded as capital investments. Section 733 provides for an election with reference only to deductions for such expenditures for taxable years in the base period. In order to secure the benefits of that section, a taxpayer shall make its election within 6 months after the date prescribed by law for filing its return for its first excess profits tax taxable year.

 (G) Long-term gains and losses.—There shall be excluded long-
- (G) Long-term gains and losses.—There shall be excluded long-term capital gains and losses.—There shall be excluded the excess of gains from the sale or exchange of property held for more than 18 months which is of a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation provided in section 23 (I) over the losses from the sale or exchange of such property. The adjustments required by section 711 (b) (I) (B) may be made by entering in Schedule A, line 19, the amounts of long-term capital losses; in line 23 the amounts of the net long-term capital gains; and in line 24 the amounts of net gains from sale or exchange of depreciable property held for more than 18 months.

 (H) Income from retirement, or discharge of bonds, and so

- amounts of net gains from sale or exchange of depreciable property held for more than 18 months.

 (H) Income from retirement or discharge of bonds, and so forth.—There shall be excluded, in the case of eny taxpayer, income derived from the retirement or discharge by the taxpayer of any bond, debenture, note, or certificate or other evidence of indebtedness, if the obligation of the taxpayer has been outstanding for more than 18 months, including, in case the issuance was at a premium, the amount includible in income for such year solely because of such retirement or discharge.

 (3) Excess profits net income.—Computation of excess profits net income for portions of base period during which corporation was not in existence; applicable both under sections 713 (e) and 713 (f).—The base period of a corporation which was in existence during only part of the 48-month period preceding the beginning of its first excess profits tax taxable year is such period of 48 months. Section 713 (b) (2) provides a method for determining the excess profits net income for such a corporation for that portion of such base period during which it was not in existence. For each taxable year of 12 months (beginning with the beginning of the base period during which it was not in existence the excess profits not income is 8 percent of the corporation's daily invested capital (see section 717) for the first day of its first excess profits tax taxable year reduced on account of inadmissible assets by the same ratio as would be applicable under section 720 in reduction of its average invested capital for the preceding taxable year. The excess profits not income for a taxable year of less than 12 months consisting of that part of the remainder of the base period during which it was not in existence is a proportionate part of such amount.

 (4) Average base period net income.—

 (5) The general average method,
- (4) Average base period net income.—
 (A) In general.—Two thethods are provided for determining the average base period net income: (1) The general average method, set forth in section 713 (c) and in section 30.713-1 (b) of Regulations 109, and (2) the method set forth in section 713 (f) and in section 30.713-1 (c) of Regulations 109, applicable to cases in which the carnings for the last half of the base period are greater than those for the first half, if such method results in a greater average base period net income than that resulting from the use of the general average method
- average method.

 (B) Computation under the general average method.—The following steps are required for the computation of the average base period net income under the general average method (for computation of excess profits net income for portions of its base period during which the corporation was not in existence, see section 30.713—1 (d) of Regulations 109).

 (i) The excess profits net income for each of the taxable years in the base period (years beginning after December 31, 1935, and before January 1, 1940) is to be determined as provided in section 711 (b).

 (ii) The aggregate of the excess profits net income for the taxable years in the base period, disregarding any taxable year for which the excess profits net income is less than zero, is to be computed.

 (iii) From such aggregate amount there is to be deducted the sum of the amounts by which the deductions plus the credit for dividenda

received exceed the gross income for those taxable years for which there is such an excess, except the year for which such excess is the greatest. If there is such an excess for only one taxable year, there shall be no such deduction. In computing such excess the amounts of gross income, deductions, and credic for dividends received must be adjusted to the extent required in determining excess profits net income for the taxable years in the base period under section 711 (b). The credit for interest received allowed by section 26 (a), though taken into account in computing excess profits net income for the taxable years into account in computing the excess referred to in this is not taken into account in computing the excess referred to in this

though taken into account in competing excess profits not taken into account in computing the excess referred to in this paragraph.

(iv) Such aggregate amount as so reduced is to be divided by the number of months in the taxable years in the base period and the quotient so obtained is to be multiplied by 12. In an case shall the average base period net income be less than zero.

(C) Computation under section 713 (f); increased earnings in last half of base period.—The determination of the base period net income under the method set forth in section 713 (f) is operative only if the aggregate excess profits not income for the last half of the base period of the taxpayer, reduced by the aggregate of the deficits in excess profits net income for such half, is greater than such aggregate so reduced for the first half and the average base period net income determined under section 713 (f): is greater than the amount determined under section 713 (g). The following steps are required for the computation of the average base period net income under the method set forth in section 713 (f):

(f) The excess profits net income or the deficit in excess profits net income for each of the taxable years in the base period (years beginning after December 31, 1935, and before January 1, 1940) is to be determined as provided in section 711 (b). For the purpose of computing the average base period net income thereunder, section 713 (f) 7) provides certain limitations on the amount of the excess profits net income for any taxable year in the base period ending after May 31, 1940.

(ii) The base period is to be divided into halves, each of an equal

713 (f) (7) provides certain initiations on the amount of the pages profits not income for any taxable year in the base period ending after May 31, 1940.

(ii) The base period is to be divided into halves, each of an equal number of months. There is to be computed for each half of the base period the aggregate of the excess profits not income for each of the taxable years in such half, reduced, if for one or more of such years there was a deficit in excess profits not income, by the sum of such deficits. In making this computation, a deficit in excess profits not income for any taxable year (or in the case of more than one deficit, the greatest deficit) is not counted as zero as in the case of the computation under the general average method described in paragraph (B) above. (See section 30.713-1 of Regulations 109 relative to computation of the aggregate excess profits not income for each half of the base period where the taxpayer, because of changes in its accounting period or for other reasons, has more or less than four taxable years in such period, or where part of one taxable year is in the first half and the other part is in the second half of such period.)

(iii) The excess of the amount ascertained for the second half over the amount ascertained for the first half is to be divided by two.

(iv) The amount ascertained under paragraph (ii) for the second half of the base period.

of the base period.

(v) The amount found under paragraph (iv) is to be divided by the number of months in the second half of the base period and the

the number of months in the second half of the base period and the result multiplied by 12.

(vi) The amount ascertained under paragraph (v) shall be the average base period not income determined under the method set forth in section 713 (f), except that the average base period net income section 713 (f), except that the average base period net income so determined shall in no case be greater than the highest excess profits net income for any taxable year in the base period. For the purpose of this limitation if any taxable year is less than 12 months, the excess profits net income for such taxable year shall be placed on an annual basis by multiplying by 12 and dividing by the number of months included in such taxable year.

(5) General rule for adjustment of abnormal base period net income.—In computing the excess profits credit based on income, taxable year whose first excess profits tax taxable year begins in 1940 may, under the conditions stated in section 722 and subject to the limitations thereof, obtain relief with respect to abnormalities in their base period not income.

Section 722 sets forth the following specific tests which the taxabley must meet to obtain the benefit thereof:

(A) The taxpayer must first establish—

payer must meet to obtain the benefit thereof:

(A) The taxpayer must first establish—

(i) that the character of its business engaged in as of January 1, 1940, was different from the character of its business engaged in during one or more of the taxable years in its base period (as defined in section 713 (b) (1)), or

(ii) that the normal production, output, or operation in one or more of the taxable years in the base period was interrupted or diminished because of events abnormal in the case of the taxpayer.

(B) The taxpayer must next establish the amount that would

(ii) if none of the abnormal events referred to in (A) (ii) above had occurred, and

(iii) if in each of such taxable years the gross income of any class had not been abnormally large and the deductions of any class had not been abnormally small.

(C) The taxpayer must then show that the amount established under (B) above is greater than the average base period net income computed under section 713 (d) or section 742, as the case may be. If the foregoing tests are met, then the amount established under (B) above shall be considered as the average base period net income of the taxpayer for the purpose of computing the taxpayer's excess profits credit based on income. See, however, sections 30.722-4 and 30.722-5 of Regulations 109.

profits credit based on income. See, nowever, sections 30.122—a and 30.722-5 of Regulations 109.

(6) Adjustments on account of capital changes.—Under the income method of determining the excess profits credit it is necessary to make adjustments for capital changes since the beginning of the first excess profits tax taxable year.

The amount representing 95 percent of the average base period net income which is the starting point in the computation of the excess profits credit shall be increased by 3 percent of the net capital addition or reduced by 6 percent of the not capital reduction. No capital adjustments are permitted or required in the case of a foreign corporation. Capital additions are money and property paid in for stock, or as paid-in surplus, or as a contribution to capital after the beginning of the first excess profits tax taxable year, adjusted for increases in excluded capital over the same period. Capital reductions are distributions since the beginning of the first excess profits tax taxable year which are not out of earnings and profits. The term "earnings and profits" includes earnings and profits of the captable year and the accumulated earnings and profits of the corporation, whether accumulated before, on, or after March 1, 1913. For capital additions and reductions in case of certain reorganizations, see section 743. Adjustments on account of capital changes are illustrated by examples in section 30.713-2 of Regulations 109.

EXCESS PROFITS CREDIT BASED ON INVESTED CAPITAL

(c) Excess profits credit based on invested capital.—Determination of invested capital.—Section 714 applies only to a corporation which under section 712 is entitled or is required to compute its excess profits credit under the invested capital method.

profits credit under the invested capital method.

It is necessary for a taxpayer using the invested capital method in computing the excess profits credit to determine the invested capital for the taxable year. This is not the invested capital at the beginning of the taxable year but the average invested capital for the taxable year, reduced by an amount computed under section 720, if the taxpayer owned any inadmissible assets during the taxable year. The average invested capital for the taxable year is the aggregate of the daily invested capital for the taxable year is the aggregate of the daily invested capital for each day of the taxable year, divided by the number of days in such taxable year. The daily invested capital is the sum of the equity invested capital, as defined in section 718, and the borrowed invested capital, as defined in section 719. The invested capital shall be computed in all cases on a daily basis. on a daily basis.

If, during the taxable year, a corporation is not involved in a tax-free liquidation and neither receives new capital, whether paid in or borrowed, nor makes any distribution other than out of earnings and profits of the taxable year, nor retires indebtedness of the char-acter includible in borrowed capital, its average invested capital for the taxable year is an amount equal to its daily invested capital for the first day of the taxable year.

In cases where the changes in invested capital are not numerous during the taxable year, the determination of the average invested capital may generally be simplified by taking the invested capital as of the first day of the taxable year and adding thereto such portion of each addition made during the year as the number of days remaining in the taxable year after such addition bears to the total number of days in the taxable year, and subtracting such portion of each reduction of capital as the number of days after such reduction bears to the total number of days in the taxable year.

(1) Determination of daily equity invested capital —(A) Money

bears to the total number of days in the taxable year.

(1) Determination of daily equity invested capital.—(A) Money and property paid in.—The equity invested capital for any day is determined as of the beginning of such day. The basis or starting point is found in the amount of money and property previously paid in for stock, or as paid-in surplus, or as a contribution to capital. The terms "money paid in" and "property paid in" do not include amounts received as premiums by an insurance company subject to taxation under section 204. For the purpose of determining equity invested capital, the amount of any property paid in is the unadjusted basis to the taxpayer for determining loss upon a sale or exchange under the law applicable to the taxable year for which the invested capital is being computed. If the property was disposed of before such taxable year, such unadjusted basis shall be determined as if the property were still held at the beginning of such taxable year.

If the basis to the taxpayer is cost and stock was issued for the If the basis to the taxpayer is cost and stock was issued for the property, the cost is the fair market value of such stock at the time of its issuance. If the stock had no established market value at the time of the exchange, the fair market value of the assets of the company at that time should be determined and the liabilities deducted. The resulting net worth will be deemed to represent the total value of the outstanding stock. In determining net worth for the purpose of fixing the fair market value of the stock at the time of the exchange, the property paid in for such shall be included in the assets at its fair market value at that time.

the assets at its fair market value at that time.

If stock having no established market value is issued for intangible property, and it is necessary to determine the fair market value of such property, the following factors, among others, may be taken into consideration in determining such value: (i) The earnings attributable to such intangible assets while in the hands of the predecesor owner; and (ii) any cash offers for the purchase of the business, including the intangible property, at or about the time of its acquisition. A corporation claiming a value for intangible prop-

Post 6

erty paid in for stock should file with its return a full statement of the facts relating to such valuation.

erty paid in for stock should file with its return a full statement of the facts relating to such valuation.

If the property was acquired after December 31, 1920, by a corporation from a shareholder as paid-in surplus or from any person as a contribution to capital, then the basis shall be the same as it would be in the hands of the transferor if the transfer had not been made. (See section 113 (a) (3).) If so acquired prior to January 1, 1921, the basis is the fair market value of the property then such adjustments shall be the basis is the transferor's basis, then such adjustments shall be the basis is the transferor's basis, then such adjustments shall be the basis is the transferor's basis, then such adjustments shall be be about 113 (b) (2) with respect to the period before the property was paid in. The fact that, the money or property paid in has been lost, destroyed, or otherwise disposed of shall not reduce the invested capital at the beginning of the taxable year. As to cases with respect to which the equity invested capital at the beginning of the year cannot be determined, see section 723: "As to determination of amount of property paid in for stock in connection with certain cases stock acquired by a corporation shall not be treated as property paid in for stock of the property paid in for stock in connection with certain cases stock acquired by a corporation shall not be treated as property paid in for the purpose of avoiding duplication in invested capital. Section 718 (c) (4) does not apply to a section 112 (b) (6) liquidation where no possibility of duplication exists.

(B) Accumulated earnings and profits." in not defined in the Internal Revenue Code. See, however, section 115 and the rerulasion of the section 2013. A summer of the section 2013 of 18-5 of Regulations 109 as to the effect of the declaration and distribution of dividends. In general, the concept of "occumulated earnings and profits of the income tax. See, for instance, section 19.115-3 of Regulations 109 as to the effect of the

was made.

In computing accumulated earnings and profits as of the beginning of the taxable year and in determining what distributions during the taxable year are made out of the earnings and profits of such year, for the purposes of section 718 (a) and (b) distributions made during the first 60 days of any taxable year beginning after December 31, 1940, are deemed, to the extent they do not exceed the accumulated carnings and profits as of the beginning of the taxable year, to have been made on the last day of the preceding taxable year. In applying shch rule, such distributions shall be considered in the order of time.

A distribution is considered to be made on the date it is payable,

except that where no date is set for its payment, the distribution is considered to be made on the date when it is declared, and except that distributions payable during the first 60 days of a taxable year beginning after December 31, 1940, are considered to be distributions and on the last day of the preceding taxable year to the extent such distributions do not exceed the accumulated earnings and profits as of the beginning of the taxable year.

The purchase by a corporation of its own stock for investment does not of steel result in a reduction of invested capital. But see section 30.720-1 of Regulations 109, relative to inadmissible assets, it, however, the corporation subsequently cancels such stock, invested capital is reduced, beginning with the day following such cancellation, by so much of the adjusted basis of such stock in the and profits of the taxable year. If stock is purchased for the camina, there is a distribution on the date of purchase of the amount thereof not properly chargeable to earnings and profits of the taxable year.

(E) Adjustments on account of receipt of property on certain tax-free liquidations.—If the taxapyar has previously received property (other than property described in the last sentence of section 113 (s) (15) in complete liquidation of another corporation in which no gain or loss was recognized under section 112 (b) (6) or the same section of the Revenue Act of 1936 or 1938, the invested capital shall be increased by an amount equal to the excess of the aggregate of the money and the adjusted basis, at the time of the adjusted basis of the stock with negocial to the excess of the aggregate of the adjusted basis of such property, then such taxpayer, or to which-the property received was subject, and any other consideration given for the property so received acceding to the adjusted basis of such property, then such basis of the stock plus such liabilities and other consideration given for the property so received exceeds such money and the adjusted basis of such property,

such transaction the transferor and the taxpayer are members of the same controlled group as that term is defined in such subparagraph.

(iv) Limitations under subparagraph (C) of section 718 (a) (6).—
The limitations provided in subparagraph (C) of section 718 (a) (6) exclude from the term "new capital" any distribution in stock described in section 718 (a) (3) made by the taxpayer to another corporation if immediately after the distribution the taxpayer and the other corporation are members of the same controlled group as that term is defined in subparagraph (B) of section 718 (a) (6).

(v) Limitations under subparagraph (D) of section 718 (a) (6).
The limitations provided in subparagraph (D) of section 718 (a) (6).
The limitations provided in subparagraph (D) of section 718 (a) (6) (E), shall be reduced by the excess of the amount of inadmissible assets held on the beginning of that day over the amount of such assets held on the beginning of the first day of the taxpayer's first taxable year beginning after December 31, 1940.

(vi) Limitations under subparagraph (E) of section 718 (a) (6).—
The limitations provided in subparagraph (E) of section 718 (a) (6).—
The limitations provided in subparagraph (E) of section 718 (a) (6).—
The limitations provided in subparagraph (E) of section 718 (a) (6).—
The limitations provided in subparagraph (E) of section 718 (a) (6).—
The limitations provided in subparagraph (E) of section 718 (a) (6).—
The limitations provided in subparagraph (E) of section 718 (a) (6).—

which the total equity invested capital and borrowed capital as of such day (computed without including the 25 percent increase and reduced as provided in such subparagraph on account of amounts exciuded under subparagraph (A) or (B), exceeds the sum of the equity invested capital and borrowed capital as of the first day of the taxpayer's first taxable year beginning after December 31, 1940 (reduced as provided in such subparagraph on account of reduction in accumulated earnings and profits other than as the result of distributions).

the taxpayer's first taxable year beginning after December 31, 1940 (reduced as provided in such subparagraph on account of reduction in accumulated earnings and profits other than as the result of distributions).

(vii) Limitations under subparagraph (F) of section 718 (a) (6) — The limitations provided in subparagraph (F) of section 718 (a) (6) require that new capital for any day of the taxable year (computed without the application of subparagraph (E)) shall be reduced by distributions made after the beginning of the first taxable year which begins after December 31, 1940, out of earnings and profits accumulated prior to the beginning of such first taxable year.

(G) Rules where equity invested capital cannot be determined under section 718.—In cases in which the Commissioner determines that the equity invested capital of a corporation as of the beginning of its first excess profits tax taxable year cannot be determined in accordance with section 718, such equity invested capital shall be an amount equal to the sum of (i) the money, plus (ii) the aggregate of the adjusted basis of the assets other than money, held by the corporation as of the beginning of such taxable year, such sum being reduced by the indebtedness of the corporation outstanding at such time. The adjusted basis of the assets shall be the adjusted basis for determining loss upon a sale or exchange for Federal income tax purposes. See, in general, section 113 and the regulations prescribed thereunder. For the purposes of section 723 the term "indebtedness" means any liability of the corporation, absolute and not contingent, and includes liabilities assumed by the corporation, whether or not in connection with property held by the term "and any liabilities to which property held by the corporation is subject, but does not include the obligation of the corporation on the capital stock.

The equity invested capital under section 723 for each day after the first day of the first excess profits tax taxable year. For such purpose the term "accumul

taxable year with an equity invested capital, consisting of money paid in for stock, equal to the basic figure determined under section 723.

In any case in which a taxpayer finds it impossible to determine its equity invested capital as of the beginning of its first excess profits tax taxable year in accordance with section 718, it may compute its equity invested capital in accordance with section 723, provided it submits with its return a schedule showing such computation, and a statement of the facts upon which it bases its conclusion that it cannot compute its equity invested capital under section 718, so that the Commissioner may determine whether its equity invested capital can be computed in accordance with that section.

(2) Borrowed invested capital.—The borrowed invested capital for such day determined as of the beginning of such day. Borrowed capital is defined to mean:

(A) Outstanding indebtedness (other than interest and indebtedness described in section 751 (b) relating to certain exchanges, but including indebtedness assumed or to which the taxpayer's property is subject) of the taxpayer which is evidenced by a bond, a promissory note, bill of exchange, debenture, certificate of indebtedness, mortgage, or deed of trust, plus

(B) In the case of a corporation having a contract, made before November 8, 1940, with a foreign government to furnish articles, materials, or supplies to such foreign government, amounts received as advance payment in connection with and as provided by such contract, to the extent such amounts would be repayable pursuant to the terms of the contract, if cancelation by such foreign government occurred at the beginning of the day for which the borrowed capital is being ascertained, but no amount shall be included as borrowed capital which has been includible in gross income.

In order for any indebtedness to be included in borrowed capital it must be bom fide. It must be one incurred for business reasons and not merely to increase the excess profits credit. If indebtedness o

Page 7
payment of any "interest" or "dividend" specified in the certificate
(whether only out of earnings or out of capital and earnings), rights
to enforce payment, and other rights as compared with those of
general creditors.

(whether only out of earnings or out of capital and earnings), rights to enforce payment, and other rights as compared with those of general creditors.

The term "certificate of indebtedness": includes only instruments having the general character of investment securities issued by a corporation as distinguishable from instruments evidencing debts arising in ordinary transactions between individuals. Borrowed capital does not include indebtedness incurred by a bank arising out of the receipt of adeposit and evidenced, for example, by a certificate of deposit, a passbook, a cashier's check, or a certified check.

(3) Reduction of average invested capital for inadmissible assets.—If a taxpayer owns any "inadmissible assets" on any day during the taxable year, then section 715 relating to the computation of invested capital requires the average invested capital to be reduced in the same ratio as the inadmissible assets bear to the total assets. The term "inadmissible assets" means (A) stock in all corporations, domestic or foreign, except stock in a foreign personal-holding company, and except stock which is not a capital asset (such as stock held primarily for sale to customers by a dealer in securities), and (B) all obligations described in section 22 (b) (4), any part of the interest from which is excludible from gross income or allowable as a credit against net income. Stock held in the treasury of the issuing corporation is an inadmissible asset. The term "admissible assets to increase its normal-tax net income for that year for the purpose of the excess profits tax by including all the interest derived from the obligations described in section 22 (b) (4), all such obligations shall be considered admissible assets for such taxable year. For the purpose of the preceding sentence, the term "inverest" includes, in the case of obligations issued at a discount, so much of such discount as (for purposes of determining gain or loss upon sale or other disposition) is treated as interest in the hands of the taxable ve

(iii) The average invested capital for the taxable year must then be reduced by the percentage which the total of the inadmissible assets is of the total of the admissible and inadmissible assets.

be reduced by the percentage which the total of the inadmissible assets is of the total of the admissible and inadmissible assets. If the taxpayer had a short-term capital gain during the taxable year with respect to any inadmissible asset, then the amount of the admissible assets shall be increased and the amount of the inadmissible assets shall be increased and the amount of the inadmissible assets shall be decreased by so much of the amount attributable to such inadmissible asset as such gain bears to the sum of such gain plus the dividends or interest on such asset for such year.

The amount of admissible assets and the amount of inadmissible assets shall be determined as of the beginning of each day. If, however, it is impracticable to determine such amounts as of the beginning of each day but the amounts held on a given day of each month throughout the year or at other regular intervals not exceeding one year can be determined, the amounts held as of the beginning of each day of such month or other period may be determined by dividing by two the sum of the amounts of such assets held at the beginning of the period and the amounts of such assets held at the amount of inadmissible assets or in the total amount of admissible amount of inadmissible assets or in the total amount of admissible and inadmissible assets, the effect of such change shall be averaged exactly from the date on which it occurred. Ordinarily the taxpayer will be able to determine the amount of inadmissible assets actually held on each day of the taxable year. The fact that it may be impracticable to determine the amount of admissible assets actually held on each day of the taxable year will not relieve the taxpayer from the necessity of determining the actual amount of inadmissible assets actually held on each day of the taxable year will not relieve the taxpayer from the necessity of determining the actual amount of inadmissible assets actually held on each day of the taxable year will not relieve the taxpayer from the necessity of dete

If the invested capital for the taxable year, determined under section 715, is:
Not over \$5,000,000
Over \$5,000,000

The credit shall be: 8% of the invested capital. \$400,000; plus 7% of the cess over \$5,000,000.

cess over \$5,000,000.

23. Excess profits credit carry-over.—Section 710 (e) (1) defines the term "unused excess profits credit" as the excess, if any, of the excess profits credit for any taxable year beginning after December 31, 1939, over the excess profits net income for such taxable year, computed on the basis of the excess profits credit applicable to such taxable year. For such purpose the excess profits credit and the excess profits net income for any taxable year beginning in 1940 shall be computed under the law applicable to taxable years beginning in 1941.

The excess profits credit carry-over for any taxable year shall be the sum of the following:

(a) The unused excess profits credit for the first preceding taxable year; and

(b) The unused excess profits credit for the second preceding taxable year reduced by the amount, if any, by which the excess profits not income for the first preceding taxable year exceeds the sum of—(1) the excess profits credit for such first preceding taxable year,

plus
(2) the unused excess profits credit for the third preceding taxable

year.

In the case of a taxpayer which is entitled to use the excess profits credit based on income or invested capital, whichever credit results in the lesser excess profits tax, and which has not disclaimed the use of either credit, the term "excess profits credit applicable to such taxable year," within the meaning of section 710 (c) (1), means whichever credit results in the larger unused excess profit credit.

31. Excess profits tax.—The following table shows the excess profits tax for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1940.

EXCESS PROFITS TAX TABBE		Total excess
Adjusted excess profits net income	Percent	profits tax
\$0-\$20,000	35	\$7,000.
\$20,000-\$50,000	40	19,000.
\$50,000-\$100,000	45	41,500
\$100.009-\$250.000.	60	116,500
\$250,000—\$500,000	55	254,00C
Over \$500,00k)	60	1

Over \$600,000.

Adjustments are required in the excess profits tax table in the case of corporations which have been through pertain tax-foe exchanges or liquidations (after December 31, 1839) described in section 730 and 752 and which, as a consequence, have a highest bracket amount of less than \$500,000. For definition and computation of highest bracket amount of section 750 (e) and 752. Buch adjustment is accomplished by applying to such table the ratio of the corporation's highest bracket amount, adjusted as provided in section 752, to what its highest bracket amount would have been if the adjustments required by section 752 had not been made, that is, and the entire of the provided procedure of the properties of the corporation as computed under section 752 is only \$500,000 ct 00 dollar amounts in the table applicable to such corporation will be only \$60,000 ct 00 and \$60,000

dollar amounts in the table applicable to such corporation will be only \$\frac{90000}{90000}\$ or \$0\$ percent, of the amounts therein set forth. The left-hand column (headed "Adjusted Excess Profits Net Income") of the fablish applicable to such a corporation would therefore read \$3-\$12.000, \$12.000. \$13.000. \$60.000. \$10.000, \$10.000.

12 months, where the period between the date of incorporation and the end of such first accounting period is less than 12 months.

32. Application of section 734.—(a) General.—Section 734 provides for an adjustment if a determination of a taxpayer's excess profits tax liability treats an item or transaction affecting the excess profits credit inconsistently with the treatment of such item or transaction in the determination of the income tax liability of the taxpayer, or a predecessor, for a prior taxable year or years. The adjustment is not authorized unless (1) the treatment of the item or transaction for prior taxable years was incorrect under the law applicable to such years, (2) a correction of the effect of such erroneous treatment for one or more of the prior taxable years is prevented by the operation of a provision or rule of law, and (3) the inconsistent position adopted in the determination is asserted and maintained by the party (either the Commissioner or the taxpayer) who would be adversely affected by the adjustment. (See section 30.734-2 of Regulations 109.)

the party (either the Commissioner or the taxpayer) who would be adversely affected by the adjustment. (See section 30.734-2 of Regulations 109.)

(b) Law applicable in determination of error.—Whether there was an erroneous treatment of the item or transaction for prior taxable years is to be determined under the provisions of the internal revenue laws applicable with respect to such years. If the inconsistent treatment adopted in the determination of the excess profits tax liability is based upon an authoritative judicial interpretation of such law accepted in the determination of the tax liability for such prior years, then the treatment accorded the item or transaction for such prior years is erroneous within the meaning of section 734.

(c) Method and effect of adjustment.—The adjustment authorized by section 734, although measured by reference to the income taxes previously determined for prior taxable years, does not operate as an adjustment to the income tax liability for such years, but the amount of such adjustment is added to or subtracted from, as the case may be, the excess profits tax otherwise computed for the taxable year with respect to which the inconsistent position is adopted.

If a determination for one taxable year adopts inconsistent positions with respect to several items or transactions, it is necessary to make separate and distinct computations with respect to each such item or transaction in order to secretain the amount of the potential adjustment with respect to each such item or transaction is

adjustment with respect to each such item or transaction and whether an adjustment with respect to such item or transaction is authorized. If several adjustments are authorized with respect to one excess profits tax taxable year, the separate adjustments are aggregated and the aggregate not increase or not decrease is added to, or subtracted from, as the case may be, the excess profits tax otherwise computed for such taxable year. In ascertaining the

amount of the adjustment with respect to a particular item or transaction, no effect shall be given to the computations made for the purpose of determining the amount of the adjustment with respect to any other item or transaction. If the several authorized adjustments result in an aggregate net increase, the excess profits tax liability for such taxable year shall not in any case be less than the amount of such aggregate net increase.

The amount of the credit for foreign taxes allowable under the provisions of section 729 shall be determined before giving effect to any adjustment under section 734.

(d) Ascertainment of amount of adjustment.—To ascertain the amount of the adjustment, it is necessary to determine the amount of the increase or decrease in each income tax previously determined for each of the prior taxable years which would have resulted if the item or transaction erroneously treated had received the correct treatment under, the law applicable with respect to such tax for such year. To each such increase or decrease on decrease constituted a deficiency or an overpayment, as the case may be, with respect to interest thereon computed as if the increase or decrease constituted a deficiency or an overpayment, as the case may be, with respect to such tax for such year. In all such cases interest shall be computed to the 15th day of the third month following the close of the excess profits tax taxable year with respect to which the determination of the excess profits tax liability is made.

If only one income tax for one prior taxable year is involved, the increase or decrease in such tax for such year plus the interest thereon is the amount of the adjustment with respect to the particular item or transaction.

If two or more income taxes for one prior taxable year, or two or more prior taxable years are involved, it is necessary to determine more prior taxable years are involved, it is necessary to determined the increase or decrease in each income tax previously determined for each such year, plus the interest on each such increase or decrease. The difference between the sum of the increases including the interest thereon, and the sum of the decreases, including the interest thereon, shall be ascertained and the net increase or decrease so determined is the amount of the adjustment with respect to the particular item or transaction.

The computation to determine the increase or decrease in each income tax for each year shall be made as follows:

income tax for each year shall be made as follows

income tax for each year shall be made as follows:

(1) The amount of the tax previously determined must first be ascertained. This may be the amount of tax shown on the tax-payer's return, but if any changes in that amount have been made they must be taken into account, including any adjustment previously made under the provisions of section 320 of the Revenue Act of 1938 or section 3201 of the Internal Revenue Code. In such cases, the tax previously determined will be the tax shown on the return, increased by the amounts previously assessed (or collected without assessment) as deficiencies, and decreased by amounts previously abated, credited, refunded, or otherwise repaid in respect of such tax. If no amount was shown as the tax on the return, or if no return was made, the tax previously determined will be the sum of the amounts previously assessed (or collected without assessment) as deficiencies, decreased by the amounts previously abated, credited, refunded, or otherwise repaid in respect of such tax.

(2) After the tax previously determined has been ascertained, a

(2) After the tax previously determined has been ascertained, a recomputation must be made to ascertain the increase or decrease in tax represented by the difference, if any, between the tax previously determined and the tax as recomputed upon the basis of the correct treatment of the item or transaction.

with the exception of the item or transaction.

With the exception of the items upon which the tax previously determined was based and the item or transaction with respect to which the croneous treatment occurred, no item shall be considered in computing the amount of the increase or decrease in the tax previously determined. If the treatment of any item upon which the tax previously determined was based, or if the application of any provisions of the internal revenue laws with respect to such tax depends upon the amount of income (e. g., charitable contributions, foreign tax credit, carned income credit), readjustment of such items in conformity with the change in the amount of the income which results from the correct treatment of the item or transaction in respect of which the inconsistent position was adopted is necessar as spect of which the inconsistent position was adopted is neces art of the recomputation.

spect of which the inconsistent position was adopted is necessary as part of the recomputation.

34. Foreign tax credit.—The provisions of law made applicable to the excess profits tax by section 729 (a) include section 131 relating to the credit for income, war-profits, and excess-profits taxes paid or accrued during the taxable year to any foreign country or any possession of the United States. The taxpayer is allowed such a credit against the excess profits tax if it claims such credit in its Federal income tax return and likewise claims such credit in its excess profits tax return. The amount of such credit allowable against the excess profits taxes reduced by (b) the amount of such taxes allowed as a credit under section 131 against the income tax. Thus, for instance, if a taxpayer pays to a foreign country with respect to the calcular year 1941 income tax in the amount of \$25,000 upon income from sources therein and, due to the operation of the limitation provisions centained in section 131 (b), only the amount of \$20,000 is allowed as a credit against the income tax for that year, the remainder, or \$5,000, is available as a credit against the excess profits tax for the year 1941. The amount thus made available as a credit against the excess profits tax is, however, subject to the further limitations provided in section 729 (d). For the application of the limitations provided in section 729 (d) to the amount of income, war profits, or excess-profits tax, see section 131 (b) and the provisions of Regulations 163 pertaining thereto.

UNITED STATES

TORANY DEPARTMENT RETURN OF PERSONAL HOLDING COMPANY

1941

	(UNDER SUBCHAPT	ER A, CHAPTER 2, INTERNAL REVENUE	CODE)			
	For (Calendar Year 1941		File Code		
	or fiscal year beginni	ng, 1941, and ending	, 1942	Serial Number		
	PRINT PLA	INLY CORPORATION'S NAME AND ADDRESS			Cashier's Stamp)	
	·	(Name)		,	cather a cramb)	
		(Street and number)		Cash	Check First Payment	м. о.
	(Post office)	(County) (State)		s		
		ME COMPUTATION (See Instruction H)				1
2. Add: Net long-term capital loss	used in computing item	nue Code). (See leatraction 1)	sital garn. 611 is	item 4(8))		
(b) Net long-term cap	pital gain used in compu	ting item 1. (From Form 1120, item 11(s), page 1)				
					\$	
Excess of expenses and de	epreciation over income	from property not allowable under section				}
Net operating loss deducte Total of items 5 to 8, inclusive	ed in computing item 1.	(From Form 4120, stem 26, page 1)			\$	
		ems 2 and 4. above)				
12. Less: Contributions or gifts 13. Federal income, war-	paid. (From Schoole B: see I profits, and excess-profits	nstruction 12 for finitesium)	\$			
14. Income and profits tax	kes paid to a foreign coun	try or United States possession (not deducted		1		\\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
 Amounts paid in liqui 	dation of liability of the c	corporation based on liability of a decedent to				
•		2 to 15, inclusive)			\$	
		NET INCOME COMPUTATION (See Instruction				1
18. Less: Dividends paid credit	(Frum Schedule D)				•	
		or retire indebtedness of any kind incurred			f	1
 Undistributed subchapter A net Less: Dividends paid after 	income (before applying close of taxable year,	section 504(c)) (item 17 minus items 18 and excluding deficiency dividends as defined in	9) section 50	b(c). (Allach		
		7			\$	
	COMPUT	TATION OF TAX				
24. Surtax on amount of item 22, in	excess of \$2,000, at 821	71 <u>½</u> %				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		s who owned, directly or indirectly, at any tin				
than 50 percent in value of the outst						,
Name		Address		Highest perce	ntage of shares own half of taxable year	ed during
				Preferred		
(1)(2)	ì					
(3)						
(4)(5)						
	Ai	FFIDAVIT (See Instruction E)				
corporation for which this return is schedules and statements) has been	made, being severally d examined by him and is rsuant to the Internal Ro	her principal officer) and treasurer (or assists uly sworn, each for himself deposes and say; , to the best of his knowledge and belief, a to evenue Code and the regulations issued thereu	that this ue, correc	return (inclu	uding any accon	npanying
day of		, 194 (President or principal o	Scer) (State 1	itle)	······	
, 					COR	SEAL
(Signature and title of oth		(Freaturer, Amistant Treaturer, or Chief				
(in this return was prepared by som		er than officers or employees of the corporat FFIDAVIT (See Instruction E)	ion, the fo	llowing affic	lavit must be e	xccuted)
	omplete statement of all	or the person named herein and that the retu the information respecting the tax liability is which I/we have any knowledge.				
Subscribed and sworn to before a			•••			
day of			(Signature of	person preparing th	e leturn)	
	, 174.		(Signature of	person preparing th	ne secturn)	
(Signature and title of officer a	dministering oath)		(Name of	form or employer, if	any)	

Schadule A.—EXCESS OF	EXPENSES AT	ND DEPRECIATI	ON O	ER INCOM	E FRO	_	PROPERTY NOT		WABLE UNDER	SECT	ON 505. (See Inst	truction	77	·
1. Kind of Property	2. Date Acquired	3. Cost or Other	شد8	4. Deprecia	tion	5. F	Repairs, Insurance, and Expenses (section 23 ((Itemste below)	d Other (a))	Aggregate of Ea and Depreciation Columns 4 and	pemen n in	7. Income for Other Con	rem Rent apendation	or 8, Ea	rear (C.	James James 7)
(a)		S		3		\$.			3		S		\$		$\overline{}$
(Ъ)														******	
(c)															
(d)	<u>l</u>	<u></u>	-1	1		<u> </u>		<u></u>		l					
Total excess of expense	s and depreci	ation over rent	t or o	ther compe	nsa t	ion.	. (Enter as ite	em 7,	first page)].\$		
Explanation of expenses e	ntered in col	umn 5	····		·· <i>-</i>			••••	••••••	•••••	*				
State the names and addr	esses of perso	ns from whom	rent	or other co	mper	nsat	ion was receive	d for	the use of, or	the ri	ght to use	., each	proper	ty	
		Schedule B.—	CONT	RIBUTIONS	OR (CIF	TS PAID. (See 1	nstruc	tion 17)			 -			
Name and Address	of Organization			Amount			Nam	e and A	Address of Organi	zation		1	Ап	nount	
			\$										S		
						• • • • •				· · · · · · · ·				·	
		••••••							••••••	·····			••••		ļ
Total. (Enter as item	12 first page	subject to 15	perce	nt limitati	(ro								<u></u>		
		FEDERAL INCOM				ND I	EXCESS-PROFIT	S TAX	ES. (See Instra	uction	13)		·		
Nature of Tax	- 1	Taxable Year	Ī	Amount	-		Nat	e of Tar	·	T	Taxable Yea	,	Δ~	rount	
·-erme or 141					_∦			- 0, 141		. '					
			\$]		·····				····		š		
										·					
Total. (Enter as item	13. first page)	1							. (<u></u>		
Note 1.—Do not include surtaxes	imposed by sect	ions 102 and 500 c	of the I	nternal Reve	nue C	ode,	or by the correspo	nding s	ections of a prior	income	tax law.				
Note 2.—The declared value exceed taken as a deduction in item 13, fi	rss-profits tax in	nposed by section return, but should	600 at be tak	nd the excess on as a deduc	profi	ts ta	ax imposed by seco	tion 710 nt enter	0 of the Internal	Revei	nue Code s of this return	hould n	iot be in	rcIudeo	her
2							DIT, (See Instr								
. Taxable dividends paid, exc	uding (a) div	ridends claimed	l in th	e precedin	g ye	ar u	nder section 50	4(c), z	and (b) deficien	ncy di	vidends				
as defined in section 506(c)		•		··							\$			
Consent dividends credit.															
 Taxable distributions (total Net operating loss of preceded 									chedule)			\$			
Bank affiliate credit					<i></i> .		· ·								
. Total of lines 4 and 5, or ad	justed net in	come, whichev	er is	less		····	1 11 (······		······	\$			
. Dividend carry-over from fi . Dividends paid credit (total	rst and secon of lines 3 6	a preceding ta	XADIC ter as	item 18. fi	irst c	IIE SI 12 PC	chedule of com	putar	ion)	•••••		\$ \$	********		*****
Schedule E.—AMOUNT										Y 1, 15	34. (See 1	netructi	ion 19)		
									1	11			111		
			•				·								
 Description of indebtednes 														···	
Date incurred or assumed. Date due						•			•••••						•
4. Original amount of indebte	dness						\$		\$			\$			
5. Amount used or set aside pr	ior to Januar		y or r	etire such	indel	bt-		T	~						
edness		1024	.1						·						
 Excess of indebtedness on aside prior to that date 					ors	set	5		\$			\$.			
aside prior to that date	to pay or rect	ic such macst			[19]	34	\$		\$			\$			
		·				35					····[
 Amounts used or set aside t ing calendar years, or du 						36 ₋ . 37									
years				ar Carcillar		38									
,						39									
6 A 1 *		odnos eles e t	da		(19	40։. հ:-	ļ								····
 Amount used or irrevocable return to pay or retire se 	y set aside di uch indebtedi	nesstaxat	ne yea	11 FOAGLEG		**15.						<u></u>	<u> </u>		
Total of lines 7 and 8						•	\$		\$			\$			
0. Balance of indebtedness (li	ne 6 minus li	ne 9)				•	\$		\$			\$			
 Indicate separately: (a) Amount actually t 	ised during th	ne taxable vear	cove	red by this	retu	ırn	1								
to pay or retire	the indebted	ness					\$		\$			\$			<u></u> .
(b) Amount irrevocab							1					i			
return to pay or ing the taxable							\$		s	<u></u>		\$			
2. Portions of amounts entere	ed on line 8	above, claimed	l as d	eductions	for t	he		-							
taxable year covered by) \$		\ \$			\$			
Indicate by check mark w A	ly used durin ably set asid both A and ill of the fact plan for pay greement or :	g the taxable y e during the ta B. s and circums ment or retire similar arrange	vear t exable tances ment ement	o pay or re year to p s upon wh of the ob! submit a	etire ay or ich ti igatio copy	the r ret he tons, r of	indebtedness; tire the indebte axpayer relies indicating dat the indenture of	dness: to esta e and or agre	sblish the reasonethod of ad	loption ich th	n, and, wi e fund wa	here th is estab	ie plan dished :	is cov and u	nde:
			••••	•				••••••			••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	******			
If the amount claimed as a	deduction in	item 19. first	page	of this ret	urn.	rent	resents an amoi	unt ir	evocably set	aside	to pay or	retire f	he ind	bted	ness
xplain fully the circumstances	and method	by which it w	as irr	evocably s	et as	ide			- ,						

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FORM 1120H

1941 UNITED STATES RETURN OF PERSONAL HOLDING COMPANY

(UNDER SUBCHAPTER A, CHAPTER 2, INTERNAL REVENUE CODE) (References are to the Internal Revenue Code, unless otherwise

Taxpayers will find it helpful to read General Instructions (A) to (J) before commencing to fill in their returns and to d the Specific Instructions in connection with filling in the items to which they refer.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

(A) Corporations which must make return on form 1120H.—Every corporation which comes within the classification of a "personal holding comady" as defined in section 501 which reads as follows:

"(h) ORNERAL RULE.—For the purposes of this subchapter and chapter 1, the term 'personal indications are recorrection if

composition which comes within the cleasistication of a "personal holding company" as defined in section 501 which reads as follows:

"(1) Corrected. Release to purpose of this subchapter and chapter 1, the term personal release to the company of the subchapter and chapter 1, the term personal release to the company of the company of the company of the company of the personal bolding company incomes at defined to section 502 but if the companies for the stable, were to provide the company in company incomes at defined to section 502 but if the companies are personal bolding company incomes at defined to section 502 but if the companies of the company of the company of the company in company in the company of the comp

Personal holding company income.—The term "personal holding company come" is defined by section 502 as the portion of the gross income which

Physical holding company income.—The term "personal holding company income" is defined by section 502 as the portion of the gross income which consists of—

(a) Dividents, interest (other than interest constituting rent as defined in subsection (c)), royalties (belt than unusari, oil, or gas royaltie), annuities.

(a) (Constronties Than account of the case of regular dealers in stock or socountries, that from the sales we eshable of the or so services.

(a) (Constronties Than accountries, and the case of regular dealers in stock or socountries, that their of a beard of trade or constrainty accountries. This enhancing half are applied

(b) (Constronties Than accountry exhausts. This enhancing half are publicly grants as unusually and unally engalement by others.

(c) (Constronties Than accountry reasonally meeting to the conduct of its business in the manner in which tends business in commonly and unally engalement by others.

(a) (Constronties Than accountry reasonally meeting to the conduct of its business in the manner in which tends business in commonly and unally engalement by others.

(a) (Constronties Than accountry reasonally meeting the conduction of any territor in an accountry of the conduction of any territor in an accountry of the conduction of any territor in an accountry of the conduction of any territor in an accountry of the conduction of any territor in an accountry of the conduction of any territor in an accountry of the conduction of any territor in an accountry of the conduction of the conduct

Elock ownership.—Section 503 contains the following provision with reference to stock ownership:

onge to stock ownersnip:

"(n) Constructive Cownessinp:

"(n) Constructive Cownessinp:

"(n) Constructive Cownessing.

It is a substitute company, inserts as eith determination is based an stock ownership under courbo

(1) a, section follow), as section for substitution is closed an attack ownership under courbo

(1) a, section follow), as section for substitution is considered to lead to relative type of the a composation, and the substitution are under the infection of the substitution is to be a substitution of the su

perceptible betout the country and the control of t

If the process we consumed of all some securious is to make use corporation a personal sensing
"CL) for the purposes of exclusion 8000(e) (relating to personal services contracts), but note if the office
of the facilities of all such recursities as to make the amounts therein reterred to includable under such
"CL) for the purpose of exclusion 6000 (relating to make the amounts therein reterred to includable under such
"CL) for the purpose of exclusion 6000 (relating to make the amounts therein reterred to includible
the reflect of the metission of all such secretifies is to make the amounts therein reterred to includible
any and to be included it all be subject to the ereception that, where some of the outcanding securities
are cond-writted only inter a large rich take into the new of valents, the chain swrite the earlier course
are cond-writted only inter a large rich take into the new of valents, the chain swrite the earlier course
included unless all outstanding securities having a prior mover-like of course included
the securities are considered to the securities are all the securities are the securities
are cond-writted united and the securities are the securities are conducted to the securities are considered to the securities are considered to the securities are considered to the securities are considered to the securities are considered to the securities and the securities are considered to the securities and the securities are considered to the securities and the securities are considered to the securities are the securities are considered to the securities are the securities are considered to the securities are the securities are considered to the securities are the securities are considered to the securities are the securities are considered to the securities are the securities are considered to the securities are the securities are considered to the securities are the securities are the securities are the securities are the securities are the securities are the securities are the securiti

include unless all outstanding occurries having a prior conversion date are also included."

(B) Period to be corrected by return.—Returns shall be filed for the calendar year [941 or fiscal year beginning in 1941 and ending in 1942. A fiscal year must had on the last day of a calendar month other than December.

The established accounting period must be adhered to for all years unless permission is received from the Commissioner to make a change. An application for a change in the accounting period should be made on Form 1123 and forwarded to the collector prior to the expiration of 30 days from the close of the proposed period for which a return would be required to effect, the change,

(C) Basis of return.—If your books of account are kept on the accrual basis, report all income accrued, even though it has not been actually re-ceived or entered on the books, and expenses incurred instead of expenses paid. If your books are not kept on the accrual basis, or if you kept no books, make your return on a cash basis and report all income received or constructively received, such as bank interest credited to your account and outpon bond interest matured, and report expenses actually paid.

(D) When and where return must be filed.—Returns must be filed on or before the 15th day of the third month following the close of the taxable year with the collector for the district in which the corporation's principal place of business or principal office or agency is located. In the case of a foreign corporation engaged in business within the United States but not having an office or place of business therein the return shall be filed on or before the 15th day of the sixth month following the close of the taxable year with the Collector of Internal Revenue, Baltimore, Md.

(E) Signatures and verification.—The return shall be sworn to by the president, vice president, or other principal officer, and by the treasurer, assistant treasurer, or chief accounting officer. Where the return is actually prepared by some person or persons other than officers or employees of the corporation, such person or persons must execute the afficiavit at the foot of

(F) When and to whom tax must be paid.—The tax must be paid in full when the return is filed, or in four equal installments, as follows: On or before the 15th day of the third month; on or before the 15th day of the sixth month; on or before the 15th day of the nixth month; and on or before the 15th day of the inth menth; and on or before the 15th day of the taxable year. If any installment is not paid on or before the date fixed for its payment, the whole amount of the tax unpaid shall be paid upon notice and demand by the collector.

by the collector.

The tax may be paid by sending or bringing with the return a check or money order drawn to the order of "Collector of Internal Revenue." Do not send cash by mail, or pay it in person except at the collector's office.

(C) Penaltics.—Far jailure to make and file return on time.—Five percent to 25 percent of the amount of the tax, unless such failure is due to reasonable cause, and, in addition, where failure is willful, a fanc of not more than \$10,000 or imprisonment for not more than 1 year, or both, together with the costs of presecution.

For willfully attempting to ceade or defeat payment of the tax.—Not rethan \$10,000 or insprisonment for not more than 5 years, or both, togowith the ceasts of prosecution.

For deficiency side to regularize or fraud.—Five percent of the amount of the deficiency if due to segligence or intentional disregard of rules and regulations without intent to defraud, or 50 percent of the amount of the deficiency if due to fraud.

(II) Definition of Subchapter A Net Income.—Section 505 defines the rrm "Subchapter A Net Income" for the purposes of subchapter A as the ct income, with the following adjustments:

term "Subchapter A Net Income" for the purposes of subchapter A as the net income, with the following adjustments:

"(6) ADDITIONAL DEDUCTIONS.—There shall be allowed as deduction.—
"(1) February income, waterfold, and economics inverted or accrued during the taxable year control of the con

(I) Definition of undistributed subchapter A net income.—Section 504 defines the term "undistributed subchapter A net income" as the subchapter A not income (as defined in section 505) minus—

chapter A not income (as defined in section 505) minus—

"(a) The anomat of the dividends paid craits, instelled in Science 7(a), without the bonsh of paragraphs (3) and (4) thereof (computed without the restriction, under section 27(a), by the amount of the crait involved in acciding 25(a), riching to interest on ordinal nobligations of the Dutted States of the crait involved in acciding 25(a), riching to interest on ordinal nobligations of the Dutted States and Olivermance comportation); but, in the computation of the activitients pad crait for the purchase and Olivermance comportation; but, in the computation of the six refer that such chapter or under 7the 1, a fet to Marcause Act of 123 for any pressding transbaryar beaming refer. Determine 7th, 1, a fet to Marcause Act of 123 for any pressding transbaryar beaming refer. Determine 7th, 1, 107, shall be considered as arithmed placed in any incombing year and not in the year of clientation, and, in a consideration of the place of the plac

Federal taxes under certical MAA(1):

"This Amenias used or inverse, only not sails to pay or to retire indebted criss of any kind incurred prime to hancury 1, 1004, if such annotes are respectable with reference to the size and terms of such forms of the size of the taxes of the taxes with reference to the size and terms of such ("O) Directors paid not the close of the taxes are larger to the size of the taxes are included as a fine the surpress of chapter, in the computation of the size of t

SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS

The following instructions are numbered to correspond with item numbers on the first page of the return

1. Net income.—Enter as item 1 the net income for the taxable year computed in accordance with the provisions of chapter 1. In the case of domestic and resident foreign corporations engaged in trade or business in the United States or having an office or place of business therein, this item is the anount shown as item 38, page 1, Form 1120.

In the case of a nonresident foreign corporation (not engaged in trade or business therein) which qualifies as a personal holding company under section 501 but not as a continued states and not having an office or place of business therein) which qualifies as a personal holding company under section 501 but not as a continued to the net income must be computed under section 119 rather than under section 231(a). Net income so computed under section 119 rather than under section 231(a). Net income so computed under reflect, in addition to income from all other sources within the United States, gains from sales or exchanges made within the United States of capital assets including stocks, securities, and commodities. Although such gains are not autiplet to normal tax under section 231(a), chapter 1, they are subject to the surtax imposed by section 500, subchapter A.

2 and 4. Net short-term capital gain and net long-term capital gain (or loss)—Section 505(a) provides that the net income shall be computed without regard to section 117(d) and (e), and losses from sales or exchanges of capital assets shall be allowed only to the extent of \$2,000 plus the gains from such sales or exchanges. Accordingly, if a net long-term capital gain (or loss) should be entered as item 4(b) or item 2, respectively. Any net short-term capital gain used in computing item 1 should be entered as item 4(c). (See Specific Instruction 10.)

6. Contributions or gifts of specific thyse spoid within the taxable year to an amount which does not exceed 15 percent of the net income computed without the benefit of the deduction allowed under section 23(q). And without the deduction of the harport allowed unde

should be entered as item 6. (See Specific Instruction 12.)

7. Excess of expenses and depreciation over income from property not allowable under section 505(b).—Section 505(b) provides as follows:

(1) DEDOCTIONS FOR ALLOWED—The pregregate of the doubt-tions allowed under section 25(a), which is a slicebile to the operation and maintenance of property owned or operation by the corporation, shall be allowed undy in and maintenance of property owned or operation of the formation, shall be allowed undy in an error, unless it is established funder regulations prescribed by the Chemistoner with the approval of the Accuracy to the self-stended on the Commissioner:

(2) That the property was able in the corps of a business carried on boas fide for print; and control of the Commissioner with the approval of the conduction of the Commissioner with the support of the conduction of the Commissioner with the support of the conduction of the Commissioner with the support of the conduction of the Commissioner with the support of the conduction of the conduct of the business. Property was abscrapt to the conduct of the business.

"(i) That the rest we other compensation received was the highest obtainable, or, if nece was received, that now was retainable in the course of a business carried on boan does for profits and "(ii) Either that there was reasonable reportation that the operation of the property weald result in a profit, or that the property was necessary to the conduct of the business.

If the corporation derived rest or other compensation for the use or right to use property which was less than the sum of the expenses incurred in connection therewith and deduction that the operation of the compensation of the expenses and depreciation over the rent or other compensation shown therein should be entered as item 7, first page of the return, unless the corporation is prepared to establish the propriety of the deduction to the satisfaction of the Commissioner.

The burden of proof will rest upon the taxpayer to sustain the deduction of the aggregate of the expenses allowed under section 23(1) in excess of the rent or other compensation derived from the property. A corporation claiming such excess deductions shall, in lieu of filling in Schedule A, attach to the return a statement setting forth its claim for allowance of the deductions the event of the deductions of the deductions. Such attach to the return a statement setting forth the claim for allowance of the deductions of the deductions of the deductions. On the attachment shall include:

(i) A description of the property;

(ii) The cost or other basis to the person to whom leased or rested, or the consideration paickfor the property;

(iv) The name and address of the person to whom leased or rested, or the consideration paickfor the property, and the number of shares of stock, if any, held by such person and the members of his family;

(iv) The name and address of the person to whom leased or rested, or the person permitted to use the property, and the number of shares of stock, if any, held by such person and and the number of shares of stock, if any, held by such person and

2 and 4.)

1. Contributions or gifts deductible under section 505(a) (2).—As noted under Specific Instruction 5 above, the amount deducted under section 23(q) in computing net income under chapter 1 in to be restored to income under item 6. Furnish in Schedule B details of the contributions or gifts paid within the taxable year to or for the use of donces described in section 23(q), and enter the total amount thereof as item 12 except where such total exceeds 15 percent of item 11 minus item 8, in which case the amount to be entered as item 12 is 15 percent of item 11 minus item 8.

If a deduction is claimed in item 15, no deduction is allowable in item 12. (See section 505(a)(3))

section 505(a)(3).)

13. Federal income, war-profits, and excess-profits taxes.—Section 505(a) (1) provides that there shall be allowed as additional deductions:

(i) provides that there shall be allowed as additional deductions:

"(i) Paderal therms, war-profits, and sockes-profits tares paid or accrued during the tarable year in the seaton on a blowed as a deduction under section 25, into all including the tar imposed by section 102, section 100, or a section of a prior income-tax law corresponding to either of such sections."

Furnish details of such items in Schedule C and enter the total amount in item 13.

14. Income and profits taxes of a foreign country or United States possersion.—The foreign tax credit permitted to domestic corporations by section 131 with respect to the traces imposed by chapter 1 is not allowed as a credit with respect to the strax imposed by section 500. However, tine deduction under section 23(c)(2) of income, war-profits, and excess-profits taxes imposed by the authority of any foreign country or possession of the United States is permitted for the purpose of computing the undistributed subchapter A net income subject to the surtax imposed by section 500 even though the taxpayer claims a credit for such taxes against the taxes imposed by chapter 1.

Domestic corporations should enter in item 14 the amount of such taxes shown on line 4, Schedule M, Form 1120, where any portion thereof has been claimed as a credit in item 42, page 1, Form 1120, but if such corporations have detected to claim such taxes as deductions under section 23(c)(2) in computing net income subject to tax under chapter 1, no entry should be made in item and the control of the computation of the computation of performance or control section 110 in the computation of pet lacome from sources within the United States and in such cases taxes of this nature will be reflected in the net income stated in item 1 instead of being stated separately as a deduction in item 14.

15. Amounts paid in liquidation of liability of a corporation based on lia-

15. Amounts paid in liquidation of liability of a corporation based on bility of a decedent to make contributions or gifts.—Section 505(a)(3) vides for the following deduction:

(3) In the case of a comparing security tries to language 1 1978 to the case the

Vices for the following deduction:
"(i) In the case of a consenting expanies prior to Japansy 1, 1926, to take over the assets and
liabilities of the extract of a decederat, amonitor paid in liquidation of any liability of the exponsion
in section 20,00 for the purposes thereing specified, to the strent such liability of the decedent critical
prior to January 1, 104. No deduction shall be allowed under paragraph (2) of this subsection for
a tamble year for which a deduction is allowed under the paragraph (2) of this subsection for

(Paragraph (2) relates to the limited deduction for contributions or gifts paid. See Specific Instruction 12.)
Any deduction claimed under this provision of law must be fully explained in a statement attached to the return.

18. Dividends paid credit.—Enter as item 18 the amount of the dividends paid credit as computed in Schedule D. (See also General Instruction I.) No duplication of credit allowances with respect to any "deficiency dividends" is permitted. If a corporation claims and receives the benefit of the provisions of section 506 based upon a distribution of "deficiency dividends," that distribution does not become a part of the basic surtax credit for the purposes of subchapter A of chapter 2.

that distribution does not become a part of the basic surfax credit for the purposes of subchapter A of chapter 2.

19. Amount used or irrevocably set aside to pay or retire indebtedness of any kind incurred prior to January 1. 1934.—Enter as item 19 the total amount reflected in line 12, Schedule E. Section 504(b) provides that in determining "undistributed subchapter A net income" there shall be deducted amounts used or irrevocably set aside to pay or to retire indebtedness of any kind incurred prior to January 1, 1934, if such amounts are reasonable with reference to the size and terms of such indebtedness, are reasonable with reference to the size and terms of such indebtedness, are reasonable with reference to the size and terms of such indebtedness on to include the obligation of a corporation on its capital stock.

The indebtedness must have been incurred (or, if incurred by assumption, assumed) by the taxpayer prior to January 1, 1934. An indebtedness evidenced by bonds, notes, or other obligations issued by a corporation is ordinarily incurred as of the date such obligations are issued, and the amount of such indebtedness, so long as the relationship of debtor and creditor continues between the taxpayer and his creditor, the giving of a new promise to pay by the taxpayer will not have the effect of changing the date the indebtedness was incurred.

indeptedness, so long as the relationship of dentor and creditor continues between the taxpayer and his creditor, the giving of a new promise to pay by the taxpayer will not have the effect of changing the date the indebtedness was incurred of rireceably set axide.—The deduction is allowable, in any taxable yoar, only for amounts used or irreveably set axide in that year. The use or irrevecable setting aside must be to effect the extinguishment or discharge of indebtedness. Since, therefore, in the case of renexal and other changes in the form of an indebtedness, the relationship of debtor and creditor continues between the taxpayer and his creditor, the nere giving of a new promise to pay by the taxpayer will not result in on allowable deduction. If amounts are ret aside in one year, no deduction is allowable deduction. If amounts for a later year in which actually paid. As long as all other conditions are satisfied, the aggregate amount allowable as a deduction for any taxable year includes all amounts from whatever source) used and, as well, all amounts (from whatever source) corrected and, as well, all amounts (from whatever source) corrected and, as well, all amounts (from whatever source) irrevocably set aside, irrespective of whether in cash or other medium. Double deductions are not permitted.

Reasonableness of the amounts with reference to the size and terms of the indebtedness.—The reasonableness of the amounts tused or irrevocably set aside must be determined by reference to the size and terms of the particular indebtedness, lines, all the facts and circumstances with respect to the nature, scope, conditions, amount, maturity, and other terms of the particular indebtedness, and any anount used to pay or retire an indebtedness, in whole or in part, at or prior to the maturity and in accordance with the terms threof will be considered reasonable, and in as per allowable as a deduction for the year in which so used, if no adjustment is required by resone of an amount set aside in a prior year for payme

Commissioner may require in substantiation of the deduction claimed.

21. Dividends paid after close of taxable year, excluding deficiency dividends as defined in section 506(c).—Enter as item 21 the amount of dividends paid after the close of the taxable year and before the fifteenth day of the third month thereafter, if claimed under section 504(c) in the return, but only to the extent and subject to the limitations contained in that section. (See General Instruction I.)

No duplication of credit allowances with respect to any "deficiency dividends" is permitted. If a corporation claims and receives the benefit of the provisions of section 506 based upon a distribution of "deficiency dividends," that distribution is not made the basis of the 2½-month carry-back credit provided for in section 504(c).

INDEX

(Italic page numbers indicate data pertaining to excess profits tax returns, Form 1121; # indicates serial number in basic table 2.)

thatcates serial hander the basic table 2.)
${f A}$
Abrasives and asbestos products, manufacturing (#88) 50-51, 301
Accounts another payable $142-220$, 230 (note 52), $2/4-2/5$, 297 (note 45)
Accounts payable 10, 16, 102-140, 250-265, 274-275 Accounts receivable, notes and (less reserve) 10, 16, 102-226, 250-265, 274-275
Active and inactive corporations 3-4, 22 (note 40), 293 (note 2), 297 (note 39) Adjusted excess profits net income or deficit 23, 26, 30, 238-249, 266 (note 2)
Classes
Advertising (#179) 56-57 Affiliated corporations. See Consolidated returns.
Affiliated corporations. See Consolidated returns. Agents, brokers, etc. See Insurance; Real estate; Security and commodity-
exchange.
Agricultural, forest, etc., properties, lessors (#216) 58-59 Agricultural machinery, manufacturing (#113) 52-53, 302
Agriculture, forestry, and fishery, total 6, 27, 58-59 73 87 101 134-135 222-223 263 281
Agricultural machinery, manufacturing (#113) 52-53, 302 Agriculture, forestry, and fishery, total 6, 27, 58-59, 73, 87, 101, 134-135, 222-223, 263, 281 Agriculture and services (#225) 58-59, 73, 87, 101, 134-135, 224-225, 263, 300, 303 Air mail carriers, certain 312 (note 2g (7)) Air transportation and allied services (#134) 52-53
73, 87, 101, 134–135, 224–225, 263, 300, 303 Air mail carriers, certain 312 (note 2g (7))
Air transportation and allied services (#134) 52-53 Aircraft and parts, manufacturing (#121) 52-53
Alcoholic beverages: Retail—Package liquor stores (#161) 54-55,
Retail—Package liquor stores (#161) 54-55, 66, 80, 94, 118-119, 184-185, 257 Wholesale (#150) 54-55
Wholesale (#150) 54-55 Amended returns excluded 2
Amortization:
Amortization: Deduction 8, 15, 60–141, 235 (note 32), 250–265, 297 (notes 36, 51), 313 (note 4e)
Reserves 250 (note 45)
Amusement, except motion pictures (#186) 56-57, 69, 83, 97, 126-127, 204-205, 259
69, 83, 97, 126–127, 204–205, 259 Anthracite mining (#7)
Apparel and clothing, manufacturing, 1936–41 277, 298 (note 56) Apparel and dry goods, wholesale (#151) 54–55
Apparel and products made from fabrics, manufacturing
62, 76, 90, 106–107, 156–157, 252, 300 Asbestos products, abrasives, manufacturing (#88) 2 50–51, 301
Assets. See Assets and liabilities; Capital; Gross; Intangible.
Assets and liabilities (returns with balance sheets): Consolidated returns
Historical summary, 1926–41 274–275 Industrial groups, major 102–134, 142–227
Industrial groups, major 102–134, 142–227 Not tabulated under specific captions ("Other assets") 236
(notes 44, 46), 297 (note 50) Total assets classes 10, 11, 27, 28, 136-227, 236 (notes 45, 50), 264-265 Total 10, 11, 16, 102-227, 236 (note 45), 250-265, 274-275
Total 10, 11, 16, 102-227, 236 (note 45), 250-265, 274-275 Audit revisions not tabulated 2, 24, 35
,

Page
Automobile accessories, parts (except electrical), and passenger trailers,
manufacturing (#118) 52-53 Automobiles and equipment (except electrical), manufacturing 52-53,
64, 78, 92, 112-113, 170-171, 255, 300
Historical—Motor vehicles, complete or parts 279, 298 (note 58)
Automobiles and trucks (including bodies and industrial trailers) and military vehicles manufacturing (#117) 52-53 303
military vehicles, manufacturing (#117) 52-53, 303 Automobiles and trucks, retail (#166) 54-55
Automotive dealers, retail 54-55, 67, 81, 95, 120-121, 190-191, 257 Accessories, parts, etc. (#167) 54-55
Accessories, parts, etc. (#107) 54-55 Automobiles and trucks (#166) 54-55
Automotive electrical equipment, manufacturing (#103) 50-51, 302
Automotive repair services and garages (#182)56-57, 69, 83, 97, 124-125, 200-201, 259
B
Back taxes20
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–141, 250–265, 272–275
Reserve 236 (note 45)
Bakery products, manufacturing (#15) 46-47 Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 8-12,
16, 102–227, 235 (note 40), 250–265, 274–275 Banks and trust companies (#189) 56–57, 70, 84, 98, 128–129, 208–209, 261
Banks and trust companies (#189) 56-57, 70, 84, 98, 128-129, 208-209, 261
Basic tables: Excess profits tay returns tables 10–16 238–268
Historical, 1909–41, tables 17–23
Excess profits tax returns, tables 10–16
Accessories, parts, etc.")
Beverages, alcoholic:
Retail—Package liquor stores (#161) _ 54-55, 66, 80, 94, 118-119, 184-185, 257
Wholesale (#150) 54-55 Beverages, manufacturing 46-47,
61, 75, 89, 106–107, 152–153, 251, 272, 298 (note 54)
Liquors, blended, distilled, rectified (#26) 46-47
Malt liquors and malt (#25)46-47
Nonalcoholic (#28) 46–47 Wine (#27) 46–47
Bicycles, motorcycles, manufacturing (#123) 52-53
Bituminous coal, lignite, peat, etc., mining (#8)
60, 74, 88, 102–103, 146–147, 251 Blast furnaces and rolling mills (#90) 50–51
Boat and ship building (#122)52-53
Bodies and industrial trailers, automobiles, trucks, and military vehicles,
manufacturing (#117) 52-53, 303 Bonded debt and mortgages, 1926-36 274-275, 297 (note 46)
Bonds, Government. See Government obligations.
Bonds and mortgages pavable 143–227, 236 (note 53)
Bonds, notes, mortgages, payable 10, 16, 102–141, 236, (note 52), 250–265, 274–275, 297 (notes 45, 46)
Books and music, printing and publishing (#65) 48–49, 301
Broadcasting (radio) and television (#141) 54-55 Brokers, agents, etc. See Insurance; Real estate; Security and commodity
exchange. Building materials, fuel, ice, retail (#170) 54-55, 67, 81, 95, 122-123, 192-193, 258
Bus lines operated in connection with railways. (Included in "Railways,
· •• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
etc." (#130) pp. 52–53). Business service 56–57, 69, 83, 97, 124–125, 200–201, 259
${f C}$
Canning fruits, vegetables, and sea foods (#17) 46-47
Conttol courts
Capital assets: Definition 297 (note 42) Gain or loss from sale or exchange of, historical 312 (note 4b, par. 3)
Gain or loss from sale or exchange of, historical312 (note 4b, par. 3) Gross, except land10, 102-134, 236 (note 43), 250-265
Less reserves 16, 136–226, 274–275
D

	Page
	Capital gain and loss adjustments (personal holding company returns) 34
•	Capital gain, net 8 15
	60-141, 235 (note 23), 250-265, 272-275, 295 (note 16) Capital loss, net, 1932-41 Capital loss, net long-term 8, 15, 60-141, 235 (note 23), 250-265 Capital loss, net long-term 8, 15, 60-141, 235 (note 23), 250-265
	Capital loss, net, 1932–41 272–275, 296 (note 29)
	Capital loss, net short-term 21 (note 17)
	Capital stock:
	Common and preferred, separately
	102-141, 236 (note 47), 250-265, 274-275
	Not designated 236 (note 47)
	Total 143-227, 236 (noté 54)
	Carpets and other floor coverings, manufacturing (#36) 46-47
	Cash 10, 16, 102–227, 235 (note 41), 250–265, 274–275
	Cereal preparations, manufacturing (#20)
	Certificates, guaranteed face-amount, and installment investment plans
-	(#197) 56–57
	Chapter 1 net income or deficit (personal holding companies) 36
	Chemicals and allied products, manufact uring 48-49, 63, 77, 91, 110-111, 162-163, 253, 279, 298 (note 57), 300
	63, 77, 91, 110—111, 162–163, 253, 279, 298 (note 57), 300
	Chemicals, industrial, manufacturing (#76) 48-49, 301 Chemicals, paints, and drugs, wholesale (#152) 54-55
	Chemicals, paints, and drugs, wholesale (#152)
	China Trade Act corporations 312 (note 4a), 314 (notes 14c, 23), 315 (note 24(6))
	Classifications, text tables, and descript ion of basic tables 3-18.
	Active and inactive corporations
	Active and inactive corporations 3-4 Balance sheets, returns with, and returns with no balance sheets 508-12
	Consolidated returns 14-16-
11	Fiscal year returns 16-17
ıı Lbl	Fiscal year returns 16-17 16-17 100
	Net income and deficit classes 12-13
	Net income, returns with, and returns with no net income
	Part year returns
	Total assets classes 10–12
	Type of tax liability
	Type of tax liability 12 Clay products, structural, manufacturing (#83) 50-51, 301
	Clay, stone, and glass products, manufacturing 50-51
	63, 77, 91, 110–111, 164–165, 253, 279, 300 Cleaners and dyers, laundries (#175) 54–55
	Clocks and watches manufacturing (#0.5)
	Clocks and watches, manufacturing (#98) 50-51 Clothing and apparel, manufacturing, 1 936-41 277, 298 (note 56)
	Clothing, manufacturing See Men's: Rubberized: Woman's
	Clothing, manufacturing. See Men's; Rubberized; Women's. Coal mining—Anthracite (#7), Bituminous (#8), separately.
	60, 74, 88, 102, 144-147, 251
	Coal products, petroleum products, manufacturing 50-51, 63, 77, 91, 110-111, 164-165, 253, 279, 298 (note 57)
	63, 77, 91, 110–111, 164–165, 253, 279, 298 (note 57)
	Coal yards. (Included in "Building materials, fuel, and ice," retail.)
	Code, Internal Revenue, changes in law affecting returns.
	23-25, 306-311, 315 (notes 30, 31, 33, 34)
	Collections, comparison with tax liability 20 Colors, paints, varnishes, manufacturing (#69) 48-49, 301
	Commercial printing (#66) 48–49
	Commercial printing (#66) 48-49 Commission merchants (#148) 54-55, 65, 79, 93, 116-117, 180-181, 256
	Commodity-exchange brokers and dealers, security and (#202) 56-57.
	71. 85. 99. 130–131. 214 <i>–</i> 215. <i>261</i>
	Common stock10, 16, 102-141, 236 (note 47), 250-265, 274-275
	Communication 54-55, 65, 79, 93, 114-115, 176-177, 255
	Communication equipment and phonographs, manufacturing (#104) 50-51, 303 Comparability of historical data
	Comparability of historical data 38-40 Comparability of tax liability and tax collections 20
	Comparison with 1940, summary 2 23 32
	Comparison with 1940, summary 2, 23, 32 Compensation of officers 8, 15, 60–141, 235 (note 35), 250–265, 272–275
	Compiled deductions. See compiled receipts and compiled deductions.
	Compiled net profit less total tax 9, 15, 60-87, 102-135, 137, 139, 250-265
	Compiled net profit or net loss 9, 11, 15, 60-227, 250-265, 272-275

Compiled receipts and compiled deductions:	, Page
Balance sheets, returns with 8, 103–141, 250–2	<i>65</i> , 274–275
Historical summary, 1926-41	272-275
Historical summary, 1926–4160–1	35, <i>250–263</i>
Total assets classes 136-1 Total compiled deductions 25, 15, 60-141, 235 (note 37), 250-2	41, <i>264–265</i>
Total compiled deductions8, 15, 60–141, 235 (note 37), 250–2	<i>65</i> , 272–275
Total compiled receipts	6, 8,
11, 15, 44-227, 234 (note 4), 250-265, 2	72–275, 293
Concrete and gypsum products, wallboard, manufacturing (#87)	50-51
Confectionery, manufacturing (#16)	46–47
Consolidated returns:	
Adjusted excess profits net income classes and method of credit of	om-
putationAffiliated group defined	244–245 -
Affiliated group defined	14, 317–321
Assets and liabilities.	16 ,
Compiled receipts and deductions	15
Criterion of affiliation	
Historical data	
Normal tax net income classes and method of credit computation	
Provisions for filing and tax rates under the Federal tax laws for	, rue
income years 1917 through 1941 Subsidiaries	01/-021
Summary data	15 00 202
Townston 214 (note 1	7) 217 291
Construction equipment, electrical, manufacturing. (Included in "I	7), 917—321 7100
trical equipment.")	7160-
Construction and mining machinery (ercent electrical) manufacts	ring
Construction and mining machinery (except electrical), manufactu (#112)	53 309 303
Construction, total 6, 27, 58-59, 73, 87, 101, 134-135, 222-2	23 <i>263</i> 281
Containers (wooden) manufacturing (#56)	48-49
Containers (wooden), manufacturing (#56) Contractors—general (#222), special trade (#223)	58-59
Contributions or gifts	3 (note 4d)
Copper mining (#2)	46-47
Cork products, manufacturing. (Included in "Other finished lumber p	rod-
nets" (#58) nn 48-40)	
Cost of goods sold, and cost of operations, separately 15, 60-141, 250-265, 272-275, 29	8.
15, 60–141, 250–265, 272–275, 29	5 (note 13)
Certain deductions reported in	5 (note 28)
Cotton manufactures (#31) 5, 46-47, 61, 75, 89, 106-107, 154-155, 2	<i>52</i> , 300, 301
Credit agencies:	
Long-term, and mortgage companies, except banks (#190)	56–57,
70, 84, 98, 128–129, 2	10–211, <i>261</i>
Short-term, except banks 56-57, 71, 85, 99, 128-129, 2	10–211, <i>261</i>
Industrial, and sales finance (#191)	56–57
Personal (#192) Credit, excess profits. See excess profits credit.	56–57
Credit, excess profits. See excess profits credit.	4 (10)
Credit for dividends paid36, 312 (note Credit for dividends received31	4a, par 3)
Credit for dividends received 31	2 (note 4a)
Credit for tax paid to foreign countries or possessions of the United Sta	
20, 34, 307–311, 314 (notes 14, 18), 31	
Credit, specific, for income tax purposes 306-310, 312 (note 3), 31	0 (HOLE 20)
Crude petroleum, natural gas, and natural gasoline production (#9)	46-47
Crude petroleum and natural gas production 61, 75, 89, 104–105, 1	46_147_051
Cuttery hardware and hand tools manufacturing (#03)	50-51 303
Cutlery, hardware, and hand tools, manufacturing (#93) Cut-stone products, manufacturing (#82)	50-51
Even produced intermediating (II OH)	00 01
${f D}$	· .
Dairy products, manufacturing (#21)	46–47
Data tabulated1	8–19, 24, 32
Dealers:	r
Automobiles and trucks, retail (#166) Automotive accessories, parts, etc., retail (#167)	54–55
Automotive accessories, parts, etc., retail (#167)	54-55
Automotive retail	90-191 <i>:257</i>
Security and commodity-exchange brokers (#202)	56-57,
71, 85, 99, 130–131, 2	14-215, <i>261</i>

	Page
Debt, bonded, and mortgages, 1926–36	ote 46)
Debts, bad	272-275
Declared value evenes profits tox reported on Form 1120:	iote 45)
Amount tabulated 21 (note 3) 294 (note 6)
Amount tabulated 21 (note 3), 294 (Balance sheets, returns with 9, 28, 102–135, 137, 139, 28	250-265
Comparison with 1940	$\overset{\circ}{\sim}\overset{\circ}{\sim}\overset{\circ}{\sim}$
Consolidated returns (Railroad and Pan-American corporations)	15,
91 / nata	ാ∖ ഹൊ
Defense tax rates integrated	. 3
Fiscal year returns	. 17
Historical summaries, 1933-41 270, 276-293, 294 (note 6)
Industrial divisions and groups	0, 176 991
41-59, 00-81, 102-155, 250-205, 2	110-281 Q
Interest on Government obligations subject to	ری 272 <u>–27</u> 5
Net income classes 13, 200 141, 252, 254 (1006 15), 250-200, 2	229 231
Net income subject to 314 (n	ote 20)
Part vear returns	18
Rates, historical	309-311
Part year returns Rates, historical States and Territories 45, 2	282–29 2
Synopsis of Federal tax laws 3	309-311
Total assets classes 28, 137, 139, 2	?64–26 <u>5</u>
Deduction due to net operating loss of preceding taxable year	9,
15, 34, 00-87, 105-135, 137, 139, 235 (note 34), 250-205, 2	12-215,
293, 296 (note 32), 313 (note 4c). Deductions:	
Allowable historical 312 (note 4) 313 (note 4)
Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.	,11000 1)
Equal to net income, classification of returns with 266	(note 7)
Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Equal to net income, classification of returns with 266 (In cost 235 (note 28), 296 (n Not tabulated under specific captions ("Other deductions") 15, 60-141, 235 (notes 33, 36), 250-265, 2	ote 24)
Not tabulated under specific captions ("Other deductions")	8,
15, 60–141, 235 (notes 33, 36), 250–265, 2	272-275
Personal holding company returns Special, allowed life insurance carriers 7, 234 (note 13), 235 (note 13)	34, 36
Special, allowed life insurance carriers 7, 234 (note 13), 235 (note 15), 256 (note 15), 256 (note 15)	ote 30)
Defense tax	1018 00) 122 971
Deficit, excess profits net income or 23, 26, 30, 238-249, 266 (note 4), 3	700, 211 207 <i>–811</i>
Deficit (no net income). See Net income or deficit.	,01 011
Deficit normal-tax net income or 25 30 2	38-249
Deficit in surplus and undivided profits	10,
16, 102–141, 236 (note 49), 250–265, 2	274-275
Department, dry goods, and other general merchandise stores (#157)	. 54–55
Depletion, depreciation, separately	. 8,
15, 60–141, 250–265, 272–275, 297 (notes	36, 51)
Reserves 236 (n Distilled, rectified, and blended liquors (#26)	10te 43) 16_47
Dividends paid:	. 10-11
After close of tayable year (personal holding company returns)	. 36
Cash and assets other than corporation's own stock. 15, 45-141, 233, 234 (note 8), 250-265, 270, 2 Corporation's own stock	9,
15, 45-141, 233, 234 (note 8), 250-265, 270, 2	272 - 273
Corporation's own stock	272 - 273
Credit for 36, 312 (note 4a,	par. 3)
Dividends received:	
Credit312 (n	ote 4a)
From domestic and foreign corporations, separately 15, 60–141, 232, 235 (notes 25, 26), 250–265, 272–275, 295 (notes 25, 26), 272–275, 295 (notes 25, 26),	8, 19)
Toyohility 252, 255 (ROIES 25, 20), 250-255, 272-275, 295 (I	iote 19)
Taxability	180 <i>257</i>
1) rug stores, retail $(\#162)$ 54-55 67 81 95 118-119 186-1	I <i>87 257</i>
Drugs, chemicals, paints, wholesale (#152)	54-55
Drugs, chemicals, paints, wholesale (#152) Drugs, toilet preparations, etc., manufacturing (#71) 48-	-49, 301
Dry goods and apparel, wholesale (#151)	54-55
Dry goods, department, and other general merchandise stores, retail (#157).	. 54-55

Dyeing and finishing: Page
Textiles, except woolen and worsted (#37) 46-47
Woolen and worsted manufactures (#32) 46-47
Dyers, laundries, cleaners (#175)54-55
${f E}$
Eating and drinking places (#165) 54-55, 67, 81, 95, 120-121, 188-189, 257
Electric light and power (#143) 54-55 Electrical appliances, manufacturing (#105) 50-55, 302, 303
Electrical appliances, manufacturing (#105) 50-55, 302, 303
Electrical equipment, manufacturing:
Electrical equipment, manufacturing: Automotive (#103) 50-51, 302 Communication, and phonographs (#104) 50-51, 303
For public utility, manufacturing, mining, transportation (except auto-
motive) and construction use (#102) 50-51 302
motive), and construction use (#102) 50-51, 302 Electrical goods, plumbing and heating equipment, hardware, wholesale
(#153)54-55
(#153) 54-55 Electrical machinery and equipment, manufacturing 50-51, 64, 78, 92, 112-113, 168-169, 254, 300
Engines and turbines manufacturing (#111)
Excess profits credit, Form 1121—Method of computation 26,
30, 238-249, 266 (note 5) Carry-over 23, 26, 28, 238-249, 266 (note 6)
Carry-over
Excess-profits credit, Forms 1120 and 1121, instorical 507-511, 514 (note 11). Excess profits not income or deficit. Form 1121
Excess-profits credit, Forms 1120 and 1121, historical 307-311, 314 (note 11) Excess profits net income or deficit, Form 1121 23, 26, 30, 238-249, 266 (note 4), 311 Computation 315 (note 36) Excess profits tax deducted in arriving at normal-tax net income 2, 24,
Computation 315 (note 36)
Excess profits tax deducted in arriving at normal-tax net income 2, 24,
314 (note 22)
Excess profits tax deduction, income tax returns showing 26, 250-265
Excess-profits tax reported on Form 1120. See Declared value excess-profits tax.
Excess profits tax reported on Form 1121 234 (note 7), 294 (note 6)
Adjusted excess profits net income classes 238-239, 245, 249
Balance sheets, returns with9, 102-135, 137, 139, 250-265
Comparison with 1940
Consolidated returns 15, 244-247
Fiscal year returns 17
Highest rate applicable
Industrial divisions and major groups 60-87, 103-135, 250-263
Industrial divisions and minor groups 46-59
Industrial divisions and minor groups46-59 Method of credit computation24, 26, 30, 238-249, 266 (note 5)
Net income classes 15, 228–230°
Normal-tax net income classes 30, 241, 243, 247, 266 (note 3)
Part year returns 18 Percentage distribution 25, 27, 29 Rates 24, 25, 311 States and Territories 45
Rates 24. 25. 311
States and Territories 45
Summary 2, 23 Synopsis of Federal tax laws 311
Synopsis of Federal tax laws311
Total assets classes 27–28, 264–265 Excess profits tax returns (Form 1121): Changes in provisions of Code 24
Changes in provisions of Code
Comparison of taxable and nontaxable returns 24, 25
Consolidated returns 244-247
Data estimated
Distribution of taxable returns and tax
Facsimile
Filed under 1941 law and under 1940 law 25, 29 Form 1121 filed in addition to Form 1120 312 (note 2g)
Returns included 23
Tabulations (including data from Form 1120 for corporations filing
Form 1121):
Basic
23γ Text
Excess profits taxes, total (including war-profits tax), 1917-41 270,
276–292, 294 (note 6)

INDEX 359

Page Exemption, specific, for excess profits tax purposes 307-311, 313 (note 6)
Express companies, railway (#129) 52-53
F
Fabrics, apparel and products made from, manufacturing 48-49, 62, 76, 90, 106-107, 156-157, 252, 300
Fabrics and clothing, rubberized, manufacturing. (Included in "Other rubber products" (#51), pp. 48–49.)
Facsimiles of returns324-352 Federal tax laws, synopsis of306-321
Fertilizers, manufacturing (#73) 48-49
Field service operations, crude petroleum and natural gas (#10) 46-47 Filing returns, requirements, historical 312 (note 2)
Filing returns, requirements, historical 312 (note 2) Filing stations (#168) 54-55, 67, 81, 95, 120-121, 190-191, 257
Finance companies. See credit agencies. Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property, total6;
27, 56–57, 70, 84, 98, 128–129, 206–207, 260, 281
128-129, 206-207, 260, 281 Finance, total 56-57, 70, 84, 98, 128-129, 206-207, 260, 281 Finishing. See Dyeing and finishing; Textiles; Leather; Woolen and worsted.
Fiscal year returns 16, 17, 20 (par. 4), 31 (note 1), 231, 266 (note 1), 312 (note 2b) Fishery (#227) 58-59 73 87 101 134-135, 226-227, 263
Fishery, agriculture, forestry 6, 27, 58-59, 73, 87, 101, 134-135, 222-223, 263, 281
Fishery (#227)
Floor coverings, carpets, manufacturing (#36) 46-47
Food and kindred products, manufacturing 46-47, 61, 75, 89, 104-105, 150-151, 251, 276, 298 (note 54)
Food stores, including market milk dealers: Retail (#160) 54-55, 66, 80, 94, 118-119, 184-185, 257 Wholesale (#149) 54-55
Footnotes:
Basic tables 1–9, Form 1120 234–236 Basic tables 10–16, Form 1121 266–268
Basic tables 17–23, historical, 1909–41 293–298
Text tables, Form 1121
Footwear, manufacturing:
Rubber. (Included in "Other rubber products" (#51), pp. 48-49.) Foreign corporations:
Dividends received from 60—141, 232, 235 (note 26), 250–265, 272–275
Nonresident, data not included 23b).
Requirements for filing returns 312 (note 2c) Tax 3, 313 (notes 8, 10), 314 (note 23)
Foreign sources, domestic corporations with net income largely from (note 2g (6))
Foreign taxes—income and profits taxes paid to foreign countries or possessions of the United States
20, 34, 307–311, 314 (notes 14, 18), 315 (note 37) Forest, agricultural, etc., properties, lessors (#216) 58–59
Forest products (lumber, etc.), manufacturing, historical summary, 1931–41
Forestry (#226) 58-59, 73, 87, 101, 134-135, 224-225, 263 Forestry, agriculture, fishery 6, 27, 58-59, 73, 87, 101, 134-135, 222-223, 263, 281 Forms:
Excluded from tabulations2
Facsimiles of corporation returns: Excess profits tax return, Form 1121 339-348
Form 1120 Services and detense tax return, 324-334
Insurance company income tax return, Form 1120L 335-338 Personal holding company return, Form 1120H 349-352

Pag	е
Freight transportation, highway; warehousing, storage (#133) 52-5 Fuel, ice, building materials, retail (#170) 54-5	3 5
67, 81, 95, 122–123, 192–193, 25 Fur garments and accessories, manufacturing (#42) 48–4	8
Furniture and finished lumber products, manufacturing 48–49	.9 a
$63.77.01.102_{-100.160.161.050.970.90}$	١ń
Furniture and house furnishings, retail (#164) 67, 81, 95, 120-121, 188-189, 25	ō,
Furniture (wood and metal), manufacturing (#54) 48-189, 26	3
G	
'Gain, net capital	3,
15, 60-141, 235 (note 23), 250-265, 272-275, 295 (note 16	(
Gain or loss, net: Sale of property other than capital assets	3,
Sale of stocks, bonds, and other assets, historical 272–27 (7182), 15, 60–141, 235 (note 24), 250–265, 272–27	Ħ
Garages, automotive repair services (#182) 69, 83, 97, 124–125, 200–201, 25	, ,
Gas and gasoline, natural, and crude petroleum production (#9) 46-4'	7
Gas, manufacture and distribution (#144) Gas, natural, and crude petroleum, field service operations (#10)	5 7
Gas, natural, and crude petroleum, field service operations (#10) 46-4' Gas, natural, and crude petroleum, production 46-47	•
Gas, oil, and mineral royalty companies (#198) 56-5	1
General average method, excess profits credit computation	•
General contractors (#222)	,
General industry machinery, manufacturing (#100)	9
General merchandise, retail 54-55, 66, 80, 94, 118-119, 182-183, 25	び ツ
A 20 TEOGRADUE DISTRIBUTION OF FELLING COMPARABILITY	"
Gifts, contributions 8	},
Gifts, contributions 15, 34, 60–141, 235 (note 31), 250–265, 272–275, 313 (note 4d) Class and glass products manufacturing (#95))
Glass and glass products, manufacturing (#85) 50-51, 30 Glycerin, soap, manufacturing (#70) 48-49	
Gold and silver, mining (#4) 46-4'	9 7
Government contracts 307, 309, 314 (note 13	,
'Government obligations:	
Interest, taxable and tax-exempt, separately 8, 15, 60-141, 232, 234	4
(notes 18, 19, 20, 21), 250-265, 272-275, 296 (notes 20, 34) Investments 10, 16, 102-140, 236 (note 42), 250-265, 274-275	.)
'Grain mill products (except cereal preparations) manufacturing (#10) 46.4'	7
Gravel, stone, sand, quarrying (#11) 46-47 Gross capital assets (except land) 10, 102-134, 236 (note 43),250-266	7
Gross capital assets (except land) 10, 102-134, 236 (note 43), 250-266	5
"Gross income, historical $270.276-292.293$ (note 3) 298 (note 62)	١.
Gross profit from operations, 1926–31 272–273, 295 (note 13) Gross receipts from operations 8, 15, 60–141, 234 (note 17), 250–265, 272–275)
Gross sales 8, 15, 60–141, 234 (note 16), 250–265, 272–275, 295 (note 12)))
Gross sales and gross receipts from operations 143–222	7
Gross sales and gross receipts from operations 143-227 Gypsum products, wallboard, concrete, manufacturing (#87) 50-51	i
${f H}$	
Hand tools, cutlery, and hardware, manufacturing (#93) 50-51, 303	2
Hand trades and miscellaneous repair services (#183)	,
Hardware, electrical goods, plumbing and heating equipment, wholesale	
(#153)	3
mardware, retail $(\#109)_{}$ 54-55, 67, 81, 95, 122-123, 192-193, 258	የ
Hats (except cloth and millinery), manufacturing (#35) 46-47 Heating apparatus (except electrical) and plumbers' supplies, manufacturing (#04)	
turing (#94)50-51, 302 Heating and plumbing equipment, hardware and electrical goods, whole-	2
sale (#153) 54-58	5

	Page
Highway freight transportation, warehousing, and storage (#133)	
Historical data:	
Assets and liabilities, 1926–41Comparability	274-275
Comparability	38-40
Consolidated returns, 1928–41	293
Footnotes	293-298
Geographic distribution 270, 276–292, 293 (note 3), 2	39 ,
Gross income 270, 276–292, 293 (note 3), 2	98 (note 62)
Industrial groups, 1932–41Laws, Federal tax, synopsis, 1909–41	276–281
Laws, Federal tax, synopsis, 1909–41	306-321
Net income and deficit classes, 1938–41	
Receipts and deductions, 1926-41	272-273
Source, 1909–15 Source Book of Statistics of Income, description States and Territories, 1932–41	95 (note 8)
States and Territories, 1929, 41	909 909
Summary, 1909-41	270
Tabulations	270_203
Tabulations Description	37-38
List	269
Holding companies (#200) 56–57, 234 (r	notes 11, 12)
Holding companies (#200) 56-57, 234 (r. Hotels and other lodging places (#174) _ 54-55, 68, 82, 96, 124-125, 1	98–199, 259
House furnishings, furniture, retail (#164) 54-55, 67, 81, 95, 120-121,	188–189, 257
Household and service-industry machines, manufacturing (#115)	52-53, 303
	•
I	
The best line was to sink final metall (#170)	F4 FF
Ice, building materials, fuel, retail (#170)	54-55,
Ice, manufacturing. (Included in "Other food" etc. (#23), pp. 46–47.	92-193, 208
Improper accumulation of surplus, 1913–41	16 (note 40)
Improvement owners for (#911)	10 (note 40) 58_50:
Improvement, owners for (#211) Inactive corporations 3-4, 22 (note 40), 293 (note 2), 29	97 (note 39)
Income See Adjusted: Chapter 1. Excess profits: Gross: Net: Normal	-tax
Income. See Adjusted; Chapter 1, Excess profits; Gross; Net; Normal Receipts; Subchapter A; Surtax; Total; Total compiled receipts; U	ndis-
tributed; etc.	II CII.
Income method, excess profits credit computation 26, 30, 238-249, 20	66 (note 5a)
Income and profits taxes paid to foreign countries or possessions of	f the
United States 19, 20, 34, 307-311, 314 (notes 14, 18), 31	5 (note 37)
Income tax (see also Normal tax, Surtax)	2, 21
(note 2), 28, 231, 270, 293, 294 (note	5), 276–293
Income tax (see also Normal tax, Surtax) (note 2), 28, 231, 270, 293, 294 (note Income, taxable 3	12 (note 4)
Thoropada carmings incomed, caecos promos organ companation	~~
30, 238–249, 26	36 (note 5a)
Indebtedness, amounts to retire (personal holding company returns)	36
Industrial chemicals, manufacturing (#76)	48-49, 301
Industrial credit agencies and sales finance (#191)	50-57
Industrial divisions and groups: Assets and liabilities	194 - 149 - 99 7
Classification, text tables, and description of basic tables	.34, 142-227
Classification, text tables, and description of basic tables	34 (note 9)
Comparability 39-40, 297 (note 52), 298 (note 5	24 (11016 9)
Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.	60–135
Divisions only	6, 27
Excess profits tax leturns	250-263
Groups in which changes occur between 1941 and 1940 (chart):	200 200
Major	300
Minor	301-303
Historical, 1932–41	98 (note 53)
Major groups 60–135, 142–227, 250–2	<i>263</i> , 276–281
Minor groups	46-59
Total assets classes	142–227
Inner tubes and tires, manufacturing (#50) Installment investment plans and guaranteed face-amount certifi	48–49
Installment investment plans and guaranteed face-amount certification	cates
(#197) Insurance agents, brokers, etc. (#208) _ 56-57, 72, 86, 100, 132-133, 2	56-57
Insurance agents, prokers, etc. (#208) 5b-57, 72, 8b, 100, 132-133 2	ZTX-219. <i>262</i>

Page
Insurance carriers 56-57, 71, 85, 99, 132-133, 218-219, 262 Life (#205) 56-57, 234 (note 13), 235 (note 36), 297 (note 50), 312 (note 2b)
Life (#205)
234 (note 13), 235 (note 36), 297 (note 50), 312 (note 2b)
Facsimile of return335-338 Mutual, except life (#206)56-57
Other than life and mutual (#207) 56-57
Special deduction allowed life companies 235 (note 26)
Special deduction allowed life companies 235 (note 36) Tax rates 314 (notes 15, 23)
Insurance carriers, agents, etc
71, 85, 99, 132–133, 216–217, 234 (note 13) 262
Intangible assets 297 (note 42)
Interest paid
Interest received, not on Government obligations
Interest received, not on Government obligations
Interest received on Government obligations, taxable and tax-exempt,
separately 8, 15, 60–141, 232, 234 (notes 18, 19, 20, 21), 250–265, 272–275, 296 (notes 20, 34)
60-141, 232, 234 (notes 18, 19, 20, 21), 250-265, 272-275, 296 (notes 20, 34)
Internal Revenue Code, changes in law affecting returns 2, 3,
23-25, 306-311, 315 (notes 30, 31, 33, 34)
Invested capital 313 (note 7), 315 (note 35)
Invested capital method, excess profits credit 26, 30, 238-249, 266 (note 5b)
Investment plans (installment) and guaranteed face-amount certificates
Investment plans (installment) and guaranteed face-amount certificates (#197) 56-57
Investment trusts and investment companies 56-57,
71, 85, 99, 130–131, 212–213, 234 (note 10), 26 i
Fixed or semifixed type (#196), management type (#195) 56-57
Investments:
Government obligations 10, 16, 102-140, 236 (note 42), 250-265, 274-275
Not Government obligations 10, 16, 102–140, 250–265, 274–275
Total, by major industrial groups
Iron mining $(#1)$ 46.47*
Iron, steel, and products, manufacturing 50-51, 63, 77, 91, 110-111, 166-167, 254, 279, 298 (note 58), 300
63, 77, 91, 110–111, 166–167, 254, 279, 298 (note 58), 300
J
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Jewelry, costume, manufacturing. (Included in "Other manufacturing"
(#126), pp. $52-53$.)
Jewelry (except costume), silverware, plated ware, manufacturing (#99) 50-51
K (#24)
Knit goods, manufacturing (#34) 46-47
т
Land (capital assets) 10, 102–135, 250–265 Laundries, cleaners, and dyers (#175) 54–55 Laws, Federal tax, synopsis, 1909–41 306–321 Lead and zinc, mining (#3) 46–47
Land (capital assets) 10, 102-135, 250-265
Laws Federal tax synoness 1000-41
Lead and zine mining (#3)
Leather and products, manufacturing 62, 76, 90, 108–109, 156–157, 253, 277, 300
62. 76. 90. 108–109. 156–157. 253. 277. 300
Leather, tanned, curried, and finished, manufacturing (#46) 48-40
Lessee operators of buildings (#210) 58-59 Lessors of buildings, and owner operators (#209) 58-59
Lessors of buildings, and owner operators (#209) 58-59
Lessors of real property, except buildings 58-59,
Lessors of real property, except buildings 58–59, 72, 86, 100, 132–133, 220–221, 263
Lightlities Noo Assets and lightlities
Life insurance companies (#205) 56-57,
234 (note 13), 235 (note 36), 297 (note 50), 312 (note 2b)
Lignite, bituminous coai, peat, etc., mining (#8)
Life insurance companies (#205) 56-57, 234 (note 13), 235 (note 36), 297 (note 50), 312 (note 2b) Lignite, bituminous coal, peat, etc., mining (#8) 60, 74, 88, 102-103, 146-147, 257
Limited-price variety stores, retail (#158) 54-55 Liquor stores, package, retail (#161) 54-55, 66, 80, 94, 118-119, 184-185, 257
Inquoi stores, package, retair $(\#101)_{}$ 34-33, 00, 80, 94, 118-119, 184-185, 257
Liquors and heverages manufacturing 1933-41 977 909 (math 54)
Liquors and beverages, manufacturing, 1933-41 277, 298 (note 54) Liquors, distilled, rectified, and blended, manufacturing (#26) 46-47

INDEX 363

	Page
Liquors, malt, manufacturing (#25)	46-47
Loan companies. See Credit agencies.	
Lodging places, hotels (#174)	54-55 , 68, 82, 96, 124-125, 198-199, 259
Logging camps and sawmills (#52) Long-term credit agencies, mortgage com	48-49
Long-term credit agencies, mortgage com	npanies, except banks (#190) 50-57,
Taga mate	70, 84, 98, 128–129, 210–211, 261
Loss, net:	272 275 206 (note 20)
Capital long term	272–275, 296 (note 29) 272–275, 296 (note 29) 272–275, 296 (note 29) 272–275, 296 (note 29)
Capital short-term	21 (note 17)
Prior year	9.
15. 34. 60–87. 103–135. 13	9, 37, 139, 235 (note 34), <i>250–265</i> , 272–275,
293, 296 (note 32), 313 (r	note $4c$).
Sale of stocks bonds and other asse	ets historical 272-275
Sales other than capital assets 8, 1	5, 60–141, 235 (note 24), 250–265, 272–275
Sales other than capital assets 8, 1 Losses in deductions Lubricants, manufacturing. (Included	235 (note 33), 312–313 (note 4b)
Lubricants, manufacturing. (Included	in "Other chemical products"
(#77) nn $48-49$	
Lumber and millwork, wholesale (#154) _ Lumber products, finished, and furniture	54-55
Lumber products, finished, and furniture	3, manufacturing 48-49,
"T han and timber has been made at a made	63, 77, 91, 108–109, 160–161, 253, 278, 300
Lumber and timber basic products, man	.uracturing 40-49,
Lumber and timber basic products, man Historical—Forest products	978
Tristorical Totest products	
ľ	M
Machine tools, metal-working machiner	y, manufacturing (#110) 52-53, 302
Machinery, agricultural, manufacturing Machinery and equipment, electrical, manufacturing	(#113) 52-53, 302
machinery and equipment, electrical, m	64, 78, 92, 112–113, 168–169, 254, 300
Machinery (except transportation equipm	04, 78, 92, 112-113, 106-109, 204, 300 ont and electrical) manufacturing 52-53
wacminery (except transportation equipira	64, 78, 92, 112–113, 168–169, 254, 300
Machines, manufacturing:	
Engines and turbines (#111)	52-53
Household and service-industry (#1	
Office and store (#114)	52-53, 302, 303
Office and store (#114) Mail-order houses, retail (#159) Major industrial groups	54-55
Major industrial groups	60-135, 142-227, 250-263, 276-281
Changes between 1941 and 1940 (c.)	nart) 300
Malt liquors and malt, manufacturing	#25)46-47
Manufacturing, total 6, 27, 46	6-47, 61 , 75 , 89 , $104-105$, $150-151$, 251 , 276
Matches, manufacturing (#57) Meat products, manufacturing (#18) Men's clothing, manufacturing (#40)	48-49
Meat products, manufacturing (#18)	40-47
Metal manufacturing:	40-49
Furniture (wood and metal) (#54)	48–49, 301, 303
Nonferrous basic products (#97)	50–51
Structural steel, fabricated: orname	50-51 ental metal work (#91) 50-51, 302
Metal mining	46-47, 60, 74, 88, 102-103, 144-145, 251
Metal mining Metal and its products, manufacturing,	1932–41 278, 298 (note 58)
Metal work, ornamental; structural	steel, fabricated, manufacturing
(#91)	50-51,302
Metal-working machinery, including ma	achine tools $(#110)_{}$ 52-53, 302
Metals, nonferrous, and their products, n	nanufacturing 50-51, 63, 77, 91, 112-113, 166-167, <i>254</i> , 300
TT': 1 /T 1 1 1 /T 1 1 1 1 /T 1 1	63, 77, 91, 112–113, 166–167, 254, 300
Historical. (Included in "Metal and Military vehicles, automobiles, and truc	na its products," p. 279.)
trailers) manufacturing (#117)	KS (including bodies and industrial
Mills dealers (market) and feed stores	52–53, 303
Retail (#160)	54-55, 66, 80, 94, 118-119, 184-185, <i>257</i>
Wholesale (#149)	54-55, 66, 86, 94, 118-119, 184-185, 257
Millinery manufacturing (#43)	48–49
Millwork and lumber, wholesale (#154)	54–55
Millinery manufacturing (#43) Millwork and lumber, wholesale (#154) Mineral, oil, and gas royalty companies	s (#198) 56 - 75

Page
Mining and construction machinery (except electrical), manufacturing
Mining and construction machinery (except electrical), manufacturing (#112)
equipment'' (#102), pp. 50-51, 302.) Mining properties—oil etc. lessors (#217)
Mining properties—oil, etc., lessors (#217) Mining and quarrying, total 6, 27, 46-47, 60, 74, 88, 102-103, 142-143, 250, 276
Minor industrial groups 46-59
Minor industrial groups 46-59 Changes between 1941 and 1940 (chart) 301-303
Mortgage companies, long-term credit agencies, except banks (#190) 56-57
70, 84, 98, 128–129, 210–211, 261 Mortgages, bonded debt, 1926–36274–275, 297 (note 46)
Mortgages, bonds, notes, payable
16, 102–141, 236 (note 52), 250–265, 274–275, 297 (notes 45, 46)
Mortgages, bonded debt, 1226 below 1027 275, 287 (note 40) 1027 1275, 287 (note 40) 12
Production (#184); Theaters (#185) 56-57
Motor vehicles, complete or parts, manufacturing, 1936–41. 279, 298 (note 58)
Music books, printing and publishing (#65) 48–49, 301
Music books, printing and publishing (#65) 48-49, 301 Mutual insurance companies, except life (#206) 56-57
Mutual investment companies 312 (notes 2g(3), 4a), 314 (note 23), 315 (note 38)
NT.
N
National Industrial Recovery Act
Natural gas and crude petroleum, field service operations (#10) 46-47 Natural gas and crude petroleum production 46-47
61, 75, 89, 104-105, 146-147, 251
Natural gasoline, natural gas, and crude petroleum production (#9) 46-47
Net capital gain 8, 15, 69–141, 235 (note 23), 250–265, 272–275, 295 (note 16) Net capital loss, 1932–41
Net capital loss, 1932-41 272-275, 296 (note 29)
Net capital loss, long-term 8, 15, 60-141, 235 (note 23), 250-262
Net gain or loss: Sale of stocks, bonds, and other assets, historical 272-275
Sales other than capital assets
Sales other than capital assets 8 15, 60–141, 235 (note 24), 250–265, 272–275
Net income or deficit (see also Adjusted; Chapter I, Excess profits; Normal-
tax; Subchapter A; Surtax; Undistributed; etc.):
Balance sheets, returns with 9, 11, 28, 102-141, 250-265, 274-275 Classes 9, 13, 17, 228-233, 271
Classification and definitions 4, 234 (note 3), 294 (note 4)
Classification and definitions 4, 234 (note 3), 294 (note 4) Comparison with compiled net profit, 1926–41 296 (note 31)
Comparison with 1940
Consolidated income tax returns 15, 293
Fiscal year returns 6, 46-135, 143-227, 250-263, 276-281
Part year returns 18
Returns with net income and returns with no net income—all tabula-
tions except pp. 9, 272–275.
States and Territories 44
Summary, 1909–41 270–293 Total assets classes 11, 28, 136–141, 143–227, 264–265
Type of tax liability 228–231
Type of tax liability 228-231 Net income subject to income tax, historical 306-311, 312-313 (note 4)
Net long-term capital loss 8, 15, 60-141, 235 (note 23), 250-265
Net loss, sales other than capital assets
15, 60-141, 235 (note 24), 250-265, 272-275.
Net operating loss deduction9, 15, 34, 60–87, 103–135, 137, 139, 235 (note 34), 250–265, 272–275,
293, 296 (note 32), 313, (note 4c).
Net profit or loss, compiled 9, 11, 15, 60-227, 250-265, 272-275
Net short-term capital loss 21 (note 17)
Newspapers, printing and publishing (#63) 48-49
Nonalcoholic beverages, manufacturing (#28) 46-47 Nonferrous metal basic products, manufacturing (#97) 50-51
Nonferrous metals and their products manufacturing (#97) 50_51
Nonferrous metals and their products, manufacturing 50-51, 63, 77, 91, 112-113, 166-167, 254, 279, 298 (note 58), 300
Historical. (Included in "Metals and their products," p. 279.)

	Page :
Nonmetallic mining and quarrying 46-47, 61, 75, 8	9, 104-105, 148-149, <i>251</i>
Nonresident foreign corporation returns not included	2. 314 (note 23b)
* NT1 - P	
Amount tabulated Balance sheets, returns with Comparison with 1940 Consolidated income tax returns	234 (note 5)
Balance sheets returns with 9 10	2-135 137 139 250-265
Comparison with 1940	21 (note 2)
Consolidated income tax returns	15
Fiscal year returns	17
Tribual year feuting	46 50 60 07 109 195
Industrial divisions and groups), 40-00, 00-07, 100-100:
Net income classes On returns of corporations reporting excess profits t	13, 228-230
On returns of corporations reporting excess profits t	ax nability 200-200
Part year returns Rates	
Rates	
States and Territories	44
States and Territories Summary	
% 2%Synopsis of Federal tax laws	
Tôtal assets classes	137, 139, <i>264–265</i>
Normal-tax deficit Normal-tax net income Basis for excess profits net income	238-249
Normal-tax net income	25. 30: 238-249
Basis for excess profits net income	315 (note 36)
Classes 25, 30, 240-24 Notes, accounts, payable 142-226, 236 (note 52)	3 2/6-2/7 266 (note 3)
Notes accounts haveble 142-226 236 (note 52)	274-275 297 (note 45)
Notes and accounts receivable (less reserve) 10, 16, 10	12-226 050-065 274-275
Motor hands marteness neverle	10
Notes, bonds, mortgages, payable 16, 102-140, 236 (note 52) 250-265, 27	1 975 907 (mater 45 46)
10, 102-140, 230 (note 52) 200-200, 27	1-275, 297 (notes 45, 40)
Number of returns. See specific type of return or classi Also: Summary and comparison with 1940	ncation:
Also: Summary and comparison with 1940	
	The second secon
👫 🕉 politica de la compaña en transcriptor de la compaña	
Office and store machines, manufacturing (#114) Oil and mining properties, lessors (#217) Oil (petroleum) refining (#79) Oil, gas, and mineral royalty companies (#198) Oils (animal and vegetable). except lubricants and cook	52-53-302.303
Oil and mining properties lessors (#217)	58-59
Oil (netroloum) refining (#70)	50-51
Oil rese and mineral revelty companies (#108)	50 56 57
Oils (animal and vegetable), except lubricants and cook	ing oils manufag
(, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	111g ons, manufac- 48-49
turing (#74)	
Oils (cooking), manufacturing. (Included in "Other	100a, etc. (#23);
pp. 46-47.)	FO FEE OO 457 - 45 170\
Operating loss (prior year) deduction, net 9, 15, 34,	50-57, 234 (note 12)
Operating loss (prior year) deduction, net9, 15, 34,	50-87, 103-135, 137, 139,
235 (note 34), 250–265, 272–275, 293, 296	5 (note 32), 313 (note $\mathbf{4c}$).
Owners for improvement, real estate (#211)Owner operators and lessors of buildings (#209)	58–59
Owner operators and lessors of buildings (#209)	58–59
P	
Package liquor stores, retail (#161) 54-55, 66, 80, 99. Paints, chemicals, and drugs, wholesale (#152) Paints, varnishes, and colors, manufacturing (#69) Pan-American trade corporations, consolidated returns Paper and allied products, manufacturing	M 119_110 18A_185 057
Deinte chemicals and drugg wholesale (#159)	74, 110–119, 104–100, 204.
Taints, chemicals, and drugs, wholesale (#152)	40 40 901
Paints, varnishes, and colors, manufacturing (#09)	48-49, 501
Pan-American trade corporations, consolidated returns.	
Paper and allied products, manufacturing 49, 63, 77, 91, 1	48,
49, 63, 77, 91, 1	08–109, 160–161, <i>253</i> , 300
Historical—Paper, pulp, and products	278
Part year returns	18
Partitions and fixtures, manufacturing (#55)	48-49
Parts, aircraft and, manufacturing (#121)	52-53
Parts (automobile) and accessories (except electrical). and	passenger trailers.
manufacturing (#118)	52-53
Historical—Paper, pulp, and products Part year returns Partitions and fixtures, manufacturing (#55) Parts, aircraft and, manufacturing (#121) Parts (automobile) and accessories (except electrical), and manufacturing (#118) Peat, bituminous coal, lignite, mining (#8) 60. 74	46-47.
	88, 102-103, 146-147, 251
Percentage distributions:	
Excess profits tax returns	ØF 07 08 0Q
Income tax returns	2 6 0
Percentage distributions: Excess profits tax returns Income tax returns Personal holding company returns Periodicals, printing and publishing (#64)	
Pariodicals printing and publishing /#RAN	7 A Q. 40.
remoreous, britishing and bastishing (404)	TOTAL

Page
Personal credit companies (#192) 56-57 Personal holding company returns (Form 1120H):
Personal holding company returns (Form 1120H):
Chapter 1 net income 36 Comparison with 1940 32
Comparison with 1940
Dividends paid after close of taxable year 36
Dividends paid credit
Facsimile349-352
Foreign 32, 316 (note 39a)
General explanations 32-34
Indebtedness, amounts to retire36
Requirements for filing
Subchapter A net income 32–34, 36
Classes 35 Summary 32
Surtax rates 32, 316 (note 39)
Tabulations 32, 35–36
Undistributed subchapter A net income 32 34 36
Personal service 54–55, 69, 83, 97, 124–125, 198–199, 259
Personal service corporations 312 (note 2e) Petroleum and coal products, manufacturing 50-51,
Petroleum and coal products, manufacturing 50-51,
63, 77, 91, 110-111, 164-165, \$\alpha 53\$, 279, 298, (note 57)
Petroleum (crude), natural gas, and natural gasoline production (#9) 46-47
Petroleum (crude), and natural gas production 46-47, 61, 75, 89, 104-105, 146-147, 251
01, 75, 89, 104-105, 145-147, 251
Petroleum and natural gas, field service operations (#10) 46-47. Petroleum and other mineral oil products, manufacturing, 1936-41 279,
298 (note 57)
298 (note 57) Petroleum refining (#79) 50-51
Phonographs, communication equipment, manufacturing (#104) 50-51, 303
Phonographs, communication equipment, manufacturing (#104) 50-51, 303 Photographic studios (#176) 54-55
Pipe line transportation $(\#135)$ 52-53
Planing mills (#53) 48-49 Plastic materials, manufacturing (#75) 48-49, 301
Plastic materials, manufacturing (#75) 48-49, 301
Plumbers' supplies, heating apparatus (except electrical), manufacturing (#94) 50-51, 302
Plumbing and hasting equipment hardware and electrical goods whole
Plumbing and heating equipment, hardware, and electrical goods, wholesale (#153)54-55
Porcelain products, pottery, manufacturing (#84) 50-51, 301
Possessions of the United States, income from and taxes paid to 19, 20, 235
(note 25), 307-311, 312 (notes 2d, 3c, 4a), 313 (notes 6, 7, 8).
314 (notes 14c (2), 18, 23), 315 (notes 24(5), 37). Pottery and porcelain products, manufacturing (#84) 50-51, 301
Pottery and porcelain products, manufacturing (#84) 50-51, 301
Preferred stock
Printing, commercial (#00) 48-49
62 77 01 110_111 162_162 050 270 200
Printing and publishing industries 48–49, 63, 77, 91, 110–111, 162–163, 253, 278, 300 Prior year loss deduction 9,
Prior year loss deduction 9, 15, 34, 60-87, 103-135, 137, 139, 235 (note 34), 250-265, 272-275,
293, 296 (note 32), 313 (note 4c).
Prior years, data for. See Historical.
Profit or loss, compiled net
Profits, surplus and undivided10,
16, 102–140, 236 (notes 48, 55), 250–265, 274–275, 297 (notes 48, 49)
Public utilities, total 6, 27, 52-53, 65, 79, 93, 114-115, 174-175, 255, 280
Public utility equipment, electrical, manufacturing. (Included in "Elec-
trical equipment ⁷ (#102), pp. 50-51.) Public utility properties, lessors (#219) 58-59
Publishing and printing industries 48-49
63, 77, 91, 110–111, 162–163, 253, 278, 300
Pullman cars. (Included in "Railroad, switching, etc., companies"
(#128), pp. $52-53$.)
Pulp goods and converted paper products, manufacturing (#61) 48-49, 301
Pulp, paper, and paperboard, manufacturing (#60) 48-49
Pulp, paper and products, 1932-41

Q

V Pa	σa
Quarrying, mining, total6, 27, 46-47, 60, 74, 88, 102-103, 142-143, 250, 27	_
${f R}$	
Radio apparatus and phonographs, manufacturing. (Included in "Communication equipment" (#104), pp. 50-51.) Radio broadcasting and television (#141)	55
Railroad corporations, consolidated income tax returns 14-16, 29 Railroad properties, lessors (#218) 58-5 Railroad and railway equipment, manufacturing (#120) 52-5 Railroad, switching, terminal, and passenger car service companies (#128) 52-5)3 59 53
Railroad, switching, terminal, and passenger car service companies (#128) 52-5 Railway express companies (#129) 52-5 Railways, street, suburban, and interurban, including bus lines operated	53 53
in conjunction therewith $(\#130)$ 52–5	53
Rates of tax	3,),
Rayon (raw material) and allied products, manufacturing (#72) 48-4 Rayon and silk manufactures (#33) 5, 46-47, 30 Real estate:)1
Agents, brokers (#213) 58-5 Lessee operators of buildings (#210) 58-5	59 59
Lessors of buildings and owner operators (#209) 58-5	59
Lessors of real property, except buildings 58-5	9,
72, 86, 100, 132–133, 220–221, 26 Agricultural, forest, etc. (#216) 58–5	າວ 59
Mining, oil, etc. (#217) 58-5	59
Public utility (#219)	59
Railroad (#218) 58-5 Owners for improvement (#211) 58-5)9 59
Title abstract companies (#214)	59
Trading for own account (#212) 58-5	59
Real estate, including lessors of buildings 58-59, 72, 86, 100, 132-133, 220-221, 26	33
Receipts: Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Gross from operations 8, 15, 60-141, 234 (note 17), 250-265, 272-27 Not tabulated under specific captions ("Other receipts")	75
Not tabulated under specific captions ("Other receipts")	8, 3)
15, 60–141, 235 (note 27), 250–265, 272–275, 296 (note 33) Partially and wholly tax-exempt	2,). 27
Taxable. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.	
Rent paid on business property	75
Rent paid on business property 8, 15, 60–141, 250–265, 272–275, 295 (note 18, 272–275, 295) (note 18, 272–275, 295) (note 18, 272–275, 295) (note 18, 272–275, 295)	5) 8, 5)
Repair services:	
Automotive, and garages (#182) 56-57, 69, 83, 97, 124-125, 200-201, 26 Miscellaneous, and hand trades (#183) 56-5	59 7,
Miscellaneous, and hand trades (#183) 56-5 Repairs (deduction) 15, 60-141, 235 (note 29), 250-265, 272-275, 296 (note 29)	8, 6)
Reserves for amortization, bad debts, depletion, depreciation 236 (note 4) $Reserves$, $surplus_{}$ 10, 16, 102–141, 250–265, 274–275, 297 (note 4)	อ) 8)
Restaurants—Eating and drinking places (#165) 54-5 67, 81, 95, 120-121, 188-189, 26	57 58
Retail trade, total 54-55, 66, 80, 94, 118-119, 182-183, 224-33, 24-33, 254-34, 254-34, 254-35	52 1)
Returns with net income and returns with no net income, segregated in all tabulations except pp. 8, 272-275. Classification	4
Revenue Acts of 1937, 1939-41, notes pertaining to 315 (notes 26, 31, 3 Revised figures, 1925-40 295 (note Rolling mills, blast furnaces (#90)	3) 9)
Rolling mills, blast furnaces (#90)	ší

Page
Royalties, rents, received 8, 15, 60-141, 235 (note 22), 250-265, 272-275, 295 (note 15)
Royalty companies—mineral, oil, gas (#198) 56-57 Rubber footwear, manufacturing. (Included in "Other rubber products" (#51), pp. 48-49.)
Rubber products, manufacturing_ 48-49, 62, 76, 90, 108-109, 158-159, 253, 278 Rubberized fabrics and clothing, manufacturing. (Included in "Other rubber products" (#51), pp. 48-49.)
S
Sale of stocks, bonds, and other assets, 1931
15. 60-141, 234 (note 16), 250-265, 272-275, 295 (note 12)
Sales other than capital assets, net gain or loss 8, 15, 60-141, 235 (note 24), 250-265, 272-275
Sand, stone, and gravel, quarrying (#11) 46-47 Sawmills, logging camps (#52) 48-49 Schools. (Included in "Other service" (#187), pp. 56-57, 69, 83, 97, 126-
Schools. (Included in "Other service" (#187), pp. 56-57, 69, 83, 97, 126-127, 204-205, 260.) Securities with wholly and partially tax-exempt interest (Government
obligations) 10, 16, 102–141, 236 (note 42), 250–265, 274–275
Securities, worthless 313 (par. 3) Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers (#202) 56-57, 71, 85, 99, 130-131, 214-215, 261
Service-industry and household machines, manufacturing (#115) 52-53, 303
Service, total6, 27, 54-55, 68, 82, 96, 124-125, 196-197, 259, 280
Services incidental to transportation (#137) 52-53 Ship and boat building (#122) 52-53 Short-term credit agencies, except banks_ 56-57, 71, 85, 99, 128-129, 210-211, 261
Short-term credit agencies, except banks_ 56-57, 71, 85, 99, 128-129, 210-211, 261 Silk and rayon, manufactures (#33) 5, 46-47, 301
Silver and gold, mining (#4) 46-47
Silverware, plated ware, jewelry (except costume), manufacturing (#99) 50-51 Sirups (flavoring), manufacturing. (Included in "Other food," etc.,
Soap and glycerin, manufacturing (#70) 48–49 Source Book of Statistics of Income, description 40–41
Source Book of Statistics of Income, description 40-41
Special industry machinery, manufacturing (#108) 52-53, 301, 302 Special trade contractors (#223) 58-59
Specific credit, for income tax purposes 306-310, 312 (note 3), 315 (note 25)
Specific exemption, for excess profits tax purposes 307-311, 313 (note 6)
Standard Industrial Classification, application
States and Territories 44-45, 234 (note 1)
Geographic distribution of returns, comparability 4, 39 Historical data, 1931-41 282-292 Statistics of Income, inception of 37
Statistics of Income, inception of 37
Steel, iron, and products, manufacturing 50-51,
63, 77, 91, 110-111, 166-167, 254, 279, 298 (note 58), 300 Steel, structural, fabricated; ornamental metal work, manufacturing
(#91) 50-51, 302
Capital, not designated 236 (note 47)
Capital, total 143-227, 236 (note 54)
Stock: Capital, not designated
Stock dividends paid 9 15 60–141 233 250–265 270 272–273
8tone, clay, and glass products, manufacturing 50-51, 63, 77, 91, 110-111, 164-165, 253, 279, 300
Storage, highway freight transportation, warehousing (#133) 52-53
Structural clay products (#83) 50-51, 301 Structural steel, fabricated; ornamental metal work (#91) 50-51, 302
Subchanter A net income (personal holding companies) 32, 33
Classes35 Subsidiaries244-247, 266 (note 11), 293
Subsidiaries 244-241, 200 (note 11), 293

Page 1
Sugar manufacturing (#22)
Sugar manufacturing (#22) 46–47 Surplus, improper accumulation, 1913–41 316 (note 40) Surplus reserves 10, 16, 102–141, 250–265, 274–275, 297 (note 48)
Surplus reserved
Surplus reserves 10, 16, 102–141, 250–265, 274–275, 297 (note 48)
Surplus and undivided profits
102-140, 236 (notes 48, 55), 250-265, 274-275, 297 (notes 48, 49)
Dencit 10, 16, 102-141, 236 (note 49), 250-265, 274-275
Less deficit 143-227, 236 (note 49)
Surtax, Form 1120 1, 3, 6, 9, 13, 15, 17,
Surtax, Form 11201, 3, 6, 9, 13, 15, 17, 18, 45, 47–59, 60–87, 103–135, 228–230, 234 (note 6), 250–265
Surtax net income 3, 315 (note 38) Surtax, personal holding companies 32 Surtax on undistributed net income—1936–37 308
Surtax, personal holding companies 32
Surtax on undistributed net income—1936-37
Surtax on unreasonable accumulation of profits, 1913-41 316 (note 40)
Synopsis of Federal Tax Laws, 1909–41.
500 521
${f T}$
Tabulations:
Frence profits the returns 1041
Excess profits tax returns, 1941
6, 8-11, 13, 15-18, 44-233 Income and profits tax returns, 1909-41
Proposed held in the star returns, 1909–41
reisonal holding company returns, 1941 32, 35, 36
Tax. See Declared value; Defense; Excess profits; Foreign; Income;
Normal; Surtax; Total; War-Profits, etc.
Also: Comparison with 19402
Tax credit for taxes paid to foreign countries or possessions of the United
States 19, 20, 34, 307–311, 314 (notes 14, 18), 315 (note 37)
Tax forms. See Forms.
Tax laws, Federal, synopsis, 1909–41.
Tax hability:
Comparison with collections 20
Type of 12, 228-231, 236 (notes 58, 50)
Tax paid at source, not tabulated
Tax paid at source, not tabulated
315 (notes 28 29) 316 (notes 39 40) 317-321
Tax reduction, 1929 314 (note 16)
Taxes:
in the second of
,
Paid to foreign countries or possessions of the United States 19,
20, 34, 307-311, 314 (notes 14, 18), 315 (note 37) Paid (Other than income and excess profits taxes)
Paid (Other than income and excess profits taxes)
15, 60–141, 235 (note 30), 250–265, 272–275, 296 (note 27)
Uncollectible 20
Tax-exempt interest 8, 15, 60-141, 232, 234 (note 21), 250-265, 272-275, 296 (note 22)
15, 60-141, 232, 234 (note 21), 250-265, 272-275, 296 (note 22)
1axicab companies (#131) 52–53
Telegraph (wire and radio), and cable (#140) 54-55
Telephone—wire and radio (#139) 54-55
Taxicab companies (#131) 52-53 Telegraph (wire and radio) and cable (#140) 54-55 Telephone—wire and radio (#139) 54-55 Television, radio broadcasting (#141) 54-55 Tentative returns eveluded
Z OM CHOIT C TO CATALOGUE TO THE CATALOGUE TE THE CATALOGUE TO THE CATALOG
Tentative tax, 1938315 (note 29) Terminal, railroad, switching, and passenger car service companies (#128)_ 52-53
Terminal, railroad, switching, and passenger car service companies (#128) 52-53
Territories. See States and Territories.
Text tables 2, 6, 8-11, 13, 15-18, 23-30, 32, 35, 36
Textile-mill products, except cotton, manufacturing 46-47
Territories. See States and Territories. Text tables
Textile-mill products, historical 277 298 (note 56)
Textiles, dyeing and finishing except woolen and worsted (#37) A6_47
Theaters, motion picture (#185)
Theaters, motion picture (#185) 56-57 Timber and lumber basic products, manufacturing 48-49,
69 76 00 100 100 150 150 non
Historical—Forest products Tin cans and other tinware, manufacturing (#92) Tincan and inner tubes.
Tin cans and other tinware manufacturing (#02)
Tires and inner tubes, manufacturing (#50) 48-49
48-49

Page
Tires, retail. (Included in "Automotive dealers: Accessories" (#167), pp. 54-55.)
Title abstract companies (#214) 58-59 Tobacco manufactures (#30) 46-47, 61, 75, 89, 106-107, 152-153, 252, 277
Toilet preparations, drugs, manufacturing (#71)
Tools, manufacturing: Hand tools, cutlery, and hardware (#93)
52-53.)
Total. See specific item or classification, except the three following:
Total assets classes 10, 11, 27, 28, 136-227, 236 (notes 45, 50), 264-265 Total income 293 (note 3)
Total income 293 (note 3) Total tax 2, 236 (note 56), 270 Balance sheets, returns with 9, 28, 103, 136, 143, 250, 264
Balance sheets, returns with 9, 28, 103, 136, 143, 250, 264 Comparison with 1940 2
Industrial divisions and groups
States and Territories 44 282-292
Total assets classes
Wholesale, total 54-55, 65, 79, 93, 116-117, 178-179, 256
Trailers (industrial), automobiles and trucks (including bodies), and mili-
Wholesale, total 54-55, 65, 79, 93, 116-117, 178-179, 256 Trading for own account (#212) 58-59 Trailers (industrial), automobiles and trucks (including bodies), and military vehicles, manufacturing (#117) 52-53, 303 Trailers (passenger), manufacturing. (Included in "Automobile acces-
sories," etc. (#118), pp. 52-53.)
Transportation equipment electrical (ercent automotive) manufacturing
(Included in "Electrical equipment" (#102), pp. 50-51.) Transportation equipment (except electrical and automobiles), manufacturing 52-53, 64, 78, 92, 112-113, 170-171, 255 Transportation, services incidental to (#137) 52-53 Transportation, total 52-53, 65, 79, 93, 114-115, 174-175, 255 Trucking. (Included in "Highway freight transportation" (#133), pp.
facturing 52-53, 64, 78, 92, 112-113, 170-171, 255
Transportation, services incidental to (#137) 52-53
Trucking. (Included in "Highway freight transportation" (#133), pp.
52-53.)
Trucks and automobiles (including bodies and industrial trailers) and military vehicles, manufacturing (#117) 52-53, 303
Trucks, automobiles, retail (#166) 54-55 Trust companies, banks (#189) 56-57, 70, 84, 98, 128-129, 208-209, 261
Trust companies, banks (#189) 56-57, 70, 84, 98, 128-129, 208-209, 261
Trusts (investment) and investment companies56-57, 71, 85, 99, 130-131, 212-213, 234 (note 10), 261
Tubes (inner) and tires, manufacturing $(#50)$ 48-49
Turbines, engines, manufacturing (#111)
Uncollectible taxes 20
Undistributed adjusted net income (personal holding companies), 1934-37. 316
Undistributed net income, 1936–37 308, 314 (note 24) Undistributed net income (unreasonable accumulation of profits), 1913–41 316
Undistributed net income, 1930–37
(note 40)
Undivided profits, surplus 10, 16, 102–140, 236 (notes 48, 55), 250–265, 274–275, 297 (notes 48,49)
Undistributed subchapter A net income (personal holding companies).
1939-41 34, 316 (note 39a) Undistributed Title 1A net income (personal holding companies), 1938 316
Undistributed Title IA net income (personal holding companies), 1938 310 (note 39a)
Utilities, public, total6, 27, 52-55, 65, 79, 93, 114-115, 174-175, 255, 280
v
Variety stores (limited price), retail (#158) 54-55 Varnishes, colors, and paints, manufacturing (#69) 48-49, 301
Varnishes, colors, and paints, manufacturing (#69)
trial trailers), manufacturing (#117)

w

•••	
	Page
Wallboard, concrete and gypsum products, manufacturing (#87) Warehousing and storage. (Included in "Highway freight transporta-	50–51
tion" (#133), pp. 52–53.)	
War-profits and excess-profits taxes, 1917-41 270, 276-292, 294 (note	6) 306
Watches, clocks, manufacturing (#98)	50-51
Water, public utility (#145)	54-55
Water transportation (#136)	52-53
Water transportation (#136)	79 256
Wholly tax-exempt interest.	8,
15, 60–141, 232, 234 (note 21), 250–265, 272–275, 296 (n	
Wine manufacturing (#27)	46-47
Women's clothing, manufacturing (#41)	48-49
Wooden containers, manufacturing (#56)	48-49
Woolen and worsted manufacturers, including dyeing and finishing (#32)	46-47
Y	Ť
Years, returns segregated by. See Historical.	
${f z}$	•
Zinc and lead, mining (#3)	46-47
mmo and road minime (110)	. 10 1.